
 

1.
2.
3. Approval of Agenda
4.
5.

A.
1. Informational

B.
1. Action

6.
A.

7.

Administrative Appeal
1.

A.

1. Action
B. Informational
C. Informational

8.
9. Adjournment

Steve Neel, Committee ChairDeparture Event: Chief Investment Officer (Transition Plan) 

Reports of Committees

New Business

AdHoc Executive Director Search Committee

Minimum Qualifications Screening Process of Executive Director 
Applications                                   

Unfinished Business 

Items removed from Consent Agenda if necessary Francis Page, Acting Chair

Investment Committee

Paula Fisher, Committee Chair

AGENDA

Approval of Consent Agenda

Call to Order
Roll Call

PERA Board Meeting
meeting via zoom

Thursday, May 27, 2021
9:00am

Any person with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid 
or service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact Trish Winter at 505-476-9305 or 
patriciab.winter@state.nm.us at least one week prior to the meeting, or as soon as possible.  Public documents, including the agenda 
and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats.  Please contact Ms. Winter if a summary or other type of accessible format 
is needed.

Executive Director's Report Greg Trujillo,                            
Acting Executive Director

Dominic Garcia, CIO

Public Comment

CIO Report

Board will Convene to Regular Session
Final Decision on Administrative Appeal Francis Page,                                                  

Acting Chair

Board will Recess to Executive Session  NMSA 1978, §10-15-1 (H) (3)

Orlando A Chavez (PID # 22778)

Marah de Muel, Attorney,                 
Office of the Attorney GeneralOrlando A. Chavez



Departure Event: Chief Investment Officer 
May 2021

Kristin Varela, Deputy Chief Investment Officer 



Slide 2

• Assist the Board in establishing investment and administrative policy

• Monitor and report on total Fund and its component parts

• Conduct searches for consultants and investment managers, including evaluation 
and implementation, contract negotiation, and due diligence

• Oversight of the daily administration of investment activities, cash management, 
risk management, custodial operations, and compliance

• Reporting to Investment Committee and Board on allocations, returns, cash flow 
projections, rebalancing, securities lending, and other significant investment 
transactions

PERA Investment Staff
Change: NONE  



Slide 3

1. Sustain the Trust Fund for current and future retirees
A. Work towards 30-year funding period of unfunded actuarial accrued 

liability

2. Set Strategic asset allocation to meet the actuarial assumed return over the long-
run

A. Meet assumed actuarial return within prudent risk parameters 
B. Maintain sufficient liquidity to meet PERA’s obligations 

3. Produce returns that meet or exceed benchmarks
A. Meet or exceed the Policy Index over the long-term 
B. Meet or exceed the Reference Portfolio over the long-term

4. Be cost-efficient 
A. Achieve a total investment cost at or below the benchmark cost relative to 

peers adjusted for fund size, allocations, and strategy.

NOTE: Objectives are set in PERA’s 5-Year Strategic Plan (2018-2023), PERA’s performance measures reviewed and monitored by Legislative Finance 
Committee (LFC) and Department of Finance & Administration (DFA), and PERA’s Investment Policy Statement 

Slide 3

Key Strategic Goals
Change: NONE  



Slide 4

• Achieve a steady, compounding return that minimizes uncompensated risk

• Focus on allocating risk

• Separate Alpha and Beta
• Manage building blocks of return: Total Return = Cash + Beta + Alpha
• Seek risk balance
• Set active management strategy & budget

• Effectively manage costs
• Low-cost implementation of Beta
• Capture majority of gross value add for Alpha (60-70%)
• Ensure an alignment of interest between the manager and PERA

• Institute comprehensive risk management
• Identify and attribute underlying risk factors in public and private markets

• Keep long term view
• Value added relative to Benchmarks & Reference Portfolio over cycle

NOTE: Adapted from McKinsey & Co, Best Practice and Next Practice in Institutional Investing Research Project

Investment Philosophy
Change: NONE  



Slide 5

CIO

Deputy CIO
Portfolio Management, Risk 

Allocation & Operations

Active Risk
Alpha Strategies Team

Private 
(Alpha)

Risk

Investme
nt 

Operation
s

Beta 
(Mkt.) 
Risk

Risk 
Budget 

Measure: 
Ex Ante & 

Ex Post

Long-
Only 

(Alpha)
Risk

Long-
Short 

(Alpha)
Risk

Functional Organization
Change: NONE  



Slide 6

Role Responsibility Evaluation

Beta & Risk 
Allocation

Controls beta exposures via overlays, 
risk and sets long term policy 
allocations. Designs risk budgets and 
evaluates results. Serves as 
quantitative analytics arm of 
CIO/Team. Strategic innovators and 
entrepreneurs. Portfolio construction 
and exposure experts. Slice and dice 
risk

• Beta (Market) Risk Budget
• Risk Balance
• Overlays
• Risk & Attribution 

framework

• Produce Beta 
(Market) portfolio 
with Sharpe Ratio > 
Reference Portfolio

Alpha 
Strategies

Alpha Seekers. Searching for unique 
skill everywhere. Align alpha split.  
Agile. Entrepreneurial. 
Unconstrained opportunity set:
liquid/illiquid, global geography, 
multi-asset, long/short, tactical.

• Active Risk/Alpha 
Implementation

• Structure Risk Budget
• Illiquid Risk Budget
• Selection Risk Budget
• Ensure low to no 

correlation with Beta 
(Market) Risk Budget

• Meet and exceed 
long-term (5-10 year) 
targets for 
Structure, Illiquid, 
and Selection Active 
Risk.

• Alpha Split >60%

Operations Nerve center and spine of the entire 
Investment Team. Problem solving 
experts. Ensuring best practices in 
operational due diligence, accounting 
methods and controls, and day-to-day 
administration. Searching & 
stamping out operational risk across 
the portfolio

• Minimize operational risk 
& support all 
administrative functions of 
the Alpha and Beta Teams 
to meet objectives. 

• Comparison to 
industry best 
practices via CEM & 
other providers

• Annual audit results 
(internal & external) 

PERA Investment Team: 
Change: None 



Slide 7

CIO
D. Garcia

Smart Save 
Director
K. Lujan

Deputy- CIO
K. Varela

Associate-Beta
Classified OPS 

I. Olaoye
Classified OPS M. 

Montoya
Classified OPS A. 

Kayser
Classified OPS 

Vacant

Head- Alpha Risk 
LeAnne

Director
I. Beckel

Investment 
Associate

Kate Brassington

Investment 
Associate 

Michael Killfoil

Investment 
Associate
C. Cleek 

Director 
F. Mihail 

PERA Investment Team: 
Current (until June 4, 2021) 



Slide 8

Interim CIO
D. Garcia  

Kristin Varela  

Smart Save 
Director
K. Lujan

Deputy- CIO
K. Varela

Associate-Beta
Classified OPS 

I. Olaoye
Classified OPS 
M. Montoya

Classified OPS A. 
Kayser

Classified OPS 
Vacant

Head- Alpha Risk 
LeAnne

Director
I. Beckel

Investment 
Associate

Kate Brassington

Investment 
Associate 

Michael Killfoil

Investment 
Associate 
C. Cleek  

Director
F. Mihail 

PERA Investment Team: 
Interim (effective June 5, 2021) 

Alpha: Fully Staffed (effective June 1st) 



Slide 9

• Focus on Staff retention and reiteration of importance of mission 
Goal: Fill vacant positions and maintain current Investment staff. Continued 
concentration on meaningful and challenging work, for fair compensation

• Serve as Interim CIO & Chair of PRISM 
Goal: Continuity of team, strategy and day-to-day operations, including IC reporting 

• Assist Board in researching and implementing potential enhancements to governance model
Goal: Guide the governance model toward a more evenly distributed model of authority

• Assist Board in expansion of reporting, transparency, and ongoing communications 
Goal: Rebuild trust in investment strategy, fund results, consultants, and staff. Overall 
improved Board relations

• Monitor portfolio for identified areas of excess risk and/or governance breaches  
Goal: Communicate complex investment implementation choices and draft course-
correction planning, for potential execution, when necessary

• Continue Total Fund targeted risk education
Goal: Utilize this time to understand the current and potential risks in the portfolio and 
consider alternatives for increasing return

• Continued managerial oversight of Beta & Risk & Operational Alpha teams  

Departure Planning: 
Deputy CIO Initiatives 



Slide 10

• Serve as Deputy to Interim CIO
Goal: Implementation of prudent checks and balances and seamless succession 
planning in the case of an unforeseen departure event 

• Assume responsibility for the manager selection, monitoring, and administration of 
the Real Assets portfolio 

Goal: Separation of duties and required offloading of DCIO responsibilities. 
Full support of newly hired Investment Associates 

• Lead the culture and staffing initiatives 
Goal: Continuation of successful recruiting initiatives

• Continued managerial oversight of Alpha team 

• Participation and contribution in strategic planning and research initiatives as 
stated in previous slide

Departure Planning: 
Head of Alpha 



Slide 11

• Maintain managerial oversight of Interim-CIO 

• Participate and contribute to investment strategy and process oversight 

• Support Investment staff through transition 

• Launch search for permanent CIO. Possible engagement of an Executive Search 
Firm.

Goal: Seek a candidate that is familiar with the established philosophy, 
investment approach and process. Encourage continuity, where prudent, to 
ensure the cost of turnover is reasonable and in the best interest of the mission 

• Participation and contribution in strategic planning and research initiatives as 
stated in previous slide, as available 

Departure Planning: 
Executive Director 



Slide 12

• May 27th Investment Committee

• Before Board meeting 

• Reporting - complete quarterly performance review, as well as all Q1 
housekeeping items 

• Education topics – Overlay Programs, Benchmarking, Risk Reduction Asset 
Class Review 

• Returning to Office – plan re-entry to office for Investment Staff 

• Consultant coverage – evaluation of the current coverage and required reporting 

Departure Planning: 
Other Considerations 



Slide 13

PERA Investment Team: 
Investment Management Degree, Certification, Award Industry  

Experience 
PERA 

Experience PERA Focus 

Kristin Varela B.B.A., Finance, New Mexico Highlands University                                                                             13y. 7y. Real Assets Alpha               
Total Fund Beta   Deputy Chief Investment 

Officer 2017 40 under 40 List , Chief Investment Officer  

LeAnne Larrañaga-Ruffy B.S., Agriculture Business, Economics, New Mexico State 
University                                               20y. 10y. Global Equity 

Alpha              
Total Fund AlphaHead of Alpha 2016 Investor Intelligence Award, Private Equity                                                 

2020 Top 30 Pension Private Equity Investor, Trusted Insight

Frank Mihail                                  M.B.A., Finance, Real Estate, UCLA Anderson School of 
Management                                                                                     10y. 3y.

Risk Reduction 
Alpha Director CFA Charterholder                                                                                                           

CAIA Charterholder 

Isaac Beckel                                            B.B.A., Financial Markets, Pol. Science, University of 
Minnesota Duluth                                                                                    7y. 2y.

Credit Oriented 
Alpha Director CFA Charterholder                                                                                                           

CAIA Charterholder 

Michael Killfoil                                     B.B.A., Finance, The University of Texas at Austin                                                                           22y. < 1m
Real Assets       

Alpha Investment Associate CFA Charterholder                                                                                                            
CIPM Certificant 

Katharine Brassington                       B.S., Accounting, Pepperdine University                                                                                      9y. < 1m Private Equity  
Alpha Investment Associate CPA License

Clayton Cleek                                             B.A., History, Texas A&M University                                                                                          9y. June 1, 2021 Public Equity    
Alpha Investment Associate CFA Charterholder



Slide 14

PERA Investment Team: 

Investment Operations Degree, Certification, Award Industry 
Experience 

PERA      
Experience PERA Specialty 

Isaac Olaoye                                                       M. Acct., University of New Mexico 19y. 4y. Investment 
AccountingTitle: Investment Accountant 

Mark Montoya                                             
B.B.A., Finance, New Mexico Highlands University                                                                             15y. 7y.

Investment 
Account 

Management Title: Investment Account Manager

Aaron Kayser                                                  M. Acct., New Mexico State University 9y. 2y. Investment 
Administration Title: Investment Administrator 

Deferred Compensation Degree, Certification, Award Industry 
Experience 

PERA      
Experience PERA Specialty 

Karyn Lujan                                                       
B.A., Public Relations, New Mexico State University 22y. 6y. SmartSave 457BTitle: Defined Contribution Plan 

Manager



Monthly Investment Update 

Reporting Period: April 30, 2021
Published: May 27, 2021

Kristin Varela, Interim Chief Investment Officer 



CIO Departure  

Slide 2

The mission is bigger than one person... 

• Near fully-staffed team, dedicated to the mission, and ready to serve

• Highly qualified team of investment professionals fully capable of addressing all implementation
requirements in the interim

• Deputy CIO to serve as Interim CIO to ensure continuity of strategy, operations, and team

An opportunity to... 

• Launch full scale transparency and communication initiative, focusing on broadening the 
governance model, improving reporting, enhancing implementation & results documentation, 
and identifying creative educational opportunities

• Leverage transition period to provide opportunities for education and broad strategic planning, 
focused on targeted risk tolerance, strategic asset allocation and benchmarking 



Market and Portfolio Updates

Slide 3

• Market Update: Positive economic news as well as continued positive earning announcements set the stage for a favorable month 
of April, generating equity returns above 5%. Markets also responded positively to the discussions around additional stimulus
(through the American Infrastructure and Family Plan). Fund results responded accordingly, producing similar global public stock
returns for the period, while the Fund maintained its lower beta investment approach. Moving into May, we’ve observed a slight  
increase in volatility driven by the mid-month crypto correction, and investor concerns regarding rising inflation. We continue to 
position the portfolio for an end of cycle market and will proceed with caution when considering any addition of risk in the near 
term. Nevertheless, we will continue to seek balanced risks exposures, in order to protect the Fund’s value over any economic 
regime. 

• Preliminary flash reporting for April, reflect a 19.5% return for FYTD 2021 and a 22.12% return for the 1-year period, all net of 
fees. Performance relative to Policy is lagging across all time periods, primarily attributable to the ongoing benchmarking mismatch 
between liquid market indexes and private market valuations (aka structure risk). Selection continues to remain strong, producing 
positive excess returns across all time periods, further proving the value of skilled active management within the portfolio.

• Asset movements, NAV & allocation: In April, the fund’s NAV was $17.05b, a new all time high. The portfolio transferred $75m 
from liquid Real Assets into cash, in order to fund April’s benefit payment of $111m, of which $60.6m (55%) was funded from 
the trust. Asset weights at the end of April were within policy bands:

Actual Target

• Global Equity 36.2% 35.5%
• Risk Mitigation 18.5% 19.5%
• Credit 14.9% 15.0%
• Real Assets 20.2% 20.0%
• Multi risk 10.1% 10.0%



Preliminary Flash Performance
as of April 30, 2021 

Slide 4NOTE: Preliminary NOF performance, provided by BNY Mellon 

NAV: $17.05billion (all time high)



1. Sustain the Trust Fund for current and future retirees
A. Work towards 30-year funding period or unfunded actuarial accrued liability 

2. Set Strategic asset allocation to meet the actuarial assumed return over the long-run 
A. Meet assumed actuarial return within prudent risk parameters 
B. Maintain sufficient liquidity to meet PERA’s obligations 

3. Produce returns to meet or exceed benchmarks
A. Meet or exceed the Policy Index over the long-term 
B. Meet or exceed the Reference Portfolio over the long-term

4. Be Cost-Efficient
A. Achieve a total investment cost at or below the benchmark cost relative to 

peers adjusted for fund size, allocations, and strategy

NOTE: Objectives are set in PERA’s 5-Year Strategic Plan (2018-2023) & set PERA’s performance measures reviewed and monitored by Legislative Finance 
Committee (LFC) and Department of Finance & Administration (DFA)

Slide 5

Key Investment Strategic Goals



Investment Oversight: Key Measurements 

Oversight Measurement Purpose

Goal #1 
Sustainability 

Negative Cash Flow 

Measure ongoing progress toward sustainability goalsAsset Exhaustion 

Funded Ratio

Goal #2 
Strategic Asset 
Allocation 

Capital Allocation Monitor capital allocation relative to SAA targets 

Active Risk Allocation  Measure excess risk and incremental return

Liquidity Allocation Monitor prudent liquditiy for required Fund obligations 

Performance vs                             
Actuarial Assumed Return  

Monitor the dispersion between market results and long-
term strategic targets

Goal #3
Market Performance 

Performance vs. Policy Index Measure the effectiveness of Policy implementation over 
multiple time periods (implementation value) 

Performance vs. Reference Index Measure the value of complexity and diversification in 
SAA over multiple time periods  (diversification value) 

Goal #4 
Investment Cost 

Investment Cost vs. Benchmark 
Cost 

Measure and monitor the expenses paid-out annually to 
implement PERA’s investment strategy

Ongoing Oversight: 
Implementation 

Cash and Rebalance Activity Monitor ongoing cash & operational activities

Manager Activity Measurement of manager skill against appropriate 
market benchmarks and multiple time periods

Ad-Hoc Report Any ad-hoc reporting, as requested by the IC 
Slide 6



Investment Oversight: Key Measurements
as of April 30, 2021 

Oversight Measurement Review Appraisal 

Goal #1 
Sustainability 

Negative Cash Flow 

Meeting all measures for all time periods Meets Asset Exhaustion 

Funded Ratio

Goal #2 
Strategic Asset 
Allocation 

Capital Allocation Allocations within IPS ranges Meets 

Active Risk Allocation  Outside of ranges as of 3.31.21 Below

Liquidity Allocation 16% of Tier 1 Assets Meets 

Performance vs                             
Actuarial Assumed Return  

Exceeding assumed return for all time periods 
except 10 year & 20 year Below

Goal #3
Market Performance 

Performance vs. Policy Index Underperforming for all time periods Below

Performance vs. Reference Underperforming for all long-term periods Below 

Performance vs. Peers (Sharpe) Long-term rankings within median peer set                       
1-Year results well below median Meet

Goal #4 
Investment Cost 

Investment Cost vs. Benchmark 
Cost Cost effective vs. benchmark cost and LFC threshold Meet

Ongoing Oversight: 
Implementation Cash and Rebalance Activity Funded from overweight asset class: Real Assets, 

completed in accordance with rebalancing policy Meets

Manager Activity Long-Term results well above 60% alpha target as of 
3.31.21 Meets

Ad-Hoc Report NAV Growth of assets since Sept. 2017 +$3.8B
Slide 7



Appendix: Scorecard – Q1 2021 

NOTE: Quarterly update provided. Next update will occur upon finalization of recent quarterly reporting. 

Slide 8



Investment Oversight: Key Measurements 

Oversight Measurement Purpose

Goal #1 
Sustainability 

Negative Cash Flow 

Measure ongoing progress toward sustainability goalsAsset Exhaustion 

Funded Ratio

Goal #2 
Strategic Asset 
Allocation 

Capital Allocation Monitor capital allocation relative to SAA targets 

Active Risk Allocation  Measure excess risk and incremental return

Liquidity Allocation Monitor prudent liquditiy for required Fund obligations 

Performance vs                             
Actuarial Assumed Return  

Monitor the dispersion between market results and long-
term strategic targets

Goal #3
Market Performance 

Performance vs. Policy Index Measure the effectiveness of Policy implementation over 
multiple time periods (implementation value) 

Performance vs. Reference Index Measure the value of complexity and diversification in 
SAA over multiple time periods  (diversification value) 

Goal #4 
Investment Cost 

Investment Cost vs. Benchmark 
Cost 

Measure and monitor the expenses paid-out annually to 
implement PERA’s investment strategy

Ongoing Oversight: 
Implementation 

Cash and Rebalance Activity Monitor ongoing cash & operational activities

Manager Activity Measurement of manager skill against appropriate 
market benchmarks and multiple time periods

Ad-Hoc Report Any ad-hoc reporting, as requested by the IC 
Slide 9



Goal #1: Sustainability 
• No change to measurement since Q4 20 reporting 
• PERA on track to stabilize cashflow in bottom 25th percentile outcome in all time periods
• Asset exhaustion less than 5% in all time periods (estimate)
• At median return, on path to near full funding (~97%) in 30 years
• Funding ratio stabilizes around 55%-60% in bottom 25th percentile outcome

PERA Strategic Sustainability Goal  Measurement 
75th

Percentile
@ 8.7%

50th

Percentile
@ 7.25%

25th

Percentile
@ 6.0%

Scorecard 

Sustain the Trust Fund for Current and 
Future Retirees.

Work towards 30-year funding period of 
unfunded actuarial accrued liability

*Note: Asset exhaustion probability based 
on low, moderate, aggressive risk 
portfolios.

1. Stable Projected Negative Cashflow <7.25%
Current -5% -5.1% -5.3% Meets
5 Years -3.75% -4.25% -5% Meets
10 years -4% -4.9% -6% Meets
20 years -3.5% -4.5% -6.1% Meets
30 years -2.1%% -3% -4% Meets
2. Asset Exhaustion less than 5%*
10 years 0% 0% 0% Meets
20 years >1.5% 0.5% 0.1% Meets
30 years 5.9% 3.2% 4.3% Meets
3. Forecasted Funded Ratio - path to 100% at Median
10 years 90% 74% 59% Meets
20 years 115% 82% 55% Meets
30 years 140% 97% 58% Meets

Slide 10



• As of March 31, 2020, PERA meets or is near the assumed rate of return for all reasonable 
intermediate and long-term periods, except for the 20-year period. 

• The 20-year period includes the Great Recession and Dotcom era bust. Returns are at 6.28%

• 4-Year period equates to the actuarial smoothed investment return used for PERA’s actuarial 
valuations.

Slide 11

Goal #2: Strategic Asset Allocation  

PERA Investment Goal #2 Measurement Total Fund 
Results 

Assumed 
Return 

Excess 
Return Scorecard 

•FYTD 16.08% 5.39% 10.69% Meets
•1 year 21.58% 7.25% 14.33% Meets
•3 years 7.02% 7.25% -0.23% Below
•4 years 7.52% 7.25% 0.27% Meets
•5 Years 8.00% 7.28% 0.72% Meets
•10 years 7.00% 7.51% -0.51% Below
•20 years 6.28% 7.63% -1.35% Below
•30 years 8.17% 7.67% 0.50% Meets

NOTE: 7.25 Annual (7.75 before July 2016) •ITD 8.87% 7.68% 1.19% Meets

Set Strategic Asset Allocation (Policy 
Portfolio) to meet the assumed return and 
funding goals over the long-term (10 years 
and longer)


Governance Oversight - Board



				Capital Allocation 

				Asset Class 		Target %		Actuals %		Difference Δ		IPS Ranges %

				Global Equity 		35.5%		35.8%		0.3%		 +/- 5%

				Credit 		15.0%		15.2%		0.2%		 +/- 4%

				Risk Mitigation 		19.5%		18.5%		-1.0%		 +/- 3%

				Real Assets 		20.0%		20.9%		0.9%		 +/- 4%

				Multi-Risk 		10.0%		9.8%		-0.3%		 +/- 4%

				Total Fund 		100.00%		100.00%

				Active Risk Allocation 

								4-Year Results 		Target		Range

				Ex-Post Tracking Error vs. Policy Portfolio 				4.02%		1.5%		1.0% - 2.0%

				Ex-Post Excess Return vs. Policy Portfolio 				0.03%		1.0%		0.0% - 2.0%

				Source: Board Risk Report (BNYM) 

				Liquidity Allocation 

				Tier 				Actuals $M		Actuals %		Guideline 

				Tier 1 (1-5 Days) 				$2,966		18%		Tier 1 Assets ≥ 10%  Fund NAV

				Tier 2 (5-90 Days) 				$7,866		47%

				Tier 3 (90-365 Days) 				$766		5%

				Tier 4 (1 Year + ) 				$5,024		30%

								$16,622		100%





Strategic Results - Board

		PERA Investment Goal #2		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 		Assumed Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

				•FYTD		16.08%		5.39%		10.69%		Meets

		Set Strategic Asset Allocation (Policy Portfolio) to meet the assumed return and funding goals over the long-term (10 years and longer)		•1 year		21.58%		7.25%		14.33%		Meets

				•3 years		7.02%		7.25%		-0.23%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		7.25%		0.27%		Meets

				•5 Years 		8.00%		7.28%		0.72%		Meets

				•10 years		7.00%		7.51%		-0.51%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		7.63%		-1.35%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.67%		0.50%		Meets

		NOTE: 7.25 Annual (7.75 before July 2016) 		•ITD		8.87%		7.68%		1.19%		Meets



		PERA Investment Goal #3		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 		Benchmark Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

		Produce returns that meet or exceed Board approved Total Fund benchmarks:                                                                                                                                         


                                                                                                                                                                                                                   		Policy Portfolio: 

				•FYTD		16.08%		16.55%		-0.47%		Below

				•1 Year		21.58%		30.35%		-8.77%		Below

		Meet or exceed the Policy Portfolio over the long-term		•3 years		7.02%		7.42%		-0.40%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		7.39%		0.13%		Meets

				•5 Years 		8.00%		8.15%		-0.15%		Below

				•10 years		7.00%		7.04%		-0.04%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		6.31%		-0.03%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.93%		0.24%		Meets

				•ITD		8.87%		8.81%		0.06%		Meets

		Meet or exceed the Reference Portfolio over the long- term 		Reference Portfolio: 

				•FYTD		16.08%		16.51%		-0.43%		Below

				•1 Year		21.58%		31.11%		-9.53%		Below

				•3 years		7.02%		9.26%		-2.24%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		9.22%		-1.70%		Below

				•5 Years 		8.00%		9.16%		-1.16%		Below

				•10 years		7.00%		7.00%		0.00%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		6.59%		-0.31%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.25%		0.92%		Meets

				•ITD		8.87%		8.27%		0.60%		Meets

		Median risk adjusted peer performance ranking over the long-term (InvestMetrics) 		Peer Rankings		Fund Sharpe 		Fund Ranking 		No. of Funds 

				•1 Year		3.09		99		83		Below

				•3 years		0.70		55		83		Below

				•4 years		0.86		51		83		Below

				•5 Years 		1.02		48		83		Meets

				•10 years		0.86		58		75		Below

		ITD Reference Portfolio Benchmark Return: 58% MSCI ACWI IMI ($n), 42% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate 12/31/08 - Present. 62% MSCI ACWI IMI ($n), 38% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate from 05/31/94 - 12/31/08. 62% Russell 3000 Index, 38% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate from Inception - 05/31/94. 

		  

		PERA Investment Goal #4		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 						Scorecard 

		Achieve a total investment cost at or below a benchmark cost relative to peers adjusted for fund size and asset mix		•Annual  Calendar Year 		CEM Benchmarking 2019 Data: compared to 334 Global funds in a custom benchmark cost, PERA is low cost and saves approximately $27m in fees 						Meets

		Achieve a total investment cost ≤85bps		•Annual           Fiscal Year 		FY 2020 Investment expenses: 48bps                                 (Local Peers: ERB 69bps & SIC 51bps)                                                                                                               						Meets











Ongoing Oversight (Selection)

				NAV (%)		FYTD		1 Year		3 Years		4 Years		5 Years

		Total Fund		100.0%		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00

		Selection Index 				15.00		20.96		6.48		7.13		7.72

		Excess Value (Total Fund Selection) 				1.08		0.62		0.54		0.39		0.28



		Number of Managers (#)				195		184		148		133		113

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)		60%		47%		50%		72%		70%		66%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)		Target		53%		50%		28%		30%		34%



		>7.25% Absolute  Return (%) 				68%		67%		51%		56%		34%



		Managers on Watch for Termination: 0

		NOTE: Meeting Expectations = Excess Return (vs. Selection Index) >0%. % = % of 03.31.21 NAV



		Asset Class 		NAV (%)		FYTD		1 Year		3 Years		4 Years		5 Years

		Global Equity		35.8%		26.72		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87

		Global Equity Selection Index 				26.16		40.42		10.45		11.73		12.46

		Excess Value (GE Selection) 				0.56		0.87		0.59		0.51		0.41



		Number of Managers (#)				73		72		57		55		45

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				43%		40%		72%		76%		38%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				57%		60%		28%		24%		62%



		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		15.2%		15.98		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09

		Selection Index 				11.66		12.28		3.39		4.38		5.90

		Excess Value (CR Selection) 				4.32		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19



		Number of Managers (#)				31		30		26		23		20

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				51%		53%		50%		66%		84%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				49%		47%		50%		34%		16%



		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		18.5%		0.41		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36

		Selection Index 				-1.93		0.81		4.70		3.86		3.20

		Excess Value (RRM Selection) 				2.34		1.61		0.08		0.08		0.16



		Number of Managers (#)				17		11		5		5		5

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				72%		91%		68%		57%		68%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				28%		9%		32%		43%		32%



		Real Assets		20.9%		11.89		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65

		Selection Index 				12.75		11.45		3.18		3.19		4.58

		Excess Value (RA Selection) 				-0.86		0.79		0.60		0.19		0.07



		Number of Managers (#)				73		70		60		50		43

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				50%		57%		87%		76%		82%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				50%		43%		13%		24%		18%



		Multi-Risk Allocation		9.8%		18.70		28.29

		Multi-Risk Selection Index 				18.88		28.39

		Excess Value (MR Selection) 				-0.18		-0.10



		Number of Managers (#)				1		1

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				0%		0%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				100%		100%

		NOTES: i)Meeting Expectations = Excess Return (vs. Selection Index) >0%; ii) % = % of 03.31.21 NAV











































































































































































































































































Ongoing Oversight (PA and RP)

		Implementation Oversight 		Measurement 		Total       Results 		Benchmark Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

		Risk Parity: meet absolute return objective (7.45%) and exceed benchmark over long-term 		Risk Parity 

				•FYTD		18.70%		18.88%		-0.18%		Below

				•1 Year		28.29%		28.39%		-0.10%		Below

				•ITD (4/1/19)		7.68%		8.64%		-0.96%		Below

		Portable Alpha: exceed benchmark over long-term 		Portable Alpha 

				•FYTD		10.64%		-2.12%		12.76%		Meets

				•1 Year		0.91%		0.71%		0.20%		Meets

				•ITD (1/1/20)		2.80%		3.09%		-0.29%		Below











Mngr. Expectation (Total Fund)

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		2

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		3

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47								4

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		5

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18		6

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		7

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27				8

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86				9

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21												10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65								11

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		12

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75								13

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		14

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		15

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42								16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50				17

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58								20

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74		22

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		23

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44				25

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		26

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86						29

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57		30

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98		31

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45								36

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		37

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26		38

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45								39

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22		40

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		41

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		42

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46		43

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		44

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		45

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42												46

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00												48

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		49

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32		50

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75								52

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		53

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27						54

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98				56

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53				57

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		58

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01		60

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41								62

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		63

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39				67

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		68

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		69

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85		70

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		71

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		72

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		73

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94		74

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49				75

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		76

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68				78

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		79

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40												80

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86								81

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76												82

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64		83

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63								84

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16				85

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20		86

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21										87

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		88

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		89

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79												90

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		91

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51		92

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51		93

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62				94

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30		95

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26		96

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56				97

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50								98

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86		99

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55						100

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34						101

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		102

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55						103

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40		104

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		105

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10								106

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68		107

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		108

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		109

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		110

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28		111

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		112

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37		113

		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35												114

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24		115

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89		116

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07								117

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94								118

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93								119

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		120

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03		121

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09								122

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74								123

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42										124

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91								125

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65										126

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03										127

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23												128

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00												129

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24										130

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98										131

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52										132

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30		133

		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43								134

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97						135

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91								136

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22								137

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02								138

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66						139

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96										140

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63						141

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47												142

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21								143

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39										144

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22				145

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82		146

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01												147

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83								148

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		149

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96		150

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		151

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20		152

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69								153

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56				154

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00												155

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88		156

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43		157

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		158

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63				159

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62		160

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		161

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70		162

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26						163

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64		164

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		165

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26								166

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10		167

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38						168

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79						169

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06				170

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49				171

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00												172

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60		173

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44						174

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34		175

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78								176

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05		177

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88				178

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42		179

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32										180

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40				181

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83		182

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72						183

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02								184

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36		185

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		186

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		187

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33						188

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		189

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		190

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77		191

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		192

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39		193

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14						194

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		195

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		196

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		197

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88		198

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96		199

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44		200

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82		201

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		202

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60		203

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07		204

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54		205

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		206

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		207

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		208

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		209

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		210

		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10								211

				Total Fund				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		195		184		148		133		113



				Meets Expectations 		%		7,577		7,794		7,480		6,116		3,270

				Meets Expectations 		#		80		65		66		56		47



				Below Expectations 		%		8,675		7,856		2,852		2,598		1,698

				Below Expectations 		#		115		119		82		77		66



				Blank 		%		370		973		6,291		7,909		11,655

				Blank 		#		16		27		63		78		98



				NAV		$		16,253		15,650		10,332		8,713		4,968

								47%		50%		72%		70%		66%

								53%		50%		28%		30%		34%

								16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50

								16,623		16,623		16,623		16,623		16,623







Mngr. Expectation (Asset Class)

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		2

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		3

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47								4

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		5

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18		6

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		7

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27				8

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86				9

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21												10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65								11

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		12

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75								13

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		14

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		15

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42								16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50				17

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58								20

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74		22

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		23

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44				25

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		26

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86						29

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57		30

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98		31

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45								36

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		37

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26		38

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45								39

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22		40

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		41

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		42

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46		43

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		44

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		45

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42												46

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00												48

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		49

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32		50

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75								52

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		53

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27						54

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98				56

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53				57

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		58

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01		60

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41								62

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		63

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39				67

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		68

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		69

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85		70

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		71

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		72

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		73

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94		74

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49				75

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		76

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68				78

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		79



				Global Equity 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		73		72		57		55		45



				Meets Expectations 		%		2,528		2,367		3,171		3,210		469

				Meets Expectations 		#		25		19		21		21		17



				Below Expectations 		%		3,393		3,539		1,204		1,027		761

				Below Expectations 		#		48		53		36		34		28



				Blank 		%		22		36		1,568		1,706		4,713

				Blank 		#		6		7		22		24		34



				NAV		$		5,920		5,906		4,375		4,237		1,230



								43%		40%		72%		76%		38%

								57%		60%		28%		24%		62%

								5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95





		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40												1

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86								2

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76												3

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64		4

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63								5

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16				6

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20		7

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21										8

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		9

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79												11

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		12

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51		13

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51		14

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62				15

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30		16

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26		17

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56				18

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50								19

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86		20

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55						21

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34						22

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		23

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55						24

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40		25

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		26

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10								27

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68		28

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		29

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		30

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		31

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28		32

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		33

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37		34



				Credit				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		31		30		26		23		20



				Meets Expectations 		%		1,213		1,173		697		720		689

				Meets Expectations 		#		14		14		13		12		10



				Below Expectations 		%		1,164		1,052		686		369		129

				Below Expectations 		#		17		16		13		11		10



				Blank 		%		142		294		1,135		1,430		1,701

				Blank 		#		3		4		8		11		14



				NAV		$		2,377		2,225		1,384		1,089		818



								51%		53%		50%		66%		84%

								49%		47%		50%		34%		16%

								2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61



		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35												1

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24		2

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89		3

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07								4

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94								5

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93								6

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		7

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03		8

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09								9

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74								10

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42										11

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91								12

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65										13

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03										14

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23												15

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00												16

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24										17

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98										18

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52										19

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30		20

				Risk Reduction & Mitigation 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		17		11		5		5		5



				Meets Expectations 		%		2,143		2,389		1,354		1,128		1,354

				Meets Expectations 		#		11		8		3		2		3



				Below Expectations 		%		835		229		639		865		639

				Below Expectations 		#		6		3		2		3		2



				Blank 		%		93		453		1,078		1,078		1,078

				Blank 		#		3		9		15		15		15



				NAV		$		2,978		2,618		1,993		1,993		1,993



								72%		91%		68%		57%		68%

								28%		9%		32%		43%		32%

								3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74



		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43								1

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97						2

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91								3

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22								4

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02								5

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66						6

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96										7

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63						8

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47												9

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21								10

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39										11

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22				12

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82		13

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01												14

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83								15

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		16

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96		17

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		18

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20		19

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69								20

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56				21

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00												22

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88		23

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43		24

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		25

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63				26

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62		27

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		28

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70		29

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26						30

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64		31

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		32

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26								33

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10		34

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38						35

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79						36

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06				37

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49				38

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00												39

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60		40

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44						41

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34		42

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78								43

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05		44

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88				45

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42		46

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32										47

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40				48

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83		49

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72						50

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02								51

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36		52

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		53

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		54

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33						55

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		56

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		57

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77		58

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		59

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39		60

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14						61

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		62

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		63

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		64

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88		65

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96		66

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44		67

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82		68

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		69

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60		70

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07		71

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54		72

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		73

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		74

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		75

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		76

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		77



				Real Assets 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		73		70		60		50		43



				Meets Expectations 		%		1,694		1,865		2,257		1,057		757

				Meets Expectations 		#		30		24		29		21		17



				Below Expectations 		%		1,664		1,415		323		337		170

				Below Expectations 		#		43		46		31		29		26



				Blank 		%		113		190		890		2,076		2,543

				Blank 		#		4		7		17		27		34



				NAV		$		3,357		3,280		2,580		1,394		927



								50%		57%		87%		76%		82%

								50%		43%		13%		24%		18%

								3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08



		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10





Mngr. Expectations (>7.25%)

		Structure
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		101,083.06		0.00		12.82		14.75		11.70		5.12				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		3,074,947.02		0.02		2.97		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		2

		SSGA ACWI IMI		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		31.42		57.45		12.18		12.95				3

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		58,967,823.29		0.35		-21.26		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70				4

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21		0.04												5

		DFA		5,244.48		0.00		54.52		54.59								6

		Kayne Anderson SCC		352,901,759.23		2.12		32.47		58.19								7

		TimesSquare		237,213,438.96		1.43		35.89		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		8

		Portable Alpha Composite		5,233,911.94		0.03		5.63		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		9

		Acadian Intl Equity		358,160,909.91		2.15		30.03		53.31								10

		KBI		1,314,301.08		0.01		2.68		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		11

		MFS		237,229,624.42		1.43		16.75		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		12

		Principal		199,248,149.23		1.20		32.06		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		13

		Schroder		744,376.72		0.00		0.24		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32		14

		AXIOM INVESTORS		345,356,792.72		2.08		34.56		63.81								15

		Russell Transition		1,750,686.66		0.01		2.10		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		13.64		24.88		8.30		9.03				17

		TPG Axon		682,297.39		0.00		1.08		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.51		5.69								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		42,440,994.00		0.26		17.43		7.27								20

		Carlyle Partners V		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.37		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		45,308,294.00		0.27		49.93		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78		22

		CCP IX		3,897,505.45		0.02		15.26		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		23

		Century Focused FD IV		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.78		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		97,086,959.94		0.58		21.52		15.67		16.46		23.93				25

		CVC V		1,185,730.93		0.01		66.45		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		26

		CVC VII		93,053,858.41		0.56		33.61		26.08								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		13,998,494.42		0.08		6.81										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		76,036,689.00		0.46		43.37		24.63		13.48						29

		GBOF IV		5,345,403.43		0.03		46.37		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60		30

		GTCR X		2,284,322.00		0.01		132.58		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01		31

		GTCR XI		57,317,357.00		0.34		372.28		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		3,497,111.00		0.02												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		5,322.00		0.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		3,614.00		0.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		7,858,262.00		0.05		21.45		12.40								36

		HFCP VI		389,877.00		0.00		75.38		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		37

		HFCP VII		9,581,448.23		0.06		50.58		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30		38

		KELSO X		39,825,883.00		0.24		42.60		22.39								39

		KIA IX		32,901,231.00		0.20		36.24		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25		40

		KIA VIII		5,300,278.00		0.03		36.67		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		41

		KRG IV		1,477,702.91		0.01		48.62		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		42

		LinCap VI		8,382,946.00		0.05		26.90		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50		43

		Lincolnshire IV		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.87		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		44

		MDCP VI		12,519,949.00		0.08		37.81		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		45

		MONTAGU VI		-45,833.42		0.00												46

		Nordic VII		150,164.52		0.00		68.06		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		11,808,837.00		0.07												48

		Onex III		6,442,957.00		0.04		41.76		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		49

		Onex IV		31,414,688.00		0.19		50.28		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71		50

		ONEX V		41,324,573.00		0.25		29.29		-5.03								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		15,497,399.50		0.09		29.57		4.09								52

		PEP VI		1,817,921.00		0.01		71.82		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		53

		PETERSHILL		61,782,033.06		0.37		58.55		35.85		23.62						54

		PETERSHILL IV		5,273,968.28		0.03		-72.95		-72.95								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		100,356,880.00		0.60		5.38		-0.87		5.90		4.51				56

		RCP Fund of One		55,672,167.79		0.33		18.67		26.73		9.57		-3.04				57

		Resolute II		9,612,468.00		0.06		14.45		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		58

		Resolute III		22,280,670.00		0.13		43.67		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		20,132,512.00		0.12		-9.19		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02		60

		Sun Capital V		3,467,368.00		0.02		9.47		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		80,998,403.00		0.49		48.01		49.26								62

		TPG Asia V		4,503,048.11		0.03		15.70		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		63

		TPG VI		4,779,833.20		0.03		-0.04		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		58,108,584.00		0.35		8.31		7.57								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		99,057,651.00		0.60		27.40		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		31,953,895.00		0.19		11.20		8.10		20.65		16.83				67

		DFJ X		17,143,328.00		0.10		6.73		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		68

		IVP XIII		11,261,084.00		0.07		33.10		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		69

		IVP XIV		33,941,497.90		0.20		20.79		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18		70

		JMI VI		472,702.00		0.00		7.67		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		71

		JMI VII		1,729,253.00		0.01		288,689.34		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		72

		NEA 13		12,385,540.00		0.07		187.15		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		73

		NEA 14		35,394,010.67		0.21		36.47		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09		74

		TCV IX LP		108,918,005.00		0.66		137.72		133.16		46.74		31.71				75

		TCV VII LP		11,713,817.96		0.07		101.39		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		76

		TCV X LP		70,534,197.01		0.42		92.66		88.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		53,765,535.00		0.32		37.33		26.70		36.72		33.90				78

		Coller V		854,935.00		0.01		-27.94		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		79

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		795.40		0.00												80

		PINEBRIDGE HY		205,107,218.19		1.23		12.15		26.07								81

		Ellington HF		204,023,921.40		1.23		20.71		4.27		4.11		4.39				82

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		177,147,079.91		1.07		27.57		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06		83

		ANCHORAGE		152,211,454.00		0.92		10.31										84

		Canyon Value		40,558,244.00		0.24		25.20		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		85

		King Street		4,383,374.49		0.03		7.94		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		86

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		141,736,631.79		0.85												87

		Silver Point		43,789,536.98		0.26		26.79		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		88

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		377,952,301.79		2.27		5.49		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77		89

		AOF II		25,856,874.73		0.16		22.81		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27		90

		EURO RE DEBT II		1,831,031.59		0.01		-65.81		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75		91

		EURO RE Debt III		67,340,179.66		0.41		11.78		10.23		4.86		8.44				92

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		39,424,602.46		0.24		-2.19		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46		93

		Selene II		4,386,829.00		0.03		18.36		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50		94

		Tennenbaum		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62				95

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		137,200,047.00		0.83		17.14		17.14								96

		Atalaya SOF VI		29,030,988.63		0.17		48.41		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36		97

		Cerberus Global RPL		108,802,900.00		0.65		16.30		1.94		5.80						98

		Cheyne V		83,918,053.35		0.50		-0.91		-0.69		5.59						99

		CIP IV		635,829.41		0.00		40.11		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		100

		EAGLE POINT		102,237,485.46		0.62		34.95		9.22		1.70						101

		GOF IV		31,312,873.00		0.19		6.81		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91		102

		HIG II		1,320,858.79		0.01		26.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		103

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		225,337,367.85		1.36		28.05		-5.12								104

		OCM EPF III		15,807,896.00		0.10		12.53		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18		105

		OCM VII		104,632.83		0.00		12.48		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		106

		OCM VIIb		57,205.00		0.00		-72.36		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		107

		OCM VIII		553,965.00		0.00		33.01		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		108

		TPG III		16,782,085.00		0.10		9.49		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78		109

		WOF II		577,714.00		0.00		42.27		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		110

		WOF III		6,045,472.00		0.04		14.68		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13		111

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		273,344,035.00		1.64		2.81		6.14								112

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		-208,267.76		0.00												113

		BlackRock Core		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.34		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		114

		MACKAY SHIELDS		-1.35		0.00												115

		Prudential		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.93		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08		116

		AQR SPF		2,851,188.16		0.02		-0.02		-48.98								117

		Dorsal		77,585,318.64		0.47		10.84										118

		ELLIOTT		60,545,519.54		0.36		10.85		12.66								119

		Garda		54,532,750.17		0.33		9.07										120

		Glazer		63,375,820.17		0.38		58.44										121

		Marshall Wace Eureka		57,203,472.23		0.34												122

		Millenium		35,767,185.00		0.22												123

		Pacific AA		76,057,863.63		0.46		8.65										124

		Pharo Gaia Fund		43,357,139.02		0.26		8.39										125

		SYSTEMATICA		44,951,374.97		0.27		-0.11										126

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		226,079,431.45		1.36		-6.92		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02		127

		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		0.25		-2.59		0.07								128

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.91		1.59								129

		Manulife		0.33		0.00		0.01		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05		130

		Cash		60,339,857.36		0.36		4.61		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		131

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		0.00		3.54		33.94								132

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		104,924,529.31		0.63		-2.06		0.93								133

		Security Capital Alpha		40,761,538.29		0.25		29.89		52.17								134

		DFA REIT		153,786,302.51		0.93		19.40		34.07		8.03						135

		Security Capital Beta		127,566,852.32		0.77		20.98		29.84								136

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		94,946,128.10		0.57		-4.98		-10.03								137

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		139,926,312.07		0.84		5.76		1.17								138

		Rockpoint Fund II		83,330,152.00		0.50		5.43		0.44		9.58						139

		ROCKPOINT III		7,896,744.00		0.05		-2.75										140

		Sarofim		88,242,809.00		0.53		-4.21		-4.97		-0.71						141

		Stockbridge NLF		31,665,485.47		0.19												142

		BPG VIII		2,654.00		0.00		48.60		165.40								143

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		17,726,750.94		0.11		348.60										144

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		44,314,398.83		0.27		16.95		3.86		6.65		5.37				145

		Rockwood IX		6,543,825.56		0.04		1.40		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40		146

		Rockwood VIII		0.01		0.00												147

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		9,693,899.38		0.06		31.43		-54.65								148

		BREP Europe III		3,008,879.91		0.02		-6.63		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		149

		BREP VII		14,463,703.80		0.09		-7.82		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26		150

		Carlyle Realty V		5,904,086.00		0.04		5.54		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		151

		Carlyle Realty VI		1,517,906.00		0.01		-6.46		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99		152

		Harrison ST RE VII		52,090,203.00		0.31		9.16		7.88								153

		Harrison Street VI		75,998,511.00		0.46		10.58		10.59		9.44		4.02				154

		Harrison Street VIII		13,067,304.00		0.08												155

		HSREP V		33,161,543.00		0.20		7.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09		156

		KSL IV		54,963,999.51		0.33		29.47		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22		157

		North Haven VII		1,315,210.00		0.01		12.69		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		158

		Perella Weinberg III		82,688,342.89		0.50		25.02		18.21		20.46		31.21				159

		SOF IX		7,208,996.00		0.04		-7.71		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59		160

		SOF VIII		1,822,360.00		0.01		16.86		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		161

		SOF X		17,760,961.00		0.11		-1.68		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92		162

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		33,408,789.00		0.20		2.52		-4.86		33.18						163

		Wheelock II		12,472,068.00		0.08		17.63		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86		164

		WSREF VI		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.12		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		165

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		226,905,461.10		1.37		21.64		35.63								166

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		101,294,709.16		0.61		11.83		24.72		9.89		7.75				167

		Harvest MLP		247,833,699.11		1.49		31.07		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79		168

		PIMCO TIPS 		520,221,878.14		3.13		3.92		9.46		6.05						169

		PIMCO Commodities		221,598,547.22		1.33		41.82		56.15		0.59						170

		ACM II		27,684,343.64		0.17		-8.89		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29				171

		Four Corners FF		68,036,959.00		0.41												172

		P&P IV		30,048,481.00		0.18		7.47		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47		173

		Tillridge		17,561,372.00		0.11		-9.67		-26.53		-16.70						174

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		43,456,119.55		0.26		3.55		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79		175

		ARDIAN V		8,521,312.37		0.05		13.99		12.62								176

		BIF II		46,264,860.54		0.28		12.33		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49		177

		BROOKFIELD III		60,573,129.56		0.36		11.75		6.85		9.31		10.11				178

		IFM		163,404,572.32		0.98		5.55		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86		179

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		51,437,218.39		0.31		5.15										180

		ANTIN III		74,452,060.12		0.45		12.11		12.38		7.81		-21.17				181

		KKR II		41,545,378.00		0.25		23.82		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27		182

		MINA III		3,793,611.00		0.02		-27.03		-30.60		-71.48						183

		BEP Legacy A LP		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		2.41								184

		EnCap IX		6,544,696.40		0.04		4.86		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20		185

		EnCap VII		677,779.57		0.00		9.21		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		186

		EnCap VIII		4,851,077.52		0.03		15.94		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		187

		ENCAP XI		23,460,288.33		0.14		-4.85		-28.85		-21.22						188

		First Reserve XII		1,619,767.00		0.01		-46.29		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		189

		Kayne Anderson V		3,282,886.00		0.02		13.22		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		190

		Lime Rock III		14,522,670.00		0.09		1.26		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61		191

		NGP IX LP		857,623.00		0.01		61.87		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		192

		NGP XI		32,854,213.00		0.20		2.45		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55		193

		NGP XII		40,183,289.00		0.24		18.51		-4.81		-0.75						194

		Quantum IV		142,804.75		0.00		-4.82		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		195

		Quantum V		6,913,139.16		0.04		35.65		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		196

		Riverstone IV		1,340,775.00		0.01		55.46		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		197

		EnCap III		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.45		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03		198

		Carlyle Power Partners II		54,454,642.00		0.33		14.74		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12		199

		DCPF VI LP		10,083,594.89		0.06		-0.60		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28		200

		DCPF VI O&G LP		816,809.81		0.00		-7.61		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98		201

		Lime Rock V		1,397,806.00		0.01		-12.54		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		202

		Lime Rock VI		4,739,171.00		0.03		6.55		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44		203

		NGP X LP		3,303,394.00		0.02		-14.35		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91		204

		Riverstone V		9,584,213.00		0.06		-3.97		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38		205

		Riverstone II		1,197,239.00		0.01		-21.23		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		206

		Angelo Gordon		1,030,609.00		0.01		5.52		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		207

		Farallon		253,068.00		0.00		-2.78		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		208

		Och-Ziff		2,934.19		0.00		-46.15		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		209

		Stark		485,568.19		0.00		-3.31		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		210

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		18.70		28.29								211



				Total Fund				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		166		184		148		133		113



				Greater than 7.25%		%		11,121		10,468		5,273		4,865		1,683

				Greater than 7.25%		#		120		83		58		61		48



				Less than 7.25%		%		5,132		5,181		5,059		3,848		3,285

				Less than 7.25%		#		46		101		90		72		65



				Blank 		%		370		973		6,291		7,909		11,655

				Blank 		#		16		27		63		78		98



				NAV		$		16,253		15,650		10,332		8,713		4,968

								68%		67%		51%		56%		34%

								32%		33%		49%		44%		66%

								16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50





IPR (Q) 03.31.21 RAW DATA 

		Structure
		Account/Security Id
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		NM8G10000000		16,622,501,825.31		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85

		Total Policy Benchmark		NM8GX1000000						1.40		1.98		16.55		1.98		30.35		7.42		7.39		8.15		7.04		6.30						6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Benchmark								0.13		0.21		-0.46		0.21		-8.77		-0.40		0.14		-0.15		-0.04		0.01						6/1/85

		TOTAL FUND REF INDEX		NM8GX1000100						0.98		1.51		16.51		1.51		31.11		9.26		9.22		9.16		7.00								6/1/85

		Excess Return VS TOTAL FUND REF INDEX								0.55		0.69		-0.42		0.69		-9.53		-2.24		-1.70		-1.16		0.00								6/1/85

		7.25 Annual (7.75 before 7/16)		NM8GX5000000						0.58		1.77		5.39		1.77		7.25		7.25		7.25		7.28		7.51		7.63		7.67		7.68		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS 7.25 Annual (7.75 before 7/16)								0.94		0.43		10.69		0.43		14.33		-0.23		0.27		0.73		-0.51		-1.33		0.60		1.19		6/1/85

		Total Policy Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000900						1.30		1.31		15.00		1.31		20.96		6.48		7.13		7.72										6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Dynamic BM								0.22		0.89		1.08		0.89		0.62		0.54		0.39		0.28										6/1/85

		Global Equity		NM8G01000000		5,942,945,536.66		35.75		3.59		4.24		26.72		4.24		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87								10.41		4/1/13

		Global Equity BM		NM8GXA010000						3.00		4.47		27.78		4.47		50.51		11.37		12.10		12.63								11.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								0.59		-0.23		-1.06		-0.23		-9.23		-0.33		0.14		0.24								-0.60		4/1/13

		Global Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000100						2.15		1.96		26.16		1.96		40.42		10.45		11.73		12.46								10.11		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity Dynamic BM								1.44		2.28		0.56		2.28		0.86		0.60		0.51		0.42								0.30		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock		NM8G20000000		3,126,526,466.50		18.81		1.75		3.51		28.65		3.51		54.06		10.51		11.99		12.87		9.11						8.50		10/1/04

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.44		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.34		-0.04						0.06		10/1/04

		Public Equity Benchmark		NM8GX2000000						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.24		10.28								10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Public Equity Benchmark								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.37		-1.17								10/1/04

		Global Public Stock Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000110						1.41		5.04		33.62		5.04		60.49		11.56		12.60		13.24										10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Global Public Stock Dynamic BM								0.34		-1.53		-4.97		-1.53		-6.43		-1.05		-0.61		-0.37										10/1/04

		Global Public Stock - Active		NM8G01230000		1,739,159,195.35		10.46		0.87		2.45		30.19		2.45		56.67		10.50		12.06		12.70								10.00		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.72		-2.68		-1.31		-2.68		-0.91		-1.40		-0.62		-0.51								-0.29		4/1/13

		Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM		NM8GXD000120						0.44		5.02		36.13		5.02		64.08		9.96		11.69		12.71								9.87		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM								0.43		-2.57		-5.94		-2.57		-7.41		0.55		0.37		-0.01								0.13		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock - Passive		NM8G01240000		1,328,399,447.86		7.99		2.66		5.27		31.33		5.27		57.38		12.23		13.00		13.45								10.48		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.07		0.13		-0.17		0.13		-0.20		0.33		0.32		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM		NM8GXD000130						2.59		5.13		31.50		5.13		57.57		11.89		12.70		13.20								10.34		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM								0.07		0.14		-0.17		0.14		-0.19		0.34		0.30		0.25								0.14		4/1/13

		Blackrock Equity Transition		NM8F96457002		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.90		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.98		1.08		-18.68		1.08		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55										-6.98		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		NM8F17129802		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		IX1F0001170C						1.37		3.77		29.91		3.77		51.94		6.51		9.07		9.84		5.11						5.31		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net								-4.56		-8.10		-26.94		-8.10		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		-3.51						-3.42		1/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.39		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.78		-9.47		-28.54		-9.47		-52.30		-13.19		-12.63		-10.66		-7.55						-7.50		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		NM8F96499502		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.14		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		0.16		-0.08		0.16		-0.13		0.28		0.27										0.30		10/1/16

		Equity Cash Overlay		NM8GEQCASHOV		58,967,823.29		0.35		4.58		2.69		-17.09		2.69		-10.78		-12.30		0.36										14.58		7/1/16

		Global Equity BM		NM8GXA010000						3.00		4.47		27.78		4.47		50.51		11.37		12.10										12.87		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								1.59		-1.78		-44.87		-1.78		-61.29		-23.67		-11.74										1.71		7/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		NM8F90910612		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		Parametric Global Equities BM		NM8GX9091062						2.59		-2.45		-20.47		-2.45		-15.42		-9.06		-3.56										-0.26		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM								0.28		-0.74		-0.79		-0.74		-0.08		1.40		0.86										0.83		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		NM8F80630502		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		Active U.S. Equity		NM8G21100000		595,354,354.61		3.58		0.10		3.22		33.49		3.22		65.39		15.05		15.04		15.88		11.98						10.69		10/1/04

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.44		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.49		-1.92		1.99		-1.92		7.82		3.15		2.36		2.67		2.83						2.26		10/1/04

		Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000140						-0.76		8.34		49.12		8.34		91.03		18.59		17.27		18.07										10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM								0.86		-5.12		-15.62		-5.12		-25.63		-3.53		-2.23		-2.18										10/1/04

		DFA		NM8F17128602		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Russell 2000 Value Index		IX1F0001202C						5.23		21.17		65.72		21.17		97.05																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index								-5.23		-12.55		-11.20		-12.55		-42.47																10/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		3.49		23.02		3.49		-2.99																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		NM8F41335802		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		Russell 2000 Index		IX1F00003878						1.00		12.70		55.36		12.70		94.85														11.40		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index								1.70		-6.70		-22.89		-6.70		-36.65														4.19		9/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.04		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.11		0.86		0.97		0.86		0.61														3.55		9/1/18

		Portable Alpha		NM8F17128302		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		5.37		5.42		4.12						3.89		10/1/07

		TimesSquare		NM8F17128002		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Russell 2500 Growth Index		IX1F0001204C						-3.34		2.49		41.11		2.49		87.50		19.96		19.95		19.91		14.21						12.04		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index								-0.19		-3.09		-5.23		-3.09		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		-0.29						1.08		4/1/05

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.97		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-6.12		-5.74		4.38		-5.74		22.94		6.92		6.09		4.97		4.77						5.14		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		NM8G18000000		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.05		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.58		-4.44		-25.87		-4.44		-58.33		-5.94		-5.94		-3.68		2.28						0.09		10/1/07

		S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		NM8GX0079488						4.39		6.42		30.56		6.42		57.35		17.80		17.09		17.31		14.92						10.63		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%								-4.37		-5.73		-24.93		-5.73		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		-3.49						-4.49		10/1/07

		Active Non-US Developed Equity		NM8G22100000		796,697,361.36		4.79		3.35		3.44		26.16		3.44		48.18		6.78		9.99		9.89		7.47						4.08		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.20		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.75		-1.70		-5.34		-1.70		-9.40		-5.12		-2.69		-3.32		-1.68						-2.12		12/1/07

		Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic		NM8GXD000160						2.27		3.83		28.21		3.83		49.33		5.95		8.70		9.48										12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic								1.07		-0.39		-2.05		-0.39		-1.15		0.84		1.29		0.41										12/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		NM8F26658602		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000121C						2.30		3.48		25.84		3.48		44.57														5.38		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								1.78		2.96		4.19		2.96		8.75														2.28		5/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														11.90		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.48		1.30		-1.47		1.30		-4.27														-4.24		5/1/18

		KBI		NM8F17129702		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		IX1F0001307C						3.37		7.45		29.60		7.45		45.71		1.85		4.34		6.57		3.65						4.06		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index								-6.37		-11.90		-26.92		-11.90		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		0.60						0.73		4/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.70		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.59		-9.59		-28.82		-9.59		-52.60		-10.04		-8.39		-7.12		-4.90						-4.91		4/1/10

		MFS		NM8F17129602		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000121C						2.30		3.48		25.84		3.48		44.57		6.02		8.15		8.85		5.52						5.96		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								0.21		-5.62		-9.09		-5.62		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		4.53						4.25		4/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.70		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.09		-7.27		-14.75		-7.27		-23.33		-2.31		-0.96		-3.01		0.90						0.51		4/1/10

		Principal		NM8F17129402		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		IX1F0003933C						2.18		4.88		35.76		4.88		65.17		6.89		10.29		10.55		7.14						5.14		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index								0.94		0.46		-3.69		0.46		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		1.73						0.64		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.20		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.53		0.20		0.56		0.20		1.34		-7.62		-3.11		-3.19		-0.28						-0.42		12/1/07

		Schroder		NM8F17129902		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		IX1F0001306C						2.19		4.50		35.12		4.50		61.98		6.32		10.37		10.50								9.87		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index								-5.00		-9.31		-34.88		-9.31		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18								-3.64		5/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.60		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.40		-9.94		-31.26		-9.94		-55.51		-17.19		-10.89		-9.89								-4.37		5/1/12

		Active Emerging Market Equity		NM8G22300000		347,107,479.38		2.09		-3.17		-0.96		34.35		-0.96		63.32		9.86		11.60		12.54		5.04						6.14		7/1/06

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39		6.48		10.82		12.07		3.65						6.37		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.66		-3.24		0.21		-3.24		4.93		3.38		0.78		0.47		1.39						-0.23		7/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.37		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-6.09		2.85		-6.09		5.74		-2.04		-1.08		-0.67		-4.11						-1.22		7/1/06

		AXIOM INVESTORS		NM8F47178002		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39														17.34		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.67		-3.24		0.43		-3.24		5.42														6.11		1/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														21.31		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.77		-6.09		3.06		-6.09		6.23														2.14		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		NM8F17129502		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39		6.48		10.82		12.07		3.65						2.26		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								0.37		-3.76		-32.04		-3.76		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		-1.22						-0.42		11/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						5.79		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-3.73		-6.61		-29.41		-6.61		-54.41		-11.00		-7.82		-6.25		-6.72						-3.95		11/1/07

		Global Low Volatility Equity		NM8G01100000		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53										9.11		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		NM8F96499202		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53										9.11		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Hedged Equity		NM8G01300000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-0.57		2.80		4.14								3.47		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30								8.22		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.73		-4.16								-4.75		4/1/13

		Hedged Equity BM		NM8GXHEGDEQT						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		7.83		9.10								6.15		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity BM								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.03		-4.96								-2.69		4/1/13

		Hedged Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000170						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.61		8.94		10.32								6.71		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity Dynamic BM								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-10.18		-6.14		-6.19								-3.24		4/1/13

		Equity Long Short Composite		NM8G54000000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-4.66		-2.38		0.46						1.47		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30		9.07						6.88		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-13.19		-10.67		-8.61						-5.41		2/1/07

		Equity Long Short Benchmark		NM8GX0341167						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.36		9.78		10.68		5.75						4.91		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-14.44		-13.06		-5.29						-3.44		2/1/07

		TPG Axon		NM8F67287202		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30		9.07						6.78		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-15.70		-12.68		-18.33						-14.81		12/1/07

		Equity Long Short Benchmark		NM8GX0341167						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.36		9.78		10.68		5.75						4.57		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		-15.01						-12.60		12/1/07

		Private Equity		NM8G01400000		1,633,143,708.84		9.82		4.72		12.39		38.75		12.39		29.48		19.13		18.72		17.05		15.72						7.63		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		7.23		6.04		3.84		6.57						0.85		12/1/06

		Private Equity BM		NM8GXPRIVEQT						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		13.78		14.20		14.50										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity BM								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		5.35		4.52		2.55										12/1/06

		Private Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000190						5.56		5.56		30.32		5.56		21.32		17.86		17.81		15.86										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity Dynamic BM								-0.84		6.83		8.43		6.83		8.16		1.27		0.91		1.19										12/1/06

		Buyout Composite		NM8G61000000		1,243,075,908.30		7.48		1.31		8.66		31.37		8.66		21.67		16.36		17.71		16.70		14.54						7.60		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.62		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.29		3.53		-0.13		3.53		-35.91		4.46		5.04		3.49		5.39						0.97		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.96		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.31		8.66		7.70		8.66		8.05		1.63		1.70		1.42		-0.28						-5.37		2/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		NM8F98653602		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.75		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.07		2.53		-24.00		2.53		-51.89														2.14		7/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.85		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								7.66		7.66		-16.17		7.66		-7.93														0.04		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		NM8F98654002		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.75		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.48		2.94		-14.07		2.94		-50.31														0.29		7/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.85		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								8.07		8.07		-6.25		8.07		-6.35														-1.81		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		NM8F73310602		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.41		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.83		-0.71		-27.13		-0.71		-65.59		-6.99		-0.48		-1.43		4.78						3.46		9/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.12		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								4.43		4.43		-19.30		4.43		-21.63		-9.82		-3.82		-3.50		-0.89						-2.25		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		NM8F59816202		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.46		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.22		9.68		18.43		9.68		-13.93		5.10		5.28		5.57								-11.48		11/1/13

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.43		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								14.81		14.81		26.26		14.81		30.03		2.27		1.94		3.50								-17.45		11/1/13

		CCP IX		NM8F73312002		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						11.78		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-1.02		-16.24		-1.02		-49.62		-25.83		-20.06		-22.98		-7.04						-11.81		1/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.40		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		4.12		-8.41		4.12		-5.66		-28.66		-23.40		-25.05		-12.72						-13.43		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		NM8F65411402		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								14.61		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.88		2.34		-23.72		2.34		-54.39		-3.79		-5.50		-7.92								-9.41		3/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.44		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								7.47		7.47		-15.89		7.47		-10.43		-6.62		-8.84		-9.99								-10.24		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		NM8F45579802		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		2.11		-9.98		2.11		-41.91		4.56		11.25										4.00		1/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.03		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		7.25		-2.16		7.25		2.05		1.73		7.91										1.61		1/1/17

		CVC V		NM8F73311902		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		4.06		34.95		4.06		8.56		44.40		48.29		48.17		25.23								7/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		9.19		42.78		9.19		52.52		41.57		44.95		46.10		19.56								7/1/08

		CVC VII		NM8F98653802		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.04		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		7.11		2.11		7.11		-31.50														23.41		9/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														15.88		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		12.24		9.94		12.24		12.46														19.56		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		NM8F25415202		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14																31.50		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-24.69		-5.14																-24.69		7/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00																23.67		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-16.86		0.00																-16.86		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		NM8F15060402		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		-2.46		11.87		-2.46		-32.95		1.58														3/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.68		2.68		19.70		2.68		11.01		-1.25														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		NM8F73312202		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								8.79		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.69		23.90		14.87		23.90		-36.93		0.29		7.59		5.39								-0.71		5/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.96		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								13.28		29.04		22.70		29.04		7.03		-2.54		4.25		3.32								-6.87		5/1/11

		GTCR X		NM8F74665902		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.38		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		18.40		101.08		18.40		95.94		32.78		26.18		24.80								18.75		7/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.62		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		23.54		108.90		23.54		139.90		29.95		22.84		22.73								13.51		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		NM8F59816402		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.06		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		89.52		340.78		89.52		264.73		92.97		68.39		52.75								37.63		9/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.69		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		94.65		348.61		94.65		308.69		90.14		65.05		50.68								32.00		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		NM8F91797302		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14				5.14																21.64		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14				-5.14																-21.64		10/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00				0.00																11.78		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00				0.00																-11.78		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		NM8F92751302		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59																						5.32		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-102.43																						-105.16		2/1/21

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		NM8F92751402		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		NM8F26660602		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														11.90		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-10.05		-5.14		-45.18														19.44		5/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														15.18		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-2.22		0.00		-1.22														16.16		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		NM8F67288102		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.10		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.33		-2.88		43.88		-2.88		-26.09		-10.34		-4.91		-4.60		12.72						10.99		6/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.33		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.26		2.26		51.71		2.26		17.88		-13.17		-8.25		-6.67		7.05						4.76		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		NM8F74666202		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.66		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								3.59		1.04		19.08		1.04		-29.95		15.90		24.54		20.09								13.01		8/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.76		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								6.18		6.18		26.91		6.18		14.01		13.07		21.20		18.02								7.91		8/1/11

		KELSO X		NM8F41336902		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.10		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		16.40		11.10		16.40		-35.19														-3.01		3/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.70		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		21.53		18.93		21.53		8.77														-0.61		3/1/19

		KIA IX		NM8F59816502		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.98		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.68		4.74		9.68		-33.65		3.28		4.44		5.04								5.66		10/1/15

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.14		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		14.81		12.56		14.81		10.31		0.45		1.10		2.97								4.50		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		NM8F73311002		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						5.79		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.89		5.17		9.89		-35.81		-8.94		-9.23		-10.85		-2.82						-3.86		11/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.65		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		15.03		13.00		15.03		8.15		-11.77		-12.57		-12.92		-8.49						-9.72		11/1/07

		KRG IV		NM8F73310802		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.09		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.28		1.73		17.12		1.73		130.85		97.77		1,205.39		781.10		207.56						113.23		3/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.88		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								6.87		6.87		24.95		6.87		174.81		94.94		1,202.05		779.03		201.89						108.44		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		NM8F74666602		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								11.06		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.73		8.19		-4.60		8.19		-22.81		32.60		28.64		21.29								10.54		12/1/12

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.82		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								13.33		13.33		3.23		13.33		21.15		29.77		25.30		19.22								5.77		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		NM8F73311302		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.62		-5.17		-32.37		-5.17		-58.87		54.16		37.98		27.37		11.70								8/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-0.03		-0.03		-24.54		-0.03		-14.91		51.33		34.64		25.30		6.03								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		NM8F73310902		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.87		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.93		6.31		0.93		-44.04		19.02		14.90		13.96		22.68						15.34		5/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.80		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		6.06		14.14		6.06		-0.08		16.19		11.56		11.89		17.01						10.41		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		NM8F80522002		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		NM8F73311802		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.03		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								28.64		25.05		36.56		25.05		-42.05		-9.76		-4.94		-6.40		-3.08						-4.77		9/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.37		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								31.23		30.19		44.39		30.19		1.91		-12.59		-8.28		-8.47		-8.75						-9.12		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		NM8F25414102		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14				5.14																10.36		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		22.07				22.07																16.84		12/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00				0.00																11.78		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		27.20				27.20																15.42		12/1/20

		Onex III		NM8F73311202		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.35		7.81		10.26		7.81		-74.58		-25.73		-13.78		-11.03		-0.31								12/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								12.94		12.94		18.09		12.94		-30.62		-28.56		-17.12		-13.10		-5.98								12/1/08

		Onex IV		NM8F59816602		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.79		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.16		4.62		18.78		4.62		-29.82		3.37		-0.55		-2.50								-14.79		11/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.24		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								9.75		9.75		26.61		9.75		14.14		0.54		-3.89		-4.57								-19.24		11/1/14

		ONEX V		NM8F99272802		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														16.66		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.03		9.49		-2.22		9.49		-62.61														-34.27		12/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.97		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								14.62		14.62		5.61		14.62		-18.65														-32.59		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		NM8F26659602		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														21.31		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.62		12.08		-1.93		12.08		-53.48														-69.97		1/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.54		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								17.22		17.22		5.90		17.22		-9.52														-62.21		1/1/19

		PEP VI		NM8F73310402		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.69		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.05		6.51		40.32		6.51		-4.11		-7.57		-8.06		-8.90		-1.69						-2.16		3/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.05		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								11.64		11.64		48.15		11.64		39.85		-10.40		-11.40		-10.97		-7.36						-8.51		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		NM8F98653402		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90												11.79		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		27.05		-5.14		-21.73		11.72												8.32		8/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73												16.27		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		34.88		0.00		22.23		8.89												3.84		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		NM8F13619102		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														57.58		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-104.45		-5.14		-130.52														-130.52		4/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.62		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-96.62		0.00		-86.56														-86.56		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		NM8F59208902		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.70		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-26.12		-5.14		-58.44		-6.00		-8.16										-9.22		7/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.04		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-18.30		0.00		-14.48		-8.83		-11.50										-11.56		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		NM8F35689002		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.68		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-12.83		-5.14		-30.85		-2.33		-15.72										-15.72		4/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.01		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-5.00		0.00		13.11		-5.16		-19.06										-19.06		4/1/17

		Resolute II		NM8F67288002		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.62		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.52		4.98		-17.05		4.98		-52.72		-10.56		-8.70		-11.13		-1.21						-2.74		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.96		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								10.11		10.11		-9.22		10.11		-8.76		-13.39		-12.04		-13.20		-6.88						-9.08		2/1/07

		Resolute III		NM8F59816702		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.32		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.85		7.31		12.17		7.31		-20.46		13.21		12.32		10.90								10.46		8/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.49		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								12.45		12.45		20.00		12.45		23.50		10.38		8.98		8.83								5.29		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		NM8F79124202		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.61		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.60		1.03		-40.69		1.03		-73.01		-6.53		-4.83		-10.19								-9.73		1/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.92		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		6.17		-32.86		6.17		-29.05		-9.36		-8.17		-12.26								-12.04		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		NM8F73310702		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.29		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.65		-22.04		0.65		-72.27		-34.54		-32.01		-29.22		-13.46						-10.25		5/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.25		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		5.79		-14.21		5.79		-28.31		-37.37		-35.35		-31.29		-19.13						-16.20		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		NM8F26645002		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.39		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.69		3.15		16.51		3.15		-8.32														37.87		10/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.91		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								8.28		8.28		24.34		8.28		35.64														36.35		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		NM8F73310302		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.80		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-1.96		-15.80		-1.96		-50.24		-8.03		-2.12		-1.46		-0.23						-2.66		8/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.28		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		3.17		-7.97		3.17		-6.28		-10.86		-5.46		-3.53		-5.90						-7.14		8/1/08

		TPG VI		NM8F73311702		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.26		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.15		-31.54		-5.15		-72.71		-17.23		-14.01		-13.10		-2.02						-16.29		4/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.72		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-0.01		-23.71		-0.01		-28.75		-20.06		-17.35		-15.17		-7.69						-20.75		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		NM8F41336802		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.27		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-0.18		-23.19		-0.18		-50.01														-23.22		4/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														16.07		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		4.96		-15.36		4.96		-6.05														-22.02		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		NM8F14988702		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.61		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		4.75		-4.10		4.75		-35.86		5.63		3.06		-5.45								-7.11		1/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.92		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		9.88		3.72		9.88		8.10		2.80		-0.28		-7.52								-9.42		1/1/16

		Venture Capital Composite		NM8G62000000		389,212,865.54		2.34		17.33		26.16		66.94		26.16		59.89		29.07		23.39		19.91		19.55						11.88		7/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.17		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.74		21.02		35.44		21.02		2.31		17.17		10.71		6.70		10.40						5.72		7/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						13.57		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-9.21		-0.38		11.53		-0.38		8.89		0.34		-0.83		0.88		1.71						-1.68		7/1/07

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		NM8F85632102		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.90		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-2.05		-20.30		-2.05		-49.48		8.75		4.16										-2.70		8/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										21.46		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-23.45		-44.21		-23.45		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39										-11.25		8/1/16

		DFJ X		NM8F67287702		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						11.23		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.69		-3.23		-24.77		-3.23		-51.22		-13.77		-14.93		-16.33		-4.91						-8.55		7/1/10

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						17.85		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-24.63		-24.63		-48.68		-24.63		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		-13.59						-15.17		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		NM8F73312102		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						10.09		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								21.74		19.19		1.60		19.19		-28.94		0.66		-3.89		-7.63		1.82						0.34		10/1/10

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						18.24		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-2.21		-2.21		-22.31		-2.21		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		-6.86						-7.82		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		NM8F74666402		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.35		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.97		3.43		-10.71		3.43		-47.39		-7.40		-10.73		-13.03								0.82		2/1/13

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03								19.59		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-17.97		-17.97		-34.62		-17.97		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85								-8.42		2/1/13

		JMI VI		NM8F73311102		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.17		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.64		-23.83		-5.64		-44.07		127.60		74.91		55.43		34.54						23.20		7/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						13.57		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-27.05		-47.74		-27.05		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		25.85						15.80		7/1/07

		JMI VII		NM8F74666002		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.32		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								99,997.41		203,177.24		288,657.84		203,177.24		261,569.60		1,617.08		799.37		485.29		145.87						141.82		2/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						18.45		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								99,973.46		203,155.84		288,633.94		203,155.84		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		137.19						132.68		2/1/11

		NEA 13		NM8F73311502		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						12.08		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.94		74.83		155.65		74.83		149.11		39.46		19.78		16.40		15.37						7.11		5/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						16.31		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.89		53.42		131.75		53.42		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		6.69						2.88		5/1/09

		NEA 14		NM8F74666502		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								11.89		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		17.55		4.96		17.55		-35.02		10.37		7.06		4.88								3.45		6/1/12

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03								18.76		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-3.85		-18.94		-3.85		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94								-3.42		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		NM8F85632202		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								38.91		36.37		106.22		36.37		75.58		34.84		19.04										11.79		1/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										22.66		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								14.96		14.96		82.31		14.96		82.17		18.01		7.49										2.76		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		NM8F73311602		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.26		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								22.23		19.69		69.89		19.69		50.95		30.99		30.74		29.75		24.82						14.61		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						14.03		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-1.72		-1.72		45.98		-1.72		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		16.14						9.85		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		NM8F41331102		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.10		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								27.76		25.21		61.15		25.21		31.05														-1.16		3/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99														33.80		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								3.81		3.81		37.25		3.81		37.63														-17.86		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		NM8F34809302		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.09		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		13.00		5.83		13.00		-30.88		24.82		21.23										8.36		5/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										19.38		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-8.40		-18.08		-8.40		-24.29		7.99		9.68										2.07		5/1/16

		Secondaries Composite		NM8G64000000		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.08		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-5.69		-51.62		-5.69		-56.69		-30.67		-37.77		-34.20		-19.17						-16.41		12/1/06

		Coller V		NM8F67287902		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.08		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-5.69		-51.62		-5.69		-56.69		-30.67		-37.77		-34.20		-19.17						-16.41		12/1/06

		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		NM8G02000000		2,518,611,216.95		15.15		0.22		2.57		15.98		2.57		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09								4.98		4/1/13

		Credit Oriented FI BM		NM8GXA020000						-0.66		-1.31		8.90		-1.31		21.62		4.19		4.94		6.57								5.02		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.87		3.88		7.08		3.88		-9.82		0.66		0.35		-0.48								-0.04		4/1/13

		Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000300						2.06		2.17		11.66		2.17		12.28		3.39		4.38		5.90								5.42		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM								-1.84		0.39		4.32		0.39		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19								-0.44		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit		NM8G02300000		478,452,048.59		2.88		-0.56		-2.23		9.33		-2.23		8.64		3.36		3.90		5.17								3.04		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.24		-2.01		-1.05		-2.01		-14.80		-2.06		-1.29		-1.92								-2.59		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000310						-0.51		-0.85		9.54		-0.85		18.09		4.37		4.87		6.32								5.66		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								-0.05		-1.38		-0.22		-1.38		-9.45		-1.02		-0.96		-1.15								-2.62		4/1/13

		High Yield		NM8G02310000		205,108,013.59		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.08		6.40		5.76		6.58								2.22		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.64		0.98		0.57		-0.51								-3.41		4/1/13

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		NM8F69218402		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22				-0.22																		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								6.81		106.90				106.90																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		NM8F41337502		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														6.08		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.63														0.69		10/1/18

		Alternative Liquid Credit		NM8G02340000		763,641,974.81		4.59		2.23		7.15		24.83		7.15																31.34		5/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22																18.25		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.54		7.37		14.46		7.37																13.09		5/1/20

		Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000234						1.37		4.76		14.15		4.76																22.62		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								0.86		2.40		10.69		2.40																8.72		5/1/20

		Leveraged Loans/Struct. Credit		NM8G02320000		381,171,001.31		2.29		2.13		7.17		23.81		7.17		8.20		3.04		3.87		5.61								4.95		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.45		7.38		13.43		7.38		-15.24		-2.38		-1.32		-1.49								-0.68		4/1/13

		Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM		NM8GXD000320						0.57		3.04		11.45		3.04		9.57		3.81		4.37		5.49								5.58		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM								1.57		4.13		12.36		4.13		-1.37		-0.77		-0.50		0.12								-0.64		4/1/13

		Ellington HF		NM8F15069402		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.61		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.73		4.86		10.34		4.86		-19.17		-1.31		-0.80										-1.42		1/1/17

		S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		NM8GX0063837						0.59		3.15		11.29		3.15		5.78		4.23		4.22										4.51		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								-0.17		1.49		9.43		1.49		-1.51		-0.12		0.16										-0.32		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		NM8F30021702		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.54		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								4.50		10.45		17.19		10.45		-10.68		-3.62		-1.93		-1.04								-2.37		11/1/15

		S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		NM8GX0063837						0.59		3.15		11.29		3.15		5.78		4.23		4.22		5.86								4.76		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								3.60		7.08		16.28		7.08		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20								-0.59		11/1/15

		Hedged Credit 2		NM8GHEDGCR10		382,679,241.26		2.30		1.72		7.21		17.94		7.21		4.96		3.83		4.70		5.62								4.19		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.04		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.04		7.43		7.57		7.43		-18.48		-1.59		-0.49		-1.48								-1.85		7/1/15

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73								4.62		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.41		0.82		0.40		0.82		-5.20		-1.30		-0.39		-1.11								-0.43		7/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		NM8F17954402		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22																12.73		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.29		7.80		-0.06		7.80																1.17		6/1/20

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39																20.32		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-1.15		1.19		-7.22		1.19																-6.42		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		NM8F71511402		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.62		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.84		7.96		14.83		7.96		-18.13		-2.95		-0.67		-0.42		-0.53						-1.40		12/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								12/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.40		1.35		7.67		1.35		-4.84		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		1.18								12/1/07

		King Street		NM8F71510802		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.14		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.22		-0.02		-2.44		-0.02		-19.12		1.14		1.86		-0.63		-1.02						-0.58		6/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								6/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-2.22		-6.63		-9.60		-6.63		-5.84		1.44		1.96		-0.26		0.69								6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		NM8F17954702		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22				-0.22																6.52		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.92		6.26				6.26																15.04		8/1/20

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39				6.39																14.45		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.52		-0.35				-0.35																7.11		8/1/20

		Silver Point		NM8F71511002		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.21		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.59		10.38		16.41		10.38		-4.87		1.48		2.08		1.58		1.64						-0.29		2/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								2/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.14		3.77		9.25		3.77		8.41		1.77		2.18		1.95		3.34								2/1/07

		Credit Beta Overlay		NM8G02350000		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Emerging Markets Debt Composit		NM8G41000000		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		IX1F00337667						-2.02		-5.61		3.14		-5.61		14.54		1.66		3.36		4.12								4.18		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		NM8F69218302		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		IX1F00337667						-2.02		-5.61		3.14		-5.61		14.54		1.66		3.36		4.12								4.18		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		Illiquid Credit		NM8G02200000		898,564,891.76		5.41		-0.08		4.46		17.36		4.46		2.57		4.79		6.53		6.77		8.01						7.17		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.63		1.34		-0.33		1.44						-0.10		12/1/06

		Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000330						6.01		6.01		16.57		6.01		5.29		5.34		6.74		7.20										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM								-6.08		-1.55		0.79		-1.55		-2.72		-0.54		-0.20		-0.43										12/1/06

		Illiquid Credit BM		NM8GXILLIQCR						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		4.81		6.01		7.80										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit BM								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.02		0.52		-1.03										12/1/06

		Private Debt		NM8G02230000		276,039,565.44		1.66		-0.34		0.37		11.49		0.37		11.05		8.76		9.63		8.58		8.78						8.60		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						9.01		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.02		0.59		1.12		0.59		-12.39		3.34		4.44		1.48		2.22						-0.41		10/1/08

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76		9.07						7.20		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.47		-4.76		-2.65		-4.76		4.03		1.02		0.57		-0.18		-0.28						1.39		10/1/08

		AOF II		NM8F59816102		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.04		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								7.44		7.34		12.44		7.34		-6.66		8.65		7.18		5.17								5.16		7/1/15

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.37		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								2.00		2.00		8.67		2.00		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51								2.83		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		NM8F56846702		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.99		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.00		-69.90		-76.19		-69.90		-90.00		-35.96		-24.35		-23.85								-16.07		9/1/13

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								9.00		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.45		-75.25		-79.96		-75.25		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51								-19.09		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		NM8F96499002		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.52		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.06		-3.49		1.40		-3.49		-13.21		-0.56		3.25										1.01		10/1/16

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06										9.04		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.50		-8.84		-2.37		-8.84		3.20		-2.87		-0.62										-2.51		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		NM8F37435802		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.86		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-4.94		-5.04		-12.57		-5.04		-22.08		-0.29		1.49		0.37								1.89		12/1/15

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.38		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-10.38		-10.38		-16.34		-10.38		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30								0.36		12/1/15

		Selene II		NM8F56846502		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.60		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								11.06		10.96		7.98		10.96		-11.45		3.82		3.07		1.41								2.22		7/1/11

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.71		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								5.61		5.61		4.21		5.61		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26								0.12		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		NM8F35688802		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.19		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		-10.38		0.22		-23.44		45.51		32.43										32.43		4/1/17

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06										9.06		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.13		-5.13		-14.15		-5.13		-7.02		43.19		28.56										28.56		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		NM8F39417202		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														23.44		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		6.43		6.76		6.43		-6.30														-6.30		4/1/20

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64														4.64		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-0.18		-0.49		-0.18		12.50														12.50		4/1/20

		High Return Seeking Debt		NM8G02220000		622,525,326.32		3.75		0.04		6.40		20.20		6.40		0.76		3.56		5.59		6.65		7.89						7.23		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.35		6.62		9.83		6.62		-22.68		-1.86		0.40		-0.45		1.32						-0.03		12/1/06

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						7.54		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.36		0.00		2.57		0.00		-3.88		-0.69		0.05		0.15		0.44						-0.30		12/1/06

		Atalaya SOF VI		NM8F45579902		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								7.03		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		24.88		38.04		24.88		24.62		18.75		14.69		10.27								8.68		10/1/15

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								5.23		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		18.26		30.78		18.26		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86								10.48		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		NM8F98655502		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.54		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		3.64		5.92		3.64		-21.50		0.38												1.64		11/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.22		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-2.97		-1.33		-2.97		-2.70		1.55												0.95		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		NM8F94366802		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.72		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-3.98		-4.64		-11.28		-4.64		-24.13		0.17												0.56		9/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.46		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-10.69		-11.25		-18.54		-11.25		-5.33		1.34												-0.18		9/1/17

		CIP IV		NM8F67287802		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		31.86		29.73		31.86		-11.28		1.36		13.87		12.90		7.72						3.35		12/1/06

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						7.54		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		25.25		22.48		25.25		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		6.83						3.08		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		NM8F99272902		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.54		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.93		24.57		15.93		-14.22		-3.72												-2.77		11/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.22		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.31		17.32		9.31		4.58		-2.55												-3.46		11/1/17

		GOF IV		NM8F59816302		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.71		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		2.46		-3.57		2.46		-47.56		-15.75		-11.69		-12.00								-8.41		12/1/14

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								5.24		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-4.15		-10.82		-4.15		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40								-7.94		12/1/14

		HIG II		NM8F74666702		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.34		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								18.82		18.72		16.12		18.72		-19.38		3.93		3.01		0.52		-1.14						-2.85		7/1/10

		HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		IX1G00371867						1.04		4.09		12.62		4.09		0.63		3.16		4.22		5.37		6.43						6.88		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^								17.46		14.41		13.88		14.41		3.43		6.18		3.98		2.24		-1.01						-2.39		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		NM8F17958302		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														4.38		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.85		8.29		17.67		8.29		-28.56														-7.98		1/1/20

		HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		IX1G00371857						3.45		12.12		28.96		12.12		20.97														16.86		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^								-1.91		-4.04		-0.91		-4.04		-26.10														-20.46		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		NM8F74666102		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.96		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		4.94		2.16		4.94		-25.00		-4.48		2.47		2.08								1.40		11/1/11

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								7.38		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-1.67		-5.10		-1.67		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68								0.98		11/1/11

		OCM VII		NM8F73310102		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.32		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		11.23		2.11		11.23		-16.46		-6.56		-6.48		-6.07		-4.91						-4.30		7/1/07

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.82		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		4.61		-5.15		4.61		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		-5.79						-3.81		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		NM8F73310202		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.80		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		-0.19		-82.73		-0.19		-95.98		-46.18		-36.70		-31.74		-18.02						-14.12		6/1/08

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.73		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.81		-89.99		-6.81		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		-18.90						-13.05		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		NM8F73311402		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.78		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.73		22.64		15.73		-42.20		-25.69		-15.29		-13.22		-6.67						-6.94		10/1/09

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						10.02		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.12		15.38		9.12		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		-7.56						-9.18		10/1/09

		TPG III		NM8F59816802		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.64		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.86		2.76		-0.89		2.76		-24.92		1.32		3.22		2.68								-15.27		2/1/14

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								6.28		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-3.86		-3.86		-8.14		-3.86		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28								-15.91		2/1/14

		WOF II		NM8F73310502		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.40		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		31.89		0.22		4.66		20.81		31.45		26.94		17.65						13.54		11/1/07

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.58		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		24.64		-6.40		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		16.77						14.36		11/1/07

		WOF III		NM8F74666302		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.64		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		4.31		0.22		-18.87		-8.62		-7.97		-4.97								-9.19		2/1/13

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								7.57		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		-2.94		-6.40		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37								-11.13		2/1/13

		Credit Cash Overlay		NM8GCRCASHOV		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.61		-3.77		7.16		-3.77		11.37														7.21		5/1/19

		Credit Oriented FI BM		NM8GXA020000						-0.66		-1.31		8.90		-1.31		21.62														5.22		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.05		-2.46		-1.75		-2.46		-10.25														1.99		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		NM8F68087912		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit BM		NM8GX6808792						-0.95		-1.82		9.50		-1.82		23.00														5.44		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM								0.31		-1.40		-6.69		-1.40		-16.86														-0.80		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		NM8F80637602		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		NM8G03000000		3,070,737,294.59		18.47		-0.77		-2.45		0.41		-2.45		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36								3.11		4/1/13

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM		NM8GXA300000						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		4.61		3.79		3.13								2.93		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								0.37		0.81		2.37		0.81		1.60		0.17		0.15		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM		NM8GXD000340						-1.21		-3.20		-1.93		-3.20		0.81		4.70		3.86		3.20								3.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM								0.44		0.75		2.34		0.75		1.60		0.09		0.08		0.16								0.10		4/1/13

		Domestic Core Fixed Income		NM8G31000000		1,932,806,751.43		11.63		-1.04		-3.73		-1.70		-3.73		2.52		4.94		4.04		3.36		3.93		4.99		6.04		6.91		6/1/85

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10		3.44		4.50		5.66		6.48		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.21		-0.36		0.43		-0.36		1.81		0.29		0.26		0.26		0.49		0.49		0.38		0.44		6/1/85

		BlackRock Core		NM8F71510302		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10		3.44		4.50				5.11		7/1/95

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.33		0.22		1.79		0.22		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		0.69		0.59				0.45		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		NM8F71510602		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37				-3.37																		7/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.25		3.37				3.37																		7/1/12

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817702		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Prudential		NM8F71510702		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10								2.80		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.22		-0.08		0.19		-0.08		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03								0.77		6/1/12

		Bonds Plus		NM8G03110000		558,050,857.83		3.36		-0.06		2.52		10.64		2.52		0.91														2.80		1/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71														3.09		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.19		5.89		12.77		5.89		0.20														-0.30		1/1/20

		AQR SPF		NM8F17954302		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13		0.76														1.03		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		-0.13		-0.43		-0.13		-49.74														-46.72		1/1/20

		Dorsal		NM8F43440102		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.85		5.14		10.42		5.14																10.35		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		NM8F17953702		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13		0.76														1.03		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		3.54		10.44		3.54		11.91														9.74		1/1/20

		Garda		NM8F43458402		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.41		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-1.89		1.58		8.65		1.58																8.65		7/1/20

		Glazer		NM8F43440202		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.77		26.50		58.03		26.50																57.96		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		NM8F91793902		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13				0.13																0.36		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.69		7.02				7.02																14.05		8/1/20

		Millenium		NM8F56237002		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13				0.13																0.26		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.04		5.40				5.40																9.04		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		NM8F43440402		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								0.66		3.77		8.24		3.77																8.17		6/1/20

		PARAMETRIC BNDS PLUS		NM8F17953402		41,823,226.30		0.25		-22.78		-52.44		-42.14		-52.44		0.71														37.89		1/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		NM8F39110502		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-4.96		-0.69		7.98		-0.69																7.91		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		NM8F39106102		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								1.87		6.91		-0.52		6.91																-0.59		6/1/20

		Parametric Bonds Plus		NM8F17953412		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Global Core Fixed Income		NM8G32000000		414,581,101.88		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59		3.46		3.26		2.91								4.01		5/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50		4.32		3.85		3.29								3.88		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09		-0.86		-0.59		-0.38								0.13		5/1/11

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		NM8F47186702		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50														4.16		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09														-0.14		5/1/19

		Manulife		NM8F71510502		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50		4.32		3.85		3.29								3.88		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								-2.55		2.47		0.90		2.47		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24								-0.87		5/1/11

		Cash		NM8G90000000		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F0000572C						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12		1.49		1.40		1.19		0.63		1.43		2.61		2.99		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-1.32		0.15		4.51		0.15		5.31		3.99		3.37		3.24		2.80		2.80		1.86		1.75		3/1/89

		Cash Dynamic Benchmark		NM8GXD000600						-1.31		0.03		4.33		0.03		5.13		5.21		4.47		4.13										3/1/89

		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark								-0.01		0.15		0.28		0.15		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30										3/1/89

		CASH ACCOUNT		NM8F56847002		59,142,884.48		0.36		0.00		0.17		0.37		0.17		0.41		1.78		1.71		1.49		2.05		3.52		3.98		4.30		3/1/89

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F0000572C						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12		1.49		1.40		1.19		0.63		1.43		2.61		2.99		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.01		0.15		0.27		0.15		0.29		0.28		0.31		0.30		1.42		2.09		1.37		1.31		3/1/89

		SUSPENSE ACCOUNT		NM8F56847102		1,196,972.88		0.01		-22.92		4.21		117.55		4.21		138.91		133.64		128.89		148.71		124.13						128.16		7/1/10

		Risk Reduction Cash Overlay		NM8GRRCASHOV		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM		NM8GXA300000						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		4.61		3.79		3.13								3.10		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								-0.41		-3.18		-4.96		-3.18		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89								2.14		9/1/14

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817712		226,079,431.45		1.36		-0.86		-3.73		-4.14		-3.73		-2.97		2.62		1.83		2.36								1.89		9/1/14

		Parametric Fixed Income BM		NM8GX5981772						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		6.01		4.50												9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM								0.28		-0.48		-2.18		-0.48		-3.78		-3.39		-2.67												9/1/14

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		NM8F80644102		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		NM8F80643902		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F00080228						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12														0.92		8/1/19

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.48		-1.31		-2.16		-1.31		0.81														-5.52		8/1/19

		Real Assets		NM8G04000000		3,470,080,707.85		20.88		1.32		4.71		11.89		4.71		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65								4.31		4/1/13

		Real Assets BM		NM8GXA040000						2.73		7.08		21.00		7.08		36.00		5.20		3.60		5.52								4.58		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.41		-2.37		-9.11		-2.37		-23.76		-1.42		-0.21		-0.87								-0.26		4/1/13

		Real Assets Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000500						1.71		5.25		12.75		5.25		11.45		3.18		3.19		4.58								3.57		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets Dynamic BM								-0.40		-0.53		-0.87		-0.53		0.79		0.61		0.19		0.07								0.75		4/1/13

		Liquid Real Estate		NM8G74000000		322,114,693.12		1.94		4.47		6.51		21.19		6.51		35.87		9.89		8.12		6.71		8.21						11.01		12/1/08

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						12.03		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.22		-0.79		-1.52		-0.79		1.11		2.73		2.66		2.13		0.67						-1.02		12/1/08

		Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM		NM8GXD000510						4.11		8.29		24.31		8.29		37.05		7.43		5.16		4.37										12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM								0.36		-1.78		-3.12		-1.78		-1.19		2.45		2.96		2.33										12/1/08

		U.S. REITS		NM8G04413000		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		48.98		14.69												11.33		1/1/18

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												4.65		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		14.23		7.53												6.68		1/1/18

		Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index		IX1F0001360C						4.64		10.00		25.25		10.00		36.66		7.55												4.44		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index								1.40		-4.16		4.64		-4.16		12.33		7.13												6.89		1/1/18

		Security Capital Alpha		NM8F32338102		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		Wilshire US REITS		IX1F00248537						4.83		8.81		21.87		8.81		34.74														34.74		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS								1.22		-2.97		8.02		-2.97		17.43														17.43		4/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														34.75		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		17.42														17.42		4/1/20

		Global Real Estate Securities		NM8G04410000		281,353,154.83		1.69		4.26		6.61		18.75		6.61		32.55		7.62		6.63		5.53								6.76		4/1/13

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.15		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.01		-0.70		-3.95		-0.70		-2.20		0.46		1.18		0.96								0.61		4/1/13

		S&P Global REIT Index		IX1F0006397C						3.53		6.45		23.26		6.45		37.39		7.07		5.49		4.66								5.93		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.73		0.15		-4.51		0.15		-4.83		0.56		1.14		0.87								0.83		4/1/13

		DFA REIT		NM8F70301802		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.40		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.09		-1.34		-3.31		-1.34		-0.68		0.87												1.27		5/1/17

		S&P Global REIT Index		IX1F0006397C						3.53		6.45		23.26		6.45		37.39		7.07												5.43		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.63		-0.49		-3.86		-0.49		-3.32		0.97												1.24		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		NM8F32337902		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														34.75		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.13		0.19		-1.72		0.19		-4.91														-4.91		4/1/20

		Illiquid Real Estate		NM8G04200000		944,563,541.47		5.68		1.06		5.65		6.55		5.65		-0.86		6.26		8.07		7.82		12.34						6.52		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.24		4.35		6.34		4.35		-2.05		1.35		2.49		1.60		2.46						0.74		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.19		-1.65		-16.16		-1.65		-35.61		-0.90		2.62		3.24		4.80						2.80		5/1/07

		Core Private Real Estate		NM8G04230000		446,007,630.64		2.68		1.20		1.65		0.64		1.65		-3.31		4.24		3.85										3.85		4/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.46		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.05		-5.66		-22.07		-5.66		-38.07		-2.92		-1.61										-1.61		4/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.58		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.11		0.35		0.43		0.35		-4.50		-0.67		-1.74										-1.74		4/1/17

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		NM8F64820802		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		NM8GXA084567						1.37		1.54		0.96		1.54		2.19														5.31		11/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA								-1.37		-1.61		-5.94		-1.61		-12.22														-4.57		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		NM8F64821502		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														4.69		8/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.07		5.55		0.07		-0.02														1.92		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		NM8F70275002		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.73		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.66		1.66		5.22		1.66		-0.74		4.66												1.85		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		NM8F41336202		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30																		11/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.90		-0.90		-2.96		-0.90																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		NM8F94367502		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.20		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-1.07		-4.13		-26.92		-4.13		-39.72		-7.87												-5.85		10/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.37		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.87		1.87		-4.42		1.87		-6.16		-5.63												-6.02		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		NM8F56278802		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																						1.30		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		2/1/21

		Value-Add Private Real Estate		NM8G04210000		68,587,629.34		0.41		0.00		1.49		13.01		1.49		-3.69		4.04		6.29		6.50		12.59						1.50		9/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						4.64		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.82		-9.70		-5.82		-38.45		-3.12		0.83		1.92		5.05						-3.14		9/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.63		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.19		12.80		0.19		-4.88		-0.87		0.71		0.28		2.71						-4.13		9/1/07

		BPG VIII		NM8F56840502		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.50		4.44		25.89		4.44		130.65																12/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.44		10.44		48.39		10.44		164.21																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		NM8F38042502		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.94		325.89		-7.94																		1/1/20

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.94		348.39		-1.94																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		NM8F69719102		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										4.20		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.24		-5.76		-5.24		-30.89		-0.51		-0.09										-1.79		10/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.92		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.76		16.74		0.76		2.68		1.73		-0.22										-3.51		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		NM8F56846902		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								7.11		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.35		-21.31		-5.35		-64.36		-17.34		-7.65		-4.18								-41.13		12/1/12

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.29		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.66		1.19		0.66		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82								-43.31		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		NM8F56846202		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																								3/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																								3/1/09

		Opportunistic Private Real Est		NM8G04220000		429,968,281.49		2.59		1.09		10.62		12.33		10.62		2.06		8.56		11.51		10.55		13.49						9.42		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.16		3.32		-10.38		3.32		-32.69		1.40		6.05		5.97		5.96						5.69		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.22		9.32		12.12		9.32		0.87		3.64		5.93		4.33		3.62						3.63		5/1/07

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		NM8F41327202		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														3.25		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-7.42		28.08		8.72		28.08		-89.40														-38.22		5/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														3.38		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-4.48		34.08		31.22		34.08		-55.83														-38.36		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		NM8F56840002		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.56		-29.34		-7.56		-41.32		-18.76		-6.12		-7.40		-0.33								10/1/08

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.56		-6.84		-1.56		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		-2.67								10/1/08

		BREP VII		NM8F56846602		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.97		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.12		-30.52		-7.12		-55.07		-10.04		-3.21		-1.32								2.15		9/1/12

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.33		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.12		-8.02		-1.12		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96								-0.21		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		NM8F56840202		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-3.60		-17.17		-3.60		-29.36		1.45		3.58		5.05		6.87						7.71		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		2.41		5.33		2.41		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		4.53						5.65		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		NM8F56846802		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								9.32		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-6.05		-29.16		-6.05		-54.46		-18.35		-13.68		-9.56								-3.24		10/1/11

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.44		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-0.05		-6.66		-0.05		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20								-3.37		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		NM8F41331602		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														2.89		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								6.46		3.40		-13.55		3.40		-26.88														-2.83		4/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														3.24		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								9.40		9.40		8.95		9.40		6.69														-3.19		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		NM8F15052202		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.38		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.48		4.42		-12.12		4.42		-24.16		2.28		-1.43										-6.09		1/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.77		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.43		10.43		10.38		10.43		9.40		4.53		-1.56										-6.48		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		NM8F56254002		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25																						4.25		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																						-4.25		3/1/21

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																						1.30		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		3/1/21

		HSREP V		NM8F59817502		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								4.44		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								2.17		-0.89		-15.29		-0.89		-26.98		2.64		6.16		6.52								3.11		4/1/15

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								7.63		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								5.11		5.11		7.21		5.11		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88								-0.07		4/1/15

		KSL IV		NM8F86008202		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								4.57		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								11.21		8.15		6.76		8.15		-34.51		3.18		4.59		-5.79								-5.79		4/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								6.21		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								14.15		14.15		29.26		14.15		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43								-7.43		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		NM8F56840402		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						12.01		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-16.07		-10.02		-16.07		-43.77		0.42		4.14		5.45		4.37						-15.78		6/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						6.45		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-10.07		12.48		-10.07		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		2.03						-10.22		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		NM8F63380402		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.75		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-25.00		9.47		2.31		9.47		-16.54		13.30		25.76										21.50		11/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										6.03		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-22.05		15.47		24.81		15.47		17.03		15.54		25.63										21.22		11/1/16

		SOF IX		NM8F56846402		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.47		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.97		-7.03		-30.42		-7.03		-49.60		-11.47		-7.03		-2.98								3.75		3/1/13

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.22		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.03		-1.03		-7.92		-1.03		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62								1.01		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		NM8F56846302		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						9.66		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								35.05		31.99		-5.85		31.99		-38.93		-10.82		-6.20		-6.44		-2.25						-3.81		10/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						8.91		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								37.99		37.99		16.65		37.99		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		-4.59						-3.06		10/1/09

		SOF X		NM8F59817402		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.23		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.41		-3.47		-24.38		-3.47		-40.51		-2.61		1.73		4.34								5.48		10/1/15

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								6.97		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								2.53		2.53		-1.88		2.53		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70								4.73		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		NM8F96251502		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.00		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								5.57		2.51		-20.19		2.51		-39.62		26.02												42.38		9/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.73		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								8.51		8.51		2.31		8.51		-6.05		28.26												41.64		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		NM8F59817602		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								5.69		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.31		-5.07		-7.31		-47.65		-0.38		4.48		6.28								2.41		8/1/14

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								8.34		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.30		17.43		-1.30		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64								-0.24		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		NM8F56840102		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						14.32		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-5.02		-8.08		-22.83		-8.08		-45.44		-9.52		-5.21		-5.79		-2.14						-29.33		4/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						6.36		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-2.08		-2.08		-0.33		-2.08		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		-4.48						-21.37		4/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets		NM8G84000000		1,317,854,294.83		7.93		1.71		5.50		17.15		5.50		30.73		3.39		-1.22		4.85		-2.60						-0.25		9/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets BM		NM8GXA840000						2.65		7.10		17.72		7.10		38.57		4.85		-0.13		5.00										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets BM								-0.94		-1.60		-0.57		-1.60		-7.84		-1.47		-1.09		-0.16										9/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM		NM8GXD000520						1.81		5.76		15.79		5.76		30.74		2.69		0.76		5.52										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-0.09		-0.25		1.36		-0.25		0.00		0.69		-1.97		-0.67										9/1/09

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		NM8GRACASHOV		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.56		5.13		20.73		5.13		36.26														6.41		5/1/19

		Real Assets BM		NM8GXA040000						2.73		7.08		21.00		7.08		36.00														4.00		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.17		-1.95		-0.27		-1.95		0.26														2.41		5/1/19

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		NM8F68087512		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Parametric Real Assets BM		NM8GX6808752						1.84		5.67		21.73		5.67		37.17														7.76		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Real Assets BM								0.13		0.23		-0.09		0.23		-1.54														0.35		5/1/19

		Liquid Infrastructure		NM8G84100000		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.91												7.05		1/1/18

		Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		IX1F00339427						7.45		5.52		11.77		5.52		25.01		7.99												5.63		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.92												1.41		1/1/18

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		NM8F96039002		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		IX1F00339427						7.45		5.52		11.77		5.52		25.01		7.99		6.68										7.01		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.90		1.06										0.22		9/1/16

		MLP		NM8G04310000		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Alerian MLP Index		IX1F0003323C						6.91		21.95		35.26		21.95		103.13		-2.98		-7.57		-1.30								-7.72		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Harvest MLP		NM8F17128802		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Alerian MLP Index		IX1F0003323C						6.91		21.95		35.26		21.95		103.13		-2.98		-7.57		-1.30								-7.72		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Inflation Linked Bonds		NM8G02330000		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		IX1F0000510C						-0.19		-1.47		3.16		-1.47		7.54		5.68												5.04		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index								0.43		-0.06		0.76		-0.06		1.92		0.38												0.22		11/1/17

		Commodities		NM8G04320000		221,598,547.32		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59														4/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20														4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79														4/1/13

		PIMCO Commodities		NM8F20067102		221,598,547.32		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												-0.31		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79												1.05		1/1/18

		Illiquid Real Assets		NM8G04100000		883,775,999.05		5.32		-0.11		1.97		7.02		1.97		-2.89		-0.10		2.15		3.88		5.54						-10.06		1/1/07

		Illiquid Real Assets BM		NM8GXA410000						0.73		6.67		23.59		6.67		32.47		2.41		2.17		4.82										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets BM								-0.84		-4.70		-16.57		-4.70		-35.36		-2.51		-0.01		-0.94										1/1/07

		Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM		NM8GXD000540						1.98		7.10		17.15		7.10		-6.99		0.21		3.40		5.03										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-2.09		-5.13		-10.13		-5.13		4.10		-0.31		-1.25		-1.15										1/1/07

		Agriculture Composite		NM8G82000000		143,331,155.64		0.86		-0.30		-2.19		-2.81		-2.19		-6.87		-1.07		1.33		0.42								0.39		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.85		-9.11		-31.32		-9.11		-41.91		-0.87		0.57		-1.88								2.96		7/1/15

		Agriculture Composite Dyn BM		NM8GXD000530						2.40		7.43		24.70		7.43		2.26		3.24		6.23												7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Agriculture Composite Dyn BM								-2.70		-9.62		-27.50		-9.62		-9.13		-4.31		-4.90												7/1/15

		Farmland Composite		NM8G04112000		95,721,302.64		0.58		-1.42		-3.46		-8.37		-3.46		-9.50		-7.33		-7.16										-6.88		9/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76										1.40		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.73		-10.38		-36.88		-10.38		-44.53		-7.13		-7.93										-8.29		9/1/16

		NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		IX1F0006520C						1.59		1.59		3.19		1.59		3.08		4.87		5.20										5.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-3.01		-5.05		-11.56		-5.05		-12.58		-12.20		-12.36										-12.66		9/1/16

		ACM II		NM8F96038802		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76										1.40		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-2.35		-11.42		-37.40		-11.42		-45.04		-7.31		-8.06										-8.40		9/1/16

		NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		IX1F0006520C						1.59		1.59		3.19		1.59		3.08		4.87		5.20										5.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-6.09		-6.09		-12.08		-6.09		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49										-12.78		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		NM8F32336802		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92				6.92																17.82		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-10.51				-10.51																-33.10		10/1/20

		NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		IX1G00368977						1.59		1.59				1.59																2.57		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^								-1.59		-5.18				-5.18																-17.85		10/1/20

		Agribusiness		NM8G04111000		47,609,853.00		0.29		2.09		0.42		2.27		0.42		-3.59		3.26		6.17		4.02								3.51		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								4.24		-6.50		-26.24		-6.50		-38.63		3.46		5.41		1.71								6.08		7/1/15

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74		7.99		8.87								6.24		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-2.05		-19.26		-46.69		-19.26		-12.93		-1.48		-1.82		-4.86								-2.73		7/1/15

		P&P IV		NM8F59817302		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								5.25		-3.82		-21.04		-3.82		-28.29		11.03		13.69		8.16								11.64		7/1/15

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74		7.99		8.87								6.24		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-1.04		-16.59		-41.49		-16.59		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60								2.83		7/1/15

		Tillridge		NM8F35681702		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.87		-38.17		-11.87		-61.57		-16.50														2/1/17

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-4.14		-24.64		-58.62		-24.64		-35.88		-21.44														2/1/17

		Infrastructure Composite		NM8G83000000		493,448,261.85		2.97		0.05		3.01		9.14		3.01		10.25		10.54		11.30		10.44								1.52		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.17		-4.49		-9.34		-4.49		16.42		6.31		4.07		2.00								-5.18		11/1/13

		Infrastructure Core		NM8G04121000		373,657,212.73		2.25		0.43		3.39		7.26		3.39		5.54		9.61		10.72		10.18								1.43		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.55		-4.11		-11.22		-4.11		11.71		5.38		3.49		1.74								-5.27		11/1/13

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		NM8F69719002		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								4.21		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-2.86		-11.25		-14.93		-11.25		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34								6.21		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		NM8F47178302		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17														6.38		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.04		-4.26		-4.49		-4.26		18.78														-15.58		1/1/19

		BIF II		NM8F59816902		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-0.10		-6.15		-0.10		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05								-5.20		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		NM8F45588802		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23										8.65		6/1/16

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-1.54		-6.73		-1.54		13.02		5.08		2.88										1.76		6/1/16

		IFM		NM8F74668002		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								4.56		5/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.35		-4.44		-12.93		-4.44		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42								6.37		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		NM8F32336902		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50																18.48		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.70		-2.91		-13.32		-2.91																-13.32		7/1/20

		Infrastructure Value-Add		NM8G04122000		119,791,049.12		0.72		-1.13		1.83		14.96		1.83		23.66		12.82		13.19		10.22								8.17		12/1/14

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								3.76		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.01		-5.67		-3.52		-5.67		29.83		8.58		5.96		1.77								4.41		12/1/14

		ANTIN III		NM8F35682002		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23										6.44		2/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.68		-10.08		-6.36		-10.08		18.55		3.58		-28.40										-27.06		2/1/17

		KKR II		NM8F59817102		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								3.76		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		4.99		5.35		4.99		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83								9.08		12/1/14

		MINA III		NM8F99272202		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24												4.85		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-18.68		-45.51		-18.68		-24.43		-75.72												-81.72		10/1/17

		Natural Resources Energy Compo		NM8G81000000		246,996,581.56		1.49		-0.32		1.94		7.07		1.94		-20.35		-12.46		-8.77		-4.13		0.97						-0.28		2/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.94		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.83		-4.98		-21.43		-4.98		-55.38		-12.26		-9.53		-6.43		7.25						3.66		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.89		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.22		-3.96		-3.81		-3.96		-6.74		-5.57		-5.28		-4.29		0.43						-4.17		2/1/07

		Upstream		NM8G04131000		137,341,749.73		0.83		-1.24		1.94		7.74		1.94		-25.91		-15.93		-12.35		-6.97		-0.60						-13.75		1/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.90		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.91		-4.98		-20.77		-4.98		-60.95		-15.73		-13.11		-9.28		5.68						-9.85		1/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-7.14		-3.96		-3.15		-3.96		-12.30		-9.04		-8.86		-7.13		-1.14						-17.61		1/1/07

		BEP Legacy A LP		NM8F32517902		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04														-1.60		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-28.51		-6.92		-32.63														12.78		6/1/18

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61														-7.28		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-10.88		-5.90		16.02														18.46		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		NM8F74667902		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.33		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-23.65		-6.92		-83.46		-25.30		-20.23		-10.50								-8.13		1/1/13

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.29		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-6.02		-5.90		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36								-12.17		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		NM8F74667202		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.28		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-19.30		-6.92		-86.51		-19.09		-23.38		-20.61		-4.31						-3.43		9/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.72		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-1.68		-5.90		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		-11.13						-10.43		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		NM8F74667702		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.75		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-12.57		-6.92		-60.86		-24.40		-20.45		-13.34		-0.94						-0.81		11/1/10

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.09		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		5.06		-5.90		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		-7.76						-7.65		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		NM8F98655302		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												1.06		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.74		-33.36		-4.74		-63.88		-21.02												-27.02		8/1/17

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89												-4.36		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.72		-15.74		-3.72		-15.24		-14.33												-21.61		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		NM8F74667602		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.13		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-20.74		-29.80		-74.80		-29.80		-95.78		-36.25		-30.51		-29.08		-11.68						-14.18		11/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.52		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-28.78		-28.78		-57.17		-28.78		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		-18.50						-17.82		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		NM8F74667402		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-7.16		-15.29		-7.16		-30.29		-4.16		-12.99		-15.44		4.88								7/1/09

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-6.14		2.34		-6.14		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		-1.94								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		NM8F56839402		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.73		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-5.82		-14.89		-27.25		-14.89		-78.67		-24.28		-20.05		-9.92								-6.21		1/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-2.57		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-13.87		-13.87		-9.62		-13.87		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77								-8.36		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		NM8F74667502		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.91		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		55.40		33.36		55.40		0.91		64.29		47.60		35.41		26.94						17.58		12/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.36		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		56.42		50.98		56.42		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		20.13						10.30		12/1/07

		NGP XI		NM8F59817202		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.36		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.14		-26.06		-4.14		-56.90		-9.57		-2.34		0.24								0.27		11/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-4.88		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.12		-8.43		-3.12		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39								0.80		11/1/14

		NGP XII		NM8F52807602		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												0.58		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-0.44		-10.00		-0.44		-39.85		-0.55												-2.54		12/1/17

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89												-4.63		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		0.58		7.62		0.58		8.80		6.14												2.67		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		NM8F74666802		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.90		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-33.32		-6.92		-50.30		-34.69		-28.77		-26.41		-2.08						-13.96		1/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-15.70		-5.90		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		-8.90						-21.73		1/1/07

		Quantum V		NM8F74666902		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		7.14		-6.92		-67.99		-26.19		-17.11		-10.59		5.09						-3.39		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		24.77		-5.90		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		-1.72						-8.85		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		NM8F74667302		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.46		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		6.25		26.95		6.25		-63.45		-18.23		-13.80		-12.53		0.29						1.40		3/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.28		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		7.27		44.57		7.27		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		-6.52						-7.35		3/1/08

		Midstream		NM8G04132000		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-6.03		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-3.49		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		EnCap III		NM8F59817002		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-6.03		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-3.49		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Downstream		NM8G04133000		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								2.65		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.46		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Carlyle Power Partners II		NM8F15284202		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								2.65		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.46		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Diverse		NM8G04134000		29,924,988.70		0.18		-0.74		-3.22		-3.63		-3.22		-31.28		-21.26		-14.77		-8.75		-3.61						-4.59		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.41		-10.14		-32.14		-10.14		-66.32		-21.06		-15.53		-11.05		2.67						0.35		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.64		-9.12		-14.51		-9.12		-17.67		-14.37		-11.29		-8.91		-4.15						-5.11		10/1/08

		DCPF VI LP		NM8F56839702		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.10		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.02		-9.04		-29.10		-9.04		-49.20		-8.19		-6.70		-3.58								2.67		5/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-0.82		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-8.02		-8.02		-11.48		-8.02		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44								-1.61		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		NM8F56839502		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.52		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.63		-7.44		-36.12		-7.44		-57.08		0.22		-1.56		4.67								9.93		12/1/13

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-2.28		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.42		-6.42		-18.49		-6.42		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82								7.69		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		NM8F74667102		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-21.56		-41.04		-21.56		-62.12		-23.95		-13.76		-12.34		-2.88						-4.07		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-20.54		-23.42		-20.54		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		-9.70						-9.53		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		NM8F56839302		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.51		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-1.94		-21.96		-1.94		-66.14		-27.94		-22.08		-17.75								-1.71		11/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.06		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-0.92		-4.34		-0.92		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60								-6.17		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		NM8F56839602		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.87		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-15.69		-42.85		-15.69		-72.70		-26.23		-19.04		-12.21								-0.45		1/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								0.16		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-14.67		-25.23		-14.67		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07								-5.49		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		NM8F56839802		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.10		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.44		-32.48		-11.44		-81.86		-32.29		-23.43		-19.69								-3.68		5/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-0.82		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-10.42		-14.86		-10.42		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54								-7.97		5/1/12

		Renewable		NM8G04135000		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.56		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						1.65		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Riverstone II		NM8F74667002		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.56		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						1.65		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Market Neutral Hedge Fund		NM8G04500000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		-0.01		-0.74		-0.05								1.23		4/1/13

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45								3.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.71		-4.35		-3.50								-1.78		4/1/13

		HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index		IX1F00105387						0.98		1.70		4.34		1.70		5.22		0.70		1.62		1.89								2.70		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.51		-1.34		-3.12		-1.34		-14.77		-0.72		-2.36		-1.94								-1.47		4/1/13

		Multi Strategy Composite		NM8G57000000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		0.25		-0.20		0.53		1.80						1.55		12/1/06

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.45		-3.81		-2.92		-1.08						-1.78		12/1/06

		HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index		IX1F00105387						0.98		1.70		4.34		1.70		5.22		0.70		1.62		1.89		2.28						1.99		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.51		-1.34		-3.12		-1.34		-14.77		-0.46		-1.82		-1.36		-0.47						-0.44		12/1/06

		Angelo Gordon		NM8F71511502		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.01		1/1/08

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								2.05		2.04		3.84		2.04		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		1.07						1.32		1/1/08

		Farallon		NM8F67257002		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.06		-2.71		-4.45		-2.71		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		1.03						0.01		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		NM8F71511302		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.26		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.59		73.96		-47.82		73.96		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		-20.25						-14.29		3/1/07

		Stark		NM8F67256902		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.11		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-3.08		-3.46		-4.99		-3.46		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		-3.00						-3.85		9/1/07

		Multi-Risk Allocation		NM8G05000000		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		IX1F00384557						1.08		-1.46		18.88		-1.46		28.39														8.64		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		NM8F68080602		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		IX1F00384557						1.08		-1.46		18.88		-1.46		28.39														8.64		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19





Excess Returns - RAW DATA

		Structure
		Account/Security Id
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		NM8G10000000		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Benchmark								0.13		0.21		-0.46		0.21		-8.77		-0.40		0.14		-0.15		-0.04		0.01						6/1/85

		Excess Return VS TOTAL FUND REF INDEX								0.55		0.69		-0.42		0.69		-9.53		-2.24		-1.70		-1.16		0.00								6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Dynamic BM								-0.92		-0.25		-0.22		-0.25		-0.77		0.14		0.09		0.03										6/1/85

		Global Equity		NM8G01000000		5,942,945,536.66		35.75		3.59		4.24		26.72		4.24		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87								10.41		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								0.59		-0.23		-1.06		-0.23		-9.23		-0.33		0.14		0.24								-0.60		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity Dynamic BM								-1.81		-0.96		-3.46		-0.96		-3.68		-0.59		-0.38		-0.30								-0.14		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock		NM8G20000000		3,126,526,466.50		18.81		1.75		3.51		28.65		3.51		54.06		10.51		11.99		12.87		9.11						8.50		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Public Equity Benchmark								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.37		-1.17								10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.34		-0.04						0.06		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Global Public Stock Dynamic BM								0.34		-1.53		-4.97		-1.53		-6.43		-1.05		-0.61		-0.37										10/1/04

		Global Public Stock - Active		NM8G01230000		1,739,159,195.35		10.46		0.87		2.45		30.19		2.45		56.67		10.50		12.06		12.70								10.00		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.72		-2.68		-1.31		-2.68		-0.91		-1.40		-0.62		-0.51								-0.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM								0.43		-2.57		-5.94		-2.57		-7.41		0.55		0.37		-0.01								0.13		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock - Passive		NM8G01240000		1,328,399,447.86		7.99		2.66		5.27		31.33		5.27		57.38		12.23		13.00		13.45								10.48		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.07		0.13		-0.17		0.13		-0.20		0.33		0.32		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM								0.07		0.14		-0.17		0.14		-0.19		0.34		0.30		0.25								0.14		4/1/13

		Blackrock Equity Transition		NM8F96457002		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.98		1.08		-18.68		1.08		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55										-6.98		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		NM8F17129802		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net								-4.56		-8.10		-26.94		-8.10		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		-3.51						-3.42		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.78		-9.47		-28.54		-9.47		-52.30		-13.19		-12.63		-10.66		-7.55						-7.50		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		NM8F96499502		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		0.16		-0.08		0.16		-0.13		0.28		0.27										0.30		10/1/16

		Equity Cash Overlay		NM8GEQCASHOV		58,967,823.29		0.35		4.58		2.69		-17.09		2.69		-10.78		-12.30		0.36										14.58		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								1.59		-1.78		-44.87		-1.78		-61.29		-23.67		-11.74										1.71		7/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		NM8F90910612		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM								0.28		-0.74		-0.79		-0.74		-0.08		1.40		0.86										0.83		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		NM8F80630502		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		Active U.S. Equity		NM8G21100000		595,354,354.61		3.58		0.10		3.22		33.49		3.22		65.39		15.05		15.04		15.88		11.98						10.69		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.49		-1.92		1.99		-1.92		7.82		3.15		2.36		2.67		2.83						2.26		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM								0.86		-5.12		-15.62		-5.12		-25.63		-3.53		-2.23		-2.18										10/1/04

		DFA		NM8F17128602		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index								-5.23		-12.55		-11.20		-12.55		-42.47																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		3.49		23.02		3.49		-2.99																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		NM8F41335802		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index								1.70		-6.70		-22.89		-6.70		-36.65														4.19		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.11		0.86		0.97		0.86		0.61														3.55		9/1/18

		Portable Alpha		NM8F17128302		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		5.37		5.42		4.12						3.89		10/1/07

		TimesSquare		NM8F17128002		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index								-0.19		-3.09		-5.23		-3.09		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		-0.29						1.08		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-6.12		-5.74		4.38		-5.74		22.94		6.92		6.09		4.97		4.77						5.14		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		NM8G18000000		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%								-4.37		-5.73		-24.93		-5.73		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		-3.49						-4.49		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.58		-4.44		-25.87		-4.44		-58.33		-5.94		-5.94		-3.68		2.28						0.09		10/1/07

		Active Non-US Developed Equity		NM8G22100000		796,697,361.36		4.79		3.35		3.44		26.16		3.44		48.18		6.78		9.99		9.89		7.47						4.08		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.75		-1.70		-5.34		-1.70		-9.40		-5.12		-2.69		-3.32		-1.68						-2.12		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic								1.07		-0.39		-2.05		-0.39		-1.15		0.84		1.29		0.41										12/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		NM8F26658602		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								1.78		2.96		4.19		2.96		8.75														2.28		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.48		1.30		-1.47		1.30		-4.27														-4.24		5/1/18

		KBI		NM8F17129702		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index								-6.37		-11.90		-26.92		-11.90		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		0.60						0.73		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.59		-9.59		-28.82		-9.59		-52.60		-10.04		-8.39		-7.12		-4.90						-4.91		4/1/10

		MFS		NM8F17129602		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								0.21		-5.62		-9.09		-5.62		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		4.53						4.25		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.09		-7.27		-14.75		-7.27		-23.33		-2.31		-0.96		-3.01		0.90						0.51		4/1/10

		Principal		NM8F17129402		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index								0.94		0.46		-3.69		0.46		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		1.73						0.64		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.53		0.20		0.56		0.20		1.34		-7.62		-3.11		-3.19		-0.28						-0.42		12/1/07

		Schroder		NM8F17129902		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index								-5.00		-9.31		-34.88		-9.31		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18								-3.64		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.40		-9.94		-31.26		-9.94		-55.51		-17.19		-10.89		-9.89								-4.37		5/1/12

		Active Emerging Market Equity		NM8G22300000		347,107,479.38		2.09		-3.17		-0.96		34.35		-0.96		63.32		9.86		11.60		12.54		5.04						6.14		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.66		-3.24		0.21		-3.24		4.93		3.38		0.78		0.47		1.39						-0.23		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-6.09		2.85		-6.09		5.74		-2.04		-1.08		-0.67		-4.11						-1.22		7/1/06

		AXIOM INVESTORS		NM8F47178002		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.67		-3.24		0.43		-3.24		5.42														6.11		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.77		-6.09		3.06		-6.09		6.23														2.14		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		NM8F17129502		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								0.37		-3.76		-32.04		-3.76		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		-1.22						-0.42		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-3.73		-6.61		-29.41		-6.61		-54.41		-11.00		-7.82		-6.25		-6.72						-3.95		11/1/07

		Global Low Volatility Equity		NM8G01100000		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		NM8F96499202		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Hedged Equity		NM8G01300000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-0.57		2.80		4.14								3.47		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity BM								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.03		-4.96								-2.69		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.73		-4.16								-4.75		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity Dynamic BM								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-10.19		-6.14		-6.19								-3.25		4/1/13

		Equity Long Short Composite		NM8G54000000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-4.66		-2.38		0.46						1.47		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-13.19		-10.67		-8.61						-5.41		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-14.44		-13.06		-5.29						-3.44		2/1/07

		TPG Axon		NM8F67287202		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-15.70		-12.68		-18.33						-14.81		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		-15.01						-12.60		12/1/07

		Private Equity		NM8G01400000		1,633,143,708.84		9.82		4.72		12.39		38.75		12.39		29.48		19.13		18.72		17.05		15.72						7.63		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity BM								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		5.35		4.52		2.55										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		7.23		6.04		3.84		6.57						0.85		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity Dynamic BM								-10.49		-2.82		-3.51		-2.82		-3.21		-2.32		-1.76		-0.91										12/1/06

		Buyout Composite		NM8G61000000		1,243,075,908.30		7.48		1.31		8.66		31.37		8.66		21.67		16.36		17.71		16.70		14.54						7.60		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-10.90		-3.55		-7.42		-3.55		-6.18		-2.98		-1.78		-1.33		-1.66						-6.34		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.29		3.53		-0.13		3.53		-35.91		4.46		5.04		3.49		5.39						0.97		2/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		NM8F98653602		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.55		-4.55		-31.29		-4.55		-22.16														-5.01		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.07		2.53		-24.00		2.53		-51.89														2.14		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		NM8F98654002		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.14		-4.14		-21.37		-4.14		-20.58														-6.86		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.48		2.94		-14.07		2.94		-50.31														0.29		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		NM8F73310602		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-7.78		-7.78		-34.42		-7.78		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		-2.27						-3.25		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.83		-0.71		-27.13		-0.71		-65.59		-6.99		-0.48		-1.43		4.78						3.46		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		NM8F59816202		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.60		2.60		11.13		2.60		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74								-19.30		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.22		9.68		18.43		9.68		-13.93		5.10		5.28		5.57								-11.48		11/1/13

		CCP IX		NM8F73312002		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-8.09		-23.53		-8.09		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		-14.09						-14.55		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-1.02		-16.24		-1.02		-49.62		-25.83		-20.06		-22.98		-7.04						-11.81		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		NM8F65411402		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.74		-4.74		-31.02		-4.74		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74								-12.95		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.88		2.34		-23.72		2.34		-54.39		-3.79		-5.50		-7.92								-9.41		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		NM8F45579802		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-4.96		-17.28		-4.96		-12.18		-2.89		4.44										-1.66		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		2.11		-9.98		2.11		-41.91		4.56		11.25										4.00		1/1/17

		CVC V		NM8F73311902		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-3.02		27.66		-3.02		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		18.18								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		4.06		34.95		4.06		8.56		44.40		48.29		48.17		25.23								7/1/08

		CVC VII		NM8F98653802		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		0.03		-5.18		0.03		-1.76														14.13		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		7.11		2.11		7.11		-31.50														23.41		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		NM8F25415202		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-31.98		-12.21																-31.98		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-24.69		-5.14																-24.69		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		NM8F15060402		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-9.53		-9.53		4.57		-9.53		-3.21		-5.86														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		-2.46		11.87		-2.46		-32.95		1.58														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		NM8F73312202		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.07		16.83		7.58		16.83		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57								-8.26		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.69		23.90		14.87		23.90		-36.93		0.29		7.59		5.39								-0.71		5/1/11

		GTCR X		NM8F74665902		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		11.33		93.78		11.33		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98								12.10		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		18.40		101.08		18.40		95.94		32.78		26.18		24.80								18.75		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		NM8F59816402		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		82.44		333.48		82.44		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93								29.93		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		89.52		340.78		89.52		264.73		92.97		68.39		52.75								37.63		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		NM8F91797302		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21				-12.21																-25.65		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14				-5.14																-21.64		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		NM8F92751302		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-112.05																						-112.05		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-102.43																						-105.16		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		NM8F92751402		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		NM8F26660602		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-17.34		-12.21		-15.45														11.40		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-10.05		-5.14		-45.18														19.44		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		NM8F67288102		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-9.95		-9.95		36.59		-9.95		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		5.67						3.78		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.33		-2.88		43.88		-2.88		-26.09		-10.34		-4.91		-4.60		12.72						10.99		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		NM8F74666202		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-6.03		-6.03		11.79		-6.03		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26								6.48		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								3.59		1.04		19.08		1.04		-29.95		15.90		24.54		20.09								13.01		8/1/11

		KELSO X		NM8F41336902		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		9.32		3.81		9.32		-5.45														-7.33		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		16.40		11.10		16.40		-35.19														-3.01		3/1/19

		KIA IX		NM8F59816502		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		2.60		-2.56		2.60		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22								2.02		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.68		4.74		9.68		-33.65		3.28		4.44		5.04								5.66		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		NM8F73311002		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		2.82		-2.13		2.82		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		-9.87						-10.73		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.89		5.17		9.89		-35.81		-8.94		-9.23		-10.85		-2.82						-3.86		11/1/07

		KRG IV		NM8F73310802		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-5.34		-5.34		9.83		-5.34		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		200.51						107.40		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.28		1.73		17.12		1.73		130.85		97.77		1,205.39		781.10		207.56						113.23		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		NM8F74666602		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.12		1.12		-11.90		1.12		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46								4.11		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.73		8.19		-4.60		8.19		-22.81		32.60		28.64		21.29								10.54		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		NM8F73311302		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.24		-12.24		-39.66		-12.24		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		4.65								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.62		-5.17		-32.37		-5.17		-58.87		54.16		37.98		27.37		11.70								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		NM8F73310902		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.15		-0.99		-6.15		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		15.63						9.36		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.93		6.31		0.93		-44.04		19.02		14.90		13.96		22.68						15.34		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		NM8F80522002		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		NM8F73311802		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								19.02		17.98		29.27		17.98		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		-10.13						-10.20		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								28.64		25.05		36.56		25.05		-42.05		-9.76		-4.94		-6.40		-3.08						-4.77		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		NM8F25414102		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		14.99				14.99																1.55		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		22.07				22.07																16.84		12/1/20

		Onex III		NM8F73311202		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.73		0.73		2.96		0.73		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		-7.36								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.35		7.81		10.26		7.81		-74.58		-25.73		-13.78		-11.03		-0.31								12/1/08

		Onex IV		NM8F59816602		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-2.46		-2.46		11.48		-2.46		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32								-21.36		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.16		4.62		18.78		4.62		-29.82		3.37		-0.55		-2.50								-14.79		11/1/14

		ONEX V		NM8F99272802		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.41		2.41		-9.51		2.41		-32.87														-38.57		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.03		9.49		-2.22		9.49		-62.61														-34.27		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		NM8F26659602		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								5.01		5.01		-9.23		5.01		-23.75														-68.35		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.62		12.08		-1.93		12.08		-53.48														-69.97		1/1/19

		PEP VI		NM8F73310402		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-0.57		-0.57		33.03		-0.57		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		-8.74						-9.48		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.05		6.51		40.32		6.51		-4.11		-7.57		-8.06		-8.90		-1.69						-2.16		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		NM8F98653402		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		19.75		-12.21		8.01		4.27												0.04		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		27.05		-5.14		-21.73		11.72												8.32		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		NM8F13619102		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-111.74		-12.21		-100.79														-100.79		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-104.45		-5.14		-130.52														-130.52		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		NM8F59208902		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-33.42		-12.21		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98										-14.48		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-26.12		-5.14		-58.44		-6.00		-8.16										-9.22		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		NM8F35689002		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-20.12		-12.21		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53										-22.53		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-12.83		-5.14		-30.85		-2.33		-15.72										-15.72		4/1/17

		Resolute II		NM8F67288002		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-2.10		-2.10		-24.34		-2.10		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		-8.26						-10.05		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.52		4.98		-17.05		4.98		-52.72		-10.56		-8.70		-11.13		-1.21						-2.74		2/1/07

		Resolute III		NM8F59816702		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.24		0.24		4.88		0.24		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07								3.24		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.85		7.31		12.17		7.31		-20.46		13.21		12.32		10.90								10.46		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		NM8F79124202		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.04		-47.98		-6.04		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01								-14.65		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.60		1.03		-40.69		1.03		-73.01		-6.53		-4.83		-10.19								-9.73		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		NM8F73310702		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.42		-29.33		-6.42		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		-20.51						-17.18		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.65		-22.04		0.65		-72.27		-34.54		-32.01		-29.22		-13.46						-10.25		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		NM8F26645002		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.93		-3.93		9.21		-3.93		21.41														30.83		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.69		3.15		16.51		3.15		-8.32														37.87		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		NM8F73310302		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-9.04		-23.10		-9.04		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		-7.28						-8.22		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-1.96		-15.80		-1.96		-50.24		-8.03		-2.12		-1.46		-0.23						-2.66		8/1/08

		TPG VI		NM8F73311702		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.22		-38.83		-12.22		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		-9.07						-21.80		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.15		-31.54		-5.15		-72.71		-17.23		-14.01		-13.10		-2.02						-16.29		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		NM8F41336802		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-7.25		-30.49		-7.25		-20.28														-29.09		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-0.18		-23.19		-0.18		-50.01														-23.22		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		NM8F14988702		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-2.33		-11.40		-2.33		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28								-12.03		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		4.75		-4.10		4.75		-35.86		5.63		3.06		-5.45								-7.11		1/1/16

		Venture Capital Composite		NM8G62000000		389,212,865.54		2.34		17.33		26.16		66.94		26.16		59.89		29.07		23.39		19.91		19.55						11.88		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.74		21.02		35.44		21.02		2.31		17.17		10.71		6.70		10.40						5.72		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-9.21		-0.38		11.53		-0.38		8.89		0.34		-0.83		0.88		1.71						-1.68		7/1/07

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		NM8F85632102		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-2.05		-20.30		-2.05		-49.48		8.75		4.16										-2.70		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-23.45		-44.21		-23.45		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39										-11.25		8/1/16

		DFJ X		NM8F67287702		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.69		-3.23		-24.77		-3.23		-51.22		-13.77		-14.93		-16.33		-4.91						-8.55		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-24.63		-24.63		-48.68		-24.63		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		-13.59						-15.17		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		NM8F73312102		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								21.74		19.19		1.60		19.19		-28.94		0.66		-3.89		-7.63		1.82						0.34		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-2.21		-2.21		-22.31		-2.21		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		-6.86						-7.82		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		NM8F74666402		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.97		3.43		-10.71		3.43		-47.39		-7.40		-10.73		-13.03								0.82		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-17.97		-17.97		-34.62		-17.97		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85								-8.42		2/1/13

		JMI VI		NM8F73311102		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.64		-23.83		-5.64		-44.07		127.60		74.91		55.43		34.54						23.20		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-27.05		-47.74		-27.05		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		25.85						15.80		7/1/07

		JMI VII		NM8F74666002		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								99,997.41		203,177.24		288,657.84		203,177.24		261,569.60		1,617.08		799.37		485.29		145.87						141.82		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								99,973.46		203,155.84		288,633.94		203,155.84		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		137.19						132.68		2/1/11

		NEA 13		NM8F73311502		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.94		74.83		155.65		74.83		149.11		39.46		19.78		16.40		15.37						7.11		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.89		53.42		131.75		53.42		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		6.69						2.88		5/1/09

		NEA 14		NM8F74666502		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		17.55		4.96		17.55		-35.02		10.37		7.06		4.88								3.45		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-3.85		-18.94		-3.85		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94								-3.42		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		NM8F85632202		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								38.91		36.37		106.22		36.37		75.58		34.84		19.04										11.79		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								14.96		14.96		82.31		14.96		82.17		18.01		7.49										2.76		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		NM8F73311602		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								22.23		19.69		69.89		19.69		50.95		30.99		30.74		29.75		24.82						14.61		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-1.72		-1.72		45.98		-1.72		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		16.14						9.85		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		NM8F41331102		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								3.81		3.81		37.25		3.81		37.63														-17.86		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								27.76		25.21		61.15		25.21		31.05														-1.16		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		NM8F34809302		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		13.00		5.83		13.00		-30.88		24.82		21.23										8.36		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-8.40		-18.08		-8.40		-24.29		7.99		9.68										2.07		5/1/16

		Secondaries Composite		NM8G64000000		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-17.90		-66.74		-17.90		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		-20.55						-17.36		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Coller V		NM8F67287902		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-17.90		-66.74		-17.90		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		-20.55						-17.36		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		NM8G02000000		2,518,611,216.95		15.15		0.22		2.57		15.98		2.57		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09								4.98		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.87		3.88		7.08		3.88		-9.82		0.66		0.35		-0.48								-0.04		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM								-1.84		0.40		4.32		0.40		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19								-0.44		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit		NM8G02300000		478,452,048.59		2.88		-0.56		-2.23		9.33		-2.23		8.64		3.36		3.90		5.17								3.04		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.24		-2.01		-1.05		-2.01		-14.80		-2.06		-1.29		-1.92								-2.59		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								-0.05		-1.38		-0.22		-1.38		-9.45		-1.02		-0.96		-1.15								-2.62		4/1/13

		High Yield		NM8G02310000		205,108,013.59		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.08		6.40		5.76		6.58								2.22		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.64		0.98		0.57		-0.51								-3.41		4/1/13

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		NM8F69218402		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								6.81		106.90				106.90																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		NM8F41337502		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.63														0.69		10/1/18

		Alternative Liquid Credit		NM8G02340000		763,641,974.81		4.59		2.23		7.15		24.83		7.15																31.34		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.54		7.37		14.46		7.37																13.09		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								0.86		2.40		10.69		2.40																8.72		5/1/20

		Leveraged Loans/Struct. Credit		NM8G02320000		381,171,001.31		2.29		2.13		7.17		23.81		7.17		8.20		3.04		3.87		5.61								4.95		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.45		7.38		13.43		7.38		-15.24		-2.38		-1.32		-1.49								-0.68		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM								1.57		4.14		12.36		4.14		-1.37		-0.77		-0.49		0.12								-0.64		4/1/13

		Ellington HF		NM8F15069402		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.73		4.86		10.34		4.86		-19.17		-1.31		-0.80										-1.42		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								-0.17		1.49		9.43		1.49		-1.51		-0.12		0.16										-0.32		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		NM8F30021702		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								4.50		10.45		17.19		10.45		-10.68		-3.62		-1.93		-1.04								-2.37		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								3.60		7.08		16.28		7.08		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20								-0.59		11/1/15

		Hedged Credit 2		NM8GHEDGCR10		382,679,241.26		2.30		1.72		7.21		17.94		7.21		4.96		3.83		4.70		5.62								4.19		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.04		7.43		7.57		7.43		-18.48		-1.59		-0.49		-1.48								-1.85		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.40		0.83		0.41		0.83		-5.19		-1.30		-0.39		-1.10								-0.43		7/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		NM8F17954402		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.29		7.80		-0.06		7.80																1.17		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-1.15		1.20		-7.21		1.20																-6.41		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		NM8F71511402		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.84		7.96		14.83		7.96		-18.13		-2.95		-0.67		-0.42		-0.53						-1.40		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.40		1.35		7.68		1.35		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		1.18								12/1/07

		King Street		NM8F71510802		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.22		-0.02		-2.44		-0.02		-19.12		1.14		1.86		-0.63		-1.02						-0.58		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-2.22		-6.62		-9.59		-6.62		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		0.69								6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		NM8F17954702		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.92		6.26				6.26																15.04		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.52		-0.34				-0.34																7.12		8/1/20

		Silver Point		NM8F71511002		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.59		10.38		16.41		10.38		-4.87		1.48		2.08		1.58		1.64						-0.29		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.15		3.78		9.26		3.78		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		3.34								2/1/07

		Credit Beta Overlay		NM8G02350000		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Emerging Markets Debt Composit		NM8G41000000		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		NM8F69218302		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		Illiquid Credit		NM8G02200000		898,564,891.76		5.41		-0.08		4.46		17.36		4.46		2.57		4.79		6.53		6.77		8.01						7.17		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit BM								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.02		0.52		-1.03										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.63		1.34		-0.33		1.44						-0.10		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM								-6.08		-1.55		0.79		-1.55		-2.72		-0.54		-0.20		-0.43										12/1/06

		Private Debt		NM8G02230000		276,039,565.44		1.66		-0.34		0.37		11.49		0.37		11.05		8.76		9.63		8.58		8.78						8.60		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.02		0.59		1.12		0.59		-12.39		3.34		4.44		1.48		2.22						-0.41		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.47		-4.76		-2.65		-4.76		4.03		1.02		0.57		-0.18		-0.28						1.39		10/1/08

		AOF II		NM8F59816102		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								7.44		7.34		12.44		7.34		-6.66		8.65		7.18		5.17								5.16		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								2.00		2.00		8.67		2.00		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51								2.83		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		NM8F56846702		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.00		-69.90		-76.19		-69.90		-90.00		-35.96		-24.35		-23.85								-16.07		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.45		-75.25		-79.96		-75.25		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51								-19.09		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		NM8F96499002		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.06		-3.49		1.40		-3.49		-13.21		-0.56		3.25										1.01		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.50		-8.84		-2.37		-8.84		3.20		-2.87		-0.62										-2.51		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		NM8F37435802		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-4.94		-5.04		-12.57		-5.04		-22.08		-0.29		1.49		0.37								1.89		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-10.38		-10.38		-16.34		-10.38		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30								0.36		12/1/15

		Selene II		NM8F56846502		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								11.06		10.96		7.98		10.96		-11.45		3.82		3.07		1.41								2.22		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								5.61		5.61		4.21		5.61		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26								0.12		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		NM8F35688802		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		-10.38		0.22		-23.44		45.51		32.43										32.43		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.13		-5.13		-14.15		-5.13		-7.02		43.19		28.56										28.56		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		NM8F39417202		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		6.43		6.76		6.43		-6.30														-6.30		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-0.18		-0.49		-0.18		12.50														12.50		4/1/20

		High Return Seeking Debt		NM8G02220000		622,525,326.32		3.75		0.04		6.40		20.20		6.40		0.76		3.56		5.59		6.65		7.89						7.23		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.35		6.62		9.83		6.62		-22.68		-1.86		0.40		-0.45		1.32						-0.03		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.36		0.00		2.57		0.00		-3.88		-0.69		0.05		0.15		0.44						-0.30		12/1/06

		Atalaya SOF VI		NM8F45579902		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		24.88		38.04		24.88		24.62		18.75		14.69		10.27								8.68		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		18.26		30.78		18.26		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86								10.48		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		NM8F98655502		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		3.64		5.92		3.64		-21.50		0.38												1.64		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-2.97		-1.33		-2.97		-2.70		1.55												0.95		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		NM8F94366802		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-3.98		-4.64		-11.28		-4.64		-24.13		0.17												0.56		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-10.69		-11.25		-18.54		-11.25		-5.33		1.34												-0.18		9/1/17

		CIP IV		NM8F67287802		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		31.86		29.73		31.86		-11.28		1.36		13.87		12.90		7.72						3.35		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		25.25		22.48		25.25		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		6.83						3.08		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		NM8F99272902		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.93		24.57		15.93		-14.22		-3.72												-2.77		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.31		17.32		9.31		4.58		-2.55												-3.46		11/1/17

		GOF IV		NM8F59816302		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		2.46		-3.57		2.46		-47.56		-15.75		-11.69		-12.00								-8.41		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-4.15		-10.82		-4.15		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40								-7.94		12/1/14

		HIG II		NM8F74666702		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								18.82		18.72		16.12		18.72		-19.38		3.93		3.01		0.52		-1.14						-2.85		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^								17.47		14.42		13.89		14.42		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		-1.00						-2.39		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		NM8F17958302		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.85		8.29		17.67		8.29		-28.56														-7.98		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^								-1.91		-4.04		-0.91		-4.04		-26.10														-20.46		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		NM8F74666102		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		4.94		2.16		4.94		-25.00		-4.48		2.47		2.08								1.40		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-1.67		-5.10		-1.67		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68								0.98		11/1/11

		OCM VII		NM8F73310102		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		11.23		2.11		11.23		-16.46		-6.56		-6.48		-6.07		-4.91						-4.30		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		4.61		-5.15		4.61		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		-5.79						-3.81		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		NM8F73310202		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		-0.19		-82.73		-0.19		-95.98		-46.18		-36.70		-31.74		-18.02						-14.12		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.81		-89.99		-6.81		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		-18.90						-13.05		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		NM8F73311402		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.73		22.64		15.73		-42.20		-25.69		-15.29		-13.22		-6.67						-6.94		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.12		15.38		9.12		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		-7.56						-9.18		10/1/09

		TPG III		NM8F59816802		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.86		2.76		-0.89		2.76		-24.92		1.32		3.22		2.68								-15.27		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-3.86		-3.86		-8.14		-3.86		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28								-15.91		2/1/14

		WOF II		NM8F73310502		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		31.89		0.22		4.66		20.81		31.45		26.94		17.65						13.54		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		24.64		-6.40		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		16.77						14.36		11/1/07

		WOF III		NM8F74666302		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		4.31		0.22		-18.87		-8.62		-7.97		-4.97								-9.19		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		-2.94		-6.40		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37								-11.13		2/1/13

		Credit Cash Overlay		NM8GCRCASHOV		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.61		-3.77		7.16		-3.77		11.37														7.21		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.05		-2.46		-1.75		-2.46		-10.25														1.99		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		NM8F68087912		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM								0.31		-1.40		-6.69		-1.40		-16.86														-0.80		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		NM8F80637602		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		NM8G03000000		3,070,737,294.59		18.47		-0.77		-2.45		0.41		-2.45		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36								3.11		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								0.37		0.81		2.37		0.81		1.60		0.17		0.15		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM								0.44		0.75		2.34		0.75		1.60		0.09		0.08		0.16								0.10		4/1/13

		Domestic Core Fixed Income		NM8G31000000		1,932,806,751.43		11.63		-1.04		-3.73		-1.70		-3.73		2.52		4.94		4.04		3.36		3.93		4.99		6.04		6.91		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.21		-0.36		0.43		-0.36		1.81		0.29		0.26		0.26		0.49		0.49		0.38		0.44		6/1/85

		BlackRock Core		NM8F71510302		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.33		0.22		1.79		0.22		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		0.69		0.59				0.45		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		NM8F71510602		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.25		3.37				3.37																		7/1/12

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817702		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Prudential		NM8F71510702		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.22		-0.08		0.19		-0.08		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03								0.77		6/1/12

		Bonds Plus		NM8G03110000		558,050,857.83		3.36		-0.06		2.52		10.64		2.52		0.91														2.80		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.19		5.89		12.77		5.89		0.20														-0.30		1/1/20

		AQR SPF		NM8F17954302		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		-0.13		-0.43		-0.13		-49.74														-46.72		1/1/20

		Dorsal		NM8F43440102		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.85		5.14		10.42		5.14																10.35		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		NM8F17953702		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		3.54		10.44		3.54		11.91														9.74		1/1/20

		Garda		NM8F43458402		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-1.89		1.58		8.65		1.58																8.65		7/1/20

		Glazer		NM8F43440202		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.77		26.50		58.03		26.50																57.96		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		NM8F91793902		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.69		7.02				7.02																14.05		8/1/20

		Millenium		NM8F56237002		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.04		5.40				5.40																9.04		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		NM8F43440402		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								0.66		3.77		8.24		3.77																8.17		6/1/20

		PARAMETRIC BNDS PLUS		NM8F17953402		41,823,226.30		0.25		-22.78		-52.44		-42.14		-52.44		0.71														37.89		1/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		NM8F39110502		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-4.96		-0.69		7.98		-0.69																7.91		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		NM8F39106102		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								1.87		6.91		-0.52		6.91																-0.59		6/1/20

		Parametric Bonds Plus		NM8F17953412		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Global Core Fixed Income		NM8G32000000		414,581,101.88		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59		3.46		3.26		2.91								4.01		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09		-0.86		-0.59		-0.38								0.13		5/1/11

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		NM8F47186702		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09														-0.14		5/1/19

		Manulife		NM8F71510502		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								-2.55		2.47		0.90		2.47		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24								-0.87		5/1/11

		Cash		NM8G90000000		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-1.32		0.15		4.51		0.15		5.31		3.99		3.37		3.24		2.80		2.80		1.86		1.75		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark								-0.01		0.15		0.28		0.15		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30										3/1/89

		CASH ACCOUNT		NM8F56847002		59,142,884.48		0.36		0.00		0.17		0.37		0.17		0.41		1.78		1.71		1.49		2.05		3.52		3.98		4.30		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.01		0.15		0.27		0.15		0.29		0.28		0.31		0.30		1.42		2.09		1.37		1.31		3/1/89

		SUSPENSE ACCOUNT		NM8F56847102		1,196,972.88		0.01		-22.92		4.21		117.55		4.21		138.91		133.64		128.89		148.71		124.13						128.16		7/1/10

		Risk Reduction Cash Overlay		NM8GRRCASHOV		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								-0.41		-3.18		-4.96		-3.18		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89								2.14		9/1/14

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817712		226,079,431.45		1.36		-0.86		-3.73		-4.14		-3.73		-2.97		2.62		1.83		2.36								1.89		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM								0.28		-0.48		-2.18		-0.48		-3.78		-3.39		-2.67												9/1/14

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		NM8F80644102		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		NM8F80643902		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.48		-1.31		-2.16		-1.31		0.81														-5.52		8/1/19

		Real Assets		NM8G04000000		3,470,080,707.75		20.88		1.32		4.71		11.89		4.71		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65								4.31		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.41		-2.37		-9.11		-2.37		-23.76		-1.42		-0.21		-0.87								-0.26		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets Dynamic BM								-0.40		-0.53		-0.87		-0.53		0.79		0.61		0.19		0.07								0.75		4/1/13

		Liquid Real Estate		NM8G74000000		322,114,693.12		1.94		4.47		6.51		21.19		6.51		35.87		9.89		8.12		6.71		8.21						11.01		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.22		-0.79		-1.52		-0.79		1.11		2.73		2.66		2.13		0.67						-1.02		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM								0.36		-1.78		-3.12		-1.78		-1.19		2.45		2.96		2.33										12/1/08

		U.S. REITS		NM8G04413000		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		48.98		14.69												11.33		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		14.23		7.53												6.68		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index								1.40		-4.16		4.64		-4.16		12.33		7.13												6.89		1/1/18

		Security Capital Alpha		NM8F32338102		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS								1.22		-2.97		8.02		-2.97		17.43														17.43		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		17.42														17.42		4/1/20

		Global Real Estate Securities		NM8G04410000		281,353,154.83		1.69		4.26		6.61		18.75		6.61		32.55		7.62		6.63		5.53								6.76		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.01		-0.70		-3.95		-0.70		-2.20		0.46		1.18		0.96								0.61		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.73		0.15		-4.51		0.15		-4.83		0.56		1.14		0.87								0.83		4/1/13

		DFA REIT		NM8F70301802		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.09		-1.34		-3.31		-1.34		-0.68		0.87												1.27		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.63		-0.49		-3.86		-0.49		-3.32		0.97												1.24		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		NM8F32337902		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.13		0.19		-1.72		0.19		-4.91														-4.91		4/1/20

		Illiquid Real Estate		NM8G04200000		944,563,541.47		5.68		1.06		5.65		6.55		5.65		-0.86		6.26		8.07		7.82		12.34						6.52		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.19		-1.65		-16.16		-1.65		-35.61		-0.90		2.62		3.24		4.80						2.80		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.24		4.35		6.34		4.35		-2.05		1.35		2.49		1.60		2.46						0.74		5/1/07

		Core Private Real Estate		NM8G04230000		446,007,630.64		2.68		1.20		1.65		0.64		1.65		-3.31		4.24		3.85										3.85		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.05		-5.66		-22.07		-5.66		-38.07		-2.92		-1.61										-1.61		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.11		0.35		0.43		0.35		-4.50		-0.67		-1.74										-1.74		4/1/17

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		NM8F64820802		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA								-1.37		-1.61		-5.94		-1.61		-12.22														-4.57		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		NM8F64821502		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.07		5.55		0.07		-0.02														1.92		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		NM8F70275002		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.66		1.66		5.22		1.66		-0.74		4.66												1.85		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		NM8F41336202		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.90		-0.90		-2.96		-0.90																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		NM8F94367502		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.87		1.87		-4.42		1.87		-6.16		-5.63												-6.02		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-1.07		-4.13		-26.92		-4.13		-39.72		-7.87												-5.85		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		NM8F56278802		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		2/1/21

		Value-Add Private Real Estate		NM8G04210000		68,587,629.34		0.41		0.00		1.49		13.01		1.49		-3.69		4.04		6.29		6.50		12.59						1.50		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.82		-9.70		-5.82		-38.45		-3.12		0.83		1.92		5.05						-3.14		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.19		12.80		0.19		-4.88		-0.87		0.71		0.28		2.71						-4.13		9/1/07

		BPG VIII		NM8F56840502		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.44		10.44		48.39		10.44		164.21																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.50		4.44		25.89		4.44		130.65																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		NM8F38042502		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.94		348.39		-1.94																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.94		325.89		-7.94																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		NM8F69719102		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.76		16.74		0.76		2.68		1.73		-0.22										-3.51		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.24		-5.76		-5.24		-30.89		-0.51		-0.09										-1.79		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		NM8F56846902		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.66		1.19		0.66		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82								-43.31		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.35		-21.31		-5.35		-64.36		-17.34		-7.65		-4.18								-41.13		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		NM8F56846202		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																								3/1/09

		Opportunistic Private Real Est		NM8G04220000		429,968,281.49		2.59		1.09		10.62		12.33		10.62		2.06		8.56		11.51		10.55		13.49						9.42		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.16		3.32		-10.38		3.32		-32.69		1.40		6.05		5.97		5.96						5.69		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.22		9.32		12.12		9.32		0.87		3.64		5.93		4.33		3.62						3.63		5/1/07

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		NM8F41327202		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-4.48		34.08		31.22		34.08		-55.83														-38.36		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-7.42		28.08		8.72		28.08		-89.40														-38.22		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		NM8F56840002		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.56		-6.84		-1.56		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		-2.67								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.56		-29.34		-7.56		-41.32		-18.76		-6.12		-7.40		-0.33								10/1/08

		BREP VII		NM8F56846602		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.12		-8.02		-1.12		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96								-0.21		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.12		-30.52		-7.12		-55.07		-10.04		-3.21		-1.32								2.15		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		NM8F56840202		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		2.41		5.33		2.41		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		4.53						5.65		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-3.60		-17.17		-3.60		-29.36		1.45		3.58		5.05		6.87						7.71		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		NM8F56846802		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-0.05		-6.66		-0.05		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20								-3.37		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-6.05		-29.16		-6.05		-54.46		-18.35		-13.68		-9.56								-3.24		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		NM8F41331602		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								9.40		9.40		8.95		9.40		6.69														-3.19		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								6.46		3.40		-13.55		3.40		-26.88														-2.83		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		NM8F15052202		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.43		10.43		10.38		10.43		9.40		4.53		-1.56										-6.48		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.48		4.42		-12.12		4.42		-24.16		2.28		-1.43										-6.09		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		NM8F56254002		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																						-4.25		3/1/21

		HSREP V		NM8F59817502		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								5.11		5.11		7.21		5.11		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88								-0.07		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								2.17		-0.89		-15.29		-0.89		-26.98		2.64		6.16		6.52								3.11		4/1/15

		KSL IV		NM8F86008202		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								14.15		14.15		29.26		14.15		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43								-7.43		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								11.21		8.15		6.76		8.15		-34.51		3.18		4.59		-5.79								-5.79		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		NM8F56840402		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-10.07		12.48		-10.07		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		2.03						-10.22		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-16.07		-10.02		-16.07		-43.77		0.42		4.14		5.45		4.37						-15.78		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		NM8F63380402		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-22.05		15.47		24.81		15.47		17.03		15.54		25.63										21.22		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-25.00		9.47		2.31		9.47		-16.54		13.30		25.76										21.50		11/1/16

		SOF IX		NM8F56846402		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.03		-1.03		-7.92		-1.03		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62								1.01		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.97		-7.03		-30.42		-7.03		-49.60		-11.47		-7.03		-2.98								3.75		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		NM8F56846302		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								37.99		37.99		16.65		37.99		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		-4.59						-3.06		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								35.05		31.99		-5.85		31.99		-38.93		-10.82		-6.20		-6.44		-2.25						-3.81		10/1/09

		SOF X		NM8F59817402		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								2.53		2.53		-1.88		2.53		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70								4.73		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.41		-3.47		-24.38		-3.47		-40.51		-2.61		1.73		4.34								5.48		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		NM8F96251502		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								8.51		8.51		2.31		8.51		-6.05		28.26												41.64		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								5.57		2.51		-20.19		2.51		-39.62		26.02												42.38		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		NM8F59817602		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.30		17.43		-1.30		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64								-0.24		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.31		-5.07		-7.31		-47.65		-0.38		4.48		6.28								2.41		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		NM8F56840102		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-2.08		-2.08		-0.33		-2.08		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		-4.48						-21.37		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-5.02		-8.08		-22.83		-8.08		-45.44		-9.52		-5.21		-5.79		-2.14						-29.33		4/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets		NM8G84000000		1,317,854,294.73		7.93		1.71		5.50		17.15		5.50		30.73		3.39		-1.22		4.85		-2.60						-0.25		9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets BM								-0.94		-1.60		-0.57		-1.60		-7.84		-1.47		-1.09		-0.16										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-0.09		-0.25		1.36		-0.25		0.00		0.69		-1.97		-0.67										9/1/09

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		NM8GRACASHOV		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.56		5.13		20.73		5.13		36.26														6.41		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.17		-1.95		-0.27		-1.95		0.26														2.41		5/1/19

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		NM8F68087512		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Real Assets BM								0.13		0.23		-0.09		0.23		-1.54														0.35		5/1/19

		Liquid Infrastructure		NM8G84100000		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.91												7.05		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.92												1.41		1/1/18

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		NM8F96039002		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.90		1.06										0.22		9/1/16

		MLP		NM8G04310000		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Harvest MLP		NM8F17128802		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Inflation Linked Bonds		NM8G02330000		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index								0.43		-0.06		0.76		-0.06		1.92		0.38												0.22		11/1/17

		Commodities		NM8G04320000		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59														4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79														4/1/13

		PIMCO Commodities		NM8F20067102		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79												1.05		1/1/18

		Illiquid Real Assets		NM8G04100000		883,775,999.05		5.32		-0.11		1.97		7.02		1.97		-2.89		-0.10		2.15		3.88		5.54						-10.06		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets BM								-0.84		-4.70		-16.57		-4.70		-35.36		-2.51		-0.01		-0.94										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-2.09		-5.13		-10.13		-5.13		4.10		-0.31		-1.25		-1.15										1/1/07

		Agriculture Composite		NM8G82000000		143,331,155.64		0.86		-0.30		-2.19		-2.81		-2.19		-6.87		-1.07		1.33		0.42								0.39		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.85		-9.11		-31.32		-9.11		-41.91		-0.87		0.57		-1.88								2.96		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Agriculture Composite Dyn BM								-2.70		-9.62		-27.50		-9.62		-9.13		-4.31		-4.90												7/1/15

		Farmland Composite		NM8G04112000		95,721,302.64		0.58		-1.42		-3.46		-8.37		-3.46		-9.50		-7.33		-7.16										-6.88		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-3.01		-5.05		-11.56		-5.05		-12.58		-12.20		-12.36										-12.66		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.73		-10.38		-36.88		-10.38		-44.53		-7.13		-7.93										-8.29		9/1/16

		ACM II		NM8F96038802		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-6.09		-6.09		-12.08		-6.09		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49										-12.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-2.35		-11.42		-37.40		-11.42		-45.04		-7.31		-8.06										-8.40		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		NM8F32336802		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^								-1.59		-5.18				-5.18																-17.85		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-10.51				-10.51																-33.10		10/1/20

		Agribusiness		NM8G04111000		47,609,853.00		0.29		2.09		0.42		2.27		0.42		-3.59		3.26		6.17		4.02								3.51		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-2.05		-19.26		-46.69		-19.26		-12.93		-1.48		-1.82		-4.86								-2.73		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								4.24		-6.50		-26.24		-6.50		-38.63		3.46		5.41		1.71								6.08		7/1/15

		P&P IV		NM8F59817302		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-1.04		-16.59		-41.49		-16.59		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60								2.83		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								5.25		-3.82		-21.04		-3.82		-28.29		11.03		13.69		8.16								11.64		7/1/15

		Tillridge		NM8F35681702		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-4.14		-24.64		-58.62		-24.64		-35.88		-21.44														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.87		-38.17		-11.87		-61.57		-16.50														2/1/17

		Infrastructure Composite		NM8G83000000		493,448,261.85		2.97		0.05		3.01		9.14		3.01		10.25		10.54		11.30		10.44								1.52		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.17		-4.49		-9.34		-4.49		16.42		6.31		4.07		2.00								-5.18		11/1/13

		Infrastructure Core		NM8G04121000		373,657,212.73		2.25		0.43		3.39		7.26		3.39		5.54		9.61		10.72		10.18								1.43		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.55		-4.11		-11.22		-4.11		11.71		5.38		3.49		1.74								-5.27		11/1/13

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		NM8F69719002		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-2.86		-11.25		-14.93		-11.25		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34								6.21		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		NM8F47178302		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.04		-4.26		-4.49		-4.26		18.78														-15.58		1/1/19

		BIF II		NM8F59816902		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-0.10		-6.15		-0.10		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05								-5.20		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		NM8F45588802		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-1.54		-6.73		-1.54		13.02		5.08		2.88										1.76		6/1/16

		IFM		NM8F74668002		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.35		-4.44		-12.93		-4.44		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42								6.37		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		NM8F32336902		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.70		-2.91		-13.32		-2.91																-13.32		7/1/20

		Infrastructure Value-Add		NM8G04122000		119,791,049.12		0.72		-1.13		1.83		14.96		1.83		23.66		12.82		13.19		10.22								8.17		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.01		-5.67		-3.52		-5.67		29.83		8.58		5.96		1.77								4.41		12/1/14

		ANTIN III		NM8F35682002		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.68		-10.08		-6.36		-10.08		18.55		3.58		-28.40										-27.06		2/1/17

		KKR II		NM8F59817102		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		4.99		5.35		4.99		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83								9.08		12/1/14

		MINA III		NM8F99272202		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-18.68		-45.51		-18.68		-24.43		-75.72												-81.72		10/1/17

		Natural Resources Energy Compo		NM8G81000000		246,996,581.56		1.49		-0.32		1.94		7.07		1.94		-20.35		-12.46		-8.77		-4.13		0.97						-0.28		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.22		-3.96		-3.81		-3.96		-6.74		-5.57		-5.28		-4.29		0.43						-4.17		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.83		-4.98		-21.43		-4.98		-55.38		-12.26		-9.53		-6.43		7.25						3.66		2/1/07

		Upstream		NM8G04131000		137,341,749.73		0.83		-1.24		1.94		7.74		1.94		-25.91		-15.93		-12.35		-6.97		-0.60						-13.75		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-7.14		-3.96		-3.15		-3.96		-12.30		-9.04		-8.86		-7.13		-1.14						-17.61		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.91		-4.98		-20.77		-4.98		-60.95		-15.73		-13.11		-9.28		5.68						-9.85		1/1/07

		BEP Legacy A LP		NM8F32517902		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-10.88		-5.90		16.02														18.46		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-28.51		-6.92		-32.63														12.78		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		NM8F74667902		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-6.02		-5.90		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36								-12.17		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-23.65		-6.92		-83.46		-25.30		-20.23		-10.50								-8.13		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		NM8F74667202		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-1.68		-5.90		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		-11.13						-10.43		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-19.30		-6.92		-86.51		-19.09		-23.38		-20.61		-4.31						-3.43		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		NM8F74667702		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		5.06		-5.90		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		-7.76						-7.65		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-12.57		-6.92		-60.86		-24.40		-20.45		-13.34		-0.94						-0.81		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		NM8F98655302		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.72		-15.74		-3.72		-15.24		-14.33												-21.61		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.74		-33.36		-4.74		-63.88		-21.02												-27.02		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		NM8F74667602		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-28.78		-28.78		-57.17		-28.78		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		-18.50						-17.82		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-20.74		-29.80		-74.80		-29.80		-95.78		-36.25		-30.51		-29.08		-11.68						-14.18		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		NM8F74667402		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-6.14		2.34		-6.14		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		-1.94								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-7.16		-15.29		-7.16		-30.29		-4.16		-12.99		-15.44		4.88								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		NM8F56839402		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-13.87		-13.87		-9.62		-13.87		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77								-8.36		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-5.82		-14.89		-27.25		-14.89		-78.67		-24.28		-20.05		-9.92								-6.21		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		NM8F74667502		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		56.42		50.98		56.42		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		20.13						10.30		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		55.40		33.36		55.40		0.91		64.29		47.60		35.41		26.94						17.58		12/1/07

		NGP XI		NM8F59817202		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.12		-8.43		-3.12		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39								0.80		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.14		-26.06		-4.14		-56.90		-9.57		-2.34		0.24								0.27		11/1/14

		NGP XII		NM8F52807602		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		0.58		7.62		0.58		8.80		6.14												2.67		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-0.44		-10.00		-0.44		-39.85		-0.55												-2.54		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		NM8F74666802		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-15.70		-5.90		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		-8.90						-21.73		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-33.32		-6.92		-50.30		-34.69		-28.77		-26.41		-2.08						-13.96		1/1/07

		Quantum V		NM8F74666902		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		24.77		-5.90		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		-1.72						-8.85		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		7.14		-6.92		-67.99		-26.19		-17.11		-10.59		5.09						-3.39		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		NM8F74667302		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		7.27		44.57		7.27		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		-6.52						-7.35		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		6.25		26.95		6.25		-63.45		-18.23		-13.80		-12.53		0.29						1.40		3/1/08

		Midstream		NM8G04132000		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		EnCap III		NM8F59817002		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Downstream		NM8G04133000		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Carlyle Power Partners II		NM8F15284202		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Diverse		NM8G04134000		29,924,988.70		0.18		-0.74		-3.22		-3.63		-3.22		-31.28		-21.26		-14.77		-8.75		-3.61						-4.59		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.64		-9.12		-14.51		-9.12		-17.67		-14.37		-11.29		-8.91		-4.15						-5.11		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.41		-10.14		-32.14		-10.14		-66.32		-21.06		-15.53		-11.05		2.67						0.35		10/1/08

		DCPF VI LP		NM8F56839702		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-8.02		-8.02		-11.48		-8.02		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44								-1.61		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.02		-9.04		-29.10		-9.04		-49.20		-8.19		-6.70		-3.58								2.67		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		NM8F56839502		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.42		-6.42		-18.49		-6.42		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82								7.69		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.63		-7.44		-36.12		-7.44		-57.08		0.22		-1.56		4.67								9.93		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		NM8F74667102		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-20.54		-23.42		-20.54		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		-9.70						-9.53		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-21.56		-41.04		-21.56		-62.12		-23.95		-13.76		-12.34		-2.88						-4.07		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		NM8F56839302		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-0.92		-4.34		-0.92		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60								-6.17		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-1.94		-21.96		-1.94		-66.14		-27.94		-22.08		-17.75								-1.71		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		NM8F56839602		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-14.67		-25.23		-14.67		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07								-5.49		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-15.69		-42.85		-15.69		-72.70		-26.23		-19.04		-12.21								-0.45		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		NM8F56839802		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-10.42		-14.86		-10.42		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54								-7.97		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.44		-32.48		-11.44		-81.86		-32.29		-23.43		-19.69								-3.68		5/1/12

		Renewable		NM8G04135000		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Riverstone II		NM8F74667002		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Market Neutral Hedge Fund		NM8G04500000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		-0.01		-0.74		-0.05								1.23		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.71		-4.35		-3.50								-1.78		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.64		-1.47		-3.25		-1.47		-14.90		-0.76		-2.40		-1.96								-1.49		4/1/13

		Multi Strategy Composite		NM8G57000000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		0.25		-0.20		0.53		1.80						1.55		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.45		-3.81		-2.92		-1.08						-1.78		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.64		-1.47		-3.25		-1.47		-14.90		-0.50		-1.86		-1.39		-0.49						-0.45		12/1/06

		Angelo Gordon		NM8F71511502		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								2.05		2.04		3.84		2.04		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		1.07						1.32		1/1/08

		Farallon		NM8F67257002		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.06		-2.71		-4.45		-2.71		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		1.03						0.01		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		NM8F71511302		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.59		73.96		-47.82		73.96		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		-20.25						-14.29		3/1/07

		Stark		NM8F67256902		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-3.08		-3.46		-4.99		-3.46		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		-3.00						-3.85		9/1/07

		Multi-Risk Allocation		NM8G05000000		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		NM8F68080602		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19





Absolute Returns - RAW DATA

		Structure
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85



		Blackrock Equity Transition		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		DFA		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		TimesSquare		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		KBI		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		MFS		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		Principal		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		Schroder		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		AXIOM INVESTORS		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		TPG Axon		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		CCP IX		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		CVC V		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		CVC VII		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		GTCR X		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		KELSO X		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		KIA IX		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		KRG IV		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		Onex III		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		Onex IV		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		ONEX V		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		PEP VI		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		Resolute II		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		Resolute III		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		TPG VI		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		DFJ X		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		JMI VI		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		JMI VII		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		NEA 13		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		NEA 14		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		Coller V		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Ellington HF		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		King Street		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Silver Point		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		AOF II		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Selene II		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Atalaya SOF VI		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		CIP IV		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		GOF IV		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		HIG II		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		OCM VII		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		TPG III		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		WOF II		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		WOF III		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13



		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		BlackRock Core		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Prudential		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		AQR SPF		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Dorsal		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Garda		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Glazer		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Millenium		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Manulife		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Cash		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		Security Capital Alpha		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		DFA REIT		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		BPG VIII		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		BREP VII		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		HSREP V		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		KSL IV		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		SOF IX		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		SOF X		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Harvest MLP		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		PIMCO TIPS 		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		PIMCO Commodities		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		ACM II		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		P&P IV		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Tillridge		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		BIF II		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		IFM		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		ANTIN III		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		KKR II		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		MINA III		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		BEP Legacy A LP		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		NGP XI		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		NGP XII		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Quantum V		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		EnCap III		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Carlyle Power Partners II		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		DCPF VI LP		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Riverstone II		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Angelo Gordon		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Farallon		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Stark		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19





Manager Selection RAW DATA 

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37

		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30

		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05

		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10





Peer Rankings 

		Universe Name		Start Date		End Date				PERA 		Ranking		Number Of Observations		r_1		r_2		r_3		r_4		r_5		r_6		r_7		r_8		r_9		r_10		r_11		r_12		r_13		r_14		r_15		r_16		r_17		r_18		r_19		r_20		r_21		r_22		r_23		r_24		r_25		r_26		r_27		r_28		r_29		r_30		r_31		r_32		r_33		r_34		r_35		r_36		r_37		r_38		r_39		r_40		r_41		r_42		r_43		r_44		r_45		r_46		r_47		r_48		r_49		r_50		r_51		r_52		r_53		r_54		r_55		r_56		r_57		r_58		r_59		r_60		r_61		r_62		r_63		r_64		r_65		r_66		r_67		r_68		r_69		r_70		r_71		r_72		r_73		r_74		r_75		r_76		r_77		r_78		r_79		r_80		r_81		r_82		r_83		r_84		r_85		r_86		r_87		r_88		r_89		r_90		r_91		r_92		r_93		r_94		r_95		r_96		r_97		r_98		r_99

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2020-04-01		2021-03-31		1 Year		3.09		99th		83		5.0526		4.7818		4.7057		4.648		4.6336		4.6055		4.5205		4.4842		4.4677		4.4489		4.4415		4.3738		4.3057		4.2648		4.2474		4.2384		4.2331		4.1543		4.127		4.1174		4.0906		4.0367		4.0226		4.0099		4.0042		4.0004		3.9938		3.9929		3.9893		3.9883		3.9792		3.9655		3.9612		3.9604		3.96		3.955		3.9506		3.9475		3.932		3.9223		3.9012		3.8879		3.8769		3.8511		3.8424		3.8372		3.8202		3.8067		3.802		3.7829		3.7721		3.7598		3.7471		3.7373		3.7325		3.723		3.7164		3.7141		3.7029		3.6851		3.6846		3.6838		3.6718		3.6657		3.6586		3.639		3.6184		3.6136		3.597		3.5829		3.5778		3.574		3.5708		3.5654		3.5552		3.5465		3.5442		3.5403		3.5336		3.5277		3.52		3.5104		3.5022		3.5021		3.4922		3.4854		3.4773		3.4629		3.4461		3.4428		3.4206		3.3836		3.3518		3.3468		3.3423		3.3274		3.2751		3.2262		3.168

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2019-04-01		2021-03-31		2 Year						83		1.7239		1.4342		1.2845		1.2544		1.2471		1.233		1.2276		1.216		1.2071		1.2047		1.2012		1.195		1.179		1.1671		1.1622		1.1608		1.1546		1.1478		1.1454		1.1376		1.1253		1.1219		1.119		1.1157		1.1139		1.1081		1.0944		1.0811		1.0769		1.0714		1.0668		1.0626		1.0555		1.0428		1.0371		1.0343		1.032		1.0288		1.0243		1.0215		1.0186		1.0166		1.0111		0.9974		0.9967		0.9903		0.9872		0.9831		0.9765		0.9751		0.9745		0.9741		0.9728		0.9663		0.9529		0.952		0.9516		0.949		0.9458		0.9427		0.938		0.9374		0.936		0.9353		0.9352		0.9346		0.933		0.9245		0.9211		0.916		0.9062		0.895		0.8938		0.8898		0.8871		0.8846		0.8806		0.8767		0.8748		0.8734		0.8675		0.8581		0.8511		0.8453		0.839		0.8357		0.8309		0.8222		0.8161		0.8107		0.7973		0.7874		0.7776		0.7558		0.7292		0.7051		0.6966		0.6076		0.449

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2018-04-01		2021-03-31		3 Year		0.7		55th		83		1.4049		1.1483		1.0392		1.0242		0.9839		0.9609		0.9536		0.9494		0.9466		0.945		0.9441		0.9263		0.9184		0.9158		0.9134		0.9077		0.9037		0.9032		0.9024		0.9012		0.8995		0.8964		0.8811		0.8741		0.8705		0.8676		0.8623		0.8481		0.8328		0.8286		0.8278		0.8252		0.8203		0.8178		0.8151		0.8126		0.8101		0.8024		0.7751		0.7667		0.7646		0.7642		0.7601		0.7497		0.7479		0.7469		0.7333		0.7212		0.7195		0.7176		0.7152		0.7073		0.7028		0.702		0.7008		0.6988		0.6978		0.697		0.6959		0.6941		0.6915		0.6887		0.6864		0.6839		0.6812		0.6783		0.6757		0.6736		0.6721		0.6688		0.6643		0.662		0.6599		0.6586		0.6581		0.6548		0.6476		0.6468		0.6374		0.6341		0.6334		0.6319		0.6279		0.6216		0.6173		0.6157		0.6154		0.614		0.6082		0.5687		0.5529		0.5464		0.5377		0.5232		0.5215		0.5177		0.505		0.4552		0.3818

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2017-04-01		2021-03-31		4 Year		0.86		51st		83		1.6138		1.3534		1.227		1.1929		1.1503		1.1464		1.1361		1.1218		1.1082		1.0941		1.0709		1.0673		1.0591		1.0543		1.0529		1.0516		1.0504		1.0466		1.0428		1.0405		1.0399		1.039		1.0357		1.032		1.0244		1.0133		1.0004		0.9858		0.9849		0.9831		0.9763		0.9659		0.9582		0.9564		0.945		0.9388		0.9365		0.9326		0.9224		0.9188		0.9067		0.8989		0.8944		0.8844		0.8812		0.8755		0.8723		0.8701		0.868		0.8666		0.8645		0.8543		0.8477		0.8447		0.8401		0.8365		0.8357		0.8347		0.834		0.8331		0.8308		0.8293		0.8286		0.822		0.8119		0.8046		0.8038		0.8016		0.7971		0.7931		0.7911		0.7906		0.79		0.7879		0.7869		0.7853		0.7814		0.7776		0.7716		0.7655		0.7611		0.7578		0.753		0.7399		0.7359		0.7344		0.7284		0.7172		0.7158		0.7023		0.6958		0.6859		0.6726		0.6622		0.6509		0.6458		0.6263		0.592		0.5564

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2016-04-01		2021-03-31		5 Year		1.02		48th 		83		1.7965		1.553		1.4338		1.3928		1.3547		1.3541		1.327		1.2964		1.2736		1.2622		1.2565		1.2489		1.2459		1.2388		1.2305		1.2266		1.2206		1.2162		1.2004		1.1882		1.1853		1.1838		1.1794		1.1745		1.1699		1.1659		1.1624		1.1608		1.1466		1.1351		1.1284		1.1254		1.1218		1.093		1.0862		1.0818		1.0766		1.0715		1.0665		1.0623		1.0601		1.0509		1.0388		1.0346		1.0329		1.027		1.0216		1.0184		1.0159		1.0083		1.0074		1.0072		1.0025		0.9956		0.9914		0.9885		0.9871		0.9858		0.9815		0.9741		0.9677		0.9625		0.9589		0.9573		0.9562		0.9541		0.9515		0.9508		0.9502		0.9479		0.944		0.9407		0.9343		0.9311		0.9293		0.9283		0.9271		0.9216		0.9184		0.9137		0.9075		0.9023		0.9015		0.8928		0.889		0.8845		0.8796		0.872		0.8507		0.8468		0.8424		0.8359		0.8301		0.8274		0.8035		0.7919		0.7758		0.7598		0.7465

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2015-04-01		2021-03-31		6 Year						80		1.4182		1.2403		1.1326		1.0906		1.0602		1.0556		1.0543		1.0519		1.0445		1.0231		1.0199		1.0178		1.0083		0.988		0.9837		0.9813		0.9727		0.9609		0.9552		0.9476		0.9405		0.9366		0.9358		0.9339		0.9312		0.926		0.9218		0.9177		0.8988		0.8962		0.8914		0.8801		0.8628		0.8559		0.8513		0.8486		0.8455		0.8386		0.8339		0.8313		0.8258		0.8174		0.8121		0.8072		0.8025		0.7989		0.7972		0.7965		0.7958		0.7924		0.7843		0.7719		0.7714		0.7704		0.7689		0.7672		0.7647		0.7508		0.7471		0.7458		0.7441		0.7426		0.7423		0.7399		0.7375		0.7358		0.7316		0.7303		0.7292		0.7261		0.7206		0.7201		0.7187		0.7179		0.716		0.7108		0.7053		0.704		0.7021		0.6995		0.6992		0.6981		0.6967		0.6945		0.691		0.6849		0.6789		0.675		0.6708		0.6646		0.6611		0.641		0.6314		0.6267		0.6124		0.5797		0.5654		0.5564		0.5305

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2014-04-01		2021-03-31		7 Year						80		1.421		1.2788		1.1875		1.1226		1.1041		1.0982		1.0846		1.0657		1.0478		1.0456		1.0433		1.042		1.036		1.0201		1.0099		1.0067		1.0044		1.0012		0.9978		0.9966		0.9941		0.9856		0.9738		0.9721		0.9547		0.9489		0.9459		0.9393		0.9354		0.9345		0.9316		0.9184		0.8914		0.8902		0.878		0.8698		0.8656		0.859		0.8565		0.8549		0.8541		0.8522		0.8458		0.8418		0.84		0.8391		0.8376		0.8352		0.8238		0.8144		0.8076		0.8017		0.7925		0.7896		0.7877		0.7858		0.7843		0.7837		0.7793		0.7729		0.7671		0.7661		0.7657		0.7639		0.7619		0.7608		0.7607		0.7565		0.7542		0.7528		0.75		0.7414		0.7398		0.7381		0.7347		0.7293		0.7243		0.722		0.7201		0.7152		0.7024		0.7017		0.7007		0.699		0.6974		0.6972		0.6944		0.6925		0.6918		0.6911		0.6856		0.6797		0.6733		0.664		0.6483		0.6205		0.6037		0.5784		0.5402

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2013-04-01		2021-03-31		8 Year						77		1.5394		1.3813		1.2961		1.2801		1.2488		1.2143		1.1915		1.185		1.1656		1.1545		1.1482		1.1452		1.1445		1.1375		1.1331		1.1304		1.1217		1.1097		1.0969		1.0862		1.0819		1.0809		1.0775		1.071		1.0612		1.058		1.0499		1.0381		1.0237		1.0066		1.0015		0.999		0.994		0.9858		0.9809		0.9764		0.9709		0.9642		0.9588		0.9555		0.9532		0.9484		0.9467		0.9444		0.9409		0.9362		0.9288		0.9241		0.9184		0.9067		0.9061		0.9011		0.8963		0.8946		0.8839		0.8777		0.8749		0.8744		0.8728		0.8718		0.8696		0.8664		0.8657		0.8654		0.8649		0.8638		0.8611		0.8608		0.8583		0.8549		0.8543		0.8486		0.8436		0.84		0.838		0.8338		0.8312		0.8298		0.829		0.8254		0.8215		0.8186		0.8172		0.8164		0.81		0.797		0.781		0.78		0.7648		0.7546		0.75		0.7402		0.7245		0.7006		0.6784		0.6763		0.6757		0.6748		0.6368

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2012-04-01		2021-03-31		9 Year						75		1.5859		1.4604		1.4055		1.3775		1.3168		1.2649		1.2287		1.2182		1.2023		1.1942		1.1928		1.189		1.1807		1.173		1.1672		1.1645		1.1632		1.1617		1.1586		1.1485		1.1449		1.1407		1.1319		1.1294		1.1203		1.1095		1.1017		1.1005		1.0892		1.0744		1.067		1.0629		1.0529		1.0411		1.0391		1.0341		1.0314		1.0299		1.0209		1.0154		1.011		1.0072		1.0042		1.0022		0.9991		0.9938		0.989		0.9828		0.9769		0.9726		0.9715		0.9648		0.9564		0.9514		0.9458		0.9399		0.9339		0.9281		0.9239		0.9221		0.9219		0.9217		0.9212		0.9195		0.9159		0.907		0.9048		0.9041		0.9028		0.8986		0.8953		0.8929		0.8915		0.8912		0.8908		0.89		0.8886		0.8873		0.883		0.8777		0.8745		0.8707		0.8635		0.8544		0.8471		0.8371		0.8312		0.8292		0.8246		0.816		0.8079		0.8005		0.7853		0.7668		0.7538		0.7498		0.7321		0.7113		0.6655

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2011-04-01		2021-03-31		10 Year		0.86		58th 		75		1.3741		1.3188		1.2797		1.1989		1.1725		1.1404		1.1098		1.1024		1.0873		1.0761		1.07		1.0684		1.0673		1.0627		1.0549		1.0498		1.0414		1.0354		1.033		1.0236		1.0185		1.0139		1.0073		0.9972		0.9938		0.9904		0.9803		0.9761		0.9734		0.9693		0.9592		0.958		0.9572		0.9551		0.9497		0.9472		0.9434		0.9379		0.9333		0.9279		0.9202		0.9108		0.907		0.9049		0.9039		0.9029		0.8931		0.8901		0.8899		0.8894		0.8848		0.8805		0.8768		0.8744		0.8728		0.8715		0.868		0.8566		0.8518		0.8452		0.8378		0.8359		0.8319		0.8279		0.8248		0.8231		0.8218		0.8188		0.8138		0.8113		0.8093		0.8077		0.8065		0.8015		0.7995		0.7983		0.7958		0.7942		0.7911		0.7876		0.7856		0.7772		0.7717		0.7691		0.7681		0.7607		0.7564		0.7553		0.7518		0.7444		0.7393		0.7382		0.7375		0.7129		0.6896		0.6795		0.6679		0.6541		0.6099

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2006-04-01		2021-03-31		15 Year						65		0.8106		0.7912		0.7546		0.7452		0.7409		0.7394		0.7291		0.716		0.7031		0.6963		0.6931		0.6889		0.6838		0.678		0.6743		0.6719		0.6713		0.6691		0.6665		0.6642		0.6576		0.6499		0.6471		0.6456		0.645		0.644		0.6402		0.633		0.6311		0.6299		0.6285		0.6276		0.6263		0.6227		0.6212		0.6209		0.6175		0.6146		0.6121		0.6111		0.609		0.6052		0.6011		0.5968		0.592		0.5905		0.5901		0.5878		0.5866		0.5862		0.5841		0.5808		0.5759		0.5732		0.5701		0.5654		0.564		0.5634		0.5614		0.5606		0.5605		0.5601		0.5575		0.5526		0.5522		0.5514		0.5491		0.5485		0.5483		0.5481		0.5445		0.5395		0.5351		0.5331		0.533		0.533		0.5302		0.5239		0.517		0.5122		0.5119		0.5067		0.5002		0.495		0.4922		0.4907		0.4859		0.4823		0.4799		0.4669		0.4581		0.4572		0.4554		0.4534		0.4514		0.4396		0.4245		0.4185		0.414

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2001-04-01		2021-03-31		20 Year						57		0.8038		0.7805		0.7582		0.7379		0.7204		0.7114		0.7072		0.704		0.7011		0.7001		0.697		0.6888		0.6828		0.679		0.676		0.6732		0.6722		0.6711		0.6681		0.6622		0.6508		0.6459		0.6459		0.6437		0.6408		0.6374		0.6339		0.6303		0.628		0.6277		0.6274		0.6271		0.6264		0.6258		0.6253		0.6248		0.6244		0.6234		0.6218		0.6188		0.6151		0.6088		0.6031		0.6026		0.6015		0.5992		0.5979		0.5975		0.596		0.5944		0.5934		0.5925		0.592		0.5888		0.5818		0.579		0.5784		0.5778		0.5771		0.5762		0.5749		0.5727		0.5708		0.5692		0.5664		0.5631		0.561		0.5585		0.5522		0.5481		0.5476		0.5452		0.5414		0.5401		0.5394		0.5351		0.5317		0.5314		0.5309		0.5299		0.5262		0.5208		0.5184		0.5162		0.5117		0.5085		0.5082		0.5077		0.507		0.5025		0.4965		0.4912		0.4856		0.4779		0.4729		0.4726		0.4639		0.4488		0.4286

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		1996-04-01		2021-03-31		25 Year						41		0.7485		0.7129		0.6892		0.6775		0.6658		0.6648		0.6638		0.6628		0.6616		0.6604		0.6589		0.6574		0.6541		0.6492		0.6442		0.6332		0.6223		0.615		0.6116		0.6081		0.6075		0.607		0.6066		0.6064		0.6062		0.6035		0.6008		0.5989		0.5979		0.5968		0.5955		0.5942		0.5923		0.5898		0.5873		0.5861		0.5849		0.5842		0.5838		0.5835		0.5792		0.5749		0.5725		0.5718		0.571		0.5676		0.5642		0.5621		0.5614		0.5607		0.5606		0.5606		0.5605		0.5604		0.5603		0.5596		0.559		0.558		0.5567		0.5554		0.5538		0.5522		0.5504		0.5485		0.5466		0.5465		0.5463		0.5456		0.5444		0.5431		0.5423		0.5415		0.5405		0.5392		0.538		0.5366		0.5352		0.5327		0.5291		0.5255		0.5253		0.525		0.5165		0.4997		0.4829		0.482		0.4812		0.4801		0.4788		0.4775		0.4716		0.4657		0.4604		0.4556		0.4509		0.4506		0.4503		0.4041		0.3121







 PERA’s capital allocations were in line with SAA targets: 

o PERA’s 4-year tracking error was outside of ranges, while excess return was within ranges: 

 PERA’s liquidity allocations were in line with liquidity guidelines: 

Slide 12

Goal #2: Strategic Asset Allocation (Cont’d)

Asset Class Target % Actuals % Difference Δ IPS Ranges %
Global Equity 35.5% 35.8% 0.3%  +/- 5%
Credit 15.0% 15.2% 0.2%  +/- 4%
Risk Mitigation 19.5% 18.5% -1.0%  +/- 3%
Real Assets 20.0% 20.9% 0.9%  +/- 4%
Multi-Risk 10.0% 9.8% -0.3%  +/- 4%
Total Fund 100.00% 100.00%

Capital Allocation 

4-Year Results Target Range
Ex-Post Tracking Error vs. Policy Portfolio 4.02% 1.5% 1.0% - 2.0%
Ex-Post Excess Return vs. Policy Portfolio 0.03% 1.0% 0.0% - 2.0%
Source: Board Risk Report (BNYM) 

Active Risk Allocation 

Tier Actuals $M Actuals % Guideline 
Tier 1 (1-5 Days) $2,966 18%
Tier 2 (5-90 Days) $7,866 47%
Tier 3 (90-365 Days) $766 5%
Tier 4 (1 Year + ) $5,024 30%

$16,622 100%

Liquidity Allocation 

Tier 1 Assets ≥ 10%  
Fund NAV


Governance Oversight - Board



				Capital Allocation 

				Asset Class 		Target %		Actuals %		Difference Δ		IPS Ranges %

				Global Equity 		35.5%		35.8%		0.3%		 +/- 5%

				Credit 		15.0%		15.2%		0.2%		 +/- 4%

				Risk Mitigation 		19.5%		18.5%		-1.0%		 +/- 3%

				Real Assets 		20.0%		20.9%		0.9%		 +/- 4%

				Multi-Risk 		10.0%		9.8%		-0.3%		 +/- 4%

				Total Fund 		100.00%		100.00%

				Active Risk Allocation 

								4-Year Results 		Target		Range

				Ex-Post Tracking Error vs. Policy Portfolio 				4.02%		1.5%		1.0% - 2.0%

				Ex-Post Excess Return vs. Policy Portfolio 				0.03%		1.0%		0.0% - 2.0%

				Source: Board Risk Report (BNYM) 

				Liquidity Allocation 

				Tier 				Actuals $M		Actuals %		Guideline 

				Tier 1 (1-5 Days) 				$2,966		18%		Tier 1 Assets ≥ 10%  Fund NAV

				Tier 2 (5-90 Days) 				$7,866		47%

				Tier 3 (90-365 Days) 				$766		5%

				Tier 4 (1 Year + ) 				$5,024		30%

								$16,622		100%





Strategic Results - Board

		PERA Investment Goal #2		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 		Assumed Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

				•FYTD		16.08%		5.39%		10.69%		Meets

		Set Strategic Asset Allocation (Policy Portfolio) to meet the assumed return and funding goals over the long-term (10 years and longer)		•1 year		21.58%		7.25%		14.33%		Meets

				•3 years		7.02%		7.25%		-0.23%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		7.25%		0.27%		Meets

				•5 Years 		8.00%		7.28%		0.72%		Meets

				•10 years		7.00%		7.51%		-0.51%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		7.63%		-1.35%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.67%		0.50%		Meets

		NOTE: 7.25 Annual (7.75 before July 2016) 		•ITD		8.87%		7.68%		1.19%		Meets



		PERA Investment Goal #3		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 		Benchmark Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

		Produce returns that meet or exceed Board approved Total Fund benchmarks:                                                                                                                                         


                                                                                                                                                                                                                   		Policy Portfolio: 

				•FYTD		16.08%		16.55%		-0.47%		Below

				•1 Year		21.58%		30.35%		-8.77%		Below

		Meet or exceed the Policy Portfolio over the long-term		•3 years		7.02%		7.42%		-0.40%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		7.39%		0.13%		Meets

				•5 Years 		8.00%		8.15%		-0.15%		Below

				•10 years		7.00%		7.04%		-0.04%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		6.31%		-0.03%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.93%		0.24%		Meets

				•ITD		8.87%		8.81%		0.06%		Meets

		Meet or exceed the Reference Portfolio over the long- term 		Reference Portfolio: 

				•FYTD		16.08%		16.51%		-0.43%		Below

				•1 Year		21.58%		31.11%		-9.53%		Below

				•3 years		7.02%		9.26%		-2.24%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		9.22%		-1.70%		Below

				•5 Years 		8.00%		9.16%		-1.16%		Below

				•10 years		7.00%		7.00%		0.00%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		6.59%		-0.31%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.25%		0.92%		Meets

				•ITD		8.87%		8.27%		0.60%		Meets

		Median risk adjusted peer performance ranking over the long-term (InvestMetrics) 		Peer Rankings		Fund Sharpe 		Fund Ranking 		No. of Funds 

				•1 Year		3.09		99		83		Below

				•3 years		0.70		55		83		Below

				•4 years		0.86		51		83		Below

				•5 Years 		1.02		48		83		Meets

				•10 years		0.86		58		75		Below

		ITD Reference Portfolio Benchmark Return: 58% MSCI ACWI IMI ($n), 42% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate 12/31/08 - Present. 62% MSCI ACWI IMI ($n), 38% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate from 05/31/94 - 12/31/08. 62% Russell 3000 Index, 38% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate from Inception - 05/31/94. 

		  

		PERA Investment Goal #4		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 						Scorecard 

		Achieve a total investment cost at or below a benchmark cost relative to peers adjusted for fund size and asset mix		•Annual  Calendar Year 		CEM Benchmarking 2019 Data: compared to 334 Global funds in a custom benchmark cost, PERA is low cost and saves approximately $27m in fees 						Meets

		Achieve a total investment cost ≤85bps		•Annual           Fiscal Year 		FY 2020 Investment expenses: 48bps                                 (Local Peers: ERB 69bps & SIC 51bps)                                                                                                               						Meets











Ongoing Oversight (Selection)

				NAV (%)		FYTD		1 Year		3 Years		4 Years		5 Years

		Total Fund		100.0%		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00

		Selection Index 				15.00		20.96		6.48		7.13		7.72

		Excess Value (Total Fund Selection) 				1.08		0.62		0.54		0.39		0.28



		Number of Managers (#)				195		184		148		133		113

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)		60%		47%		50%		72%		70%		66%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)		Target		53%		50%		28%		30%		34%



		>7.25% Absolute  Return (%) 				68%		67%		51%		56%		34%



		Managers on Watch for Termination: 0

		NOTE: Meeting Expectations = Excess Return (vs. Selection Index) >0%. % = % of 03.31.21 NAV



		Asset Class 		NAV (%)		FYTD		1 Year		3 Years		4 Years		5 Years

		Global Equity		35.8%		26.72		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87

		Global Equity Selection Index 				26.16		40.42		10.45		11.73		12.46

		Excess Value (GE Selection) 				0.56		0.87		0.59		0.51		0.41



		Number of Managers (#)				73		72		57		55		45

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				43%		40%		72%		76%		38%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				57%		60%		28%		24%		62%



		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		15.2%		15.98		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09

		Selection Index 				11.66		12.28		3.39		4.38		5.90

		Excess Value (CR Selection) 				4.32		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19



		Number of Managers (#)				31		30		26		23		20

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				51%		53%		50%		66%		84%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				49%		47%		50%		34%		16%



		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		18.5%		0.41		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36

		Selection Index 				-1.93		0.81		4.70		3.86		3.20

		Excess Value (RRM Selection) 				2.34		1.61		0.08		0.08		0.16



		Number of Managers (#)				17		11		5		5		5

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				72%		91%		68%		57%		68%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				28%		9%		32%		43%		32%



		Real Assets		20.9%		11.89		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65

		Selection Index 				12.75		11.45		3.18		3.19		4.58

		Excess Value (RA Selection) 				-0.86		0.79		0.60		0.19		0.07



		Number of Managers (#)				73		70		60		50		43

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				50%		57%		87%		76%		82%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				50%		43%		13%		24%		18%



		Multi-Risk Allocation		9.8%		18.70		28.29

		Multi-Risk Selection Index 				18.88		28.39

		Excess Value (MR Selection) 				-0.18		-0.10



		Number of Managers (#)				1		1

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				0%		0%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				100%		100%

		NOTES: i)Meeting Expectations = Excess Return (vs. Selection Index) >0%; ii) % = % of 03.31.21 NAV











































































































































































































































































Ongoing Oversight (PA and RP)

		Implementation Oversight 		Measurement 		Total       Results 		Benchmark Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

		Risk Parity: meet absolute return objective (7.45%) and exceed benchmark over long-term 		Risk Parity 

				•FYTD		18.70%		18.88%		-0.18%		Below

				•1 Year		28.29%		28.39%		-0.10%		Below

				•ITD (4/1/19)		7.68%		8.64%		-0.96%		Below

		Portable Alpha: exceed benchmark over long-term 		Portable Alpha 

				•FYTD		10.64%		-2.12%		12.76%		Meets

				•1 Year		0.91%		0.71%		0.20%		Meets

				•ITD (1/1/20)		2.80%		3.09%		-0.29%		Below











Mngr. Expectation (Total Fund)

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		2

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		3

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47								4

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		5

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18		6

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		7

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27				8

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86				9

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21												10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65								11

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		12

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75								13

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		14

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		15

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42								16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50				17

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58								20

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74		22

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		23

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44				25

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		26

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86						29

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57		30

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98		31

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45								36

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		37

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26		38

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45								39

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22		40

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		41

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		42

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46		43

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		44

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		45

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42												46

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00												48

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		49

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32		50

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75								52

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		53

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27						54

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98				56

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53				57

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		58

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01		60

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41								62

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		63

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39				67

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		68

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		69

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85		70

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		71

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		72

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		73

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94		74

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49				75

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		76

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68				78

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		79

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40												80

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86								81

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76												82

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64		83

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63								84

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16				85

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20		86

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21										87

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		88

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		89

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79												90

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		91

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51		92

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51		93

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62				94

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30		95

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26		96

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56				97

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50								98

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86		99

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55						100

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34						101

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		102

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55						103

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40		104

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		105

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10								106

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68		107

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		108

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		109

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		110

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28		111

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		112

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37		113

		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35												114

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24		115

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89		116

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07								117

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94								118

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93								119

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		120

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03		121

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09								122

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74								123

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42										124

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91								125

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65										126

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03										127

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23												128

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00												129

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24										130

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98										131

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52										132

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30		133

		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43								134

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97						135

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91								136

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22								137

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02								138

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66						139

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96										140

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63						141

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47												142

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21								143

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39										144

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22				145

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82		146

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01												147

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83								148

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		149

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96		150

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		151

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20		152

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69								153

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56				154

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00												155

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88		156

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43		157

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		158

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63				159

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62		160

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		161

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70		162

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26						163

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64		164

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		165

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26								166

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10		167

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38						168

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79						169

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06				170

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49				171

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00												172

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60		173

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44						174

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34		175

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78								176

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05		177

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88				178

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42		179

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32										180

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40				181

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83		182

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72						183

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02								184

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36		185

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		186

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		187

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33						188

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		189

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		190

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77		191

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		192

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39		193

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14						194

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		195

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		196

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		197

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88		198

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96		199

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44		200

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82		201

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		202

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60		203

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07		204

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54		205

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		206

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		207

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		208

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		209

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		210

		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10								211

				Total Fund				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		195		184		148		133		113



				Meets Expectations 		%		7,577		7,794		7,480		6,116		3,270

				Meets Expectations 		#		80		65		66		56		47



				Below Expectations 		%		8,675		7,856		2,852		2,598		1,698

				Below Expectations 		#		115		119		82		77		66



				Blank 		%		370		973		6,291		7,909		11,655

				Blank 		#		16		27		63		78		98



				NAV		$		16,253		15,650		10,332		8,713		4,968

								47%		50%		72%		70%		66%

								53%		50%		28%		30%		34%

								16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50

								16,623		16,623		16,623		16,623		16,623







Mngr. Expectation (Asset Class)

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		2

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		3

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47								4

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		5

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18		6

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		7

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27				8

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86				9

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21												10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65								11

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		12

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75								13

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		14

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		15

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42								16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50				17

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58								20

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74		22

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		23

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44				25

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		26

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86						29

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57		30

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98		31

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45								36

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		37

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26		38

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45								39

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22		40

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		41

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		42

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46		43

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		44

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		45

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42												46

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00												48

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		49

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32		50

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75								52

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		53

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27						54

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98				56

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53				57

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		58

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01		60

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41								62

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		63

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39				67

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		68

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		69

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85		70

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		71

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		72

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		73

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94		74

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49				75

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		76

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68				78

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		79



				Global Equity 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		73		72		57		55		45



				Meets Expectations 		%		2,528		2,367		3,171		3,210		469

				Meets Expectations 		#		25		19		21		21		17



				Below Expectations 		%		3,393		3,539		1,204		1,027		761

				Below Expectations 		#		48		53		36		34		28



				Blank 		%		22		36		1,568		1,706		4,713

				Blank 		#		6		7		22		24		34



				NAV		$		5,920		5,906		4,375		4,237		1,230



								43%		40%		72%		76%		38%

								57%		60%		28%		24%		62%

								5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95





		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40												1

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86								2

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76												3

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64		4

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63								5

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16				6

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20		7

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21										8

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		9

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79												11

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		12

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51		13

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51		14

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62				15

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30		16

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26		17

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56				18

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50								19

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86		20

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55						21

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34						22

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		23

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55						24

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40		25

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		26

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10								27

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68		28

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		29

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		30

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		31

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28		32

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		33

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37		34



				Credit				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		31		30		26		23		20



				Meets Expectations 		%		1,213		1,173		697		720		689

				Meets Expectations 		#		14		14		13		12		10



				Below Expectations 		%		1,164		1,052		686		369		129

				Below Expectations 		#		17		16		13		11		10



				Blank 		%		142		294		1,135		1,430		1,701

				Blank 		#		3		4		8		11		14



				NAV		$		2,377		2,225		1,384		1,089		818



								51%		53%		50%		66%		84%

								49%		47%		50%		34%		16%

								2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61



		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35												1

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24		2

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89		3

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07								4

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94								5

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93								6

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		7

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03		8

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09								9

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74								10

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42										11

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91								12

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65										13

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03										14

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23												15

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00												16

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24										17

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98										18

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52										19

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30		20

				Risk Reduction & Mitigation 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		17		11		5		5		5



				Meets Expectations 		%		2,143		2,389		1,354		1,128		1,354

				Meets Expectations 		#		11		8		3		2		3



				Below Expectations 		%		835		229		639		865		639

				Below Expectations 		#		6		3		2		3		2



				Blank 		%		93		453		1,078		1,078		1,078

				Blank 		#		3		9		15		15		15



				NAV		$		2,978		2,618		1,993		1,993		1,993



								72%		91%		68%		57%		68%

								28%		9%		32%		43%		32%

								3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74



		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43								1

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97						2

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91								3

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22								4

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02								5

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66						6

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96										7

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63						8

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47												9

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21								10

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39										11

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22				12

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82		13

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01												14

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83								15

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		16

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96		17

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		18

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20		19

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69								20

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56				21

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00												22

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88		23

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43		24

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		25

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63				26

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62		27

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		28

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70		29

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26						30

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64		31

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		32

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26								33

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10		34

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38						35

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79						36

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06				37

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49				38

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00												39

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60		40

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44						41

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34		42

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78								43

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05		44

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88				45

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42		46

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32										47

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40				48

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83		49

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72						50

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02								51

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36		52

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		53

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		54

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33						55

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		56

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		57

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77		58

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		59

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39		60

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14						61

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		62

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		63

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		64

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88		65

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96		66

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44		67

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82		68

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		69

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60		70

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07		71

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54		72

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		73

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		74

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		75

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		76

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		77



				Real Assets 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		73		70		60		50		43



				Meets Expectations 		%		1,694		1,865		2,257		1,057		757

				Meets Expectations 		#		30		24		29		21		17



				Below Expectations 		%		1,664		1,415		323		337		170

				Below Expectations 		#		43		46		31		29		26



				Blank 		%		113		190		890		2,076		2,543

				Blank 		#		4		7		17		27		34



				NAV		$		3,357		3,280		2,580		1,394		927



								50%		57%		87%		76%		82%

								50%		43%		13%		24%		18%

								3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08



		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10





Mngr. Expectations (>7.25%)

		Structure
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		101,083.06		0.00		12.82		14.75		11.70		5.12				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		3,074,947.02		0.02		2.97		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		2

		SSGA ACWI IMI		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		31.42		57.45		12.18		12.95				3

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		58,967,823.29		0.35		-21.26		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70				4

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21		0.04												5

		DFA		5,244.48		0.00		54.52		54.59								6

		Kayne Anderson SCC		352,901,759.23		2.12		32.47		58.19								7

		TimesSquare		237,213,438.96		1.43		35.89		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		8

		Portable Alpha Composite		5,233,911.94		0.03		5.63		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		9

		Acadian Intl Equity		358,160,909.91		2.15		30.03		53.31								10

		KBI		1,314,301.08		0.01		2.68		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		11

		MFS		237,229,624.42		1.43		16.75		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		12

		Principal		199,248,149.23		1.20		32.06		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		13

		Schroder		744,376.72		0.00		0.24		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32		14

		AXIOM INVESTORS		345,356,792.72		2.08		34.56		63.81								15

		Russell Transition		1,750,686.66		0.01		2.10		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		13.64		24.88		8.30		9.03				17

		TPG Axon		682,297.39		0.00		1.08		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.51		5.69								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		42,440,994.00		0.26		17.43		7.27								20

		Carlyle Partners V		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.37		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		45,308,294.00		0.27		49.93		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78		22

		CCP IX		3,897,505.45		0.02		15.26		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		23

		Century Focused FD IV		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.78		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		97,086,959.94		0.58		21.52		15.67		16.46		23.93				25

		CVC V		1,185,730.93		0.01		66.45		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		26

		CVC VII		93,053,858.41		0.56		33.61		26.08								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		13,998,494.42		0.08		6.81										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		76,036,689.00		0.46		43.37		24.63		13.48						29

		GBOF IV		5,345,403.43		0.03		46.37		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60		30

		GTCR X		2,284,322.00		0.01		132.58		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01		31

		GTCR XI		57,317,357.00		0.34		372.28		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		3,497,111.00		0.02												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		5,322.00		0.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		3,614.00		0.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		7,858,262.00		0.05		21.45		12.40								36

		HFCP VI		389,877.00		0.00		75.38		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		37

		HFCP VII		9,581,448.23		0.06		50.58		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30		38

		KELSO X		39,825,883.00		0.24		42.60		22.39								39

		KIA IX		32,901,231.00		0.20		36.24		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25		40

		KIA VIII		5,300,278.00		0.03		36.67		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		41

		KRG IV		1,477,702.91		0.01		48.62		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		42

		LinCap VI		8,382,946.00		0.05		26.90		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50		43

		Lincolnshire IV		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.87		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		44

		MDCP VI		12,519,949.00		0.08		37.81		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		45

		MONTAGU VI		-45,833.42		0.00												46

		Nordic VII		150,164.52		0.00		68.06		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		11,808,837.00		0.07												48

		Onex III		6,442,957.00		0.04		41.76		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		49

		Onex IV		31,414,688.00		0.19		50.28		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71		50

		ONEX V		41,324,573.00		0.25		29.29		-5.03								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		15,497,399.50		0.09		29.57		4.09								52

		PEP VI		1,817,921.00		0.01		71.82		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		53

		PETERSHILL		61,782,033.06		0.37		58.55		35.85		23.62						54

		PETERSHILL IV		5,273,968.28		0.03		-72.95		-72.95								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		100,356,880.00		0.60		5.38		-0.87		5.90		4.51				56

		RCP Fund of One		55,672,167.79		0.33		18.67		26.73		9.57		-3.04				57

		Resolute II		9,612,468.00		0.06		14.45		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		58

		Resolute III		22,280,670.00		0.13		43.67		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		20,132,512.00		0.12		-9.19		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02		60

		Sun Capital V		3,467,368.00		0.02		9.47		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		80,998,403.00		0.49		48.01		49.26								62

		TPG Asia V		4,503,048.11		0.03		15.70		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		63

		TPG VI		4,779,833.20		0.03		-0.04		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		58,108,584.00		0.35		8.31		7.57								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		99,057,651.00		0.60		27.40		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		31,953,895.00		0.19		11.20		8.10		20.65		16.83				67

		DFJ X		17,143,328.00		0.10		6.73		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		68

		IVP XIII		11,261,084.00		0.07		33.10		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		69

		IVP XIV		33,941,497.90		0.20		20.79		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18		70

		JMI VI		472,702.00		0.00		7.67		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		71

		JMI VII		1,729,253.00		0.01		288,689.34		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		72

		NEA 13		12,385,540.00		0.07		187.15		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		73

		NEA 14		35,394,010.67		0.21		36.47		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09		74

		TCV IX LP		108,918,005.00		0.66		137.72		133.16		46.74		31.71				75

		TCV VII LP		11,713,817.96		0.07		101.39		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		76

		TCV X LP		70,534,197.01		0.42		92.66		88.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		53,765,535.00		0.32		37.33		26.70		36.72		33.90				78

		Coller V		854,935.00		0.01		-27.94		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		79

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		795.40		0.00												80

		PINEBRIDGE HY		205,107,218.19		1.23		12.15		26.07								81

		Ellington HF		204,023,921.40		1.23		20.71		4.27		4.11		4.39				82

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		177,147,079.91		1.07		27.57		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06		83

		ANCHORAGE		152,211,454.00		0.92		10.31										84

		Canyon Value		40,558,244.00		0.24		25.20		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		85

		King Street		4,383,374.49		0.03		7.94		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		86

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		141,736,631.79		0.85												87

		Silver Point		43,789,536.98		0.26		26.79		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		88

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		377,952,301.79		2.27		5.49		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77		89

		AOF II		25,856,874.73		0.16		22.81		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27		90

		EURO RE DEBT II		1,831,031.59		0.01		-65.81		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75		91

		EURO RE Debt III		67,340,179.66		0.41		11.78		10.23		4.86		8.44				92

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		39,424,602.46		0.24		-2.19		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46		93

		Selene II		4,386,829.00		0.03		18.36		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50		94

		Tennenbaum		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62				95

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		137,200,047.00		0.83		17.14		17.14								96

		Atalaya SOF VI		29,030,988.63		0.17		48.41		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36		97

		Cerberus Global RPL		108,802,900.00		0.65		16.30		1.94		5.80						98

		Cheyne V		83,918,053.35		0.50		-0.91		-0.69		5.59						99

		CIP IV		635,829.41		0.00		40.11		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		100

		EAGLE POINT		102,237,485.46		0.62		34.95		9.22		1.70						101

		GOF IV		31,312,873.00		0.19		6.81		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91		102

		HIG II		1,320,858.79		0.01		26.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		103

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		225,337,367.85		1.36		28.05		-5.12								104

		OCM EPF III		15,807,896.00		0.10		12.53		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18		105

		OCM VII		104,632.83		0.00		12.48		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		106

		OCM VIIb		57,205.00		0.00		-72.36		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		107

		OCM VIII		553,965.00		0.00		33.01		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		108

		TPG III		16,782,085.00		0.10		9.49		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78		109

		WOF II		577,714.00		0.00		42.27		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		110

		WOF III		6,045,472.00		0.04		14.68		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13		111

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		273,344,035.00		1.64		2.81		6.14								112

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		-208,267.76		0.00												113

		BlackRock Core		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.34		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		114

		MACKAY SHIELDS		-1.35		0.00												115

		Prudential		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.93		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08		116

		AQR SPF		2,851,188.16		0.02		-0.02		-48.98								117

		Dorsal		77,585,318.64		0.47		10.84										118

		ELLIOTT		60,545,519.54		0.36		10.85		12.66								119

		Garda		54,532,750.17		0.33		9.07										120

		Glazer		63,375,820.17		0.38		58.44										121

		Marshall Wace Eureka		57,203,472.23		0.34												122

		Millenium		35,767,185.00		0.22												123

		Pacific AA		76,057,863.63		0.46		8.65										124

		Pharo Gaia Fund		43,357,139.02		0.26		8.39										125

		SYSTEMATICA		44,951,374.97		0.27		-0.11										126

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		226,079,431.45		1.36		-6.92		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02		127

		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		0.25		-2.59		0.07								128

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.91		1.59								129

		Manulife		0.33		0.00		0.01		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05		130

		Cash		60,339,857.36		0.36		4.61		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		131

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		0.00		3.54		33.94								132

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		104,924,529.31		0.63		-2.06		0.93								133

		Security Capital Alpha		40,761,538.29		0.25		29.89		52.17								134

		DFA REIT		153,786,302.51		0.93		19.40		34.07		8.03						135

		Security Capital Beta		127,566,852.32		0.77		20.98		29.84								136

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		94,946,128.10		0.57		-4.98		-10.03								137

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		139,926,312.07		0.84		5.76		1.17								138

		Rockpoint Fund II		83,330,152.00		0.50		5.43		0.44		9.58						139

		ROCKPOINT III		7,896,744.00		0.05		-2.75										140

		Sarofim		88,242,809.00		0.53		-4.21		-4.97		-0.71						141

		Stockbridge NLF		31,665,485.47		0.19												142

		BPG VIII		2,654.00		0.00		48.60		165.40								143

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		17,726,750.94		0.11		348.60										144

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		44,314,398.83		0.27		16.95		3.86		6.65		5.37				145

		Rockwood IX		6,543,825.56		0.04		1.40		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40		146

		Rockwood VIII		0.01		0.00												147

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		9,693,899.38		0.06		31.43		-54.65								148

		BREP Europe III		3,008,879.91		0.02		-6.63		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		149

		BREP VII		14,463,703.80		0.09		-7.82		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26		150

		Carlyle Realty V		5,904,086.00		0.04		5.54		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		151

		Carlyle Realty VI		1,517,906.00		0.01		-6.46		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99		152

		Harrison ST RE VII		52,090,203.00		0.31		9.16		7.88								153

		Harrison Street VI		75,998,511.00		0.46		10.58		10.59		9.44		4.02				154

		Harrison Street VIII		13,067,304.00		0.08												155

		HSREP V		33,161,543.00		0.20		7.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09		156

		KSL IV		54,963,999.51		0.33		29.47		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22		157

		North Haven VII		1,315,210.00		0.01		12.69		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		158

		Perella Weinberg III		82,688,342.89		0.50		25.02		18.21		20.46		31.21				159

		SOF IX		7,208,996.00		0.04		-7.71		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59		160

		SOF VIII		1,822,360.00		0.01		16.86		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		161

		SOF X		17,760,961.00		0.11		-1.68		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92		162

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		33,408,789.00		0.20		2.52		-4.86		33.18						163

		Wheelock II		12,472,068.00		0.08		17.63		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86		164

		WSREF VI		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.12		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		165

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		226,905,461.10		1.37		21.64		35.63								166

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		101,294,709.16		0.61		11.83		24.72		9.89		7.75				167

		Harvest MLP		247,833,699.11		1.49		31.07		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79		168

		PIMCO TIPS 		520,221,878.14		3.13		3.92		9.46		6.05						169

		PIMCO Commodities		221,598,547.22		1.33		41.82		56.15		0.59						170

		ACM II		27,684,343.64		0.17		-8.89		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29				171

		Four Corners FF		68,036,959.00		0.41												172

		P&P IV		30,048,481.00		0.18		7.47		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47		173

		Tillridge		17,561,372.00		0.11		-9.67		-26.53		-16.70						174

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		43,456,119.55		0.26		3.55		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79		175

		ARDIAN V		8,521,312.37		0.05		13.99		12.62								176

		BIF II		46,264,860.54		0.28		12.33		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49		177

		BROOKFIELD III		60,573,129.56		0.36		11.75		6.85		9.31		10.11				178

		IFM		163,404,572.32		0.98		5.55		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86		179

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		51,437,218.39		0.31		5.15										180

		ANTIN III		74,452,060.12		0.45		12.11		12.38		7.81		-21.17				181

		KKR II		41,545,378.00		0.25		23.82		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27		182

		MINA III		3,793,611.00		0.02		-27.03		-30.60		-71.48						183

		BEP Legacy A LP		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		2.41								184

		EnCap IX		6,544,696.40		0.04		4.86		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20		185

		EnCap VII		677,779.57		0.00		9.21		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		186

		EnCap VIII		4,851,077.52		0.03		15.94		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		187

		ENCAP XI		23,460,288.33		0.14		-4.85		-28.85		-21.22						188

		First Reserve XII		1,619,767.00		0.01		-46.29		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		189

		Kayne Anderson V		3,282,886.00		0.02		13.22		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		190

		Lime Rock III		14,522,670.00		0.09		1.26		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61		191

		NGP IX LP		857,623.00		0.01		61.87		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		192

		NGP XI		32,854,213.00		0.20		2.45		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55		193

		NGP XII		40,183,289.00		0.24		18.51		-4.81		-0.75						194

		Quantum IV		142,804.75		0.00		-4.82		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		195

		Quantum V		6,913,139.16		0.04		35.65		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		196

		Riverstone IV		1,340,775.00		0.01		55.46		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		197

		EnCap III		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.45		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03		198

		Carlyle Power Partners II		54,454,642.00		0.33		14.74		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12		199

		DCPF VI LP		10,083,594.89		0.06		-0.60		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28		200

		DCPF VI O&G LP		816,809.81		0.00		-7.61		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98		201

		Lime Rock V		1,397,806.00		0.01		-12.54		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		202

		Lime Rock VI		4,739,171.00		0.03		6.55		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44		203

		NGP X LP		3,303,394.00		0.02		-14.35		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91		204

		Riverstone V		9,584,213.00		0.06		-3.97		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38		205

		Riverstone II		1,197,239.00		0.01		-21.23		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		206

		Angelo Gordon		1,030,609.00		0.01		5.52		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		207

		Farallon		253,068.00		0.00		-2.78		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		208

		Och-Ziff		2,934.19		0.00		-46.15		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		209

		Stark		485,568.19		0.00		-3.31		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		210

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		18.70		28.29								211



				Total Fund				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		166		184		148		133		113



				Greater than 7.25%		%		11,121		10,468		5,273		4,865		1,683

				Greater than 7.25%		#		120		83		58		61		48



				Less than 7.25%		%		5,132		5,181		5,059		3,848		3,285

				Less than 7.25%		#		46		101		90		72		65



				Blank 		%		370		973		6,291		7,909		11,655

				Blank 		#		16		27		63		78		98



				NAV		$		16,253		15,650		10,332		8,713		4,968

								68%		67%		51%		56%		34%

								32%		33%		49%		44%		66%

								16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50





IPR (Q) 03.31.21 RAW DATA 

		Structure
		Account/Security Id
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		NM8G10000000		16,622,501,825.31		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85

		Total Policy Benchmark		NM8GX1000000						1.40		1.98		16.55		1.98		30.35		7.42		7.39		8.15		7.04		6.30						6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Benchmark								0.13		0.21		-0.46		0.21		-8.77		-0.40		0.14		-0.15		-0.04		0.01						6/1/85

		TOTAL FUND REF INDEX		NM8GX1000100						0.98		1.51		16.51		1.51		31.11		9.26		9.22		9.16		7.00								6/1/85

		Excess Return VS TOTAL FUND REF INDEX								0.55		0.69		-0.42		0.69		-9.53		-2.24		-1.70		-1.16		0.00								6/1/85

		7.25 Annual (7.75 before 7/16)		NM8GX5000000						0.58		1.77		5.39		1.77		7.25		7.25		7.25		7.28		7.51		7.63		7.67		7.68		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS 7.25 Annual (7.75 before 7/16)								0.94		0.43		10.69		0.43		14.33		-0.23		0.27		0.73		-0.51		-1.33		0.60		1.19		6/1/85

		Total Policy Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000900						1.30		1.31		15.00		1.31		20.96		6.48		7.13		7.72										6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Dynamic BM								0.22		0.89		1.08		0.89		0.62		0.54		0.39		0.28										6/1/85

		Global Equity		NM8G01000000		5,942,945,536.66		35.75		3.59		4.24		26.72		4.24		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87								10.41		4/1/13

		Global Equity BM		NM8GXA010000						3.00		4.47		27.78		4.47		50.51		11.37		12.10		12.63								11.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								0.59		-0.23		-1.06		-0.23		-9.23		-0.33		0.14		0.24								-0.60		4/1/13

		Global Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000100						2.15		1.96		26.16		1.96		40.42		10.45		11.73		12.46								10.11		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity Dynamic BM								1.44		2.28		0.56		2.28		0.86		0.60		0.51		0.42								0.30		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock		NM8G20000000		3,126,526,466.50		18.81		1.75		3.51		28.65		3.51		54.06		10.51		11.99		12.87		9.11						8.50		10/1/04

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.44		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.34		-0.04						0.06		10/1/04

		Public Equity Benchmark		NM8GX2000000						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.24		10.28								10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Public Equity Benchmark								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.37		-1.17								10/1/04

		Global Public Stock Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000110						1.41		5.04		33.62		5.04		60.49		11.56		12.60		13.24										10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Global Public Stock Dynamic BM								0.34		-1.53		-4.97		-1.53		-6.43		-1.05		-0.61		-0.37										10/1/04

		Global Public Stock - Active		NM8G01230000		1,739,159,195.35		10.46		0.87		2.45		30.19		2.45		56.67		10.50		12.06		12.70								10.00		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.72		-2.68		-1.31		-2.68		-0.91		-1.40		-0.62		-0.51								-0.29		4/1/13

		Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM		NM8GXD000120						0.44		5.02		36.13		5.02		64.08		9.96		11.69		12.71								9.87		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM								0.43		-2.57		-5.94		-2.57		-7.41		0.55		0.37		-0.01								0.13		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock - Passive		NM8G01240000		1,328,399,447.86		7.99		2.66		5.27		31.33		5.27		57.38		12.23		13.00		13.45								10.48		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.07		0.13		-0.17		0.13		-0.20		0.33		0.32		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM		NM8GXD000130						2.59		5.13		31.50		5.13		57.57		11.89		12.70		13.20								10.34		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM								0.07		0.14		-0.17		0.14		-0.19		0.34		0.30		0.25								0.14		4/1/13

		Blackrock Equity Transition		NM8F96457002		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.90		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.98		1.08		-18.68		1.08		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55										-6.98		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		NM8F17129802		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		IX1F0001170C						1.37		3.77		29.91		3.77		51.94		6.51		9.07		9.84		5.11						5.31		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net								-4.56		-8.10		-26.94		-8.10		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		-3.51						-3.42		1/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.39		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.78		-9.47		-28.54		-9.47		-52.30		-13.19		-12.63		-10.66		-7.55						-7.50		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		NM8F96499502		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.14		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		0.16		-0.08		0.16		-0.13		0.28		0.27										0.30		10/1/16

		Equity Cash Overlay		NM8GEQCASHOV		58,967,823.29		0.35		4.58		2.69		-17.09		2.69		-10.78		-12.30		0.36										14.58		7/1/16

		Global Equity BM		NM8GXA010000						3.00		4.47		27.78		4.47		50.51		11.37		12.10										12.87		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								1.59		-1.78		-44.87		-1.78		-61.29		-23.67		-11.74										1.71		7/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		NM8F90910612		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		Parametric Global Equities BM		NM8GX9091062						2.59		-2.45		-20.47		-2.45		-15.42		-9.06		-3.56										-0.26		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM								0.28		-0.74		-0.79		-0.74		-0.08		1.40		0.86										0.83		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		NM8F80630502		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		Active U.S. Equity		NM8G21100000		595,354,354.61		3.58		0.10		3.22		33.49		3.22		65.39		15.05		15.04		15.88		11.98						10.69		10/1/04

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.44		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.49		-1.92		1.99		-1.92		7.82		3.15		2.36		2.67		2.83						2.26		10/1/04

		Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000140						-0.76		8.34		49.12		8.34		91.03		18.59		17.27		18.07										10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM								0.86		-5.12		-15.62		-5.12		-25.63		-3.53		-2.23		-2.18										10/1/04

		DFA		NM8F17128602		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Russell 2000 Value Index		IX1F0001202C						5.23		21.17		65.72		21.17		97.05																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index								-5.23		-12.55		-11.20		-12.55		-42.47																10/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		3.49		23.02		3.49		-2.99																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		NM8F41335802		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		Russell 2000 Index		IX1F00003878						1.00		12.70		55.36		12.70		94.85														11.40		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index								1.70		-6.70		-22.89		-6.70		-36.65														4.19		9/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.04		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.11		0.86		0.97		0.86		0.61														3.55		9/1/18

		Portable Alpha		NM8F17128302		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		5.37		5.42		4.12						3.89		10/1/07

		TimesSquare		NM8F17128002		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Russell 2500 Growth Index		IX1F0001204C						-3.34		2.49		41.11		2.49		87.50		19.96		19.95		19.91		14.21						12.04		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index								-0.19		-3.09		-5.23		-3.09		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		-0.29						1.08		4/1/05

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.97		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-6.12		-5.74		4.38		-5.74		22.94		6.92		6.09		4.97		4.77						5.14		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		NM8G18000000		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.05		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.58		-4.44		-25.87		-4.44		-58.33		-5.94		-5.94		-3.68		2.28						0.09		10/1/07

		S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		NM8GX0079488						4.39		6.42		30.56		6.42		57.35		17.80		17.09		17.31		14.92						10.63		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%								-4.37		-5.73		-24.93		-5.73		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		-3.49						-4.49		10/1/07

		Active Non-US Developed Equity		NM8G22100000		796,697,361.36		4.79		3.35		3.44		26.16		3.44		48.18		6.78		9.99		9.89		7.47						4.08		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.20		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.75		-1.70		-5.34		-1.70		-9.40		-5.12		-2.69		-3.32		-1.68						-2.12		12/1/07

		Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic		NM8GXD000160						2.27		3.83		28.21		3.83		49.33		5.95		8.70		9.48										12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic								1.07		-0.39		-2.05		-0.39		-1.15		0.84		1.29		0.41										12/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		NM8F26658602		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000121C						2.30		3.48		25.84		3.48		44.57														5.38		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								1.78		2.96		4.19		2.96		8.75														2.28		5/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														11.90		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.48		1.30		-1.47		1.30		-4.27														-4.24		5/1/18

		KBI		NM8F17129702		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		IX1F0001307C						3.37		7.45		29.60		7.45		45.71		1.85		4.34		6.57		3.65						4.06		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index								-6.37		-11.90		-26.92		-11.90		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		0.60						0.73		4/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.70		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.59		-9.59		-28.82		-9.59		-52.60		-10.04		-8.39		-7.12		-4.90						-4.91		4/1/10

		MFS		NM8F17129602		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000121C						2.30		3.48		25.84		3.48		44.57		6.02		8.15		8.85		5.52						5.96		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								0.21		-5.62		-9.09		-5.62		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		4.53						4.25		4/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.70		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.09		-7.27		-14.75		-7.27		-23.33		-2.31		-0.96		-3.01		0.90						0.51		4/1/10

		Principal		NM8F17129402		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		IX1F0003933C						2.18		4.88		35.76		4.88		65.17		6.89		10.29		10.55		7.14						5.14		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index								0.94		0.46		-3.69		0.46		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		1.73						0.64		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.20		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.53		0.20		0.56		0.20		1.34		-7.62		-3.11		-3.19		-0.28						-0.42		12/1/07

		Schroder		NM8F17129902		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		IX1F0001306C						2.19		4.50		35.12		4.50		61.98		6.32		10.37		10.50								9.87		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index								-5.00		-9.31		-34.88		-9.31		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18								-3.64		5/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.60		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.40		-9.94		-31.26		-9.94		-55.51		-17.19		-10.89		-9.89								-4.37		5/1/12

		Active Emerging Market Equity		NM8G22300000		347,107,479.38		2.09		-3.17		-0.96		34.35		-0.96		63.32		9.86		11.60		12.54		5.04						6.14		7/1/06

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39		6.48		10.82		12.07		3.65						6.37		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.66		-3.24		0.21		-3.24		4.93		3.38		0.78		0.47		1.39						-0.23		7/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.37		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-6.09		2.85		-6.09		5.74		-2.04		-1.08		-0.67		-4.11						-1.22		7/1/06

		AXIOM INVESTORS		NM8F47178002		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39														17.34		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.67		-3.24		0.43		-3.24		5.42														6.11		1/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														21.31		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.77		-6.09		3.06		-6.09		6.23														2.14		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		NM8F17129502		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39		6.48		10.82		12.07		3.65						2.26		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								0.37		-3.76		-32.04		-3.76		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		-1.22						-0.42		11/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						5.79		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-3.73		-6.61		-29.41		-6.61		-54.41		-11.00		-7.82		-6.25		-6.72						-3.95		11/1/07

		Global Low Volatility Equity		NM8G01100000		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53										9.11		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		NM8F96499202		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53										9.11		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Hedged Equity		NM8G01300000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-0.57		2.80		4.14								3.47		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30								8.22		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.73		-4.16								-4.75		4/1/13

		Hedged Equity BM		NM8GXHEGDEQT						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		7.83		9.10								6.15		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity BM								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.03		-4.96								-2.69		4/1/13

		Hedged Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000170						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.61		8.94		10.32								6.71		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity Dynamic BM								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-10.18		-6.14		-6.19								-3.24		4/1/13

		Equity Long Short Composite		NM8G54000000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-4.66		-2.38		0.46						1.47		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30		9.07						6.88		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-13.19		-10.67		-8.61						-5.41		2/1/07

		Equity Long Short Benchmark		NM8GX0341167						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.36		9.78		10.68		5.75						4.91		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-14.44		-13.06		-5.29						-3.44		2/1/07

		TPG Axon		NM8F67287202		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30		9.07						6.78		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-15.70		-12.68		-18.33						-14.81		12/1/07

		Equity Long Short Benchmark		NM8GX0341167						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.36		9.78		10.68		5.75						4.57		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		-15.01						-12.60		12/1/07

		Private Equity		NM8G01400000		1,633,143,708.84		9.82		4.72		12.39		38.75		12.39		29.48		19.13		18.72		17.05		15.72						7.63		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		7.23		6.04		3.84		6.57						0.85		12/1/06

		Private Equity BM		NM8GXPRIVEQT						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		13.78		14.20		14.50										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity BM								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		5.35		4.52		2.55										12/1/06

		Private Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000190						5.56		5.56		30.32		5.56		21.32		17.86		17.81		15.86										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity Dynamic BM								-0.84		6.83		8.43		6.83		8.16		1.27		0.91		1.19										12/1/06

		Buyout Composite		NM8G61000000		1,243,075,908.30		7.48		1.31		8.66		31.37		8.66		21.67		16.36		17.71		16.70		14.54						7.60		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.62		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.29		3.53		-0.13		3.53		-35.91		4.46		5.04		3.49		5.39						0.97		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.96		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.31		8.66		7.70		8.66		8.05		1.63		1.70		1.42		-0.28						-5.37		2/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		NM8F98653602		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.75		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.07		2.53		-24.00		2.53		-51.89														2.14		7/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.85		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								7.66		7.66		-16.17		7.66		-7.93														0.04		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		NM8F98654002		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.75		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.48		2.94		-14.07		2.94		-50.31														0.29		7/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.85		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								8.07		8.07		-6.25		8.07		-6.35														-1.81		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		NM8F73310602		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.41		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.83		-0.71		-27.13		-0.71		-65.59		-6.99		-0.48		-1.43		4.78						3.46		9/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.12		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								4.43		4.43		-19.30		4.43		-21.63		-9.82		-3.82		-3.50		-0.89						-2.25		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		NM8F59816202		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.46		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.22		9.68		18.43		9.68		-13.93		5.10		5.28		5.57								-11.48		11/1/13

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.43		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								14.81		14.81		26.26		14.81		30.03		2.27		1.94		3.50								-17.45		11/1/13

		CCP IX		NM8F73312002		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						11.78		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-1.02		-16.24		-1.02		-49.62		-25.83		-20.06		-22.98		-7.04						-11.81		1/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.40		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		4.12		-8.41		4.12		-5.66		-28.66		-23.40		-25.05		-12.72						-13.43		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		NM8F65411402		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								14.61		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.88		2.34		-23.72		2.34		-54.39		-3.79		-5.50		-7.92								-9.41		3/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.44		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								7.47		7.47		-15.89		7.47		-10.43		-6.62		-8.84		-9.99								-10.24		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		NM8F45579802		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		2.11		-9.98		2.11		-41.91		4.56		11.25										4.00		1/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.03		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		7.25		-2.16		7.25		2.05		1.73		7.91										1.61		1/1/17

		CVC V		NM8F73311902		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		4.06		34.95		4.06		8.56		44.40		48.29		48.17		25.23								7/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		9.19		42.78		9.19		52.52		41.57		44.95		46.10		19.56								7/1/08

		CVC VII		NM8F98653802		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.04		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		7.11		2.11		7.11		-31.50														23.41		9/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														15.88		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		12.24		9.94		12.24		12.46														19.56		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		NM8F25415202		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14																31.50		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-24.69		-5.14																-24.69		7/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00																23.67		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-16.86		0.00																-16.86		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		NM8F15060402		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		-2.46		11.87		-2.46		-32.95		1.58														3/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.68		2.68		19.70		2.68		11.01		-1.25														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		NM8F73312202		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								8.79		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.69		23.90		14.87		23.90		-36.93		0.29		7.59		5.39								-0.71		5/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.96		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								13.28		29.04		22.70		29.04		7.03		-2.54		4.25		3.32								-6.87		5/1/11

		GTCR X		NM8F74665902		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.38		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		18.40		101.08		18.40		95.94		32.78		26.18		24.80								18.75		7/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.62		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		23.54		108.90		23.54		139.90		29.95		22.84		22.73								13.51		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		NM8F59816402		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.06		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		89.52		340.78		89.52		264.73		92.97		68.39		52.75								37.63		9/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.69		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		94.65		348.61		94.65		308.69		90.14		65.05		50.68								32.00		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		NM8F91797302		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14				5.14																21.64		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14				-5.14																-21.64		10/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00				0.00																11.78		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00				0.00																-11.78		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		NM8F92751302		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59																						5.32		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-102.43																						-105.16		2/1/21

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		NM8F92751402		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		NM8F26660602		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														11.90		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-10.05		-5.14		-45.18														19.44		5/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														15.18		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-2.22		0.00		-1.22														16.16		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		NM8F67288102		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.10		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.33		-2.88		43.88		-2.88		-26.09		-10.34		-4.91		-4.60		12.72						10.99		6/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.33		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.26		2.26		51.71		2.26		17.88		-13.17		-8.25		-6.67		7.05						4.76		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		NM8F74666202		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.66		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								3.59		1.04		19.08		1.04		-29.95		15.90		24.54		20.09								13.01		8/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.76		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								6.18		6.18		26.91		6.18		14.01		13.07		21.20		18.02								7.91		8/1/11

		KELSO X		NM8F41336902		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.10		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		16.40		11.10		16.40		-35.19														-3.01		3/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.70		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		21.53		18.93		21.53		8.77														-0.61		3/1/19

		KIA IX		NM8F59816502		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.98		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.68		4.74		9.68		-33.65		3.28		4.44		5.04								5.66		10/1/15

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.14		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		14.81		12.56		14.81		10.31		0.45		1.10		2.97								4.50		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		NM8F73311002		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						5.79		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.89		5.17		9.89		-35.81		-8.94		-9.23		-10.85		-2.82						-3.86		11/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.65		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		15.03		13.00		15.03		8.15		-11.77		-12.57		-12.92		-8.49						-9.72		11/1/07

		KRG IV		NM8F73310802		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.09		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.28		1.73		17.12		1.73		130.85		97.77		1,205.39		781.10		207.56						113.23		3/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.88		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								6.87		6.87		24.95		6.87		174.81		94.94		1,202.05		779.03		201.89						108.44		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		NM8F74666602		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								11.06		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.73		8.19		-4.60		8.19		-22.81		32.60		28.64		21.29								10.54		12/1/12

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.82		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								13.33		13.33		3.23		13.33		21.15		29.77		25.30		19.22								5.77		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		NM8F73311302		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.62		-5.17		-32.37		-5.17		-58.87		54.16		37.98		27.37		11.70								8/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-0.03		-0.03		-24.54		-0.03		-14.91		51.33		34.64		25.30		6.03								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		NM8F73310902		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.87		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.93		6.31		0.93		-44.04		19.02		14.90		13.96		22.68						15.34		5/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.80		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		6.06		14.14		6.06		-0.08		16.19		11.56		11.89		17.01						10.41		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		NM8F80522002		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		NM8F73311802		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.03		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								28.64		25.05		36.56		25.05		-42.05		-9.76		-4.94		-6.40		-3.08						-4.77		9/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.37		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								31.23		30.19		44.39		30.19		1.91		-12.59		-8.28		-8.47		-8.75						-9.12		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		NM8F25414102		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14				5.14																10.36		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		22.07				22.07																16.84		12/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00				0.00																11.78		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		27.20				27.20																15.42		12/1/20

		Onex III		NM8F73311202		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.35		7.81		10.26		7.81		-74.58		-25.73		-13.78		-11.03		-0.31								12/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								12.94		12.94		18.09		12.94		-30.62		-28.56		-17.12		-13.10		-5.98								12/1/08

		Onex IV		NM8F59816602		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.79		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.16		4.62		18.78		4.62		-29.82		3.37		-0.55		-2.50								-14.79		11/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.24		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								9.75		9.75		26.61		9.75		14.14		0.54		-3.89		-4.57								-19.24		11/1/14

		ONEX V		NM8F99272802		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														16.66		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.03		9.49		-2.22		9.49		-62.61														-34.27		12/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.97		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								14.62		14.62		5.61		14.62		-18.65														-32.59		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		NM8F26659602		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														21.31		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.62		12.08		-1.93		12.08		-53.48														-69.97		1/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.54		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								17.22		17.22		5.90		17.22		-9.52														-62.21		1/1/19

		PEP VI		NM8F73310402		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.69		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.05		6.51		40.32		6.51		-4.11		-7.57		-8.06		-8.90		-1.69						-2.16		3/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.05		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								11.64		11.64		48.15		11.64		39.85		-10.40		-11.40		-10.97		-7.36						-8.51		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		NM8F98653402		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90												11.79		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		27.05		-5.14		-21.73		11.72												8.32		8/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73												16.27		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		34.88		0.00		22.23		8.89												3.84		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		NM8F13619102		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														57.58		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-104.45		-5.14		-130.52														-130.52		4/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.62		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-96.62		0.00		-86.56														-86.56		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		NM8F59208902		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.70		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-26.12		-5.14		-58.44		-6.00		-8.16										-9.22		7/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.04		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-18.30		0.00		-14.48		-8.83		-11.50										-11.56		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		NM8F35689002		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.68		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-12.83		-5.14		-30.85		-2.33		-15.72										-15.72		4/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.01		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-5.00		0.00		13.11		-5.16		-19.06										-19.06		4/1/17

		Resolute II		NM8F67288002		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.62		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.52		4.98		-17.05		4.98		-52.72		-10.56		-8.70		-11.13		-1.21						-2.74		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.96		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								10.11		10.11		-9.22		10.11		-8.76		-13.39		-12.04		-13.20		-6.88						-9.08		2/1/07

		Resolute III		NM8F59816702		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.32		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.85		7.31		12.17		7.31		-20.46		13.21		12.32		10.90								10.46		8/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.49		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								12.45		12.45		20.00		12.45		23.50		10.38		8.98		8.83								5.29		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		NM8F79124202		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.61		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.60		1.03		-40.69		1.03		-73.01		-6.53		-4.83		-10.19								-9.73		1/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.92		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		6.17		-32.86		6.17		-29.05		-9.36		-8.17		-12.26								-12.04		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		NM8F73310702		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.29		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.65		-22.04		0.65		-72.27		-34.54		-32.01		-29.22		-13.46						-10.25		5/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.25		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		5.79		-14.21		5.79		-28.31		-37.37		-35.35		-31.29		-19.13						-16.20		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		NM8F26645002		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.39		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.69		3.15		16.51		3.15		-8.32														37.87		10/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.91		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								8.28		8.28		24.34		8.28		35.64														36.35		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		NM8F73310302		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.80		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-1.96		-15.80		-1.96		-50.24		-8.03		-2.12		-1.46		-0.23						-2.66		8/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.28		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		3.17		-7.97		3.17		-6.28		-10.86		-5.46		-3.53		-5.90						-7.14		8/1/08

		TPG VI		NM8F73311702		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.26		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.15		-31.54		-5.15		-72.71		-17.23		-14.01		-13.10		-2.02						-16.29		4/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.72		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-0.01		-23.71		-0.01		-28.75		-20.06		-17.35		-15.17		-7.69						-20.75		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		NM8F41336802		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.27		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-0.18		-23.19		-0.18		-50.01														-23.22		4/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														16.07		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		4.96		-15.36		4.96		-6.05														-22.02		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		NM8F14988702		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.61		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		4.75		-4.10		4.75		-35.86		5.63		3.06		-5.45								-7.11		1/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.92		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		9.88		3.72		9.88		8.10		2.80		-0.28		-7.52								-9.42		1/1/16

		Venture Capital Composite		NM8G62000000		389,212,865.54		2.34		17.33		26.16		66.94		26.16		59.89		29.07		23.39		19.91		19.55						11.88		7/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.17		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.74		21.02		35.44		21.02		2.31		17.17		10.71		6.70		10.40						5.72		7/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						13.57		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-9.21		-0.38		11.53		-0.38		8.89		0.34		-0.83		0.88		1.71						-1.68		7/1/07

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		NM8F85632102		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.90		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-2.05		-20.30		-2.05		-49.48		8.75		4.16										-2.70		8/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										21.46		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-23.45		-44.21		-23.45		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39										-11.25		8/1/16

		DFJ X		NM8F67287702		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						11.23		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.69		-3.23		-24.77		-3.23		-51.22		-13.77		-14.93		-16.33		-4.91						-8.55		7/1/10

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						17.85		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-24.63		-24.63		-48.68		-24.63		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		-13.59						-15.17		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		NM8F73312102		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						10.09		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								21.74		19.19		1.60		19.19		-28.94		0.66		-3.89		-7.63		1.82						0.34		10/1/10

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						18.24		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-2.21		-2.21		-22.31		-2.21		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		-6.86						-7.82		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		NM8F74666402		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.35		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.97		3.43		-10.71		3.43		-47.39		-7.40		-10.73		-13.03								0.82		2/1/13

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03								19.59		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-17.97		-17.97		-34.62		-17.97		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85								-8.42		2/1/13

		JMI VI		NM8F73311102		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.17		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.64		-23.83		-5.64		-44.07		127.60		74.91		55.43		34.54						23.20		7/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						13.57		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-27.05		-47.74		-27.05		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		25.85						15.80		7/1/07

		JMI VII		NM8F74666002		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.32		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								99,997.41		203,177.24		288,657.84		203,177.24		261,569.60		1,617.08		799.37		485.29		145.87						141.82		2/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						18.45		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								99,973.46		203,155.84		288,633.94		203,155.84		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		137.19						132.68		2/1/11

		NEA 13		NM8F73311502		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						12.08		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.94		74.83		155.65		74.83		149.11		39.46		19.78		16.40		15.37						7.11		5/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						16.31		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.89		53.42		131.75		53.42		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		6.69						2.88		5/1/09

		NEA 14		NM8F74666502		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								11.89		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		17.55		4.96		17.55		-35.02		10.37		7.06		4.88								3.45		6/1/12

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03								18.76		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-3.85		-18.94		-3.85		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94								-3.42		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		NM8F85632202		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								38.91		36.37		106.22		36.37		75.58		34.84		19.04										11.79		1/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										22.66		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								14.96		14.96		82.31		14.96		82.17		18.01		7.49										2.76		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		NM8F73311602		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.26		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								22.23		19.69		69.89		19.69		50.95		30.99		30.74		29.75		24.82						14.61		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						14.03		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-1.72		-1.72		45.98		-1.72		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		16.14						9.85		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		NM8F41331102		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.10		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								27.76		25.21		61.15		25.21		31.05														-1.16		3/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99														33.80		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								3.81		3.81		37.25		3.81		37.63														-17.86		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		NM8F34809302		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.09		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		13.00		5.83		13.00		-30.88		24.82		21.23										8.36		5/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										19.38		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-8.40		-18.08		-8.40		-24.29		7.99		9.68										2.07		5/1/16

		Secondaries Composite		NM8G64000000		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.08		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-5.69		-51.62		-5.69		-56.69		-30.67		-37.77		-34.20		-19.17						-16.41		12/1/06

		Coller V		NM8F67287902		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.08		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-5.69		-51.62		-5.69		-56.69		-30.67		-37.77		-34.20		-19.17						-16.41		12/1/06

		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		NM8G02000000		2,518,611,216.95		15.15		0.22		2.57		15.98		2.57		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09								4.98		4/1/13

		Credit Oriented FI BM		NM8GXA020000						-0.66		-1.31		8.90		-1.31		21.62		4.19		4.94		6.57								5.02		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.87		3.88		7.08		3.88		-9.82		0.66		0.35		-0.48								-0.04		4/1/13

		Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000300						2.06		2.17		11.66		2.17		12.28		3.39		4.38		5.90								5.42		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM								-1.84		0.39		4.32		0.39		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19								-0.44		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit		NM8G02300000		478,452,048.59		2.88		-0.56		-2.23		9.33		-2.23		8.64		3.36		3.90		5.17								3.04		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.24		-2.01		-1.05		-2.01		-14.80		-2.06		-1.29		-1.92								-2.59		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000310						-0.51		-0.85		9.54		-0.85		18.09		4.37		4.87		6.32								5.66		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								-0.05		-1.38		-0.22		-1.38		-9.45		-1.02		-0.96		-1.15								-2.62		4/1/13

		High Yield		NM8G02310000		205,108,013.59		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.08		6.40		5.76		6.58								2.22		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.64		0.98		0.57		-0.51								-3.41		4/1/13

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		NM8F69218402		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22				-0.22																		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								6.81		106.90				106.90																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		NM8F41337502		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														6.08		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.63														0.69		10/1/18

		Alternative Liquid Credit		NM8G02340000		763,641,974.81		4.59		2.23		7.15		24.83		7.15																31.34		5/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22																18.25		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.54		7.37		14.46		7.37																13.09		5/1/20

		Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000234						1.37		4.76		14.15		4.76																22.62		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								0.86		2.40		10.69		2.40																8.72		5/1/20

		Leveraged Loans/Struct. Credit		NM8G02320000		381,171,001.31		2.29		2.13		7.17		23.81		7.17		8.20		3.04		3.87		5.61								4.95		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.45		7.38		13.43		7.38		-15.24		-2.38		-1.32		-1.49								-0.68		4/1/13

		Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM		NM8GXD000320						0.57		3.04		11.45		3.04		9.57		3.81		4.37		5.49								5.58		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM								1.57		4.13		12.36		4.13		-1.37		-0.77		-0.50		0.12								-0.64		4/1/13

		Ellington HF		NM8F15069402		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.61		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.73		4.86		10.34		4.86		-19.17		-1.31		-0.80										-1.42		1/1/17

		S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		NM8GX0063837						0.59		3.15		11.29		3.15		5.78		4.23		4.22										4.51		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								-0.17		1.49		9.43		1.49		-1.51		-0.12		0.16										-0.32		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		NM8F30021702		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.54		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								4.50		10.45		17.19		10.45		-10.68		-3.62		-1.93		-1.04								-2.37		11/1/15

		S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		NM8GX0063837						0.59		3.15		11.29		3.15		5.78		4.23		4.22		5.86								4.76		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								3.60		7.08		16.28		7.08		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20								-0.59		11/1/15

		Hedged Credit 2		NM8GHEDGCR10		382,679,241.26		2.30		1.72		7.21		17.94		7.21		4.96		3.83		4.70		5.62								4.19		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.04		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.04		7.43		7.57		7.43		-18.48		-1.59		-0.49		-1.48								-1.85		7/1/15

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73								4.62		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.41		0.82		0.40		0.82		-5.20		-1.30		-0.39		-1.11								-0.43		7/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		NM8F17954402		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22																12.73		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.29		7.80		-0.06		7.80																1.17		6/1/20

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39																20.32		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-1.15		1.19		-7.22		1.19																-6.42		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		NM8F71511402		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.62		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.84		7.96		14.83		7.96		-18.13		-2.95		-0.67		-0.42		-0.53						-1.40		12/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								12/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.40		1.35		7.67		1.35		-4.84		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		1.18								12/1/07

		King Street		NM8F71510802		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.14		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.22		-0.02		-2.44		-0.02		-19.12		1.14		1.86		-0.63		-1.02						-0.58		6/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								6/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-2.22		-6.63		-9.60		-6.63		-5.84		1.44		1.96		-0.26		0.69								6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		NM8F17954702		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22				-0.22																6.52		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.92		6.26				6.26																15.04		8/1/20

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39				6.39																14.45		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.52		-0.35				-0.35																7.11		8/1/20

		Silver Point		NM8F71511002		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.21		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.59		10.38		16.41		10.38		-4.87		1.48		2.08		1.58		1.64						-0.29		2/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								2/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.14		3.77		9.25		3.77		8.41		1.77		2.18		1.95		3.34								2/1/07

		Credit Beta Overlay		NM8G02350000		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Emerging Markets Debt Composit		NM8G41000000		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		IX1F00337667						-2.02		-5.61		3.14		-5.61		14.54		1.66		3.36		4.12								4.18		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		NM8F69218302		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		IX1F00337667						-2.02		-5.61		3.14		-5.61		14.54		1.66		3.36		4.12								4.18		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		Illiquid Credit		NM8G02200000		898,564,891.76		5.41		-0.08		4.46		17.36		4.46		2.57		4.79		6.53		6.77		8.01						7.17		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.63		1.34		-0.33		1.44						-0.10		12/1/06

		Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000330						6.01		6.01		16.57		6.01		5.29		5.34		6.74		7.20										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM								-6.08		-1.55		0.79		-1.55		-2.72		-0.54		-0.20		-0.43										12/1/06

		Illiquid Credit BM		NM8GXILLIQCR						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		4.81		6.01		7.80										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit BM								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.02		0.52		-1.03										12/1/06

		Private Debt		NM8G02230000		276,039,565.44		1.66		-0.34		0.37		11.49		0.37		11.05		8.76		9.63		8.58		8.78						8.60		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						9.01		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.02		0.59		1.12		0.59		-12.39		3.34		4.44		1.48		2.22						-0.41		10/1/08

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76		9.07						7.20		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.47		-4.76		-2.65		-4.76		4.03		1.02		0.57		-0.18		-0.28						1.39		10/1/08

		AOF II		NM8F59816102		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.04		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								7.44		7.34		12.44		7.34		-6.66		8.65		7.18		5.17								5.16		7/1/15

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.37		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								2.00		2.00		8.67		2.00		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51								2.83		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		NM8F56846702		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.99		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.00		-69.90		-76.19		-69.90		-90.00		-35.96		-24.35		-23.85								-16.07		9/1/13

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								9.00		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.45		-75.25		-79.96		-75.25		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51								-19.09		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		NM8F96499002		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.52		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.06		-3.49		1.40		-3.49		-13.21		-0.56		3.25										1.01		10/1/16

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06										9.04		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.50		-8.84		-2.37		-8.84		3.20		-2.87		-0.62										-2.51		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		NM8F37435802		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.86		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-4.94		-5.04		-12.57		-5.04		-22.08		-0.29		1.49		0.37								1.89		12/1/15

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.38		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-10.38		-10.38		-16.34		-10.38		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30								0.36		12/1/15

		Selene II		NM8F56846502		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.60		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								11.06		10.96		7.98		10.96		-11.45		3.82		3.07		1.41								2.22		7/1/11

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.71		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								5.61		5.61		4.21		5.61		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26								0.12		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		NM8F35688802		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.19		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		-10.38		0.22		-23.44		45.51		32.43										32.43		4/1/17

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06										9.06		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.13		-5.13		-14.15		-5.13		-7.02		43.19		28.56										28.56		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		NM8F39417202		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														23.44		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		6.43		6.76		6.43		-6.30														-6.30		4/1/20

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64														4.64		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-0.18		-0.49		-0.18		12.50														12.50		4/1/20

		High Return Seeking Debt		NM8G02220000		622,525,326.32		3.75		0.04		6.40		20.20		6.40		0.76		3.56		5.59		6.65		7.89						7.23		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.35		6.62		9.83		6.62		-22.68		-1.86		0.40		-0.45		1.32						-0.03		12/1/06

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						7.54		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.36		0.00		2.57		0.00		-3.88		-0.69		0.05		0.15		0.44						-0.30		12/1/06

		Atalaya SOF VI		NM8F45579902		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								7.03		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		24.88		38.04		24.88		24.62		18.75		14.69		10.27								8.68		10/1/15

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								5.23		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		18.26		30.78		18.26		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86								10.48		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		NM8F98655502		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.54		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		3.64		5.92		3.64		-21.50		0.38												1.64		11/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.22		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-2.97		-1.33		-2.97		-2.70		1.55												0.95		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		NM8F94366802		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.72		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-3.98		-4.64		-11.28		-4.64		-24.13		0.17												0.56		9/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.46		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-10.69		-11.25		-18.54		-11.25		-5.33		1.34												-0.18		9/1/17

		CIP IV		NM8F67287802		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		31.86		29.73		31.86		-11.28		1.36		13.87		12.90		7.72						3.35		12/1/06

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						7.54		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		25.25		22.48		25.25		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		6.83						3.08		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		NM8F99272902		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.54		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.93		24.57		15.93		-14.22		-3.72												-2.77		11/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.22		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.31		17.32		9.31		4.58		-2.55												-3.46		11/1/17

		GOF IV		NM8F59816302		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.71		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		2.46		-3.57		2.46		-47.56		-15.75		-11.69		-12.00								-8.41		12/1/14

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								5.24		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-4.15		-10.82		-4.15		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40								-7.94		12/1/14

		HIG II		NM8F74666702		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.34		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								18.82		18.72		16.12		18.72		-19.38		3.93		3.01		0.52		-1.14						-2.85		7/1/10

		HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		IX1G00371867						1.04		4.09		12.62		4.09		0.63		3.16		4.22		5.37		6.43						6.88		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^								17.46		14.41		13.88		14.41		3.43		6.18		3.98		2.24		-1.01						-2.39		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		NM8F17958302		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														4.38		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.85		8.29		17.67		8.29		-28.56														-7.98		1/1/20

		HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		IX1G00371857						3.45		12.12		28.96		12.12		20.97														16.86		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^								-1.91		-4.04		-0.91		-4.04		-26.10														-20.46		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		NM8F74666102		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.96		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		4.94		2.16		4.94		-25.00		-4.48		2.47		2.08								1.40		11/1/11

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								7.38		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-1.67		-5.10		-1.67		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68								0.98		11/1/11

		OCM VII		NM8F73310102		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.32		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		11.23		2.11		11.23		-16.46		-6.56		-6.48		-6.07		-4.91						-4.30		7/1/07

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.82		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		4.61		-5.15		4.61		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		-5.79						-3.81		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		NM8F73310202		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.80		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		-0.19		-82.73		-0.19		-95.98		-46.18		-36.70		-31.74		-18.02						-14.12		6/1/08

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.73		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.81		-89.99		-6.81		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		-18.90						-13.05		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		NM8F73311402		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.78		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.73		22.64		15.73		-42.20		-25.69		-15.29		-13.22		-6.67						-6.94		10/1/09

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						10.02		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.12		15.38		9.12		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		-7.56						-9.18		10/1/09

		TPG III		NM8F59816802		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.64		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.86		2.76		-0.89		2.76		-24.92		1.32		3.22		2.68								-15.27		2/1/14

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								6.28		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-3.86		-3.86		-8.14		-3.86		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28								-15.91		2/1/14

		WOF II		NM8F73310502		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.40		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		31.89		0.22		4.66		20.81		31.45		26.94		17.65						13.54		11/1/07

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.58		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		24.64		-6.40		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		16.77						14.36		11/1/07

		WOF III		NM8F74666302		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.64		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		4.31		0.22		-18.87		-8.62		-7.97		-4.97								-9.19		2/1/13

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								7.57		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		-2.94		-6.40		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37								-11.13		2/1/13

		Credit Cash Overlay		NM8GCRCASHOV		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.61		-3.77		7.16		-3.77		11.37														7.21		5/1/19

		Credit Oriented FI BM		NM8GXA020000						-0.66		-1.31		8.90		-1.31		21.62														5.22		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.05		-2.46		-1.75		-2.46		-10.25														1.99		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		NM8F68087912		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit BM		NM8GX6808792						-0.95		-1.82		9.50		-1.82		23.00														5.44		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM								0.31		-1.40		-6.69		-1.40		-16.86														-0.80		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		NM8F80637602		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		NM8G03000000		3,070,737,294.59		18.47		-0.77		-2.45		0.41		-2.45		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36								3.11		4/1/13

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM		NM8GXA300000						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		4.61		3.79		3.13								2.93		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								0.37		0.81		2.37		0.81		1.60		0.17		0.15		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM		NM8GXD000340						-1.21		-3.20		-1.93		-3.20		0.81		4.70		3.86		3.20								3.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM								0.44		0.75		2.34		0.75		1.60		0.09		0.08		0.16								0.10		4/1/13

		Domestic Core Fixed Income		NM8G31000000		1,932,806,751.43		11.63		-1.04		-3.73		-1.70		-3.73		2.52		4.94		4.04		3.36		3.93		4.99		6.04		6.91		6/1/85

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10		3.44		4.50		5.66		6.48		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.21		-0.36		0.43		-0.36		1.81		0.29		0.26		0.26		0.49		0.49		0.38		0.44		6/1/85

		BlackRock Core		NM8F71510302		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10		3.44		4.50				5.11		7/1/95

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.33		0.22		1.79		0.22		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		0.69		0.59				0.45		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		NM8F71510602		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37				-3.37																		7/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.25		3.37				3.37																		7/1/12

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817702		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Prudential		NM8F71510702		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10								2.80		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.22		-0.08		0.19		-0.08		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03								0.77		6/1/12

		Bonds Plus		NM8G03110000		558,050,857.83		3.36		-0.06		2.52		10.64		2.52		0.91														2.80		1/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71														3.09		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.19		5.89		12.77		5.89		0.20														-0.30		1/1/20

		AQR SPF		NM8F17954302		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13		0.76														1.03		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		-0.13		-0.43		-0.13		-49.74														-46.72		1/1/20

		Dorsal		NM8F43440102		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.85		5.14		10.42		5.14																10.35		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		NM8F17953702		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13		0.76														1.03		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		3.54		10.44		3.54		11.91														9.74		1/1/20

		Garda		NM8F43458402		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.41		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-1.89		1.58		8.65		1.58																8.65		7/1/20

		Glazer		NM8F43440202		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.77		26.50		58.03		26.50																57.96		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		NM8F91793902		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13				0.13																0.36		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.69		7.02				7.02																14.05		8/1/20

		Millenium		NM8F56237002		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13				0.13																0.26		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.04		5.40				5.40																9.04		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		NM8F43440402		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								0.66		3.77		8.24		3.77																8.17		6/1/20

		PARAMETRIC BNDS PLUS		NM8F17953402		41,823,226.30		0.25		-22.78		-52.44		-42.14		-52.44		0.71														37.89		1/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		NM8F39110502		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-4.96		-0.69		7.98		-0.69																7.91		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		NM8F39106102		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								1.87		6.91		-0.52		6.91																-0.59		6/1/20

		Parametric Bonds Plus		NM8F17953412		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Global Core Fixed Income		NM8G32000000		414,581,101.88		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59		3.46		3.26		2.91								4.01		5/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50		4.32		3.85		3.29								3.88		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09		-0.86		-0.59		-0.38								0.13		5/1/11

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		NM8F47186702		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50														4.16		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09														-0.14		5/1/19

		Manulife		NM8F71510502		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50		4.32		3.85		3.29								3.88		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								-2.55		2.47		0.90		2.47		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24								-0.87		5/1/11

		Cash		NM8G90000000		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F0000572C						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12		1.49		1.40		1.19		0.63		1.43		2.61		2.99		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-1.32		0.15		4.51		0.15		5.31		3.99		3.37		3.24		2.80		2.80		1.86		1.75		3/1/89

		Cash Dynamic Benchmark		NM8GXD000600						-1.31		0.03		4.33		0.03		5.13		5.21		4.47		4.13										3/1/89

		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark								-0.01		0.15		0.28		0.15		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30										3/1/89

		CASH ACCOUNT		NM8F56847002		59,142,884.48		0.36		0.00		0.17		0.37		0.17		0.41		1.78		1.71		1.49		2.05		3.52		3.98		4.30		3/1/89

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F0000572C						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12		1.49		1.40		1.19		0.63		1.43		2.61		2.99		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.01		0.15		0.27		0.15		0.29		0.28		0.31		0.30		1.42		2.09		1.37		1.31		3/1/89

		SUSPENSE ACCOUNT		NM8F56847102		1,196,972.88		0.01		-22.92		4.21		117.55		4.21		138.91		133.64		128.89		148.71		124.13						128.16		7/1/10

		Risk Reduction Cash Overlay		NM8GRRCASHOV		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM		NM8GXA300000						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		4.61		3.79		3.13								3.10		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								-0.41		-3.18		-4.96		-3.18		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89								2.14		9/1/14

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817712		226,079,431.45		1.36		-0.86		-3.73		-4.14		-3.73		-2.97		2.62		1.83		2.36								1.89		9/1/14

		Parametric Fixed Income BM		NM8GX5981772						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		6.01		4.50												9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM								0.28		-0.48		-2.18		-0.48		-3.78		-3.39		-2.67												9/1/14

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		NM8F80644102		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		NM8F80643902		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F00080228						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12														0.92		8/1/19

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.48		-1.31		-2.16		-1.31		0.81														-5.52		8/1/19

		Real Assets		NM8G04000000		3,470,080,707.85		20.88		1.32		4.71		11.89		4.71		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65								4.31		4/1/13

		Real Assets BM		NM8GXA040000						2.73		7.08		21.00		7.08		36.00		5.20		3.60		5.52								4.58		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.41		-2.37		-9.11		-2.37		-23.76		-1.42		-0.21		-0.87								-0.26		4/1/13

		Real Assets Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000500						1.71		5.25		12.75		5.25		11.45		3.18		3.19		4.58								3.57		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets Dynamic BM								-0.40		-0.53		-0.87		-0.53		0.79		0.61		0.19		0.07								0.75		4/1/13

		Liquid Real Estate		NM8G74000000		322,114,693.12		1.94		4.47		6.51		21.19		6.51		35.87		9.89		8.12		6.71		8.21						11.01		12/1/08

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						12.03		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.22		-0.79		-1.52		-0.79		1.11		2.73		2.66		2.13		0.67						-1.02		12/1/08

		Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM		NM8GXD000510						4.11		8.29		24.31		8.29		37.05		7.43		5.16		4.37										12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM								0.36		-1.78		-3.12		-1.78		-1.19		2.45		2.96		2.33										12/1/08

		U.S. REITS		NM8G04413000		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		48.98		14.69												11.33		1/1/18

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												4.65		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		14.23		7.53												6.68		1/1/18

		Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index		IX1F0001360C						4.64		10.00		25.25		10.00		36.66		7.55												4.44		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index								1.40		-4.16		4.64		-4.16		12.33		7.13												6.89		1/1/18

		Security Capital Alpha		NM8F32338102		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		Wilshire US REITS		IX1F00248537						4.83		8.81		21.87		8.81		34.74														34.74		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS								1.22		-2.97		8.02		-2.97		17.43														17.43		4/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														34.75		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		17.42														17.42		4/1/20

		Global Real Estate Securities		NM8G04410000		281,353,154.83		1.69		4.26		6.61		18.75		6.61		32.55		7.62		6.63		5.53								6.76		4/1/13

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.15		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.01		-0.70		-3.95		-0.70		-2.20		0.46		1.18		0.96								0.61		4/1/13

		S&P Global REIT Index		IX1F0006397C						3.53		6.45		23.26		6.45		37.39		7.07		5.49		4.66								5.93		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.73		0.15		-4.51		0.15		-4.83		0.56		1.14		0.87								0.83		4/1/13

		DFA REIT		NM8F70301802		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.40		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.09		-1.34		-3.31		-1.34		-0.68		0.87												1.27		5/1/17

		S&P Global REIT Index		IX1F0006397C						3.53		6.45		23.26		6.45		37.39		7.07												5.43		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.63		-0.49		-3.86		-0.49		-3.32		0.97												1.24		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		NM8F32337902		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														34.75		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.13		0.19		-1.72		0.19		-4.91														-4.91		4/1/20

		Illiquid Real Estate		NM8G04200000		944,563,541.47		5.68		1.06		5.65		6.55		5.65		-0.86		6.26		8.07		7.82		12.34						6.52		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.24		4.35		6.34		4.35		-2.05		1.35		2.49		1.60		2.46						0.74		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.19		-1.65		-16.16		-1.65		-35.61		-0.90		2.62		3.24		4.80						2.80		5/1/07

		Core Private Real Estate		NM8G04230000		446,007,630.64		2.68		1.20		1.65		0.64		1.65		-3.31		4.24		3.85										3.85		4/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.46		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.05		-5.66		-22.07		-5.66		-38.07		-2.92		-1.61										-1.61		4/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.58		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.11		0.35		0.43		0.35		-4.50		-0.67		-1.74										-1.74		4/1/17

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		NM8F64820802		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		NM8GXA084567						1.37		1.54		0.96		1.54		2.19														5.31		11/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA								-1.37		-1.61		-5.94		-1.61		-12.22														-4.57		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		NM8F64821502		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														4.69		8/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.07		5.55		0.07		-0.02														1.92		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		NM8F70275002		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.73		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.66		1.66		5.22		1.66		-0.74		4.66												1.85		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		NM8F41336202		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30																		11/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.90		-0.90		-2.96		-0.90																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		NM8F94367502		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.20		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-1.07		-4.13		-26.92		-4.13		-39.72		-7.87												-5.85		10/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.37		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.87		1.87		-4.42		1.87		-6.16		-5.63												-6.02		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		NM8F56278802		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																						1.30		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		2/1/21

		Value-Add Private Real Estate		NM8G04210000		68,587,629.34		0.41		0.00		1.49		13.01		1.49		-3.69		4.04		6.29		6.50		12.59						1.50		9/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						4.64		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.82		-9.70		-5.82		-38.45		-3.12		0.83		1.92		5.05						-3.14		9/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.63		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.19		12.80		0.19		-4.88		-0.87		0.71		0.28		2.71						-4.13		9/1/07

		BPG VIII		NM8F56840502		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.50		4.44		25.89		4.44		130.65																12/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.44		10.44		48.39		10.44		164.21																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		NM8F38042502		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.94		325.89		-7.94																		1/1/20

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.94		348.39		-1.94																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		NM8F69719102		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										4.20		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.24		-5.76		-5.24		-30.89		-0.51		-0.09										-1.79		10/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.92		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.76		16.74		0.76		2.68		1.73		-0.22										-3.51		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		NM8F56846902		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								7.11		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.35		-21.31		-5.35		-64.36		-17.34		-7.65		-4.18								-41.13		12/1/12

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.29		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.66		1.19		0.66		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82								-43.31		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		NM8F56846202		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																								3/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																								3/1/09

		Opportunistic Private Real Est		NM8G04220000		429,968,281.49		2.59		1.09		10.62		12.33		10.62		2.06		8.56		11.51		10.55		13.49						9.42		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.16		3.32		-10.38		3.32		-32.69		1.40		6.05		5.97		5.96						5.69		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.22		9.32		12.12		9.32		0.87		3.64		5.93		4.33		3.62						3.63		5/1/07

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		NM8F41327202		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														3.25		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-7.42		28.08		8.72		28.08		-89.40														-38.22		5/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														3.38		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-4.48		34.08		31.22		34.08		-55.83														-38.36		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		NM8F56840002		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.56		-29.34		-7.56		-41.32		-18.76		-6.12		-7.40		-0.33								10/1/08

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.56		-6.84		-1.56		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		-2.67								10/1/08

		BREP VII		NM8F56846602		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.97		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.12		-30.52		-7.12		-55.07		-10.04		-3.21		-1.32								2.15		9/1/12

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.33		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.12		-8.02		-1.12		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96								-0.21		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		NM8F56840202		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-3.60		-17.17		-3.60		-29.36		1.45		3.58		5.05		6.87						7.71		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		2.41		5.33		2.41		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		4.53						5.65		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		NM8F56846802		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								9.32		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-6.05		-29.16		-6.05		-54.46		-18.35		-13.68		-9.56								-3.24		10/1/11

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.44		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-0.05		-6.66		-0.05		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20								-3.37		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		NM8F41331602		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														2.89		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								6.46		3.40		-13.55		3.40		-26.88														-2.83		4/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														3.24		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								9.40		9.40		8.95		9.40		6.69														-3.19		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		NM8F15052202		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.38		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.48		4.42		-12.12		4.42		-24.16		2.28		-1.43										-6.09		1/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.77		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.43		10.43		10.38		10.43		9.40		4.53		-1.56										-6.48		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		NM8F56254002		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25																						4.25		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																						-4.25		3/1/21

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																						1.30		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		3/1/21

		HSREP V		NM8F59817502		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								4.44		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								2.17		-0.89		-15.29		-0.89		-26.98		2.64		6.16		6.52								3.11		4/1/15

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								7.63		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								5.11		5.11		7.21		5.11		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88								-0.07		4/1/15

		KSL IV		NM8F86008202		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								4.57		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								11.21		8.15		6.76		8.15		-34.51		3.18		4.59		-5.79								-5.79		4/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								6.21		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								14.15		14.15		29.26		14.15		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43								-7.43		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		NM8F56840402		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						12.01		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-16.07		-10.02		-16.07		-43.77		0.42		4.14		5.45		4.37						-15.78		6/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						6.45		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-10.07		12.48		-10.07		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		2.03						-10.22		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		NM8F63380402		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.75		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-25.00		9.47		2.31		9.47		-16.54		13.30		25.76										21.50		11/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										6.03		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-22.05		15.47		24.81		15.47		17.03		15.54		25.63										21.22		11/1/16

		SOF IX		NM8F56846402		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.47		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.97		-7.03		-30.42		-7.03		-49.60		-11.47		-7.03		-2.98								3.75		3/1/13

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.22		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.03		-1.03		-7.92		-1.03		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62								1.01		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		NM8F56846302		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						9.66		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								35.05		31.99		-5.85		31.99		-38.93		-10.82		-6.20		-6.44		-2.25						-3.81		10/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						8.91		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								37.99		37.99		16.65		37.99		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		-4.59						-3.06		10/1/09

		SOF X		NM8F59817402		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.23		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.41		-3.47		-24.38		-3.47		-40.51		-2.61		1.73		4.34								5.48		10/1/15

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								6.97		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								2.53		2.53		-1.88		2.53		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70								4.73		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		NM8F96251502		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.00		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								5.57		2.51		-20.19		2.51		-39.62		26.02												42.38		9/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.73		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								8.51		8.51		2.31		8.51		-6.05		28.26												41.64		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		NM8F59817602		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								5.69		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.31		-5.07		-7.31		-47.65		-0.38		4.48		6.28								2.41		8/1/14

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								8.34		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.30		17.43		-1.30		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64								-0.24		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		NM8F56840102		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						14.32		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-5.02		-8.08		-22.83		-8.08		-45.44		-9.52		-5.21		-5.79		-2.14						-29.33		4/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						6.36		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-2.08		-2.08		-0.33		-2.08		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		-4.48						-21.37		4/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets		NM8G84000000		1,317,854,294.83		7.93		1.71		5.50		17.15		5.50		30.73		3.39		-1.22		4.85		-2.60						-0.25		9/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets BM		NM8GXA840000						2.65		7.10		17.72		7.10		38.57		4.85		-0.13		5.00										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets BM								-0.94		-1.60		-0.57		-1.60		-7.84		-1.47		-1.09		-0.16										9/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM		NM8GXD000520						1.81		5.76		15.79		5.76		30.74		2.69		0.76		5.52										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-0.09		-0.25		1.36		-0.25		0.00		0.69		-1.97		-0.67										9/1/09

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		NM8GRACASHOV		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.56		5.13		20.73		5.13		36.26														6.41		5/1/19

		Real Assets BM		NM8GXA040000						2.73		7.08		21.00		7.08		36.00														4.00		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.17		-1.95		-0.27		-1.95		0.26														2.41		5/1/19

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		NM8F68087512		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Parametric Real Assets BM		NM8GX6808752						1.84		5.67		21.73		5.67		37.17														7.76		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Real Assets BM								0.13		0.23		-0.09		0.23		-1.54														0.35		5/1/19

		Liquid Infrastructure		NM8G84100000		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.91												7.05		1/1/18

		Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		IX1F00339427						7.45		5.52		11.77		5.52		25.01		7.99												5.63		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.92												1.41		1/1/18

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		NM8F96039002		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		IX1F00339427						7.45		5.52		11.77		5.52		25.01		7.99		6.68										7.01		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.90		1.06										0.22		9/1/16

		MLP		NM8G04310000		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Alerian MLP Index		IX1F0003323C						6.91		21.95		35.26		21.95		103.13		-2.98		-7.57		-1.30								-7.72		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Harvest MLP		NM8F17128802		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Alerian MLP Index		IX1F0003323C						6.91		21.95		35.26		21.95		103.13		-2.98		-7.57		-1.30								-7.72		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Inflation Linked Bonds		NM8G02330000		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		IX1F0000510C						-0.19		-1.47		3.16		-1.47		7.54		5.68												5.04		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index								0.43		-0.06		0.76		-0.06		1.92		0.38												0.22		11/1/17

		Commodities		NM8G04320000		221,598,547.32		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59														4/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20														4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79														4/1/13

		PIMCO Commodities		NM8F20067102		221,598,547.32		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												-0.31		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79												1.05		1/1/18

		Illiquid Real Assets		NM8G04100000		883,775,999.05		5.32		-0.11		1.97		7.02		1.97		-2.89		-0.10		2.15		3.88		5.54						-10.06		1/1/07

		Illiquid Real Assets BM		NM8GXA410000						0.73		6.67		23.59		6.67		32.47		2.41		2.17		4.82										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets BM								-0.84		-4.70		-16.57		-4.70		-35.36		-2.51		-0.01		-0.94										1/1/07

		Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM		NM8GXD000540						1.98		7.10		17.15		7.10		-6.99		0.21		3.40		5.03										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-2.09		-5.13		-10.13		-5.13		4.10		-0.31		-1.25		-1.15										1/1/07

		Agriculture Composite		NM8G82000000		143,331,155.64		0.86		-0.30		-2.19		-2.81		-2.19		-6.87		-1.07		1.33		0.42								0.39		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.85		-9.11		-31.32		-9.11		-41.91		-0.87		0.57		-1.88								2.96		7/1/15

		Agriculture Composite Dyn BM		NM8GXD000530						2.40		7.43		24.70		7.43		2.26		3.24		6.23												7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Agriculture Composite Dyn BM								-2.70		-9.62		-27.50		-9.62		-9.13		-4.31		-4.90												7/1/15

		Farmland Composite		NM8G04112000		95,721,302.64		0.58		-1.42		-3.46		-8.37		-3.46		-9.50		-7.33		-7.16										-6.88		9/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76										1.40		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.73		-10.38		-36.88		-10.38		-44.53		-7.13		-7.93										-8.29		9/1/16

		NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		IX1F0006520C						1.59		1.59		3.19		1.59		3.08		4.87		5.20										5.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-3.01		-5.05		-11.56		-5.05		-12.58		-12.20		-12.36										-12.66		9/1/16

		ACM II		NM8F96038802		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76										1.40		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-2.35		-11.42		-37.40		-11.42		-45.04		-7.31		-8.06										-8.40		9/1/16

		NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		IX1F0006520C						1.59		1.59		3.19		1.59		3.08		4.87		5.20										5.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-6.09		-6.09		-12.08		-6.09		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49										-12.78		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		NM8F32336802		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92				6.92																17.82		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-10.51				-10.51																-33.10		10/1/20

		NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		IX1G00368977						1.59		1.59				1.59																2.57		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^								-1.59		-5.18				-5.18																-17.85		10/1/20

		Agribusiness		NM8G04111000		47,609,853.00		0.29		2.09		0.42		2.27		0.42		-3.59		3.26		6.17		4.02								3.51		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								4.24		-6.50		-26.24		-6.50		-38.63		3.46		5.41		1.71								6.08		7/1/15

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74		7.99		8.87								6.24		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-2.05		-19.26		-46.69		-19.26		-12.93		-1.48		-1.82		-4.86								-2.73		7/1/15

		P&P IV		NM8F59817302		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								5.25		-3.82		-21.04		-3.82		-28.29		11.03		13.69		8.16								11.64		7/1/15

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74		7.99		8.87								6.24		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-1.04		-16.59		-41.49		-16.59		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60								2.83		7/1/15

		Tillridge		NM8F35681702		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.87		-38.17		-11.87		-61.57		-16.50														2/1/17

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-4.14		-24.64		-58.62		-24.64		-35.88		-21.44														2/1/17

		Infrastructure Composite		NM8G83000000		493,448,261.85		2.97		0.05		3.01		9.14		3.01		10.25		10.54		11.30		10.44								1.52		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.17		-4.49		-9.34		-4.49		16.42		6.31		4.07		2.00								-5.18		11/1/13

		Infrastructure Core		NM8G04121000		373,657,212.73		2.25		0.43		3.39		7.26		3.39		5.54		9.61		10.72		10.18								1.43		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.55		-4.11		-11.22		-4.11		11.71		5.38		3.49		1.74								-5.27		11/1/13

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		NM8F69719002		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								4.21		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-2.86		-11.25		-14.93		-11.25		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34								6.21		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		NM8F47178302		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17														6.38		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.04		-4.26		-4.49		-4.26		18.78														-15.58		1/1/19

		BIF II		NM8F59816902		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-0.10		-6.15		-0.10		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05								-5.20		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		NM8F45588802		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23										8.65		6/1/16

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-1.54		-6.73		-1.54		13.02		5.08		2.88										1.76		6/1/16

		IFM		NM8F74668002		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								4.56		5/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.35		-4.44		-12.93		-4.44		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42								6.37		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		NM8F32336902		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50																18.48		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.70		-2.91		-13.32		-2.91																-13.32		7/1/20

		Infrastructure Value-Add		NM8G04122000		119,791,049.12		0.72		-1.13		1.83		14.96		1.83		23.66		12.82		13.19		10.22								8.17		12/1/14

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								3.76		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.01		-5.67		-3.52		-5.67		29.83		8.58		5.96		1.77								4.41		12/1/14

		ANTIN III		NM8F35682002		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23										6.44		2/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.68		-10.08		-6.36		-10.08		18.55		3.58		-28.40										-27.06		2/1/17

		KKR II		NM8F59817102		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								3.76		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		4.99		5.35		4.99		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83								9.08		12/1/14

		MINA III		NM8F99272202		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24												4.85		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-18.68		-45.51		-18.68		-24.43		-75.72												-81.72		10/1/17

		Natural Resources Energy Compo		NM8G81000000		246,996,581.56		1.49		-0.32		1.94		7.07		1.94		-20.35		-12.46		-8.77		-4.13		0.97						-0.28		2/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.94		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.83		-4.98		-21.43		-4.98		-55.38		-12.26		-9.53		-6.43		7.25						3.66		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.89		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.22		-3.96		-3.81		-3.96		-6.74		-5.57		-5.28		-4.29		0.43						-4.17		2/1/07

		Upstream		NM8G04131000		137,341,749.73		0.83		-1.24		1.94		7.74		1.94		-25.91		-15.93		-12.35		-6.97		-0.60						-13.75		1/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.90		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.91		-4.98		-20.77		-4.98		-60.95		-15.73		-13.11		-9.28		5.68						-9.85		1/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-7.14		-3.96		-3.15		-3.96		-12.30		-9.04		-8.86		-7.13		-1.14						-17.61		1/1/07

		BEP Legacy A LP		NM8F32517902		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04														-1.60		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-28.51		-6.92		-32.63														12.78		6/1/18

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61														-7.28		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-10.88		-5.90		16.02														18.46		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		NM8F74667902		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.33		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-23.65		-6.92		-83.46		-25.30		-20.23		-10.50								-8.13		1/1/13

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.29		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-6.02		-5.90		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36								-12.17		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		NM8F74667202		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.28		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-19.30		-6.92		-86.51		-19.09		-23.38		-20.61		-4.31						-3.43		9/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.72		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-1.68		-5.90		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		-11.13						-10.43		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		NM8F74667702		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.75		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-12.57		-6.92		-60.86		-24.40		-20.45		-13.34		-0.94						-0.81		11/1/10

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.09		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		5.06		-5.90		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		-7.76						-7.65		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		NM8F98655302		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												1.06		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.74		-33.36		-4.74		-63.88		-21.02												-27.02		8/1/17

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89												-4.36		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.72		-15.74		-3.72		-15.24		-14.33												-21.61		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		NM8F74667602		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.13		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-20.74		-29.80		-74.80		-29.80		-95.78		-36.25		-30.51		-29.08		-11.68						-14.18		11/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.52		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-28.78		-28.78		-57.17		-28.78		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		-18.50						-17.82		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		NM8F74667402		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-7.16		-15.29		-7.16		-30.29		-4.16		-12.99		-15.44		4.88								7/1/09

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-6.14		2.34		-6.14		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		-1.94								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		NM8F56839402		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.73		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-5.82		-14.89		-27.25		-14.89		-78.67		-24.28		-20.05		-9.92								-6.21		1/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-2.57		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-13.87		-13.87		-9.62		-13.87		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77								-8.36		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		NM8F74667502		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.91		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		55.40		33.36		55.40		0.91		64.29		47.60		35.41		26.94						17.58		12/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.36		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		56.42		50.98		56.42		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		20.13						10.30		12/1/07

		NGP XI		NM8F59817202		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.36		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.14		-26.06		-4.14		-56.90		-9.57		-2.34		0.24								0.27		11/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-4.88		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.12		-8.43		-3.12		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39								0.80		11/1/14

		NGP XII		NM8F52807602		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												0.58		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-0.44		-10.00		-0.44		-39.85		-0.55												-2.54		12/1/17

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89												-4.63		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		0.58		7.62		0.58		8.80		6.14												2.67		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		NM8F74666802		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.90		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-33.32		-6.92		-50.30		-34.69		-28.77		-26.41		-2.08						-13.96		1/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-15.70		-5.90		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		-8.90						-21.73		1/1/07

		Quantum V		NM8F74666902		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		7.14		-6.92		-67.99		-26.19		-17.11		-10.59		5.09						-3.39		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		24.77		-5.90		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		-1.72						-8.85		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		NM8F74667302		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.46		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		6.25		26.95		6.25		-63.45		-18.23		-13.80		-12.53		0.29						1.40		3/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.28		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		7.27		44.57		7.27		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		-6.52						-7.35		3/1/08

		Midstream		NM8G04132000		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-6.03		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-3.49		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		EnCap III		NM8F59817002		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-6.03		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-3.49		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Downstream		NM8G04133000		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								2.65		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.46		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Carlyle Power Partners II		NM8F15284202		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								2.65		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.46		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Diverse		NM8G04134000		29,924,988.70		0.18		-0.74		-3.22		-3.63		-3.22		-31.28		-21.26		-14.77		-8.75		-3.61						-4.59		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.41		-10.14		-32.14		-10.14		-66.32		-21.06		-15.53		-11.05		2.67						0.35		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.64		-9.12		-14.51		-9.12		-17.67		-14.37		-11.29		-8.91		-4.15						-5.11		10/1/08

		DCPF VI LP		NM8F56839702		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.10		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.02		-9.04		-29.10		-9.04		-49.20		-8.19		-6.70		-3.58								2.67		5/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-0.82		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-8.02		-8.02		-11.48		-8.02		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44								-1.61		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		NM8F56839502		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.52		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.63		-7.44		-36.12		-7.44		-57.08		0.22		-1.56		4.67								9.93		12/1/13

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-2.28		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.42		-6.42		-18.49		-6.42		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82								7.69		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		NM8F74667102		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-21.56		-41.04		-21.56		-62.12		-23.95		-13.76		-12.34		-2.88						-4.07		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-20.54		-23.42		-20.54		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		-9.70						-9.53		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		NM8F56839302		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.51		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-1.94		-21.96		-1.94		-66.14		-27.94		-22.08		-17.75								-1.71		11/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.06		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-0.92		-4.34		-0.92		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60								-6.17		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		NM8F56839602		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.87		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-15.69		-42.85		-15.69		-72.70		-26.23		-19.04		-12.21								-0.45		1/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								0.16		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-14.67		-25.23		-14.67		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07								-5.49		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		NM8F56839802		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.10		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.44		-32.48		-11.44		-81.86		-32.29		-23.43		-19.69								-3.68		5/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-0.82		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-10.42		-14.86		-10.42		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54								-7.97		5/1/12

		Renewable		NM8G04135000		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.56		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						1.65		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Riverstone II		NM8F74667002		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.56		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						1.65		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Market Neutral Hedge Fund		NM8G04500000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		-0.01		-0.74		-0.05								1.23		4/1/13

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45								3.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.71		-4.35		-3.50								-1.78		4/1/13

		HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index		IX1F00105387						0.98		1.70		4.34		1.70		5.22		0.70		1.62		1.89								2.70		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.51		-1.34		-3.12		-1.34		-14.77		-0.72		-2.36		-1.94								-1.47		4/1/13

		Multi Strategy Composite		NM8G57000000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		0.25		-0.20		0.53		1.80						1.55		12/1/06

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.45		-3.81		-2.92		-1.08						-1.78		12/1/06

		HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index		IX1F00105387						0.98		1.70		4.34		1.70		5.22		0.70		1.62		1.89		2.28						1.99		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.51		-1.34		-3.12		-1.34		-14.77		-0.46		-1.82		-1.36		-0.47						-0.44		12/1/06

		Angelo Gordon		NM8F71511502		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.01		1/1/08

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								2.05		2.04		3.84		2.04		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		1.07						1.32		1/1/08

		Farallon		NM8F67257002		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.06		-2.71		-4.45		-2.71		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		1.03						0.01		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		NM8F71511302		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.26		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.59		73.96		-47.82		73.96		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		-20.25						-14.29		3/1/07

		Stark		NM8F67256902		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.11		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-3.08		-3.46		-4.99		-3.46		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		-3.00						-3.85		9/1/07

		Multi-Risk Allocation		NM8G05000000		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		IX1F00384557						1.08		-1.46		18.88		-1.46		28.39														8.64		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		NM8F68080602		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		IX1F00384557						1.08		-1.46		18.88		-1.46		28.39														8.64		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19





Excess Returns - RAW DATA

		Structure
		Account/Security Id
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		NM8G10000000		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Benchmark								0.13		0.21		-0.46		0.21		-8.77		-0.40		0.14		-0.15		-0.04		0.01						6/1/85

		Excess Return VS TOTAL FUND REF INDEX								0.55		0.69		-0.42		0.69		-9.53		-2.24		-1.70		-1.16		0.00								6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Dynamic BM								-0.92		-0.25		-0.22		-0.25		-0.77		0.14		0.09		0.03										6/1/85

		Global Equity		NM8G01000000		5,942,945,536.66		35.75		3.59		4.24		26.72		4.24		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87								10.41		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								0.59		-0.23		-1.06		-0.23		-9.23		-0.33		0.14		0.24								-0.60		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity Dynamic BM								-1.81		-0.96		-3.46		-0.96		-3.68		-0.59		-0.38		-0.30								-0.14		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock		NM8G20000000		3,126,526,466.50		18.81		1.75		3.51		28.65		3.51		54.06		10.51		11.99		12.87		9.11						8.50		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Public Equity Benchmark								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.37		-1.17								10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.34		-0.04						0.06		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Global Public Stock Dynamic BM								0.34		-1.53		-4.97		-1.53		-6.43		-1.05		-0.61		-0.37										10/1/04

		Global Public Stock - Active		NM8G01230000		1,739,159,195.35		10.46		0.87		2.45		30.19		2.45		56.67		10.50		12.06		12.70								10.00		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.72		-2.68		-1.31		-2.68		-0.91		-1.40		-0.62		-0.51								-0.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM								0.43		-2.57		-5.94		-2.57		-7.41		0.55		0.37		-0.01								0.13		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock - Passive		NM8G01240000		1,328,399,447.86		7.99		2.66		5.27		31.33		5.27		57.38		12.23		13.00		13.45								10.48		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.07		0.13		-0.17		0.13		-0.20		0.33		0.32		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM								0.07		0.14		-0.17		0.14		-0.19		0.34		0.30		0.25								0.14		4/1/13

		Blackrock Equity Transition		NM8F96457002		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.98		1.08		-18.68		1.08		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55										-6.98		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		NM8F17129802		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net								-4.56		-8.10		-26.94		-8.10		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		-3.51						-3.42		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.78		-9.47		-28.54		-9.47		-52.30		-13.19		-12.63		-10.66		-7.55						-7.50		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		NM8F96499502		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		0.16		-0.08		0.16		-0.13		0.28		0.27										0.30		10/1/16

		Equity Cash Overlay		NM8GEQCASHOV		58,967,823.29		0.35		4.58		2.69		-17.09		2.69		-10.78		-12.30		0.36										14.58		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								1.59		-1.78		-44.87		-1.78		-61.29		-23.67		-11.74										1.71		7/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		NM8F90910612		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM								0.28		-0.74		-0.79		-0.74		-0.08		1.40		0.86										0.83		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		NM8F80630502		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		Active U.S. Equity		NM8G21100000		595,354,354.61		3.58		0.10		3.22		33.49		3.22		65.39		15.05		15.04		15.88		11.98						10.69		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.49		-1.92		1.99		-1.92		7.82		3.15		2.36		2.67		2.83						2.26		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM								0.86		-5.12		-15.62		-5.12		-25.63		-3.53		-2.23		-2.18										10/1/04

		DFA		NM8F17128602		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index								-5.23		-12.55		-11.20		-12.55		-42.47																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		3.49		23.02		3.49		-2.99																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		NM8F41335802		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index								1.70		-6.70		-22.89		-6.70		-36.65														4.19		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.11		0.86		0.97		0.86		0.61														3.55		9/1/18

		Portable Alpha		NM8F17128302		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		5.37		5.42		4.12						3.89		10/1/07

		TimesSquare		NM8F17128002		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index								-0.19		-3.09		-5.23		-3.09		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		-0.29						1.08		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-6.12		-5.74		4.38		-5.74		22.94		6.92		6.09		4.97		4.77						5.14		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		NM8G18000000		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%								-4.37		-5.73		-24.93		-5.73		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		-3.49						-4.49		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.58		-4.44		-25.87		-4.44		-58.33		-5.94		-5.94		-3.68		2.28						0.09		10/1/07

		Active Non-US Developed Equity		NM8G22100000		796,697,361.36		4.79		3.35		3.44		26.16		3.44		48.18		6.78		9.99		9.89		7.47						4.08		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.75		-1.70		-5.34		-1.70		-9.40		-5.12		-2.69		-3.32		-1.68						-2.12		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic								1.07		-0.39		-2.05		-0.39		-1.15		0.84		1.29		0.41										12/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		NM8F26658602		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								1.78		2.96		4.19		2.96		8.75														2.28		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.48		1.30		-1.47		1.30		-4.27														-4.24		5/1/18

		KBI		NM8F17129702		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index								-6.37		-11.90		-26.92		-11.90		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		0.60						0.73		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.59		-9.59		-28.82		-9.59		-52.60		-10.04		-8.39		-7.12		-4.90						-4.91		4/1/10

		MFS		NM8F17129602		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								0.21		-5.62		-9.09		-5.62		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		4.53						4.25		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.09		-7.27		-14.75		-7.27		-23.33		-2.31		-0.96		-3.01		0.90						0.51		4/1/10

		Principal		NM8F17129402		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index								0.94		0.46		-3.69		0.46		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		1.73						0.64		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.53		0.20		0.56		0.20		1.34		-7.62		-3.11		-3.19		-0.28						-0.42		12/1/07

		Schroder		NM8F17129902		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index								-5.00		-9.31		-34.88		-9.31		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18								-3.64		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.40		-9.94		-31.26		-9.94		-55.51		-17.19		-10.89		-9.89								-4.37		5/1/12

		Active Emerging Market Equity		NM8G22300000		347,107,479.38		2.09		-3.17		-0.96		34.35		-0.96		63.32		9.86		11.60		12.54		5.04						6.14		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.66		-3.24		0.21		-3.24		4.93		3.38		0.78		0.47		1.39						-0.23		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-6.09		2.85		-6.09		5.74		-2.04		-1.08		-0.67		-4.11						-1.22		7/1/06

		AXIOM INVESTORS		NM8F47178002		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.67		-3.24		0.43		-3.24		5.42														6.11		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.77		-6.09		3.06		-6.09		6.23														2.14		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		NM8F17129502		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								0.37		-3.76		-32.04		-3.76		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		-1.22						-0.42		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-3.73		-6.61		-29.41		-6.61		-54.41		-11.00		-7.82		-6.25		-6.72						-3.95		11/1/07

		Global Low Volatility Equity		NM8G01100000		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		NM8F96499202		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Hedged Equity		NM8G01300000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-0.57		2.80		4.14								3.47		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity BM								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.03		-4.96								-2.69		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.73		-4.16								-4.75		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity Dynamic BM								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-10.19		-6.14		-6.19								-3.25		4/1/13

		Equity Long Short Composite		NM8G54000000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-4.66		-2.38		0.46						1.47		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-13.19		-10.67		-8.61						-5.41		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-14.44		-13.06		-5.29						-3.44		2/1/07

		TPG Axon		NM8F67287202		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-15.70		-12.68		-18.33						-14.81		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		-15.01						-12.60		12/1/07

		Private Equity		NM8G01400000		1,633,143,708.84		9.82		4.72		12.39		38.75		12.39		29.48		19.13		18.72		17.05		15.72						7.63		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity BM								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		5.35		4.52		2.55										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		7.23		6.04		3.84		6.57						0.85		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity Dynamic BM								-10.49		-2.82		-3.51		-2.82		-3.21		-2.32		-1.76		-0.91										12/1/06

		Buyout Composite		NM8G61000000		1,243,075,908.30		7.48		1.31		8.66		31.37		8.66		21.67		16.36		17.71		16.70		14.54						7.60		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-10.90		-3.55		-7.42		-3.55		-6.18		-2.98		-1.78		-1.33		-1.66						-6.34		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.29		3.53		-0.13		3.53		-35.91		4.46		5.04		3.49		5.39						0.97		2/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		NM8F98653602		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.55		-4.55		-31.29		-4.55		-22.16														-5.01		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.07		2.53		-24.00		2.53		-51.89														2.14		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		NM8F98654002		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.14		-4.14		-21.37		-4.14		-20.58														-6.86		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.48		2.94		-14.07		2.94		-50.31														0.29		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		NM8F73310602		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-7.78		-7.78		-34.42		-7.78		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		-2.27						-3.25		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.83		-0.71		-27.13		-0.71		-65.59		-6.99		-0.48		-1.43		4.78						3.46		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		NM8F59816202		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.60		2.60		11.13		2.60		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74								-19.30		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.22		9.68		18.43		9.68		-13.93		5.10		5.28		5.57								-11.48		11/1/13

		CCP IX		NM8F73312002		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-8.09		-23.53		-8.09		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		-14.09						-14.55		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-1.02		-16.24		-1.02		-49.62		-25.83		-20.06		-22.98		-7.04						-11.81		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		NM8F65411402		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.74		-4.74		-31.02		-4.74		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74								-12.95		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.88		2.34		-23.72		2.34		-54.39		-3.79		-5.50		-7.92								-9.41		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		NM8F45579802		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-4.96		-17.28		-4.96		-12.18		-2.89		4.44										-1.66		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		2.11		-9.98		2.11		-41.91		4.56		11.25										4.00		1/1/17

		CVC V		NM8F73311902		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-3.02		27.66		-3.02		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		18.18								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		4.06		34.95		4.06		8.56		44.40		48.29		48.17		25.23								7/1/08

		CVC VII		NM8F98653802		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		0.03		-5.18		0.03		-1.76														14.13		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		7.11		2.11		7.11		-31.50														23.41		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		NM8F25415202		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-31.98		-12.21																-31.98		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-24.69		-5.14																-24.69		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		NM8F15060402		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-9.53		-9.53		4.57		-9.53		-3.21		-5.86														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		-2.46		11.87		-2.46		-32.95		1.58														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		NM8F73312202		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.07		16.83		7.58		16.83		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57								-8.26		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.69		23.90		14.87		23.90		-36.93		0.29		7.59		5.39								-0.71		5/1/11

		GTCR X		NM8F74665902		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		11.33		93.78		11.33		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98								12.10		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		18.40		101.08		18.40		95.94		32.78		26.18		24.80								18.75		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		NM8F59816402		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		82.44		333.48		82.44		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93								29.93		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		89.52		340.78		89.52		264.73		92.97		68.39		52.75								37.63		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		NM8F91797302		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21				-12.21																-25.65		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14				-5.14																-21.64		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		NM8F92751302		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-112.05																						-112.05		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-102.43																						-105.16		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		NM8F92751402		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		NM8F26660602		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-17.34		-12.21		-15.45														11.40		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-10.05		-5.14		-45.18														19.44		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		NM8F67288102		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-9.95		-9.95		36.59		-9.95		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		5.67						3.78		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.33		-2.88		43.88		-2.88		-26.09		-10.34		-4.91		-4.60		12.72						10.99		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		NM8F74666202		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-6.03		-6.03		11.79		-6.03		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26								6.48		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								3.59		1.04		19.08		1.04		-29.95		15.90		24.54		20.09								13.01		8/1/11

		KELSO X		NM8F41336902		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		9.32		3.81		9.32		-5.45														-7.33		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		16.40		11.10		16.40		-35.19														-3.01		3/1/19

		KIA IX		NM8F59816502		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		2.60		-2.56		2.60		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22								2.02		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.68		4.74		9.68		-33.65		3.28		4.44		5.04								5.66		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		NM8F73311002		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		2.82		-2.13		2.82		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		-9.87						-10.73		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.89		5.17		9.89		-35.81		-8.94		-9.23		-10.85		-2.82						-3.86		11/1/07

		KRG IV		NM8F73310802		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-5.34		-5.34		9.83		-5.34		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		200.51						107.40		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.28		1.73		17.12		1.73		130.85		97.77		1,205.39		781.10		207.56						113.23		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		NM8F74666602		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.12		1.12		-11.90		1.12		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46								4.11		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.73		8.19		-4.60		8.19		-22.81		32.60		28.64		21.29								10.54		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		NM8F73311302		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.24		-12.24		-39.66		-12.24		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		4.65								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.62		-5.17		-32.37		-5.17		-58.87		54.16		37.98		27.37		11.70								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		NM8F73310902		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.15		-0.99		-6.15		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		15.63						9.36		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.93		6.31		0.93		-44.04		19.02		14.90		13.96		22.68						15.34		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		NM8F80522002		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		NM8F73311802		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								19.02		17.98		29.27		17.98		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		-10.13						-10.20		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								28.64		25.05		36.56		25.05		-42.05		-9.76		-4.94		-6.40		-3.08						-4.77		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		NM8F25414102		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		14.99				14.99																1.55		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		22.07				22.07																16.84		12/1/20

		Onex III		NM8F73311202		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.73		0.73		2.96		0.73		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		-7.36								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.35		7.81		10.26		7.81		-74.58		-25.73		-13.78		-11.03		-0.31								12/1/08

		Onex IV		NM8F59816602		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-2.46		-2.46		11.48		-2.46		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32								-21.36		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.16		4.62		18.78		4.62		-29.82		3.37		-0.55		-2.50								-14.79		11/1/14

		ONEX V		NM8F99272802		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.41		2.41		-9.51		2.41		-32.87														-38.57		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.03		9.49		-2.22		9.49		-62.61														-34.27		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		NM8F26659602		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								5.01		5.01		-9.23		5.01		-23.75														-68.35		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.62		12.08		-1.93		12.08		-53.48														-69.97		1/1/19

		PEP VI		NM8F73310402		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-0.57		-0.57		33.03		-0.57		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		-8.74						-9.48		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.05		6.51		40.32		6.51		-4.11		-7.57		-8.06		-8.90		-1.69						-2.16		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		NM8F98653402		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		19.75		-12.21		8.01		4.27												0.04		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		27.05		-5.14		-21.73		11.72												8.32		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		NM8F13619102		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-111.74		-12.21		-100.79														-100.79		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-104.45		-5.14		-130.52														-130.52		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		NM8F59208902		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-33.42		-12.21		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98										-14.48		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-26.12		-5.14		-58.44		-6.00		-8.16										-9.22		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		NM8F35689002		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-20.12		-12.21		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53										-22.53		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-12.83		-5.14		-30.85		-2.33		-15.72										-15.72		4/1/17

		Resolute II		NM8F67288002		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-2.10		-2.10		-24.34		-2.10		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		-8.26						-10.05		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.52		4.98		-17.05		4.98		-52.72		-10.56		-8.70		-11.13		-1.21						-2.74		2/1/07

		Resolute III		NM8F59816702		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.24		0.24		4.88		0.24		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07								3.24		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.85		7.31		12.17		7.31		-20.46		13.21		12.32		10.90								10.46		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		NM8F79124202		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.04		-47.98		-6.04		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01								-14.65		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.60		1.03		-40.69		1.03		-73.01		-6.53		-4.83		-10.19								-9.73		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		NM8F73310702		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.42		-29.33		-6.42		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		-20.51						-17.18		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.65		-22.04		0.65		-72.27		-34.54		-32.01		-29.22		-13.46						-10.25		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		NM8F26645002		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.93		-3.93		9.21		-3.93		21.41														30.83		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.69		3.15		16.51		3.15		-8.32														37.87		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		NM8F73310302		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-9.04		-23.10		-9.04		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		-7.28						-8.22		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-1.96		-15.80		-1.96		-50.24		-8.03		-2.12		-1.46		-0.23						-2.66		8/1/08

		TPG VI		NM8F73311702		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.22		-38.83		-12.22		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		-9.07						-21.80		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.15		-31.54		-5.15		-72.71		-17.23		-14.01		-13.10		-2.02						-16.29		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		NM8F41336802		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-7.25		-30.49		-7.25		-20.28														-29.09		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-0.18		-23.19		-0.18		-50.01														-23.22		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		NM8F14988702		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-2.33		-11.40		-2.33		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28								-12.03		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		4.75		-4.10		4.75		-35.86		5.63		3.06		-5.45								-7.11		1/1/16

		Venture Capital Composite		NM8G62000000		389,212,865.54		2.34		17.33		26.16		66.94		26.16		59.89		29.07		23.39		19.91		19.55						11.88		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.74		21.02		35.44		21.02		2.31		17.17		10.71		6.70		10.40						5.72		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-9.21		-0.38		11.53		-0.38		8.89		0.34		-0.83		0.88		1.71						-1.68		7/1/07

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		NM8F85632102		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-2.05		-20.30		-2.05		-49.48		8.75		4.16										-2.70		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-23.45		-44.21		-23.45		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39										-11.25		8/1/16

		DFJ X		NM8F67287702		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.69		-3.23		-24.77		-3.23		-51.22		-13.77		-14.93		-16.33		-4.91						-8.55		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-24.63		-24.63		-48.68		-24.63		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		-13.59						-15.17		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		NM8F73312102		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								21.74		19.19		1.60		19.19		-28.94		0.66		-3.89		-7.63		1.82						0.34		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-2.21		-2.21		-22.31		-2.21		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		-6.86						-7.82		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		NM8F74666402		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.97		3.43		-10.71		3.43		-47.39		-7.40		-10.73		-13.03								0.82		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-17.97		-17.97		-34.62		-17.97		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85								-8.42		2/1/13

		JMI VI		NM8F73311102		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.64		-23.83		-5.64		-44.07		127.60		74.91		55.43		34.54						23.20		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-27.05		-47.74		-27.05		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		25.85						15.80		7/1/07

		JMI VII		NM8F74666002		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								99,997.41		203,177.24		288,657.84		203,177.24		261,569.60		1,617.08		799.37		485.29		145.87						141.82		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								99,973.46		203,155.84		288,633.94		203,155.84		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		137.19						132.68		2/1/11

		NEA 13		NM8F73311502		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.94		74.83		155.65		74.83		149.11		39.46		19.78		16.40		15.37						7.11		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.89		53.42		131.75		53.42		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		6.69						2.88		5/1/09

		NEA 14		NM8F74666502		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		17.55		4.96		17.55		-35.02		10.37		7.06		4.88								3.45		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-3.85		-18.94		-3.85		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94								-3.42		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		NM8F85632202		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								38.91		36.37		106.22		36.37		75.58		34.84		19.04										11.79		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								14.96		14.96		82.31		14.96		82.17		18.01		7.49										2.76		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		NM8F73311602		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								22.23		19.69		69.89		19.69		50.95		30.99		30.74		29.75		24.82						14.61		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-1.72		-1.72		45.98		-1.72		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		16.14						9.85		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		NM8F41331102		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								3.81		3.81		37.25		3.81		37.63														-17.86		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								27.76		25.21		61.15		25.21		31.05														-1.16		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		NM8F34809302		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		13.00		5.83		13.00		-30.88		24.82		21.23										8.36		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-8.40		-18.08		-8.40		-24.29		7.99		9.68										2.07		5/1/16

		Secondaries Composite		NM8G64000000		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-17.90		-66.74		-17.90		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		-20.55						-17.36		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Coller V		NM8F67287902		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-17.90		-66.74		-17.90		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		-20.55						-17.36		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		NM8G02000000		2,518,611,216.95		15.15		0.22		2.57		15.98		2.57		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09								4.98		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.87		3.88		7.08		3.88		-9.82		0.66		0.35		-0.48								-0.04		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM								-1.84		0.40		4.32		0.40		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19								-0.44		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit		NM8G02300000		478,452,048.59		2.88		-0.56		-2.23		9.33		-2.23		8.64		3.36		3.90		5.17								3.04		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.24		-2.01		-1.05		-2.01		-14.80		-2.06		-1.29		-1.92								-2.59		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								-0.05		-1.38		-0.22		-1.38		-9.45		-1.02		-0.96		-1.15								-2.62		4/1/13

		High Yield		NM8G02310000		205,108,013.59		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.08		6.40		5.76		6.58								2.22		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.64		0.98		0.57		-0.51								-3.41		4/1/13

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		NM8F69218402		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								6.81		106.90				106.90																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		NM8F41337502		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.63														0.69		10/1/18

		Alternative Liquid Credit		NM8G02340000		763,641,974.81		4.59		2.23		7.15		24.83		7.15																31.34		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.54		7.37		14.46		7.37																13.09		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								0.86		2.40		10.69		2.40																8.72		5/1/20

		Leveraged Loans/Struct. Credit		NM8G02320000		381,171,001.31		2.29		2.13		7.17		23.81		7.17		8.20		3.04		3.87		5.61								4.95		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.45		7.38		13.43		7.38		-15.24		-2.38		-1.32		-1.49								-0.68		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM								1.57		4.14		12.36		4.14		-1.37		-0.77		-0.49		0.12								-0.64		4/1/13

		Ellington HF		NM8F15069402		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.73		4.86		10.34		4.86		-19.17		-1.31		-0.80										-1.42		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								-0.17		1.49		9.43		1.49		-1.51		-0.12		0.16										-0.32		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		NM8F30021702		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								4.50		10.45		17.19		10.45		-10.68		-3.62		-1.93		-1.04								-2.37		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								3.60		7.08		16.28		7.08		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20								-0.59		11/1/15

		Hedged Credit 2		NM8GHEDGCR10		382,679,241.26		2.30		1.72		7.21		17.94		7.21		4.96		3.83		4.70		5.62								4.19		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.04		7.43		7.57		7.43		-18.48		-1.59		-0.49		-1.48								-1.85		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.40		0.83		0.41		0.83		-5.19		-1.30		-0.39		-1.10								-0.43		7/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		NM8F17954402		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.29		7.80		-0.06		7.80																1.17		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-1.15		1.20		-7.21		1.20																-6.41		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		NM8F71511402		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.84		7.96		14.83		7.96		-18.13		-2.95		-0.67		-0.42		-0.53						-1.40		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.40		1.35		7.68		1.35		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		1.18								12/1/07

		King Street		NM8F71510802		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.22		-0.02		-2.44		-0.02		-19.12		1.14		1.86		-0.63		-1.02						-0.58		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-2.22		-6.62		-9.59		-6.62		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		0.69								6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		NM8F17954702		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.92		6.26				6.26																15.04		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.52		-0.34				-0.34																7.12		8/1/20

		Silver Point		NM8F71511002		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.59		10.38		16.41		10.38		-4.87		1.48		2.08		1.58		1.64						-0.29		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.15		3.78		9.26		3.78		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		3.34								2/1/07

		Credit Beta Overlay		NM8G02350000		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Emerging Markets Debt Composit		NM8G41000000		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		NM8F69218302		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		Illiquid Credit		NM8G02200000		898,564,891.76		5.41		-0.08		4.46		17.36		4.46		2.57		4.79		6.53		6.77		8.01						7.17		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit BM								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.02		0.52		-1.03										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.63		1.34		-0.33		1.44						-0.10		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM								-6.08		-1.55		0.79		-1.55		-2.72		-0.54		-0.20		-0.43										12/1/06

		Private Debt		NM8G02230000		276,039,565.44		1.66		-0.34		0.37		11.49		0.37		11.05		8.76		9.63		8.58		8.78						8.60		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.02		0.59		1.12		0.59		-12.39		3.34		4.44		1.48		2.22						-0.41		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.47		-4.76		-2.65		-4.76		4.03		1.02		0.57		-0.18		-0.28						1.39		10/1/08

		AOF II		NM8F59816102		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								7.44		7.34		12.44		7.34		-6.66		8.65		7.18		5.17								5.16		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								2.00		2.00		8.67		2.00		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51								2.83		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		NM8F56846702		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.00		-69.90		-76.19		-69.90		-90.00		-35.96		-24.35		-23.85								-16.07		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.45		-75.25		-79.96		-75.25		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51								-19.09		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		NM8F96499002		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.06		-3.49		1.40		-3.49		-13.21		-0.56		3.25										1.01		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.50		-8.84		-2.37		-8.84		3.20		-2.87		-0.62										-2.51		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		NM8F37435802		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-4.94		-5.04		-12.57		-5.04		-22.08		-0.29		1.49		0.37								1.89		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-10.38		-10.38		-16.34		-10.38		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30								0.36		12/1/15

		Selene II		NM8F56846502		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								11.06		10.96		7.98		10.96		-11.45		3.82		3.07		1.41								2.22		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								5.61		5.61		4.21		5.61		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26								0.12		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		NM8F35688802		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		-10.38		0.22		-23.44		45.51		32.43										32.43		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.13		-5.13		-14.15		-5.13		-7.02		43.19		28.56										28.56		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		NM8F39417202		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		6.43		6.76		6.43		-6.30														-6.30		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-0.18		-0.49		-0.18		12.50														12.50		4/1/20

		High Return Seeking Debt		NM8G02220000		622,525,326.32		3.75		0.04		6.40		20.20		6.40		0.76		3.56		5.59		6.65		7.89						7.23		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.35		6.62		9.83		6.62		-22.68		-1.86		0.40		-0.45		1.32						-0.03		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.36		0.00		2.57		0.00		-3.88		-0.69		0.05		0.15		0.44						-0.30		12/1/06

		Atalaya SOF VI		NM8F45579902		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		24.88		38.04		24.88		24.62		18.75		14.69		10.27								8.68		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		18.26		30.78		18.26		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86								10.48		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		NM8F98655502		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		3.64		5.92		3.64		-21.50		0.38												1.64		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-2.97		-1.33		-2.97		-2.70		1.55												0.95		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		NM8F94366802		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-3.98		-4.64		-11.28		-4.64		-24.13		0.17												0.56		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-10.69		-11.25		-18.54		-11.25		-5.33		1.34												-0.18		9/1/17

		CIP IV		NM8F67287802		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		31.86		29.73		31.86		-11.28		1.36		13.87		12.90		7.72						3.35		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		25.25		22.48		25.25		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		6.83						3.08		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		NM8F99272902		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.93		24.57		15.93		-14.22		-3.72												-2.77		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.31		17.32		9.31		4.58		-2.55												-3.46		11/1/17

		GOF IV		NM8F59816302		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		2.46		-3.57		2.46		-47.56		-15.75		-11.69		-12.00								-8.41		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-4.15		-10.82		-4.15		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40								-7.94		12/1/14

		HIG II		NM8F74666702		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								18.82		18.72		16.12		18.72		-19.38		3.93		3.01		0.52		-1.14						-2.85		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^								17.47		14.42		13.89		14.42		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		-1.00						-2.39		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		NM8F17958302		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.85		8.29		17.67		8.29		-28.56														-7.98		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^								-1.91		-4.04		-0.91		-4.04		-26.10														-20.46		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		NM8F74666102		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		4.94		2.16		4.94		-25.00		-4.48		2.47		2.08								1.40		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-1.67		-5.10		-1.67		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68								0.98		11/1/11

		OCM VII		NM8F73310102		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		11.23		2.11		11.23		-16.46		-6.56		-6.48		-6.07		-4.91						-4.30		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		4.61		-5.15		4.61		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		-5.79						-3.81		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		NM8F73310202		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		-0.19		-82.73		-0.19		-95.98		-46.18		-36.70		-31.74		-18.02						-14.12		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.81		-89.99		-6.81		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		-18.90						-13.05		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		NM8F73311402		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.73		22.64		15.73		-42.20		-25.69		-15.29		-13.22		-6.67						-6.94		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.12		15.38		9.12		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		-7.56						-9.18		10/1/09

		TPG III		NM8F59816802		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.86		2.76		-0.89		2.76		-24.92		1.32		3.22		2.68								-15.27		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-3.86		-3.86		-8.14		-3.86		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28								-15.91		2/1/14

		WOF II		NM8F73310502		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		31.89		0.22		4.66		20.81		31.45		26.94		17.65						13.54		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		24.64		-6.40		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		16.77						14.36		11/1/07

		WOF III		NM8F74666302		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		4.31		0.22		-18.87		-8.62		-7.97		-4.97								-9.19		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		-2.94		-6.40		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37								-11.13		2/1/13

		Credit Cash Overlay		NM8GCRCASHOV		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.61		-3.77		7.16		-3.77		11.37														7.21		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.05		-2.46		-1.75		-2.46		-10.25														1.99		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		NM8F68087912		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM								0.31		-1.40		-6.69		-1.40		-16.86														-0.80		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		NM8F80637602		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		NM8G03000000		3,070,737,294.59		18.47		-0.77		-2.45		0.41		-2.45		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36								3.11		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								0.37		0.81		2.37		0.81		1.60		0.17		0.15		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM								0.44		0.75		2.34		0.75		1.60		0.09		0.08		0.16								0.10		4/1/13

		Domestic Core Fixed Income		NM8G31000000		1,932,806,751.43		11.63		-1.04		-3.73		-1.70		-3.73		2.52		4.94		4.04		3.36		3.93		4.99		6.04		6.91		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.21		-0.36		0.43		-0.36		1.81		0.29		0.26		0.26		0.49		0.49		0.38		0.44		6/1/85

		BlackRock Core		NM8F71510302		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.33		0.22		1.79		0.22		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		0.69		0.59				0.45		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		NM8F71510602		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.25		3.37				3.37																		7/1/12

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817702		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Prudential		NM8F71510702		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.22		-0.08		0.19		-0.08		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03								0.77		6/1/12

		Bonds Plus		NM8G03110000		558,050,857.83		3.36		-0.06		2.52		10.64		2.52		0.91														2.80		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.19		5.89		12.77		5.89		0.20														-0.30		1/1/20

		AQR SPF		NM8F17954302		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		-0.13		-0.43		-0.13		-49.74														-46.72		1/1/20

		Dorsal		NM8F43440102		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.85		5.14		10.42		5.14																10.35		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		NM8F17953702		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		3.54		10.44		3.54		11.91														9.74		1/1/20

		Garda		NM8F43458402		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-1.89		1.58		8.65		1.58																8.65		7/1/20

		Glazer		NM8F43440202		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.77		26.50		58.03		26.50																57.96		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		NM8F91793902		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.69		7.02				7.02																14.05		8/1/20

		Millenium		NM8F56237002		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.04		5.40				5.40																9.04		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		NM8F43440402		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								0.66		3.77		8.24		3.77																8.17		6/1/20

		PARAMETRIC BNDS PLUS		NM8F17953402		41,823,226.30		0.25		-22.78		-52.44		-42.14		-52.44		0.71														37.89		1/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		NM8F39110502		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-4.96		-0.69		7.98		-0.69																7.91		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		NM8F39106102		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								1.87		6.91		-0.52		6.91																-0.59		6/1/20

		Parametric Bonds Plus		NM8F17953412		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Global Core Fixed Income		NM8G32000000		414,581,101.88		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59		3.46		3.26		2.91								4.01		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09		-0.86		-0.59		-0.38								0.13		5/1/11

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		NM8F47186702		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09														-0.14		5/1/19

		Manulife		NM8F71510502		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								-2.55		2.47		0.90		2.47		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24								-0.87		5/1/11

		Cash		NM8G90000000		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-1.32		0.15		4.51		0.15		5.31		3.99		3.37		3.24		2.80		2.80		1.86		1.75		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark								-0.01		0.15		0.28		0.15		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30										3/1/89

		CASH ACCOUNT		NM8F56847002		59,142,884.48		0.36		0.00		0.17		0.37		0.17		0.41		1.78		1.71		1.49		2.05		3.52		3.98		4.30		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.01		0.15		0.27		0.15		0.29		0.28		0.31		0.30		1.42		2.09		1.37		1.31		3/1/89

		SUSPENSE ACCOUNT		NM8F56847102		1,196,972.88		0.01		-22.92		4.21		117.55		4.21		138.91		133.64		128.89		148.71		124.13						128.16		7/1/10

		Risk Reduction Cash Overlay		NM8GRRCASHOV		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								-0.41		-3.18		-4.96		-3.18		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89								2.14		9/1/14

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817712		226,079,431.45		1.36		-0.86		-3.73		-4.14		-3.73		-2.97		2.62		1.83		2.36								1.89		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM								0.28		-0.48		-2.18		-0.48		-3.78		-3.39		-2.67												9/1/14

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		NM8F80644102		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		NM8F80643902		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.48		-1.31		-2.16		-1.31		0.81														-5.52		8/1/19

		Real Assets		NM8G04000000		3,470,080,707.75		20.88		1.32		4.71		11.89		4.71		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65								4.31		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.41		-2.37		-9.11		-2.37		-23.76		-1.42		-0.21		-0.87								-0.26		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets Dynamic BM								-0.40		-0.53		-0.87		-0.53		0.79		0.61		0.19		0.07								0.75		4/1/13

		Liquid Real Estate		NM8G74000000		322,114,693.12		1.94		4.47		6.51		21.19		6.51		35.87		9.89		8.12		6.71		8.21						11.01		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.22		-0.79		-1.52		-0.79		1.11		2.73		2.66		2.13		0.67						-1.02		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM								0.36		-1.78		-3.12		-1.78		-1.19		2.45		2.96		2.33										12/1/08

		U.S. REITS		NM8G04413000		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		48.98		14.69												11.33		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		14.23		7.53												6.68		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index								1.40		-4.16		4.64		-4.16		12.33		7.13												6.89		1/1/18

		Security Capital Alpha		NM8F32338102		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS								1.22		-2.97		8.02		-2.97		17.43														17.43		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		17.42														17.42		4/1/20

		Global Real Estate Securities		NM8G04410000		281,353,154.83		1.69		4.26		6.61		18.75		6.61		32.55		7.62		6.63		5.53								6.76		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.01		-0.70		-3.95		-0.70		-2.20		0.46		1.18		0.96								0.61		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.73		0.15		-4.51		0.15		-4.83		0.56		1.14		0.87								0.83		4/1/13

		DFA REIT		NM8F70301802		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.09		-1.34		-3.31		-1.34		-0.68		0.87												1.27		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.63		-0.49		-3.86		-0.49		-3.32		0.97												1.24		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		NM8F32337902		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.13		0.19		-1.72		0.19		-4.91														-4.91		4/1/20

		Illiquid Real Estate		NM8G04200000		944,563,541.47		5.68		1.06		5.65		6.55		5.65		-0.86		6.26		8.07		7.82		12.34						6.52		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.19		-1.65		-16.16		-1.65		-35.61		-0.90		2.62		3.24		4.80						2.80		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.24		4.35		6.34		4.35		-2.05		1.35		2.49		1.60		2.46						0.74		5/1/07

		Core Private Real Estate		NM8G04230000		446,007,630.64		2.68		1.20		1.65		0.64		1.65		-3.31		4.24		3.85										3.85		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.05		-5.66		-22.07		-5.66		-38.07		-2.92		-1.61										-1.61		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.11		0.35		0.43		0.35		-4.50		-0.67		-1.74										-1.74		4/1/17

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		NM8F64820802		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA								-1.37		-1.61		-5.94		-1.61		-12.22														-4.57		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		NM8F64821502		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.07		5.55		0.07		-0.02														1.92		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		NM8F70275002		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.66		1.66		5.22		1.66		-0.74		4.66												1.85		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		NM8F41336202		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.90		-0.90		-2.96		-0.90																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		NM8F94367502		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.87		1.87		-4.42		1.87		-6.16		-5.63												-6.02		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-1.07		-4.13		-26.92		-4.13		-39.72		-7.87												-5.85		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		NM8F56278802		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		2/1/21

		Value-Add Private Real Estate		NM8G04210000		68,587,629.34		0.41		0.00		1.49		13.01		1.49		-3.69		4.04		6.29		6.50		12.59						1.50		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.82		-9.70		-5.82		-38.45		-3.12		0.83		1.92		5.05						-3.14		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.19		12.80		0.19		-4.88		-0.87		0.71		0.28		2.71						-4.13		9/1/07

		BPG VIII		NM8F56840502		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.44		10.44		48.39		10.44		164.21																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.50		4.44		25.89		4.44		130.65																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		NM8F38042502		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.94		348.39		-1.94																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.94		325.89		-7.94																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		NM8F69719102		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.76		16.74		0.76		2.68		1.73		-0.22										-3.51		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.24		-5.76		-5.24		-30.89		-0.51		-0.09										-1.79		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		NM8F56846902		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.66		1.19		0.66		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82								-43.31		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.35		-21.31		-5.35		-64.36		-17.34		-7.65		-4.18								-41.13		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		NM8F56846202		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																								3/1/09

		Opportunistic Private Real Est		NM8G04220000		429,968,281.49		2.59		1.09		10.62		12.33		10.62		2.06		8.56		11.51		10.55		13.49						9.42		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.16		3.32		-10.38		3.32		-32.69		1.40		6.05		5.97		5.96						5.69		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.22		9.32		12.12		9.32		0.87		3.64		5.93		4.33		3.62						3.63		5/1/07

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		NM8F41327202		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-4.48		34.08		31.22		34.08		-55.83														-38.36		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-7.42		28.08		8.72		28.08		-89.40														-38.22		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		NM8F56840002		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.56		-6.84		-1.56		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		-2.67								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.56		-29.34		-7.56		-41.32		-18.76		-6.12		-7.40		-0.33								10/1/08

		BREP VII		NM8F56846602		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.12		-8.02		-1.12		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96								-0.21		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.12		-30.52		-7.12		-55.07		-10.04		-3.21		-1.32								2.15		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		NM8F56840202		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		2.41		5.33		2.41		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		4.53						5.65		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-3.60		-17.17		-3.60		-29.36		1.45		3.58		5.05		6.87						7.71		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		NM8F56846802		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-0.05		-6.66		-0.05		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20								-3.37		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-6.05		-29.16		-6.05		-54.46		-18.35		-13.68		-9.56								-3.24		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		NM8F41331602		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								9.40		9.40		8.95		9.40		6.69														-3.19		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								6.46		3.40		-13.55		3.40		-26.88														-2.83		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		NM8F15052202		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.43		10.43		10.38		10.43		9.40		4.53		-1.56										-6.48		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.48		4.42		-12.12		4.42		-24.16		2.28		-1.43										-6.09		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		NM8F56254002		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																						-4.25		3/1/21

		HSREP V		NM8F59817502		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								5.11		5.11		7.21		5.11		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88								-0.07		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								2.17		-0.89		-15.29		-0.89		-26.98		2.64		6.16		6.52								3.11		4/1/15

		KSL IV		NM8F86008202		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								14.15		14.15		29.26		14.15		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43								-7.43		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								11.21		8.15		6.76		8.15		-34.51		3.18		4.59		-5.79								-5.79		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		NM8F56840402		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-10.07		12.48		-10.07		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		2.03						-10.22		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-16.07		-10.02		-16.07		-43.77		0.42		4.14		5.45		4.37						-15.78		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		NM8F63380402		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-22.05		15.47		24.81		15.47		17.03		15.54		25.63										21.22		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-25.00		9.47		2.31		9.47		-16.54		13.30		25.76										21.50		11/1/16

		SOF IX		NM8F56846402		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.03		-1.03		-7.92		-1.03		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62								1.01		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.97		-7.03		-30.42		-7.03		-49.60		-11.47		-7.03		-2.98								3.75		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		NM8F56846302		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								37.99		37.99		16.65		37.99		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		-4.59						-3.06		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								35.05		31.99		-5.85		31.99		-38.93		-10.82		-6.20		-6.44		-2.25						-3.81		10/1/09

		SOF X		NM8F59817402		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								2.53		2.53		-1.88		2.53		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70								4.73		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.41		-3.47		-24.38		-3.47		-40.51		-2.61		1.73		4.34								5.48		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		NM8F96251502		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								8.51		8.51		2.31		8.51		-6.05		28.26												41.64		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								5.57		2.51		-20.19		2.51		-39.62		26.02												42.38		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		NM8F59817602		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.30		17.43		-1.30		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64								-0.24		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.31		-5.07		-7.31		-47.65		-0.38		4.48		6.28								2.41		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		NM8F56840102		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-2.08		-2.08		-0.33		-2.08		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		-4.48						-21.37		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-5.02		-8.08		-22.83		-8.08		-45.44		-9.52		-5.21		-5.79		-2.14						-29.33		4/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets		NM8G84000000		1,317,854,294.73		7.93		1.71		5.50		17.15		5.50		30.73		3.39		-1.22		4.85		-2.60						-0.25		9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets BM								-0.94		-1.60		-0.57		-1.60		-7.84		-1.47		-1.09		-0.16										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-0.09		-0.25		1.36		-0.25		0.00		0.69		-1.97		-0.67										9/1/09

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		NM8GRACASHOV		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.56		5.13		20.73		5.13		36.26														6.41		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.17		-1.95		-0.27		-1.95		0.26														2.41		5/1/19

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		NM8F68087512		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Real Assets BM								0.13		0.23		-0.09		0.23		-1.54														0.35		5/1/19

		Liquid Infrastructure		NM8G84100000		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.91												7.05		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.92												1.41		1/1/18

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		NM8F96039002		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.90		1.06										0.22		9/1/16

		MLP		NM8G04310000		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Harvest MLP		NM8F17128802		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Inflation Linked Bonds		NM8G02330000		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index								0.43		-0.06		0.76		-0.06		1.92		0.38												0.22		11/1/17

		Commodities		NM8G04320000		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59														4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79														4/1/13

		PIMCO Commodities		NM8F20067102		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79												1.05		1/1/18

		Illiquid Real Assets		NM8G04100000		883,775,999.05		5.32		-0.11		1.97		7.02		1.97		-2.89		-0.10		2.15		3.88		5.54						-10.06		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets BM								-0.84		-4.70		-16.57		-4.70		-35.36		-2.51		-0.01		-0.94										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-2.09		-5.13		-10.13		-5.13		4.10		-0.31		-1.25		-1.15										1/1/07

		Agriculture Composite		NM8G82000000		143,331,155.64		0.86		-0.30		-2.19		-2.81		-2.19		-6.87		-1.07		1.33		0.42								0.39		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.85		-9.11		-31.32		-9.11		-41.91		-0.87		0.57		-1.88								2.96		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Agriculture Composite Dyn BM								-2.70		-9.62		-27.50		-9.62		-9.13		-4.31		-4.90												7/1/15

		Farmland Composite		NM8G04112000		95,721,302.64		0.58		-1.42		-3.46		-8.37		-3.46		-9.50		-7.33		-7.16										-6.88		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-3.01		-5.05		-11.56		-5.05		-12.58		-12.20		-12.36										-12.66		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.73		-10.38		-36.88		-10.38		-44.53		-7.13		-7.93										-8.29		9/1/16

		ACM II		NM8F96038802		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-6.09		-6.09		-12.08		-6.09		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49										-12.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-2.35		-11.42		-37.40		-11.42		-45.04		-7.31		-8.06										-8.40		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		NM8F32336802		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^								-1.59		-5.18				-5.18																-17.85		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-10.51				-10.51																-33.10		10/1/20

		Agribusiness		NM8G04111000		47,609,853.00		0.29		2.09		0.42		2.27		0.42		-3.59		3.26		6.17		4.02								3.51		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-2.05		-19.26		-46.69		-19.26		-12.93		-1.48		-1.82		-4.86								-2.73		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								4.24		-6.50		-26.24		-6.50		-38.63		3.46		5.41		1.71								6.08		7/1/15

		P&P IV		NM8F59817302		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-1.04		-16.59		-41.49		-16.59		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60								2.83		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								5.25		-3.82		-21.04		-3.82		-28.29		11.03		13.69		8.16								11.64		7/1/15

		Tillridge		NM8F35681702		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-4.14		-24.64		-58.62		-24.64		-35.88		-21.44														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.87		-38.17		-11.87		-61.57		-16.50														2/1/17

		Infrastructure Composite		NM8G83000000		493,448,261.85		2.97		0.05		3.01		9.14		3.01		10.25		10.54		11.30		10.44								1.52		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.17		-4.49		-9.34		-4.49		16.42		6.31		4.07		2.00								-5.18		11/1/13

		Infrastructure Core		NM8G04121000		373,657,212.73		2.25		0.43		3.39		7.26		3.39		5.54		9.61		10.72		10.18								1.43		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.55		-4.11		-11.22		-4.11		11.71		5.38		3.49		1.74								-5.27		11/1/13

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		NM8F69719002		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-2.86		-11.25		-14.93		-11.25		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34								6.21		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		NM8F47178302		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.04		-4.26		-4.49		-4.26		18.78														-15.58		1/1/19

		BIF II		NM8F59816902		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-0.10		-6.15		-0.10		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05								-5.20		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		NM8F45588802		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-1.54		-6.73		-1.54		13.02		5.08		2.88										1.76		6/1/16

		IFM		NM8F74668002		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.35		-4.44		-12.93		-4.44		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42								6.37		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		NM8F32336902		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.70		-2.91		-13.32		-2.91																-13.32		7/1/20

		Infrastructure Value-Add		NM8G04122000		119,791,049.12		0.72		-1.13		1.83		14.96		1.83		23.66		12.82		13.19		10.22								8.17		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.01		-5.67		-3.52		-5.67		29.83		8.58		5.96		1.77								4.41		12/1/14

		ANTIN III		NM8F35682002		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.68		-10.08		-6.36		-10.08		18.55		3.58		-28.40										-27.06		2/1/17

		KKR II		NM8F59817102		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		4.99		5.35		4.99		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83								9.08		12/1/14

		MINA III		NM8F99272202		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-18.68		-45.51		-18.68		-24.43		-75.72												-81.72		10/1/17

		Natural Resources Energy Compo		NM8G81000000		246,996,581.56		1.49		-0.32		1.94		7.07		1.94		-20.35		-12.46		-8.77		-4.13		0.97						-0.28		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.22		-3.96		-3.81		-3.96		-6.74		-5.57		-5.28		-4.29		0.43						-4.17		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.83		-4.98		-21.43		-4.98		-55.38		-12.26		-9.53		-6.43		7.25						3.66		2/1/07

		Upstream		NM8G04131000		137,341,749.73		0.83		-1.24		1.94		7.74		1.94		-25.91		-15.93		-12.35		-6.97		-0.60						-13.75		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-7.14		-3.96		-3.15		-3.96		-12.30		-9.04		-8.86		-7.13		-1.14						-17.61		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.91		-4.98		-20.77		-4.98		-60.95		-15.73		-13.11		-9.28		5.68						-9.85		1/1/07

		BEP Legacy A LP		NM8F32517902		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-10.88		-5.90		16.02														18.46		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-28.51		-6.92		-32.63														12.78		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		NM8F74667902		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-6.02		-5.90		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36								-12.17		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-23.65		-6.92		-83.46		-25.30		-20.23		-10.50								-8.13		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		NM8F74667202		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-1.68		-5.90		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		-11.13						-10.43		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-19.30		-6.92		-86.51		-19.09		-23.38		-20.61		-4.31						-3.43		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		NM8F74667702		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		5.06		-5.90		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		-7.76						-7.65		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-12.57		-6.92		-60.86		-24.40		-20.45		-13.34		-0.94						-0.81		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		NM8F98655302		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.72		-15.74		-3.72		-15.24		-14.33												-21.61		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.74		-33.36		-4.74		-63.88		-21.02												-27.02		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		NM8F74667602		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-28.78		-28.78		-57.17		-28.78		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		-18.50						-17.82		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-20.74		-29.80		-74.80		-29.80		-95.78		-36.25		-30.51		-29.08		-11.68						-14.18		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		NM8F74667402		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-6.14		2.34		-6.14		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		-1.94								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-7.16		-15.29		-7.16		-30.29		-4.16		-12.99		-15.44		4.88								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		NM8F56839402		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-13.87		-13.87		-9.62		-13.87		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77								-8.36		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-5.82		-14.89		-27.25		-14.89		-78.67		-24.28		-20.05		-9.92								-6.21		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		NM8F74667502		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		56.42		50.98		56.42		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		20.13						10.30		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		55.40		33.36		55.40		0.91		64.29		47.60		35.41		26.94						17.58		12/1/07

		NGP XI		NM8F59817202		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.12		-8.43		-3.12		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39								0.80		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.14		-26.06		-4.14		-56.90		-9.57		-2.34		0.24								0.27		11/1/14

		NGP XII		NM8F52807602		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		0.58		7.62		0.58		8.80		6.14												2.67		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-0.44		-10.00		-0.44		-39.85		-0.55												-2.54		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		NM8F74666802		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-15.70		-5.90		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		-8.90						-21.73		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-33.32		-6.92		-50.30		-34.69		-28.77		-26.41		-2.08						-13.96		1/1/07

		Quantum V		NM8F74666902		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		24.77		-5.90		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		-1.72						-8.85		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		7.14		-6.92		-67.99		-26.19		-17.11		-10.59		5.09						-3.39		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		NM8F74667302		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		7.27		44.57		7.27		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		-6.52						-7.35		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		6.25		26.95		6.25		-63.45		-18.23		-13.80		-12.53		0.29						1.40		3/1/08

		Midstream		NM8G04132000		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		EnCap III		NM8F59817002		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Downstream		NM8G04133000		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Carlyle Power Partners II		NM8F15284202		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Diverse		NM8G04134000		29,924,988.70		0.18		-0.74		-3.22		-3.63		-3.22		-31.28		-21.26		-14.77		-8.75		-3.61						-4.59		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.64		-9.12		-14.51		-9.12		-17.67		-14.37		-11.29		-8.91		-4.15						-5.11		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.41		-10.14		-32.14		-10.14		-66.32		-21.06		-15.53		-11.05		2.67						0.35		10/1/08

		DCPF VI LP		NM8F56839702		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-8.02		-8.02		-11.48		-8.02		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44								-1.61		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.02		-9.04		-29.10		-9.04		-49.20		-8.19		-6.70		-3.58								2.67		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		NM8F56839502		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.42		-6.42		-18.49		-6.42		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82								7.69		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.63		-7.44		-36.12		-7.44		-57.08		0.22		-1.56		4.67								9.93		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		NM8F74667102		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-20.54		-23.42		-20.54		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		-9.70						-9.53		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-21.56		-41.04		-21.56		-62.12		-23.95		-13.76		-12.34		-2.88						-4.07		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		NM8F56839302		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-0.92		-4.34		-0.92		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60								-6.17		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-1.94		-21.96		-1.94		-66.14		-27.94		-22.08		-17.75								-1.71		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		NM8F56839602		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-14.67		-25.23		-14.67		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07								-5.49		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-15.69		-42.85		-15.69		-72.70		-26.23		-19.04		-12.21								-0.45		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		NM8F56839802		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-10.42		-14.86		-10.42		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54								-7.97		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.44		-32.48		-11.44		-81.86		-32.29		-23.43		-19.69								-3.68		5/1/12

		Renewable		NM8G04135000		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Riverstone II		NM8F74667002		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Market Neutral Hedge Fund		NM8G04500000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		-0.01		-0.74		-0.05								1.23		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.71		-4.35		-3.50								-1.78		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.64		-1.47		-3.25		-1.47		-14.90		-0.76		-2.40		-1.96								-1.49		4/1/13

		Multi Strategy Composite		NM8G57000000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		0.25		-0.20		0.53		1.80						1.55		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.45		-3.81		-2.92		-1.08						-1.78		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.64		-1.47		-3.25		-1.47		-14.90		-0.50		-1.86		-1.39		-0.49						-0.45		12/1/06

		Angelo Gordon		NM8F71511502		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								2.05		2.04		3.84		2.04		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		1.07						1.32		1/1/08

		Farallon		NM8F67257002		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.06		-2.71		-4.45		-2.71		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		1.03						0.01		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		NM8F71511302		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.59		73.96		-47.82		73.96		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		-20.25						-14.29		3/1/07

		Stark		NM8F67256902		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-3.08		-3.46		-4.99		-3.46		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		-3.00						-3.85		9/1/07

		Multi-Risk Allocation		NM8G05000000		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		NM8F68080602		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19





Absolute Returns - RAW DATA

		Structure
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85



		Blackrock Equity Transition		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		DFA		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		TimesSquare		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		KBI		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		MFS		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		Principal		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		Schroder		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		AXIOM INVESTORS		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		TPG Axon		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		CCP IX		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		CVC V		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		CVC VII		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		GTCR X		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		KELSO X		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		KIA IX		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		KRG IV		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		Onex III		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		Onex IV		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		ONEX V		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		PEP VI		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		Resolute II		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		Resolute III		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		TPG VI		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		DFJ X		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		JMI VI		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		JMI VII		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		NEA 13		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		NEA 14		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		Coller V		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Ellington HF		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		King Street		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Silver Point		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		AOF II		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Selene II		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Atalaya SOF VI		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		CIP IV		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		GOF IV		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		HIG II		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		OCM VII		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		TPG III		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		WOF II		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		WOF III		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13



		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		BlackRock Core		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Prudential		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		AQR SPF		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Dorsal		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Garda		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Glazer		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Millenium		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Manulife		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Cash		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		Security Capital Alpha		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		DFA REIT		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		BPG VIII		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		BREP VII		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		HSREP V		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		KSL IV		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		SOF IX		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		SOF X		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Harvest MLP		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		PIMCO TIPS 		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		PIMCO Commodities		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		ACM II		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		P&P IV		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Tillridge		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		BIF II		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		IFM		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		ANTIN III		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		KKR II		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		MINA III		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		BEP Legacy A LP		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		NGP XI		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		NGP XII		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Quantum V		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		EnCap III		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Carlyle Power Partners II		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		DCPF VI LP		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Riverstone II		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Angelo Gordon		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Farallon		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Stark		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19





Manager Selection RAW DATA 

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37

		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30

		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05

		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10





Peer Rankings 

		Universe Name		Start Date		End Date				PERA 		Ranking		Number Of Observations		r_1		r_2		r_3		r_4		r_5		r_6		r_7		r_8		r_9		r_10		r_11		r_12		r_13		r_14		r_15		r_16		r_17		r_18		r_19		r_20		r_21		r_22		r_23		r_24		r_25		r_26		r_27		r_28		r_29		r_30		r_31		r_32		r_33		r_34		r_35		r_36		r_37		r_38		r_39		r_40		r_41		r_42		r_43		r_44		r_45		r_46		r_47		r_48		r_49		r_50		r_51		r_52		r_53		r_54		r_55		r_56		r_57		r_58		r_59		r_60		r_61		r_62		r_63		r_64		r_65		r_66		r_67		r_68		r_69		r_70		r_71		r_72		r_73		r_74		r_75		r_76		r_77		r_78		r_79		r_80		r_81		r_82		r_83		r_84		r_85		r_86		r_87		r_88		r_89		r_90		r_91		r_92		r_93		r_94		r_95		r_96		r_97		r_98		r_99

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2020-04-01		2021-03-31		1 Year		3.09		99th		83		5.0526		4.7818		4.7057		4.648		4.6336		4.6055		4.5205		4.4842		4.4677		4.4489		4.4415		4.3738		4.3057		4.2648		4.2474		4.2384		4.2331		4.1543		4.127		4.1174		4.0906		4.0367		4.0226		4.0099		4.0042		4.0004		3.9938		3.9929		3.9893		3.9883		3.9792		3.9655		3.9612		3.9604		3.96		3.955		3.9506		3.9475		3.932		3.9223		3.9012		3.8879		3.8769		3.8511		3.8424		3.8372		3.8202		3.8067		3.802		3.7829		3.7721		3.7598		3.7471		3.7373		3.7325		3.723		3.7164		3.7141		3.7029		3.6851		3.6846		3.6838		3.6718		3.6657		3.6586		3.639		3.6184		3.6136		3.597		3.5829		3.5778		3.574		3.5708		3.5654		3.5552		3.5465		3.5442		3.5403		3.5336		3.5277		3.52		3.5104		3.5022		3.5021		3.4922		3.4854		3.4773		3.4629		3.4461		3.4428		3.4206		3.3836		3.3518		3.3468		3.3423		3.3274		3.2751		3.2262		3.168

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2019-04-01		2021-03-31		2 Year						83		1.7239		1.4342		1.2845		1.2544		1.2471		1.233		1.2276		1.216		1.2071		1.2047		1.2012		1.195		1.179		1.1671		1.1622		1.1608		1.1546		1.1478		1.1454		1.1376		1.1253		1.1219		1.119		1.1157		1.1139		1.1081		1.0944		1.0811		1.0769		1.0714		1.0668		1.0626		1.0555		1.0428		1.0371		1.0343		1.032		1.0288		1.0243		1.0215		1.0186		1.0166		1.0111		0.9974		0.9967		0.9903		0.9872		0.9831		0.9765		0.9751		0.9745		0.9741		0.9728		0.9663		0.9529		0.952		0.9516		0.949		0.9458		0.9427		0.938		0.9374		0.936		0.9353		0.9352		0.9346		0.933		0.9245		0.9211		0.916		0.9062		0.895		0.8938		0.8898		0.8871		0.8846		0.8806		0.8767		0.8748		0.8734		0.8675		0.8581		0.8511		0.8453		0.839		0.8357		0.8309		0.8222		0.8161		0.8107		0.7973		0.7874		0.7776		0.7558		0.7292		0.7051		0.6966		0.6076		0.449

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2018-04-01		2021-03-31		3 Year		0.7		55th		83		1.4049		1.1483		1.0392		1.0242		0.9839		0.9609		0.9536		0.9494		0.9466		0.945		0.9441		0.9263		0.9184		0.9158		0.9134		0.9077		0.9037		0.9032		0.9024		0.9012		0.8995		0.8964		0.8811		0.8741		0.8705		0.8676		0.8623		0.8481		0.8328		0.8286		0.8278		0.8252		0.8203		0.8178		0.8151		0.8126		0.8101		0.8024		0.7751		0.7667		0.7646		0.7642		0.7601		0.7497		0.7479		0.7469		0.7333		0.7212		0.7195		0.7176		0.7152		0.7073		0.7028		0.702		0.7008		0.6988		0.6978		0.697		0.6959		0.6941		0.6915		0.6887		0.6864		0.6839		0.6812		0.6783		0.6757		0.6736		0.6721		0.6688		0.6643		0.662		0.6599		0.6586		0.6581		0.6548		0.6476		0.6468		0.6374		0.6341		0.6334		0.6319		0.6279		0.6216		0.6173		0.6157		0.6154		0.614		0.6082		0.5687		0.5529		0.5464		0.5377		0.5232		0.5215		0.5177		0.505		0.4552		0.3818

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2017-04-01		2021-03-31		4 Year		0.86		51st		83		1.6138		1.3534		1.227		1.1929		1.1503		1.1464		1.1361		1.1218		1.1082		1.0941		1.0709		1.0673		1.0591		1.0543		1.0529		1.0516		1.0504		1.0466		1.0428		1.0405		1.0399		1.039		1.0357		1.032		1.0244		1.0133		1.0004		0.9858		0.9849		0.9831		0.9763		0.9659		0.9582		0.9564		0.945		0.9388		0.9365		0.9326		0.9224		0.9188		0.9067		0.8989		0.8944		0.8844		0.8812		0.8755		0.8723		0.8701		0.868		0.8666		0.8645		0.8543		0.8477		0.8447		0.8401		0.8365		0.8357		0.8347		0.834		0.8331		0.8308		0.8293		0.8286		0.822		0.8119		0.8046		0.8038		0.8016		0.7971		0.7931		0.7911		0.7906		0.79		0.7879		0.7869		0.7853		0.7814		0.7776		0.7716		0.7655		0.7611		0.7578		0.753		0.7399		0.7359		0.7344		0.7284		0.7172		0.7158		0.7023		0.6958		0.6859		0.6726		0.6622		0.6509		0.6458		0.6263		0.592		0.5564

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2016-04-01		2021-03-31		5 Year		1.02		48th 		83		1.7965		1.553		1.4338		1.3928		1.3547		1.3541		1.327		1.2964		1.2736		1.2622		1.2565		1.2489		1.2459		1.2388		1.2305		1.2266		1.2206		1.2162		1.2004		1.1882		1.1853		1.1838		1.1794		1.1745		1.1699		1.1659		1.1624		1.1608		1.1466		1.1351		1.1284		1.1254		1.1218		1.093		1.0862		1.0818		1.0766		1.0715		1.0665		1.0623		1.0601		1.0509		1.0388		1.0346		1.0329		1.027		1.0216		1.0184		1.0159		1.0083		1.0074		1.0072		1.0025		0.9956		0.9914		0.9885		0.9871		0.9858		0.9815		0.9741		0.9677		0.9625		0.9589		0.9573		0.9562		0.9541		0.9515		0.9508		0.9502		0.9479		0.944		0.9407		0.9343		0.9311		0.9293		0.9283		0.9271		0.9216		0.9184		0.9137		0.9075		0.9023		0.9015		0.8928		0.889		0.8845		0.8796		0.872		0.8507		0.8468		0.8424		0.8359		0.8301		0.8274		0.8035		0.7919		0.7758		0.7598		0.7465

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2015-04-01		2021-03-31		6 Year						80		1.4182		1.2403		1.1326		1.0906		1.0602		1.0556		1.0543		1.0519		1.0445		1.0231		1.0199		1.0178		1.0083		0.988		0.9837		0.9813		0.9727		0.9609		0.9552		0.9476		0.9405		0.9366		0.9358		0.9339		0.9312		0.926		0.9218		0.9177		0.8988		0.8962		0.8914		0.8801		0.8628		0.8559		0.8513		0.8486		0.8455		0.8386		0.8339		0.8313		0.8258		0.8174		0.8121		0.8072		0.8025		0.7989		0.7972		0.7965		0.7958		0.7924		0.7843		0.7719		0.7714		0.7704		0.7689		0.7672		0.7647		0.7508		0.7471		0.7458		0.7441		0.7426		0.7423		0.7399		0.7375		0.7358		0.7316		0.7303		0.7292		0.7261		0.7206		0.7201		0.7187		0.7179		0.716		0.7108		0.7053		0.704		0.7021		0.6995		0.6992		0.6981		0.6967		0.6945		0.691		0.6849		0.6789		0.675		0.6708		0.6646		0.6611		0.641		0.6314		0.6267		0.6124		0.5797		0.5654		0.5564		0.5305

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2014-04-01		2021-03-31		7 Year						80		1.421		1.2788		1.1875		1.1226		1.1041		1.0982		1.0846		1.0657		1.0478		1.0456		1.0433		1.042		1.036		1.0201		1.0099		1.0067		1.0044		1.0012		0.9978		0.9966		0.9941		0.9856		0.9738		0.9721		0.9547		0.9489		0.9459		0.9393		0.9354		0.9345		0.9316		0.9184		0.8914		0.8902		0.878		0.8698		0.8656		0.859		0.8565		0.8549		0.8541		0.8522		0.8458		0.8418		0.84		0.8391		0.8376		0.8352		0.8238		0.8144		0.8076		0.8017		0.7925		0.7896		0.7877		0.7858		0.7843		0.7837		0.7793		0.7729		0.7671		0.7661		0.7657		0.7639		0.7619		0.7608		0.7607		0.7565		0.7542		0.7528		0.75		0.7414		0.7398		0.7381		0.7347		0.7293		0.7243		0.722		0.7201		0.7152		0.7024		0.7017		0.7007		0.699		0.6974		0.6972		0.6944		0.6925		0.6918		0.6911		0.6856		0.6797		0.6733		0.664		0.6483		0.6205		0.6037		0.5784		0.5402

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2013-04-01		2021-03-31		8 Year						77		1.5394		1.3813		1.2961		1.2801		1.2488		1.2143		1.1915		1.185		1.1656		1.1545		1.1482		1.1452		1.1445		1.1375		1.1331		1.1304		1.1217		1.1097		1.0969		1.0862		1.0819		1.0809		1.0775		1.071		1.0612		1.058		1.0499		1.0381		1.0237		1.0066		1.0015		0.999		0.994		0.9858		0.9809		0.9764		0.9709		0.9642		0.9588		0.9555		0.9532		0.9484		0.9467		0.9444		0.9409		0.9362		0.9288		0.9241		0.9184		0.9067		0.9061		0.9011		0.8963		0.8946		0.8839		0.8777		0.8749		0.8744		0.8728		0.8718		0.8696		0.8664		0.8657		0.8654		0.8649		0.8638		0.8611		0.8608		0.8583		0.8549		0.8543		0.8486		0.8436		0.84		0.838		0.8338		0.8312		0.8298		0.829		0.8254		0.8215		0.8186		0.8172		0.8164		0.81		0.797		0.781		0.78		0.7648		0.7546		0.75		0.7402		0.7245		0.7006		0.6784		0.6763		0.6757		0.6748		0.6368

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2012-04-01		2021-03-31		9 Year						75		1.5859		1.4604		1.4055		1.3775		1.3168		1.2649		1.2287		1.2182		1.2023		1.1942		1.1928		1.189		1.1807		1.173		1.1672		1.1645		1.1632		1.1617		1.1586		1.1485		1.1449		1.1407		1.1319		1.1294		1.1203		1.1095		1.1017		1.1005		1.0892		1.0744		1.067		1.0629		1.0529		1.0411		1.0391		1.0341		1.0314		1.0299		1.0209		1.0154		1.011		1.0072		1.0042		1.0022		0.9991		0.9938		0.989		0.9828		0.9769		0.9726		0.9715		0.9648		0.9564		0.9514		0.9458		0.9399		0.9339		0.9281		0.9239		0.9221		0.9219		0.9217		0.9212		0.9195		0.9159		0.907		0.9048		0.9041		0.9028		0.8986		0.8953		0.8929		0.8915		0.8912		0.8908		0.89		0.8886		0.8873		0.883		0.8777		0.8745		0.8707		0.8635		0.8544		0.8471		0.8371		0.8312		0.8292		0.8246		0.816		0.8079		0.8005		0.7853		0.7668		0.7538		0.7498		0.7321		0.7113		0.6655

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2011-04-01		2021-03-31		10 Year		0.86		58th 		75		1.3741		1.3188		1.2797		1.1989		1.1725		1.1404		1.1098		1.1024		1.0873		1.0761		1.07		1.0684		1.0673		1.0627		1.0549		1.0498		1.0414		1.0354		1.033		1.0236		1.0185		1.0139		1.0073		0.9972		0.9938		0.9904		0.9803		0.9761		0.9734		0.9693		0.9592		0.958		0.9572		0.9551		0.9497		0.9472		0.9434		0.9379		0.9333		0.9279		0.9202		0.9108		0.907		0.9049		0.9039		0.9029		0.8931		0.8901		0.8899		0.8894		0.8848		0.8805		0.8768		0.8744		0.8728		0.8715		0.868		0.8566		0.8518		0.8452		0.8378		0.8359		0.8319		0.8279		0.8248		0.8231		0.8218		0.8188		0.8138		0.8113		0.8093		0.8077		0.8065		0.8015		0.7995		0.7983		0.7958		0.7942		0.7911		0.7876		0.7856		0.7772		0.7717		0.7691		0.7681		0.7607		0.7564		0.7553		0.7518		0.7444		0.7393		0.7382		0.7375		0.7129		0.6896		0.6795		0.6679		0.6541		0.6099

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2006-04-01		2021-03-31		15 Year						65		0.8106		0.7912		0.7546		0.7452		0.7409		0.7394		0.7291		0.716		0.7031		0.6963		0.6931		0.6889		0.6838		0.678		0.6743		0.6719		0.6713		0.6691		0.6665		0.6642		0.6576		0.6499		0.6471		0.6456		0.645		0.644		0.6402		0.633		0.6311		0.6299		0.6285		0.6276		0.6263		0.6227		0.6212		0.6209		0.6175		0.6146		0.6121		0.6111		0.609		0.6052		0.6011		0.5968		0.592		0.5905		0.5901		0.5878		0.5866		0.5862		0.5841		0.5808		0.5759		0.5732		0.5701		0.5654		0.564		0.5634		0.5614		0.5606		0.5605		0.5601		0.5575		0.5526		0.5522		0.5514		0.5491		0.5485		0.5483		0.5481		0.5445		0.5395		0.5351		0.5331		0.533		0.533		0.5302		0.5239		0.517		0.5122		0.5119		0.5067		0.5002		0.495		0.4922		0.4907		0.4859		0.4823		0.4799		0.4669		0.4581		0.4572		0.4554		0.4534		0.4514		0.4396		0.4245		0.4185		0.414

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2001-04-01		2021-03-31		20 Year						57		0.8038		0.7805		0.7582		0.7379		0.7204		0.7114		0.7072		0.704		0.7011		0.7001		0.697		0.6888		0.6828		0.679		0.676		0.6732		0.6722		0.6711		0.6681		0.6622		0.6508		0.6459		0.6459		0.6437		0.6408		0.6374		0.6339		0.6303		0.628		0.6277		0.6274		0.6271		0.6264		0.6258		0.6253		0.6248		0.6244		0.6234		0.6218		0.6188		0.6151		0.6088		0.6031		0.6026		0.6015		0.5992		0.5979		0.5975		0.596		0.5944		0.5934		0.5925		0.592		0.5888		0.5818		0.579		0.5784		0.5778		0.5771		0.5762		0.5749		0.5727		0.5708		0.5692		0.5664		0.5631		0.561		0.5585		0.5522		0.5481		0.5476		0.5452		0.5414		0.5401		0.5394		0.5351		0.5317		0.5314		0.5309		0.5299		0.5262		0.5208		0.5184		0.5162		0.5117		0.5085		0.5082		0.5077		0.507		0.5025		0.4965		0.4912		0.4856		0.4779		0.4729		0.4726		0.4639		0.4488		0.4286

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		1996-04-01		2021-03-31		25 Year						41		0.7485		0.7129		0.6892		0.6775		0.6658		0.6648		0.6638		0.6628		0.6616		0.6604		0.6589		0.6574		0.6541		0.6492		0.6442		0.6332		0.6223		0.615		0.6116		0.6081		0.6075		0.607		0.6066		0.6064		0.6062		0.6035		0.6008		0.5989		0.5979		0.5968		0.5955		0.5942		0.5923		0.5898		0.5873		0.5861		0.5849		0.5842		0.5838		0.5835		0.5792		0.5749		0.5725		0.5718		0.571		0.5676		0.5642		0.5621		0.5614		0.5607		0.5606		0.5606		0.5605		0.5604		0.5603		0.5596		0.559		0.558		0.5567		0.5554		0.5538		0.5522		0.5504		0.5485		0.5466		0.5465		0.5463		0.5456		0.5444		0.5431		0.5423		0.5415		0.5405		0.5392		0.538		0.5366		0.5352		0.5327		0.5291		0.5255		0.5253		0.525		0.5165		0.4997		0.4829		0.482		0.4812		0.4801		0.4788		0.4775		0.4716		0.4657		0.4604		0.4556		0.4509		0.4506		0.4503		0.4041		0.3121






Governance Oversight - Board



				Capital Allocation 

				Asset Class 		Target %		Actuals %		Difference Δ		IPS Ranges %

				Global Equity 		35.5%		35.8%		0.3%		 +/- 5%

				Credit 		15.0%		15.2%		0.2%		 +/- 4%

				Risk Mitigation 		19.5%		18.5%		-1.0%		 +/- 3%

				Real Assets 		20.0%		20.9%		0.9%		 +/- 4%

				Multi-Risk 		10.0%		9.8%		-0.3%		 +/- 4%

				Total Fund 		100.00%		100.00%

				Active Risk Allocation 

								4-Year Results 		Target		Range

				Ex-Post Tracking Error vs. Policy Portfolio 				4.02%		1.5%		1.0% - 2.0%

				Ex-Post Excess Return vs. Policy Portfolio 				0.03%		1.0%		0.0% - 2.0%

				Source: Board Risk Report (BNYM) 

				Liquidity Allocation 

				Tier 				Actuals $M		Actuals %		Guideline 

				Tier 1 (1-5 Days) 				$2,966		18%		Tier 1 Assets ≥ 10%  Fund NAV

				Tier 2 (5-90 Days) 				$7,866		47%

				Tier 3 (90-365 Days) 				$766		5%

				Tier 4 (1 Year + ) 				$5,024		30%

								$16,622		100%





Strategic Results - Board

		PERA Investment Goal #2		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 		Assumed Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

				•FYTD		16.08%		5.39%		10.69%		Meets

		Set Strategic Asset Allocation (Policy Portfolio) to meet the assumed return and funding goals over the long-term (10 years and longer)		•1 year		21.58%		7.25%		14.33%		Meets

				•3 years		7.02%		7.25%		-0.23%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		7.25%		0.27%		Meets

				•5 Years 		8.00%		7.28%		0.72%		Meets

				•10 years		7.00%		7.51%		-0.51%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		7.63%		-1.35%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.67%		0.50%		Meets

		NOTE: 7.25 Annual (7.75 before July 2016) 		•ITD		8.87%		7.68%		1.19%		Meets



		PERA Investment Goal #3		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 		Benchmark Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

		Produce returns that meet or exceed Board approved Total Fund benchmarks:                                                                                                                                         


                                                                                                                                                                                                                   		Policy Portfolio: 

				•FYTD		16.08%		16.55%		-0.47%		Below

				•1 Year		21.58%		30.35%		-8.77%		Below

		Meet or exceed the Policy Portfolio over the long-term		•3 years		7.02%		7.42%		-0.40%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		7.39%		0.13%		Meets

				•5 Years 		8.00%		8.15%		-0.15%		Below

				•10 years		7.00%		7.04%		-0.04%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		6.31%		-0.03%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.93%		0.24%		Meets

				•ITD		8.87%		8.81%		0.06%		Meets

		Meet or exceed the Reference Portfolio over the long- term 		Reference Portfolio: 

				•FYTD		16.08%		16.51%		-0.43%		Below

				•1 Year		21.58%		31.11%		-9.53%		Below

				•3 years		7.02%		9.26%		-2.24%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		9.22%		-1.70%		Below

				•5 Years 		8.00%		9.16%		-1.16%		Below

				•10 years		7.00%		7.00%		0.00%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		6.59%		-0.31%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.25%		0.92%		Meets

				•ITD		8.87%		8.27%		0.60%		Meets

		Median risk adjusted peer performance ranking over the long-term (InvestMetrics) 		Peer Rankings		Fund Sharpe 		Fund Ranking 		No. of Funds 

				•1 Year		3.09		99		83		Below

				•3 years		0.70		55		83		Below

				•4 years		0.86		51		83		Below

				•5 Years 		1.02		48		83		Meets

				•10 years		0.86		58		75		Below

		ITD Reference Portfolio Benchmark Return: 58% MSCI ACWI IMI ($n), 42% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate 12/31/08 - Present. 62% MSCI ACWI IMI ($n), 38% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate from 05/31/94 - 12/31/08. 62% Russell 3000 Index, 38% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate from Inception - 05/31/94. 

		  

		PERA Investment Goal #4		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 						Scorecard 

		Achieve a total investment cost at or below a benchmark cost relative to peers adjusted for fund size and asset mix		•Annual  Calendar Year 		CEM Benchmarking 2019 Data: compared to 334 Global funds in a custom benchmark cost, PERA is low cost and saves approximately $27m in fees 						Meets

		Achieve a total investment cost ≤85bps		•Annual           Fiscal Year 		FY 2020 Investment expenses: 48bps                                 (Local Peers: ERB 69bps & SIC 51bps)                                                                                                               						Meets











Ongoing Oversight (Selection)

				NAV (%)		FYTD		1 Year		3 Years		4 Years		5 Years

		Total Fund		100.0%		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00

		Selection Index 				15.00		20.96		6.48		7.13		7.72

		Excess Value (Total Fund Selection) 				1.08		0.62		0.54		0.39		0.28



		Number of Managers (#)				195		184		148		133		113

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)		60%		47%		50%		72%		70%		66%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)		Target		53%		50%		28%		30%		34%



		>7.25% Absolute  Return (%) 				68%		67%		51%		56%		34%



		Managers on Watch for Termination: 0

		NOTE: Meeting Expectations = Excess Return (vs. Selection Index) >0%. % = % of 03.31.21 NAV



		Asset Class 		NAV (%)		FYTD		1 Year		3 Years		4 Years		5 Years

		Global Equity		35.8%		26.72		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87

		Global Equity Selection Index 				26.16		40.42		10.45		11.73		12.46

		Excess Value (GE Selection) 				0.56		0.87		0.59		0.51		0.41



		Number of Managers (#)				73		72		57		55		45

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				43%		40%		72%		76%		38%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				57%		60%		28%		24%		62%



		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		15.2%		15.98		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09

		Selection Index 				11.66		12.28		3.39		4.38		5.90

		Excess Value (CR Selection) 				4.32		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19



		Number of Managers (#)				31		30		26		23		20

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				51%		53%		50%		66%		84%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				49%		47%		50%		34%		16%



		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		18.5%		0.41		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36

		Selection Index 				-1.93		0.81		4.70		3.86		3.20

		Excess Value (RRM Selection) 				2.34		1.61		0.08		0.08		0.16



		Number of Managers (#)				17		11		5		5		5

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				72%		91%		68%		57%		68%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				28%		9%		32%		43%		32%



		Real Assets		20.9%		11.89		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65

		Selection Index 				12.75		11.45		3.18		3.19		4.58

		Excess Value (RA Selection) 				-0.86		0.79		0.60		0.19		0.07



		Number of Managers (#)				73		70		60		50		43

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				50%		57%		87%		76%		82%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				50%		43%		13%		24%		18%



		Multi-Risk Allocation		9.8%		18.70		28.29

		Multi-Risk Selection Index 				18.88		28.39

		Excess Value (MR Selection) 				-0.18		-0.10



		Number of Managers (#)				1		1

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				0%		0%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				100%		100%

		NOTES: i)Meeting Expectations = Excess Return (vs. Selection Index) >0%; ii) % = % of 03.31.21 NAV











































































































































































































































































Ongoing Oversight (PA and RP)

		Implementation Oversight 		Measurement 		Total       Results 		Benchmark Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

		Risk Parity: meet absolute return objective (7.45%) and exceed benchmark over long-term 		Risk Parity 

				•FYTD		18.70%		18.88%		-0.18%		Below

				•1 Year		28.29%		28.39%		-0.10%		Below

				•ITD (4/1/19)		7.68%		8.64%		-0.96%		Below

		Portable Alpha: exceed benchmark over long-term 		Portable Alpha 

				•FYTD		10.64%		-2.12%		12.76%		Meets

				•1 Year		0.91%		0.71%		0.20%		Meets

				•ITD (1/1/20)		2.80%		3.09%		-0.29%		Below











Mngr. Expectation (Total Fund)

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		2

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		3

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47								4

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		5

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18		6

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		7

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27				8

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86				9

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21												10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65								11

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		12

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75								13

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		14

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		15

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42								16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50				17

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58								20

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74		22

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		23

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44				25

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		26

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86						29

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57		30

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98		31

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45								36

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		37

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26		38

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45								39

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22		40

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		41

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		42

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46		43

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		44

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		45

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42												46

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00												48

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		49

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32		50

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75								52

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		53

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27						54

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98				56

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53				57

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		58

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01		60

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41								62

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		63

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39				67

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		68

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		69

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85		70

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		71

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		72

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		73

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94		74

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49				75

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		76

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68				78

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		79

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40												80

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86								81

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76												82

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64		83

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63								84

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16				85

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20		86

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21										87

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		88

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		89

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79												90

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		91

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51		92

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51		93

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62				94

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30		95

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26		96

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56				97

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50								98

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86		99

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55						100

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34						101

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		102

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55						103

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40		104

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		105

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10								106

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68		107

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		108

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		109

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		110

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28		111

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		112

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37		113

		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35												114

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24		115

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89		116

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07								117

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94								118

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93								119

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		120

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03		121

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09								122

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74								123

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42										124

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91								125

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65										126

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03										127

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23												128

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00												129

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24										130

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98										131

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52										132

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30		133

		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43								134

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97						135

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91								136

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22								137

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02								138

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66						139

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96										140

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63						141

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47												142

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21								143

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39										144

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22				145

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82		146

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01												147

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83								148

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		149

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96		150

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		151

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20		152

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69								153

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56				154

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00												155

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88		156

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43		157

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		158

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63				159

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62		160

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		161

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70		162

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26						163

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64		164

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		165

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26								166

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10		167

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38						168

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79						169

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06				170

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49				171

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00												172

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60		173

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44						174

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34		175

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78								176

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05		177

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88				178

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42		179

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32										180

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40				181

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83		182

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72						183

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02								184

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36		185

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		186

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		187

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33						188

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		189

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		190

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77		191

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		192

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39		193

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14						194

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		195

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		196

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		197

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88		198

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96		199

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44		200

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82		201

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		202

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60		203

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07		204

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54		205

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		206

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		207

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		208

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		209

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		210

		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10								211

				Total Fund				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		195		184		148		133		113



				Meets Expectations 		%		7,577		7,794		7,480		6,116		3,270

				Meets Expectations 		#		80		65		66		56		47



				Below Expectations 		%		8,675		7,856		2,852		2,598		1,698

				Below Expectations 		#		115		119		82		77		66



				Blank 		%		370		973		6,291		7,909		11,655

				Blank 		#		16		27		63		78		98



				NAV		$		16,253		15,650		10,332		8,713		4,968

								47%		50%		72%		70%		66%

								53%		50%		28%		30%		34%

								16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50

								16,623		16,623		16,623		16,623		16,623







Mngr. Expectation (Asset Class)

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		2

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		3

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47								4

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		5

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18		6

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		7

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27				8

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86				9

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21												10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65								11

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		12

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75								13

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		14

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		15

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42								16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50				17

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58								20

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74		22

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		23

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44				25

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		26

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86						29

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57		30

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98		31

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45								36

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		37

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26		38

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45								39

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22		40

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		41

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		42

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46		43

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		44

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		45

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42												46

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00												48

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		49

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32		50

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75								52

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		53

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27						54

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98				56

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53				57

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		58

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01		60

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41								62

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		63

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39				67

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		68

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		69

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85		70

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		71

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		72

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		73

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94		74

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49				75

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		76

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68				78

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		79



				Global Equity 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		73		72		57		55		45



				Meets Expectations 		%		2,528		2,367		3,171		3,210		469

				Meets Expectations 		#		25		19		21		21		17



				Below Expectations 		%		3,393		3,539		1,204		1,027		761

				Below Expectations 		#		48		53		36		34		28



				Blank 		%		22		36		1,568		1,706		4,713

				Blank 		#		6		7		22		24		34



				NAV		$		5,920		5,906		4,375		4,237		1,230



								43%		40%		72%		76%		38%

								57%		60%		28%		24%		62%

								5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95





		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40												1

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86								2

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76												3

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64		4

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63								5

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16				6

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20		7

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21										8

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		9

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79												11

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		12

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51		13

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51		14

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62				15

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30		16

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26		17

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56				18

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50								19

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86		20

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55						21

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34						22

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		23

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55						24

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40		25

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		26

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10								27

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68		28

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		29

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		30

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		31

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28		32

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		33

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37		34



				Credit				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		31		30		26		23		20



				Meets Expectations 		%		1,213		1,173		697		720		689

				Meets Expectations 		#		14		14		13		12		10



				Below Expectations 		%		1,164		1,052		686		369		129

				Below Expectations 		#		17		16		13		11		10



				Blank 		%		142		294		1,135		1,430		1,701

				Blank 		#		3		4		8		11		14



				NAV		$		2,377		2,225		1,384		1,089		818



								51%		53%		50%		66%		84%

								49%		47%		50%		34%		16%

								2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61



		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35												1

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24		2

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89		3

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07								4

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94								5

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93								6

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		7

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03		8

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09								9

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74								10

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42										11

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91								12

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65										13

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03										14

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23												15

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00												16

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24										17

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98										18

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52										19

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30		20

				Risk Reduction & Mitigation 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		17		11		5		5		5



				Meets Expectations 		%		2,143		2,389		1,354		1,128		1,354

				Meets Expectations 		#		11		8		3		2		3



				Below Expectations 		%		835		229		639		865		639

				Below Expectations 		#		6		3		2		3		2



				Blank 		%		93		453		1,078		1,078		1,078

				Blank 		#		3		9		15		15		15



				NAV		$		2,978		2,618		1,993		1,993		1,993



								72%		91%		68%		57%		68%

								28%		9%		32%		43%		32%

								3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74



		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43								1

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97						2

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91								3

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22								4

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02								5

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66						6

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96										7

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63						8

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47												9

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21								10

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39										11

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22				12

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82		13

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01												14

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83								15

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		16

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96		17

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		18

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20		19

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69								20

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56				21

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00												22

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88		23

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43		24

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		25

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63				26

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62		27

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		28

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70		29

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26						30

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64		31

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		32

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26								33

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10		34

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38						35

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79						36

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06				37

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49				38

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00												39

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60		40

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44						41

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34		42

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78								43

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05		44

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88				45

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42		46

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32										47

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40				48

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83		49

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72						50

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02								51

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36		52

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		53

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		54

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33						55

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		56

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		57

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77		58

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		59

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39		60

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14						61

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		62

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		63

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		64

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88		65

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96		66

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44		67

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82		68

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		69

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60		70

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07		71

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54		72

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		73

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		74

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		75

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		76

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		77



				Real Assets 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		73		70		60		50		43



				Meets Expectations 		%		1,694		1,865		2,257		1,057		757

				Meets Expectations 		#		30		24		29		21		17



				Below Expectations 		%		1,664		1,415		323		337		170

				Below Expectations 		#		43		46		31		29		26



				Blank 		%		113		190		890		2,076		2,543

				Blank 		#		4		7		17		27		34



				NAV		$		3,357		3,280		2,580		1,394		927



								50%		57%		87%		76%		82%

								50%		43%		13%		24%		18%

								3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08



		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10





Mngr. Expectations (>7.25%)

		Structure
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		101,083.06		0.00		12.82		14.75		11.70		5.12				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		3,074,947.02		0.02		2.97		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		2

		SSGA ACWI IMI		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		31.42		57.45		12.18		12.95				3

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		58,967,823.29		0.35		-21.26		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70				4

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21		0.04												5

		DFA		5,244.48		0.00		54.52		54.59								6

		Kayne Anderson SCC		352,901,759.23		2.12		32.47		58.19								7

		TimesSquare		237,213,438.96		1.43		35.89		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		8

		Portable Alpha Composite		5,233,911.94		0.03		5.63		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		9

		Acadian Intl Equity		358,160,909.91		2.15		30.03		53.31								10

		KBI		1,314,301.08		0.01		2.68		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		11

		MFS		237,229,624.42		1.43		16.75		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		12

		Principal		199,248,149.23		1.20		32.06		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		13

		Schroder		744,376.72		0.00		0.24		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32		14

		AXIOM INVESTORS		345,356,792.72		2.08		34.56		63.81								15

		Russell Transition		1,750,686.66		0.01		2.10		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		13.64		24.88		8.30		9.03				17

		TPG Axon		682,297.39		0.00		1.08		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.51		5.69								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		42,440,994.00		0.26		17.43		7.27								20

		Carlyle Partners V		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.37		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		45,308,294.00		0.27		49.93		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78		22

		CCP IX		3,897,505.45		0.02		15.26		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		23

		Century Focused FD IV		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.78		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		97,086,959.94		0.58		21.52		15.67		16.46		23.93				25

		CVC V		1,185,730.93		0.01		66.45		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		26

		CVC VII		93,053,858.41		0.56		33.61		26.08								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		13,998,494.42		0.08		6.81										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		76,036,689.00		0.46		43.37		24.63		13.48						29

		GBOF IV		5,345,403.43		0.03		46.37		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60		30

		GTCR X		2,284,322.00		0.01		132.58		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01		31

		GTCR XI		57,317,357.00		0.34		372.28		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		3,497,111.00		0.02												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		5,322.00		0.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		3,614.00		0.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		7,858,262.00		0.05		21.45		12.40								36

		HFCP VI		389,877.00		0.00		75.38		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		37

		HFCP VII		9,581,448.23		0.06		50.58		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30		38

		KELSO X		39,825,883.00		0.24		42.60		22.39								39

		KIA IX		32,901,231.00		0.20		36.24		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25		40

		KIA VIII		5,300,278.00		0.03		36.67		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		41

		KRG IV		1,477,702.91		0.01		48.62		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		42

		LinCap VI		8,382,946.00		0.05		26.90		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50		43

		Lincolnshire IV		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.87		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		44

		MDCP VI		12,519,949.00		0.08		37.81		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		45

		MONTAGU VI		-45,833.42		0.00												46

		Nordic VII		150,164.52		0.00		68.06		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		11,808,837.00		0.07												48

		Onex III		6,442,957.00		0.04		41.76		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		49

		Onex IV		31,414,688.00		0.19		50.28		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71		50

		ONEX V		41,324,573.00		0.25		29.29		-5.03								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		15,497,399.50		0.09		29.57		4.09								52

		PEP VI		1,817,921.00		0.01		71.82		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		53

		PETERSHILL		61,782,033.06		0.37		58.55		35.85		23.62						54

		PETERSHILL IV		5,273,968.28		0.03		-72.95		-72.95								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		100,356,880.00		0.60		5.38		-0.87		5.90		4.51				56

		RCP Fund of One		55,672,167.79		0.33		18.67		26.73		9.57		-3.04				57

		Resolute II		9,612,468.00		0.06		14.45		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		58

		Resolute III		22,280,670.00		0.13		43.67		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		20,132,512.00		0.12		-9.19		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02		60

		Sun Capital V		3,467,368.00		0.02		9.47		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		80,998,403.00		0.49		48.01		49.26								62

		TPG Asia V		4,503,048.11		0.03		15.70		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		63

		TPG VI		4,779,833.20		0.03		-0.04		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		58,108,584.00		0.35		8.31		7.57								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		99,057,651.00		0.60		27.40		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		31,953,895.00		0.19		11.20		8.10		20.65		16.83				67

		DFJ X		17,143,328.00		0.10		6.73		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		68

		IVP XIII		11,261,084.00		0.07		33.10		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		69

		IVP XIV		33,941,497.90		0.20		20.79		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18		70

		JMI VI		472,702.00		0.00		7.67		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		71

		JMI VII		1,729,253.00		0.01		288,689.34		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		72

		NEA 13		12,385,540.00		0.07		187.15		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		73

		NEA 14		35,394,010.67		0.21		36.47		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09		74

		TCV IX LP		108,918,005.00		0.66		137.72		133.16		46.74		31.71				75

		TCV VII LP		11,713,817.96		0.07		101.39		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		76

		TCV X LP		70,534,197.01		0.42		92.66		88.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		53,765,535.00		0.32		37.33		26.70		36.72		33.90				78

		Coller V		854,935.00		0.01		-27.94		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		79

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		795.40		0.00												80

		PINEBRIDGE HY		205,107,218.19		1.23		12.15		26.07								81

		Ellington HF		204,023,921.40		1.23		20.71		4.27		4.11		4.39				82

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		177,147,079.91		1.07		27.57		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06		83

		ANCHORAGE		152,211,454.00		0.92		10.31										84

		Canyon Value		40,558,244.00		0.24		25.20		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		85

		King Street		4,383,374.49		0.03		7.94		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		86

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		141,736,631.79		0.85												87

		Silver Point		43,789,536.98		0.26		26.79		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		88

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		377,952,301.79		2.27		5.49		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77		89

		AOF II		25,856,874.73		0.16		22.81		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27		90

		EURO RE DEBT II		1,831,031.59		0.01		-65.81		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75		91

		EURO RE Debt III		67,340,179.66		0.41		11.78		10.23		4.86		8.44				92

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		39,424,602.46		0.24		-2.19		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46		93

		Selene II		4,386,829.00		0.03		18.36		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50		94

		Tennenbaum		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62				95

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		137,200,047.00		0.83		17.14		17.14								96

		Atalaya SOF VI		29,030,988.63		0.17		48.41		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36		97

		Cerberus Global RPL		108,802,900.00		0.65		16.30		1.94		5.80						98

		Cheyne V		83,918,053.35		0.50		-0.91		-0.69		5.59						99

		CIP IV		635,829.41		0.00		40.11		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		100

		EAGLE POINT		102,237,485.46		0.62		34.95		9.22		1.70						101

		GOF IV		31,312,873.00		0.19		6.81		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91		102

		HIG II		1,320,858.79		0.01		26.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		103

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		225,337,367.85		1.36		28.05		-5.12								104

		OCM EPF III		15,807,896.00		0.10		12.53		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18		105

		OCM VII		104,632.83		0.00		12.48		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		106

		OCM VIIb		57,205.00		0.00		-72.36		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		107

		OCM VIII		553,965.00		0.00		33.01		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		108

		TPG III		16,782,085.00		0.10		9.49		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78		109

		WOF II		577,714.00		0.00		42.27		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		110

		WOF III		6,045,472.00		0.04		14.68		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13		111

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		273,344,035.00		1.64		2.81		6.14								112

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		-208,267.76		0.00												113

		BlackRock Core		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.34		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		114

		MACKAY SHIELDS		-1.35		0.00												115

		Prudential		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.93		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08		116

		AQR SPF		2,851,188.16		0.02		-0.02		-48.98								117

		Dorsal		77,585,318.64		0.47		10.84										118

		ELLIOTT		60,545,519.54		0.36		10.85		12.66								119

		Garda		54,532,750.17		0.33		9.07										120

		Glazer		63,375,820.17		0.38		58.44										121

		Marshall Wace Eureka		57,203,472.23		0.34												122

		Millenium		35,767,185.00		0.22												123

		Pacific AA		76,057,863.63		0.46		8.65										124

		Pharo Gaia Fund		43,357,139.02		0.26		8.39										125

		SYSTEMATICA		44,951,374.97		0.27		-0.11										126

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		226,079,431.45		1.36		-6.92		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02		127

		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		0.25		-2.59		0.07								128

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.91		1.59								129

		Manulife		0.33		0.00		0.01		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05		130

		Cash		60,339,857.36		0.36		4.61		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		131

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		0.00		3.54		33.94								132

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		104,924,529.31		0.63		-2.06		0.93								133

		Security Capital Alpha		40,761,538.29		0.25		29.89		52.17								134

		DFA REIT		153,786,302.51		0.93		19.40		34.07		8.03						135

		Security Capital Beta		127,566,852.32		0.77		20.98		29.84								136

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		94,946,128.10		0.57		-4.98		-10.03								137

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		139,926,312.07		0.84		5.76		1.17								138

		Rockpoint Fund II		83,330,152.00		0.50		5.43		0.44		9.58						139

		ROCKPOINT III		7,896,744.00		0.05		-2.75										140

		Sarofim		88,242,809.00		0.53		-4.21		-4.97		-0.71						141

		Stockbridge NLF		31,665,485.47		0.19												142

		BPG VIII		2,654.00		0.00		48.60		165.40								143

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		17,726,750.94		0.11		348.60										144

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		44,314,398.83		0.27		16.95		3.86		6.65		5.37				145

		Rockwood IX		6,543,825.56		0.04		1.40		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40		146

		Rockwood VIII		0.01		0.00												147

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		9,693,899.38		0.06		31.43		-54.65								148

		BREP Europe III		3,008,879.91		0.02		-6.63		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		149

		BREP VII		14,463,703.80		0.09		-7.82		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26		150

		Carlyle Realty V		5,904,086.00		0.04		5.54		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		151

		Carlyle Realty VI		1,517,906.00		0.01		-6.46		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99		152

		Harrison ST RE VII		52,090,203.00		0.31		9.16		7.88								153

		Harrison Street VI		75,998,511.00		0.46		10.58		10.59		9.44		4.02				154

		Harrison Street VIII		13,067,304.00		0.08												155

		HSREP V		33,161,543.00		0.20		7.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09		156

		KSL IV		54,963,999.51		0.33		29.47		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22		157

		North Haven VII		1,315,210.00		0.01		12.69		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		158

		Perella Weinberg III		82,688,342.89		0.50		25.02		18.21		20.46		31.21				159

		SOF IX		7,208,996.00		0.04		-7.71		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59		160

		SOF VIII		1,822,360.00		0.01		16.86		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		161

		SOF X		17,760,961.00		0.11		-1.68		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92		162

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		33,408,789.00		0.20		2.52		-4.86		33.18						163

		Wheelock II		12,472,068.00		0.08		17.63		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86		164

		WSREF VI		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.12		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		165

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		226,905,461.10		1.37		21.64		35.63								166

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		101,294,709.16		0.61		11.83		24.72		9.89		7.75				167

		Harvest MLP		247,833,699.11		1.49		31.07		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79		168

		PIMCO TIPS 		520,221,878.14		3.13		3.92		9.46		6.05						169

		PIMCO Commodities		221,598,547.22		1.33		41.82		56.15		0.59						170

		ACM II		27,684,343.64		0.17		-8.89		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29				171

		Four Corners FF		68,036,959.00		0.41												172

		P&P IV		30,048,481.00		0.18		7.47		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47		173

		Tillridge		17,561,372.00		0.11		-9.67		-26.53		-16.70						174

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		43,456,119.55		0.26		3.55		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79		175

		ARDIAN V		8,521,312.37		0.05		13.99		12.62								176

		BIF II		46,264,860.54		0.28		12.33		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49		177

		BROOKFIELD III		60,573,129.56		0.36		11.75		6.85		9.31		10.11				178

		IFM		163,404,572.32		0.98		5.55		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86		179

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		51,437,218.39		0.31		5.15										180

		ANTIN III		74,452,060.12		0.45		12.11		12.38		7.81		-21.17				181

		KKR II		41,545,378.00		0.25		23.82		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27		182

		MINA III		3,793,611.00		0.02		-27.03		-30.60		-71.48						183

		BEP Legacy A LP		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		2.41								184

		EnCap IX		6,544,696.40		0.04		4.86		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20		185

		EnCap VII		677,779.57		0.00		9.21		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		186

		EnCap VIII		4,851,077.52		0.03		15.94		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		187

		ENCAP XI		23,460,288.33		0.14		-4.85		-28.85		-21.22						188

		First Reserve XII		1,619,767.00		0.01		-46.29		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		189

		Kayne Anderson V		3,282,886.00		0.02		13.22		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		190

		Lime Rock III		14,522,670.00		0.09		1.26		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61		191

		NGP IX LP		857,623.00		0.01		61.87		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		192

		NGP XI		32,854,213.00		0.20		2.45		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55		193

		NGP XII		40,183,289.00		0.24		18.51		-4.81		-0.75						194

		Quantum IV		142,804.75		0.00		-4.82		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		195

		Quantum V		6,913,139.16		0.04		35.65		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		196

		Riverstone IV		1,340,775.00		0.01		55.46		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		197

		EnCap III		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.45		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03		198

		Carlyle Power Partners II		54,454,642.00		0.33		14.74		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12		199

		DCPF VI LP		10,083,594.89		0.06		-0.60		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28		200

		DCPF VI O&G LP		816,809.81		0.00		-7.61		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98		201

		Lime Rock V		1,397,806.00		0.01		-12.54		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		202

		Lime Rock VI		4,739,171.00		0.03		6.55		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44		203

		NGP X LP		3,303,394.00		0.02		-14.35		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91		204

		Riverstone V		9,584,213.00		0.06		-3.97		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38		205

		Riverstone II		1,197,239.00		0.01		-21.23		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		206

		Angelo Gordon		1,030,609.00		0.01		5.52		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		207

		Farallon		253,068.00		0.00		-2.78		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		208

		Och-Ziff		2,934.19		0.00		-46.15		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		209

		Stark		485,568.19		0.00		-3.31		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		210

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		18.70		28.29								211



				Total Fund				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		166		184		148		133		113



				Greater than 7.25%		%		11,121		10,468		5,273		4,865		1,683

				Greater than 7.25%		#		120		83		58		61		48



				Less than 7.25%		%		5,132		5,181		5,059		3,848		3,285

				Less than 7.25%		#		46		101		90		72		65



				Blank 		%		370		973		6,291		7,909		11,655

				Blank 		#		16		27		63		78		98



				NAV		$		16,253		15,650		10,332		8,713		4,968

								68%		67%		51%		56%		34%

								32%		33%		49%		44%		66%

								16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50





IPR (Q) 03.31.21 RAW DATA 

		Structure
		Account/Security Id
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		NM8G10000000		16,622,501,825.31		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85

		Total Policy Benchmark		NM8GX1000000						1.40		1.98		16.55		1.98		30.35		7.42		7.39		8.15		7.04		6.30						6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Benchmark								0.13		0.21		-0.46		0.21		-8.77		-0.40		0.14		-0.15		-0.04		0.01						6/1/85

		TOTAL FUND REF INDEX		NM8GX1000100						0.98		1.51		16.51		1.51		31.11		9.26		9.22		9.16		7.00								6/1/85

		Excess Return VS TOTAL FUND REF INDEX								0.55		0.69		-0.42		0.69		-9.53		-2.24		-1.70		-1.16		0.00								6/1/85

		7.25 Annual (7.75 before 7/16)		NM8GX5000000						0.58		1.77		5.39		1.77		7.25		7.25		7.25		7.28		7.51		7.63		7.67		7.68		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS 7.25 Annual (7.75 before 7/16)								0.94		0.43		10.69		0.43		14.33		-0.23		0.27		0.73		-0.51		-1.33		0.60		1.19		6/1/85

		Total Policy Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000900						1.30		1.31		15.00		1.31		20.96		6.48		7.13		7.72										6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Dynamic BM								0.22		0.89		1.08		0.89		0.62		0.54		0.39		0.28										6/1/85

		Global Equity		NM8G01000000		5,942,945,536.66		35.75		3.59		4.24		26.72		4.24		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87								10.41		4/1/13

		Global Equity BM		NM8GXA010000						3.00		4.47		27.78		4.47		50.51		11.37		12.10		12.63								11.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								0.59		-0.23		-1.06		-0.23		-9.23		-0.33		0.14		0.24								-0.60		4/1/13

		Global Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000100						2.15		1.96		26.16		1.96		40.42		10.45		11.73		12.46								10.11		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity Dynamic BM								1.44		2.28		0.56		2.28		0.86		0.60		0.51		0.42								0.30		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock		NM8G20000000		3,126,526,466.50		18.81		1.75		3.51		28.65		3.51		54.06		10.51		11.99		12.87		9.11						8.50		10/1/04

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.44		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.34		-0.04						0.06		10/1/04

		Public Equity Benchmark		NM8GX2000000						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.24		10.28								10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Public Equity Benchmark								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.37		-1.17								10/1/04

		Global Public Stock Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000110						1.41		5.04		33.62		5.04		60.49		11.56		12.60		13.24										10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Global Public Stock Dynamic BM								0.34		-1.53		-4.97		-1.53		-6.43		-1.05		-0.61		-0.37										10/1/04

		Global Public Stock - Active		NM8G01230000		1,739,159,195.35		10.46		0.87		2.45		30.19		2.45		56.67		10.50		12.06		12.70								10.00		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.72		-2.68		-1.31		-2.68		-0.91		-1.40		-0.62		-0.51								-0.29		4/1/13

		Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM		NM8GXD000120						0.44		5.02		36.13		5.02		64.08		9.96		11.69		12.71								9.87		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM								0.43		-2.57		-5.94		-2.57		-7.41		0.55		0.37		-0.01								0.13		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock - Passive		NM8G01240000		1,328,399,447.86		7.99		2.66		5.27		31.33		5.27		57.38		12.23		13.00		13.45								10.48		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.07		0.13		-0.17		0.13		-0.20		0.33		0.32		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM		NM8GXD000130						2.59		5.13		31.50		5.13		57.57		11.89		12.70		13.20								10.34		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM								0.07		0.14		-0.17		0.14		-0.19		0.34		0.30		0.25								0.14		4/1/13

		Blackrock Equity Transition		NM8F96457002		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.90		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.98		1.08		-18.68		1.08		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55										-6.98		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		NM8F17129802		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		IX1F0001170C						1.37		3.77		29.91		3.77		51.94		6.51		9.07		9.84		5.11						5.31		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net								-4.56		-8.10		-26.94		-8.10		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		-3.51						-3.42		1/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.39		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.78		-9.47		-28.54		-9.47		-52.30		-13.19		-12.63		-10.66		-7.55						-7.50		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		NM8F96499502		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.14		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		0.16		-0.08		0.16		-0.13		0.28		0.27										0.30		10/1/16

		Equity Cash Overlay		NM8GEQCASHOV		58,967,823.29		0.35		4.58		2.69		-17.09		2.69		-10.78		-12.30		0.36										14.58		7/1/16

		Global Equity BM		NM8GXA010000						3.00		4.47		27.78		4.47		50.51		11.37		12.10										12.87		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								1.59		-1.78		-44.87		-1.78		-61.29		-23.67		-11.74										1.71		7/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		NM8F90910612		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		Parametric Global Equities BM		NM8GX9091062						2.59		-2.45		-20.47		-2.45		-15.42		-9.06		-3.56										-0.26		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM								0.28		-0.74		-0.79		-0.74		-0.08		1.40		0.86										0.83		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		NM8F80630502		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		Active U.S. Equity		NM8G21100000		595,354,354.61		3.58		0.10		3.22		33.49		3.22		65.39		15.05		15.04		15.88		11.98						10.69		10/1/04

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.44		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.49		-1.92		1.99		-1.92		7.82		3.15		2.36		2.67		2.83						2.26		10/1/04

		Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000140						-0.76		8.34		49.12		8.34		91.03		18.59		17.27		18.07										10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM								0.86		-5.12		-15.62		-5.12		-25.63		-3.53		-2.23		-2.18										10/1/04

		DFA		NM8F17128602		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Russell 2000 Value Index		IX1F0001202C						5.23		21.17		65.72		21.17		97.05																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index								-5.23		-12.55		-11.20		-12.55		-42.47																10/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		3.49		23.02		3.49		-2.99																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		NM8F41335802		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		Russell 2000 Index		IX1F00003878						1.00		12.70		55.36		12.70		94.85														11.40		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index								1.70		-6.70		-22.89		-6.70		-36.65														4.19		9/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.04		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.11		0.86		0.97		0.86		0.61														3.55		9/1/18

		Portable Alpha		NM8F17128302		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		5.37		5.42		4.12						3.89		10/1/07

		TimesSquare		NM8F17128002		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Russell 2500 Growth Index		IX1F0001204C						-3.34		2.49		41.11		2.49		87.50		19.96		19.95		19.91		14.21						12.04		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index								-0.19		-3.09		-5.23		-3.09		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		-0.29						1.08		4/1/05

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.97		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-6.12		-5.74		4.38		-5.74		22.94		6.92		6.09		4.97		4.77						5.14		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		NM8G18000000		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.05		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.58		-4.44		-25.87		-4.44		-58.33		-5.94		-5.94		-3.68		2.28						0.09		10/1/07

		S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		NM8GX0079488						4.39		6.42		30.56		6.42		57.35		17.80		17.09		17.31		14.92						10.63		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%								-4.37		-5.73		-24.93		-5.73		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		-3.49						-4.49		10/1/07

		Active Non-US Developed Equity		NM8G22100000		796,697,361.36		4.79		3.35		3.44		26.16		3.44		48.18		6.78		9.99		9.89		7.47						4.08		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.20		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.75		-1.70		-5.34		-1.70		-9.40		-5.12		-2.69		-3.32		-1.68						-2.12		12/1/07

		Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic		NM8GXD000160						2.27		3.83		28.21		3.83		49.33		5.95		8.70		9.48										12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic								1.07		-0.39		-2.05		-0.39		-1.15		0.84		1.29		0.41										12/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		NM8F26658602		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000121C						2.30		3.48		25.84		3.48		44.57														5.38		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								1.78		2.96		4.19		2.96		8.75														2.28		5/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														11.90		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.48		1.30		-1.47		1.30		-4.27														-4.24		5/1/18

		KBI		NM8F17129702		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		IX1F0001307C						3.37		7.45		29.60		7.45		45.71		1.85		4.34		6.57		3.65						4.06		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index								-6.37		-11.90		-26.92		-11.90		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		0.60						0.73		4/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.70		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.59		-9.59		-28.82		-9.59		-52.60		-10.04		-8.39		-7.12		-4.90						-4.91		4/1/10

		MFS		NM8F17129602		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000121C						2.30		3.48		25.84		3.48		44.57		6.02		8.15		8.85		5.52						5.96		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								0.21		-5.62		-9.09		-5.62		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		4.53						4.25		4/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.70		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.09		-7.27		-14.75		-7.27		-23.33		-2.31		-0.96		-3.01		0.90						0.51		4/1/10

		Principal		NM8F17129402		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		IX1F0003933C						2.18		4.88		35.76		4.88		65.17		6.89		10.29		10.55		7.14						5.14		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index								0.94		0.46		-3.69		0.46		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		1.73						0.64		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.20		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.53		0.20		0.56		0.20		1.34		-7.62		-3.11		-3.19		-0.28						-0.42		12/1/07

		Schroder		NM8F17129902		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		IX1F0001306C						2.19		4.50		35.12		4.50		61.98		6.32		10.37		10.50								9.87		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index								-5.00		-9.31		-34.88		-9.31		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18								-3.64		5/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.60		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.40		-9.94		-31.26		-9.94		-55.51		-17.19		-10.89		-9.89								-4.37		5/1/12

		Active Emerging Market Equity		NM8G22300000		347,107,479.38		2.09		-3.17		-0.96		34.35		-0.96		63.32		9.86		11.60		12.54		5.04						6.14		7/1/06

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39		6.48		10.82		12.07		3.65						6.37		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.66		-3.24		0.21		-3.24		4.93		3.38		0.78		0.47		1.39						-0.23		7/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.37		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-6.09		2.85		-6.09		5.74		-2.04		-1.08		-0.67		-4.11						-1.22		7/1/06

		AXIOM INVESTORS		NM8F47178002		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39														17.34		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.67		-3.24		0.43		-3.24		5.42														6.11		1/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														21.31		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.77		-6.09		3.06		-6.09		6.23														2.14		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		NM8F17129502		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39		6.48		10.82		12.07		3.65						2.26		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								0.37		-3.76		-32.04		-3.76		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		-1.22						-0.42		11/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						5.79		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-3.73		-6.61		-29.41		-6.61		-54.41		-11.00		-7.82		-6.25		-6.72						-3.95		11/1/07

		Global Low Volatility Equity		NM8G01100000		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53										9.11		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		NM8F96499202		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53										9.11		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Hedged Equity		NM8G01300000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-0.57		2.80		4.14								3.47		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30								8.22		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.73		-4.16								-4.75		4/1/13

		Hedged Equity BM		NM8GXHEGDEQT						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		7.83		9.10								6.15		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity BM								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.03		-4.96								-2.69		4/1/13

		Hedged Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000170						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.61		8.94		10.32								6.71		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity Dynamic BM								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-10.18		-6.14		-6.19								-3.24		4/1/13

		Equity Long Short Composite		NM8G54000000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-4.66		-2.38		0.46						1.47		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30		9.07						6.88		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-13.19		-10.67		-8.61						-5.41		2/1/07

		Equity Long Short Benchmark		NM8GX0341167						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.36		9.78		10.68		5.75						4.91		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-14.44		-13.06		-5.29						-3.44		2/1/07

		TPG Axon		NM8F67287202		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30		9.07						6.78		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-15.70		-12.68		-18.33						-14.81		12/1/07

		Equity Long Short Benchmark		NM8GX0341167						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.36		9.78		10.68		5.75						4.57		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		-15.01						-12.60		12/1/07

		Private Equity		NM8G01400000		1,633,143,708.84		9.82		4.72		12.39		38.75		12.39		29.48		19.13		18.72		17.05		15.72						7.63		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		7.23		6.04		3.84		6.57						0.85		12/1/06

		Private Equity BM		NM8GXPRIVEQT						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		13.78		14.20		14.50										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity BM								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		5.35		4.52		2.55										12/1/06

		Private Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000190						5.56		5.56		30.32		5.56		21.32		17.86		17.81		15.86										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity Dynamic BM								-0.84		6.83		8.43		6.83		8.16		1.27		0.91		1.19										12/1/06

		Buyout Composite		NM8G61000000		1,243,075,908.30		7.48		1.31		8.66		31.37		8.66		21.67		16.36		17.71		16.70		14.54						7.60		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.62		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.29		3.53		-0.13		3.53		-35.91		4.46		5.04		3.49		5.39						0.97		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.96		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.31		8.66		7.70		8.66		8.05		1.63		1.70		1.42		-0.28						-5.37		2/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		NM8F98653602		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.75		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.07		2.53		-24.00		2.53		-51.89														2.14		7/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.85		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								7.66		7.66		-16.17		7.66		-7.93														0.04		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		NM8F98654002		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.75		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.48		2.94		-14.07		2.94		-50.31														0.29		7/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.85		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								8.07		8.07		-6.25		8.07		-6.35														-1.81		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		NM8F73310602		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.41		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.83		-0.71		-27.13		-0.71		-65.59		-6.99		-0.48		-1.43		4.78						3.46		9/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.12		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								4.43		4.43		-19.30		4.43		-21.63		-9.82		-3.82		-3.50		-0.89						-2.25		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		NM8F59816202		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.46		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.22		9.68		18.43		9.68		-13.93		5.10		5.28		5.57								-11.48		11/1/13

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.43		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								14.81		14.81		26.26		14.81		30.03		2.27		1.94		3.50								-17.45		11/1/13

		CCP IX		NM8F73312002		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						11.78		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-1.02		-16.24		-1.02		-49.62		-25.83		-20.06		-22.98		-7.04						-11.81		1/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.40		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		4.12		-8.41		4.12		-5.66		-28.66		-23.40		-25.05		-12.72						-13.43		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		NM8F65411402		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								14.61		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.88		2.34		-23.72		2.34		-54.39		-3.79		-5.50		-7.92								-9.41		3/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.44		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								7.47		7.47		-15.89		7.47		-10.43		-6.62		-8.84		-9.99								-10.24		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		NM8F45579802		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		2.11		-9.98		2.11		-41.91		4.56		11.25										4.00		1/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.03		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		7.25		-2.16		7.25		2.05		1.73		7.91										1.61		1/1/17

		CVC V		NM8F73311902		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		4.06		34.95		4.06		8.56		44.40		48.29		48.17		25.23								7/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		9.19		42.78		9.19		52.52		41.57		44.95		46.10		19.56								7/1/08

		CVC VII		NM8F98653802		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.04		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		7.11		2.11		7.11		-31.50														23.41		9/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														15.88		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		12.24		9.94		12.24		12.46														19.56		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		NM8F25415202		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14																31.50		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-24.69		-5.14																-24.69		7/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00																23.67		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-16.86		0.00																-16.86		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		NM8F15060402		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		-2.46		11.87		-2.46		-32.95		1.58														3/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.68		2.68		19.70		2.68		11.01		-1.25														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		NM8F73312202		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								8.79		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.69		23.90		14.87		23.90		-36.93		0.29		7.59		5.39								-0.71		5/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.96		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								13.28		29.04		22.70		29.04		7.03		-2.54		4.25		3.32								-6.87		5/1/11

		GTCR X		NM8F74665902		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.38		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		18.40		101.08		18.40		95.94		32.78		26.18		24.80								18.75		7/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.62		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		23.54		108.90		23.54		139.90		29.95		22.84		22.73								13.51		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		NM8F59816402		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.06		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		89.52		340.78		89.52		264.73		92.97		68.39		52.75								37.63		9/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.69		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		94.65		348.61		94.65		308.69		90.14		65.05		50.68								32.00		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		NM8F91797302		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14				5.14																21.64		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14				-5.14																-21.64		10/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00				0.00																11.78		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00				0.00																-11.78		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		NM8F92751302		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59																						5.32		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-102.43																						-105.16		2/1/21

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		NM8F92751402		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		NM8F26660602		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														11.90		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-10.05		-5.14		-45.18														19.44		5/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														15.18		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-2.22		0.00		-1.22														16.16		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		NM8F67288102		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.10		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.33		-2.88		43.88		-2.88		-26.09		-10.34		-4.91		-4.60		12.72						10.99		6/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.33		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.26		2.26		51.71		2.26		17.88		-13.17		-8.25		-6.67		7.05						4.76		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		NM8F74666202		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.66		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								3.59		1.04		19.08		1.04		-29.95		15.90		24.54		20.09								13.01		8/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.76		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								6.18		6.18		26.91		6.18		14.01		13.07		21.20		18.02								7.91		8/1/11

		KELSO X		NM8F41336902		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.10		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		16.40		11.10		16.40		-35.19														-3.01		3/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.70		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		21.53		18.93		21.53		8.77														-0.61		3/1/19

		KIA IX		NM8F59816502		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.98		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.68		4.74		9.68		-33.65		3.28		4.44		5.04								5.66		10/1/15

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.14		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		14.81		12.56		14.81		10.31		0.45		1.10		2.97								4.50		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		NM8F73311002		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						5.79		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.89		5.17		9.89		-35.81		-8.94		-9.23		-10.85		-2.82						-3.86		11/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.65		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		15.03		13.00		15.03		8.15		-11.77		-12.57		-12.92		-8.49						-9.72		11/1/07

		KRG IV		NM8F73310802		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.09		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.28		1.73		17.12		1.73		130.85		97.77		1,205.39		781.10		207.56						113.23		3/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.88		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								6.87		6.87		24.95		6.87		174.81		94.94		1,202.05		779.03		201.89						108.44		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		NM8F74666602		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								11.06		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.73		8.19		-4.60		8.19		-22.81		32.60		28.64		21.29								10.54		12/1/12

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.82		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								13.33		13.33		3.23		13.33		21.15		29.77		25.30		19.22								5.77		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		NM8F73311302		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.62		-5.17		-32.37		-5.17		-58.87		54.16		37.98		27.37		11.70								8/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-0.03		-0.03		-24.54		-0.03		-14.91		51.33		34.64		25.30		6.03								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		NM8F73310902		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.87		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.93		6.31		0.93		-44.04		19.02		14.90		13.96		22.68						15.34		5/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.80		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		6.06		14.14		6.06		-0.08		16.19		11.56		11.89		17.01						10.41		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		NM8F80522002		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		NM8F73311802		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.03		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								28.64		25.05		36.56		25.05		-42.05		-9.76		-4.94		-6.40		-3.08						-4.77		9/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.37		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								31.23		30.19		44.39		30.19		1.91		-12.59		-8.28		-8.47		-8.75						-9.12		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		NM8F25414102		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14				5.14																10.36		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		22.07				22.07																16.84		12/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00				0.00																11.78		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		27.20				27.20																15.42		12/1/20

		Onex III		NM8F73311202		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.35		7.81		10.26		7.81		-74.58		-25.73		-13.78		-11.03		-0.31								12/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								12.94		12.94		18.09		12.94		-30.62		-28.56		-17.12		-13.10		-5.98								12/1/08

		Onex IV		NM8F59816602		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.79		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.16		4.62		18.78		4.62		-29.82		3.37		-0.55		-2.50								-14.79		11/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.24		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								9.75		9.75		26.61		9.75		14.14		0.54		-3.89		-4.57								-19.24		11/1/14

		ONEX V		NM8F99272802		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														16.66		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.03		9.49		-2.22		9.49		-62.61														-34.27		12/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.97		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								14.62		14.62		5.61		14.62		-18.65														-32.59		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		NM8F26659602		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														21.31		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.62		12.08		-1.93		12.08		-53.48														-69.97		1/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.54		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								17.22		17.22		5.90		17.22		-9.52														-62.21		1/1/19

		PEP VI		NM8F73310402		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.69		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.05		6.51		40.32		6.51		-4.11		-7.57		-8.06		-8.90		-1.69						-2.16		3/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.05		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								11.64		11.64		48.15		11.64		39.85		-10.40		-11.40		-10.97		-7.36						-8.51		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		NM8F98653402		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90												11.79		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		27.05		-5.14		-21.73		11.72												8.32		8/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73												16.27		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		34.88		0.00		22.23		8.89												3.84		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		NM8F13619102		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														57.58		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-104.45		-5.14		-130.52														-130.52		4/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.62		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-96.62		0.00		-86.56														-86.56		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		NM8F59208902		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.70		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-26.12		-5.14		-58.44		-6.00		-8.16										-9.22		7/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.04		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-18.30		0.00		-14.48		-8.83		-11.50										-11.56		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		NM8F35689002		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.68		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-12.83		-5.14		-30.85		-2.33		-15.72										-15.72		4/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.01		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-5.00		0.00		13.11		-5.16		-19.06										-19.06		4/1/17

		Resolute II		NM8F67288002		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.62		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.52		4.98		-17.05		4.98		-52.72		-10.56		-8.70		-11.13		-1.21						-2.74		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.96		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								10.11		10.11		-9.22		10.11		-8.76		-13.39		-12.04		-13.20		-6.88						-9.08		2/1/07

		Resolute III		NM8F59816702		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.32		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.85		7.31		12.17		7.31		-20.46		13.21		12.32		10.90								10.46		8/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.49		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								12.45		12.45		20.00		12.45		23.50		10.38		8.98		8.83								5.29		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		NM8F79124202		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.61		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.60		1.03		-40.69		1.03		-73.01		-6.53		-4.83		-10.19								-9.73		1/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.92		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		6.17		-32.86		6.17		-29.05		-9.36		-8.17		-12.26								-12.04		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		NM8F73310702		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.29		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.65		-22.04		0.65		-72.27		-34.54		-32.01		-29.22		-13.46						-10.25		5/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.25		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		5.79		-14.21		5.79		-28.31		-37.37		-35.35		-31.29		-19.13						-16.20		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		NM8F26645002		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.39		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.69		3.15		16.51		3.15		-8.32														37.87		10/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.91		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								8.28		8.28		24.34		8.28		35.64														36.35		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		NM8F73310302		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.80		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-1.96		-15.80		-1.96		-50.24		-8.03		-2.12		-1.46		-0.23						-2.66		8/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.28		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		3.17		-7.97		3.17		-6.28		-10.86		-5.46		-3.53		-5.90						-7.14		8/1/08

		TPG VI		NM8F73311702		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.26		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.15		-31.54		-5.15		-72.71		-17.23		-14.01		-13.10		-2.02						-16.29		4/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.72		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-0.01		-23.71		-0.01		-28.75		-20.06		-17.35		-15.17		-7.69						-20.75		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		NM8F41336802		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.27		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-0.18		-23.19		-0.18		-50.01														-23.22		4/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														16.07		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		4.96		-15.36		4.96		-6.05														-22.02		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		NM8F14988702		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.61		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		4.75		-4.10		4.75		-35.86		5.63		3.06		-5.45								-7.11		1/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.92		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		9.88		3.72		9.88		8.10		2.80		-0.28		-7.52								-9.42		1/1/16

		Venture Capital Composite		NM8G62000000		389,212,865.54		2.34		17.33		26.16		66.94		26.16		59.89		29.07		23.39		19.91		19.55						11.88		7/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.17		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.74		21.02		35.44		21.02		2.31		17.17		10.71		6.70		10.40						5.72		7/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						13.57		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-9.21		-0.38		11.53		-0.38		8.89		0.34		-0.83		0.88		1.71						-1.68		7/1/07

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		NM8F85632102		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.90		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-2.05		-20.30		-2.05		-49.48		8.75		4.16										-2.70		8/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										21.46		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-23.45		-44.21		-23.45		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39										-11.25		8/1/16

		DFJ X		NM8F67287702		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						11.23		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.69		-3.23		-24.77		-3.23		-51.22		-13.77		-14.93		-16.33		-4.91						-8.55		7/1/10

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						17.85		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-24.63		-24.63		-48.68		-24.63		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		-13.59						-15.17		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		NM8F73312102		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						10.09		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								21.74		19.19		1.60		19.19		-28.94		0.66		-3.89		-7.63		1.82						0.34		10/1/10

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						18.24		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-2.21		-2.21		-22.31		-2.21		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		-6.86						-7.82		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		NM8F74666402		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.35		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.97		3.43		-10.71		3.43		-47.39		-7.40		-10.73		-13.03								0.82		2/1/13

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03								19.59		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-17.97		-17.97		-34.62		-17.97		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85								-8.42		2/1/13

		JMI VI		NM8F73311102		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.17		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.64		-23.83		-5.64		-44.07		127.60		74.91		55.43		34.54						23.20		7/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						13.57		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-27.05		-47.74		-27.05		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		25.85						15.80		7/1/07

		JMI VII		NM8F74666002		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.32		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								99,997.41		203,177.24		288,657.84		203,177.24		261,569.60		1,617.08		799.37		485.29		145.87						141.82		2/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						18.45		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								99,973.46		203,155.84		288,633.94		203,155.84		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		137.19						132.68		2/1/11

		NEA 13		NM8F73311502		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						12.08		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.94		74.83		155.65		74.83		149.11		39.46		19.78		16.40		15.37						7.11		5/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						16.31		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.89		53.42		131.75		53.42		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		6.69						2.88		5/1/09

		NEA 14		NM8F74666502		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								11.89		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		17.55		4.96		17.55		-35.02		10.37		7.06		4.88								3.45		6/1/12

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03								18.76		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-3.85		-18.94		-3.85		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94								-3.42		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		NM8F85632202		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								38.91		36.37		106.22		36.37		75.58		34.84		19.04										11.79		1/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										22.66		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								14.96		14.96		82.31		14.96		82.17		18.01		7.49										2.76		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		NM8F73311602		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.26		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								22.23		19.69		69.89		19.69		50.95		30.99		30.74		29.75		24.82						14.61		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						14.03		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-1.72		-1.72		45.98		-1.72		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		16.14						9.85		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		NM8F41331102		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.10		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								27.76		25.21		61.15		25.21		31.05														-1.16		3/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99														33.80		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								3.81		3.81		37.25		3.81		37.63														-17.86		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		NM8F34809302		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.09		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		13.00		5.83		13.00		-30.88		24.82		21.23										8.36		5/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										19.38		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-8.40		-18.08		-8.40		-24.29		7.99		9.68										2.07		5/1/16

		Secondaries Composite		NM8G64000000		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.08		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-5.69		-51.62		-5.69		-56.69		-30.67		-37.77		-34.20		-19.17						-16.41		12/1/06

		Coller V		NM8F67287902		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.08		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-5.69		-51.62		-5.69		-56.69		-30.67		-37.77		-34.20		-19.17						-16.41		12/1/06

		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		NM8G02000000		2,518,611,216.95		15.15		0.22		2.57		15.98		2.57		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09								4.98		4/1/13

		Credit Oriented FI BM		NM8GXA020000						-0.66		-1.31		8.90		-1.31		21.62		4.19		4.94		6.57								5.02		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.87		3.88		7.08		3.88		-9.82		0.66		0.35		-0.48								-0.04		4/1/13

		Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000300						2.06		2.17		11.66		2.17		12.28		3.39		4.38		5.90								5.42		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM								-1.84		0.39		4.32		0.39		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19								-0.44		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit		NM8G02300000		478,452,048.59		2.88		-0.56		-2.23		9.33		-2.23		8.64		3.36		3.90		5.17								3.04		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.24		-2.01		-1.05		-2.01		-14.80		-2.06		-1.29		-1.92								-2.59		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000310						-0.51		-0.85		9.54		-0.85		18.09		4.37		4.87		6.32								5.66		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								-0.05		-1.38		-0.22		-1.38		-9.45		-1.02		-0.96		-1.15								-2.62		4/1/13

		High Yield		NM8G02310000		205,108,013.59		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.08		6.40		5.76		6.58								2.22		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.64		0.98		0.57		-0.51								-3.41		4/1/13

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		NM8F69218402		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22				-0.22																		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								6.81		106.90				106.90																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		NM8F41337502		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														6.08		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.63														0.69		10/1/18

		Alternative Liquid Credit		NM8G02340000		763,641,974.81		4.59		2.23		7.15		24.83		7.15																31.34		5/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22																18.25		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.54		7.37		14.46		7.37																13.09		5/1/20

		Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000234						1.37		4.76		14.15		4.76																22.62		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								0.86		2.40		10.69		2.40																8.72		5/1/20

		Leveraged Loans/Struct. Credit		NM8G02320000		381,171,001.31		2.29		2.13		7.17		23.81		7.17		8.20		3.04		3.87		5.61								4.95		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.45		7.38		13.43		7.38		-15.24		-2.38		-1.32		-1.49								-0.68		4/1/13

		Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM		NM8GXD000320						0.57		3.04		11.45		3.04		9.57		3.81		4.37		5.49								5.58		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM								1.57		4.13		12.36		4.13		-1.37		-0.77		-0.50		0.12								-0.64		4/1/13

		Ellington HF		NM8F15069402		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.61		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.73		4.86		10.34		4.86		-19.17		-1.31		-0.80										-1.42		1/1/17

		S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		NM8GX0063837						0.59		3.15		11.29		3.15		5.78		4.23		4.22										4.51		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								-0.17		1.49		9.43		1.49		-1.51		-0.12		0.16										-0.32		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		NM8F30021702		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.54		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								4.50		10.45		17.19		10.45		-10.68		-3.62		-1.93		-1.04								-2.37		11/1/15

		S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		NM8GX0063837						0.59		3.15		11.29		3.15		5.78		4.23		4.22		5.86								4.76		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								3.60		7.08		16.28		7.08		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20								-0.59		11/1/15

		Hedged Credit 2		NM8GHEDGCR10		382,679,241.26		2.30		1.72		7.21		17.94		7.21		4.96		3.83		4.70		5.62								4.19		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.04		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.04		7.43		7.57		7.43		-18.48		-1.59		-0.49		-1.48								-1.85		7/1/15

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73								4.62		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.41		0.82		0.40		0.82		-5.20		-1.30		-0.39		-1.11								-0.43		7/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		NM8F17954402		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22																12.73		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.29		7.80		-0.06		7.80																1.17		6/1/20

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39																20.32		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-1.15		1.19		-7.22		1.19																-6.42		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		NM8F71511402		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.62		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.84		7.96		14.83		7.96		-18.13		-2.95		-0.67		-0.42		-0.53						-1.40		12/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								12/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.40		1.35		7.67		1.35		-4.84		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		1.18								12/1/07

		King Street		NM8F71510802		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.14		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.22		-0.02		-2.44		-0.02		-19.12		1.14		1.86		-0.63		-1.02						-0.58		6/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								6/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-2.22		-6.63		-9.60		-6.63		-5.84		1.44		1.96		-0.26		0.69								6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		NM8F17954702		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22				-0.22																6.52		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.92		6.26				6.26																15.04		8/1/20

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39				6.39																14.45		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.52		-0.35				-0.35																7.11		8/1/20

		Silver Point		NM8F71511002		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.21		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.59		10.38		16.41		10.38		-4.87		1.48		2.08		1.58		1.64						-0.29		2/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								2/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.14		3.77		9.25		3.77		8.41		1.77		2.18		1.95		3.34								2/1/07

		Credit Beta Overlay		NM8G02350000		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Emerging Markets Debt Composit		NM8G41000000		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		IX1F00337667						-2.02		-5.61		3.14		-5.61		14.54		1.66		3.36		4.12								4.18		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		NM8F69218302		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		IX1F00337667						-2.02		-5.61		3.14		-5.61		14.54		1.66		3.36		4.12								4.18		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		Illiquid Credit		NM8G02200000		898,564,891.76		5.41		-0.08		4.46		17.36		4.46		2.57		4.79		6.53		6.77		8.01						7.17		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.63		1.34		-0.33		1.44						-0.10		12/1/06

		Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000330						6.01		6.01		16.57		6.01		5.29		5.34		6.74		7.20										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM								-6.08		-1.55		0.79		-1.55		-2.72		-0.54		-0.20		-0.43										12/1/06

		Illiquid Credit BM		NM8GXILLIQCR						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		4.81		6.01		7.80										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit BM								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.02		0.52		-1.03										12/1/06

		Private Debt		NM8G02230000		276,039,565.44		1.66		-0.34		0.37		11.49		0.37		11.05		8.76		9.63		8.58		8.78						8.60		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						9.01		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.02		0.59		1.12		0.59		-12.39		3.34		4.44		1.48		2.22						-0.41		10/1/08

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76		9.07						7.20		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.47		-4.76		-2.65		-4.76		4.03		1.02		0.57		-0.18		-0.28						1.39		10/1/08

		AOF II		NM8F59816102		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.04		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								7.44		7.34		12.44		7.34		-6.66		8.65		7.18		5.17								5.16		7/1/15

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.37		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								2.00		2.00		8.67		2.00		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51								2.83		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		NM8F56846702		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.99		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.00		-69.90		-76.19		-69.90		-90.00		-35.96		-24.35		-23.85								-16.07		9/1/13

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								9.00		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.45		-75.25		-79.96		-75.25		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51								-19.09		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		NM8F96499002		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.52		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.06		-3.49		1.40		-3.49		-13.21		-0.56		3.25										1.01		10/1/16

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06										9.04		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.50		-8.84		-2.37		-8.84		3.20		-2.87		-0.62										-2.51		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		NM8F37435802		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.86		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-4.94		-5.04		-12.57		-5.04		-22.08		-0.29		1.49		0.37								1.89		12/1/15

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.38		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-10.38		-10.38		-16.34		-10.38		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30								0.36		12/1/15

		Selene II		NM8F56846502		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.60		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								11.06		10.96		7.98		10.96		-11.45		3.82		3.07		1.41								2.22		7/1/11

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.71		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								5.61		5.61		4.21		5.61		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26								0.12		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		NM8F35688802		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.19		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		-10.38		0.22		-23.44		45.51		32.43										32.43		4/1/17

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06										9.06		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.13		-5.13		-14.15		-5.13		-7.02		43.19		28.56										28.56		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		NM8F39417202		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														23.44		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		6.43		6.76		6.43		-6.30														-6.30		4/1/20

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64														4.64		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-0.18		-0.49		-0.18		12.50														12.50		4/1/20

		High Return Seeking Debt		NM8G02220000		622,525,326.32		3.75		0.04		6.40		20.20		6.40		0.76		3.56		5.59		6.65		7.89						7.23		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.35		6.62		9.83		6.62		-22.68		-1.86		0.40		-0.45		1.32						-0.03		12/1/06

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						7.54		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.36		0.00		2.57		0.00		-3.88		-0.69		0.05		0.15		0.44						-0.30		12/1/06

		Atalaya SOF VI		NM8F45579902		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								7.03		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		24.88		38.04		24.88		24.62		18.75		14.69		10.27								8.68		10/1/15

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								5.23		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		18.26		30.78		18.26		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86								10.48		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		NM8F98655502		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.54		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		3.64		5.92		3.64		-21.50		0.38												1.64		11/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.22		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-2.97		-1.33		-2.97		-2.70		1.55												0.95		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		NM8F94366802		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.72		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-3.98		-4.64		-11.28		-4.64		-24.13		0.17												0.56		9/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.46		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-10.69		-11.25		-18.54		-11.25		-5.33		1.34												-0.18		9/1/17

		CIP IV		NM8F67287802		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		31.86		29.73		31.86		-11.28		1.36		13.87		12.90		7.72						3.35		12/1/06

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						7.54		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		25.25		22.48		25.25		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		6.83						3.08		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		NM8F99272902		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.54		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.93		24.57		15.93		-14.22		-3.72												-2.77		11/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.22		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.31		17.32		9.31		4.58		-2.55												-3.46		11/1/17

		GOF IV		NM8F59816302		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.71		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		2.46		-3.57		2.46		-47.56		-15.75		-11.69		-12.00								-8.41		12/1/14

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								5.24		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-4.15		-10.82		-4.15		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40								-7.94		12/1/14

		HIG II		NM8F74666702		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.34		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								18.82		18.72		16.12		18.72		-19.38		3.93		3.01		0.52		-1.14						-2.85		7/1/10

		HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		IX1G00371867						1.04		4.09		12.62		4.09		0.63		3.16		4.22		5.37		6.43						6.88		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^								17.46		14.41		13.88		14.41		3.43		6.18		3.98		2.24		-1.01						-2.39		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		NM8F17958302		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														4.38		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.85		8.29		17.67		8.29		-28.56														-7.98		1/1/20

		HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		IX1G00371857						3.45		12.12		28.96		12.12		20.97														16.86		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^								-1.91		-4.04		-0.91		-4.04		-26.10														-20.46		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		NM8F74666102		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.96		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		4.94		2.16		4.94		-25.00		-4.48		2.47		2.08								1.40		11/1/11

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								7.38		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-1.67		-5.10		-1.67		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68								0.98		11/1/11

		OCM VII		NM8F73310102		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.32		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		11.23		2.11		11.23		-16.46		-6.56		-6.48		-6.07		-4.91						-4.30		7/1/07

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.82		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		4.61		-5.15		4.61		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		-5.79						-3.81		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		NM8F73310202		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.80		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		-0.19		-82.73		-0.19		-95.98		-46.18		-36.70		-31.74		-18.02						-14.12		6/1/08

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.73		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.81		-89.99		-6.81		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		-18.90						-13.05		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		NM8F73311402		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.78		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.73		22.64		15.73		-42.20		-25.69		-15.29		-13.22		-6.67						-6.94		10/1/09

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						10.02		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.12		15.38		9.12		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		-7.56						-9.18		10/1/09

		TPG III		NM8F59816802		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.64		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.86		2.76		-0.89		2.76		-24.92		1.32		3.22		2.68								-15.27		2/1/14

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								6.28		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-3.86		-3.86		-8.14		-3.86		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28								-15.91		2/1/14

		WOF II		NM8F73310502		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.40		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		31.89		0.22		4.66		20.81		31.45		26.94		17.65						13.54		11/1/07

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.58		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		24.64		-6.40		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		16.77						14.36		11/1/07

		WOF III		NM8F74666302		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.64		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		4.31		0.22		-18.87		-8.62		-7.97		-4.97								-9.19		2/1/13

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								7.57		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		-2.94		-6.40		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37								-11.13		2/1/13

		Credit Cash Overlay		NM8GCRCASHOV		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.61		-3.77		7.16		-3.77		11.37														7.21		5/1/19

		Credit Oriented FI BM		NM8GXA020000						-0.66		-1.31		8.90		-1.31		21.62														5.22		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.05		-2.46		-1.75		-2.46		-10.25														1.99		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		NM8F68087912		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit BM		NM8GX6808792						-0.95		-1.82		9.50		-1.82		23.00														5.44		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM								0.31		-1.40		-6.69		-1.40		-16.86														-0.80		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		NM8F80637602		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		NM8G03000000		3,070,737,294.59		18.47		-0.77		-2.45		0.41		-2.45		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36								3.11		4/1/13

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM		NM8GXA300000						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		4.61		3.79		3.13								2.93		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								0.37		0.81		2.37		0.81		1.60		0.17		0.15		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM		NM8GXD000340						-1.21		-3.20		-1.93		-3.20		0.81		4.70		3.86		3.20								3.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM								0.44		0.75		2.34		0.75		1.60		0.09		0.08		0.16								0.10		4/1/13

		Domestic Core Fixed Income		NM8G31000000		1,932,806,751.43		11.63		-1.04		-3.73		-1.70		-3.73		2.52		4.94		4.04		3.36		3.93		4.99		6.04		6.91		6/1/85

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10		3.44		4.50		5.66		6.48		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.21		-0.36		0.43		-0.36		1.81		0.29		0.26		0.26		0.49		0.49		0.38		0.44		6/1/85

		BlackRock Core		NM8F71510302		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10		3.44		4.50				5.11		7/1/95

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.33		0.22		1.79		0.22		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		0.69		0.59				0.45		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		NM8F71510602		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37				-3.37																		7/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.25		3.37				3.37																		7/1/12

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817702		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Prudential		NM8F71510702		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10								2.80		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.22		-0.08		0.19		-0.08		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03								0.77		6/1/12

		Bonds Plus		NM8G03110000		558,050,857.83		3.36		-0.06		2.52		10.64		2.52		0.91														2.80		1/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71														3.09		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.19		5.89		12.77		5.89		0.20														-0.30		1/1/20

		AQR SPF		NM8F17954302		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13		0.76														1.03		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		-0.13		-0.43		-0.13		-49.74														-46.72		1/1/20

		Dorsal		NM8F43440102		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.85		5.14		10.42		5.14																10.35		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		NM8F17953702		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13		0.76														1.03		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		3.54		10.44		3.54		11.91														9.74		1/1/20

		Garda		NM8F43458402		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.41		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-1.89		1.58		8.65		1.58																8.65		7/1/20

		Glazer		NM8F43440202		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.77		26.50		58.03		26.50																57.96		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		NM8F91793902		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13				0.13																0.36		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.69		7.02				7.02																14.05		8/1/20

		Millenium		NM8F56237002		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13				0.13																0.26		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.04		5.40				5.40																9.04		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		NM8F43440402		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								0.66		3.77		8.24		3.77																8.17		6/1/20

		PARAMETRIC BNDS PLUS		NM8F17953402		41,823,226.30		0.25		-22.78		-52.44		-42.14		-52.44		0.71														37.89		1/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		NM8F39110502		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-4.96		-0.69		7.98		-0.69																7.91		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		NM8F39106102		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								1.87		6.91		-0.52		6.91																-0.59		6/1/20

		Parametric Bonds Plus		NM8F17953412		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Global Core Fixed Income		NM8G32000000		414,581,101.88		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59		3.46		3.26		2.91								4.01		5/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50		4.32		3.85		3.29								3.88		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09		-0.86		-0.59		-0.38								0.13		5/1/11

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		NM8F47186702		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50														4.16		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09														-0.14		5/1/19

		Manulife		NM8F71510502		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50		4.32		3.85		3.29								3.88		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								-2.55		2.47		0.90		2.47		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24								-0.87		5/1/11

		Cash		NM8G90000000		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F0000572C						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12		1.49		1.40		1.19		0.63		1.43		2.61		2.99		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-1.32		0.15		4.51		0.15		5.31		3.99		3.37		3.24		2.80		2.80		1.86		1.75		3/1/89

		Cash Dynamic Benchmark		NM8GXD000600						-1.31		0.03		4.33		0.03		5.13		5.21		4.47		4.13										3/1/89

		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark								-0.01		0.15		0.28		0.15		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30										3/1/89

		CASH ACCOUNT		NM8F56847002		59,142,884.48		0.36		0.00		0.17		0.37		0.17		0.41		1.78		1.71		1.49		2.05		3.52		3.98		4.30		3/1/89

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F0000572C						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12		1.49		1.40		1.19		0.63		1.43		2.61		2.99		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.01		0.15		0.27		0.15		0.29		0.28		0.31		0.30		1.42		2.09		1.37		1.31		3/1/89

		SUSPENSE ACCOUNT		NM8F56847102		1,196,972.88		0.01		-22.92		4.21		117.55		4.21		138.91		133.64		128.89		148.71		124.13						128.16		7/1/10

		Risk Reduction Cash Overlay		NM8GRRCASHOV		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM		NM8GXA300000						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		4.61		3.79		3.13								3.10		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								-0.41		-3.18		-4.96		-3.18		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89								2.14		9/1/14

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817712		226,079,431.45		1.36		-0.86		-3.73		-4.14		-3.73		-2.97		2.62		1.83		2.36								1.89		9/1/14

		Parametric Fixed Income BM		NM8GX5981772						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		6.01		4.50												9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM								0.28		-0.48		-2.18		-0.48		-3.78		-3.39		-2.67												9/1/14

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		NM8F80644102		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		NM8F80643902		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F00080228						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12														0.92		8/1/19

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.48		-1.31		-2.16		-1.31		0.81														-5.52		8/1/19

		Real Assets		NM8G04000000		3,470,080,707.85		20.88		1.32		4.71		11.89		4.71		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65								4.31		4/1/13

		Real Assets BM		NM8GXA040000						2.73		7.08		21.00		7.08		36.00		5.20		3.60		5.52								4.58		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.41		-2.37		-9.11		-2.37		-23.76		-1.42		-0.21		-0.87								-0.26		4/1/13

		Real Assets Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000500						1.71		5.25		12.75		5.25		11.45		3.18		3.19		4.58								3.57		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets Dynamic BM								-0.40		-0.53		-0.87		-0.53		0.79		0.61		0.19		0.07								0.75		4/1/13

		Liquid Real Estate		NM8G74000000		322,114,693.12		1.94		4.47		6.51		21.19		6.51		35.87		9.89		8.12		6.71		8.21						11.01		12/1/08

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						12.03		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.22		-0.79		-1.52		-0.79		1.11		2.73		2.66		2.13		0.67						-1.02		12/1/08

		Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM		NM8GXD000510						4.11		8.29		24.31		8.29		37.05		7.43		5.16		4.37										12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM								0.36		-1.78		-3.12		-1.78		-1.19		2.45		2.96		2.33										12/1/08

		U.S. REITS		NM8G04413000		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		48.98		14.69												11.33		1/1/18

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												4.65		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		14.23		7.53												6.68		1/1/18

		Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index		IX1F0001360C						4.64		10.00		25.25		10.00		36.66		7.55												4.44		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index								1.40		-4.16		4.64		-4.16		12.33		7.13												6.89		1/1/18

		Security Capital Alpha		NM8F32338102		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		Wilshire US REITS		IX1F00248537						4.83		8.81		21.87		8.81		34.74														34.74		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS								1.22		-2.97		8.02		-2.97		17.43														17.43		4/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														34.75		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		17.42														17.42		4/1/20

		Global Real Estate Securities		NM8G04410000		281,353,154.83		1.69		4.26		6.61		18.75		6.61		32.55		7.62		6.63		5.53								6.76		4/1/13

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.15		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.01		-0.70		-3.95		-0.70		-2.20		0.46		1.18		0.96								0.61		4/1/13

		S&P Global REIT Index		IX1F0006397C						3.53		6.45		23.26		6.45		37.39		7.07		5.49		4.66								5.93		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.73		0.15		-4.51		0.15		-4.83		0.56		1.14		0.87								0.83		4/1/13

		DFA REIT		NM8F70301802		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.40		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.09		-1.34		-3.31		-1.34		-0.68		0.87												1.27		5/1/17

		S&P Global REIT Index		IX1F0006397C						3.53		6.45		23.26		6.45		37.39		7.07												5.43		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.63		-0.49		-3.86		-0.49		-3.32		0.97												1.24		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		NM8F32337902		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														34.75		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.13		0.19		-1.72		0.19		-4.91														-4.91		4/1/20

		Illiquid Real Estate		NM8G04200000		944,563,541.47		5.68		1.06		5.65		6.55		5.65		-0.86		6.26		8.07		7.82		12.34						6.52		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.24		4.35		6.34		4.35		-2.05		1.35		2.49		1.60		2.46						0.74		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.19		-1.65		-16.16		-1.65		-35.61		-0.90		2.62		3.24		4.80						2.80		5/1/07

		Core Private Real Estate		NM8G04230000		446,007,630.64		2.68		1.20		1.65		0.64		1.65		-3.31		4.24		3.85										3.85		4/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.46		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.05		-5.66		-22.07		-5.66		-38.07		-2.92		-1.61										-1.61		4/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.58		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.11		0.35		0.43		0.35		-4.50		-0.67		-1.74										-1.74		4/1/17

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		NM8F64820802		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		NM8GXA084567						1.37		1.54		0.96		1.54		2.19														5.31		11/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA								-1.37		-1.61		-5.94		-1.61		-12.22														-4.57		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		NM8F64821502		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														4.69		8/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.07		5.55		0.07		-0.02														1.92		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		NM8F70275002		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.73		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.66		1.66		5.22		1.66		-0.74		4.66												1.85		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		NM8F41336202		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30																		11/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.90		-0.90		-2.96		-0.90																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		NM8F94367502		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.20		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-1.07		-4.13		-26.92		-4.13		-39.72		-7.87												-5.85		10/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.37		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.87		1.87		-4.42		1.87		-6.16		-5.63												-6.02		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		NM8F56278802		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																						1.30		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		2/1/21

		Value-Add Private Real Estate		NM8G04210000		68,587,629.34		0.41		0.00		1.49		13.01		1.49		-3.69		4.04		6.29		6.50		12.59						1.50		9/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						4.64		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.82		-9.70		-5.82		-38.45		-3.12		0.83		1.92		5.05						-3.14		9/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.63		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.19		12.80		0.19		-4.88		-0.87		0.71		0.28		2.71						-4.13		9/1/07

		BPG VIII		NM8F56840502		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.50		4.44		25.89		4.44		130.65																12/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.44		10.44		48.39		10.44		164.21																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		NM8F38042502		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.94		325.89		-7.94																		1/1/20

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.94		348.39		-1.94																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		NM8F69719102		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										4.20		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.24		-5.76		-5.24		-30.89		-0.51		-0.09										-1.79		10/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.92		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.76		16.74		0.76		2.68		1.73		-0.22										-3.51		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		NM8F56846902		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								7.11		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.35		-21.31		-5.35		-64.36		-17.34		-7.65		-4.18								-41.13		12/1/12

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.29		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.66		1.19		0.66		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82								-43.31		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		NM8F56846202		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																								3/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																								3/1/09

		Opportunistic Private Real Est		NM8G04220000		429,968,281.49		2.59		1.09		10.62		12.33		10.62		2.06		8.56		11.51		10.55		13.49						9.42		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.16		3.32		-10.38		3.32		-32.69		1.40		6.05		5.97		5.96						5.69		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.22		9.32		12.12		9.32		0.87		3.64		5.93		4.33		3.62						3.63		5/1/07

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		NM8F41327202		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														3.25		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-7.42		28.08		8.72		28.08		-89.40														-38.22		5/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														3.38		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-4.48		34.08		31.22		34.08		-55.83														-38.36		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		NM8F56840002		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.56		-29.34		-7.56		-41.32		-18.76		-6.12		-7.40		-0.33								10/1/08

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.56		-6.84		-1.56		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		-2.67								10/1/08

		BREP VII		NM8F56846602		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.97		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.12		-30.52		-7.12		-55.07		-10.04		-3.21		-1.32								2.15		9/1/12

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.33		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.12		-8.02		-1.12		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96								-0.21		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		NM8F56840202		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-3.60		-17.17		-3.60		-29.36		1.45		3.58		5.05		6.87						7.71		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		2.41		5.33		2.41		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		4.53						5.65		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		NM8F56846802		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								9.32		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-6.05		-29.16		-6.05		-54.46		-18.35		-13.68		-9.56								-3.24		10/1/11

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.44		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-0.05		-6.66		-0.05		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20								-3.37		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		NM8F41331602		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														2.89		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								6.46		3.40		-13.55		3.40		-26.88														-2.83		4/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														3.24		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								9.40		9.40		8.95		9.40		6.69														-3.19		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		NM8F15052202		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.38		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.48		4.42		-12.12		4.42		-24.16		2.28		-1.43										-6.09		1/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.77		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.43		10.43		10.38		10.43		9.40		4.53		-1.56										-6.48		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		NM8F56254002		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25																						4.25		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																						-4.25		3/1/21

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																						1.30		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		3/1/21

		HSREP V		NM8F59817502		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								4.44		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								2.17		-0.89		-15.29		-0.89		-26.98		2.64		6.16		6.52								3.11		4/1/15

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								7.63		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								5.11		5.11		7.21		5.11		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88								-0.07		4/1/15

		KSL IV		NM8F86008202		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								4.57		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								11.21		8.15		6.76		8.15		-34.51		3.18		4.59		-5.79								-5.79		4/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								6.21		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								14.15		14.15		29.26		14.15		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43								-7.43		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		NM8F56840402		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						12.01		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-16.07		-10.02		-16.07		-43.77		0.42		4.14		5.45		4.37						-15.78		6/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						6.45		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-10.07		12.48		-10.07		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		2.03						-10.22		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		NM8F63380402		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.75		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-25.00		9.47		2.31		9.47		-16.54		13.30		25.76										21.50		11/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										6.03		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-22.05		15.47		24.81		15.47		17.03		15.54		25.63										21.22		11/1/16

		SOF IX		NM8F56846402		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.47		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.97		-7.03		-30.42		-7.03		-49.60		-11.47		-7.03		-2.98								3.75		3/1/13

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.22		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.03		-1.03		-7.92		-1.03		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62								1.01		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		NM8F56846302		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						9.66		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								35.05		31.99		-5.85		31.99		-38.93		-10.82		-6.20		-6.44		-2.25						-3.81		10/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						8.91		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								37.99		37.99		16.65		37.99		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		-4.59						-3.06		10/1/09

		SOF X		NM8F59817402		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.23		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.41		-3.47		-24.38		-3.47		-40.51		-2.61		1.73		4.34								5.48		10/1/15

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								6.97		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								2.53		2.53		-1.88		2.53		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70								4.73		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		NM8F96251502		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.00		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								5.57		2.51		-20.19		2.51		-39.62		26.02												42.38		9/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.73		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								8.51		8.51		2.31		8.51		-6.05		28.26												41.64		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		NM8F59817602		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								5.69		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.31		-5.07		-7.31		-47.65		-0.38		4.48		6.28								2.41		8/1/14

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								8.34		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.30		17.43		-1.30		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64								-0.24		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		NM8F56840102		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						14.32		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-5.02		-8.08		-22.83		-8.08		-45.44		-9.52		-5.21		-5.79		-2.14						-29.33		4/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						6.36		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-2.08		-2.08		-0.33		-2.08		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		-4.48						-21.37		4/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets		NM8G84000000		1,317,854,294.83		7.93		1.71		5.50		17.15		5.50		30.73		3.39		-1.22		4.85		-2.60						-0.25		9/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets BM		NM8GXA840000						2.65		7.10		17.72		7.10		38.57		4.85		-0.13		5.00										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets BM								-0.94		-1.60		-0.57		-1.60		-7.84		-1.47		-1.09		-0.16										9/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM		NM8GXD000520						1.81		5.76		15.79		5.76		30.74		2.69		0.76		5.52										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-0.09		-0.25		1.36		-0.25		0.00		0.69		-1.97		-0.67										9/1/09

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		NM8GRACASHOV		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.56		5.13		20.73		5.13		36.26														6.41		5/1/19

		Real Assets BM		NM8GXA040000						2.73		7.08		21.00		7.08		36.00														4.00		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.17		-1.95		-0.27		-1.95		0.26														2.41		5/1/19

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		NM8F68087512		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Parametric Real Assets BM		NM8GX6808752						1.84		5.67		21.73		5.67		37.17														7.76		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Real Assets BM								0.13		0.23		-0.09		0.23		-1.54														0.35		5/1/19

		Liquid Infrastructure		NM8G84100000		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.91												7.05		1/1/18

		Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		IX1F00339427						7.45		5.52		11.77		5.52		25.01		7.99												5.63		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.92												1.41		1/1/18

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		NM8F96039002		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		IX1F00339427						7.45		5.52		11.77		5.52		25.01		7.99		6.68										7.01		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.90		1.06										0.22		9/1/16

		MLP		NM8G04310000		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Alerian MLP Index		IX1F0003323C						6.91		21.95		35.26		21.95		103.13		-2.98		-7.57		-1.30								-7.72		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Harvest MLP		NM8F17128802		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Alerian MLP Index		IX1F0003323C						6.91		21.95		35.26		21.95		103.13		-2.98		-7.57		-1.30								-7.72		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Inflation Linked Bonds		NM8G02330000		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		IX1F0000510C						-0.19		-1.47		3.16		-1.47		7.54		5.68												5.04		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index								0.43		-0.06		0.76		-0.06		1.92		0.38												0.22		11/1/17

		Commodities		NM8G04320000		221,598,547.32		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59														4/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20														4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79														4/1/13

		PIMCO Commodities		NM8F20067102		221,598,547.32		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												-0.31		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79												1.05		1/1/18

		Illiquid Real Assets		NM8G04100000		883,775,999.05		5.32		-0.11		1.97		7.02		1.97		-2.89		-0.10		2.15		3.88		5.54						-10.06		1/1/07

		Illiquid Real Assets BM		NM8GXA410000						0.73		6.67		23.59		6.67		32.47		2.41		2.17		4.82										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets BM								-0.84		-4.70		-16.57		-4.70		-35.36		-2.51		-0.01		-0.94										1/1/07

		Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM		NM8GXD000540						1.98		7.10		17.15		7.10		-6.99		0.21		3.40		5.03										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-2.09		-5.13		-10.13		-5.13		4.10		-0.31		-1.25		-1.15										1/1/07

		Agriculture Composite		NM8G82000000		143,331,155.64		0.86		-0.30		-2.19		-2.81		-2.19		-6.87		-1.07		1.33		0.42								0.39		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.85		-9.11		-31.32		-9.11		-41.91		-0.87		0.57		-1.88								2.96		7/1/15

		Agriculture Composite Dyn BM		NM8GXD000530						2.40		7.43		24.70		7.43		2.26		3.24		6.23												7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Agriculture Composite Dyn BM								-2.70		-9.62		-27.50		-9.62		-9.13		-4.31		-4.90												7/1/15

		Farmland Composite		NM8G04112000		95,721,302.64		0.58		-1.42		-3.46		-8.37		-3.46		-9.50		-7.33		-7.16										-6.88		9/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76										1.40		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.73		-10.38		-36.88		-10.38		-44.53		-7.13		-7.93										-8.29		9/1/16

		NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		IX1F0006520C						1.59		1.59		3.19		1.59		3.08		4.87		5.20										5.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-3.01		-5.05		-11.56		-5.05		-12.58		-12.20		-12.36										-12.66		9/1/16

		ACM II		NM8F96038802		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76										1.40		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-2.35		-11.42		-37.40		-11.42		-45.04		-7.31		-8.06										-8.40		9/1/16

		NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		IX1F0006520C						1.59		1.59		3.19		1.59		3.08		4.87		5.20										5.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-6.09		-6.09		-12.08		-6.09		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49										-12.78		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		NM8F32336802		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92				6.92																17.82		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-10.51				-10.51																-33.10		10/1/20

		NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		IX1G00368977						1.59		1.59				1.59																2.57		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^								-1.59		-5.18				-5.18																-17.85		10/1/20

		Agribusiness		NM8G04111000		47,609,853.00		0.29		2.09		0.42		2.27		0.42		-3.59		3.26		6.17		4.02								3.51		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								4.24		-6.50		-26.24		-6.50		-38.63		3.46		5.41		1.71								6.08		7/1/15

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74		7.99		8.87								6.24		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-2.05		-19.26		-46.69		-19.26		-12.93		-1.48		-1.82		-4.86								-2.73		7/1/15

		P&P IV		NM8F59817302		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								5.25		-3.82		-21.04		-3.82		-28.29		11.03		13.69		8.16								11.64		7/1/15

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74		7.99		8.87								6.24		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-1.04		-16.59		-41.49		-16.59		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60								2.83		7/1/15

		Tillridge		NM8F35681702		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.87		-38.17		-11.87		-61.57		-16.50														2/1/17

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-4.14		-24.64		-58.62		-24.64		-35.88		-21.44														2/1/17

		Infrastructure Composite		NM8G83000000		493,448,261.85		2.97		0.05		3.01		9.14		3.01		10.25		10.54		11.30		10.44								1.52		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.17		-4.49		-9.34		-4.49		16.42		6.31		4.07		2.00								-5.18		11/1/13

		Infrastructure Core		NM8G04121000		373,657,212.73		2.25		0.43		3.39		7.26		3.39		5.54		9.61		10.72		10.18								1.43		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.55		-4.11		-11.22		-4.11		11.71		5.38		3.49		1.74								-5.27		11/1/13

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		NM8F69719002		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								4.21		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-2.86		-11.25		-14.93		-11.25		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34								6.21		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		NM8F47178302		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17														6.38		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.04		-4.26		-4.49		-4.26		18.78														-15.58		1/1/19

		BIF II		NM8F59816902		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-0.10		-6.15		-0.10		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05								-5.20		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		NM8F45588802		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23										8.65		6/1/16

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-1.54		-6.73		-1.54		13.02		5.08		2.88										1.76		6/1/16

		IFM		NM8F74668002		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								4.56		5/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.35		-4.44		-12.93		-4.44		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42								6.37		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		NM8F32336902		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50																18.48		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.70		-2.91		-13.32		-2.91																-13.32		7/1/20

		Infrastructure Value-Add		NM8G04122000		119,791,049.12		0.72		-1.13		1.83		14.96		1.83		23.66		12.82		13.19		10.22								8.17		12/1/14

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								3.76		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.01		-5.67		-3.52		-5.67		29.83		8.58		5.96		1.77								4.41		12/1/14

		ANTIN III		NM8F35682002		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23										6.44		2/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.68		-10.08		-6.36		-10.08		18.55		3.58		-28.40										-27.06		2/1/17

		KKR II		NM8F59817102		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								3.76		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		4.99		5.35		4.99		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83								9.08		12/1/14

		MINA III		NM8F99272202		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24												4.85		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-18.68		-45.51		-18.68		-24.43		-75.72												-81.72		10/1/17

		Natural Resources Energy Compo		NM8G81000000		246,996,581.56		1.49		-0.32		1.94		7.07		1.94		-20.35		-12.46		-8.77		-4.13		0.97						-0.28		2/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.94		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.83		-4.98		-21.43		-4.98		-55.38		-12.26		-9.53		-6.43		7.25						3.66		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.89		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.22		-3.96		-3.81		-3.96		-6.74		-5.57		-5.28		-4.29		0.43						-4.17		2/1/07

		Upstream		NM8G04131000		137,341,749.73		0.83		-1.24		1.94		7.74		1.94		-25.91		-15.93		-12.35		-6.97		-0.60						-13.75		1/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.90		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.91		-4.98		-20.77		-4.98		-60.95		-15.73		-13.11		-9.28		5.68						-9.85		1/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-7.14		-3.96		-3.15		-3.96		-12.30		-9.04		-8.86		-7.13		-1.14						-17.61		1/1/07

		BEP Legacy A LP		NM8F32517902		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04														-1.60		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-28.51		-6.92		-32.63														12.78		6/1/18

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61														-7.28		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-10.88		-5.90		16.02														18.46		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		NM8F74667902		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.33		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-23.65		-6.92		-83.46		-25.30		-20.23		-10.50								-8.13		1/1/13

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.29		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-6.02		-5.90		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36								-12.17		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		NM8F74667202		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.28		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-19.30		-6.92		-86.51		-19.09		-23.38		-20.61		-4.31						-3.43		9/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.72		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-1.68		-5.90		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		-11.13						-10.43		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		NM8F74667702		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.75		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-12.57		-6.92		-60.86		-24.40		-20.45		-13.34		-0.94						-0.81		11/1/10

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.09		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		5.06		-5.90		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		-7.76						-7.65		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		NM8F98655302		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												1.06		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.74		-33.36		-4.74		-63.88		-21.02												-27.02		8/1/17

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89												-4.36		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.72		-15.74		-3.72		-15.24		-14.33												-21.61		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		NM8F74667602		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.13		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-20.74		-29.80		-74.80		-29.80		-95.78		-36.25		-30.51		-29.08		-11.68						-14.18		11/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.52		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-28.78		-28.78		-57.17		-28.78		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		-18.50						-17.82		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		NM8F74667402		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-7.16		-15.29		-7.16		-30.29		-4.16		-12.99		-15.44		4.88								7/1/09

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-6.14		2.34		-6.14		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		-1.94								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		NM8F56839402		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.73		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-5.82		-14.89		-27.25		-14.89		-78.67		-24.28		-20.05		-9.92								-6.21		1/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-2.57		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-13.87		-13.87		-9.62		-13.87		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77								-8.36		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		NM8F74667502		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.91		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		55.40		33.36		55.40		0.91		64.29		47.60		35.41		26.94						17.58		12/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.36		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		56.42		50.98		56.42		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		20.13						10.30		12/1/07

		NGP XI		NM8F59817202		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.36		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.14		-26.06		-4.14		-56.90		-9.57		-2.34		0.24								0.27		11/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-4.88		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.12		-8.43		-3.12		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39								0.80		11/1/14

		NGP XII		NM8F52807602		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												0.58		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-0.44		-10.00		-0.44		-39.85		-0.55												-2.54		12/1/17

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89												-4.63		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		0.58		7.62		0.58		8.80		6.14												2.67		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		NM8F74666802		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.90		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-33.32		-6.92		-50.30		-34.69		-28.77		-26.41		-2.08						-13.96		1/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-15.70		-5.90		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		-8.90						-21.73		1/1/07

		Quantum V		NM8F74666902		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		7.14		-6.92		-67.99		-26.19		-17.11		-10.59		5.09						-3.39		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		24.77		-5.90		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		-1.72						-8.85		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		NM8F74667302		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.46		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		6.25		26.95		6.25		-63.45		-18.23		-13.80		-12.53		0.29						1.40		3/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.28		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		7.27		44.57		7.27		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		-6.52						-7.35		3/1/08

		Midstream		NM8G04132000		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-6.03		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-3.49		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		EnCap III		NM8F59817002		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-6.03		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-3.49		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Downstream		NM8G04133000		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								2.65		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.46		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Carlyle Power Partners II		NM8F15284202		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								2.65		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.46		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Diverse		NM8G04134000		29,924,988.70		0.18		-0.74		-3.22		-3.63		-3.22		-31.28		-21.26		-14.77		-8.75		-3.61						-4.59		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.41		-10.14		-32.14		-10.14		-66.32		-21.06		-15.53		-11.05		2.67						0.35		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.64		-9.12		-14.51		-9.12		-17.67		-14.37		-11.29		-8.91		-4.15						-5.11		10/1/08

		DCPF VI LP		NM8F56839702		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.10		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.02		-9.04		-29.10		-9.04		-49.20		-8.19		-6.70		-3.58								2.67		5/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-0.82		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-8.02		-8.02		-11.48		-8.02		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44								-1.61		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		NM8F56839502		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.52		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.63		-7.44		-36.12		-7.44		-57.08		0.22		-1.56		4.67								9.93		12/1/13

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-2.28		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.42		-6.42		-18.49		-6.42		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82								7.69		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		NM8F74667102		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-21.56		-41.04		-21.56		-62.12		-23.95		-13.76		-12.34		-2.88						-4.07		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-20.54		-23.42		-20.54		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		-9.70						-9.53		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		NM8F56839302		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.51		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-1.94		-21.96		-1.94		-66.14		-27.94		-22.08		-17.75								-1.71		11/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.06		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-0.92		-4.34		-0.92		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60								-6.17		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		NM8F56839602		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.87		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-15.69		-42.85		-15.69		-72.70		-26.23		-19.04		-12.21								-0.45		1/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								0.16		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-14.67		-25.23		-14.67		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07								-5.49		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		NM8F56839802		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.10		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.44		-32.48		-11.44		-81.86		-32.29		-23.43		-19.69								-3.68		5/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-0.82		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-10.42		-14.86		-10.42		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54								-7.97		5/1/12

		Renewable		NM8G04135000		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.56		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						1.65		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Riverstone II		NM8F74667002		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.56		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						1.65		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Market Neutral Hedge Fund		NM8G04500000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		-0.01		-0.74		-0.05								1.23		4/1/13

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45								3.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.71		-4.35		-3.50								-1.78		4/1/13

		HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index		IX1F00105387						0.98		1.70		4.34		1.70		5.22		0.70		1.62		1.89								2.70		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.51		-1.34		-3.12		-1.34		-14.77		-0.72		-2.36		-1.94								-1.47		4/1/13

		Multi Strategy Composite		NM8G57000000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		0.25		-0.20		0.53		1.80						1.55		12/1/06

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.45		-3.81		-2.92		-1.08						-1.78		12/1/06

		HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index		IX1F00105387						0.98		1.70		4.34		1.70		5.22		0.70		1.62		1.89		2.28						1.99		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.51		-1.34		-3.12		-1.34		-14.77		-0.46		-1.82		-1.36		-0.47						-0.44		12/1/06

		Angelo Gordon		NM8F71511502		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.01		1/1/08

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								2.05		2.04		3.84		2.04		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		1.07						1.32		1/1/08

		Farallon		NM8F67257002		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.06		-2.71		-4.45		-2.71		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		1.03						0.01		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		NM8F71511302		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.26		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.59		73.96		-47.82		73.96		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		-20.25						-14.29		3/1/07

		Stark		NM8F67256902		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.11		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-3.08		-3.46		-4.99		-3.46		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		-3.00						-3.85		9/1/07

		Multi-Risk Allocation		NM8G05000000		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		IX1F00384557						1.08		-1.46		18.88		-1.46		28.39														8.64		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		NM8F68080602		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		IX1F00384557						1.08		-1.46		18.88		-1.46		28.39														8.64		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19





Excess Returns - RAW DATA

		Structure
		Account/Security Id
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		NM8G10000000		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Benchmark								0.13		0.21		-0.46		0.21		-8.77		-0.40		0.14		-0.15		-0.04		0.01						6/1/85

		Excess Return VS TOTAL FUND REF INDEX								0.55		0.69		-0.42		0.69		-9.53		-2.24		-1.70		-1.16		0.00								6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Dynamic BM								-0.92		-0.25		-0.22		-0.25		-0.77		0.14		0.09		0.03										6/1/85

		Global Equity		NM8G01000000		5,942,945,536.66		35.75		3.59		4.24		26.72		4.24		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87								10.41		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								0.59		-0.23		-1.06		-0.23		-9.23		-0.33		0.14		0.24								-0.60		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity Dynamic BM								-1.81		-0.96		-3.46		-0.96		-3.68		-0.59		-0.38		-0.30								-0.14		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock		NM8G20000000		3,126,526,466.50		18.81		1.75		3.51		28.65		3.51		54.06		10.51		11.99		12.87		9.11						8.50		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Public Equity Benchmark								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.37		-1.17								10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.34		-0.04						0.06		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Global Public Stock Dynamic BM								0.34		-1.53		-4.97		-1.53		-6.43		-1.05		-0.61		-0.37										10/1/04

		Global Public Stock - Active		NM8G01230000		1,739,159,195.35		10.46		0.87		2.45		30.19		2.45		56.67		10.50		12.06		12.70								10.00		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.72		-2.68		-1.31		-2.68		-0.91		-1.40		-0.62		-0.51								-0.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM								0.43		-2.57		-5.94		-2.57		-7.41		0.55		0.37		-0.01								0.13		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock - Passive		NM8G01240000		1,328,399,447.86		7.99		2.66		5.27		31.33		5.27		57.38		12.23		13.00		13.45								10.48		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.07		0.13		-0.17		0.13		-0.20		0.33		0.32		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM								0.07		0.14		-0.17		0.14		-0.19		0.34		0.30		0.25								0.14		4/1/13

		Blackrock Equity Transition		NM8F96457002		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.98		1.08		-18.68		1.08		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55										-6.98		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		NM8F17129802		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net								-4.56		-8.10		-26.94		-8.10		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		-3.51						-3.42		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.78		-9.47		-28.54		-9.47		-52.30		-13.19		-12.63		-10.66		-7.55						-7.50		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		NM8F96499502		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		0.16		-0.08		0.16		-0.13		0.28		0.27										0.30		10/1/16

		Equity Cash Overlay		NM8GEQCASHOV		58,967,823.29		0.35		4.58		2.69		-17.09		2.69		-10.78		-12.30		0.36										14.58		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								1.59		-1.78		-44.87		-1.78		-61.29		-23.67		-11.74										1.71		7/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		NM8F90910612		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM								0.28		-0.74		-0.79		-0.74		-0.08		1.40		0.86										0.83		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		NM8F80630502		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		Active U.S. Equity		NM8G21100000		595,354,354.61		3.58		0.10		3.22		33.49		3.22		65.39		15.05		15.04		15.88		11.98						10.69		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.49		-1.92		1.99		-1.92		7.82		3.15		2.36		2.67		2.83						2.26		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM								0.86		-5.12		-15.62		-5.12		-25.63		-3.53		-2.23		-2.18										10/1/04

		DFA		NM8F17128602		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index								-5.23		-12.55		-11.20		-12.55		-42.47																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		3.49		23.02		3.49		-2.99																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		NM8F41335802		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index								1.70		-6.70		-22.89		-6.70		-36.65														4.19		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.11		0.86		0.97		0.86		0.61														3.55		9/1/18

		Portable Alpha		NM8F17128302		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		5.37		5.42		4.12						3.89		10/1/07

		TimesSquare		NM8F17128002		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index								-0.19		-3.09		-5.23		-3.09		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		-0.29						1.08		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-6.12		-5.74		4.38		-5.74		22.94		6.92		6.09		4.97		4.77						5.14		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		NM8G18000000		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%								-4.37		-5.73		-24.93		-5.73		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		-3.49						-4.49		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.58		-4.44		-25.87		-4.44		-58.33		-5.94		-5.94		-3.68		2.28						0.09		10/1/07

		Active Non-US Developed Equity		NM8G22100000		796,697,361.36		4.79		3.35		3.44		26.16		3.44		48.18		6.78		9.99		9.89		7.47						4.08		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.75		-1.70		-5.34		-1.70		-9.40		-5.12		-2.69		-3.32		-1.68						-2.12		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic								1.07		-0.39		-2.05		-0.39		-1.15		0.84		1.29		0.41										12/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		NM8F26658602		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								1.78		2.96		4.19		2.96		8.75														2.28		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.48		1.30		-1.47		1.30		-4.27														-4.24		5/1/18

		KBI		NM8F17129702		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index								-6.37		-11.90		-26.92		-11.90		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		0.60						0.73		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.59		-9.59		-28.82		-9.59		-52.60		-10.04		-8.39		-7.12		-4.90						-4.91		4/1/10

		MFS		NM8F17129602		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								0.21		-5.62		-9.09		-5.62		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		4.53						4.25		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.09		-7.27		-14.75		-7.27		-23.33		-2.31		-0.96		-3.01		0.90						0.51		4/1/10

		Principal		NM8F17129402		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index								0.94		0.46		-3.69		0.46		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		1.73						0.64		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.53		0.20		0.56		0.20		1.34		-7.62		-3.11		-3.19		-0.28						-0.42		12/1/07

		Schroder		NM8F17129902		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index								-5.00		-9.31		-34.88		-9.31		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18								-3.64		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.40		-9.94		-31.26		-9.94		-55.51		-17.19		-10.89		-9.89								-4.37		5/1/12

		Active Emerging Market Equity		NM8G22300000		347,107,479.38		2.09		-3.17		-0.96		34.35		-0.96		63.32		9.86		11.60		12.54		5.04						6.14		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.66		-3.24		0.21		-3.24		4.93		3.38		0.78		0.47		1.39						-0.23		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-6.09		2.85		-6.09		5.74		-2.04		-1.08		-0.67		-4.11						-1.22		7/1/06

		AXIOM INVESTORS		NM8F47178002		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.67		-3.24		0.43		-3.24		5.42														6.11		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.77		-6.09		3.06		-6.09		6.23														2.14		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		NM8F17129502		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								0.37		-3.76		-32.04		-3.76		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		-1.22						-0.42		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-3.73		-6.61		-29.41		-6.61		-54.41		-11.00		-7.82		-6.25		-6.72						-3.95		11/1/07

		Global Low Volatility Equity		NM8G01100000		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		NM8F96499202		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Hedged Equity		NM8G01300000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-0.57		2.80		4.14								3.47		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity BM								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.03		-4.96								-2.69		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.73		-4.16								-4.75		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity Dynamic BM								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-10.19		-6.14		-6.19								-3.25		4/1/13

		Equity Long Short Composite		NM8G54000000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-4.66		-2.38		0.46						1.47		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-13.19		-10.67		-8.61						-5.41		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-14.44		-13.06		-5.29						-3.44		2/1/07

		TPG Axon		NM8F67287202		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-15.70		-12.68		-18.33						-14.81		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		-15.01						-12.60		12/1/07

		Private Equity		NM8G01400000		1,633,143,708.84		9.82		4.72		12.39		38.75		12.39		29.48		19.13		18.72		17.05		15.72						7.63		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity BM								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		5.35		4.52		2.55										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		7.23		6.04		3.84		6.57						0.85		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity Dynamic BM								-10.49		-2.82		-3.51		-2.82		-3.21		-2.32		-1.76		-0.91										12/1/06

		Buyout Composite		NM8G61000000		1,243,075,908.30		7.48		1.31		8.66		31.37		8.66		21.67		16.36		17.71		16.70		14.54						7.60		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-10.90		-3.55		-7.42		-3.55		-6.18		-2.98		-1.78		-1.33		-1.66						-6.34		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.29		3.53		-0.13		3.53		-35.91		4.46		5.04		3.49		5.39						0.97		2/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		NM8F98653602		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.55		-4.55		-31.29		-4.55		-22.16														-5.01		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.07		2.53		-24.00		2.53		-51.89														2.14		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		NM8F98654002		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.14		-4.14		-21.37		-4.14		-20.58														-6.86		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.48		2.94		-14.07		2.94		-50.31														0.29		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		NM8F73310602		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-7.78		-7.78		-34.42		-7.78		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		-2.27						-3.25		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.83		-0.71		-27.13		-0.71		-65.59		-6.99		-0.48		-1.43		4.78						3.46		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		NM8F59816202		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.60		2.60		11.13		2.60		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74								-19.30		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.22		9.68		18.43		9.68		-13.93		5.10		5.28		5.57								-11.48		11/1/13

		CCP IX		NM8F73312002		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-8.09		-23.53		-8.09		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		-14.09						-14.55		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-1.02		-16.24		-1.02		-49.62		-25.83		-20.06		-22.98		-7.04						-11.81		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		NM8F65411402		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.74		-4.74		-31.02		-4.74		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74								-12.95		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.88		2.34		-23.72		2.34		-54.39		-3.79		-5.50		-7.92								-9.41		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		NM8F45579802		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-4.96		-17.28		-4.96		-12.18		-2.89		4.44										-1.66		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		2.11		-9.98		2.11		-41.91		4.56		11.25										4.00		1/1/17

		CVC V		NM8F73311902		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-3.02		27.66		-3.02		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		18.18								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		4.06		34.95		4.06		8.56		44.40		48.29		48.17		25.23								7/1/08

		CVC VII		NM8F98653802		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		0.03		-5.18		0.03		-1.76														14.13		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		7.11		2.11		7.11		-31.50														23.41		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		NM8F25415202		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-31.98		-12.21																-31.98		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-24.69		-5.14																-24.69		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		NM8F15060402		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-9.53		-9.53		4.57		-9.53		-3.21		-5.86														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		-2.46		11.87		-2.46		-32.95		1.58														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		NM8F73312202		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.07		16.83		7.58		16.83		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57								-8.26		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.69		23.90		14.87		23.90		-36.93		0.29		7.59		5.39								-0.71		5/1/11

		GTCR X		NM8F74665902		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		11.33		93.78		11.33		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98								12.10		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		18.40		101.08		18.40		95.94		32.78		26.18		24.80								18.75		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		NM8F59816402		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		82.44		333.48		82.44		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93								29.93		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		89.52		340.78		89.52		264.73		92.97		68.39		52.75								37.63		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		NM8F91797302		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21				-12.21																-25.65		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14				-5.14																-21.64		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		NM8F92751302		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-112.05																						-112.05		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-102.43																						-105.16		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		NM8F92751402		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		NM8F26660602		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-17.34		-12.21		-15.45														11.40		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-10.05		-5.14		-45.18														19.44		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		NM8F67288102		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-9.95		-9.95		36.59		-9.95		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		5.67						3.78		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.33		-2.88		43.88		-2.88		-26.09		-10.34		-4.91		-4.60		12.72						10.99		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		NM8F74666202		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-6.03		-6.03		11.79		-6.03		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26								6.48		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								3.59		1.04		19.08		1.04		-29.95		15.90		24.54		20.09								13.01		8/1/11

		KELSO X		NM8F41336902		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		9.32		3.81		9.32		-5.45														-7.33		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		16.40		11.10		16.40		-35.19														-3.01		3/1/19

		KIA IX		NM8F59816502		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		2.60		-2.56		2.60		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22								2.02		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.68		4.74		9.68		-33.65		3.28		4.44		5.04								5.66		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		NM8F73311002		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		2.82		-2.13		2.82		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		-9.87						-10.73		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.89		5.17		9.89		-35.81		-8.94		-9.23		-10.85		-2.82						-3.86		11/1/07

		KRG IV		NM8F73310802		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-5.34		-5.34		9.83		-5.34		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		200.51						107.40		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.28		1.73		17.12		1.73		130.85		97.77		1,205.39		781.10		207.56						113.23		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		NM8F74666602		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.12		1.12		-11.90		1.12		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46								4.11		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.73		8.19		-4.60		8.19		-22.81		32.60		28.64		21.29								10.54		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		NM8F73311302		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.24		-12.24		-39.66		-12.24		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		4.65								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.62		-5.17		-32.37		-5.17		-58.87		54.16		37.98		27.37		11.70								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		NM8F73310902		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.15		-0.99		-6.15		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		15.63						9.36		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.93		6.31		0.93		-44.04		19.02		14.90		13.96		22.68						15.34		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		NM8F80522002		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		NM8F73311802		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								19.02		17.98		29.27		17.98		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		-10.13						-10.20		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								28.64		25.05		36.56		25.05		-42.05		-9.76		-4.94		-6.40		-3.08						-4.77		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		NM8F25414102		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		14.99				14.99																1.55		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		22.07				22.07																16.84		12/1/20

		Onex III		NM8F73311202		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.73		0.73		2.96		0.73		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		-7.36								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.35		7.81		10.26		7.81		-74.58		-25.73		-13.78		-11.03		-0.31								12/1/08

		Onex IV		NM8F59816602		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-2.46		-2.46		11.48		-2.46		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32								-21.36		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.16		4.62		18.78		4.62		-29.82		3.37		-0.55		-2.50								-14.79		11/1/14

		ONEX V		NM8F99272802		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.41		2.41		-9.51		2.41		-32.87														-38.57		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.03		9.49		-2.22		9.49		-62.61														-34.27		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		NM8F26659602		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								5.01		5.01		-9.23		5.01		-23.75														-68.35		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.62		12.08		-1.93		12.08		-53.48														-69.97		1/1/19

		PEP VI		NM8F73310402		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-0.57		-0.57		33.03		-0.57		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		-8.74						-9.48		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.05		6.51		40.32		6.51		-4.11		-7.57		-8.06		-8.90		-1.69						-2.16		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		NM8F98653402		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		19.75		-12.21		8.01		4.27												0.04		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		27.05		-5.14		-21.73		11.72												8.32		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		NM8F13619102		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-111.74		-12.21		-100.79														-100.79		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-104.45		-5.14		-130.52														-130.52		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		NM8F59208902		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-33.42		-12.21		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98										-14.48		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-26.12		-5.14		-58.44		-6.00		-8.16										-9.22		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		NM8F35689002		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-20.12		-12.21		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53										-22.53		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-12.83		-5.14		-30.85		-2.33		-15.72										-15.72		4/1/17

		Resolute II		NM8F67288002		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-2.10		-2.10		-24.34		-2.10		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		-8.26						-10.05		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.52		4.98		-17.05		4.98		-52.72		-10.56		-8.70		-11.13		-1.21						-2.74		2/1/07

		Resolute III		NM8F59816702		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.24		0.24		4.88		0.24		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07								3.24		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.85		7.31		12.17		7.31		-20.46		13.21		12.32		10.90								10.46		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		NM8F79124202		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.04		-47.98		-6.04		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01								-14.65		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.60		1.03		-40.69		1.03		-73.01		-6.53		-4.83		-10.19								-9.73		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		NM8F73310702		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.42		-29.33		-6.42		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		-20.51						-17.18		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.65		-22.04		0.65		-72.27		-34.54		-32.01		-29.22		-13.46						-10.25		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		NM8F26645002		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.93		-3.93		9.21		-3.93		21.41														30.83		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.69		3.15		16.51		3.15		-8.32														37.87		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		NM8F73310302		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-9.04		-23.10		-9.04		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		-7.28						-8.22		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-1.96		-15.80		-1.96		-50.24		-8.03		-2.12		-1.46		-0.23						-2.66		8/1/08

		TPG VI		NM8F73311702		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.22		-38.83		-12.22		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		-9.07						-21.80		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.15		-31.54		-5.15		-72.71		-17.23		-14.01		-13.10		-2.02						-16.29		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		NM8F41336802		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-7.25		-30.49		-7.25		-20.28														-29.09		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-0.18		-23.19		-0.18		-50.01														-23.22		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		NM8F14988702		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-2.33		-11.40		-2.33		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28								-12.03		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		4.75		-4.10		4.75		-35.86		5.63		3.06		-5.45								-7.11		1/1/16

		Venture Capital Composite		NM8G62000000		389,212,865.54		2.34		17.33		26.16		66.94		26.16		59.89		29.07		23.39		19.91		19.55						11.88		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.74		21.02		35.44		21.02		2.31		17.17		10.71		6.70		10.40						5.72		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-9.21		-0.38		11.53		-0.38		8.89		0.34		-0.83		0.88		1.71						-1.68		7/1/07

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		NM8F85632102		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-2.05		-20.30		-2.05		-49.48		8.75		4.16										-2.70		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-23.45		-44.21		-23.45		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39										-11.25		8/1/16

		DFJ X		NM8F67287702		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.69		-3.23		-24.77		-3.23		-51.22		-13.77		-14.93		-16.33		-4.91						-8.55		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-24.63		-24.63		-48.68		-24.63		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		-13.59						-15.17		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		NM8F73312102		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								21.74		19.19		1.60		19.19		-28.94		0.66		-3.89		-7.63		1.82						0.34		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-2.21		-2.21		-22.31		-2.21		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		-6.86						-7.82		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		NM8F74666402		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.97		3.43		-10.71		3.43		-47.39		-7.40		-10.73		-13.03								0.82		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-17.97		-17.97		-34.62		-17.97		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85								-8.42		2/1/13

		JMI VI		NM8F73311102		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.64		-23.83		-5.64		-44.07		127.60		74.91		55.43		34.54						23.20		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-27.05		-47.74		-27.05		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		25.85						15.80		7/1/07

		JMI VII		NM8F74666002		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								99,997.41		203,177.24		288,657.84		203,177.24		261,569.60		1,617.08		799.37		485.29		145.87						141.82		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								99,973.46		203,155.84		288,633.94		203,155.84		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		137.19						132.68		2/1/11

		NEA 13		NM8F73311502		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.94		74.83		155.65		74.83		149.11		39.46		19.78		16.40		15.37						7.11		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.89		53.42		131.75		53.42		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		6.69						2.88		5/1/09

		NEA 14		NM8F74666502		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		17.55		4.96		17.55		-35.02		10.37		7.06		4.88								3.45		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-3.85		-18.94		-3.85		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94								-3.42		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		NM8F85632202		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								38.91		36.37		106.22		36.37		75.58		34.84		19.04										11.79		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								14.96		14.96		82.31		14.96		82.17		18.01		7.49										2.76		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		NM8F73311602		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								22.23		19.69		69.89		19.69		50.95		30.99		30.74		29.75		24.82						14.61		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-1.72		-1.72		45.98		-1.72		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		16.14						9.85		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		NM8F41331102		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								3.81		3.81		37.25		3.81		37.63														-17.86		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								27.76		25.21		61.15		25.21		31.05														-1.16		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		NM8F34809302		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		13.00		5.83		13.00		-30.88		24.82		21.23										8.36		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-8.40		-18.08		-8.40		-24.29		7.99		9.68										2.07		5/1/16

		Secondaries Composite		NM8G64000000		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-17.90		-66.74		-17.90		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		-20.55						-17.36		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Coller V		NM8F67287902		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-17.90		-66.74		-17.90		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		-20.55						-17.36		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		NM8G02000000		2,518,611,216.95		15.15		0.22		2.57		15.98		2.57		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09								4.98		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.87		3.88		7.08		3.88		-9.82		0.66		0.35		-0.48								-0.04		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM								-1.84		0.40		4.32		0.40		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19								-0.44		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit		NM8G02300000		478,452,048.59		2.88		-0.56		-2.23		9.33		-2.23		8.64		3.36		3.90		5.17								3.04		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.24		-2.01		-1.05		-2.01		-14.80		-2.06		-1.29		-1.92								-2.59		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								-0.05		-1.38		-0.22		-1.38		-9.45		-1.02		-0.96		-1.15								-2.62		4/1/13

		High Yield		NM8G02310000		205,108,013.59		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.08		6.40		5.76		6.58								2.22		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.64		0.98		0.57		-0.51								-3.41		4/1/13

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		NM8F69218402		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								6.81		106.90				106.90																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		NM8F41337502		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.63														0.69		10/1/18

		Alternative Liquid Credit		NM8G02340000		763,641,974.81		4.59		2.23		7.15		24.83		7.15																31.34		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.54		7.37		14.46		7.37																13.09		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								0.86		2.40		10.69		2.40																8.72		5/1/20

		Leveraged Loans/Struct. Credit		NM8G02320000		381,171,001.31		2.29		2.13		7.17		23.81		7.17		8.20		3.04		3.87		5.61								4.95		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.45		7.38		13.43		7.38		-15.24		-2.38		-1.32		-1.49								-0.68		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM								1.57		4.14		12.36		4.14		-1.37		-0.77		-0.49		0.12								-0.64		4/1/13

		Ellington HF		NM8F15069402		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.73		4.86		10.34		4.86		-19.17		-1.31		-0.80										-1.42		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								-0.17		1.49		9.43		1.49		-1.51		-0.12		0.16										-0.32		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		NM8F30021702		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								4.50		10.45		17.19		10.45		-10.68		-3.62		-1.93		-1.04								-2.37		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								3.60		7.08		16.28		7.08		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20								-0.59		11/1/15

		Hedged Credit 2		NM8GHEDGCR10		382,679,241.26		2.30		1.72		7.21		17.94		7.21		4.96		3.83		4.70		5.62								4.19		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.04		7.43		7.57		7.43		-18.48		-1.59		-0.49		-1.48								-1.85		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.40		0.83		0.41		0.83		-5.19		-1.30		-0.39		-1.10								-0.43		7/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		NM8F17954402		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.29		7.80		-0.06		7.80																1.17		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-1.15		1.20		-7.21		1.20																-6.41		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		NM8F71511402		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.84		7.96		14.83		7.96		-18.13		-2.95		-0.67		-0.42		-0.53						-1.40		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.40		1.35		7.68		1.35		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		1.18								12/1/07

		King Street		NM8F71510802		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.22		-0.02		-2.44		-0.02		-19.12		1.14		1.86		-0.63		-1.02						-0.58		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-2.22		-6.62		-9.59		-6.62		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		0.69								6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		NM8F17954702		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.92		6.26				6.26																15.04		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.52		-0.34				-0.34																7.12		8/1/20

		Silver Point		NM8F71511002		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.59		10.38		16.41		10.38		-4.87		1.48		2.08		1.58		1.64						-0.29		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.15		3.78		9.26		3.78		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		3.34								2/1/07

		Credit Beta Overlay		NM8G02350000		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Emerging Markets Debt Composit		NM8G41000000		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		NM8F69218302		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		Illiquid Credit		NM8G02200000		898,564,891.76		5.41		-0.08		4.46		17.36		4.46		2.57		4.79		6.53		6.77		8.01						7.17		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit BM								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.02		0.52		-1.03										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.63		1.34		-0.33		1.44						-0.10		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM								-6.08		-1.55		0.79		-1.55		-2.72		-0.54		-0.20		-0.43										12/1/06

		Private Debt		NM8G02230000		276,039,565.44		1.66		-0.34		0.37		11.49		0.37		11.05		8.76		9.63		8.58		8.78						8.60		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.02		0.59		1.12		0.59		-12.39		3.34		4.44		1.48		2.22						-0.41		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.47		-4.76		-2.65		-4.76		4.03		1.02		0.57		-0.18		-0.28						1.39		10/1/08

		AOF II		NM8F59816102		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								7.44		7.34		12.44		7.34		-6.66		8.65		7.18		5.17								5.16		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								2.00		2.00		8.67		2.00		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51								2.83		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		NM8F56846702		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.00		-69.90		-76.19		-69.90		-90.00		-35.96		-24.35		-23.85								-16.07		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.45		-75.25		-79.96		-75.25		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51								-19.09		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		NM8F96499002		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.06		-3.49		1.40		-3.49		-13.21		-0.56		3.25										1.01		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.50		-8.84		-2.37		-8.84		3.20		-2.87		-0.62										-2.51		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		NM8F37435802		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-4.94		-5.04		-12.57		-5.04		-22.08		-0.29		1.49		0.37								1.89		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-10.38		-10.38		-16.34		-10.38		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30								0.36		12/1/15

		Selene II		NM8F56846502		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								11.06		10.96		7.98		10.96		-11.45		3.82		3.07		1.41								2.22		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								5.61		5.61		4.21		5.61		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26								0.12		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		NM8F35688802		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		-10.38		0.22		-23.44		45.51		32.43										32.43		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.13		-5.13		-14.15		-5.13		-7.02		43.19		28.56										28.56		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		NM8F39417202		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		6.43		6.76		6.43		-6.30														-6.30		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-0.18		-0.49		-0.18		12.50														12.50		4/1/20

		High Return Seeking Debt		NM8G02220000		622,525,326.32		3.75		0.04		6.40		20.20		6.40		0.76		3.56		5.59		6.65		7.89						7.23		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.35		6.62		9.83		6.62		-22.68		-1.86		0.40		-0.45		1.32						-0.03		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.36		0.00		2.57		0.00		-3.88		-0.69		0.05		0.15		0.44						-0.30		12/1/06

		Atalaya SOF VI		NM8F45579902		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		24.88		38.04		24.88		24.62		18.75		14.69		10.27								8.68		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		18.26		30.78		18.26		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86								10.48		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		NM8F98655502		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		3.64		5.92		3.64		-21.50		0.38												1.64		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-2.97		-1.33		-2.97		-2.70		1.55												0.95		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		NM8F94366802		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-3.98		-4.64		-11.28		-4.64		-24.13		0.17												0.56		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-10.69		-11.25		-18.54		-11.25		-5.33		1.34												-0.18		9/1/17

		CIP IV		NM8F67287802		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		31.86		29.73		31.86		-11.28		1.36		13.87		12.90		7.72						3.35		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		25.25		22.48		25.25		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		6.83						3.08		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		NM8F99272902		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.93		24.57		15.93		-14.22		-3.72												-2.77		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.31		17.32		9.31		4.58		-2.55												-3.46		11/1/17

		GOF IV		NM8F59816302		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		2.46		-3.57		2.46		-47.56		-15.75		-11.69		-12.00								-8.41		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-4.15		-10.82		-4.15		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40								-7.94		12/1/14

		HIG II		NM8F74666702		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								18.82		18.72		16.12		18.72		-19.38		3.93		3.01		0.52		-1.14						-2.85		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^								17.47		14.42		13.89		14.42		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		-1.00						-2.39		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		NM8F17958302		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.85		8.29		17.67		8.29		-28.56														-7.98		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^								-1.91		-4.04		-0.91		-4.04		-26.10														-20.46		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		NM8F74666102		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		4.94		2.16		4.94		-25.00		-4.48		2.47		2.08								1.40		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-1.67		-5.10		-1.67		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68								0.98		11/1/11

		OCM VII		NM8F73310102		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		11.23		2.11		11.23		-16.46		-6.56		-6.48		-6.07		-4.91						-4.30		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		4.61		-5.15		4.61		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		-5.79						-3.81		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		NM8F73310202		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		-0.19		-82.73		-0.19		-95.98		-46.18		-36.70		-31.74		-18.02						-14.12		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.81		-89.99		-6.81		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		-18.90						-13.05		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		NM8F73311402		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.73		22.64		15.73		-42.20		-25.69		-15.29		-13.22		-6.67						-6.94		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.12		15.38		9.12		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		-7.56						-9.18		10/1/09

		TPG III		NM8F59816802		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.86		2.76		-0.89		2.76		-24.92		1.32		3.22		2.68								-15.27		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-3.86		-3.86		-8.14		-3.86		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28								-15.91		2/1/14

		WOF II		NM8F73310502		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		31.89		0.22		4.66		20.81		31.45		26.94		17.65						13.54		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		24.64		-6.40		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		16.77						14.36		11/1/07

		WOF III		NM8F74666302		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		4.31		0.22		-18.87		-8.62		-7.97		-4.97								-9.19		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		-2.94		-6.40		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37								-11.13		2/1/13

		Credit Cash Overlay		NM8GCRCASHOV		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.61		-3.77		7.16		-3.77		11.37														7.21		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.05		-2.46		-1.75		-2.46		-10.25														1.99		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		NM8F68087912		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM								0.31		-1.40		-6.69		-1.40		-16.86														-0.80		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		NM8F80637602		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		NM8G03000000		3,070,737,294.59		18.47		-0.77		-2.45		0.41		-2.45		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36								3.11		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								0.37		0.81		2.37		0.81		1.60		0.17		0.15		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM								0.44		0.75		2.34		0.75		1.60		0.09		0.08		0.16								0.10		4/1/13

		Domestic Core Fixed Income		NM8G31000000		1,932,806,751.43		11.63		-1.04		-3.73		-1.70		-3.73		2.52		4.94		4.04		3.36		3.93		4.99		6.04		6.91		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.21		-0.36		0.43		-0.36		1.81		0.29		0.26		0.26		0.49		0.49		0.38		0.44		6/1/85

		BlackRock Core		NM8F71510302		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.33		0.22		1.79		0.22		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		0.69		0.59				0.45		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		NM8F71510602		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.25		3.37				3.37																		7/1/12

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817702		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Prudential		NM8F71510702		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.22		-0.08		0.19		-0.08		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03								0.77		6/1/12

		Bonds Plus		NM8G03110000		558,050,857.83		3.36		-0.06		2.52		10.64		2.52		0.91														2.80		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.19		5.89		12.77		5.89		0.20														-0.30		1/1/20

		AQR SPF		NM8F17954302		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		-0.13		-0.43		-0.13		-49.74														-46.72		1/1/20

		Dorsal		NM8F43440102		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.85		5.14		10.42		5.14																10.35		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		NM8F17953702		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		3.54		10.44		3.54		11.91														9.74		1/1/20

		Garda		NM8F43458402		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-1.89		1.58		8.65		1.58																8.65		7/1/20

		Glazer		NM8F43440202		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.77		26.50		58.03		26.50																57.96		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		NM8F91793902		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.69		7.02				7.02																14.05		8/1/20

		Millenium		NM8F56237002		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.04		5.40				5.40																9.04		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		NM8F43440402		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								0.66		3.77		8.24		3.77																8.17		6/1/20

		PARAMETRIC BNDS PLUS		NM8F17953402		41,823,226.30		0.25		-22.78		-52.44		-42.14		-52.44		0.71														37.89		1/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		NM8F39110502		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-4.96		-0.69		7.98		-0.69																7.91		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		NM8F39106102		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								1.87		6.91		-0.52		6.91																-0.59		6/1/20

		Parametric Bonds Plus		NM8F17953412		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Global Core Fixed Income		NM8G32000000		414,581,101.88		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59		3.46		3.26		2.91								4.01		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09		-0.86		-0.59		-0.38								0.13		5/1/11

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		NM8F47186702		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09														-0.14		5/1/19

		Manulife		NM8F71510502		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								-2.55		2.47		0.90		2.47		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24								-0.87		5/1/11

		Cash		NM8G90000000		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-1.32		0.15		4.51		0.15		5.31		3.99		3.37		3.24		2.80		2.80		1.86		1.75		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark								-0.01		0.15		0.28		0.15		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30										3/1/89

		CASH ACCOUNT		NM8F56847002		59,142,884.48		0.36		0.00		0.17		0.37		0.17		0.41		1.78		1.71		1.49		2.05		3.52		3.98		4.30		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.01		0.15		0.27		0.15		0.29		0.28		0.31		0.30		1.42		2.09		1.37		1.31		3/1/89

		SUSPENSE ACCOUNT		NM8F56847102		1,196,972.88		0.01		-22.92		4.21		117.55		4.21		138.91		133.64		128.89		148.71		124.13						128.16		7/1/10

		Risk Reduction Cash Overlay		NM8GRRCASHOV		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								-0.41		-3.18		-4.96		-3.18		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89								2.14		9/1/14

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817712		226,079,431.45		1.36		-0.86		-3.73		-4.14		-3.73		-2.97		2.62		1.83		2.36								1.89		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM								0.28		-0.48		-2.18		-0.48		-3.78		-3.39		-2.67												9/1/14

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		NM8F80644102		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		NM8F80643902		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.48		-1.31		-2.16		-1.31		0.81														-5.52		8/1/19

		Real Assets		NM8G04000000		3,470,080,707.75		20.88		1.32		4.71		11.89		4.71		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65								4.31		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.41		-2.37		-9.11		-2.37		-23.76		-1.42		-0.21		-0.87								-0.26		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets Dynamic BM								-0.40		-0.53		-0.87		-0.53		0.79		0.61		0.19		0.07								0.75		4/1/13

		Liquid Real Estate		NM8G74000000		322,114,693.12		1.94		4.47		6.51		21.19		6.51		35.87		9.89		8.12		6.71		8.21						11.01		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.22		-0.79		-1.52		-0.79		1.11		2.73		2.66		2.13		0.67						-1.02		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM								0.36		-1.78		-3.12		-1.78		-1.19		2.45		2.96		2.33										12/1/08

		U.S. REITS		NM8G04413000		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		48.98		14.69												11.33		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		14.23		7.53												6.68		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index								1.40		-4.16		4.64		-4.16		12.33		7.13												6.89		1/1/18

		Security Capital Alpha		NM8F32338102		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS								1.22		-2.97		8.02		-2.97		17.43														17.43		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		17.42														17.42		4/1/20

		Global Real Estate Securities		NM8G04410000		281,353,154.83		1.69		4.26		6.61		18.75		6.61		32.55		7.62		6.63		5.53								6.76		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.01		-0.70		-3.95		-0.70		-2.20		0.46		1.18		0.96								0.61		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.73		0.15		-4.51		0.15		-4.83		0.56		1.14		0.87								0.83		4/1/13

		DFA REIT		NM8F70301802		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.09		-1.34		-3.31		-1.34		-0.68		0.87												1.27		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.63		-0.49		-3.86		-0.49		-3.32		0.97												1.24		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		NM8F32337902		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.13		0.19		-1.72		0.19		-4.91														-4.91		4/1/20

		Illiquid Real Estate		NM8G04200000		944,563,541.47		5.68		1.06		5.65		6.55		5.65		-0.86		6.26		8.07		7.82		12.34						6.52		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.19		-1.65		-16.16		-1.65		-35.61		-0.90		2.62		3.24		4.80						2.80		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.24		4.35		6.34		4.35		-2.05		1.35		2.49		1.60		2.46						0.74		5/1/07

		Core Private Real Estate		NM8G04230000		446,007,630.64		2.68		1.20		1.65		0.64		1.65		-3.31		4.24		3.85										3.85		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.05		-5.66		-22.07		-5.66		-38.07		-2.92		-1.61										-1.61		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.11		0.35		0.43		0.35		-4.50		-0.67		-1.74										-1.74		4/1/17

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		NM8F64820802		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA								-1.37		-1.61		-5.94		-1.61		-12.22														-4.57		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		NM8F64821502		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.07		5.55		0.07		-0.02														1.92		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		NM8F70275002		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.66		1.66		5.22		1.66		-0.74		4.66												1.85		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		NM8F41336202		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.90		-0.90		-2.96		-0.90																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		NM8F94367502		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.87		1.87		-4.42		1.87		-6.16		-5.63												-6.02		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-1.07		-4.13		-26.92		-4.13		-39.72		-7.87												-5.85		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		NM8F56278802		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		2/1/21

		Value-Add Private Real Estate		NM8G04210000		68,587,629.34		0.41		0.00		1.49		13.01		1.49		-3.69		4.04		6.29		6.50		12.59						1.50		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.82		-9.70		-5.82		-38.45		-3.12		0.83		1.92		5.05						-3.14		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.19		12.80		0.19		-4.88		-0.87		0.71		0.28		2.71						-4.13		9/1/07

		BPG VIII		NM8F56840502		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.44		10.44		48.39		10.44		164.21																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.50		4.44		25.89		4.44		130.65																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		NM8F38042502		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.94		348.39		-1.94																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.94		325.89		-7.94																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		NM8F69719102		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.76		16.74		0.76		2.68		1.73		-0.22										-3.51		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.24		-5.76		-5.24		-30.89		-0.51		-0.09										-1.79		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		NM8F56846902		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.66		1.19		0.66		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82								-43.31		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.35		-21.31		-5.35		-64.36		-17.34		-7.65		-4.18								-41.13		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		NM8F56846202		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																								3/1/09

		Opportunistic Private Real Est		NM8G04220000		429,968,281.49		2.59		1.09		10.62		12.33		10.62		2.06		8.56		11.51		10.55		13.49						9.42		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.16		3.32		-10.38		3.32		-32.69		1.40		6.05		5.97		5.96						5.69		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.22		9.32		12.12		9.32		0.87		3.64		5.93		4.33		3.62						3.63		5/1/07

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		NM8F41327202		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-4.48		34.08		31.22		34.08		-55.83														-38.36		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-7.42		28.08		8.72		28.08		-89.40														-38.22		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		NM8F56840002		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.56		-6.84		-1.56		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		-2.67								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.56		-29.34		-7.56		-41.32		-18.76		-6.12		-7.40		-0.33								10/1/08

		BREP VII		NM8F56846602		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.12		-8.02		-1.12		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96								-0.21		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.12		-30.52		-7.12		-55.07		-10.04		-3.21		-1.32								2.15		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		NM8F56840202		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		2.41		5.33		2.41		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		4.53						5.65		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-3.60		-17.17		-3.60		-29.36		1.45		3.58		5.05		6.87						7.71		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		NM8F56846802		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-0.05		-6.66		-0.05		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20								-3.37		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-6.05		-29.16		-6.05		-54.46		-18.35		-13.68		-9.56								-3.24		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		NM8F41331602		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								9.40		9.40		8.95		9.40		6.69														-3.19		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								6.46		3.40		-13.55		3.40		-26.88														-2.83		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		NM8F15052202		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.43		10.43		10.38		10.43		9.40		4.53		-1.56										-6.48		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.48		4.42		-12.12		4.42		-24.16		2.28		-1.43										-6.09		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		NM8F56254002		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																						-4.25		3/1/21

		HSREP V		NM8F59817502		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								5.11		5.11		7.21		5.11		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88								-0.07		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								2.17		-0.89		-15.29		-0.89		-26.98		2.64		6.16		6.52								3.11		4/1/15

		KSL IV		NM8F86008202		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								14.15		14.15		29.26		14.15		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43								-7.43		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								11.21		8.15		6.76		8.15		-34.51		3.18		4.59		-5.79								-5.79		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		NM8F56840402		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-10.07		12.48		-10.07		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		2.03						-10.22		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-16.07		-10.02		-16.07		-43.77		0.42		4.14		5.45		4.37						-15.78		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		NM8F63380402		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-22.05		15.47		24.81		15.47		17.03		15.54		25.63										21.22		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-25.00		9.47		2.31		9.47		-16.54		13.30		25.76										21.50		11/1/16

		SOF IX		NM8F56846402		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.03		-1.03		-7.92		-1.03		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62								1.01		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.97		-7.03		-30.42		-7.03		-49.60		-11.47		-7.03		-2.98								3.75		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		NM8F56846302		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								37.99		37.99		16.65		37.99		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		-4.59						-3.06		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								35.05		31.99		-5.85		31.99		-38.93		-10.82		-6.20		-6.44		-2.25						-3.81		10/1/09

		SOF X		NM8F59817402		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								2.53		2.53		-1.88		2.53		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70								4.73		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.41		-3.47		-24.38		-3.47		-40.51		-2.61		1.73		4.34								5.48		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		NM8F96251502		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								8.51		8.51		2.31		8.51		-6.05		28.26												41.64		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								5.57		2.51		-20.19		2.51		-39.62		26.02												42.38		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		NM8F59817602		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.30		17.43		-1.30		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64								-0.24		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.31		-5.07		-7.31		-47.65		-0.38		4.48		6.28								2.41		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		NM8F56840102		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-2.08		-2.08		-0.33		-2.08		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		-4.48						-21.37		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-5.02		-8.08		-22.83		-8.08		-45.44		-9.52		-5.21		-5.79		-2.14						-29.33		4/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets		NM8G84000000		1,317,854,294.73		7.93		1.71		5.50		17.15		5.50		30.73		3.39		-1.22		4.85		-2.60						-0.25		9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets BM								-0.94		-1.60		-0.57		-1.60		-7.84		-1.47		-1.09		-0.16										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-0.09		-0.25		1.36		-0.25		0.00		0.69		-1.97		-0.67										9/1/09

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		NM8GRACASHOV		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.56		5.13		20.73		5.13		36.26														6.41		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.17		-1.95		-0.27		-1.95		0.26														2.41		5/1/19

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		NM8F68087512		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Real Assets BM								0.13		0.23		-0.09		0.23		-1.54														0.35		5/1/19

		Liquid Infrastructure		NM8G84100000		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.91												7.05		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.92												1.41		1/1/18

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		NM8F96039002		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.90		1.06										0.22		9/1/16

		MLP		NM8G04310000		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Harvest MLP		NM8F17128802		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Inflation Linked Bonds		NM8G02330000		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index								0.43		-0.06		0.76		-0.06		1.92		0.38												0.22		11/1/17

		Commodities		NM8G04320000		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59														4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79														4/1/13

		PIMCO Commodities		NM8F20067102		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79												1.05		1/1/18

		Illiquid Real Assets		NM8G04100000		883,775,999.05		5.32		-0.11		1.97		7.02		1.97		-2.89		-0.10		2.15		3.88		5.54						-10.06		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets BM								-0.84		-4.70		-16.57		-4.70		-35.36		-2.51		-0.01		-0.94										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-2.09		-5.13		-10.13		-5.13		4.10		-0.31		-1.25		-1.15										1/1/07

		Agriculture Composite		NM8G82000000		143,331,155.64		0.86		-0.30		-2.19		-2.81		-2.19		-6.87		-1.07		1.33		0.42								0.39		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.85		-9.11		-31.32		-9.11		-41.91		-0.87		0.57		-1.88								2.96		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Agriculture Composite Dyn BM								-2.70		-9.62		-27.50		-9.62		-9.13		-4.31		-4.90												7/1/15

		Farmland Composite		NM8G04112000		95,721,302.64		0.58		-1.42		-3.46		-8.37		-3.46		-9.50		-7.33		-7.16										-6.88		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-3.01		-5.05		-11.56		-5.05		-12.58		-12.20		-12.36										-12.66		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.73		-10.38		-36.88		-10.38		-44.53		-7.13		-7.93										-8.29		9/1/16

		ACM II		NM8F96038802		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-6.09		-6.09		-12.08		-6.09		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49										-12.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-2.35		-11.42		-37.40		-11.42		-45.04		-7.31		-8.06										-8.40		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		NM8F32336802		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^								-1.59		-5.18				-5.18																-17.85		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-10.51				-10.51																-33.10		10/1/20

		Agribusiness		NM8G04111000		47,609,853.00		0.29		2.09		0.42		2.27		0.42		-3.59		3.26		6.17		4.02								3.51		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-2.05		-19.26		-46.69		-19.26		-12.93		-1.48		-1.82		-4.86								-2.73		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								4.24		-6.50		-26.24		-6.50		-38.63		3.46		5.41		1.71								6.08		7/1/15

		P&P IV		NM8F59817302		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-1.04		-16.59		-41.49		-16.59		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60								2.83		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								5.25		-3.82		-21.04		-3.82		-28.29		11.03		13.69		8.16								11.64		7/1/15

		Tillridge		NM8F35681702		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-4.14		-24.64		-58.62		-24.64		-35.88		-21.44														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.87		-38.17		-11.87		-61.57		-16.50														2/1/17

		Infrastructure Composite		NM8G83000000		493,448,261.85		2.97		0.05		3.01		9.14		3.01		10.25		10.54		11.30		10.44								1.52		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.17		-4.49		-9.34		-4.49		16.42		6.31		4.07		2.00								-5.18		11/1/13

		Infrastructure Core		NM8G04121000		373,657,212.73		2.25		0.43		3.39		7.26		3.39		5.54		9.61		10.72		10.18								1.43		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.55		-4.11		-11.22		-4.11		11.71		5.38		3.49		1.74								-5.27		11/1/13

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		NM8F69719002		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-2.86		-11.25		-14.93		-11.25		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34								6.21		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		NM8F47178302		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.04		-4.26		-4.49		-4.26		18.78														-15.58		1/1/19

		BIF II		NM8F59816902		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-0.10		-6.15		-0.10		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05								-5.20		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		NM8F45588802		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-1.54		-6.73		-1.54		13.02		5.08		2.88										1.76		6/1/16

		IFM		NM8F74668002		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.35		-4.44		-12.93		-4.44		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42								6.37		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		NM8F32336902		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.70		-2.91		-13.32		-2.91																-13.32		7/1/20

		Infrastructure Value-Add		NM8G04122000		119,791,049.12		0.72		-1.13		1.83		14.96		1.83		23.66		12.82		13.19		10.22								8.17		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.01		-5.67		-3.52		-5.67		29.83		8.58		5.96		1.77								4.41		12/1/14

		ANTIN III		NM8F35682002		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.68		-10.08		-6.36		-10.08		18.55		3.58		-28.40										-27.06		2/1/17

		KKR II		NM8F59817102		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		4.99		5.35		4.99		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83								9.08		12/1/14

		MINA III		NM8F99272202		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-18.68		-45.51		-18.68		-24.43		-75.72												-81.72		10/1/17

		Natural Resources Energy Compo		NM8G81000000		246,996,581.56		1.49		-0.32		1.94		7.07		1.94		-20.35		-12.46		-8.77		-4.13		0.97						-0.28		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.22		-3.96		-3.81		-3.96		-6.74		-5.57		-5.28		-4.29		0.43						-4.17		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.83		-4.98		-21.43		-4.98		-55.38		-12.26		-9.53		-6.43		7.25						3.66		2/1/07

		Upstream		NM8G04131000		137,341,749.73		0.83		-1.24		1.94		7.74		1.94		-25.91		-15.93		-12.35		-6.97		-0.60						-13.75		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-7.14		-3.96		-3.15		-3.96		-12.30		-9.04		-8.86		-7.13		-1.14						-17.61		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.91		-4.98		-20.77		-4.98		-60.95		-15.73		-13.11		-9.28		5.68						-9.85		1/1/07

		BEP Legacy A LP		NM8F32517902		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-10.88		-5.90		16.02														18.46		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-28.51		-6.92		-32.63														12.78		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		NM8F74667902		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-6.02		-5.90		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36								-12.17		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-23.65		-6.92		-83.46		-25.30		-20.23		-10.50								-8.13		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		NM8F74667202		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-1.68		-5.90		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		-11.13						-10.43		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-19.30		-6.92		-86.51		-19.09		-23.38		-20.61		-4.31						-3.43		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		NM8F74667702		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		5.06		-5.90		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		-7.76						-7.65		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-12.57		-6.92		-60.86		-24.40		-20.45		-13.34		-0.94						-0.81		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		NM8F98655302		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.72		-15.74		-3.72		-15.24		-14.33												-21.61		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.74		-33.36		-4.74		-63.88		-21.02												-27.02		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		NM8F74667602		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-28.78		-28.78		-57.17		-28.78		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		-18.50						-17.82		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-20.74		-29.80		-74.80		-29.80		-95.78		-36.25		-30.51		-29.08		-11.68						-14.18		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		NM8F74667402		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-6.14		2.34		-6.14		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		-1.94								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-7.16		-15.29		-7.16		-30.29		-4.16		-12.99		-15.44		4.88								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		NM8F56839402		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-13.87		-13.87		-9.62		-13.87		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77								-8.36		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-5.82		-14.89		-27.25		-14.89		-78.67		-24.28		-20.05		-9.92								-6.21		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		NM8F74667502		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		56.42		50.98		56.42		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		20.13						10.30		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		55.40		33.36		55.40		0.91		64.29		47.60		35.41		26.94						17.58		12/1/07

		NGP XI		NM8F59817202		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.12		-8.43		-3.12		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39								0.80		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.14		-26.06		-4.14		-56.90		-9.57		-2.34		0.24								0.27		11/1/14

		NGP XII		NM8F52807602		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		0.58		7.62		0.58		8.80		6.14												2.67		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-0.44		-10.00		-0.44		-39.85		-0.55												-2.54		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		NM8F74666802		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-15.70		-5.90		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		-8.90						-21.73		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-33.32		-6.92		-50.30		-34.69		-28.77		-26.41		-2.08						-13.96		1/1/07

		Quantum V		NM8F74666902		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		24.77		-5.90		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		-1.72						-8.85		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		7.14		-6.92		-67.99		-26.19		-17.11		-10.59		5.09						-3.39		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		NM8F74667302		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		7.27		44.57		7.27		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		-6.52						-7.35		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		6.25		26.95		6.25		-63.45		-18.23		-13.80		-12.53		0.29						1.40		3/1/08

		Midstream		NM8G04132000		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		EnCap III		NM8F59817002		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Downstream		NM8G04133000		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Carlyle Power Partners II		NM8F15284202		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Diverse		NM8G04134000		29,924,988.70		0.18		-0.74		-3.22		-3.63		-3.22		-31.28		-21.26		-14.77		-8.75		-3.61						-4.59		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.64		-9.12		-14.51		-9.12		-17.67		-14.37		-11.29		-8.91		-4.15						-5.11		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.41		-10.14		-32.14		-10.14		-66.32		-21.06		-15.53		-11.05		2.67						0.35		10/1/08

		DCPF VI LP		NM8F56839702		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-8.02		-8.02		-11.48		-8.02		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44								-1.61		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.02		-9.04		-29.10		-9.04		-49.20		-8.19		-6.70		-3.58								2.67		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		NM8F56839502		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.42		-6.42		-18.49		-6.42		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82								7.69		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.63		-7.44		-36.12		-7.44		-57.08		0.22		-1.56		4.67								9.93		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		NM8F74667102		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-20.54		-23.42		-20.54		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		-9.70						-9.53		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-21.56		-41.04		-21.56		-62.12		-23.95		-13.76		-12.34		-2.88						-4.07		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		NM8F56839302		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-0.92		-4.34		-0.92		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60								-6.17		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-1.94		-21.96		-1.94		-66.14		-27.94		-22.08		-17.75								-1.71		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		NM8F56839602		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-14.67		-25.23		-14.67		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07								-5.49		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-15.69		-42.85		-15.69		-72.70		-26.23		-19.04		-12.21								-0.45		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		NM8F56839802		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-10.42		-14.86		-10.42		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54								-7.97		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.44		-32.48		-11.44		-81.86		-32.29		-23.43		-19.69								-3.68		5/1/12

		Renewable		NM8G04135000		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Riverstone II		NM8F74667002		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Market Neutral Hedge Fund		NM8G04500000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		-0.01		-0.74		-0.05								1.23		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.71		-4.35		-3.50								-1.78		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.64		-1.47		-3.25		-1.47		-14.90		-0.76		-2.40		-1.96								-1.49		4/1/13

		Multi Strategy Composite		NM8G57000000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		0.25		-0.20		0.53		1.80						1.55		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.45		-3.81		-2.92		-1.08						-1.78		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.64		-1.47		-3.25		-1.47		-14.90		-0.50		-1.86		-1.39		-0.49						-0.45		12/1/06

		Angelo Gordon		NM8F71511502		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								2.05		2.04		3.84		2.04		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		1.07						1.32		1/1/08

		Farallon		NM8F67257002		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.06		-2.71		-4.45		-2.71		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		1.03						0.01		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		NM8F71511302		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.59		73.96		-47.82		73.96		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		-20.25						-14.29		3/1/07

		Stark		NM8F67256902		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-3.08		-3.46		-4.99		-3.46		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		-3.00						-3.85		9/1/07

		Multi-Risk Allocation		NM8G05000000		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		NM8F68080602		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19





Absolute Returns - RAW DATA

		Structure
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85



		Blackrock Equity Transition		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		DFA		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		TimesSquare		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		KBI		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		MFS		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		Principal		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		Schroder		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		AXIOM INVESTORS		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		TPG Axon		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		CCP IX		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		CVC V		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		CVC VII		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		GTCR X		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		KELSO X		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		KIA IX		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		KRG IV		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		Onex III		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		Onex IV		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		ONEX V		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		PEP VI		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		Resolute II		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		Resolute III		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		TPG VI		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		DFJ X		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		JMI VI		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		JMI VII		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		NEA 13		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		NEA 14		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		Coller V		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Ellington HF		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		King Street		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Silver Point		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		AOF II		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Selene II		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Atalaya SOF VI		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		CIP IV		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		GOF IV		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		HIG II		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		OCM VII		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		TPG III		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		WOF II		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		WOF III		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13



		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		BlackRock Core		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Prudential		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		AQR SPF		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Dorsal		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Garda		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Glazer		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Millenium		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Manulife		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Cash		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		Security Capital Alpha		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		DFA REIT		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		BPG VIII		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		BREP VII		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		HSREP V		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		KSL IV		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		SOF IX		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		SOF X		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Harvest MLP		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		PIMCO TIPS 		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		PIMCO Commodities		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		ACM II		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		P&P IV		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Tillridge		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		BIF II		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		IFM		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		ANTIN III		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		KKR II		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		MINA III		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		BEP Legacy A LP		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		NGP XI		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		NGP XII		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Quantum V		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		EnCap III		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Carlyle Power Partners II		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		DCPF VI LP		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Riverstone II		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Angelo Gordon		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Farallon		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Stark		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19





Manager Selection RAW DATA 

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37

		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30

		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05

		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10





Peer Rankings 

		Universe Name		Start Date		End Date				PERA 		Ranking		Number Of Observations		r_1		r_2		r_3		r_4		r_5		r_6		r_7		r_8		r_9		r_10		r_11		r_12		r_13		r_14		r_15		r_16		r_17		r_18		r_19		r_20		r_21		r_22		r_23		r_24		r_25		r_26		r_27		r_28		r_29		r_30		r_31		r_32		r_33		r_34		r_35		r_36		r_37		r_38		r_39		r_40		r_41		r_42		r_43		r_44		r_45		r_46		r_47		r_48		r_49		r_50		r_51		r_52		r_53		r_54		r_55		r_56		r_57		r_58		r_59		r_60		r_61		r_62		r_63		r_64		r_65		r_66		r_67		r_68		r_69		r_70		r_71		r_72		r_73		r_74		r_75		r_76		r_77		r_78		r_79		r_80		r_81		r_82		r_83		r_84		r_85		r_86		r_87		r_88		r_89		r_90		r_91		r_92		r_93		r_94		r_95		r_96		r_97		r_98		r_99

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2020-04-01		2021-03-31		1 Year		3.09		99th		83		5.0526		4.7818		4.7057		4.648		4.6336		4.6055		4.5205		4.4842		4.4677		4.4489		4.4415		4.3738		4.3057		4.2648		4.2474		4.2384		4.2331		4.1543		4.127		4.1174		4.0906		4.0367		4.0226		4.0099		4.0042		4.0004		3.9938		3.9929		3.9893		3.9883		3.9792		3.9655		3.9612		3.9604		3.96		3.955		3.9506		3.9475		3.932		3.9223		3.9012		3.8879		3.8769		3.8511		3.8424		3.8372		3.8202		3.8067		3.802		3.7829		3.7721		3.7598		3.7471		3.7373		3.7325		3.723		3.7164		3.7141		3.7029		3.6851		3.6846		3.6838		3.6718		3.6657		3.6586		3.639		3.6184		3.6136		3.597		3.5829		3.5778		3.574		3.5708		3.5654		3.5552		3.5465		3.5442		3.5403		3.5336		3.5277		3.52		3.5104		3.5022		3.5021		3.4922		3.4854		3.4773		3.4629		3.4461		3.4428		3.4206		3.3836		3.3518		3.3468		3.3423		3.3274		3.2751		3.2262		3.168

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2019-04-01		2021-03-31		2 Year						83		1.7239		1.4342		1.2845		1.2544		1.2471		1.233		1.2276		1.216		1.2071		1.2047		1.2012		1.195		1.179		1.1671		1.1622		1.1608		1.1546		1.1478		1.1454		1.1376		1.1253		1.1219		1.119		1.1157		1.1139		1.1081		1.0944		1.0811		1.0769		1.0714		1.0668		1.0626		1.0555		1.0428		1.0371		1.0343		1.032		1.0288		1.0243		1.0215		1.0186		1.0166		1.0111		0.9974		0.9967		0.9903		0.9872		0.9831		0.9765		0.9751		0.9745		0.9741		0.9728		0.9663		0.9529		0.952		0.9516		0.949		0.9458		0.9427		0.938		0.9374		0.936		0.9353		0.9352		0.9346		0.933		0.9245		0.9211		0.916		0.9062		0.895		0.8938		0.8898		0.8871		0.8846		0.8806		0.8767		0.8748		0.8734		0.8675		0.8581		0.8511		0.8453		0.839		0.8357		0.8309		0.8222		0.8161		0.8107		0.7973		0.7874		0.7776		0.7558		0.7292		0.7051		0.6966		0.6076		0.449

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2018-04-01		2021-03-31		3 Year		0.7		55th		83		1.4049		1.1483		1.0392		1.0242		0.9839		0.9609		0.9536		0.9494		0.9466		0.945		0.9441		0.9263		0.9184		0.9158		0.9134		0.9077		0.9037		0.9032		0.9024		0.9012		0.8995		0.8964		0.8811		0.8741		0.8705		0.8676		0.8623		0.8481		0.8328		0.8286		0.8278		0.8252		0.8203		0.8178		0.8151		0.8126		0.8101		0.8024		0.7751		0.7667		0.7646		0.7642		0.7601		0.7497		0.7479		0.7469		0.7333		0.7212		0.7195		0.7176		0.7152		0.7073		0.7028		0.702		0.7008		0.6988		0.6978		0.697		0.6959		0.6941		0.6915		0.6887		0.6864		0.6839		0.6812		0.6783		0.6757		0.6736		0.6721		0.6688		0.6643		0.662		0.6599		0.6586		0.6581		0.6548		0.6476		0.6468		0.6374		0.6341		0.6334		0.6319		0.6279		0.6216		0.6173		0.6157		0.6154		0.614		0.6082		0.5687		0.5529		0.5464		0.5377		0.5232		0.5215		0.5177		0.505		0.4552		0.3818

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2017-04-01		2021-03-31		4 Year		0.86		51st		83		1.6138		1.3534		1.227		1.1929		1.1503		1.1464		1.1361		1.1218		1.1082		1.0941		1.0709		1.0673		1.0591		1.0543		1.0529		1.0516		1.0504		1.0466		1.0428		1.0405		1.0399		1.039		1.0357		1.032		1.0244		1.0133		1.0004		0.9858		0.9849		0.9831		0.9763		0.9659		0.9582		0.9564		0.945		0.9388		0.9365		0.9326		0.9224		0.9188		0.9067		0.8989		0.8944		0.8844		0.8812		0.8755		0.8723		0.8701		0.868		0.8666		0.8645		0.8543		0.8477		0.8447		0.8401		0.8365		0.8357		0.8347		0.834		0.8331		0.8308		0.8293		0.8286		0.822		0.8119		0.8046		0.8038		0.8016		0.7971		0.7931		0.7911		0.7906		0.79		0.7879		0.7869		0.7853		0.7814		0.7776		0.7716		0.7655		0.7611		0.7578		0.753		0.7399		0.7359		0.7344		0.7284		0.7172		0.7158		0.7023		0.6958		0.6859		0.6726		0.6622		0.6509		0.6458		0.6263		0.592		0.5564

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2016-04-01		2021-03-31		5 Year		1.02		48th 		83		1.7965		1.553		1.4338		1.3928		1.3547		1.3541		1.327		1.2964		1.2736		1.2622		1.2565		1.2489		1.2459		1.2388		1.2305		1.2266		1.2206		1.2162		1.2004		1.1882		1.1853		1.1838		1.1794		1.1745		1.1699		1.1659		1.1624		1.1608		1.1466		1.1351		1.1284		1.1254		1.1218		1.093		1.0862		1.0818		1.0766		1.0715		1.0665		1.0623		1.0601		1.0509		1.0388		1.0346		1.0329		1.027		1.0216		1.0184		1.0159		1.0083		1.0074		1.0072		1.0025		0.9956		0.9914		0.9885		0.9871		0.9858		0.9815		0.9741		0.9677		0.9625		0.9589		0.9573		0.9562		0.9541		0.9515		0.9508		0.9502		0.9479		0.944		0.9407		0.9343		0.9311		0.9293		0.9283		0.9271		0.9216		0.9184		0.9137		0.9075		0.9023		0.9015		0.8928		0.889		0.8845		0.8796		0.872		0.8507		0.8468		0.8424		0.8359		0.8301		0.8274		0.8035		0.7919		0.7758		0.7598		0.7465

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2015-04-01		2021-03-31		6 Year						80		1.4182		1.2403		1.1326		1.0906		1.0602		1.0556		1.0543		1.0519		1.0445		1.0231		1.0199		1.0178		1.0083		0.988		0.9837		0.9813		0.9727		0.9609		0.9552		0.9476		0.9405		0.9366		0.9358		0.9339		0.9312		0.926		0.9218		0.9177		0.8988		0.8962		0.8914		0.8801		0.8628		0.8559		0.8513		0.8486		0.8455		0.8386		0.8339		0.8313		0.8258		0.8174		0.8121		0.8072		0.8025		0.7989		0.7972		0.7965		0.7958		0.7924		0.7843		0.7719		0.7714		0.7704		0.7689		0.7672		0.7647		0.7508		0.7471		0.7458		0.7441		0.7426		0.7423		0.7399		0.7375		0.7358		0.7316		0.7303		0.7292		0.7261		0.7206		0.7201		0.7187		0.7179		0.716		0.7108		0.7053		0.704		0.7021		0.6995		0.6992		0.6981		0.6967		0.6945		0.691		0.6849		0.6789		0.675		0.6708		0.6646		0.6611		0.641		0.6314		0.6267		0.6124		0.5797		0.5654		0.5564		0.5305

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2014-04-01		2021-03-31		7 Year						80		1.421		1.2788		1.1875		1.1226		1.1041		1.0982		1.0846		1.0657		1.0478		1.0456		1.0433		1.042		1.036		1.0201		1.0099		1.0067		1.0044		1.0012		0.9978		0.9966		0.9941		0.9856		0.9738		0.9721		0.9547		0.9489		0.9459		0.9393		0.9354		0.9345		0.9316		0.9184		0.8914		0.8902		0.878		0.8698		0.8656		0.859		0.8565		0.8549		0.8541		0.8522		0.8458		0.8418		0.84		0.8391		0.8376		0.8352		0.8238		0.8144		0.8076		0.8017		0.7925		0.7896		0.7877		0.7858		0.7843		0.7837		0.7793		0.7729		0.7671		0.7661		0.7657		0.7639		0.7619		0.7608		0.7607		0.7565		0.7542		0.7528		0.75		0.7414		0.7398		0.7381		0.7347		0.7293		0.7243		0.722		0.7201		0.7152		0.7024		0.7017		0.7007		0.699		0.6974		0.6972		0.6944		0.6925		0.6918		0.6911		0.6856		0.6797		0.6733		0.664		0.6483		0.6205		0.6037		0.5784		0.5402

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2013-04-01		2021-03-31		8 Year						77		1.5394		1.3813		1.2961		1.2801		1.2488		1.2143		1.1915		1.185		1.1656		1.1545		1.1482		1.1452		1.1445		1.1375		1.1331		1.1304		1.1217		1.1097		1.0969		1.0862		1.0819		1.0809		1.0775		1.071		1.0612		1.058		1.0499		1.0381		1.0237		1.0066		1.0015		0.999		0.994		0.9858		0.9809		0.9764		0.9709		0.9642		0.9588		0.9555		0.9532		0.9484		0.9467		0.9444		0.9409		0.9362		0.9288		0.9241		0.9184		0.9067		0.9061		0.9011		0.8963		0.8946		0.8839		0.8777		0.8749		0.8744		0.8728		0.8718		0.8696		0.8664		0.8657		0.8654		0.8649		0.8638		0.8611		0.8608		0.8583		0.8549		0.8543		0.8486		0.8436		0.84		0.838		0.8338		0.8312		0.8298		0.829		0.8254		0.8215		0.8186		0.8172		0.8164		0.81		0.797		0.781		0.78		0.7648		0.7546		0.75		0.7402		0.7245		0.7006		0.6784		0.6763		0.6757		0.6748		0.6368

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2012-04-01		2021-03-31		9 Year						75		1.5859		1.4604		1.4055		1.3775		1.3168		1.2649		1.2287		1.2182		1.2023		1.1942		1.1928		1.189		1.1807		1.173		1.1672		1.1645		1.1632		1.1617		1.1586		1.1485		1.1449		1.1407		1.1319		1.1294		1.1203		1.1095		1.1017		1.1005		1.0892		1.0744		1.067		1.0629		1.0529		1.0411		1.0391		1.0341		1.0314		1.0299		1.0209		1.0154		1.011		1.0072		1.0042		1.0022		0.9991		0.9938		0.989		0.9828		0.9769		0.9726		0.9715		0.9648		0.9564		0.9514		0.9458		0.9399		0.9339		0.9281		0.9239		0.9221		0.9219		0.9217		0.9212		0.9195		0.9159		0.907		0.9048		0.9041		0.9028		0.8986		0.8953		0.8929		0.8915		0.8912		0.8908		0.89		0.8886		0.8873		0.883		0.8777		0.8745		0.8707		0.8635		0.8544		0.8471		0.8371		0.8312		0.8292		0.8246		0.816		0.8079		0.8005		0.7853		0.7668		0.7538		0.7498		0.7321		0.7113		0.6655

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2011-04-01		2021-03-31		10 Year		0.86		58th 		75		1.3741		1.3188		1.2797		1.1989		1.1725		1.1404		1.1098		1.1024		1.0873		1.0761		1.07		1.0684		1.0673		1.0627		1.0549		1.0498		1.0414		1.0354		1.033		1.0236		1.0185		1.0139		1.0073		0.9972		0.9938		0.9904		0.9803		0.9761		0.9734		0.9693		0.9592		0.958		0.9572		0.9551		0.9497		0.9472		0.9434		0.9379		0.9333		0.9279		0.9202		0.9108		0.907		0.9049		0.9039		0.9029		0.8931		0.8901		0.8899		0.8894		0.8848		0.8805		0.8768		0.8744		0.8728		0.8715		0.868		0.8566		0.8518		0.8452		0.8378		0.8359		0.8319		0.8279		0.8248		0.8231		0.8218		0.8188		0.8138		0.8113		0.8093		0.8077		0.8065		0.8015		0.7995		0.7983		0.7958		0.7942		0.7911		0.7876		0.7856		0.7772		0.7717		0.7691		0.7681		0.7607		0.7564		0.7553		0.7518		0.7444		0.7393		0.7382		0.7375		0.7129		0.6896		0.6795		0.6679		0.6541		0.6099

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2006-04-01		2021-03-31		15 Year						65		0.8106		0.7912		0.7546		0.7452		0.7409		0.7394		0.7291		0.716		0.7031		0.6963		0.6931		0.6889		0.6838		0.678		0.6743		0.6719		0.6713		0.6691		0.6665		0.6642		0.6576		0.6499		0.6471		0.6456		0.645		0.644		0.6402		0.633		0.6311		0.6299		0.6285		0.6276		0.6263		0.6227		0.6212		0.6209		0.6175		0.6146		0.6121		0.6111		0.609		0.6052		0.6011		0.5968		0.592		0.5905		0.5901		0.5878		0.5866		0.5862		0.5841		0.5808		0.5759		0.5732		0.5701		0.5654		0.564		0.5634		0.5614		0.5606		0.5605		0.5601		0.5575		0.5526		0.5522		0.5514		0.5491		0.5485		0.5483		0.5481		0.5445		0.5395		0.5351		0.5331		0.533		0.533		0.5302		0.5239		0.517		0.5122		0.5119		0.5067		0.5002		0.495		0.4922		0.4907		0.4859		0.4823		0.4799		0.4669		0.4581		0.4572		0.4554		0.4534		0.4514		0.4396		0.4245		0.4185		0.414

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2001-04-01		2021-03-31		20 Year						57		0.8038		0.7805		0.7582		0.7379		0.7204		0.7114		0.7072		0.704		0.7011		0.7001		0.697		0.6888		0.6828		0.679		0.676		0.6732		0.6722		0.6711		0.6681		0.6622		0.6508		0.6459		0.6459		0.6437		0.6408		0.6374		0.6339		0.6303		0.628		0.6277		0.6274		0.6271		0.6264		0.6258		0.6253		0.6248		0.6244		0.6234		0.6218		0.6188		0.6151		0.6088		0.6031		0.6026		0.6015		0.5992		0.5979		0.5975		0.596		0.5944		0.5934		0.5925		0.592		0.5888		0.5818		0.579		0.5784		0.5778		0.5771		0.5762		0.5749		0.5727		0.5708		0.5692		0.5664		0.5631		0.561		0.5585		0.5522		0.5481		0.5476		0.5452		0.5414		0.5401		0.5394		0.5351		0.5317		0.5314		0.5309		0.5299		0.5262		0.5208		0.5184		0.5162		0.5117		0.5085		0.5082		0.5077		0.507		0.5025		0.4965		0.4912		0.4856		0.4779		0.4729		0.4726		0.4639		0.4488		0.4286

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		1996-04-01		2021-03-31		25 Year						41		0.7485		0.7129		0.6892		0.6775		0.6658		0.6648		0.6638		0.6628		0.6616		0.6604		0.6589		0.6574		0.6541		0.6492		0.6442		0.6332		0.6223		0.615		0.6116		0.6081		0.6075		0.607		0.6066		0.6064		0.6062		0.6035		0.6008		0.5989		0.5979		0.5968		0.5955		0.5942		0.5923		0.5898		0.5873		0.5861		0.5849		0.5842		0.5838		0.5835		0.5792		0.5749		0.5725		0.5718		0.571		0.5676		0.5642		0.5621		0.5614		0.5607		0.5606		0.5606		0.5605		0.5604		0.5603		0.5596		0.559		0.558		0.5567		0.5554		0.5538		0.5522		0.5504		0.5485		0.5466		0.5465		0.5463		0.5456		0.5444		0.5431		0.5423		0.5415		0.5405		0.5392		0.538		0.5366		0.5352		0.5327		0.5291		0.5255		0.5253		0.525		0.5165		0.4997		0.4829		0.482		0.4812		0.4801		0.4788		0.4775		0.4716		0.4657		0.4604		0.4556		0.4509		0.4506		0.4503		0.4041		0.3121






Governance Oversight - Board



				Capital Allocation 

				Asset Class 		Target %		Actuals %		Difference Δ		IPS Ranges %

				Global Equity 		35.5%		35.8%		0.3%		 +/- 5%

				Credit 		15.0%		15.2%		0.2%		 +/- 4%

				Risk Mitigation 		19.5%		18.5%		-1.0%		 +/- 3%

				Real Assets 		20.0%		20.9%		0.9%		 +/- 4%

				Multi-Risk 		10.0%		9.8%		-0.3%		 +/- 4%

				Total Fund 		100.00%		100.00%

				Active Risk Allocation 

								4-Year Results 		Target		Range

				Ex-Post Tracking Error vs. Policy Portfolio 				4.02%		1.5%		1.0% - 2.0%

				Ex-Post Excess Return vs. Policy Portfolio 				0.03%		1.0%		0.0% - 2.0%

				Source: Board Risk Report (BNYM) 

				Liquidity Allocation 

				Tier 				Actuals $M		Actuals %		Guideline 

				Tier 1 (1-5 Days) 				$2,966		18%		Tier 1 Assets ≥ 10%  Fund NAV

				Tier 2 (5-90 Days) 				$7,866		47%

				Tier 3 (90-365 Days) 				$766		5%

				Tier 4 (1 Year + ) 				$5,024		30%

								$16,622		100%





Strategic Results - Board

		PERA Investment Goal #2		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 		Assumed Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

				•FYTD		16.08%		5.39%		10.69%		Meets

		Set Strategic Asset Allocation (Policy Portfolio) to meet the assumed return and funding goals over the long-term (10 years and longer)		•1 year		21.58%		7.25%		14.33%		Meets

				•3 years		7.02%		7.25%		-0.23%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		7.25%		0.27%		Meets

				•5 Years 		8.00%		7.28%		0.72%		Meets

				•10 years		7.00%		7.51%		-0.51%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		7.63%		-1.35%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.67%		0.50%		Meets

		NOTE: 7.25 Annual (7.75 before July 2016) 		•ITD		8.87%		7.68%		1.19%		Meets



		PERA Investment Goal #3		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 		Benchmark Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

		Produce returns that meet or exceed Board approved Total Fund benchmarks:                                                                                                                                         


                                                                                                                                                                                                                   		Policy Portfolio: 

				•FYTD		16.08%		16.55%		-0.47%		Below

				•1 Year		21.58%		30.35%		-8.77%		Below

		Meet or exceed the Policy Portfolio over the long-term		•3 years		7.02%		7.42%		-0.40%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		7.39%		0.13%		Meets

				•5 Years 		8.00%		8.15%		-0.15%		Below

				•10 years		7.00%		7.04%		-0.04%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		6.31%		-0.03%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.93%		0.24%		Meets

				•ITD		8.87%		8.81%		0.06%		Meets

		Meet or exceed the Reference Portfolio over the long- term 		Reference Portfolio: 

				•FYTD		16.08%		16.51%		-0.43%		Below

				•1 Year		21.58%		31.11%		-9.53%		Below

				•3 years		7.02%		9.26%		-2.24%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		9.22%		-1.70%		Below

				•5 Years 		8.00%		9.16%		-1.16%		Below

				•10 years		7.00%		7.00%		0.00%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		6.59%		-0.31%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.25%		0.92%		Meets

				•ITD		8.87%		8.27%		0.60%		Meets

		Median risk adjusted peer performance ranking over the long-term (InvestMetrics) 		Peer Rankings		Fund Sharpe 		Fund Ranking 		No. of Funds 

				•1 Year		3.09		99		83		Below

				•3 years		0.70		55		83		Below

				•4 years		0.86		51		83		Below

				•5 Years 		1.02		48		83		Meets

				•10 years		0.86		58		75		Below

		ITD Reference Portfolio Benchmark Return: 58% MSCI ACWI IMI ($n), 42% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate 12/31/08 - Present. 62% MSCI ACWI IMI ($n), 38% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate from 05/31/94 - 12/31/08. 62% Russell 3000 Index, 38% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate from Inception - 05/31/94. 

		  

		PERA Investment Goal #4		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 						Scorecard 

		Achieve a total investment cost at or below a benchmark cost relative to peers adjusted for fund size and asset mix		•Annual  Calendar Year 		CEM Benchmarking 2019 Data: compared to 334 Global funds in a custom benchmark cost, PERA is low cost and saves approximately $27m in fees 						Meets

		Achieve a total investment cost ≤85bps		•Annual           Fiscal Year 		FY 2020 Investment expenses: 48bps                                 (Local Peers: ERB 69bps & SIC 51bps)                                                                                                               						Meets











Ongoing Oversight (Selection)

				NAV (%)		FYTD		1 Year		3 Years		4 Years		5 Years

		Total Fund		100.0%		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00

		Selection Index 				15.00		20.96		6.48		7.13		7.72

		Excess Value (Total Fund Selection) 				1.08		0.62		0.54		0.39		0.28



		Number of Managers (#)				195		184		148		133		113

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)		60%		47%		50%		72%		70%		66%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)		Target		53%		50%		28%		30%		34%



		>7.25% Absolute  Return (%) 				68%		67%		51%		56%		34%



		Managers on Watch for Termination: 0

		NOTE: Meeting Expectations = Excess Return (vs. Selection Index) >0%. % = % of 03.31.21 NAV



		Asset Class 		NAV (%)		FYTD		1 Year		3 Years		4 Years		5 Years

		Global Equity		35.8%		26.72		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87

		Global Equity Selection Index 				26.16		40.42		10.45		11.73		12.46

		Excess Value (GE Selection) 				0.56		0.87		0.59		0.51		0.41



		Number of Managers (#)				73		72		57		55		45

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				43%		40%		72%		76%		38%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				57%		60%		28%		24%		62%



		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		15.2%		15.98		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09

		Selection Index 				11.66		12.28		3.39		4.38		5.90

		Excess Value (CR Selection) 				4.32		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19



		Number of Managers (#)				31		30		26		23		20

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				51%		53%		50%		66%		84%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				49%		47%		50%		34%		16%



		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		18.5%		0.41		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36

		Selection Index 				-1.93		0.81		4.70		3.86		3.20

		Excess Value (RRM Selection) 				2.34		1.61		0.08		0.08		0.16



		Number of Managers (#)				17		11		5		5		5

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				72%		91%		68%		57%		68%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				28%		9%		32%		43%		32%



		Real Assets		20.9%		11.89		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65

		Selection Index 				12.75		11.45		3.18		3.19		4.58

		Excess Value (RA Selection) 				-0.86		0.79		0.60		0.19		0.07



		Number of Managers (#)				73		70		60		50		43

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				50%		57%		87%		76%		82%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				50%		43%		13%		24%		18%



		Multi-Risk Allocation		9.8%		18.70		28.29

		Multi-Risk Selection Index 				18.88		28.39

		Excess Value (MR Selection) 				-0.18		-0.10



		Number of Managers (#)				1		1

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				0%		0%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				100%		100%

		NOTES: i)Meeting Expectations = Excess Return (vs. Selection Index) >0%; ii) % = % of 03.31.21 NAV











































































































































































































































































Ongoing Oversight (PA and RP)

		Implementation Oversight 		Measurement 		Total       Results 		Benchmark Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

		Risk Parity: meet absolute return objective (7.45%) and exceed benchmark over long-term 		Risk Parity 

				•FYTD		18.70%		18.88%		-0.18%		Below

				•1 Year		28.29%		28.39%		-0.10%		Below

				•ITD (4/1/19)		7.68%		8.64%		-0.96%		Below

		Portable Alpha: exceed benchmark over long-term 		Portable Alpha 

				•FYTD		10.64%		-2.12%		12.76%		Meets

				•1 Year		0.91%		0.71%		0.20%		Meets

				•ITD (1/1/20)		2.80%		3.09%		-0.29%		Below











Mngr. Expectation (Total Fund)

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		2

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		3

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47								4

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		5

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18		6

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		7

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27				8

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86				9

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21												10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65								11

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		12

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75								13

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		14

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		15

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42								16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50				17

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58								20

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74		22

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		23

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44				25

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		26

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86						29

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57		30

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98		31

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45								36

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		37

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26		38

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45								39

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22		40

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		41

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		42

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46		43

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		44

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		45

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42												46

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00												48

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		49

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32		50

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75								52

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		53

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27						54

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98				56

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53				57

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		58

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01		60

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41								62

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		63

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39				67

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		68

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		69

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85		70

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		71

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		72

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		73

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94		74

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49				75

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		76

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68				78

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		79

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40												80

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86								81

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76												82

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64		83

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63								84

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16				85

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20		86

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21										87

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		88

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		89

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79												90

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		91

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51		92

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51		93

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62				94

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30		95

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26		96

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56				97

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50								98

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86		99

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55						100

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34						101

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		102

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55						103

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40		104

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		105

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10								106

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68		107

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		108

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		109

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		110

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28		111

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		112

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37		113

		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35												114

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24		115

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89		116

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07								117

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94								118

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93								119

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		120

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03		121

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09								122

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74								123

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42										124

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91								125

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65										126

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03										127

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23												128

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00												129

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24										130

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98										131

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52										132

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30		133

		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43								134

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97						135

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91								136

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22								137

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02								138

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66						139

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96										140

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63						141

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47												142

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21								143

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39										144

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22				145

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82		146

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01												147

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83								148

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		149

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96		150

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		151

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20		152

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69								153

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56				154

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00												155

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88		156

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43		157

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		158

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63				159

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62		160

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		161

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70		162

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26						163

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64		164

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		165

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26								166

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10		167

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38						168

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79						169

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06				170

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49				171

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00												172

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60		173

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44						174

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34		175

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78								176

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05		177

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88				178

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42		179

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32										180

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40				181

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83		182

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72						183

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02								184

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36		185

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		186

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		187

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33						188

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		189

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		190

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77		191

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		192

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39		193

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14						194

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		195

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		196

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		197

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88		198

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96		199

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44		200

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82		201

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		202

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60		203

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07		204

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54		205

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		206

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		207

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		208

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		209

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		210

		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10								211

				Total Fund				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		195		184		148		133		113



				Meets Expectations 		%		7,577		7,794		7,480		6,116		3,270

				Meets Expectations 		#		80		65		66		56		47



				Below Expectations 		%		8,675		7,856		2,852		2,598		1,698

				Below Expectations 		#		115		119		82		77		66



				Blank 		%		370		973		6,291		7,909		11,655

				Blank 		#		16		27		63		78		98



				NAV		$		16,253		15,650		10,332		8,713		4,968

								47%		50%		72%		70%		66%

								53%		50%		28%		30%		34%

								16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50

								16,623		16,623		16,623		16,623		16,623







Mngr. Expectation (Asset Class)

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		2

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		3

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47								4

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		5

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18		6

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		7

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27				8

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86				9

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21												10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65								11

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		12

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75								13

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		14

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		15

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42								16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50				17

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58								20

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74		22

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		23

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44				25

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		26

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86						29

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57		30

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98		31

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45								36

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		37

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26		38

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45								39

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22		40

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		41

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		42

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46		43

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		44

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		45

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42												46

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00												48

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		49

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32		50

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75								52

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		53

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27						54

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98				56

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53				57

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		58

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01		60

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41								62

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		63

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39				67

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		68

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		69

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85		70

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		71

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		72

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		73

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94		74

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49				75

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		76

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68				78

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		79



				Global Equity 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		73		72		57		55		45



				Meets Expectations 		%		2,528		2,367		3,171		3,210		469

				Meets Expectations 		#		25		19		21		21		17



				Below Expectations 		%		3,393		3,539		1,204		1,027		761

				Below Expectations 		#		48		53		36		34		28



				Blank 		%		22		36		1,568		1,706		4,713

				Blank 		#		6		7		22		24		34



				NAV		$		5,920		5,906		4,375		4,237		1,230



								43%		40%		72%		76%		38%

								57%		60%		28%		24%		62%

								5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95





		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40												1

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86								2

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76												3

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64		4

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63								5

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16				6

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20		7

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21										8

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		9

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79												11

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		12

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51		13

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51		14

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62				15

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30		16

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26		17

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56				18

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50								19

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86		20

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55						21

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34						22

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		23

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55						24

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40		25

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		26

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10								27

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68		28

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		29

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		30

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		31

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28		32

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		33

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37		34



				Credit				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		31		30		26		23		20



				Meets Expectations 		%		1,213		1,173		697		720		689

				Meets Expectations 		#		14		14		13		12		10



				Below Expectations 		%		1,164		1,052		686		369		129

				Below Expectations 		#		17		16		13		11		10



				Blank 		%		142		294		1,135		1,430		1,701

				Blank 		#		3		4		8		11		14



				NAV		$		2,377		2,225		1,384		1,089		818



								51%		53%		50%		66%		84%

								49%		47%		50%		34%		16%

								2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61



		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35												1

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24		2

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89		3

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07								4

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94								5

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93								6

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		7

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03		8

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09								9

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74								10

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42										11

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91								12

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65										13

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03										14

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23												15

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00												16

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24										17

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98										18

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52										19

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30		20

				Risk Reduction & Mitigation 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		17		11		5		5		5



				Meets Expectations 		%		2,143		2,389		1,354		1,128		1,354

				Meets Expectations 		#		11		8		3		2		3



				Below Expectations 		%		835		229		639		865		639

				Below Expectations 		#		6		3		2		3		2



				Blank 		%		93		453		1,078		1,078		1,078

				Blank 		#		3		9		15		15		15



				NAV		$		2,978		2,618		1,993		1,993		1,993



								72%		91%		68%		57%		68%

								28%		9%		32%		43%		32%

								3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74



		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43								1

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97						2

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91								3

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22								4

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02								5

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66						6

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96										7

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63						8

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47												9

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21								10

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39										11

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22				12

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82		13

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01												14

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83								15

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		16

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96		17

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		18

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20		19

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69								20

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56				21

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00												22

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88		23

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43		24

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		25

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63				26

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62		27

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		28

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70		29

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26						30

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64		31

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		32

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26								33

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10		34

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38						35

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79						36

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06				37

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49				38

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00												39

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60		40

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44						41

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34		42

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78								43

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05		44

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88				45

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42		46

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32										47

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40				48

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83		49

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72						50

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02								51

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36		52

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		53

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		54

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33						55

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		56

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		57

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77		58

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		59

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39		60

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14						61

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		62

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		63

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		64

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88		65

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96		66

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44		67

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82		68

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		69

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60		70

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07		71

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54		72

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		73

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		74

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		75

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		76

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		77



				Real Assets 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		73		70		60		50		43



				Meets Expectations 		%		1,694		1,865		2,257		1,057		757

				Meets Expectations 		#		30		24		29		21		17



				Below Expectations 		%		1,664		1,415		323		337		170

				Below Expectations 		#		43		46		31		29		26



				Blank 		%		113		190		890		2,076		2,543

				Blank 		#		4		7		17		27		34



				NAV		$		3,357		3,280		2,580		1,394		927



								50%		57%		87%		76%		82%

								50%		43%		13%		24%		18%

								3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08



		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10





Mngr. Expectations (>7.25%)

		Structure
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		101,083.06		0.00		12.82		14.75		11.70		5.12				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		3,074,947.02		0.02		2.97		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		2

		SSGA ACWI IMI		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		31.42		57.45		12.18		12.95				3

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		58,967,823.29		0.35		-21.26		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70				4

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21		0.04												5

		DFA		5,244.48		0.00		54.52		54.59								6

		Kayne Anderson SCC		352,901,759.23		2.12		32.47		58.19								7

		TimesSquare		237,213,438.96		1.43		35.89		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		8

		Portable Alpha Composite		5,233,911.94		0.03		5.63		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		9

		Acadian Intl Equity		358,160,909.91		2.15		30.03		53.31								10

		KBI		1,314,301.08		0.01		2.68		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		11

		MFS		237,229,624.42		1.43		16.75		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		12

		Principal		199,248,149.23		1.20		32.06		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		13

		Schroder		744,376.72		0.00		0.24		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32		14

		AXIOM INVESTORS		345,356,792.72		2.08		34.56		63.81								15

		Russell Transition		1,750,686.66		0.01		2.10		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		13.64		24.88		8.30		9.03				17

		TPG Axon		682,297.39		0.00		1.08		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.51		5.69								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		42,440,994.00		0.26		17.43		7.27								20

		Carlyle Partners V		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.37		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		45,308,294.00		0.27		49.93		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78		22

		CCP IX		3,897,505.45		0.02		15.26		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		23

		Century Focused FD IV		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.78		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		97,086,959.94		0.58		21.52		15.67		16.46		23.93				25

		CVC V		1,185,730.93		0.01		66.45		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		26

		CVC VII		93,053,858.41		0.56		33.61		26.08								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		13,998,494.42		0.08		6.81										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		76,036,689.00		0.46		43.37		24.63		13.48						29

		GBOF IV		5,345,403.43		0.03		46.37		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60		30

		GTCR X		2,284,322.00		0.01		132.58		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01		31

		GTCR XI		57,317,357.00		0.34		372.28		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		3,497,111.00		0.02												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		5,322.00		0.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		3,614.00		0.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		7,858,262.00		0.05		21.45		12.40								36

		HFCP VI		389,877.00		0.00		75.38		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		37

		HFCP VII		9,581,448.23		0.06		50.58		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30		38

		KELSO X		39,825,883.00		0.24		42.60		22.39								39

		KIA IX		32,901,231.00		0.20		36.24		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25		40

		KIA VIII		5,300,278.00		0.03		36.67		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		41

		KRG IV		1,477,702.91		0.01		48.62		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		42

		LinCap VI		8,382,946.00		0.05		26.90		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50		43

		Lincolnshire IV		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.87		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		44

		MDCP VI		12,519,949.00		0.08		37.81		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		45

		MONTAGU VI		-45,833.42		0.00												46

		Nordic VII		150,164.52		0.00		68.06		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		11,808,837.00		0.07												48

		Onex III		6,442,957.00		0.04		41.76		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		49

		Onex IV		31,414,688.00		0.19		50.28		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71		50

		ONEX V		41,324,573.00		0.25		29.29		-5.03								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		15,497,399.50		0.09		29.57		4.09								52

		PEP VI		1,817,921.00		0.01		71.82		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		53

		PETERSHILL		61,782,033.06		0.37		58.55		35.85		23.62						54

		PETERSHILL IV		5,273,968.28		0.03		-72.95		-72.95								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		100,356,880.00		0.60		5.38		-0.87		5.90		4.51				56

		RCP Fund of One		55,672,167.79		0.33		18.67		26.73		9.57		-3.04				57

		Resolute II		9,612,468.00		0.06		14.45		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		58

		Resolute III		22,280,670.00		0.13		43.67		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		20,132,512.00		0.12		-9.19		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02		60

		Sun Capital V		3,467,368.00		0.02		9.47		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		80,998,403.00		0.49		48.01		49.26								62

		TPG Asia V		4,503,048.11		0.03		15.70		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		63

		TPG VI		4,779,833.20		0.03		-0.04		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		58,108,584.00		0.35		8.31		7.57								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		99,057,651.00		0.60		27.40		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		31,953,895.00		0.19		11.20		8.10		20.65		16.83				67

		DFJ X		17,143,328.00		0.10		6.73		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		68

		IVP XIII		11,261,084.00		0.07		33.10		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		69

		IVP XIV		33,941,497.90		0.20		20.79		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18		70

		JMI VI		472,702.00		0.00		7.67		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		71

		JMI VII		1,729,253.00		0.01		288,689.34		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		72

		NEA 13		12,385,540.00		0.07		187.15		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		73

		NEA 14		35,394,010.67		0.21		36.47		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09		74

		TCV IX LP		108,918,005.00		0.66		137.72		133.16		46.74		31.71				75

		TCV VII LP		11,713,817.96		0.07		101.39		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		76

		TCV X LP		70,534,197.01		0.42		92.66		88.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		53,765,535.00		0.32		37.33		26.70		36.72		33.90				78

		Coller V		854,935.00		0.01		-27.94		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		79

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		795.40		0.00												80

		PINEBRIDGE HY		205,107,218.19		1.23		12.15		26.07								81

		Ellington HF		204,023,921.40		1.23		20.71		4.27		4.11		4.39				82

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		177,147,079.91		1.07		27.57		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06		83

		ANCHORAGE		152,211,454.00		0.92		10.31										84

		Canyon Value		40,558,244.00		0.24		25.20		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		85

		King Street		4,383,374.49		0.03		7.94		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		86

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		141,736,631.79		0.85												87

		Silver Point		43,789,536.98		0.26		26.79		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		88

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		377,952,301.79		2.27		5.49		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77		89

		AOF II		25,856,874.73		0.16		22.81		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27		90

		EURO RE DEBT II		1,831,031.59		0.01		-65.81		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75		91

		EURO RE Debt III		67,340,179.66		0.41		11.78		10.23		4.86		8.44				92

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		39,424,602.46		0.24		-2.19		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46		93

		Selene II		4,386,829.00		0.03		18.36		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50		94

		Tennenbaum		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62				95

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		137,200,047.00		0.83		17.14		17.14								96

		Atalaya SOF VI		29,030,988.63		0.17		48.41		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36		97

		Cerberus Global RPL		108,802,900.00		0.65		16.30		1.94		5.80						98

		Cheyne V		83,918,053.35		0.50		-0.91		-0.69		5.59						99

		CIP IV		635,829.41		0.00		40.11		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		100

		EAGLE POINT		102,237,485.46		0.62		34.95		9.22		1.70						101

		GOF IV		31,312,873.00		0.19		6.81		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91		102

		HIG II		1,320,858.79		0.01		26.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		103

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		225,337,367.85		1.36		28.05		-5.12								104

		OCM EPF III		15,807,896.00		0.10		12.53		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18		105

		OCM VII		104,632.83		0.00		12.48		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		106

		OCM VIIb		57,205.00		0.00		-72.36		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		107

		OCM VIII		553,965.00		0.00		33.01		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		108

		TPG III		16,782,085.00		0.10		9.49		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78		109

		WOF II		577,714.00		0.00		42.27		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		110

		WOF III		6,045,472.00		0.04		14.68		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13		111

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		273,344,035.00		1.64		2.81		6.14								112

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		-208,267.76		0.00												113

		BlackRock Core		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.34		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		114

		MACKAY SHIELDS		-1.35		0.00												115

		Prudential		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.93		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08		116

		AQR SPF		2,851,188.16		0.02		-0.02		-48.98								117

		Dorsal		77,585,318.64		0.47		10.84										118

		ELLIOTT		60,545,519.54		0.36		10.85		12.66								119

		Garda		54,532,750.17		0.33		9.07										120

		Glazer		63,375,820.17		0.38		58.44										121

		Marshall Wace Eureka		57,203,472.23		0.34												122

		Millenium		35,767,185.00		0.22												123

		Pacific AA		76,057,863.63		0.46		8.65										124

		Pharo Gaia Fund		43,357,139.02		0.26		8.39										125

		SYSTEMATICA		44,951,374.97		0.27		-0.11										126

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		226,079,431.45		1.36		-6.92		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02		127

		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		0.25		-2.59		0.07								128

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.91		1.59								129

		Manulife		0.33		0.00		0.01		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05		130

		Cash		60,339,857.36		0.36		4.61		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		131

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		0.00		3.54		33.94								132

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		104,924,529.31		0.63		-2.06		0.93								133

		Security Capital Alpha		40,761,538.29		0.25		29.89		52.17								134

		DFA REIT		153,786,302.51		0.93		19.40		34.07		8.03						135

		Security Capital Beta		127,566,852.32		0.77		20.98		29.84								136

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		94,946,128.10		0.57		-4.98		-10.03								137

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		139,926,312.07		0.84		5.76		1.17								138

		Rockpoint Fund II		83,330,152.00		0.50		5.43		0.44		9.58						139

		ROCKPOINT III		7,896,744.00		0.05		-2.75										140

		Sarofim		88,242,809.00		0.53		-4.21		-4.97		-0.71						141

		Stockbridge NLF		31,665,485.47		0.19												142

		BPG VIII		2,654.00		0.00		48.60		165.40								143

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		17,726,750.94		0.11		348.60										144

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		44,314,398.83		0.27		16.95		3.86		6.65		5.37				145

		Rockwood IX		6,543,825.56		0.04		1.40		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40		146

		Rockwood VIII		0.01		0.00												147

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		9,693,899.38		0.06		31.43		-54.65								148

		BREP Europe III		3,008,879.91		0.02		-6.63		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		149

		BREP VII		14,463,703.80		0.09		-7.82		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26		150

		Carlyle Realty V		5,904,086.00		0.04		5.54		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		151

		Carlyle Realty VI		1,517,906.00		0.01		-6.46		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99		152

		Harrison ST RE VII		52,090,203.00		0.31		9.16		7.88								153

		Harrison Street VI		75,998,511.00		0.46		10.58		10.59		9.44		4.02				154

		Harrison Street VIII		13,067,304.00		0.08												155

		HSREP V		33,161,543.00		0.20		7.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09		156

		KSL IV		54,963,999.51		0.33		29.47		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22		157

		North Haven VII		1,315,210.00		0.01		12.69		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		158

		Perella Weinberg III		82,688,342.89		0.50		25.02		18.21		20.46		31.21				159

		SOF IX		7,208,996.00		0.04		-7.71		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59		160

		SOF VIII		1,822,360.00		0.01		16.86		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		161

		SOF X		17,760,961.00		0.11		-1.68		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92		162

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		33,408,789.00		0.20		2.52		-4.86		33.18						163

		Wheelock II		12,472,068.00		0.08		17.63		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86		164

		WSREF VI		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.12		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		165

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		226,905,461.10		1.37		21.64		35.63								166

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		101,294,709.16		0.61		11.83		24.72		9.89		7.75				167

		Harvest MLP		247,833,699.11		1.49		31.07		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79		168

		PIMCO TIPS 		520,221,878.14		3.13		3.92		9.46		6.05						169

		PIMCO Commodities		221,598,547.22		1.33		41.82		56.15		0.59						170

		ACM II		27,684,343.64		0.17		-8.89		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29				171

		Four Corners FF		68,036,959.00		0.41												172

		P&P IV		30,048,481.00		0.18		7.47		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47		173

		Tillridge		17,561,372.00		0.11		-9.67		-26.53		-16.70						174

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		43,456,119.55		0.26		3.55		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79		175

		ARDIAN V		8,521,312.37		0.05		13.99		12.62								176

		BIF II		46,264,860.54		0.28		12.33		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49		177

		BROOKFIELD III		60,573,129.56		0.36		11.75		6.85		9.31		10.11				178

		IFM		163,404,572.32		0.98		5.55		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86		179

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		51,437,218.39		0.31		5.15										180

		ANTIN III		74,452,060.12		0.45		12.11		12.38		7.81		-21.17				181

		KKR II		41,545,378.00		0.25		23.82		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27		182

		MINA III		3,793,611.00		0.02		-27.03		-30.60		-71.48						183

		BEP Legacy A LP		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		2.41								184

		EnCap IX		6,544,696.40		0.04		4.86		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20		185

		EnCap VII		677,779.57		0.00		9.21		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		186

		EnCap VIII		4,851,077.52		0.03		15.94		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		187

		ENCAP XI		23,460,288.33		0.14		-4.85		-28.85		-21.22						188

		First Reserve XII		1,619,767.00		0.01		-46.29		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		189

		Kayne Anderson V		3,282,886.00		0.02		13.22		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		190

		Lime Rock III		14,522,670.00		0.09		1.26		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61		191

		NGP IX LP		857,623.00		0.01		61.87		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		192

		NGP XI		32,854,213.00		0.20		2.45		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55		193

		NGP XII		40,183,289.00		0.24		18.51		-4.81		-0.75						194

		Quantum IV		142,804.75		0.00		-4.82		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		195

		Quantum V		6,913,139.16		0.04		35.65		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		196

		Riverstone IV		1,340,775.00		0.01		55.46		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		197

		EnCap III		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.45		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03		198

		Carlyle Power Partners II		54,454,642.00		0.33		14.74		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12		199

		DCPF VI LP		10,083,594.89		0.06		-0.60		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28		200

		DCPF VI O&G LP		816,809.81		0.00		-7.61		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98		201

		Lime Rock V		1,397,806.00		0.01		-12.54		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		202

		Lime Rock VI		4,739,171.00		0.03		6.55		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44		203

		NGP X LP		3,303,394.00		0.02		-14.35		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91		204

		Riverstone V		9,584,213.00		0.06		-3.97		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38		205

		Riverstone II		1,197,239.00		0.01		-21.23		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		206

		Angelo Gordon		1,030,609.00		0.01		5.52		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		207

		Farallon		253,068.00		0.00		-2.78		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		208

		Och-Ziff		2,934.19		0.00		-46.15		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		209

		Stark		485,568.19		0.00		-3.31		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		210

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		18.70		28.29								211



				Total Fund				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		166		184		148		133		113



				Greater than 7.25%		%		11,121		10,468		5,273		4,865		1,683

				Greater than 7.25%		#		120		83		58		61		48



				Less than 7.25%		%		5,132		5,181		5,059		3,848		3,285

				Less than 7.25%		#		46		101		90		72		65



				Blank 		%		370		973		6,291		7,909		11,655

				Blank 		#		16		27		63		78		98



				NAV		$		16,253		15,650		10,332		8,713		4,968

								68%		67%		51%		56%		34%

								32%		33%		49%		44%		66%

								16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50





IPR (Q) 03.31.21 RAW DATA 

		Structure
		Account/Security Id
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		NM8G10000000		16,622,501,825.31		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85

		Total Policy Benchmark		NM8GX1000000						1.40		1.98		16.55		1.98		30.35		7.42		7.39		8.15		7.04		6.30						6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Benchmark								0.13		0.21		-0.46		0.21		-8.77		-0.40		0.14		-0.15		-0.04		0.01						6/1/85

		TOTAL FUND REF INDEX		NM8GX1000100						0.98		1.51		16.51		1.51		31.11		9.26		9.22		9.16		7.00								6/1/85

		Excess Return VS TOTAL FUND REF INDEX								0.55		0.69		-0.42		0.69		-9.53		-2.24		-1.70		-1.16		0.00								6/1/85

		7.25 Annual (7.75 before 7/16)		NM8GX5000000						0.58		1.77		5.39		1.77		7.25		7.25		7.25		7.28		7.51		7.63		7.67		7.68		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS 7.25 Annual (7.75 before 7/16)								0.94		0.43		10.69		0.43		14.33		-0.23		0.27		0.73		-0.51		-1.33		0.60		1.19		6/1/85

		Total Policy Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000900						1.30		1.31		15.00		1.31		20.96		6.48		7.13		7.72										6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Dynamic BM								0.22		0.89		1.08		0.89		0.62		0.54		0.39		0.28										6/1/85

		Global Equity		NM8G01000000		5,942,945,536.66		35.75		3.59		4.24		26.72		4.24		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87								10.41		4/1/13

		Global Equity BM		NM8GXA010000						3.00		4.47		27.78		4.47		50.51		11.37		12.10		12.63								11.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								0.59		-0.23		-1.06		-0.23		-9.23		-0.33		0.14		0.24								-0.60		4/1/13

		Global Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000100						2.15		1.96		26.16		1.96		40.42		10.45		11.73		12.46								10.11		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity Dynamic BM								1.44		2.28		0.56		2.28		0.86		0.60		0.51		0.42								0.30		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock		NM8G20000000		3,126,526,466.50		18.81		1.75		3.51		28.65		3.51		54.06		10.51		11.99		12.87		9.11						8.50		10/1/04

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.44		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.34		-0.04						0.06		10/1/04

		Public Equity Benchmark		NM8GX2000000						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.24		10.28								10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Public Equity Benchmark								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.37		-1.17								10/1/04

		Global Public Stock Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000110						1.41		5.04		33.62		5.04		60.49		11.56		12.60		13.24										10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Global Public Stock Dynamic BM								0.34		-1.53		-4.97		-1.53		-6.43		-1.05		-0.61		-0.37										10/1/04

		Global Public Stock - Active		NM8G01230000		1,739,159,195.35		10.46		0.87		2.45		30.19		2.45		56.67		10.50		12.06		12.70								10.00		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.72		-2.68		-1.31		-2.68		-0.91		-1.40		-0.62		-0.51								-0.29		4/1/13

		Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM		NM8GXD000120						0.44		5.02		36.13		5.02		64.08		9.96		11.69		12.71								9.87		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM								0.43		-2.57		-5.94		-2.57		-7.41		0.55		0.37		-0.01								0.13		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock - Passive		NM8G01240000		1,328,399,447.86		7.99		2.66		5.27		31.33		5.27		57.38		12.23		13.00		13.45								10.48		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.07		0.13		-0.17		0.13		-0.20		0.33		0.32		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM		NM8GXD000130						2.59		5.13		31.50		5.13		57.57		11.89		12.70		13.20								10.34		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM								0.07		0.14		-0.17		0.14		-0.19		0.34		0.30		0.25								0.14		4/1/13

		Blackrock Equity Transition		NM8F96457002		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.90		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.98		1.08		-18.68		1.08		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55										-6.98		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		NM8F17129802		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		IX1F0001170C						1.37		3.77		29.91		3.77		51.94		6.51		9.07		9.84		5.11						5.31		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net								-4.56		-8.10		-26.94		-8.10		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		-3.51						-3.42		1/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.39		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.78		-9.47		-28.54		-9.47		-52.30		-13.19		-12.63		-10.66		-7.55						-7.50		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		NM8F96499502		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.14		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		0.16		-0.08		0.16		-0.13		0.28		0.27										0.30		10/1/16

		Equity Cash Overlay		NM8GEQCASHOV		58,967,823.29		0.35		4.58		2.69		-17.09		2.69		-10.78		-12.30		0.36										14.58		7/1/16

		Global Equity BM		NM8GXA010000						3.00		4.47		27.78		4.47		50.51		11.37		12.10										12.87		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								1.59		-1.78		-44.87		-1.78		-61.29		-23.67		-11.74										1.71		7/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		NM8F90910612		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		Parametric Global Equities BM		NM8GX9091062						2.59		-2.45		-20.47		-2.45		-15.42		-9.06		-3.56										-0.26		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM								0.28		-0.74		-0.79		-0.74		-0.08		1.40		0.86										0.83		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		NM8F80630502		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		Active U.S. Equity		NM8G21100000		595,354,354.61		3.58		0.10		3.22		33.49		3.22		65.39		15.05		15.04		15.88		11.98						10.69		10/1/04

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.44		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.49		-1.92		1.99		-1.92		7.82		3.15		2.36		2.67		2.83						2.26		10/1/04

		Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000140						-0.76		8.34		49.12		8.34		91.03		18.59		17.27		18.07										10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM								0.86		-5.12		-15.62		-5.12		-25.63		-3.53		-2.23		-2.18										10/1/04

		DFA		NM8F17128602		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Russell 2000 Value Index		IX1F0001202C						5.23		21.17		65.72		21.17		97.05																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index								-5.23		-12.55		-11.20		-12.55		-42.47																10/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		3.49		23.02		3.49		-2.99																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		NM8F41335802		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		Russell 2000 Index		IX1F00003878						1.00		12.70		55.36		12.70		94.85														11.40		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index								1.70		-6.70		-22.89		-6.70		-36.65														4.19		9/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.04		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.11		0.86		0.97		0.86		0.61														3.55		9/1/18

		Portable Alpha		NM8F17128302		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		5.37		5.42		4.12						3.89		10/1/07

		TimesSquare		NM8F17128002		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Russell 2500 Growth Index		IX1F0001204C						-3.34		2.49		41.11		2.49		87.50		19.96		19.95		19.91		14.21						12.04		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index								-0.19		-3.09		-5.23		-3.09		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		-0.29						1.08		4/1/05

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.97		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-6.12		-5.74		4.38		-5.74		22.94		6.92		6.09		4.97		4.77						5.14		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		NM8G18000000		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.05		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.58		-4.44		-25.87		-4.44		-58.33		-5.94		-5.94		-3.68		2.28						0.09		10/1/07

		S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		NM8GX0079488						4.39		6.42		30.56		6.42		57.35		17.80		17.09		17.31		14.92						10.63		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%								-4.37		-5.73		-24.93		-5.73		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		-3.49						-4.49		10/1/07

		Active Non-US Developed Equity		NM8G22100000		796,697,361.36		4.79		3.35		3.44		26.16		3.44		48.18		6.78		9.99		9.89		7.47						4.08		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.20		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.75		-1.70		-5.34		-1.70		-9.40		-5.12		-2.69		-3.32		-1.68						-2.12		12/1/07

		Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic		NM8GXD000160						2.27		3.83		28.21		3.83		49.33		5.95		8.70		9.48										12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic								1.07		-0.39		-2.05		-0.39		-1.15		0.84		1.29		0.41										12/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		NM8F26658602		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000121C						2.30		3.48		25.84		3.48		44.57														5.38		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								1.78		2.96		4.19		2.96		8.75														2.28		5/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														11.90		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.48		1.30		-1.47		1.30		-4.27														-4.24		5/1/18

		KBI		NM8F17129702		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		IX1F0001307C						3.37		7.45		29.60		7.45		45.71		1.85		4.34		6.57		3.65						4.06		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index								-6.37		-11.90		-26.92		-11.90		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		0.60						0.73		4/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.70		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.59		-9.59		-28.82		-9.59		-52.60		-10.04		-8.39		-7.12		-4.90						-4.91		4/1/10

		MFS		NM8F17129602		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000121C						2.30		3.48		25.84		3.48		44.57		6.02		8.15		8.85		5.52						5.96		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								0.21		-5.62		-9.09		-5.62		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		4.53						4.25		4/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.70		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.09		-7.27		-14.75		-7.27		-23.33		-2.31		-0.96		-3.01		0.90						0.51		4/1/10

		Principal		NM8F17129402		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		IX1F0003933C						2.18		4.88		35.76		4.88		65.17		6.89		10.29		10.55		7.14						5.14		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index								0.94		0.46		-3.69		0.46		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		1.73						0.64		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.20		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.53		0.20		0.56		0.20		1.34		-7.62		-3.11		-3.19		-0.28						-0.42		12/1/07

		Schroder		NM8F17129902		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		IX1F0001306C						2.19		4.50		35.12		4.50		61.98		6.32		10.37		10.50								9.87		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index								-5.00		-9.31		-34.88		-9.31		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18								-3.64		5/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.60		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.40		-9.94		-31.26		-9.94		-55.51		-17.19		-10.89		-9.89								-4.37		5/1/12

		Active Emerging Market Equity		NM8G22300000		347,107,479.38		2.09		-3.17		-0.96		34.35		-0.96		63.32		9.86		11.60		12.54		5.04						6.14		7/1/06

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39		6.48		10.82		12.07		3.65						6.37		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.66		-3.24		0.21		-3.24		4.93		3.38		0.78		0.47		1.39						-0.23		7/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.37		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-6.09		2.85		-6.09		5.74		-2.04		-1.08		-0.67		-4.11						-1.22		7/1/06

		AXIOM INVESTORS		NM8F47178002		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39														17.34		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.67		-3.24		0.43		-3.24		5.42														6.11		1/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														21.31		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.77		-6.09		3.06		-6.09		6.23														2.14		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		NM8F17129502		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39		6.48		10.82		12.07		3.65						2.26		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								0.37		-3.76		-32.04		-3.76		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		-1.22						-0.42		11/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						5.79		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-3.73		-6.61		-29.41		-6.61		-54.41		-11.00		-7.82		-6.25		-6.72						-3.95		11/1/07

		Global Low Volatility Equity		NM8G01100000		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53										9.11		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		NM8F96499202		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53										9.11		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Hedged Equity		NM8G01300000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-0.57		2.80		4.14								3.47		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30								8.22		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.73		-4.16								-4.75		4/1/13

		Hedged Equity BM		NM8GXHEGDEQT						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		7.83		9.10								6.15		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity BM								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.03		-4.96								-2.69		4/1/13

		Hedged Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000170						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.61		8.94		10.32								6.71		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity Dynamic BM								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-10.18		-6.14		-6.19								-3.24		4/1/13

		Equity Long Short Composite		NM8G54000000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-4.66		-2.38		0.46						1.47		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30		9.07						6.88		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-13.19		-10.67		-8.61						-5.41		2/1/07

		Equity Long Short Benchmark		NM8GX0341167						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.36		9.78		10.68		5.75						4.91		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-14.44		-13.06		-5.29						-3.44		2/1/07

		TPG Axon		NM8F67287202		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30		9.07						6.78		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-15.70		-12.68		-18.33						-14.81		12/1/07

		Equity Long Short Benchmark		NM8GX0341167						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.36		9.78		10.68		5.75						4.57		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		-15.01						-12.60		12/1/07

		Private Equity		NM8G01400000		1,633,143,708.84		9.82		4.72		12.39		38.75		12.39		29.48		19.13		18.72		17.05		15.72						7.63		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		7.23		6.04		3.84		6.57						0.85		12/1/06

		Private Equity BM		NM8GXPRIVEQT						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		13.78		14.20		14.50										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity BM								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		5.35		4.52		2.55										12/1/06

		Private Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000190						5.56		5.56		30.32		5.56		21.32		17.86		17.81		15.86										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity Dynamic BM								-0.84		6.83		8.43		6.83		8.16		1.27		0.91		1.19										12/1/06

		Buyout Composite		NM8G61000000		1,243,075,908.30		7.48		1.31		8.66		31.37		8.66		21.67		16.36		17.71		16.70		14.54						7.60		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.62		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.29		3.53		-0.13		3.53		-35.91		4.46		5.04		3.49		5.39						0.97		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.96		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.31		8.66		7.70		8.66		8.05		1.63		1.70		1.42		-0.28						-5.37		2/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		NM8F98653602		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.75		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.07		2.53		-24.00		2.53		-51.89														2.14		7/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.85		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								7.66		7.66		-16.17		7.66		-7.93														0.04		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		NM8F98654002		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.75		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.48		2.94		-14.07		2.94		-50.31														0.29		7/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.85		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								8.07		8.07		-6.25		8.07		-6.35														-1.81		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		NM8F73310602		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.41		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.83		-0.71		-27.13		-0.71		-65.59		-6.99		-0.48		-1.43		4.78						3.46		9/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.12		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								4.43		4.43		-19.30		4.43		-21.63		-9.82		-3.82		-3.50		-0.89						-2.25		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		NM8F59816202		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.46		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.22		9.68		18.43		9.68		-13.93		5.10		5.28		5.57								-11.48		11/1/13

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.43		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								14.81		14.81		26.26		14.81		30.03		2.27		1.94		3.50								-17.45		11/1/13

		CCP IX		NM8F73312002		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						11.78		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-1.02		-16.24		-1.02		-49.62		-25.83		-20.06		-22.98		-7.04						-11.81		1/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.40		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		4.12		-8.41		4.12		-5.66		-28.66		-23.40		-25.05		-12.72						-13.43		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		NM8F65411402		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								14.61		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.88		2.34		-23.72		2.34		-54.39		-3.79		-5.50		-7.92								-9.41		3/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.44		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								7.47		7.47		-15.89		7.47		-10.43		-6.62		-8.84		-9.99								-10.24		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		NM8F45579802		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		2.11		-9.98		2.11		-41.91		4.56		11.25										4.00		1/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.03		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		7.25		-2.16		7.25		2.05		1.73		7.91										1.61		1/1/17

		CVC V		NM8F73311902		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		4.06		34.95		4.06		8.56		44.40		48.29		48.17		25.23								7/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		9.19		42.78		9.19		52.52		41.57		44.95		46.10		19.56								7/1/08

		CVC VII		NM8F98653802		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.04		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		7.11		2.11		7.11		-31.50														23.41		9/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														15.88		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		12.24		9.94		12.24		12.46														19.56		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		NM8F25415202		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14																31.50		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-24.69		-5.14																-24.69		7/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00																23.67		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-16.86		0.00																-16.86		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		NM8F15060402		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		-2.46		11.87		-2.46		-32.95		1.58														3/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.68		2.68		19.70		2.68		11.01		-1.25														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		NM8F73312202		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								8.79		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.69		23.90		14.87		23.90		-36.93		0.29		7.59		5.39								-0.71		5/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.96		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								13.28		29.04		22.70		29.04		7.03		-2.54		4.25		3.32								-6.87		5/1/11

		GTCR X		NM8F74665902		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.38		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		18.40		101.08		18.40		95.94		32.78		26.18		24.80								18.75		7/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.62		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		23.54		108.90		23.54		139.90		29.95		22.84		22.73								13.51		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		NM8F59816402		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.06		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		89.52		340.78		89.52		264.73		92.97		68.39		52.75								37.63		9/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.69		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		94.65		348.61		94.65		308.69		90.14		65.05		50.68								32.00		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		NM8F91797302		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14				5.14																21.64		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14				-5.14																-21.64		10/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00				0.00																11.78		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00				0.00																-11.78		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		NM8F92751302		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59																						5.32		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-102.43																						-105.16		2/1/21

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		NM8F92751402		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		NM8F26660602		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														11.90		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-10.05		-5.14		-45.18														19.44		5/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														15.18		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-2.22		0.00		-1.22														16.16		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		NM8F67288102		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.10		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.33		-2.88		43.88		-2.88		-26.09		-10.34		-4.91		-4.60		12.72						10.99		6/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.33		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.26		2.26		51.71		2.26		17.88		-13.17		-8.25		-6.67		7.05						4.76		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		NM8F74666202		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.66		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								3.59		1.04		19.08		1.04		-29.95		15.90		24.54		20.09								13.01		8/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.76		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								6.18		6.18		26.91		6.18		14.01		13.07		21.20		18.02								7.91		8/1/11

		KELSO X		NM8F41336902		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.10		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		16.40		11.10		16.40		-35.19														-3.01		3/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.70		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		21.53		18.93		21.53		8.77														-0.61		3/1/19

		KIA IX		NM8F59816502		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.98		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.68		4.74		9.68		-33.65		3.28		4.44		5.04								5.66		10/1/15

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.14		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		14.81		12.56		14.81		10.31		0.45		1.10		2.97								4.50		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		NM8F73311002		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						5.79		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.89		5.17		9.89		-35.81		-8.94		-9.23		-10.85		-2.82						-3.86		11/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.65		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		15.03		13.00		15.03		8.15		-11.77		-12.57		-12.92		-8.49						-9.72		11/1/07

		KRG IV		NM8F73310802		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.09		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.28		1.73		17.12		1.73		130.85		97.77		1,205.39		781.10		207.56						113.23		3/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.88		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								6.87		6.87		24.95		6.87		174.81		94.94		1,202.05		779.03		201.89						108.44		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		NM8F74666602		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								11.06		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.73		8.19		-4.60		8.19		-22.81		32.60		28.64		21.29								10.54		12/1/12

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.82		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								13.33		13.33		3.23		13.33		21.15		29.77		25.30		19.22								5.77		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		NM8F73311302		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.62		-5.17		-32.37		-5.17		-58.87		54.16		37.98		27.37		11.70								8/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-0.03		-0.03		-24.54		-0.03		-14.91		51.33		34.64		25.30		6.03								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		NM8F73310902		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.87		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.93		6.31		0.93		-44.04		19.02		14.90		13.96		22.68						15.34		5/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.80		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		6.06		14.14		6.06		-0.08		16.19		11.56		11.89		17.01						10.41		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		NM8F80522002		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		NM8F73311802		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.03		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								28.64		25.05		36.56		25.05		-42.05		-9.76		-4.94		-6.40		-3.08						-4.77		9/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.37		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								31.23		30.19		44.39		30.19		1.91		-12.59		-8.28		-8.47		-8.75						-9.12		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		NM8F25414102		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14				5.14																10.36		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		22.07				22.07																16.84		12/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00				0.00																11.78		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		27.20				27.20																15.42		12/1/20

		Onex III		NM8F73311202		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.35		7.81		10.26		7.81		-74.58		-25.73		-13.78		-11.03		-0.31								12/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								12.94		12.94		18.09		12.94		-30.62		-28.56		-17.12		-13.10		-5.98								12/1/08

		Onex IV		NM8F59816602		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.79		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.16		4.62		18.78		4.62		-29.82		3.37		-0.55		-2.50								-14.79		11/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.24		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								9.75		9.75		26.61		9.75		14.14		0.54		-3.89		-4.57								-19.24		11/1/14

		ONEX V		NM8F99272802		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														16.66		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.03		9.49		-2.22		9.49		-62.61														-34.27		12/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.97		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								14.62		14.62		5.61		14.62		-18.65														-32.59		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		NM8F26659602		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														21.31		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.62		12.08		-1.93		12.08		-53.48														-69.97		1/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.54		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								17.22		17.22		5.90		17.22		-9.52														-62.21		1/1/19

		PEP VI		NM8F73310402		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.69		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.05		6.51		40.32		6.51		-4.11		-7.57		-8.06		-8.90		-1.69						-2.16		3/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.05		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								11.64		11.64		48.15		11.64		39.85		-10.40		-11.40		-10.97		-7.36						-8.51		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		NM8F98653402		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90												11.79		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		27.05		-5.14		-21.73		11.72												8.32		8/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73												16.27		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		34.88		0.00		22.23		8.89												3.84		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		NM8F13619102		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														57.58		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-104.45		-5.14		-130.52														-130.52		4/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.62		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-96.62		0.00		-86.56														-86.56		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		NM8F59208902		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.70		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-26.12		-5.14		-58.44		-6.00		-8.16										-9.22		7/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.04		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-18.30		0.00		-14.48		-8.83		-11.50										-11.56		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		NM8F35689002		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.68		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-12.83		-5.14		-30.85		-2.33		-15.72										-15.72		4/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.01		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-5.00		0.00		13.11		-5.16		-19.06										-19.06		4/1/17

		Resolute II		NM8F67288002		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.62		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.52		4.98		-17.05		4.98		-52.72		-10.56		-8.70		-11.13		-1.21						-2.74		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.96		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								10.11		10.11		-9.22		10.11		-8.76		-13.39		-12.04		-13.20		-6.88						-9.08		2/1/07

		Resolute III		NM8F59816702		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.32		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.85		7.31		12.17		7.31		-20.46		13.21		12.32		10.90								10.46		8/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.49		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								12.45		12.45		20.00		12.45		23.50		10.38		8.98		8.83								5.29		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		NM8F79124202		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.61		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.60		1.03		-40.69		1.03		-73.01		-6.53		-4.83		-10.19								-9.73		1/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.92		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		6.17		-32.86		6.17		-29.05		-9.36		-8.17		-12.26								-12.04		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		NM8F73310702		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.29		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.65		-22.04		0.65		-72.27		-34.54		-32.01		-29.22		-13.46						-10.25		5/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.25		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		5.79		-14.21		5.79		-28.31		-37.37		-35.35		-31.29		-19.13						-16.20		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		NM8F26645002		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.39		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.69		3.15		16.51		3.15		-8.32														37.87		10/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.91		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								8.28		8.28		24.34		8.28		35.64														36.35		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		NM8F73310302		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.80		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-1.96		-15.80		-1.96		-50.24		-8.03		-2.12		-1.46		-0.23						-2.66		8/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.28		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		3.17		-7.97		3.17		-6.28		-10.86		-5.46		-3.53		-5.90						-7.14		8/1/08

		TPG VI		NM8F73311702		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.26		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.15		-31.54		-5.15		-72.71		-17.23		-14.01		-13.10		-2.02						-16.29		4/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.72		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-0.01		-23.71		-0.01		-28.75		-20.06		-17.35		-15.17		-7.69						-20.75		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		NM8F41336802		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.27		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-0.18		-23.19		-0.18		-50.01														-23.22		4/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														16.07		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		4.96		-15.36		4.96		-6.05														-22.02		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		NM8F14988702		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.61		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		4.75		-4.10		4.75		-35.86		5.63		3.06		-5.45								-7.11		1/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.92		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		9.88		3.72		9.88		8.10		2.80		-0.28		-7.52								-9.42		1/1/16

		Venture Capital Composite		NM8G62000000		389,212,865.54		2.34		17.33		26.16		66.94		26.16		59.89		29.07		23.39		19.91		19.55						11.88		7/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.17		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.74		21.02		35.44		21.02		2.31		17.17		10.71		6.70		10.40						5.72		7/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						13.57		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-9.21		-0.38		11.53		-0.38		8.89		0.34		-0.83		0.88		1.71						-1.68		7/1/07

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		NM8F85632102		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.90		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-2.05		-20.30		-2.05		-49.48		8.75		4.16										-2.70		8/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										21.46		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-23.45		-44.21		-23.45		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39										-11.25		8/1/16

		DFJ X		NM8F67287702		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						11.23		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.69		-3.23		-24.77		-3.23		-51.22		-13.77		-14.93		-16.33		-4.91						-8.55		7/1/10

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						17.85		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-24.63		-24.63		-48.68		-24.63		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		-13.59						-15.17		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		NM8F73312102		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						10.09		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								21.74		19.19		1.60		19.19		-28.94		0.66		-3.89		-7.63		1.82						0.34		10/1/10

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						18.24		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-2.21		-2.21		-22.31		-2.21		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		-6.86						-7.82		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		NM8F74666402		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.35		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.97		3.43		-10.71		3.43		-47.39		-7.40		-10.73		-13.03								0.82		2/1/13

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03								19.59		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-17.97		-17.97		-34.62		-17.97		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85								-8.42		2/1/13

		JMI VI		NM8F73311102		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.17		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.64		-23.83		-5.64		-44.07		127.60		74.91		55.43		34.54						23.20		7/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						13.57		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-27.05		-47.74		-27.05		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		25.85						15.80		7/1/07

		JMI VII		NM8F74666002		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.32		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								99,997.41		203,177.24		288,657.84		203,177.24		261,569.60		1,617.08		799.37		485.29		145.87						141.82		2/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						18.45		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								99,973.46		203,155.84		288,633.94		203,155.84		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		137.19						132.68		2/1/11

		NEA 13		NM8F73311502		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						12.08		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.94		74.83		155.65		74.83		149.11		39.46		19.78		16.40		15.37						7.11		5/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						16.31		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.89		53.42		131.75		53.42		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		6.69						2.88		5/1/09

		NEA 14		NM8F74666502		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								11.89		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		17.55		4.96		17.55		-35.02		10.37		7.06		4.88								3.45		6/1/12

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03								18.76		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-3.85		-18.94		-3.85		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94								-3.42		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		NM8F85632202		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								38.91		36.37		106.22		36.37		75.58		34.84		19.04										11.79		1/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										22.66		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								14.96		14.96		82.31		14.96		82.17		18.01		7.49										2.76		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		NM8F73311602		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.26		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								22.23		19.69		69.89		19.69		50.95		30.99		30.74		29.75		24.82						14.61		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						14.03		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-1.72		-1.72		45.98		-1.72		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		16.14						9.85		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		NM8F41331102		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.10		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								27.76		25.21		61.15		25.21		31.05														-1.16		3/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99														33.80		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								3.81		3.81		37.25		3.81		37.63														-17.86		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		NM8F34809302		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.09		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		13.00		5.83		13.00		-30.88		24.82		21.23										8.36		5/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										19.38		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-8.40		-18.08		-8.40		-24.29		7.99		9.68										2.07		5/1/16

		Secondaries Composite		NM8G64000000		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.08		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-5.69		-51.62		-5.69		-56.69		-30.67		-37.77		-34.20		-19.17						-16.41		12/1/06

		Coller V		NM8F67287902		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.08		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-5.69		-51.62		-5.69		-56.69		-30.67		-37.77		-34.20		-19.17						-16.41		12/1/06

		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		NM8G02000000		2,518,611,216.95		15.15		0.22		2.57		15.98		2.57		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09								4.98		4/1/13

		Credit Oriented FI BM		NM8GXA020000						-0.66		-1.31		8.90		-1.31		21.62		4.19		4.94		6.57								5.02		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.87		3.88		7.08		3.88		-9.82		0.66		0.35		-0.48								-0.04		4/1/13

		Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000300						2.06		2.17		11.66		2.17		12.28		3.39		4.38		5.90								5.42		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM								-1.84		0.39		4.32		0.39		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19								-0.44		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit		NM8G02300000		478,452,048.59		2.88		-0.56		-2.23		9.33		-2.23		8.64		3.36		3.90		5.17								3.04		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.24		-2.01		-1.05		-2.01		-14.80		-2.06		-1.29		-1.92								-2.59		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000310						-0.51		-0.85		9.54		-0.85		18.09		4.37		4.87		6.32								5.66		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								-0.05		-1.38		-0.22		-1.38		-9.45		-1.02		-0.96		-1.15								-2.62		4/1/13

		High Yield		NM8G02310000		205,108,013.59		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.08		6.40		5.76		6.58								2.22		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.64		0.98		0.57		-0.51								-3.41		4/1/13

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		NM8F69218402		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22				-0.22																		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								6.81		106.90				106.90																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		NM8F41337502		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														6.08		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.63														0.69		10/1/18

		Alternative Liquid Credit		NM8G02340000		763,641,974.81		4.59		2.23		7.15		24.83		7.15																31.34		5/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22																18.25		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.54		7.37		14.46		7.37																13.09		5/1/20

		Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000234						1.37		4.76		14.15		4.76																22.62		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								0.86		2.40		10.69		2.40																8.72		5/1/20

		Leveraged Loans/Struct. Credit		NM8G02320000		381,171,001.31		2.29		2.13		7.17		23.81		7.17		8.20		3.04		3.87		5.61								4.95		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.45		7.38		13.43		7.38		-15.24		-2.38		-1.32		-1.49								-0.68		4/1/13

		Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM		NM8GXD000320						0.57		3.04		11.45		3.04		9.57		3.81		4.37		5.49								5.58		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM								1.57		4.13		12.36		4.13		-1.37		-0.77		-0.50		0.12								-0.64		4/1/13

		Ellington HF		NM8F15069402		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.61		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.73		4.86		10.34		4.86		-19.17		-1.31		-0.80										-1.42		1/1/17

		S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		NM8GX0063837						0.59		3.15		11.29		3.15		5.78		4.23		4.22										4.51		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								-0.17		1.49		9.43		1.49		-1.51		-0.12		0.16										-0.32		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		NM8F30021702		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.54		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								4.50		10.45		17.19		10.45		-10.68		-3.62		-1.93		-1.04								-2.37		11/1/15

		S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		NM8GX0063837						0.59		3.15		11.29		3.15		5.78		4.23		4.22		5.86								4.76		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								3.60		7.08		16.28		7.08		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20								-0.59		11/1/15

		Hedged Credit 2		NM8GHEDGCR10		382,679,241.26		2.30		1.72		7.21		17.94		7.21		4.96		3.83		4.70		5.62								4.19		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.04		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.04		7.43		7.57		7.43		-18.48		-1.59		-0.49		-1.48								-1.85		7/1/15

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73								4.62		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.41		0.82		0.40		0.82		-5.20		-1.30		-0.39		-1.11								-0.43		7/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		NM8F17954402		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22																12.73		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.29		7.80		-0.06		7.80																1.17		6/1/20

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39																20.32		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-1.15		1.19		-7.22		1.19																-6.42		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		NM8F71511402		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.62		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.84		7.96		14.83		7.96		-18.13		-2.95		-0.67		-0.42		-0.53						-1.40		12/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								12/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.40		1.35		7.67		1.35		-4.84		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		1.18								12/1/07

		King Street		NM8F71510802		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.14		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.22		-0.02		-2.44		-0.02		-19.12		1.14		1.86		-0.63		-1.02						-0.58		6/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								6/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-2.22		-6.63		-9.60		-6.63		-5.84		1.44		1.96		-0.26		0.69								6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		NM8F17954702		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22				-0.22																6.52		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.92		6.26				6.26																15.04		8/1/20

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39				6.39																14.45		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.52		-0.35				-0.35																7.11		8/1/20

		Silver Point		NM8F71511002		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.21		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.59		10.38		16.41		10.38		-4.87		1.48		2.08		1.58		1.64						-0.29		2/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								2/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.14		3.77		9.25		3.77		8.41		1.77		2.18		1.95		3.34								2/1/07

		Credit Beta Overlay		NM8G02350000		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Emerging Markets Debt Composit		NM8G41000000		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		IX1F00337667						-2.02		-5.61		3.14		-5.61		14.54		1.66		3.36		4.12								4.18		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		NM8F69218302		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		IX1F00337667						-2.02		-5.61		3.14		-5.61		14.54		1.66		3.36		4.12								4.18		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		Illiquid Credit		NM8G02200000		898,564,891.76		5.41		-0.08		4.46		17.36		4.46		2.57		4.79		6.53		6.77		8.01						7.17		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.63		1.34		-0.33		1.44						-0.10		12/1/06

		Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000330						6.01		6.01		16.57		6.01		5.29		5.34		6.74		7.20										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM								-6.08		-1.55		0.79		-1.55		-2.72		-0.54		-0.20		-0.43										12/1/06

		Illiquid Credit BM		NM8GXILLIQCR						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		4.81		6.01		7.80										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit BM								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.02		0.52		-1.03										12/1/06

		Private Debt		NM8G02230000		276,039,565.44		1.66		-0.34		0.37		11.49		0.37		11.05		8.76		9.63		8.58		8.78						8.60		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						9.01		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.02		0.59		1.12		0.59		-12.39		3.34		4.44		1.48		2.22						-0.41		10/1/08

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76		9.07						7.20		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.47		-4.76		-2.65		-4.76		4.03		1.02		0.57		-0.18		-0.28						1.39		10/1/08

		AOF II		NM8F59816102		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.04		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								7.44		7.34		12.44		7.34		-6.66		8.65		7.18		5.17								5.16		7/1/15

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.37		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								2.00		2.00		8.67		2.00		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51								2.83		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		NM8F56846702		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.99		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.00		-69.90		-76.19		-69.90		-90.00		-35.96		-24.35		-23.85								-16.07		9/1/13

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								9.00		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.45		-75.25		-79.96		-75.25		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51								-19.09		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		NM8F96499002		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.52		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.06		-3.49		1.40		-3.49		-13.21		-0.56		3.25										1.01		10/1/16

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06										9.04		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.50		-8.84		-2.37		-8.84		3.20		-2.87		-0.62										-2.51		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		NM8F37435802		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.86		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-4.94		-5.04		-12.57		-5.04		-22.08		-0.29		1.49		0.37								1.89		12/1/15

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.38		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-10.38		-10.38		-16.34		-10.38		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30								0.36		12/1/15

		Selene II		NM8F56846502		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.60		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								11.06		10.96		7.98		10.96		-11.45		3.82		3.07		1.41								2.22		7/1/11

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.71		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								5.61		5.61		4.21		5.61		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26								0.12		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		NM8F35688802		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.19		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		-10.38		0.22		-23.44		45.51		32.43										32.43		4/1/17

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06										9.06		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.13		-5.13		-14.15		-5.13		-7.02		43.19		28.56										28.56		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		NM8F39417202		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														23.44		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		6.43		6.76		6.43		-6.30														-6.30		4/1/20

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64														4.64		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-0.18		-0.49		-0.18		12.50														12.50		4/1/20

		High Return Seeking Debt		NM8G02220000		622,525,326.32		3.75		0.04		6.40		20.20		6.40		0.76		3.56		5.59		6.65		7.89						7.23		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.35		6.62		9.83		6.62		-22.68		-1.86		0.40		-0.45		1.32						-0.03		12/1/06

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						7.54		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.36		0.00		2.57		0.00		-3.88		-0.69		0.05		0.15		0.44						-0.30		12/1/06

		Atalaya SOF VI		NM8F45579902		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								7.03		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		24.88		38.04		24.88		24.62		18.75		14.69		10.27								8.68		10/1/15

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								5.23		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		18.26		30.78		18.26		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86								10.48		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		NM8F98655502		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.54		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		3.64		5.92		3.64		-21.50		0.38												1.64		11/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.22		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-2.97		-1.33		-2.97		-2.70		1.55												0.95		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		NM8F94366802		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.72		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-3.98		-4.64		-11.28		-4.64		-24.13		0.17												0.56		9/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.46		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-10.69		-11.25		-18.54		-11.25		-5.33		1.34												-0.18		9/1/17

		CIP IV		NM8F67287802		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		31.86		29.73		31.86		-11.28		1.36		13.87		12.90		7.72						3.35		12/1/06

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						7.54		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		25.25		22.48		25.25		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		6.83						3.08		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		NM8F99272902		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.54		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.93		24.57		15.93		-14.22		-3.72												-2.77		11/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.22		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.31		17.32		9.31		4.58		-2.55												-3.46		11/1/17

		GOF IV		NM8F59816302		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.71		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		2.46		-3.57		2.46		-47.56		-15.75		-11.69		-12.00								-8.41		12/1/14

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								5.24		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-4.15		-10.82		-4.15		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40								-7.94		12/1/14

		HIG II		NM8F74666702		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.34		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								18.82		18.72		16.12		18.72		-19.38		3.93		3.01		0.52		-1.14						-2.85		7/1/10

		HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		IX1G00371867						1.04		4.09		12.62		4.09		0.63		3.16		4.22		5.37		6.43						6.88		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^								17.46		14.41		13.88		14.41		3.43		6.18		3.98		2.24		-1.01						-2.39		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		NM8F17958302		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														4.38		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.85		8.29		17.67		8.29		-28.56														-7.98		1/1/20

		HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		IX1G00371857						3.45		12.12		28.96		12.12		20.97														16.86		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^								-1.91		-4.04		-0.91		-4.04		-26.10														-20.46		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		NM8F74666102		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.96		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		4.94		2.16		4.94		-25.00		-4.48		2.47		2.08								1.40		11/1/11

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								7.38		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-1.67		-5.10		-1.67		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68								0.98		11/1/11

		OCM VII		NM8F73310102		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.32		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		11.23		2.11		11.23		-16.46		-6.56		-6.48		-6.07		-4.91						-4.30		7/1/07

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.82		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		4.61		-5.15		4.61		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		-5.79						-3.81		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		NM8F73310202		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.80		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		-0.19		-82.73		-0.19		-95.98		-46.18		-36.70		-31.74		-18.02						-14.12		6/1/08

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.73		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.81		-89.99		-6.81		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		-18.90						-13.05		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		NM8F73311402		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.78		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.73		22.64		15.73		-42.20		-25.69		-15.29		-13.22		-6.67						-6.94		10/1/09

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						10.02		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.12		15.38		9.12		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		-7.56						-9.18		10/1/09

		TPG III		NM8F59816802		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.64		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.86		2.76		-0.89		2.76		-24.92		1.32		3.22		2.68								-15.27		2/1/14

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								6.28		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-3.86		-3.86		-8.14		-3.86		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28								-15.91		2/1/14

		WOF II		NM8F73310502		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.40		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		31.89		0.22		4.66		20.81		31.45		26.94		17.65						13.54		11/1/07

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.58		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		24.64		-6.40		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		16.77						14.36		11/1/07

		WOF III		NM8F74666302		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.64		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		4.31		0.22		-18.87		-8.62		-7.97		-4.97								-9.19		2/1/13

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								7.57		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		-2.94		-6.40		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37								-11.13		2/1/13

		Credit Cash Overlay		NM8GCRCASHOV		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.61		-3.77		7.16		-3.77		11.37														7.21		5/1/19

		Credit Oriented FI BM		NM8GXA020000						-0.66		-1.31		8.90		-1.31		21.62														5.22		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.05		-2.46		-1.75		-2.46		-10.25														1.99		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		NM8F68087912		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit BM		NM8GX6808792						-0.95		-1.82		9.50		-1.82		23.00														5.44		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM								0.31		-1.40		-6.69		-1.40		-16.86														-0.80		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		NM8F80637602		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		NM8G03000000		3,070,737,294.59		18.47		-0.77		-2.45		0.41		-2.45		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36								3.11		4/1/13

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM		NM8GXA300000						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		4.61		3.79		3.13								2.93		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								0.37		0.81		2.37		0.81		1.60		0.17		0.15		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM		NM8GXD000340						-1.21		-3.20		-1.93		-3.20		0.81		4.70		3.86		3.20								3.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM								0.44		0.75		2.34		0.75		1.60		0.09		0.08		0.16								0.10		4/1/13

		Domestic Core Fixed Income		NM8G31000000		1,932,806,751.43		11.63		-1.04		-3.73		-1.70		-3.73		2.52		4.94		4.04		3.36		3.93		4.99		6.04		6.91		6/1/85

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10		3.44		4.50		5.66		6.48		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.21		-0.36		0.43		-0.36		1.81		0.29		0.26		0.26		0.49		0.49		0.38		0.44		6/1/85

		BlackRock Core		NM8F71510302		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10		3.44		4.50				5.11		7/1/95

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.33		0.22		1.79		0.22		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		0.69		0.59				0.45		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		NM8F71510602		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37				-3.37																		7/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.25		3.37				3.37																		7/1/12

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817702		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Prudential		NM8F71510702		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10								2.80		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.22		-0.08		0.19		-0.08		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03								0.77		6/1/12

		Bonds Plus		NM8G03110000		558,050,857.83		3.36		-0.06		2.52		10.64		2.52		0.91														2.80		1/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71														3.09		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.19		5.89		12.77		5.89		0.20														-0.30		1/1/20

		AQR SPF		NM8F17954302		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13		0.76														1.03		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		-0.13		-0.43		-0.13		-49.74														-46.72		1/1/20

		Dorsal		NM8F43440102		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.85		5.14		10.42		5.14																10.35		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		NM8F17953702		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13		0.76														1.03		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		3.54		10.44		3.54		11.91														9.74		1/1/20

		Garda		NM8F43458402		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.41		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-1.89		1.58		8.65		1.58																8.65		7/1/20

		Glazer		NM8F43440202		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.77		26.50		58.03		26.50																57.96		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		NM8F91793902		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13				0.13																0.36		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.69		7.02				7.02																14.05		8/1/20

		Millenium		NM8F56237002		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13				0.13																0.26		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.04		5.40				5.40																9.04		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		NM8F43440402		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								0.66		3.77		8.24		3.77																8.17		6/1/20

		PARAMETRIC BNDS PLUS		NM8F17953402		41,823,226.30		0.25		-22.78		-52.44		-42.14		-52.44		0.71														37.89		1/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		NM8F39110502		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-4.96		-0.69		7.98		-0.69																7.91		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		NM8F39106102		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								1.87		6.91		-0.52		6.91																-0.59		6/1/20

		Parametric Bonds Plus		NM8F17953412		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Global Core Fixed Income		NM8G32000000		414,581,101.88		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59		3.46		3.26		2.91								4.01		5/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50		4.32		3.85		3.29								3.88		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09		-0.86		-0.59		-0.38								0.13		5/1/11

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		NM8F47186702		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50														4.16		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09														-0.14		5/1/19

		Manulife		NM8F71510502		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50		4.32		3.85		3.29								3.88		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								-2.55		2.47		0.90		2.47		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24								-0.87		5/1/11

		Cash		NM8G90000000		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F0000572C						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12		1.49		1.40		1.19		0.63		1.43		2.61		2.99		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-1.32		0.15		4.51		0.15		5.31		3.99		3.37		3.24		2.80		2.80		1.86		1.75		3/1/89

		Cash Dynamic Benchmark		NM8GXD000600						-1.31		0.03		4.33		0.03		5.13		5.21		4.47		4.13										3/1/89

		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark								-0.01		0.15		0.28		0.15		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30										3/1/89

		CASH ACCOUNT		NM8F56847002		59,142,884.48		0.36		0.00		0.17		0.37		0.17		0.41		1.78		1.71		1.49		2.05		3.52		3.98		4.30		3/1/89

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F0000572C						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12		1.49		1.40		1.19		0.63		1.43		2.61		2.99		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.01		0.15		0.27		0.15		0.29		0.28		0.31		0.30		1.42		2.09		1.37		1.31		3/1/89

		SUSPENSE ACCOUNT		NM8F56847102		1,196,972.88		0.01		-22.92		4.21		117.55		4.21		138.91		133.64		128.89		148.71		124.13						128.16		7/1/10

		Risk Reduction Cash Overlay		NM8GRRCASHOV		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM		NM8GXA300000						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		4.61		3.79		3.13								3.10		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								-0.41		-3.18		-4.96		-3.18		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89								2.14		9/1/14

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817712		226,079,431.45		1.36		-0.86		-3.73		-4.14		-3.73		-2.97		2.62		1.83		2.36								1.89		9/1/14

		Parametric Fixed Income BM		NM8GX5981772						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		6.01		4.50												9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM								0.28		-0.48		-2.18		-0.48		-3.78		-3.39		-2.67												9/1/14

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		NM8F80644102		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		NM8F80643902		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F00080228						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12														0.92		8/1/19

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.48		-1.31		-2.16		-1.31		0.81														-5.52		8/1/19

		Real Assets		NM8G04000000		3,470,080,707.85		20.88		1.32		4.71		11.89		4.71		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65								4.31		4/1/13

		Real Assets BM		NM8GXA040000						2.73		7.08		21.00		7.08		36.00		5.20		3.60		5.52								4.58		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.41		-2.37		-9.11		-2.37		-23.76		-1.42		-0.21		-0.87								-0.26		4/1/13

		Real Assets Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000500						1.71		5.25		12.75		5.25		11.45		3.18		3.19		4.58								3.57		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets Dynamic BM								-0.40		-0.53		-0.87		-0.53		0.79		0.61		0.19		0.07								0.75		4/1/13

		Liquid Real Estate		NM8G74000000		322,114,693.12		1.94		4.47		6.51		21.19		6.51		35.87		9.89		8.12		6.71		8.21						11.01		12/1/08

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						12.03		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.22		-0.79		-1.52		-0.79		1.11		2.73		2.66		2.13		0.67						-1.02		12/1/08

		Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM		NM8GXD000510						4.11		8.29		24.31		8.29		37.05		7.43		5.16		4.37										12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM								0.36		-1.78		-3.12		-1.78		-1.19		2.45		2.96		2.33										12/1/08

		U.S. REITS		NM8G04413000		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		48.98		14.69												11.33		1/1/18

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												4.65		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		14.23		7.53												6.68		1/1/18

		Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index		IX1F0001360C						4.64		10.00		25.25		10.00		36.66		7.55												4.44		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index								1.40		-4.16		4.64		-4.16		12.33		7.13												6.89		1/1/18

		Security Capital Alpha		NM8F32338102		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		Wilshire US REITS		IX1F00248537						4.83		8.81		21.87		8.81		34.74														34.74		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS								1.22		-2.97		8.02		-2.97		17.43														17.43		4/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														34.75		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		17.42														17.42		4/1/20

		Global Real Estate Securities		NM8G04410000		281,353,154.83		1.69		4.26		6.61		18.75		6.61		32.55		7.62		6.63		5.53								6.76		4/1/13

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.15		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.01		-0.70		-3.95		-0.70		-2.20		0.46		1.18		0.96								0.61		4/1/13

		S&P Global REIT Index		IX1F0006397C						3.53		6.45		23.26		6.45		37.39		7.07		5.49		4.66								5.93		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.73		0.15		-4.51		0.15		-4.83		0.56		1.14		0.87								0.83		4/1/13

		DFA REIT		NM8F70301802		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.40		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.09		-1.34		-3.31		-1.34		-0.68		0.87												1.27		5/1/17

		S&P Global REIT Index		IX1F0006397C						3.53		6.45		23.26		6.45		37.39		7.07												5.43		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.63		-0.49		-3.86		-0.49		-3.32		0.97												1.24		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		NM8F32337902		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														34.75		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.13		0.19		-1.72		0.19		-4.91														-4.91		4/1/20

		Illiquid Real Estate		NM8G04200000		944,563,541.47		5.68		1.06		5.65		6.55		5.65		-0.86		6.26		8.07		7.82		12.34						6.52		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.24		4.35		6.34		4.35		-2.05		1.35		2.49		1.60		2.46						0.74		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.19		-1.65		-16.16		-1.65		-35.61		-0.90		2.62		3.24		4.80						2.80		5/1/07

		Core Private Real Estate		NM8G04230000		446,007,630.64		2.68		1.20		1.65		0.64		1.65		-3.31		4.24		3.85										3.85		4/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.46		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.05		-5.66		-22.07		-5.66		-38.07		-2.92		-1.61										-1.61		4/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.58		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.11		0.35		0.43		0.35		-4.50		-0.67		-1.74										-1.74		4/1/17

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		NM8F64820802		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		NM8GXA084567						1.37		1.54		0.96		1.54		2.19														5.31		11/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA								-1.37		-1.61		-5.94		-1.61		-12.22														-4.57		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		NM8F64821502		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														4.69		8/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.07		5.55		0.07		-0.02														1.92		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		NM8F70275002		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.73		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.66		1.66		5.22		1.66		-0.74		4.66												1.85		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		NM8F41336202		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30																		11/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.90		-0.90		-2.96		-0.90																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		NM8F94367502		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.20		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-1.07		-4.13		-26.92		-4.13		-39.72		-7.87												-5.85		10/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.37		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.87		1.87		-4.42		1.87		-6.16		-5.63												-6.02		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		NM8F56278802		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																						1.30		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		2/1/21

		Value-Add Private Real Estate		NM8G04210000		68,587,629.34		0.41		0.00		1.49		13.01		1.49		-3.69		4.04		6.29		6.50		12.59						1.50		9/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						4.64		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.82		-9.70		-5.82		-38.45		-3.12		0.83		1.92		5.05						-3.14		9/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.63		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.19		12.80		0.19		-4.88		-0.87		0.71		0.28		2.71						-4.13		9/1/07

		BPG VIII		NM8F56840502		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.50		4.44		25.89		4.44		130.65																12/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.44		10.44		48.39		10.44		164.21																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		NM8F38042502		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.94		325.89		-7.94																		1/1/20

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.94		348.39		-1.94																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		NM8F69719102		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										4.20		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.24		-5.76		-5.24		-30.89		-0.51		-0.09										-1.79		10/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.92		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.76		16.74		0.76		2.68		1.73		-0.22										-3.51		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		NM8F56846902		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								7.11		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.35		-21.31		-5.35		-64.36		-17.34		-7.65		-4.18								-41.13		12/1/12

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.29		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.66		1.19		0.66		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82								-43.31		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		NM8F56846202		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																								3/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																								3/1/09

		Opportunistic Private Real Est		NM8G04220000		429,968,281.49		2.59		1.09		10.62		12.33		10.62		2.06		8.56		11.51		10.55		13.49						9.42		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.16		3.32		-10.38		3.32		-32.69		1.40		6.05		5.97		5.96						5.69		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.22		9.32		12.12		9.32		0.87		3.64		5.93		4.33		3.62						3.63		5/1/07

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		NM8F41327202		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														3.25		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-7.42		28.08		8.72		28.08		-89.40														-38.22		5/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														3.38		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-4.48		34.08		31.22		34.08		-55.83														-38.36		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		NM8F56840002		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.56		-29.34		-7.56		-41.32		-18.76		-6.12		-7.40		-0.33								10/1/08

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.56		-6.84		-1.56		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		-2.67								10/1/08

		BREP VII		NM8F56846602		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.97		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.12		-30.52		-7.12		-55.07		-10.04		-3.21		-1.32								2.15		9/1/12

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.33		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.12		-8.02		-1.12		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96								-0.21		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		NM8F56840202		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-3.60		-17.17		-3.60		-29.36		1.45		3.58		5.05		6.87						7.71		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		2.41		5.33		2.41		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		4.53						5.65		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		NM8F56846802		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								9.32		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-6.05		-29.16		-6.05		-54.46		-18.35		-13.68		-9.56								-3.24		10/1/11

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.44		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-0.05		-6.66		-0.05		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20								-3.37		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		NM8F41331602		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														2.89		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								6.46		3.40		-13.55		3.40		-26.88														-2.83		4/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														3.24		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								9.40		9.40		8.95		9.40		6.69														-3.19		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		NM8F15052202		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.38		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.48		4.42		-12.12		4.42		-24.16		2.28		-1.43										-6.09		1/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.77		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.43		10.43		10.38		10.43		9.40		4.53		-1.56										-6.48		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		NM8F56254002		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25																						4.25		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																						-4.25		3/1/21

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																						1.30		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		3/1/21

		HSREP V		NM8F59817502		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								4.44		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								2.17		-0.89		-15.29		-0.89		-26.98		2.64		6.16		6.52								3.11		4/1/15

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								7.63		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								5.11		5.11		7.21		5.11		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88								-0.07		4/1/15

		KSL IV		NM8F86008202		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								4.57		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								11.21		8.15		6.76		8.15		-34.51		3.18		4.59		-5.79								-5.79		4/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								6.21		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								14.15		14.15		29.26		14.15		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43								-7.43		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		NM8F56840402		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						12.01		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-16.07		-10.02		-16.07		-43.77		0.42		4.14		5.45		4.37						-15.78		6/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						6.45		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-10.07		12.48		-10.07		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		2.03						-10.22		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		NM8F63380402		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.75		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-25.00		9.47		2.31		9.47		-16.54		13.30		25.76										21.50		11/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										6.03		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-22.05		15.47		24.81		15.47		17.03		15.54		25.63										21.22		11/1/16

		SOF IX		NM8F56846402		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.47		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.97		-7.03		-30.42		-7.03		-49.60		-11.47		-7.03		-2.98								3.75		3/1/13

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.22		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.03		-1.03		-7.92		-1.03		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62								1.01		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		NM8F56846302		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						9.66		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								35.05		31.99		-5.85		31.99		-38.93		-10.82		-6.20		-6.44		-2.25						-3.81		10/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						8.91		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								37.99		37.99		16.65		37.99		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		-4.59						-3.06		10/1/09

		SOF X		NM8F59817402		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.23		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.41		-3.47		-24.38		-3.47		-40.51		-2.61		1.73		4.34								5.48		10/1/15

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								6.97		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								2.53		2.53		-1.88		2.53		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70								4.73		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		NM8F96251502		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.00		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								5.57		2.51		-20.19		2.51		-39.62		26.02												42.38		9/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.73		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								8.51		8.51		2.31		8.51		-6.05		28.26												41.64		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		NM8F59817602		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								5.69		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.31		-5.07		-7.31		-47.65		-0.38		4.48		6.28								2.41		8/1/14

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								8.34		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.30		17.43		-1.30		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64								-0.24		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		NM8F56840102		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						14.32		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-5.02		-8.08		-22.83		-8.08		-45.44		-9.52		-5.21		-5.79		-2.14						-29.33		4/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						6.36		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-2.08		-2.08		-0.33		-2.08		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		-4.48						-21.37		4/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets		NM8G84000000		1,317,854,294.83		7.93		1.71		5.50		17.15		5.50		30.73		3.39		-1.22		4.85		-2.60						-0.25		9/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets BM		NM8GXA840000						2.65		7.10		17.72		7.10		38.57		4.85		-0.13		5.00										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets BM								-0.94		-1.60		-0.57		-1.60		-7.84		-1.47		-1.09		-0.16										9/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM		NM8GXD000520						1.81		5.76		15.79		5.76		30.74		2.69		0.76		5.52										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-0.09		-0.25		1.36		-0.25		0.00		0.69		-1.97		-0.67										9/1/09

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		NM8GRACASHOV		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.56		5.13		20.73		5.13		36.26														6.41		5/1/19

		Real Assets BM		NM8GXA040000						2.73		7.08		21.00		7.08		36.00														4.00		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.17		-1.95		-0.27		-1.95		0.26														2.41		5/1/19

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		NM8F68087512		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Parametric Real Assets BM		NM8GX6808752						1.84		5.67		21.73		5.67		37.17														7.76		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Real Assets BM								0.13		0.23		-0.09		0.23		-1.54														0.35		5/1/19

		Liquid Infrastructure		NM8G84100000		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.91												7.05		1/1/18

		Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		IX1F00339427						7.45		5.52		11.77		5.52		25.01		7.99												5.63		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.92												1.41		1/1/18

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		NM8F96039002		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		IX1F00339427						7.45		5.52		11.77		5.52		25.01		7.99		6.68										7.01		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.90		1.06										0.22		9/1/16

		MLP		NM8G04310000		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Alerian MLP Index		IX1F0003323C						6.91		21.95		35.26		21.95		103.13		-2.98		-7.57		-1.30								-7.72		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Harvest MLP		NM8F17128802		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Alerian MLP Index		IX1F0003323C						6.91		21.95		35.26		21.95		103.13		-2.98		-7.57		-1.30								-7.72		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Inflation Linked Bonds		NM8G02330000		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		IX1F0000510C						-0.19		-1.47		3.16		-1.47		7.54		5.68												5.04		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index								0.43		-0.06		0.76		-0.06		1.92		0.38												0.22		11/1/17

		Commodities		NM8G04320000		221,598,547.32		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59														4/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20														4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79														4/1/13

		PIMCO Commodities		NM8F20067102		221,598,547.32		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												-0.31		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79												1.05		1/1/18

		Illiquid Real Assets		NM8G04100000		883,775,999.05		5.32		-0.11		1.97		7.02		1.97		-2.89		-0.10		2.15		3.88		5.54						-10.06		1/1/07

		Illiquid Real Assets BM		NM8GXA410000						0.73		6.67		23.59		6.67		32.47		2.41		2.17		4.82										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets BM								-0.84		-4.70		-16.57		-4.70		-35.36		-2.51		-0.01		-0.94										1/1/07

		Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM		NM8GXD000540						1.98		7.10		17.15		7.10		-6.99		0.21		3.40		5.03										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-2.09		-5.13		-10.13		-5.13		4.10		-0.31		-1.25		-1.15										1/1/07

		Agriculture Composite		NM8G82000000		143,331,155.64		0.86		-0.30		-2.19		-2.81		-2.19		-6.87		-1.07		1.33		0.42								0.39		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.85		-9.11		-31.32		-9.11		-41.91		-0.87		0.57		-1.88								2.96		7/1/15

		Agriculture Composite Dyn BM		NM8GXD000530						2.40		7.43		24.70		7.43		2.26		3.24		6.23												7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Agriculture Composite Dyn BM								-2.70		-9.62		-27.50		-9.62		-9.13		-4.31		-4.90												7/1/15

		Farmland Composite		NM8G04112000		95,721,302.64		0.58		-1.42		-3.46		-8.37		-3.46		-9.50		-7.33		-7.16										-6.88		9/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76										1.40		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.73		-10.38		-36.88		-10.38		-44.53		-7.13		-7.93										-8.29		9/1/16

		NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		IX1F0006520C						1.59		1.59		3.19		1.59		3.08		4.87		5.20										5.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-3.01		-5.05		-11.56		-5.05		-12.58		-12.20		-12.36										-12.66		9/1/16

		ACM II		NM8F96038802		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76										1.40		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-2.35		-11.42		-37.40		-11.42		-45.04		-7.31		-8.06										-8.40		9/1/16

		NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		IX1F0006520C						1.59		1.59		3.19		1.59		3.08		4.87		5.20										5.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-6.09		-6.09		-12.08		-6.09		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49										-12.78		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		NM8F32336802		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92				6.92																17.82		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-10.51				-10.51																-33.10		10/1/20

		NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		IX1G00368977						1.59		1.59				1.59																2.57		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^								-1.59		-5.18				-5.18																-17.85		10/1/20

		Agribusiness		NM8G04111000		47,609,853.00		0.29		2.09		0.42		2.27		0.42		-3.59		3.26		6.17		4.02								3.51		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								4.24		-6.50		-26.24		-6.50		-38.63		3.46		5.41		1.71								6.08		7/1/15

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74		7.99		8.87								6.24		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-2.05		-19.26		-46.69		-19.26		-12.93		-1.48		-1.82		-4.86								-2.73		7/1/15

		P&P IV		NM8F59817302		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								5.25		-3.82		-21.04		-3.82		-28.29		11.03		13.69		8.16								11.64		7/1/15

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74		7.99		8.87								6.24		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-1.04		-16.59		-41.49		-16.59		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60								2.83		7/1/15

		Tillridge		NM8F35681702		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.87		-38.17		-11.87		-61.57		-16.50														2/1/17

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-4.14		-24.64		-58.62		-24.64		-35.88		-21.44														2/1/17

		Infrastructure Composite		NM8G83000000		493,448,261.85		2.97		0.05		3.01		9.14		3.01		10.25		10.54		11.30		10.44								1.52		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.17		-4.49		-9.34		-4.49		16.42		6.31		4.07		2.00								-5.18		11/1/13

		Infrastructure Core		NM8G04121000		373,657,212.73		2.25		0.43		3.39		7.26		3.39		5.54		9.61		10.72		10.18								1.43		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.55		-4.11		-11.22		-4.11		11.71		5.38		3.49		1.74								-5.27		11/1/13

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		NM8F69719002		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								4.21		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-2.86		-11.25		-14.93		-11.25		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34								6.21		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		NM8F47178302		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17														6.38		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.04		-4.26		-4.49		-4.26		18.78														-15.58		1/1/19

		BIF II		NM8F59816902		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-0.10		-6.15		-0.10		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05								-5.20		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		NM8F45588802		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23										8.65		6/1/16

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-1.54		-6.73		-1.54		13.02		5.08		2.88										1.76		6/1/16

		IFM		NM8F74668002		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								4.56		5/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.35		-4.44		-12.93		-4.44		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42								6.37		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		NM8F32336902		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50																18.48		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.70		-2.91		-13.32		-2.91																-13.32		7/1/20

		Infrastructure Value-Add		NM8G04122000		119,791,049.12		0.72		-1.13		1.83		14.96		1.83		23.66		12.82		13.19		10.22								8.17		12/1/14

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								3.76		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.01		-5.67		-3.52		-5.67		29.83		8.58		5.96		1.77								4.41		12/1/14

		ANTIN III		NM8F35682002		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23										6.44		2/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.68		-10.08		-6.36		-10.08		18.55		3.58		-28.40										-27.06		2/1/17

		KKR II		NM8F59817102		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								3.76		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		4.99		5.35		4.99		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83								9.08		12/1/14

		MINA III		NM8F99272202		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24												4.85		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-18.68		-45.51		-18.68		-24.43		-75.72												-81.72		10/1/17

		Natural Resources Energy Compo		NM8G81000000		246,996,581.56		1.49		-0.32		1.94		7.07		1.94		-20.35		-12.46		-8.77		-4.13		0.97						-0.28		2/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.94		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.83		-4.98		-21.43		-4.98		-55.38		-12.26		-9.53		-6.43		7.25						3.66		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.89		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.22		-3.96		-3.81		-3.96		-6.74		-5.57		-5.28		-4.29		0.43						-4.17		2/1/07

		Upstream		NM8G04131000		137,341,749.73		0.83		-1.24		1.94		7.74		1.94		-25.91		-15.93		-12.35		-6.97		-0.60						-13.75		1/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.90		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.91		-4.98		-20.77		-4.98		-60.95		-15.73		-13.11		-9.28		5.68						-9.85		1/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-7.14		-3.96		-3.15		-3.96		-12.30		-9.04		-8.86		-7.13		-1.14						-17.61		1/1/07

		BEP Legacy A LP		NM8F32517902		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04														-1.60		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-28.51		-6.92		-32.63														12.78		6/1/18

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61														-7.28		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-10.88		-5.90		16.02														18.46		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		NM8F74667902		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.33		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-23.65		-6.92		-83.46		-25.30		-20.23		-10.50								-8.13		1/1/13

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.29		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-6.02		-5.90		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36								-12.17		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		NM8F74667202		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.28		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-19.30		-6.92		-86.51		-19.09		-23.38		-20.61		-4.31						-3.43		9/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.72		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-1.68		-5.90		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		-11.13						-10.43		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		NM8F74667702		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.75		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-12.57		-6.92		-60.86		-24.40		-20.45		-13.34		-0.94						-0.81		11/1/10

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.09		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		5.06		-5.90		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		-7.76						-7.65		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		NM8F98655302		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												1.06		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.74		-33.36		-4.74		-63.88		-21.02												-27.02		8/1/17

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89												-4.36		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.72		-15.74		-3.72		-15.24		-14.33												-21.61		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		NM8F74667602		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.13		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-20.74		-29.80		-74.80		-29.80		-95.78		-36.25		-30.51		-29.08		-11.68						-14.18		11/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.52		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-28.78		-28.78		-57.17		-28.78		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		-18.50						-17.82		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		NM8F74667402		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-7.16		-15.29		-7.16		-30.29		-4.16		-12.99		-15.44		4.88								7/1/09

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-6.14		2.34		-6.14		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		-1.94								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		NM8F56839402		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.73		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-5.82		-14.89		-27.25		-14.89		-78.67		-24.28		-20.05		-9.92								-6.21		1/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-2.57		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-13.87		-13.87		-9.62		-13.87		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77								-8.36		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		NM8F74667502		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.91		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		55.40		33.36		55.40		0.91		64.29		47.60		35.41		26.94						17.58		12/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.36		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		56.42		50.98		56.42		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		20.13						10.30		12/1/07

		NGP XI		NM8F59817202		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.36		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.14		-26.06		-4.14		-56.90		-9.57		-2.34		0.24								0.27		11/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-4.88		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.12		-8.43		-3.12		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39								0.80		11/1/14

		NGP XII		NM8F52807602		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												0.58		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-0.44		-10.00		-0.44		-39.85		-0.55												-2.54		12/1/17

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89												-4.63		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		0.58		7.62		0.58		8.80		6.14												2.67		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		NM8F74666802		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.90		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-33.32		-6.92		-50.30		-34.69		-28.77		-26.41		-2.08						-13.96		1/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-15.70		-5.90		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		-8.90						-21.73		1/1/07

		Quantum V		NM8F74666902		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		7.14		-6.92		-67.99		-26.19		-17.11		-10.59		5.09						-3.39		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		24.77		-5.90		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		-1.72						-8.85		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		NM8F74667302		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.46		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		6.25		26.95		6.25		-63.45		-18.23		-13.80		-12.53		0.29						1.40		3/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.28		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		7.27		44.57		7.27		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		-6.52						-7.35		3/1/08

		Midstream		NM8G04132000		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-6.03		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-3.49		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		EnCap III		NM8F59817002		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-6.03		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-3.49		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Downstream		NM8G04133000		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								2.65		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.46		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Carlyle Power Partners II		NM8F15284202		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								2.65		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.46		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Diverse		NM8G04134000		29,924,988.70		0.18		-0.74		-3.22		-3.63		-3.22		-31.28		-21.26		-14.77		-8.75		-3.61						-4.59		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.41		-10.14		-32.14		-10.14		-66.32		-21.06		-15.53		-11.05		2.67						0.35		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.64		-9.12		-14.51		-9.12		-17.67		-14.37		-11.29		-8.91		-4.15						-5.11		10/1/08

		DCPF VI LP		NM8F56839702		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.10		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.02		-9.04		-29.10		-9.04		-49.20		-8.19		-6.70		-3.58								2.67		5/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-0.82		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-8.02		-8.02		-11.48		-8.02		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44								-1.61		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		NM8F56839502		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.52		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.63		-7.44		-36.12		-7.44		-57.08		0.22		-1.56		4.67								9.93		12/1/13

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-2.28		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.42		-6.42		-18.49		-6.42		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82								7.69		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		NM8F74667102		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-21.56		-41.04		-21.56		-62.12		-23.95		-13.76		-12.34		-2.88						-4.07		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-20.54		-23.42		-20.54		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		-9.70						-9.53		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		NM8F56839302		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.51		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-1.94		-21.96		-1.94		-66.14		-27.94		-22.08		-17.75								-1.71		11/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.06		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-0.92		-4.34		-0.92		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60								-6.17		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		NM8F56839602		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.87		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-15.69		-42.85		-15.69		-72.70		-26.23		-19.04		-12.21								-0.45		1/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								0.16		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-14.67		-25.23		-14.67		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07								-5.49		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		NM8F56839802		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.10		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.44		-32.48		-11.44		-81.86		-32.29		-23.43		-19.69								-3.68		5/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-0.82		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-10.42		-14.86		-10.42		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54								-7.97		5/1/12

		Renewable		NM8G04135000		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.56		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						1.65		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Riverstone II		NM8F74667002		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.56		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						1.65		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Market Neutral Hedge Fund		NM8G04500000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		-0.01		-0.74		-0.05								1.23		4/1/13

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45								3.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.71		-4.35		-3.50								-1.78		4/1/13

		HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index		IX1F00105387						0.98		1.70		4.34		1.70		5.22		0.70		1.62		1.89								2.70		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.51		-1.34		-3.12		-1.34		-14.77		-0.72		-2.36		-1.94								-1.47		4/1/13

		Multi Strategy Composite		NM8G57000000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		0.25		-0.20		0.53		1.80						1.55		12/1/06

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.45		-3.81		-2.92		-1.08						-1.78		12/1/06

		HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index		IX1F00105387						0.98		1.70		4.34		1.70		5.22		0.70		1.62		1.89		2.28						1.99		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.51		-1.34		-3.12		-1.34		-14.77		-0.46		-1.82		-1.36		-0.47						-0.44		12/1/06

		Angelo Gordon		NM8F71511502		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.01		1/1/08

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								2.05		2.04		3.84		2.04		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		1.07						1.32		1/1/08

		Farallon		NM8F67257002		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.06		-2.71		-4.45		-2.71		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		1.03						0.01		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		NM8F71511302		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.26		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.59		73.96		-47.82		73.96		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		-20.25						-14.29		3/1/07

		Stark		NM8F67256902		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.11		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-3.08		-3.46		-4.99		-3.46		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		-3.00						-3.85		9/1/07

		Multi-Risk Allocation		NM8G05000000		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		IX1F00384557						1.08		-1.46		18.88		-1.46		28.39														8.64		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		NM8F68080602		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		IX1F00384557						1.08		-1.46		18.88		-1.46		28.39														8.64		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19





Excess Returns - RAW DATA

		Structure
		Account/Security Id
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		NM8G10000000		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Benchmark								0.13		0.21		-0.46		0.21		-8.77		-0.40		0.14		-0.15		-0.04		0.01						6/1/85

		Excess Return VS TOTAL FUND REF INDEX								0.55		0.69		-0.42		0.69		-9.53		-2.24		-1.70		-1.16		0.00								6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Dynamic BM								-0.92		-0.25		-0.22		-0.25		-0.77		0.14		0.09		0.03										6/1/85

		Global Equity		NM8G01000000		5,942,945,536.66		35.75		3.59		4.24		26.72		4.24		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87								10.41		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								0.59		-0.23		-1.06		-0.23		-9.23		-0.33		0.14		0.24								-0.60		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity Dynamic BM								-1.81		-0.96		-3.46		-0.96		-3.68		-0.59		-0.38		-0.30								-0.14		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock		NM8G20000000		3,126,526,466.50		18.81		1.75		3.51		28.65		3.51		54.06		10.51		11.99		12.87		9.11						8.50		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Public Equity Benchmark								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.37		-1.17								10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.34		-0.04						0.06		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Global Public Stock Dynamic BM								0.34		-1.53		-4.97		-1.53		-6.43		-1.05		-0.61		-0.37										10/1/04

		Global Public Stock - Active		NM8G01230000		1,739,159,195.35		10.46		0.87		2.45		30.19		2.45		56.67		10.50		12.06		12.70								10.00		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.72		-2.68		-1.31		-2.68		-0.91		-1.40		-0.62		-0.51								-0.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM								0.43		-2.57		-5.94		-2.57		-7.41		0.55		0.37		-0.01								0.13		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock - Passive		NM8G01240000		1,328,399,447.86		7.99		2.66		5.27		31.33		5.27		57.38		12.23		13.00		13.45								10.48		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.07		0.13		-0.17		0.13		-0.20		0.33		0.32		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM								0.07		0.14		-0.17		0.14		-0.19		0.34		0.30		0.25								0.14		4/1/13

		Blackrock Equity Transition		NM8F96457002		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.98		1.08		-18.68		1.08		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55										-6.98		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		NM8F17129802		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net								-4.56		-8.10		-26.94		-8.10		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		-3.51						-3.42		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.78		-9.47		-28.54		-9.47		-52.30		-13.19		-12.63		-10.66		-7.55						-7.50		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		NM8F96499502		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		0.16		-0.08		0.16		-0.13		0.28		0.27										0.30		10/1/16

		Equity Cash Overlay		NM8GEQCASHOV		58,967,823.29		0.35		4.58		2.69		-17.09		2.69		-10.78		-12.30		0.36										14.58		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								1.59		-1.78		-44.87		-1.78		-61.29		-23.67		-11.74										1.71		7/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		NM8F90910612		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM								0.28		-0.74		-0.79		-0.74		-0.08		1.40		0.86										0.83		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		NM8F80630502		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		Active U.S. Equity		NM8G21100000		595,354,354.61		3.58		0.10		3.22		33.49		3.22		65.39		15.05		15.04		15.88		11.98						10.69		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.49		-1.92		1.99		-1.92		7.82		3.15		2.36		2.67		2.83						2.26		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM								0.86		-5.12		-15.62		-5.12		-25.63		-3.53		-2.23		-2.18										10/1/04

		DFA		NM8F17128602		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index								-5.23		-12.55		-11.20		-12.55		-42.47																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		3.49		23.02		3.49		-2.99																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		NM8F41335802		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index								1.70		-6.70		-22.89		-6.70		-36.65														4.19		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.11		0.86		0.97		0.86		0.61														3.55		9/1/18

		Portable Alpha		NM8F17128302		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		5.37		5.42		4.12						3.89		10/1/07

		TimesSquare		NM8F17128002		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index								-0.19		-3.09		-5.23		-3.09		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		-0.29						1.08		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-6.12		-5.74		4.38		-5.74		22.94		6.92		6.09		4.97		4.77						5.14		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		NM8G18000000		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%								-4.37		-5.73		-24.93		-5.73		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		-3.49						-4.49		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.58		-4.44		-25.87		-4.44		-58.33		-5.94		-5.94		-3.68		2.28						0.09		10/1/07

		Active Non-US Developed Equity		NM8G22100000		796,697,361.36		4.79		3.35		3.44		26.16		3.44		48.18		6.78		9.99		9.89		7.47						4.08		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.75		-1.70		-5.34		-1.70		-9.40		-5.12		-2.69		-3.32		-1.68						-2.12		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic								1.07		-0.39		-2.05		-0.39		-1.15		0.84		1.29		0.41										12/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		NM8F26658602		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								1.78		2.96		4.19		2.96		8.75														2.28		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.48		1.30		-1.47		1.30		-4.27														-4.24		5/1/18

		KBI		NM8F17129702		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index								-6.37		-11.90		-26.92		-11.90		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		0.60						0.73		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.59		-9.59		-28.82		-9.59		-52.60		-10.04		-8.39		-7.12		-4.90						-4.91		4/1/10

		MFS		NM8F17129602		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								0.21		-5.62		-9.09		-5.62		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		4.53						4.25		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.09		-7.27		-14.75		-7.27		-23.33		-2.31		-0.96		-3.01		0.90						0.51		4/1/10

		Principal		NM8F17129402		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index								0.94		0.46		-3.69		0.46		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		1.73						0.64		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.53		0.20		0.56		0.20		1.34		-7.62		-3.11		-3.19		-0.28						-0.42		12/1/07

		Schroder		NM8F17129902		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index								-5.00		-9.31		-34.88		-9.31		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18								-3.64		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.40		-9.94		-31.26		-9.94		-55.51		-17.19		-10.89		-9.89								-4.37		5/1/12

		Active Emerging Market Equity		NM8G22300000		347,107,479.38		2.09		-3.17		-0.96		34.35		-0.96		63.32		9.86		11.60		12.54		5.04						6.14		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.66		-3.24		0.21		-3.24		4.93		3.38		0.78		0.47		1.39						-0.23		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-6.09		2.85		-6.09		5.74		-2.04		-1.08		-0.67		-4.11						-1.22		7/1/06

		AXIOM INVESTORS		NM8F47178002		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.67		-3.24		0.43		-3.24		5.42														6.11		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.77		-6.09		3.06		-6.09		6.23														2.14		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		NM8F17129502		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								0.37		-3.76		-32.04		-3.76		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		-1.22						-0.42		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-3.73		-6.61		-29.41		-6.61		-54.41		-11.00		-7.82		-6.25		-6.72						-3.95		11/1/07

		Global Low Volatility Equity		NM8G01100000		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		NM8F96499202		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Hedged Equity		NM8G01300000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-0.57		2.80		4.14								3.47		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity BM								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.03		-4.96								-2.69		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.73		-4.16								-4.75		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity Dynamic BM								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-10.19		-6.14		-6.19								-3.25		4/1/13

		Equity Long Short Composite		NM8G54000000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-4.66		-2.38		0.46						1.47		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-13.19		-10.67		-8.61						-5.41		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-14.44		-13.06		-5.29						-3.44		2/1/07

		TPG Axon		NM8F67287202		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-15.70		-12.68		-18.33						-14.81		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		-15.01						-12.60		12/1/07

		Private Equity		NM8G01400000		1,633,143,708.84		9.82		4.72		12.39		38.75		12.39		29.48		19.13		18.72		17.05		15.72						7.63		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity BM								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		5.35		4.52		2.55										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		7.23		6.04		3.84		6.57						0.85		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity Dynamic BM								-10.49		-2.82		-3.51		-2.82		-3.21		-2.32		-1.76		-0.91										12/1/06

		Buyout Composite		NM8G61000000		1,243,075,908.30		7.48		1.31		8.66		31.37		8.66		21.67		16.36		17.71		16.70		14.54						7.60		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-10.90		-3.55		-7.42		-3.55		-6.18		-2.98		-1.78		-1.33		-1.66						-6.34		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.29		3.53		-0.13		3.53		-35.91		4.46		5.04		3.49		5.39						0.97		2/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		NM8F98653602		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.55		-4.55		-31.29		-4.55		-22.16														-5.01		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.07		2.53		-24.00		2.53		-51.89														2.14		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		NM8F98654002		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.14		-4.14		-21.37		-4.14		-20.58														-6.86		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.48		2.94		-14.07		2.94		-50.31														0.29		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		NM8F73310602		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-7.78		-7.78		-34.42		-7.78		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		-2.27						-3.25		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.83		-0.71		-27.13		-0.71		-65.59		-6.99		-0.48		-1.43		4.78						3.46		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		NM8F59816202		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.60		2.60		11.13		2.60		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74								-19.30		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.22		9.68		18.43		9.68		-13.93		5.10		5.28		5.57								-11.48		11/1/13

		CCP IX		NM8F73312002		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-8.09		-23.53		-8.09		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		-14.09						-14.55		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-1.02		-16.24		-1.02		-49.62		-25.83		-20.06		-22.98		-7.04						-11.81		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		NM8F65411402		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.74		-4.74		-31.02		-4.74		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74								-12.95		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.88		2.34		-23.72		2.34		-54.39		-3.79		-5.50		-7.92								-9.41		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		NM8F45579802		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-4.96		-17.28		-4.96		-12.18		-2.89		4.44										-1.66		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		2.11		-9.98		2.11		-41.91		4.56		11.25										4.00		1/1/17

		CVC V		NM8F73311902		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-3.02		27.66		-3.02		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		18.18								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		4.06		34.95		4.06		8.56		44.40		48.29		48.17		25.23								7/1/08

		CVC VII		NM8F98653802		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		0.03		-5.18		0.03		-1.76														14.13		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		7.11		2.11		7.11		-31.50														23.41		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		NM8F25415202		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-31.98		-12.21																-31.98		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-24.69		-5.14																-24.69		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		NM8F15060402		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-9.53		-9.53		4.57		-9.53		-3.21		-5.86														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		-2.46		11.87		-2.46		-32.95		1.58														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		NM8F73312202		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.07		16.83		7.58		16.83		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57								-8.26		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.69		23.90		14.87		23.90		-36.93		0.29		7.59		5.39								-0.71		5/1/11

		GTCR X		NM8F74665902		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		11.33		93.78		11.33		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98								12.10		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		18.40		101.08		18.40		95.94		32.78		26.18		24.80								18.75		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		NM8F59816402		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		82.44		333.48		82.44		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93								29.93		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		89.52		340.78		89.52		264.73		92.97		68.39		52.75								37.63		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		NM8F91797302		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21				-12.21																-25.65		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14				-5.14																-21.64		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		NM8F92751302		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-112.05																						-112.05		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-102.43																						-105.16		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		NM8F92751402		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		NM8F26660602		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-17.34		-12.21		-15.45														11.40		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-10.05		-5.14		-45.18														19.44		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		NM8F67288102		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-9.95		-9.95		36.59		-9.95		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		5.67						3.78		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.33		-2.88		43.88		-2.88		-26.09		-10.34		-4.91		-4.60		12.72						10.99		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		NM8F74666202		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-6.03		-6.03		11.79		-6.03		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26								6.48		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								3.59		1.04		19.08		1.04		-29.95		15.90		24.54		20.09								13.01		8/1/11

		KELSO X		NM8F41336902		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		9.32		3.81		9.32		-5.45														-7.33		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		16.40		11.10		16.40		-35.19														-3.01		3/1/19

		KIA IX		NM8F59816502		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		2.60		-2.56		2.60		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22								2.02		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.68		4.74		9.68		-33.65		3.28		4.44		5.04								5.66		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		NM8F73311002		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		2.82		-2.13		2.82		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		-9.87						-10.73		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.89		5.17		9.89		-35.81		-8.94		-9.23		-10.85		-2.82						-3.86		11/1/07

		KRG IV		NM8F73310802		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-5.34		-5.34		9.83		-5.34		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		200.51						107.40		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.28		1.73		17.12		1.73		130.85		97.77		1,205.39		781.10		207.56						113.23		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		NM8F74666602		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.12		1.12		-11.90		1.12		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46								4.11		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.73		8.19		-4.60		8.19		-22.81		32.60		28.64		21.29								10.54		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		NM8F73311302		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.24		-12.24		-39.66		-12.24		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		4.65								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.62		-5.17		-32.37		-5.17		-58.87		54.16		37.98		27.37		11.70								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		NM8F73310902		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.15		-0.99		-6.15		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		15.63						9.36		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.93		6.31		0.93		-44.04		19.02		14.90		13.96		22.68						15.34		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		NM8F80522002		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		NM8F73311802		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								19.02		17.98		29.27		17.98		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		-10.13						-10.20		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								28.64		25.05		36.56		25.05		-42.05		-9.76		-4.94		-6.40		-3.08						-4.77		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		NM8F25414102		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		14.99				14.99																1.55		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		22.07				22.07																16.84		12/1/20

		Onex III		NM8F73311202		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.73		0.73		2.96		0.73		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		-7.36								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.35		7.81		10.26		7.81		-74.58		-25.73		-13.78		-11.03		-0.31								12/1/08

		Onex IV		NM8F59816602		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-2.46		-2.46		11.48		-2.46		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32								-21.36		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.16		4.62		18.78		4.62		-29.82		3.37		-0.55		-2.50								-14.79		11/1/14

		ONEX V		NM8F99272802		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.41		2.41		-9.51		2.41		-32.87														-38.57		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.03		9.49		-2.22		9.49		-62.61														-34.27		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		NM8F26659602		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								5.01		5.01		-9.23		5.01		-23.75														-68.35		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.62		12.08		-1.93		12.08		-53.48														-69.97		1/1/19

		PEP VI		NM8F73310402		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-0.57		-0.57		33.03		-0.57		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		-8.74						-9.48		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.05		6.51		40.32		6.51		-4.11		-7.57		-8.06		-8.90		-1.69						-2.16		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		NM8F98653402		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		19.75		-12.21		8.01		4.27												0.04		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		27.05		-5.14		-21.73		11.72												8.32		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		NM8F13619102		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-111.74		-12.21		-100.79														-100.79		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-104.45		-5.14		-130.52														-130.52		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		NM8F59208902		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-33.42		-12.21		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98										-14.48		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-26.12		-5.14		-58.44		-6.00		-8.16										-9.22		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		NM8F35689002		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-20.12		-12.21		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53										-22.53		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-12.83		-5.14		-30.85		-2.33		-15.72										-15.72		4/1/17

		Resolute II		NM8F67288002		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-2.10		-2.10		-24.34		-2.10		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		-8.26						-10.05		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.52		4.98		-17.05		4.98		-52.72		-10.56		-8.70		-11.13		-1.21						-2.74		2/1/07

		Resolute III		NM8F59816702		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.24		0.24		4.88		0.24		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07								3.24		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.85		7.31		12.17		7.31		-20.46		13.21		12.32		10.90								10.46		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		NM8F79124202		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.04		-47.98		-6.04		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01								-14.65		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.60		1.03		-40.69		1.03		-73.01		-6.53		-4.83		-10.19								-9.73		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		NM8F73310702		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.42		-29.33		-6.42		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		-20.51						-17.18		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.65		-22.04		0.65		-72.27		-34.54		-32.01		-29.22		-13.46						-10.25		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		NM8F26645002		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.93		-3.93		9.21		-3.93		21.41														30.83		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.69		3.15		16.51		3.15		-8.32														37.87		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		NM8F73310302		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-9.04		-23.10		-9.04		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		-7.28						-8.22		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-1.96		-15.80		-1.96		-50.24		-8.03		-2.12		-1.46		-0.23						-2.66		8/1/08

		TPG VI		NM8F73311702		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.22		-38.83		-12.22		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		-9.07						-21.80		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.15		-31.54		-5.15		-72.71		-17.23		-14.01		-13.10		-2.02						-16.29		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		NM8F41336802		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-7.25		-30.49		-7.25		-20.28														-29.09		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-0.18		-23.19		-0.18		-50.01														-23.22		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		NM8F14988702		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-2.33		-11.40		-2.33		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28								-12.03		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		4.75		-4.10		4.75		-35.86		5.63		3.06		-5.45								-7.11		1/1/16

		Venture Capital Composite		NM8G62000000		389,212,865.54		2.34		17.33		26.16		66.94		26.16		59.89		29.07		23.39		19.91		19.55						11.88		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.74		21.02		35.44		21.02		2.31		17.17		10.71		6.70		10.40						5.72		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-9.21		-0.38		11.53		-0.38		8.89		0.34		-0.83		0.88		1.71						-1.68		7/1/07

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		NM8F85632102		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-2.05		-20.30		-2.05		-49.48		8.75		4.16										-2.70		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-23.45		-44.21		-23.45		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39										-11.25		8/1/16

		DFJ X		NM8F67287702		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.69		-3.23		-24.77		-3.23		-51.22		-13.77		-14.93		-16.33		-4.91						-8.55		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-24.63		-24.63		-48.68		-24.63		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		-13.59						-15.17		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		NM8F73312102		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								21.74		19.19		1.60		19.19		-28.94		0.66		-3.89		-7.63		1.82						0.34		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-2.21		-2.21		-22.31		-2.21		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		-6.86						-7.82		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		NM8F74666402		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.97		3.43		-10.71		3.43		-47.39		-7.40		-10.73		-13.03								0.82		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-17.97		-17.97		-34.62		-17.97		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85								-8.42		2/1/13

		JMI VI		NM8F73311102		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.64		-23.83		-5.64		-44.07		127.60		74.91		55.43		34.54						23.20		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-27.05		-47.74		-27.05		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		25.85						15.80		7/1/07

		JMI VII		NM8F74666002		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								99,997.41		203,177.24		288,657.84		203,177.24		261,569.60		1,617.08		799.37		485.29		145.87						141.82		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								99,973.46		203,155.84		288,633.94		203,155.84		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		137.19						132.68		2/1/11

		NEA 13		NM8F73311502		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.94		74.83		155.65		74.83		149.11		39.46		19.78		16.40		15.37						7.11		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.89		53.42		131.75		53.42		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		6.69						2.88		5/1/09

		NEA 14		NM8F74666502		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		17.55		4.96		17.55		-35.02		10.37		7.06		4.88								3.45		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-3.85		-18.94		-3.85		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94								-3.42		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		NM8F85632202		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								38.91		36.37		106.22		36.37		75.58		34.84		19.04										11.79		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								14.96		14.96		82.31		14.96		82.17		18.01		7.49										2.76		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		NM8F73311602		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								22.23		19.69		69.89		19.69		50.95		30.99		30.74		29.75		24.82						14.61		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-1.72		-1.72		45.98		-1.72		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		16.14						9.85		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		NM8F41331102		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								3.81		3.81		37.25		3.81		37.63														-17.86		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								27.76		25.21		61.15		25.21		31.05														-1.16		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		NM8F34809302		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		13.00		5.83		13.00		-30.88		24.82		21.23										8.36		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-8.40		-18.08		-8.40		-24.29		7.99		9.68										2.07		5/1/16

		Secondaries Composite		NM8G64000000		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-17.90		-66.74		-17.90		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		-20.55						-17.36		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Coller V		NM8F67287902		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-17.90		-66.74		-17.90		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		-20.55						-17.36		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		NM8G02000000		2,518,611,216.95		15.15		0.22		2.57		15.98		2.57		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09								4.98		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.87		3.88		7.08		3.88		-9.82		0.66		0.35		-0.48								-0.04		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM								-1.84		0.40		4.32		0.40		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19								-0.44		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit		NM8G02300000		478,452,048.59		2.88		-0.56		-2.23		9.33		-2.23		8.64		3.36		3.90		5.17								3.04		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.24		-2.01		-1.05		-2.01		-14.80		-2.06		-1.29		-1.92								-2.59		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								-0.05		-1.38		-0.22		-1.38		-9.45		-1.02		-0.96		-1.15								-2.62		4/1/13

		High Yield		NM8G02310000		205,108,013.59		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.08		6.40		5.76		6.58								2.22		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.64		0.98		0.57		-0.51								-3.41		4/1/13

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		NM8F69218402		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								6.81		106.90				106.90																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		NM8F41337502		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.63														0.69		10/1/18

		Alternative Liquid Credit		NM8G02340000		763,641,974.81		4.59		2.23		7.15		24.83		7.15																31.34		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.54		7.37		14.46		7.37																13.09		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								0.86		2.40		10.69		2.40																8.72		5/1/20

		Leveraged Loans/Struct. Credit		NM8G02320000		381,171,001.31		2.29		2.13		7.17		23.81		7.17		8.20		3.04		3.87		5.61								4.95		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.45		7.38		13.43		7.38		-15.24		-2.38		-1.32		-1.49								-0.68		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM								1.57		4.14		12.36		4.14		-1.37		-0.77		-0.49		0.12								-0.64		4/1/13

		Ellington HF		NM8F15069402		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.73		4.86		10.34		4.86		-19.17		-1.31		-0.80										-1.42		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								-0.17		1.49		9.43		1.49		-1.51		-0.12		0.16										-0.32		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		NM8F30021702		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								4.50		10.45		17.19		10.45		-10.68		-3.62		-1.93		-1.04								-2.37		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								3.60		7.08		16.28		7.08		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20								-0.59		11/1/15

		Hedged Credit 2		NM8GHEDGCR10		382,679,241.26		2.30		1.72		7.21		17.94		7.21		4.96		3.83		4.70		5.62								4.19		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.04		7.43		7.57		7.43		-18.48		-1.59		-0.49		-1.48								-1.85		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.40		0.83		0.41		0.83		-5.19		-1.30		-0.39		-1.10								-0.43		7/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		NM8F17954402		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.29		7.80		-0.06		7.80																1.17		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-1.15		1.20		-7.21		1.20																-6.41		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		NM8F71511402		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.84		7.96		14.83		7.96		-18.13		-2.95		-0.67		-0.42		-0.53						-1.40		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.40		1.35		7.68		1.35		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		1.18								12/1/07

		King Street		NM8F71510802		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.22		-0.02		-2.44		-0.02		-19.12		1.14		1.86		-0.63		-1.02						-0.58		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-2.22		-6.62		-9.59		-6.62		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		0.69								6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		NM8F17954702		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.92		6.26				6.26																15.04		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.52		-0.34				-0.34																7.12		8/1/20

		Silver Point		NM8F71511002		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.59		10.38		16.41		10.38		-4.87		1.48		2.08		1.58		1.64						-0.29		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.15		3.78		9.26		3.78		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		3.34								2/1/07

		Credit Beta Overlay		NM8G02350000		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Emerging Markets Debt Composit		NM8G41000000		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		NM8F69218302		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		Illiquid Credit		NM8G02200000		898,564,891.76		5.41		-0.08		4.46		17.36		4.46		2.57		4.79		6.53		6.77		8.01						7.17		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit BM								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.02		0.52		-1.03										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.63		1.34		-0.33		1.44						-0.10		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM								-6.08		-1.55		0.79		-1.55		-2.72		-0.54		-0.20		-0.43										12/1/06

		Private Debt		NM8G02230000		276,039,565.44		1.66		-0.34		0.37		11.49		0.37		11.05		8.76		9.63		8.58		8.78						8.60		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.02		0.59		1.12		0.59		-12.39		3.34		4.44		1.48		2.22						-0.41		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.47		-4.76		-2.65		-4.76		4.03		1.02		0.57		-0.18		-0.28						1.39		10/1/08

		AOF II		NM8F59816102		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								7.44		7.34		12.44		7.34		-6.66		8.65		7.18		5.17								5.16		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								2.00		2.00		8.67		2.00		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51								2.83		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		NM8F56846702		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.00		-69.90		-76.19		-69.90		-90.00		-35.96		-24.35		-23.85								-16.07		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.45		-75.25		-79.96		-75.25		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51								-19.09		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		NM8F96499002		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.06		-3.49		1.40		-3.49		-13.21		-0.56		3.25										1.01		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.50		-8.84		-2.37		-8.84		3.20		-2.87		-0.62										-2.51		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		NM8F37435802		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-4.94		-5.04		-12.57		-5.04		-22.08		-0.29		1.49		0.37								1.89		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-10.38		-10.38		-16.34		-10.38		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30								0.36		12/1/15

		Selene II		NM8F56846502		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								11.06		10.96		7.98		10.96		-11.45		3.82		3.07		1.41								2.22		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								5.61		5.61		4.21		5.61		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26								0.12		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		NM8F35688802		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		-10.38		0.22		-23.44		45.51		32.43										32.43		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.13		-5.13		-14.15		-5.13		-7.02		43.19		28.56										28.56		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		NM8F39417202		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		6.43		6.76		6.43		-6.30														-6.30		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-0.18		-0.49		-0.18		12.50														12.50		4/1/20

		High Return Seeking Debt		NM8G02220000		622,525,326.32		3.75		0.04		6.40		20.20		6.40		0.76		3.56		5.59		6.65		7.89						7.23		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.35		6.62		9.83		6.62		-22.68		-1.86		0.40		-0.45		1.32						-0.03		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.36		0.00		2.57		0.00		-3.88		-0.69		0.05		0.15		0.44						-0.30		12/1/06

		Atalaya SOF VI		NM8F45579902		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		24.88		38.04		24.88		24.62		18.75		14.69		10.27								8.68		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		18.26		30.78		18.26		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86								10.48		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		NM8F98655502		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		3.64		5.92		3.64		-21.50		0.38												1.64		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-2.97		-1.33		-2.97		-2.70		1.55												0.95		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		NM8F94366802		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-3.98		-4.64		-11.28		-4.64		-24.13		0.17												0.56		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-10.69		-11.25		-18.54		-11.25		-5.33		1.34												-0.18		9/1/17

		CIP IV		NM8F67287802		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		31.86		29.73		31.86		-11.28		1.36		13.87		12.90		7.72						3.35		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		25.25		22.48		25.25		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		6.83						3.08		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		NM8F99272902		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.93		24.57		15.93		-14.22		-3.72												-2.77		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.31		17.32		9.31		4.58		-2.55												-3.46		11/1/17

		GOF IV		NM8F59816302		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		2.46		-3.57		2.46		-47.56		-15.75		-11.69		-12.00								-8.41		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-4.15		-10.82		-4.15		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40								-7.94		12/1/14

		HIG II		NM8F74666702		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								18.82		18.72		16.12		18.72		-19.38		3.93		3.01		0.52		-1.14						-2.85		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^								17.47		14.42		13.89		14.42		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		-1.00						-2.39		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		NM8F17958302		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.85		8.29		17.67		8.29		-28.56														-7.98		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^								-1.91		-4.04		-0.91		-4.04		-26.10														-20.46		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		NM8F74666102		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		4.94		2.16		4.94		-25.00		-4.48		2.47		2.08								1.40		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-1.67		-5.10		-1.67		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68								0.98		11/1/11

		OCM VII		NM8F73310102		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		11.23		2.11		11.23		-16.46		-6.56		-6.48		-6.07		-4.91						-4.30		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		4.61		-5.15		4.61		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		-5.79						-3.81		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		NM8F73310202		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		-0.19		-82.73		-0.19		-95.98		-46.18		-36.70		-31.74		-18.02						-14.12		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.81		-89.99		-6.81		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		-18.90						-13.05		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		NM8F73311402		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.73		22.64		15.73		-42.20		-25.69		-15.29		-13.22		-6.67						-6.94		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.12		15.38		9.12		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		-7.56						-9.18		10/1/09

		TPG III		NM8F59816802		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.86		2.76		-0.89		2.76		-24.92		1.32		3.22		2.68								-15.27		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-3.86		-3.86		-8.14		-3.86		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28								-15.91		2/1/14

		WOF II		NM8F73310502		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		31.89		0.22		4.66		20.81		31.45		26.94		17.65						13.54		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		24.64		-6.40		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		16.77						14.36		11/1/07

		WOF III		NM8F74666302		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		4.31		0.22		-18.87		-8.62		-7.97		-4.97								-9.19		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		-2.94		-6.40		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37								-11.13		2/1/13

		Credit Cash Overlay		NM8GCRCASHOV		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.61		-3.77		7.16		-3.77		11.37														7.21		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.05		-2.46		-1.75		-2.46		-10.25														1.99		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		NM8F68087912		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM								0.31		-1.40		-6.69		-1.40		-16.86														-0.80		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		NM8F80637602		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		NM8G03000000		3,070,737,294.59		18.47		-0.77		-2.45		0.41		-2.45		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36								3.11		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								0.37		0.81		2.37		0.81		1.60		0.17		0.15		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM								0.44		0.75		2.34		0.75		1.60		0.09		0.08		0.16								0.10		4/1/13

		Domestic Core Fixed Income		NM8G31000000		1,932,806,751.43		11.63		-1.04		-3.73		-1.70		-3.73		2.52		4.94		4.04		3.36		3.93		4.99		6.04		6.91		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.21		-0.36		0.43		-0.36		1.81		0.29		0.26		0.26		0.49		0.49		0.38		0.44		6/1/85

		BlackRock Core		NM8F71510302		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.33		0.22		1.79		0.22		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		0.69		0.59				0.45		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		NM8F71510602		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.25		3.37				3.37																		7/1/12

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817702		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Prudential		NM8F71510702		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.22		-0.08		0.19		-0.08		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03								0.77		6/1/12

		Bonds Plus		NM8G03110000		558,050,857.83		3.36		-0.06		2.52		10.64		2.52		0.91														2.80		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.19		5.89		12.77		5.89		0.20														-0.30		1/1/20

		AQR SPF		NM8F17954302		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		-0.13		-0.43		-0.13		-49.74														-46.72		1/1/20

		Dorsal		NM8F43440102		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.85		5.14		10.42		5.14																10.35		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		NM8F17953702		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		3.54		10.44		3.54		11.91														9.74		1/1/20

		Garda		NM8F43458402		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-1.89		1.58		8.65		1.58																8.65		7/1/20

		Glazer		NM8F43440202		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.77		26.50		58.03		26.50																57.96		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		NM8F91793902		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.69		7.02				7.02																14.05		8/1/20

		Millenium		NM8F56237002		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.04		5.40				5.40																9.04		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		NM8F43440402		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								0.66		3.77		8.24		3.77																8.17		6/1/20

		PARAMETRIC BNDS PLUS		NM8F17953402		41,823,226.30		0.25		-22.78		-52.44		-42.14		-52.44		0.71														37.89		1/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		NM8F39110502		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-4.96		-0.69		7.98		-0.69																7.91		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		NM8F39106102		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								1.87		6.91		-0.52		6.91																-0.59		6/1/20

		Parametric Bonds Plus		NM8F17953412		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Global Core Fixed Income		NM8G32000000		414,581,101.88		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59		3.46		3.26		2.91								4.01		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09		-0.86		-0.59		-0.38								0.13		5/1/11

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		NM8F47186702		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09														-0.14		5/1/19

		Manulife		NM8F71510502		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								-2.55		2.47		0.90		2.47		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24								-0.87		5/1/11

		Cash		NM8G90000000		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-1.32		0.15		4.51		0.15		5.31		3.99		3.37		3.24		2.80		2.80		1.86		1.75		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark								-0.01		0.15		0.28		0.15		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30										3/1/89

		CASH ACCOUNT		NM8F56847002		59,142,884.48		0.36		0.00		0.17		0.37		0.17		0.41		1.78		1.71		1.49		2.05		3.52		3.98		4.30		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.01		0.15		0.27		0.15		0.29		0.28		0.31		0.30		1.42		2.09		1.37		1.31		3/1/89

		SUSPENSE ACCOUNT		NM8F56847102		1,196,972.88		0.01		-22.92		4.21		117.55		4.21		138.91		133.64		128.89		148.71		124.13						128.16		7/1/10

		Risk Reduction Cash Overlay		NM8GRRCASHOV		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								-0.41		-3.18		-4.96		-3.18		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89								2.14		9/1/14

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817712		226,079,431.45		1.36		-0.86		-3.73		-4.14		-3.73		-2.97		2.62		1.83		2.36								1.89		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM								0.28		-0.48		-2.18		-0.48		-3.78		-3.39		-2.67												9/1/14

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		NM8F80644102		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		NM8F80643902		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.48		-1.31		-2.16		-1.31		0.81														-5.52		8/1/19

		Real Assets		NM8G04000000		3,470,080,707.75		20.88		1.32		4.71		11.89		4.71		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65								4.31		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.41		-2.37		-9.11		-2.37		-23.76		-1.42		-0.21		-0.87								-0.26		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets Dynamic BM								-0.40		-0.53		-0.87		-0.53		0.79		0.61		0.19		0.07								0.75		4/1/13

		Liquid Real Estate		NM8G74000000		322,114,693.12		1.94		4.47		6.51		21.19		6.51		35.87		9.89		8.12		6.71		8.21						11.01		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.22		-0.79		-1.52		-0.79		1.11		2.73		2.66		2.13		0.67						-1.02		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM								0.36		-1.78		-3.12		-1.78		-1.19		2.45		2.96		2.33										12/1/08

		U.S. REITS		NM8G04413000		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		48.98		14.69												11.33		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		14.23		7.53												6.68		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index								1.40		-4.16		4.64		-4.16		12.33		7.13												6.89		1/1/18

		Security Capital Alpha		NM8F32338102		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS								1.22		-2.97		8.02		-2.97		17.43														17.43		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		17.42														17.42		4/1/20

		Global Real Estate Securities		NM8G04410000		281,353,154.83		1.69		4.26		6.61		18.75		6.61		32.55		7.62		6.63		5.53								6.76		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.01		-0.70		-3.95		-0.70		-2.20		0.46		1.18		0.96								0.61		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.73		0.15		-4.51		0.15		-4.83		0.56		1.14		0.87								0.83		4/1/13

		DFA REIT		NM8F70301802		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.09		-1.34		-3.31		-1.34		-0.68		0.87												1.27		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.63		-0.49		-3.86		-0.49		-3.32		0.97												1.24		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		NM8F32337902		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.13		0.19		-1.72		0.19		-4.91														-4.91		4/1/20

		Illiquid Real Estate		NM8G04200000		944,563,541.47		5.68		1.06		5.65		6.55		5.65		-0.86		6.26		8.07		7.82		12.34						6.52		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.19		-1.65		-16.16		-1.65		-35.61		-0.90		2.62		3.24		4.80						2.80		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.24		4.35		6.34		4.35		-2.05		1.35		2.49		1.60		2.46						0.74		5/1/07

		Core Private Real Estate		NM8G04230000		446,007,630.64		2.68		1.20		1.65		0.64		1.65		-3.31		4.24		3.85										3.85		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.05		-5.66		-22.07		-5.66		-38.07		-2.92		-1.61										-1.61		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.11		0.35		0.43		0.35		-4.50		-0.67		-1.74										-1.74		4/1/17

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		NM8F64820802		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA								-1.37		-1.61		-5.94		-1.61		-12.22														-4.57		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		NM8F64821502		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.07		5.55		0.07		-0.02														1.92		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		NM8F70275002		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.66		1.66		5.22		1.66		-0.74		4.66												1.85		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		NM8F41336202		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.90		-0.90		-2.96		-0.90																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		NM8F94367502		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.87		1.87		-4.42		1.87		-6.16		-5.63												-6.02		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-1.07		-4.13		-26.92		-4.13		-39.72		-7.87												-5.85		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		NM8F56278802		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		2/1/21

		Value-Add Private Real Estate		NM8G04210000		68,587,629.34		0.41		0.00		1.49		13.01		1.49		-3.69		4.04		6.29		6.50		12.59						1.50		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.82		-9.70		-5.82		-38.45		-3.12		0.83		1.92		5.05						-3.14		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.19		12.80		0.19		-4.88		-0.87		0.71		0.28		2.71						-4.13		9/1/07

		BPG VIII		NM8F56840502		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.44		10.44		48.39		10.44		164.21																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.50		4.44		25.89		4.44		130.65																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		NM8F38042502		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.94		348.39		-1.94																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.94		325.89		-7.94																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		NM8F69719102		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.76		16.74		0.76		2.68		1.73		-0.22										-3.51		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.24		-5.76		-5.24		-30.89		-0.51		-0.09										-1.79		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		NM8F56846902		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.66		1.19		0.66		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82								-43.31		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.35		-21.31		-5.35		-64.36		-17.34		-7.65		-4.18								-41.13		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		NM8F56846202		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																								3/1/09

		Opportunistic Private Real Est		NM8G04220000		429,968,281.49		2.59		1.09		10.62		12.33		10.62		2.06		8.56		11.51		10.55		13.49						9.42		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.16		3.32		-10.38		3.32		-32.69		1.40		6.05		5.97		5.96						5.69		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.22		9.32		12.12		9.32		0.87		3.64		5.93		4.33		3.62						3.63		5/1/07

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		NM8F41327202		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-4.48		34.08		31.22		34.08		-55.83														-38.36		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-7.42		28.08		8.72		28.08		-89.40														-38.22		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		NM8F56840002		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.56		-6.84		-1.56		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		-2.67								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.56		-29.34		-7.56		-41.32		-18.76		-6.12		-7.40		-0.33								10/1/08

		BREP VII		NM8F56846602		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.12		-8.02		-1.12		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96								-0.21		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.12		-30.52		-7.12		-55.07		-10.04		-3.21		-1.32								2.15		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		NM8F56840202		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		2.41		5.33		2.41		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		4.53						5.65		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-3.60		-17.17		-3.60		-29.36		1.45		3.58		5.05		6.87						7.71		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		NM8F56846802		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-0.05		-6.66		-0.05		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20								-3.37		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-6.05		-29.16		-6.05		-54.46		-18.35		-13.68		-9.56								-3.24		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		NM8F41331602		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								9.40		9.40		8.95		9.40		6.69														-3.19		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								6.46		3.40		-13.55		3.40		-26.88														-2.83		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		NM8F15052202		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.43		10.43		10.38		10.43		9.40		4.53		-1.56										-6.48		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.48		4.42		-12.12		4.42		-24.16		2.28		-1.43										-6.09		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		NM8F56254002		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																						-4.25		3/1/21

		HSREP V		NM8F59817502		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								5.11		5.11		7.21		5.11		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88								-0.07		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								2.17		-0.89		-15.29		-0.89		-26.98		2.64		6.16		6.52								3.11		4/1/15

		KSL IV		NM8F86008202		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								14.15		14.15		29.26		14.15		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43								-7.43		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								11.21		8.15		6.76		8.15		-34.51		3.18		4.59		-5.79								-5.79		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		NM8F56840402		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-10.07		12.48		-10.07		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		2.03						-10.22		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-16.07		-10.02		-16.07		-43.77		0.42		4.14		5.45		4.37						-15.78		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		NM8F63380402		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-22.05		15.47		24.81		15.47		17.03		15.54		25.63										21.22		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-25.00		9.47		2.31		9.47		-16.54		13.30		25.76										21.50		11/1/16

		SOF IX		NM8F56846402		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.03		-1.03		-7.92		-1.03		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62								1.01		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.97		-7.03		-30.42		-7.03		-49.60		-11.47		-7.03		-2.98								3.75		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		NM8F56846302		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								37.99		37.99		16.65		37.99		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		-4.59						-3.06		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								35.05		31.99		-5.85		31.99		-38.93		-10.82		-6.20		-6.44		-2.25						-3.81		10/1/09

		SOF X		NM8F59817402		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								2.53		2.53		-1.88		2.53		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70								4.73		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.41		-3.47		-24.38		-3.47		-40.51		-2.61		1.73		4.34								5.48		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		NM8F96251502		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								8.51		8.51		2.31		8.51		-6.05		28.26												41.64		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								5.57		2.51		-20.19		2.51		-39.62		26.02												42.38		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		NM8F59817602		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.30		17.43		-1.30		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64								-0.24		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.31		-5.07		-7.31		-47.65		-0.38		4.48		6.28								2.41		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		NM8F56840102		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-2.08		-2.08		-0.33		-2.08		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		-4.48						-21.37		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-5.02		-8.08		-22.83		-8.08		-45.44		-9.52		-5.21		-5.79		-2.14						-29.33		4/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets		NM8G84000000		1,317,854,294.73		7.93		1.71		5.50		17.15		5.50		30.73		3.39		-1.22		4.85		-2.60						-0.25		9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets BM								-0.94		-1.60		-0.57		-1.60		-7.84		-1.47		-1.09		-0.16										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-0.09		-0.25		1.36		-0.25		0.00		0.69		-1.97		-0.67										9/1/09

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		NM8GRACASHOV		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.56		5.13		20.73		5.13		36.26														6.41		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.17		-1.95		-0.27		-1.95		0.26														2.41		5/1/19

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		NM8F68087512		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Real Assets BM								0.13		0.23		-0.09		0.23		-1.54														0.35		5/1/19

		Liquid Infrastructure		NM8G84100000		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.91												7.05		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.92												1.41		1/1/18

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		NM8F96039002		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.90		1.06										0.22		9/1/16

		MLP		NM8G04310000		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Harvest MLP		NM8F17128802		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Inflation Linked Bonds		NM8G02330000		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index								0.43		-0.06		0.76		-0.06		1.92		0.38												0.22		11/1/17

		Commodities		NM8G04320000		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59														4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79														4/1/13

		PIMCO Commodities		NM8F20067102		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79												1.05		1/1/18

		Illiquid Real Assets		NM8G04100000		883,775,999.05		5.32		-0.11		1.97		7.02		1.97		-2.89		-0.10		2.15		3.88		5.54						-10.06		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets BM								-0.84		-4.70		-16.57		-4.70		-35.36		-2.51		-0.01		-0.94										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-2.09		-5.13		-10.13		-5.13		4.10		-0.31		-1.25		-1.15										1/1/07

		Agriculture Composite		NM8G82000000		143,331,155.64		0.86		-0.30		-2.19		-2.81		-2.19		-6.87		-1.07		1.33		0.42								0.39		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.85		-9.11		-31.32		-9.11		-41.91		-0.87		0.57		-1.88								2.96		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Agriculture Composite Dyn BM								-2.70		-9.62		-27.50		-9.62		-9.13		-4.31		-4.90												7/1/15

		Farmland Composite		NM8G04112000		95,721,302.64		0.58		-1.42		-3.46		-8.37		-3.46		-9.50		-7.33		-7.16										-6.88		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-3.01		-5.05		-11.56		-5.05		-12.58		-12.20		-12.36										-12.66		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.73		-10.38		-36.88		-10.38		-44.53		-7.13		-7.93										-8.29		9/1/16

		ACM II		NM8F96038802		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-6.09		-6.09		-12.08		-6.09		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49										-12.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-2.35		-11.42		-37.40		-11.42		-45.04		-7.31		-8.06										-8.40		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		NM8F32336802		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^								-1.59		-5.18				-5.18																-17.85		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-10.51				-10.51																-33.10		10/1/20

		Agribusiness		NM8G04111000		47,609,853.00		0.29		2.09		0.42		2.27		0.42		-3.59		3.26		6.17		4.02								3.51		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-2.05		-19.26		-46.69		-19.26		-12.93		-1.48		-1.82		-4.86								-2.73		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								4.24		-6.50		-26.24		-6.50		-38.63		3.46		5.41		1.71								6.08		7/1/15

		P&P IV		NM8F59817302		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-1.04		-16.59		-41.49		-16.59		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60								2.83		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								5.25		-3.82		-21.04		-3.82		-28.29		11.03		13.69		8.16								11.64		7/1/15

		Tillridge		NM8F35681702		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-4.14		-24.64		-58.62		-24.64		-35.88		-21.44														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.87		-38.17		-11.87		-61.57		-16.50														2/1/17

		Infrastructure Composite		NM8G83000000		493,448,261.85		2.97		0.05		3.01		9.14		3.01		10.25		10.54		11.30		10.44								1.52		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.17		-4.49		-9.34		-4.49		16.42		6.31		4.07		2.00								-5.18		11/1/13

		Infrastructure Core		NM8G04121000		373,657,212.73		2.25		0.43		3.39		7.26		3.39		5.54		9.61		10.72		10.18								1.43		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.55		-4.11		-11.22		-4.11		11.71		5.38		3.49		1.74								-5.27		11/1/13

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		NM8F69719002		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-2.86		-11.25		-14.93		-11.25		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34								6.21		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		NM8F47178302		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.04		-4.26		-4.49		-4.26		18.78														-15.58		1/1/19

		BIF II		NM8F59816902		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-0.10		-6.15		-0.10		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05								-5.20		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		NM8F45588802		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-1.54		-6.73		-1.54		13.02		5.08		2.88										1.76		6/1/16

		IFM		NM8F74668002		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.35		-4.44		-12.93		-4.44		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42								6.37		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		NM8F32336902		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.70		-2.91		-13.32		-2.91																-13.32		7/1/20

		Infrastructure Value-Add		NM8G04122000		119,791,049.12		0.72		-1.13		1.83		14.96		1.83		23.66		12.82		13.19		10.22								8.17		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.01		-5.67		-3.52		-5.67		29.83		8.58		5.96		1.77								4.41		12/1/14

		ANTIN III		NM8F35682002		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.68		-10.08		-6.36		-10.08		18.55		3.58		-28.40										-27.06		2/1/17

		KKR II		NM8F59817102		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		4.99		5.35		4.99		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83								9.08		12/1/14

		MINA III		NM8F99272202		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-18.68		-45.51		-18.68		-24.43		-75.72												-81.72		10/1/17

		Natural Resources Energy Compo		NM8G81000000		246,996,581.56		1.49		-0.32		1.94		7.07		1.94		-20.35		-12.46		-8.77		-4.13		0.97						-0.28		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.22		-3.96		-3.81		-3.96		-6.74		-5.57		-5.28		-4.29		0.43						-4.17		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.83		-4.98		-21.43		-4.98		-55.38		-12.26		-9.53		-6.43		7.25						3.66		2/1/07

		Upstream		NM8G04131000		137,341,749.73		0.83		-1.24		1.94		7.74		1.94		-25.91		-15.93		-12.35		-6.97		-0.60						-13.75		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-7.14		-3.96		-3.15		-3.96		-12.30		-9.04		-8.86		-7.13		-1.14						-17.61		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.91		-4.98		-20.77		-4.98		-60.95		-15.73		-13.11		-9.28		5.68						-9.85		1/1/07

		BEP Legacy A LP		NM8F32517902		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-10.88		-5.90		16.02														18.46		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-28.51		-6.92		-32.63														12.78		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		NM8F74667902		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-6.02		-5.90		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36								-12.17		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-23.65		-6.92		-83.46		-25.30		-20.23		-10.50								-8.13		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		NM8F74667202		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-1.68		-5.90		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		-11.13						-10.43		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-19.30		-6.92		-86.51		-19.09		-23.38		-20.61		-4.31						-3.43		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		NM8F74667702		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		5.06		-5.90		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		-7.76						-7.65		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-12.57		-6.92		-60.86		-24.40		-20.45		-13.34		-0.94						-0.81		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		NM8F98655302		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.72		-15.74		-3.72		-15.24		-14.33												-21.61		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.74		-33.36		-4.74		-63.88		-21.02												-27.02		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		NM8F74667602		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-28.78		-28.78		-57.17		-28.78		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		-18.50						-17.82		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-20.74		-29.80		-74.80		-29.80		-95.78		-36.25		-30.51		-29.08		-11.68						-14.18		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		NM8F74667402		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-6.14		2.34		-6.14		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		-1.94								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-7.16		-15.29		-7.16		-30.29		-4.16		-12.99		-15.44		4.88								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		NM8F56839402		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-13.87		-13.87		-9.62		-13.87		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77								-8.36		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-5.82		-14.89		-27.25		-14.89		-78.67		-24.28		-20.05		-9.92								-6.21		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		NM8F74667502		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		56.42		50.98		56.42		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		20.13						10.30		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		55.40		33.36		55.40		0.91		64.29		47.60		35.41		26.94						17.58		12/1/07

		NGP XI		NM8F59817202		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.12		-8.43		-3.12		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39								0.80		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.14		-26.06		-4.14		-56.90		-9.57		-2.34		0.24								0.27		11/1/14

		NGP XII		NM8F52807602		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		0.58		7.62		0.58		8.80		6.14												2.67		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-0.44		-10.00		-0.44		-39.85		-0.55												-2.54		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		NM8F74666802		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-15.70		-5.90		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		-8.90						-21.73		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-33.32		-6.92		-50.30		-34.69		-28.77		-26.41		-2.08						-13.96		1/1/07

		Quantum V		NM8F74666902		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		24.77		-5.90		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		-1.72						-8.85		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		7.14		-6.92		-67.99		-26.19		-17.11		-10.59		5.09						-3.39		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		NM8F74667302		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		7.27		44.57		7.27		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		-6.52						-7.35		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		6.25		26.95		6.25		-63.45		-18.23		-13.80		-12.53		0.29						1.40		3/1/08

		Midstream		NM8G04132000		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		EnCap III		NM8F59817002		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Downstream		NM8G04133000		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Carlyle Power Partners II		NM8F15284202		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Diverse		NM8G04134000		29,924,988.70		0.18		-0.74		-3.22		-3.63		-3.22		-31.28		-21.26		-14.77		-8.75		-3.61						-4.59		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.64		-9.12		-14.51		-9.12		-17.67		-14.37		-11.29		-8.91		-4.15						-5.11		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.41		-10.14		-32.14		-10.14		-66.32		-21.06		-15.53		-11.05		2.67						0.35		10/1/08

		DCPF VI LP		NM8F56839702		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-8.02		-8.02		-11.48		-8.02		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44								-1.61		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.02		-9.04		-29.10		-9.04		-49.20		-8.19		-6.70		-3.58								2.67		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		NM8F56839502		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.42		-6.42		-18.49		-6.42		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82								7.69		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.63		-7.44		-36.12		-7.44		-57.08		0.22		-1.56		4.67								9.93		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		NM8F74667102		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-20.54		-23.42		-20.54		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		-9.70						-9.53		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-21.56		-41.04		-21.56		-62.12		-23.95		-13.76		-12.34		-2.88						-4.07		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		NM8F56839302		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-0.92		-4.34		-0.92		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60								-6.17		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-1.94		-21.96		-1.94		-66.14		-27.94		-22.08		-17.75								-1.71		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		NM8F56839602		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-14.67		-25.23		-14.67		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07								-5.49		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-15.69		-42.85		-15.69		-72.70		-26.23		-19.04		-12.21								-0.45		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		NM8F56839802		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-10.42		-14.86		-10.42		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54								-7.97		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.44		-32.48		-11.44		-81.86		-32.29		-23.43		-19.69								-3.68		5/1/12

		Renewable		NM8G04135000		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Riverstone II		NM8F74667002		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Market Neutral Hedge Fund		NM8G04500000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		-0.01		-0.74		-0.05								1.23		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.71		-4.35		-3.50								-1.78		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.64		-1.47		-3.25		-1.47		-14.90		-0.76		-2.40		-1.96								-1.49		4/1/13

		Multi Strategy Composite		NM8G57000000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		0.25		-0.20		0.53		1.80						1.55		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.45		-3.81		-2.92		-1.08						-1.78		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.64		-1.47		-3.25		-1.47		-14.90		-0.50		-1.86		-1.39		-0.49						-0.45		12/1/06

		Angelo Gordon		NM8F71511502		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								2.05		2.04		3.84		2.04		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		1.07						1.32		1/1/08

		Farallon		NM8F67257002		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.06		-2.71		-4.45		-2.71		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		1.03						0.01		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		NM8F71511302		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.59		73.96		-47.82		73.96		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		-20.25						-14.29		3/1/07

		Stark		NM8F67256902		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-3.08		-3.46		-4.99		-3.46		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		-3.00						-3.85		9/1/07

		Multi-Risk Allocation		NM8G05000000		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		NM8F68080602		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19





Absolute Returns - RAW DATA

		Structure
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85



		Blackrock Equity Transition		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		DFA		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		TimesSquare		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		KBI		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		MFS		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		Principal		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		Schroder		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		AXIOM INVESTORS		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		TPG Axon		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		CCP IX		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		CVC V		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		CVC VII		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		GTCR X		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		KELSO X		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		KIA IX		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		KRG IV		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		Onex III		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		Onex IV		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		ONEX V		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		PEP VI		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		Resolute II		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		Resolute III		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		TPG VI		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		DFJ X		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		JMI VI		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		JMI VII		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		NEA 13		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		NEA 14		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		Coller V		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Ellington HF		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		King Street		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Silver Point		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		AOF II		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Selene II		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Atalaya SOF VI		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		CIP IV		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		GOF IV		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		HIG II		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		OCM VII		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		TPG III		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		WOF II		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		WOF III		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13



		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		BlackRock Core		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Prudential		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		AQR SPF		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Dorsal		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Garda		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Glazer		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Millenium		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Manulife		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Cash		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		Security Capital Alpha		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		DFA REIT		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		BPG VIII		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		BREP VII		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		HSREP V		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		KSL IV		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		SOF IX		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		SOF X		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Harvest MLP		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		PIMCO TIPS 		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		PIMCO Commodities		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		ACM II		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		P&P IV		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Tillridge		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		BIF II		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		IFM		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		ANTIN III		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		KKR II		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		MINA III		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		BEP Legacy A LP		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		NGP XI		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		NGP XII		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Quantum V		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		EnCap III		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Carlyle Power Partners II		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		DCPF VI LP		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Riverstone II		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Angelo Gordon		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Farallon		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Stark		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19





Manager Selection RAW DATA 

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37

		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30

		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05

		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10





Peer Rankings 

		Universe Name		Start Date		End Date				PERA 		Ranking		Number Of Observations		r_1		r_2		r_3		r_4		r_5		r_6		r_7		r_8		r_9		r_10		r_11		r_12		r_13		r_14		r_15		r_16		r_17		r_18		r_19		r_20		r_21		r_22		r_23		r_24		r_25		r_26		r_27		r_28		r_29		r_30		r_31		r_32		r_33		r_34		r_35		r_36		r_37		r_38		r_39		r_40		r_41		r_42		r_43		r_44		r_45		r_46		r_47		r_48		r_49		r_50		r_51		r_52		r_53		r_54		r_55		r_56		r_57		r_58		r_59		r_60		r_61		r_62		r_63		r_64		r_65		r_66		r_67		r_68		r_69		r_70		r_71		r_72		r_73		r_74		r_75		r_76		r_77		r_78		r_79		r_80		r_81		r_82		r_83		r_84		r_85		r_86		r_87		r_88		r_89		r_90		r_91		r_92		r_93		r_94		r_95		r_96		r_97		r_98		r_99

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2020-04-01		2021-03-31		1 Year		3.09		99th		83		5.0526		4.7818		4.7057		4.648		4.6336		4.6055		4.5205		4.4842		4.4677		4.4489		4.4415		4.3738		4.3057		4.2648		4.2474		4.2384		4.2331		4.1543		4.127		4.1174		4.0906		4.0367		4.0226		4.0099		4.0042		4.0004		3.9938		3.9929		3.9893		3.9883		3.9792		3.9655		3.9612		3.9604		3.96		3.955		3.9506		3.9475		3.932		3.9223		3.9012		3.8879		3.8769		3.8511		3.8424		3.8372		3.8202		3.8067		3.802		3.7829		3.7721		3.7598		3.7471		3.7373		3.7325		3.723		3.7164		3.7141		3.7029		3.6851		3.6846		3.6838		3.6718		3.6657		3.6586		3.639		3.6184		3.6136		3.597		3.5829		3.5778		3.574		3.5708		3.5654		3.5552		3.5465		3.5442		3.5403		3.5336		3.5277		3.52		3.5104		3.5022		3.5021		3.4922		3.4854		3.4773		3.4629		3.4461		3.4428		3.4206		3.3836		3.3518		3.3468		3.3423		3.3274		3.2751		3.2262		3.168

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2019-04-01		2021-03-31		2 Year						83		1.7239		1.4342		1.2845		1.2544		1.2471		1.233		1.2276		1.216		1.2071		1.2047		1.2012		1.195		1.179		1.1671		1.1622		1.1608		1.1546		1.1478		1.1454		1.1376		1.1253		1.1219		1.119		1.1157		1.1139		1.1081		1.0944		1.0811		1.0769		1.0714		1.0668		1.0626		1.0555		1.0428		1.0371		1.0343		1.032		1.0288		1.0243		1.0215		1.0186		1.0166		1.0111		0.9974		0.9967		0.9903		0.9872		0.9831		0.9765		0.9751		0.9745		0.9741		0.9728		0.9663		0.9529		0.952		0.9516		0.949		0.9458		0.9427		0.938		0.9374		0.936		0.9353		0.9352		0.9346		0.933		0.9245		0.9211		0.916		0.9062		0.895		0.8938		0.8898		0.8871		0.8846		0.8806		0.8767		0.8748		0.8734		0.8675		0.8581		0.8511		0.8453		0.839		0.8357		0.8309		0.8222		0.8161		0.8107		0.7973		0.7874		0.7776		0.7558		0.7292		0.7051		0.6966		0.6076		0.449

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2018-04-01		2021-03-31		3 Year		0.7		55th		83		1.4049		1.1483		1.0392		1.0242		0.9839		0.9609		0.9536		0.9494		0.9466		0.945		0.9441		0.9263		0.9184		0.9158		0.9134		0.9077		0.9037		0.9032		0.9024		0.9012		0.8995		0.8964		0.8811		0.8741		0.8705		0.8676		0.8623		0.8481		0.8328		0.8286		0.8278		0.8252		0.8203		0.8178		0.8151		0.8126		0.8101		0.8024		0.7751		0.7667		0.7646		0.7642		0.7601		0.7497		0.7479		0.7469		0.7333		0.7212		0.7195		0.7176		0.7152		0.7073		0.7028		0.702		0.7008		0.6988		0.6978		0.697		0.6959		0.6941		0.6915		0.6887		0.6864		0.6839		0.6812		0.6783		0.6757		0.6736		0.6721		0.6688		0.6643		0.662		0.6599		0.6586		0.6581		0.6548		0.6476		0.6468		0.6374		0.6341		0.6334		0.6319		0.6279		0.6216		0.6173		0.6157		0.6154		0.614		0.6082		0.5687		0.5529		0.5464		0.5377		0.5232		0.5215		0.5177		0.505		0.4552		0.3818

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2017-04-01		2021-03-31		4 Year		0.86		51st		83		1.6138		1.3534		1.227		1.1929		1.1503		1.1464		1.1361		1.1218		1.1082		1.0941		1.0709		1.0673		1.0591		1.0543		1.0529		1.0516		1.0504		1.0466		1.0428		1.0405		1.0399		1.039		1.0357		1.032		1.0244		1.0133		1.0004		0.9858		0.9849		0.9831		0.9763		0.9659		0.9582		0.9564		0.945		0.9388		0.9365		0.9326		0.9224		0.9188		0.9067		0.8989		0.8944		0.8844		0.8812		0.8755		0.8723		0.8701		0.868		0.8666		0.8645		0.8543		0.8477		0.8447		0.8401		0.8365		0.8357		0.8347		0.834		0.8331		0.8308		0.8293		0.8286		0.822		0.8119		0.8046		0.8038		0.8016		0.7971		0.7931		0.7911		0.7906		0.79		0.7879		0.7869		0.7853		0.7814		0.7776		0.7716		0.7655		0.7611		0.7578		0.753		0.7399		0.7359		0.7344		0.7284		0.7172		0.7158		0.7023		0.6958		0.6859		0.6726		0.6622		0.6509		0.6458		0.6263		0.592		0.5564

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2016-04-01		2021-03-31		5 Year		1.02		48th 		83		1.7965		1.553		1.4338		1.3928		1.3547		1.3541		1.327		1.2964		1.2736		1.2622		1.2565		1.2489		1.2459		1.2388		1.2305		1.2266		1.2206		1.2162		1.2004		1.1882		1.1853		1.1838		1.1794		1.1745		1.1699		1.1659		1.1624		1.1608		1.1466		1.1351		1.1284		1.1254		1.1218		1.093		1.0862		1.0818		1.0766		1.0715		1.0665		1.0623		1.0601		1.0509		1.0388		1.0346		1.0329		1.027		1.0216		1.0184		1.0159		1.0083		1.0074		1.0072		1.0025		0.9956		0.9914		0.9885		0.9871		0.9858		0.9815		0.9741		0.9677		0.9625		0.9589		0.9573		0.9562		0.9541		0.9515		0.9508		0.9502		0.9479		0.944		0.9407		0.9343		0.9311		0.9293		0.9283		0.9271		0.9216		0.9184		0.9137		0.9075		0.9023		0.9015		0.8928		0.889		0.8845		0.8796		0.872		0.8507		0.8468		0.8424		0.8359		0.8301		0.8274		0.8035		0.7919		0.7758		0.7598		0.7465

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2015-04-01		2021-03-31		6 Year						80		1.4182		1.2403		1.1326		1.0906		1.0602		1.0556		1.0543		1.0519		1.0445		1.0231		1.0199		1.0178		1.0083		0.988		0.9837		0.9813		0.9727		0.9609		0.9552		0.9476		0.9405		0.9366		0.9358		0.9339		0.9312		0.926		0.9218		0.9177		0.8988		0.8962		0.8914		0.8801		0.8628		0.8559		0.8513		0.8486		0.8455		0.8386		0.8339		0.8313		0.8258		0.8174		0.8121		0.8072		0.8025		0.7989		0.7972		0.7965		0.7958		0.7924		0.7843		0.7719		0.7714		0.7704		0.7689		0.7672		0.7647		0.7508		0.7471		0.7458		0.7441		0.7426		0.7423		0.7399		0.7375		0.7358		0.7316		0.7303		0.7292		0.7261		0.7206		0.7201		0.7187		0.7179		0.716		0.7108		0.7053		0.704		0.7021		0.6995		0.6992		0.6981		0.6967		0.6945		0.691		0.6849		0.6789		0.675		0.6708		0.6646		0.6611		0.641		0.6314		0.6267		0.6124		0.5797		0.5654		0.5564		0.5305

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2014-04-01		2021-03-31		7 Year						80		1.421		1.2788		1.1875		1.1226		1.1041		1.0982		1.0846		1.0657		1.0478		1.0456		1.0433		1.042		1.036		1.0201		1.0099		1.0067		1.0044		1.0012		0.9978		0.9966		0.9941		0.9856		0.9738		0.9721		0.9547		0.9489		0.9459		0.9393		0.9354		0.9345		0.9316		0.9184		0.8914		0.8902		0.878		0.8698		0.8656		0.859		0.8565		0.8549		0.8541		0.8522		0.8458		0.8418		0.84		0.8391		0.8376		0.8352		0.8238		0.8144		0.8076		0.8017		0.7925		0.7896		0.7877		0.7858		0.7843		0.7837		0.7793		0.7729		0.7671		0.7661		0.7657		0.7639		0.7619		0.7608		0.7607		0.7565		0.7542		0.7528		0.75		0.7414		0.7398		0.7381		0.7347		0.7293		0.7243		0.722		0.7201		0.7152		0.7024		0.7017		0.7007		0.699		0.6974		0.6972		0.6944		0.6925		0.6918		0.6911		0.6856		0.6797		0.6733		0.664		0.6483		0.6205		0.6037		0.5784		0.5402

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2013-04-01		2021-03-31		8 Year						77		1.5394		1.3813		1.2961		1.2801		1.2488		1.2143		1.1915		1.185		1.1656		1.1545		1.1482		1.1452		1.1445		1.1375		1.1331		1.1304		1.1217		1.1097		1.0969		1.0862		1.0819		1.0809		1.0775		1.071		1.0612		1.058		1.0499		1.0381		1.0237		1.0066		1.0015		0.999		0.994		0.9858		0.9809		0.9764		0.9709		0.9642		0.9588		0.9555		0.9532		0.9484		0.9467		0.9444		0.9409		0.9362		0.9288		0.9241		0.9184		0.9067		0.9061		0.9011		0.8963		0.8946		0.8839		0.8777		0.8749		0.8744		0.8728		0.8718		0.8696		0.8664		0.8657		0.8654		0.8649		0.8638		0.8611		0.8608		0.8583		0.8549		0.8543		0.8486		0.8436		0.84		0.838		0.8338		0.8312		0.8298		0.829		0.8254		0.8215		0.8186		0.8172		0.8164		0.81		0.797		0.781		0.78		0.7648		0.7546		0.75		0.7402		0.7245		0.7006		0.6784		0.6763		0.6757		0.6748		0.6368

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2012-04-01		2021-03-31		9 Year						75		1.5859		1.4604		1.4055		1.3775		1.3168		1.2649		1.2287		1.2182		1.2023		1.1942		1.1928		1.189		1.1807		1.173		1.1672		1.1645		1.1632		1.1617		1.1586		1.1485		1.1449		1.1407		1.1319		1.1294		1.1203		1.1095		1.1017		1.1005		1.0892		1.0744		1.067		1.0629		1.0529		1.0411		1.0391		1.0341		1.0314		1.0299		1.0209		1.0154		1.011		1.0072		1.0042		1.0022		0.9991		0.9938		0.989		0.9828		0.9769		0.9726		0.9715		0.9648		0.9564		0.9514		0.9458		0.9399		0.9339		0.9281		0.9239		0.9221		0.9219		0.9217		0.9212		0.9195		0.9159		0.907		0.9048		0.9041		0.9028		0.8986		0.8953		0.8929		0.8915		0.8912		0.8908		0.89		0.8886		0.8873		0.883		0.8777		0.8745		0.8707		0.8635		0.8544		0.8471		0.8371		0.8312		0.8292		0.8246		0.816		0.8079		0.8005		0.7853		0.7668		0.7538		0.7498		0.7321		0.7113		0.6655

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2011-04-01		2021-03-31		10 Year		0.86		58th 		75		1.3741		1.3188		1.2797		1.1989		1.1725		1.1404		1.1098		1.1024		1.0873		1.0761		1.07		1.0684		1.0673		1.0627		1.0549		1.0498		1.0414		1.0354		1.033		1.0236		1.0185		1.0139		1.0073		0.9972		0.9938		0.9904		0.9803		0.9761		0.9734		0.9693		0.9592		0.958		0.9572		0.9551		0.9497		0.9472		0.9434		0.9379		0.9333		0.9279		0.9202		0.9108		0.907		0.9049		0.9039		0.9029		0.8931		0.8901		0.8899		0.8894		0.8848		0.8805		0.8768		0.8744		0.8728		0.8715		0.868		0.8566		0.8518		0.8452		0.8378		0.8359		0.8319		0.8279		0.8248		0.8231		0.8218		0.8188		0.8138		0.8113		0.8093		0.8077		0.8065		0.8015		0.7995		0.7983		0.7958		0.7942		0.7911		0.7876		0.7856		0.7772		0.7717		0.7691		0.7681		0.7607		0.7564		0.7553		0.7518		0.7444		0.7393		0.7382		0.7375		0.7129		0.6896		0.6795		0.6679		0.6541		0.6099

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2006-04-01		2021-03-31		15 Year						65		0.8106		0.7912		0.7546		0.7452		0.7409		0.7394		0.7291		0.716		0.7031		0.6963		0.6931		0.6889		0.6838		0.678		0.6743		0.6719		0.6713		0.6691		0.6665		0.6642		0.6576		0.6499		0.6471		0.6456		0.645		0.644		0.6402		0.633		0.6311		0.6299		0.6285		0.6276		0.6263		0.6227		0.6212		0.6209		0.6175		0.6146		0.6121		0.6111		0.609		0.6052		0.6011		0.5968		0.592		0.5905		0.5901		0.5878		0.5866		0.5862		0.5841		0.5808		0.5759		0.5732		0.5701		0.5654		0.564		0.5634		0.5614		0.5606		0.5605		0.5601		0.5575		0.5526		0.5522		0.5514		0.5491		0.5485		0.5483		0.5481		0.5445		0.5395		0.5351		0.5331		0.533		0.533		0.5302		0.5239		0.517		0.5122		0.5119		0.5067		0.5002		0.495		0.4922		0.4907		0.4859		0.4823		0.4799		0.4669		0.4581		0.4572		0.4554		0.4534		0.4514		0.4396		0.4245		0.4185		0.414

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2001-04-01		2021-03-31		20 Year						57		0.8038		0.7805		0.7582		0.7379		0.7204		0.7114		0.7072		0.704		0.7011		0.7001		0.697		0.6888		0.6828		0.679		0.676		0.6732		0.6722		0.6711		0.6681		0.6622		0.6508		0.6459		0.6459		0.6437		0.6408		0.6374		0.6339		0.6303		0.628		0.6277		0.6274		0.6271		0.6264		0.6258		0.6253		0.6248		0.6244		0.6234		0.6218		0.6188		0.6151		0.6088		0.6031		0.6026		0.6015		0.5992		0.5979		0.5975		0.596		0.5944		0.5934		0.5925		0.592		0.5888		0.5818		0.579		0.5784		0.5778		0.5771		0.5762		0.5749		0.5727		0.5708		0.5692		0.5664		0.5631		0.561		0.5585		0.5522		0.5481		0.5476		0.5452		0.5414		0.5401		0.5394		0.5351		0.5317		0.5314		0.5309		0.5299		0.5262		0.5208		0.5184		0.5162		0.5117		0.5085		0.5082		0.5077		0.507		0.5025		0.4965		0.4912		0.4856		0.4779		0.4729		0.4726		0.4639		0.4488		0.4286

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		1996-04-01		2021-03-31		25 Year						41		0.7485		0.7129		0.6892		0.6775		0.6658		0.6648		0.6638		0.6628		0.6616		0.6604		0.6589		0.6574		0.6541		0.6492		0.6442		0.6332		0.6223		0.615		0.6116		0.6081		0.6075		0.607		0.6066		0.6064		0.6062		0.6035		0.6008		0.5989		0.5979		0.5968		0.5955		0.5942		0.5923		0.5898		0.5873		0.5861		0.5849		0.5842		0.5838		0.5835		0.5792		0.5749		0.5725		0.5718		0.571		0.5676		0.5642		0.5621		0.5614		0.5607		0.5606		0.5606		0.5605		0.5604		0.5603		0.5596		0.559		0.558		0.5567		0.5554		0.5538		0.5522		0.5504		0.5485		0.5466		0.5465		0.5463		0.5456		0.5444		0.5431		0.5423		0.5415		0.5405		0.5392		0.538		0.5366		0.5352		0.5327		0.5291		0.5255		0.5253		0.525		0.5165		0.4997		0.4829		0.482		0.4812		0.4801		0.4788		0.4775		0.4716		0.4657		0.4604		0.4556		0.4509		0.4506		0.4503		0.4041		0.3121







Slide 13

Goal #3: Market Performance 
PERA Investment Goal #3 Measurement Total Fund 

Results 
Benchmark 

Return 
Excess 
Return Scorecard 

•FYTD 16.08% 16.55% -0.47% Below
•1 Year 21.58% 30.35% -8.77% Below
•3 years 7.02% 7.42% -0.40% Below
•4 years 7.52% 7.39% 0.13% Meets
•5 Years 8.00% 8.15% -0.15% Below
•10 years 7.00% 7.04% -0.04% Below
•20 years 6.28% 6.31% -0.03% Below
•30 years 8.17% 7.93% 0.24% Meets
•ITD 8.87% 8.81% 0.06% Meets

•FYTD 16.08% 16.51% -0.43% Below
•1 Year 21.58% 31.11% -9.53% Below
•3 years 7.02% 9.26% -2.24% Below
•4 years 7.52% 9.22% -1.70% Below
•5 Years 8.00% 9.16% -1.16% Below
•10 years 7.00% 7.00% 0.00% Below
•20 years 6.28% 6.59% -0.31% Below
•30 years 8.17% 7.25% 0.92% Meets
•ITD 8.87% 8.27% 0.60% Meets

Peer Rankings Fund Sharpe Fund Ranking No. of Funds 
•1 Year 3.09 99 83 Below
•3 years 0.70 55 83 Below
•4 years 0.86 51 83 Below
•5 Years 1.02 48 83 Meets
•10 years 0.86 58 75 Below

Median risk adjusted peer performance 
ranking over the long-term (InvestMetrics) 

Produce returns that meet or exceed Board 
approved Total Fund benchmarks:                                                                                                                                         

Meet or exceed the Policy Portfolio over 
the long-term

Meet or exceed the Reference Portfolio 
over the long- term 

Policy Portfolio: 

Reference Portfolio: 

ITD Reference Portfolio Benchmark Return: 58% MSCI ACWI IMI ($n), 42% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate 12/31/08 - Present. 62% MSCI ACWI IMI ($n), 38% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. 
Aggregate from 05/31/94 - 12/31/08. 62% Russell 3000 Index, 38% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate from Inception - 05/31/94. 


Governance Oversight - Board



				Capital Allocation 

				Asset Class 		Target %		Actuals %		Difference Δ		IPS Ranges %

				Global Equity 		35.5%		35.8%		0.3%		 +/- 5%

				Credit 		15.0%		15.2%		0.2%		 +/- 4%

				Risk Mitigation 		19.5%		18.5%		-1.0%		 +/- 3%

				Real Assets 		20.0%		20.9%		0.9%		 +/- 4%

				Multi-Risk 		10.0%		9.8%		-0.3%		 +/- 4%

				Total Fund 		100.00%		100.00%

				Active Risk Allocation 

								4-Year Results 		Target		Range

				Ex-Post Tracking Error vs. Policy Portfolio 				4.02%		1.5%		1.0% - 2.0%

				Ex-Post Excess Return vs. Policy Portfolio 				0.03%		1.0%		0.0% - 2.0%

				Source: Board Risk Report (BNYM) 

				Liquidity Allocation 

				Tier 				Actuals $M		Actuals %		Guideline 

				Tier 1 (1-5 Days) 				$2,966		18%		Tier 1 Assets ≥ 10%  Fund NAV

				Tier 2 (5-90 Days) 				$7,866		47%

				Tier 3 (90-365 Days) 				$766		5%

				Tier 4 (1 Year + ) 				$5,024		30%

								$16,622		100%





Strategic Results - Board

		PERA Investment Goal #2		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 		Assumed Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

				•FYTD		16.08%		5.39%		10.69%		Meets

		Set Strategic Asset Allocation (Policy Portfolio) to meet the assumed return and funding goals over the long-term (10 years and longer)		•1 year		21.58%		7.25%		14.33%		Meets

				•3 years		7.02%		7.25%		-0.23%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		7.25%		0.27%		Meets

				•5 Years 		8.00%		7.28%		0.72%		Meets

				•10 years		7.00%		7.51%		-0.51%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		7.63%		-1.35%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.67%		0.50%		Meets

		NOTE: 7.25 Annual (7.75 before July 2016) 		•ITD		8.87%		7.68%		1.19%		Meets



		PERA Investment Goal #3		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 		Benchmark Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

		Produce returns that meet or exceed Board approved Total Fund benchmarks:                                                                                                                                         


                                                                                                                                                                                                                   		Policy Portfolio: 

				•FYTD		16.08%		16.55%		-0.47%		Below

				•1 Year		21.58%		30.35%		-8.77%		Below

		Meet or exceed the Policy Portfolio over the long-term		•3 years		7.02%		7.42%		-0.40%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		7.39%		0.13%		Meets

				•5 Years 		8.00%		8.15%		-0.15%		Below

				•10 years		7.00%		7.04%		-0.04%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		6.31%		-0.03%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.93%		0.24%		Meets

				•ITD		8.87%		8.81%		0.06%		Meets

		Meet or exceed the Reference Portfolio over the long- term 		Reference Portfolio: 

				•FYTD		16.08%		16.51%		-0.43%		Below

				•1 Year		21.58%		31.11%		-9.53%		Below

				•3 years		7.02%		9.26%		-2.24%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		9.22%		-1.70%		Below

				•5 Years 		8.00%		9.16%		-1.16%		Below

				•10 years		7.00%		7.00%		0.00%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		6.59%		-0.31%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.25%		0.92%		Meets

				•ITD		8.87%		8.27%		0.60%		Meets

		Median risk adjusted peer performance ranking over the long-term (InvestMetrics) 		Peer Rankings		Fund Sharpe 		Fund Ranking 		No. of Funds 

				•1 Year		3.09		99		83		Below

				•3 years		0.70		55		83		Below

				•4 years		0.86		51		83		Below

				•5 Years 		1.02		48		83		Meets

				•10 years		0.86		58		75		Below

		ITD Reference Portfolio Benchmark Return: 58% MSCI ACWI IMI ($n), 42% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate 12/31/08 - Present. 62% MSCI ACWI IMI ($n), 38% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate from 05/31/94 - 12/31/08. 62% Russell 3000 Index, 38% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate from Inception - 05/31/94. 

		  

		PERA Investment Goal #4		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 						Scorecard 

		Achieve a total investment cost at or below a benchmark cost relative to peers adjusted for fund size and asset mix		•Annual  Calendar Year 		CEM Benchmarking 2019 Data: compared to 334 Global funds in a custom benchmark cost, PERA is low cost and saves approximately $27m in fees 						Meets

		Achieve a total investment cost ≤85bps		•Annual           Fiscal Year 		FY 2020 Investment expenses: 48bps                                 (Local Peers: ERB 69bps & SIC 51bps)                                                                                                               						Meets











Ongoing Oversight (Selection)

				NAV (%)		FYTD		1 Year		3 Years		4 Years		5 Years

		Total Fund		100.0%		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00

		Selection Index 				15.00		20.96		6.48		7.13		7.72

		Excess Value (Total Fund Selection) 				1.08		0.62		0.54		0.39		0.28



		Number of Managers (#)				195		184		148		133		113

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)		60%		47%		50%		72%		70%		66%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)		Target		53%		50%		28%		30%		34%



		>7.25% Absolute  Return (%) 				68%		67%		51%		56%		34%



		Managers on Watch for Termination: 0

		NOTE: Meeting Expectations = Excess Return (vs. Selection Index) >0%. % = % of 03.31.21 NAV



		Asset Class 		NAV (%)		FYTD		1 Year		3 Years		4 Years		5 Years

		Global Equity		35.8%		26.72		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87

		Global Equity Selection Index 				26.16		40.42		10.45		11.73		12.46

		Excess Value (GE Selection) 				0.56		0.87		0.59		0.51		0.41



		Number of Managers (#)				73		72		57		55		45

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				43%		40%		72%		76%		38%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				57%		60%		28%		24%		62%



		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		15.2%		15.98		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09

		Selection Index 				11.66		12.28		3.39		4.38		5.90

		Excess Value (CR Selection) 				4.32		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19



		Number of Managers (#)				31		30		26		23		20

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				51%		53%		50%		66%		84%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				49%		47%		50%		34%		16%



		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		18.5%		0.41		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36

		Selection Index 				-1.93		0.81		4.70		3.86		3.20

		Excess Value (RRM Selection) 				2.34		1.61		0.08		0.08		0.16



		Number of Managers (#)				17		11		5		5		5

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				72%		91%		68%		57%		68%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				28%		9%		32%		43%		32%



		Real Assets		20.9%		11.89		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65

		Selection Index 				12.75		11.45		3.18		3.19		4.58

		Excess Value (RA Selection) 				-0.86		0.79		0.60		0.19		0.07



		Number of Managers (#)				73		70		60		50		43

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				50%		57%		87%		76%		82%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				50%		43%		13%		24%		18%



		Multi-Risk Allocation		9.8%		18.70		28.29

		Multi-Risk Selection Index 				18.88		28.39

		Excess Value (MR Selection) 				-0.18		-0.10



		Number of Managers (#)				1		1

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				0%		0%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				100%		100%

		NOTES: i)Meeting Expectations = Excess Return (vs. Selection Index) >0%; ii) % = % of 03.31.21 NAV











































































































































































































































































Ongoing Oversight (PA and RP)

		Implementation Oversight 		Measurement 		Total       Results 		Benchmark Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

		Risk Parity: meet absolute return objective (7.45%) and exceed benchmark over long-term 		Risk Parity 

				•FYTD		18.70%		18.88%		-0.18%		Below

				•1 Year		28.29%		28.39%		-0.10%		Below

				•ITD (4/1/19)		7.68%		8.64%		-0.96%		Below

		Portable Alpha: exceed benchmark over long-term 		Portable Alpha 

				•FYTD		10.64%		-2.12%		12.76%		Meets

				•1 Year		0.91%		0.71%		0.20%		Meets

				•ITD (1/1/20)		2.80%		3.09%		-0.29%		Below











Mngr. Expectation (Total Fund)

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		2

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		3

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47								4

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		5

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18		6

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		7

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27				8

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86				9

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21												10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65								11

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		12

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75								13

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		14

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		15

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42								16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50				17

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58								20

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74		22

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		23

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44				25

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		26

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86						29

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57		30

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98		31

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45								36

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		37

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26		38

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45								39

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22		40

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		41

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		42

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46		43

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		44

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		45

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42												46

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00												48

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		49

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32		50

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75								52

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		53

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27						54

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98				56

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53				57

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		58

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01		60

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41								62

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		63

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39				67

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		68

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		69

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85		70

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		71

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		72

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		73

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94		74

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49				75

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		76

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68				78

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		79

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40												80

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86								81

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76												82

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64		83

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63								84

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16				85

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20		86

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21										87

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		88

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		89

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79												90

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		91

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51		92

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51		93

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62				94

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30		95

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26		96

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56				97

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50								98

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86		99

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55						100

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34						101

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		102

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55						103

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40		104

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		105

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10								106

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68		107

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		108

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		109

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		110

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28		111

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		112

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37		113

		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35												114

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24		115

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89		116

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07								117

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94								118

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93								119

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		120

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03		121

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09								122

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74								123

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42										124

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91								125

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65										126

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03										127

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23												128

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00												129

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24										130

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98										131

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52										132

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30		133

		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43								134

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97						135

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91								136

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22								137

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02								138

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66						139

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96										140

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63						141

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47												142

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21								143

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39										144

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22				145

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82		146

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01												147

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83								148

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		149

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96		150

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		151

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20		152

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69								153

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56				154

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00												155

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88		156

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43		157

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		158

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63				159

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62		160

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		161

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70		162

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26						163

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64		164

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		165

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26								166

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10		167

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38						168

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79						169

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06				170

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49				171

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00												172

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60		173

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44						174

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34		175

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78								176

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05		177

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88				178

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42		179

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32										180

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40				181

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83		182

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72						183

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02								184

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36		185

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		186

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		187

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33						188

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		189

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		190

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77		191

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		192

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39		193

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14						194

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		195

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		196

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		197

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88		198

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96		199

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44		200

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82		201

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		202

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60		203

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07		204

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54		205

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		206

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		207

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		208

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		209

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		210

		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10								211

				Total Fund				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		195		184		148		133		113



				Meets Expectations 		%		7,577		7,794		7,480		6,116		3,270

				Meets Expectations 		#		80		65		66		56		47



				Below Expectations 		%		8,675		7,856		2,852		2,598		1,698

				Below Expectations 		#		115		119		82		77		66



				Blank 		%		370		973		6,291		7,909		11,655

				Blank 		#		16		27		63		78		98



				NAV		$		16,253		15,650		10,332		8,713		4,968

								47%		50%		72%		70%		66%

								53%		50%		28%		30%		34%

								16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50

								16,623		16,623		16,623		16,623		16,623







Mngr. Expectation (Asset Class)

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		2

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		3

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47								4

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		5

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18		6

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		7

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27				8

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86				9

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21												10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65								11

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		12

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75								13

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		14

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		15

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42								16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50				17

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58								20

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74		22

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		23

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44				25

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		26

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86						29

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57		30

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98		31

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45								36

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		37

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26		38

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45								39

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22		40

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		41

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		42

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46		43

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		44

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		45

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42												46

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00												48

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		49

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32		50

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75								52

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		53

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27						54

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98				56

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53				57

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		58

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01		60

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41								62

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		63

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39				67

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		68

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		69

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85		70

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		71

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		72

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		73

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94		74

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49				75

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		76

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68				78

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		79



				Global Equity 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		73		72		57		55		45



				Meets Expectations 		%		2,528		2,367		3,171		3,210		469

				Meets Expectations 		#		25		19		21		21		17



				Below Expectations 		%		3,393		3,539		1,204		1,027		761

				Below Expectations 		#		48		53		36		34		28



				Blank 		%		22		36		1,568		1,706		4,713

				Blank 		#		6		7		22		24		34



				NAV		$		5,920		5,906		4,375		4,237		1,230



								43%		40%		72%		76%		38%

								57%		60%		28%		24%		62%

								5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95





		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40												1

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86								2

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76												3

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64		4

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63								5

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16				6

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20		7

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21										8

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		9

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79												11

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		12

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51		13

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51		14

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62				15

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30		16

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26		17

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56				18

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50								19

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86		20

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55						21

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34						22

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		23

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55						24

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40		25

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		26

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10								27

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68		28

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		29

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		30

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		31

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28		32

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		33

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37		34



				Credit				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		31		30		26		23		20



				Meets Expectations 		%		1,213		1,173		697		720		689

				Meets Expectations 		#		14		14		13		12		10



				Below Expectations 		%		1,164		1,052		686		369		129

				Below Expectations 		#		17		16		13		11		10



				Blank 		%		142		294		1,135		1,430		1,701

				Blank 		#		3		4		8		11		14



				NAV		$		2,377		2,225		1,384		1,089		818



								51%		53%		50%		66%		84%

								49%		47%		50%		34%		16%

								2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61



		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35												1

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24		2

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89		3

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07								4

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94								5

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93								6

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		7

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03		8

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09								9

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74								10

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42										11

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91								12

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65										13

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03										14

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23												15

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00												16

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24										17

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98										18

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52										19

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30		20

				Risk Reduction & Mitigation 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		17		11		5		5		5



				Meets Expectations 		%		2,143		2,389		1,354		1,128		1,354

				Meets Expectations 		#		11		8		3		2		3



				Below Expectations 		%		835		229		639		865		639

				Below Expectations 		#		6		3		2		3		2



				Blank 		%		93		453		1,078		1,078		1,078

				Blank 		#		3		9		15		15		15



				NAV		$		2,978		2,618		1,993		1,993		1,993



								72%		91%		68%		57%		68%

								28%		9%		32%		43%		32%

								3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74



		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43								1

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97						2

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91								3

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22								4

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02								5

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66						6

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96										7

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63						8

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47												9

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21								10

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39										11

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22				12

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82		13

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01												14

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83								15

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		16

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96		17

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		18

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20		19

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69								20

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56				21

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00												22

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88		23

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43		24

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		25

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63				26

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62		27

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		28

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70		29

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26						30

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64		31

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		32

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26								33

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10		34

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38						35

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79						36

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06				37

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49				38

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00												39

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60		40

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44						41

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34		42

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78								43

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05		44

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88				45

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42		46

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32										47

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40				48

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83		49

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72						50

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02								51

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36		52

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		53

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		54

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33						55

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		56

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		57

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77		58

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		59

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39		60

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14						61

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		62

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		63

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		64

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88		65

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96		66

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44		67

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82		68

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		69

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60		70

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07		71

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54		72

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		73

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		74

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		75

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		76

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		77



				Real Assets 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		73		70		60		50		43



				Meets Expectations 		%		1,694		1,865		2,257		1,057		757

				Meets Expectations 		#		30		24		29		21		17



				Below Expectations 		%		1,664		1,415		323		337		170

				Below Expectations 		#		43		46		31		29		26



				Blank 		%		113		190		890		2,076		2,543

				Blank 		#		4		7		17		27		34



				NAV		$		3,357		3,280		2,580		1,394		927



								50%		57%		87%		76%		82%

								50%		43%		13%		24%		18%

								3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08



		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10





Mngr. Expectations (>7.25%)

		Structure
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		101,083.06		0.00		12.82		14.75		11.70		5.12				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		3,074,947.02		0.02		2.97		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		2

		SSGA ACWI IMI		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		31.42		57.45		12.18		12.95				3

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		58,967,823.29		0.35		-21.26		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70				4

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21		0.04												5

		DFA		5,244.48		0.00		54.52		54.59								6

		Kayne Anderson SCC		352,901,759.23		2.12		32.47		58.19								7

		TimesSquare		237,213,438.96		1.43		35.89		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		8

		Portable Alpha Composite		5,233,911.94		0.03		5.63		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		9

		Acadian Intl Equity		358,160,909.91		2.15		30.03		53.31								10

		KBI		1,314,301.08		0.01		2.68		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		11

		MFS		237,229,624.42		1.43		16.75		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		12

		Principal		199,248,149.23		1.20		32.06		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		13

		Schroder		744,376.72		0.00		0.24		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32		14

		AXIOM INVESTORS		345,356,792.72		2.08		34.56		63.81								15

		Russell Transition		1,750,686.66		0.01		2.10		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		13.64		24.88		8.30		9.03				17

		TPG Axon		682,297.39		0.00		1.08		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.51		5.69								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		42,440,994.00		0.26		17.43		7.27								20

		Carlyle Partners V		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.37		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		45,308,294.00		0.27		49.93		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78		22

		CCP IX		3,897,505.45		0.02		15.26		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		23

		Century Focused FD IV		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.78		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		97,086,959.94		0.58		21.52		15.67		16.46		23.93				25

		CVC V		1,185,730.93		0.01		66.45		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		26

		CVC VII		93,053,858.41		0.56		33.61		26.08								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		13,998,494.42		0.08		6.81										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		76,036,689.00		0.46		43.37		24.63		13.48						29

		GBOF IV		5,345,403.43		0.03		46.37		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60		30

		GTCR X		2,284,322.00		0.01		132.58		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01		31

		GTCR XI		57,317,357.00		0.34		372.28		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		3,497,111.00		0.02												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		5,322.00		0.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		3,614.00		0.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		7,858,262.00		0.05		21.45		12.40								36

		HFCP VI		389,877.00		0.00		75.38		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		37

		HFCP VII		9,581,448.23		0.06		50.58		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30		38

		KELSO X		39,825,883.00		0.24		42.60		22.39								39

		KIA IX		32,901,231.00		0.20		36.24		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25		40

		KIA VIII		5,300,278.00		0.03		36.67		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		41

		KRG IV		1,477,702.91		0.01		48.62		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		42

		LinCap VI		8,382,946.00		0.05		26.90		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50		43

		Lincolnshire IV		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.87		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		44

		MDCP VI		12,519,949.00		0.08		37.81		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		45

		MONTAGU VI		-45,833.42		0.00												46

		Nordic VII		150,164.52		0.00		68.06		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		11,808,837.00		0.07												48

		Onex III		6,442,957.00		0.04		41.76		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		49

		Onex IV		31,414,688.00		0.19		50.28		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71		50

		ONEX V		41,324,573.00		0.25		29.29		-5.03								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		15,497,399.50		0.09		29.57		4.09								52

		PEP VI		1,817,921.00		0.01		71.82		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		53

		PETERSHILL		61,782,033.06		0.37		58.55		35.85		23.62						54

		PETERSHILL IV		5,273,968.28		0.03		-72.95		-72.95								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		100,356,880.00		0.60		5.38		-0.87		5.90		4.51				56

		RCP Fund of One		55,672,167.79		0.33		18.67		26.73		9.57		-3.04				57

		Resolute II		9,612,468.00		0.06		14.45		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		58

		Resolute III		22,280,670.00		0.13		43.67		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		20,132,512.00		0.12		-9.19		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02		60

		Sun Capital V		3,467,368.00		0.02		9.47		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		80,998,403.00		0.49		48.01		49.26								62

		TPG Asia V		4,503,048.11		0.03		15.70		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		63

		TPG VI		4,779,833.20		0.03		-0.04		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		58,108,584.00		0.35		8.31		7.57								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		99,057,651.00		0.60		27.40		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		31,953,895.00		0.19		11.20		8.10		20.65		16.83				67

		DFJ X		17,143,328.00		0.10		6.73		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		68

		IVP XIII		11,261,084.00		0.07		33.10		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		69

		IVP XIV		33,941,497.90		0.20		20.79		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18		70

		JMI VI		472,702.00		0.00		7.67		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		71

		JMI VII		1,729,253.00		0.01		288,689.34		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		72

		NEA 13		12,385,540.00		0.07		187.15		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		73

		NEA 14		35,394,010.67		0.21		36.47		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09		74

		TCV IX LP		108,918,005.00		0.66		137.72		133.16		46.74		31.71				75

		TCV VII LP		11,713,817.96		0.07		101.39		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		76

		TCV X LP		70,534,197.01		0.42		92.66		88.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		53,765,535.00		0.32		37.33		26.70		36.72		33.90				78

		Coller V		854,935.00		0.01		-27.94		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		79

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		795.40		0.00												80

		PINEBRIDGE HY		205,107,218.19		1.23		12.15		26.07								81

		Ellington HF		204,023,921.40		1.23		20.71		4.27		4.11		4.39				82

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		177,147,079.91		1.07		27.57		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06		83

		ANCHORAGE		152,211,454.00		0.92		10.31										84

		Canyon Value		40,558,244.00		0.24		25.20		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		85

		King Street		4,383,374.49		0.03		7.94		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		86

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		141,736,631.79		0.85												87

		Silver Point		43,789,536.98		0.26		26.79		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		88

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		377,952,301.79		2.27		5.49		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77		89

		AOF II		25,856,874.73		0.16		22.81		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27		90

		EURO RE DEBT II		1,831,031.59		0.01		-65.81		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75		91

		EURO RE Debt III		67,340,179.66		0.41		11.78		10.23		4.86		8.44				92

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		39,424,602.46		0.24		-2.19		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46		93

		Selene II		4,386,829.00		0.03		18.36		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50		94

		Tennenbaum		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62				95

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		137,200,047.00		0.83		17.14		17.14								96

		Atalaya SOF VI		29,030,988.63		0.17		48.41		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36		97

		Cerberus Global RPL		108,802,900.00		0.65		16.30		1.94		5.80						98

		Cheyne V		83,918,053.35		0.50		-0.91		-0.69		5.59						99

		CIP IV		635,829.41		0.00		40.11		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		100

		EAGLE POINT		102,237,485.46		0.62		34.95		9.22		1.70						101

		GOF IV		31,312,873.00		0.19		6.81		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91		102

		HIG II		1,320,858.79		0.01		26.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		103

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		225,337,367.85		1.36		28.05		-5.12								104

		OCM EPF III		15,807,896.00		0.10		12.53		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18		105

		OCM VII		104,632.83		0.00		12.48		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		106

		OCM VIIb		57,205.00		0.00		-72.36		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		107

		OCM VIII		553,965.00		0.00		33.01		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		108

		TPG III		16,782,085.00		0.10		9.49		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78		109

		WOF II		577,714.00		0.00		42.27		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		110

		WOF III		6,045,472.00		0.04		14.68		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13		111

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		273,344,035.00		1.64		2.81		6.14								112

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		-208,267.76		0.00												113

		BlackRock Core		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.34		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		114

		MACKAY SHIELDS		-1.35		0.00												115

		Prudential		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.93		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08		116

		AQR SPF		2,851,188.16		0.02		-0.02		-48.98								117

		Dorsal		77,585,318.64		0.47		10.84										118

		ELLIOTT		60,545,519.54		0.36		10.85		12.66								119

		Garda		54,532,750.17		0.33		9.07										120

		Glazer		63,375,820.17		0.38		58.44										121

		Marshall Wace Eureka		57,203,472.23		0.34												122

		Millenium		35,767,185.00		0.22												123

		Pacific AA		76,057,863.63		0.46		8.65										124

		Pharo Gaia Fund		43,357,139.02		0.26		8.39										125

		SYSTEMATICA		44,951,374.97		0.27		-0.11										126

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		226,079,431.45		1.36		-6.92		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02		127

		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		0.25		-2.59		0.07								128

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.91		1.59								129

		Manulife		0.33		0.00		0.01		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05		130

		Cash		60,339,857.36		0.36		4.61		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		131

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		0.00		3.54		33.94								132

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		104,924,529.31		0.63		-2.06		0.93								133

		Security Capital Alpha		40,761,538.29		0.25		29.89		52.17								134

		DFA REIT		153,786,302.51		0.93		19.40		34.07		8.03						135

		Security Capital Beta		127,566,852.32		0.77		20.98		29.84								136

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		94,946,128.10		0.57		-4.98		-10.03								137

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		139,926,312.07		0.84		5.76		1.17								138

		Rockpoint Fund II		83,330,152.00		0.50		5.43		0.44		9.58						139

		ROCKPOINT III		7,896,744.00		0.05		-2.75										140

		Sarofim		88,242,809.00		0.53		-4.21		-4.97		-0.71						141

		Stockbridge NLF		31,665,485.47		0.19												142

		BPG VIII		2,654.00		0.00		48.60		165.40								143

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		17,726,750.94		0.11		348.60										144

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		44,314,398.83		0.27		16.95		3.86		6.65		5.37				145

		Rockwood IX		6,543,825.56		0.04		1.40		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40		146

		Rockwood VIII		0.01		0.00												147

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		9,693,899.38		0.06		31.43		-54.65								148

		BREP Europe III		3,008,879.91		0.02		-6.63		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		149

		BREP VII		14,463,703.80		0.09		-7.82		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26		150

		Carlyle Realty V		5,904,086.00		0.04		5.54		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		151

		Carlyle Realty VI		1,517,906.00		0.01		-6.46		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99		152

		Harrison ST RE VII		52,090,203.00		0.31		9.16		7.88								153

		Harrison Street VI		75,998,511.00		0.46		10.58		10.59		9.44		4.02				154

		Harrison Street VIII		13,067,304.00		0.08												155

		HSREP V		33,161,543.00		0.20		7.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09		156

		KSL IV		54,963,999.51		0.33		29.47		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22		157

		North Haven VII		1,315,210.00		0.01		12.69		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		158

		Perella Weinberg III		82,688,342.89		0.50		25.02		18.21		20.46		31.21				159

		SOF IX		7,208,996.00		0.04		-7.71		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59		160

		SOF VIII		1,822,360.00		0.01		16.86		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		161

		SOF X		17,760,961.00		0.11		-1.68		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92		162

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		33,408,789.00		0.20		2.52		-4.86		33.18						163

		Wheelock II		12,472,068.00		0.08		17.63		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86		164

		WSREF VI		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.12		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		165

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		226,905,461.10		1.37		21.64		35.63								166

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		101,294,709.16		0.61		11.83		24.72		9.89		7.75				167

		Harvest MLP		247,833,699.11		1.49		31.07		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79		168

		PIMCO TIPS 		520,221,878.14		3.13		3.92		9.46		6.05						169

		PIMCO Commodities		221,598,547.22		1.33		41.82		56.15		0.59						170

		ACM II		27,684,343.64		0.17		-8.89		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29				171

		Four Corners FF		68,036,959.00		0.41												172

		P&P IV		30,048,481.00		0.18		7.47		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47		173

		Tillridge		17,561,372.00		0.11		-9.67		-26.53		-16.70						174

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		43,456,119.55		0.26		3.55		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79		175

		ARDIAN V		8,521,312.37		0.05		13.99		12.62								176

		BIF II		46,264,860.54		0.28		12.33		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49		177

		BROOKFIELD III		60,573,129.56		0.36		11.75		6.85		9.31		10.11				178

		IFM		163,404,572.32		0.98		5.55		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86		179

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		51,437,218.39		0.31		5.15										180

		ANTIN III		74,452,060.12		0.45		12.11		12.38		7.81		-21.17				181

		KKR II		41,545,378.00		0.25		23.82		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27		182

		MINA III		3,793,611.00		0.02		-27.03		-30.60		-71.48						183

		BEP Legacy A LP		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		2.41								184

		EnCap IX		6,544,696.40		0.04		4.86		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20		185

		EnCap VII		677,779.57		0.00		9.21		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		186

		EnCap VIII		4,851,077.52		0.03		15.94		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		187

		ENCAP XI		23,460,288.33		0.14		-4.85		-28.85		-21.22						188

		First Reserve XII		1,619,767.00		0.01		-46.29		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		189

		Kayne Anderson V		3,282,886.00		0.02		13.22		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		190

		Lime Rock III		14,522,670.00		0.09		1.26		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61		191

		NGP IX LP		857,623.00		0.01		61.87		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		192

		NGP XI		32,854,213.00		0.20		2.45		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55		193

		NGP XII		40,183,289.00		0.24		18.51		-4.81		-0.75						194

		Quantum IV		142,804.75		0.00		-4.82		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		195

		Quantum V		6,913,139.16		0.04		35.65		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		196

		Riverstone IV		1,340,775.00		0.01		55.46		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		197

		EnCap III		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.45		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03		198

		Carlyle Power Partners II		54,454,642.00		0.33		14.74		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12		199

		DCPF VI LP		10,083,594.89		0.06		-0.60		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28		200

		DCPF VI O&G LP		816,809.81		0.00		-7.61		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98		201

		Lime Rock V		1,397,806.00		0.01		-12.54		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		202

		Lime Rock VI		4,739,171.00		0.03		6.55		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44		203

		NGP X LP		3,303,394.00		0.02		-14.35		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91		204

		Riverstone V		9,584,213.00		0.06		-3.97		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38		205

		Riverstone II		1,197,239.00		0.01		-21.23		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		206

		Angelo Gordon		1,030,609.00		0.01		5.52		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		207

		Farallon		253,068.00		0.00		-2.78		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		208

		Och-Ziff		2,934.19		0.00		-46.15		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		209

		Stark		485,568.19		0.00		-3.31		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		210

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		18.70		28.29								211



				Total Fund				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		166		184		148		133		113



				Greater than 7.25%		%		11,121		10,468		5,273		4,865		1,683

				Greater than 7.25%		#		120		83		58		61		48



				Less than 7.25%		%		5,132		5,181		5,059		3,848		3,285

				Less than 7.25%		#		46		101		90		72		65



				Blank 		%		370		973		6,291		7,909		11,655

				Blank 		#		16		27		63		78		98



				NAV		$		16,253		15,650		10,332		8,713		4,968

								68%		67%		51%		56%		34%

								32%		33%		49%		44%		66%

								16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50





IPR (Q) 03.31.21 RAW DATA 

		Structure
		Account/Security Id
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		NM8G10000000		16,622,501,825.31		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85

		Total Policy Benchmark		NM8GX1000000						1.40		1.98		16.55		1.98		30.35		7.42		7.39		8.15		7.04		6.30						6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Benchmark								0.13		0.21		-0.46		0.21		-8.77		-0.40		0.14		-0.15		-0.04		0.01						6/1/85

		TOTAL FUND REF INDEX		NM8GX1000100						0.98		1.51		16.51		1.51		31.11		9.26		9.22		9.16		7.00								6/1/85

		Excess Return VS TOTAL FUND REF INDEX								0.55		0.69		-0.42		0.69		-9.53		-2.24		-1.70		-1.16		0.00								6/1/85

		7.25 Annual (7.75 before 7/16)		NM8GX5000000						0.58		1.77		5.39		1.77		7.25		7.25		7.25		7.28		7.51		7.63		7.67		7.68		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS 7.25 Annual (7.75 before 7/16)								0.94		0.43		10.69		0.43		14.33		-0.23		0.27		0.73		-0.51		-1.33		0.60		1.19		6/1/85

		Total Policy Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000900						1.30		1.31		15.00		1.31		20.96		6.48		7.13		7.72										6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Dynamic BM								0.22		0.89		1.08		0.89		0.62		0.54		0.39		0.28										6/1/85

		Global Equity		NM8G01000000		5,942,945,536.66		35.75		3.59		4.24		26.72		4.24		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87								10.41		4/1/13

		Global Equity BM		NM8GXA010000						3.00		4.47		27.78		4.47		50.51		11.37		12.10		12.63								11.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								0.59		-0.23		-1.06		-0.23		-9.23		-0.33		0.14		0.24								-0.60		4/1/13

		Global Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000100						2.15		1.96		26.16		1.96		40.42		10.45		11.73		12.46								10.11		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity Dynamic BM								1.44		2.28		0.56		2.28		0.86		0.60		0.51		0.42								0.30		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock		NM8G20000000		3,126,526,466.50		18.81		1.75		3.51		28.65		3.51		54.06		10.51		11.99		12.87		9.11						8.50		10/1/04

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.44		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.34		-0.04						0.06		10/1/04

		Public Equity Benchmark		NM8GX2000000						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.24		10.28								10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Public Equity Benchmark								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.37		-1.17								10/1/04

		Global Public Stock Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000110						1.41		5.04		33.62		5.04		60.49		11.56		12.60		13.24										10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Global Public Stock Dynamic BM								0.34		-1.53		-4.97		-1.53		-6.43		-1.05		-0.61		-0.37										10/1/04

		Global Public Stock - Active		NM8G01230000		1,739,159,195.35		10.46		0.87		2.45		30.19		2.45		56.67		10.50		12.06		12.70								10.00		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.72		-2.68		-1.31		-2.68		-0.91		-1.40		-0.62		-0.51								-0.29		4/1/13

		Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM		NM8GXD000120						0.44		5.02		36.13		5.02		64.08		9.96		11.69		12.71								9.87		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM								0.43		-2.57		-5.94		-2.57		-7.41		0.55		0.37		-0.01								0.13		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock - Passive		NM8G01240000		1,328,399,447.86		7.99		2.66		5.27		31.33		5.27		57.38		12.23		13.00		13.45								10.48		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.07		0.13		-0.17		0.13		-0.20		0.33		0.32		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM		NM8GXD000130						2.59		5.13		31.50		5.13		57.57		11.89		12.70		13.20								10.34		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM								0.07		0.14		-0.17		0.14		-0.19		0.34		0.30		0.25								0.14		4/1/13

		Blackrock Equity Transition		NM8F96457002		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.90		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.98		1.08		-18.68		1.08		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55										-6.98		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		NM8F17129802		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		IX1F0001170C						1.37		3.77		29.91		3.77		51.94		6.51		9.07		9.84		5.11						5.31		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net								-4.56		-8.10		-26.94		-8.10		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		-3.51						-3.42		1/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.39		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.78		-9.47		-28.54		-9.47		-52.30		-13.19		-12.63		-10.66		-7.55						-7.50		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		NM8F96499502		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.14		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		0.16		-0.08		0.16		-0.13		0.28		0.27										0.30		10/1/16

		Equity Cash Overlay		NM8GEQCASHOV		58,967,823.29		0.35		4.58		2.69		-17.09		2.69		-10.78		-12.30		0.36										14.58		7/1/16

		Global Equity BM		NM8GXA010000						3.00		4.47		27.78		4.47		50.51		11.37		12.10										12.87		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								1.59		-1.78		-44.87		-1.78		-61.29		-23.67		-11.74										1.71		7/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		NM8F90910612		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		Parametric Global Equities BM		NM8GX9091062						2.59		-2.45		-20.47		-2.45		-15.42		-9.06		-3.56										-0.26		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM								0.28		-0.74		-0.79		-0.74		-0.08		1.40		0.86										0.83		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		NM8F80630502		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		Active U.S. Equity		NM8G21100000		595,354,354.61		3.58		0.10		3.22		33.49		3.22		65.39		15.05		15.04		15.88		11.98						10.69		10/1/04

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.44		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.49		-1.92		1.99		-1.92		7.82		3.15		2.36		2.67		2.83						2.26		10/1/04

		Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000140						-0.76		8.34		49.12		8.34		91.03		18.59		17.27		18.07										10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM								0.86		-5.12		-15.62		-5.12		-25.63		-3.53		-2.23		-2.18										10/1/04

		DFA		NM8F17128602		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Russell 2000 Value Index		IX1F0001202C						5.23		21.17		65.72		21.17		97.05																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index								-5.23		-12.55		-11.20		-12.55		-42.47																10/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		3.49		23.02		3.49		-2.99																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		NM8F41335802		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		Russell 2000 Index		IX1F00003878						1.00		12.70		55.36		12.70		94.85														11.40		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index								1.70		-6.70		-22.89		-6.70		-36.65														4.19		9/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.04		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.11		0.86		0.97		0.86		0.61														3.55		9/1/18

		Portable Alpha		NM8F17128302		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		5.37		5.42		4.12						3.89		10/1/07

		TimesSquare		NM8F17128002		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Russell 2500 Growth Index		IX1F0001204C						-3.34		2.49		41.11		2.49		87.50		19.96		19.95		19.91		14.21						12.04		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index								-0.19		-3.09		-5.23		-3.09		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		-0.29						1.08		4/1/05

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.97		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-6.12		-5.74		4.38		-5.74		22.94		6.92		6.09		4.97		4.77						5.14		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		NM8G18000000		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.05		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.58		-4.44		-25.87		-4.44		-58.33		-5.94		-5.94		-3.68		2.28						0.09		10/1/07

		S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		NM8GX0079488						4.39		6.42		30.56		6.42		57.35		17.80		17.09		17.31		14.92						10.63		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%								-4.37		-5.73		-24.93		-5.73		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		-3.49						-4.49		10/1/07

		Active Non-US Developed Equity		NM8G22100000		796,697,361.36		4.79		3.35		3.44		26.16		3.44		48.18		6.78		9.99		9.89		7.47						4.08		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.20		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.75		-1.70		-5.34		-1.70		-9.40		-5.12		-2.69		-3.32		-1.68						-2.12		12/1/07

		Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic		NM8GXD000160						2.27		3.83		28.21		3.83		49.33		5.95		8.70		9.48										12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic								1.07		-0.39		-2.05		-0.39		-1.15		0.84		1.29		0.41										12/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		NM8F26658602		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000121C						2.30		3.48		25.84		3.48		44.57														5.38		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								1.78		2.96		4.19		2.96		8.75														2.28		5/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														11.90		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.48		1.30		-1.47		1.30		-4.27														-4.24		5/1/18

		KBI		NM8F17129702		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		IX1F0001307C						3.37		7.45		29.60		7.45		45.71		1.85		4.34		6.57		3.65						4.06		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index								-6.37		-11.90		-26.92		-11.90		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		0.60						0.73		4/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.70		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.59		-9.59		-28.82		-9.59		-52.60		-10.04		-8.39		-7.12		-4.90						-4.91		4/1/10

		MFS		NM8F17129602		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000121C						2.30		3.48		25.84		3.48		44.57		6.02		8.15		8.85		5.52						5.96		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								0.21		-5.62		-9.09		-5.62		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		4.53						4.25		4/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.70		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.09		-7.27		-14.75		-7.27		-23.33		-2.31		-0.96		-3.01		0.90						0.51		4/1/10

		Principal		NM8F17129402		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		IX1F0003933C						2.18		4.88		35.76		4.88		65.17		6.89		10.29		10.55		7.14						5.14		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index								0.94		0.46		-3.69		0.46		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		1.73						0.64		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.20		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.53		0.20		0.56		0.20		1.34		-7.62		-3.11		-3.19		-0.28						-0.42		12/1/07

		Schroder		NM8F17129902		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		IX1F0001306C						2.19		4.50		35.12		4.50		61.98		6.32		10.37		10.50								9.87		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index								-5.00		-9.31		-34.88		-9.31		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18								-3.64		5/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.60		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.40		-9.94		-31.26		-9.94		-55.51		-17.19		-10.89		-9.89								-4.37		5/1/12

		Active Emerging Market Equity		NM8G22300000		347,107,479.38		2.09		-3.17		-0.96		34.35		-0.96		63.32		9.86		11.60		12.54		5.04						6.14		7/1/06

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39		6.48		10.82		12.07		3.65						6.37		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.66		-3.24		0.21		-3.24		4.93		3.38		0.78		0.47		1.39						-0.23		7/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.37		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-6.09		2.85		-6.09		5.74		-2.04		-1.08		-0.67		-4.11						-1.22		7/1/06

		AXIOM INVESTORS		NM8F47178002		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39														17.34		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.67		-3.24		0.43		-3.24		5.42														6.11		1/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														21.31		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.77		-6.09		3.06		-6.09		6.23														2.14		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		NM8F17129502		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39		6.48		10.82		12.07		3.65						2.26		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								0.37		-3.76		-32.04		-3.76		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		-1.22						-0.42		11/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						5.79		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-3.73		-6.61		-29.41		-6.61		-54.41		-11.00		-7.82		-6.25		-6.72						-3.95		11/1/07

		Global Low Volatility Equity		NM8G01100000		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53										9.11		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		NM8F96499202		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53										9.11		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Hedged Equity		NM8G01300000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-0.57		2.80		4.14								3.47		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30								8.22		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.73		-4.16								-4.75		4/1/13

		Hedged Equity BM		NM8GXHEGDEQT						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		7.83		9.10								6.15		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity BM								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.03		-4.96								-2.69		4/1/13

		Hedged Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000170						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.61		8.94		10.32								6.71		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity Dynamic BM								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-10.18		-6.14		-6.19								-3.24		4/1/13

		Equity Long Short Composite		NM8G54000000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-4.66		-2.38		0.46						1.47		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30		9.07						6.88		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-13.19		-10.67		-8.61						-5.41		2/1/07

		Equity Long Short Benchmark		NM8GX0341167						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.36		9.78		10.68		5.75						4.91		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-14.44		-13.06		-5.29						-3.44		2/1/07

		TPG Axon		NM8F67287202		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30		9.07						6.78		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-15.70		-12.68		-18.33						-14.81		12/1/07

		Equity Long Short Benchmark		NM8GX0341167						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.36		9.78		10.68		5.75						4.57		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		-15.01						-12.60		12/1/07

		Private Equity		NM8G01400000		1,633,143,708.84		9.82		4.72		12.39		38.75		12.39		29.48		19.13		18.72		17.05		15.72						7.63		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		7.23		6.04		3.84		6.57						0.85		12/1/06

		Private Equity BM		NM8GXPRIVEQT						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		13.78		14.20		14.50										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity BM								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		5.35		4.52		2.55										12/1/06

		Private Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000190						5.56		5.56		30.32		5.56		21.32		17.86		17.81		15.86										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity Dynamic BM								-0.84		6.83		8.43		6.83		8.16		1.27		0.91		1.19										12/1/06

		Buyout Composite		NM8G61000000		1,243,075,908.30		7.48		1.31		8.66		31.37		8.66		21.67		16.36		17.71		16.70		14.54						7.60		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.62		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.29		3.53		-0.13		3.53		-35.91		4.46		5.04		3.49		5.39						0.97		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.96		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.31		8.66		7.70		8.66		8.05		1.63		1.70		1.42		-0.28						-5.37		2/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		NM8F98653602		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.75		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.07		2.53		-24.00		2.53		-51.89														2.14		7/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.85		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								7.66		7.66		-16.17		7.66		-7.93														0.04		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		NM8F98654002		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.75		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.48		2.94		-14.07		2.94		-50.31														0.29		7/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.85		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								8.07		8.07		-6.25		8.07		-6.35														-1.81		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		NM8F73310602		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.41		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.83		-0.71		-27.13		-0.71		-65.59		-6.99		-0.48		-1.43		4.78						3.46		9/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.12		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								4.43		4.43		-19.30		4.43		-21.63		-9.82		-3.82		-3.50		-0.89						-2.25		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		NM8F59816202		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.46		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.22		9.68		18.43		9.68		-13.93		5.10		5.28		5.57								-11.48		11/1/13

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.43		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								14.81		14.81		26.26		14.81		30.03		2.27		1.94		3.50								-17.45		11/1/13

		CCP IX		NM8F73312002		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						11.78		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-1.02		-16.24		-1.02		-49.62		-25.83		-20.06		-22.98		-7.04						-11.81		1/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.40		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		4.12		-8.41		4.12		-5.66		-28.66		-23.40		-25.05		-12.72						-13.43		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		NM8F65411402		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								14.61		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.88		2.34		-23.72		2.34		-54.39		-3.79		-5.50		-7.92								-9.41		3/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.44		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								7.47		7.47		-15.89		7.47		-10.43		-6.62		-8.84		-9.99								-10.24		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		NM8F45579802		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		2.11		-9.98		2.11		-41.91		4.56		11.25										4.00		1/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.03		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		7.25		-2.16		7.25		2.05		1.73		7.91										1.61		1/1/17

		CVC V		NM8F73311902		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		4.06		34.95		4.06		8.56		44.40		48.29		48.17		25.23								7/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		9.19		42.78		9.19		52.52		41.57		44.95		46.10		19.56								7/1/08

		CVC VII		NM8F98653802		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.04		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		7.11		2.11		7.11		-31.50														23.41		9/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														15.88		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		12.24		9.94		12.24		12.46														19.56		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		NM8F25415202		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14																31.50		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-24.69		-5.14																-24.69		7/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00																23.67		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-16.86		0.00																-16.86		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		NM8F15060402		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		-2.46		11.87		-2.46		-32.95		1.58														3/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.68		2.68		19.70		2.68		11.01		-1.25														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		NM8F73312202		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								8.79		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.69		23.90		14.87		23.90		-36.93		0.29		7.59		5.39								-0.71		5/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.96		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								13.28		29.04		22.70		29.04		7.03		-2.54		4.25		3.32								-6.87		5/1/11

		GTCR X		NM8F74665902		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.38		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		18.40		101.08		18.40		95.94		32.78		26.18		24.80								18.75		7/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.62		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		23.54		108.90		23.54		139.90		29.95		22.84		22.73								13.51		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		NM8F59816402		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.06		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		89.52		340.78		89.52		264.73		92.97		68.39		52.75								37.63		9/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.69		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		94.65		348.61		94.65		308.69		90.14		65.05		50.68								32.00		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		NM8F91797302		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14				5.14																21.64		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14				-5.14																-21.64		10/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00				0.00																11.78		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00				0.00																-11.78		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		NM8F92751302		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59																						5.32		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-102.43																						-105.16		2/1/21

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		NM8F92751402		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		NM8F26660602		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														11.90		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-10.05		-5.14		-45.18														19.44		5/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														15.18		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-2.22		0.00		-1.22														16.16		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		NM8F67288102		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.10		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.33		-2.88		43.88		-2.88		-26.09		-10.34		-4.91		-4.60		12.72						10.99		6/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.33		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.26		2.26		51.71		2.26		17.88		-13.17		-8.25		-6.67		7.05						4.76		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		NM8F74666202		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.66		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								3.59		1.04		19.08		1.04		-29.95		15.90		24.54		20.09								13.01		8/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.76		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								6.18		6.18		26.91		6.18		14.01		13.07		21.20		18.02								7.91		8/1/11

		KELSO X		NM8F41336902		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.10		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		16.40		11.10		16.40		-35.19														-3.01		3/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.70		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		21.53		18.93		21.53		8.77														-0.61		3/1/19

		KIA IX		NM8F59816502		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.98		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.68		4.74		9.68		-33.65		3.28		4.44		5.04								5.66		10/1/15

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.14		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		14.81		12.56		14.81		10.31		0.45		1.10		2.97								4.50		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		NM8F73311002		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						5.79		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.89		5.17		9.89		-35.81		-8.94		-9.23		-10.85		-2.82						-3.86		11/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.65		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		15.03		13.00		15.03		8.15		-11.77		-12.57		-12.92		-8.49						-9.72		11/1/07

		KRG IV		NM8F73310802		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.09		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.28		1.73		17.12		1.73		130.85		97.77		1,205.39		781.10		207.56						113.23		3/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.88		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								6.87		6.87		24.95		6.87		174.81		94.94		1,202.05		779.03		201.89						108.44		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		NM8F74666602		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								11.06		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.73		8.19		-4.60		8.19		-22.81		32.60		28.64		21.29								10.54		12/1/12

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.82		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								13.33		13.33		3.23		13.33		21.15		29.77		25.30		19.22								5.77		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		NM8F73311302		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.62		-5.17		-32.37		-5.17		-58.87		54.16		37.98		27.37		11.70								8/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-0.03		-0.03		-24.54		-0.03		-14.91		51.33		34.64		25.30		6.03								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		NM8F73310902		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.87		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.93		6.31		0.93		-44.04		19.02		14.90		13.96		22.68						15.34		5/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.80		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		6.06		14.14		6.06		-0.08		16.19		11.56		11.89		17.01						10.41		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		NM8F80522002		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		NM8F73311802		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.03		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								28.64		25.05		36.56		25.05		-42.05		-9.76		-4.94		-6.40		-3.08						-4.77		9/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.37		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								31.23		30.19		44.39		30.19		1.91		-12.59		-8.28		-8.47		-8.75						-9.12		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		NM8F25414102		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14				5.14																10.36		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		22.07				22.07																16.84		12/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00				0.00																11.78		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		27.20				27.20																15.42		12/1/20

		Onex III		NM8F73311202		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.35		7.81		10.26		7.81		-74.58		-25.73		-13.78		-11.03		-0.31								12/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								12.94		12.94		18.09		12.94		-30.62		-28.56		-17.12		-13.10		-5.98								12/1/08

		Onex IV		NM8F59816602		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.79		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.16		4.62		18.78		4.62		-29.82		3.37		-0.55		-2.50								-14.79		11/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.24		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								9.75		9.75		26.61		9.75		14.14		0.54		-3.89		-4.57								-19.24		11/1/14

		ONEX V		NM8F99272802		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														16.66		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.03		9.49		-2.22		9.49		-62.61														-34.27		12/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.97		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								14.62		14.62		5.61		14.62		-18.65														-32.59		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		NM8F26659602		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														21.31		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.62		12.08		-1.93		12.08		-53.48														-69.97		1/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.54		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								17.22		17.22		5.90		17.22		-9.52														-62.21		1/1/19

		PEP VI		NM8F73310402		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.69		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.05		6.51		40.32		6.51		-4.11		-7.57		-8.06		-8.90		-1.69						-2.16		3/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.05		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								11.64		11.64		48.15		11.64		39.85		-10.40		-11.40		-10.97		-7.36						-8.51		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		NM8F98653402		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90												11.79		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		27.05		-5.14		-21.73		11.72												8.32		8/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73												16.27		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		34.88		0.00		22.23		8.89												3.84		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		NM8F13619102		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														57.58		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-104.45		-5.14		-130.52														-130.52		4/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.62		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-96.62		0.00		-86.56														-86.56		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		NM8F59208902		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.70		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-26.12		-5.14		-58.44		-6.00		-8.16										-9.22		7/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.04		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-18.30		0.00		-14.48		-8.83		-11.50										-11.56		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		NM8F35689002		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.68		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-12.83		-5.14		-30.85		-2.33		-15.72										-15.72		4/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.01		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-5.00		0.00		13.11		-5.16		-19.06										-19.06		4/1/17

		Resolute II		NM8F67288002		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.62		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.52		4.98		-17.05		4.98		-52.72		-10.56		-8.70		-11.13		-1.21						-2.74		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.96		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								10.11		10.11		-9.22		10.11		-8.76		-13.39		-12.04		-13.20		-6.88						-9.08		2/1/07

		Resolute III		NM8F59816702		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.32		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.85		7.31		12.17		7.31		-20.46		13.21		12.32		10.90								10.46		8/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.49		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								12.45		12.45		20.00		12.45		23.50		10.38		8.98		8.83								5.29		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		NM8F79124202		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.61		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.60		1.03		-40.69		1.03		-73.01		-6.53		-4.83		-10.19								-9.73		1/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.92		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		6.17		-32.86		6.17		-29.05		-9.36		-8.17		-12.26								-12.04		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		NM8F73310702		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.29		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.65		-22.04		0.65		-72.27		-34.54		-32.01		-29.22		-13.46						-10.25		5/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.25		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		5.79		-14.21		5.79		-28.31		-37.37		-35.35		-31.29		-19.13						-16.20		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		NM8F26645002		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.39		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.69		3.15		16.51		3.15		-8.32														37.87		10/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.91		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								8.28		8.28		24.34		8.28		35.64														36.35		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		NM8F73310302		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.80		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-1.96		-15.80		-1.96		-50.24		-8.03		-2.12		-1.46		-0.23						-2.66		8/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.28		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		3.17		-7.97		3.17		-6.28		-10.86		-5.46		-3.53		-5.90						-7.14		8/1/08

		TPG VI		NM8F73311702		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.26		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.15		-31.54		-5.15		-72.71		-17.23		-14.01		-13.10		-2.02						-16.29		4/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.72		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-0.01		-23.71		-0.01		-28.75		-20.06		-17.35		-15.17		-7.69						-20.75		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		NM8F41336802		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.27		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-0.18		-23.19		-0.18		-50.01														-23.22		4/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														16.07		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		4.96		-15.36		4.96		-6.05														-22.02		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		NM8F14988702		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.61		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		4.75		-4.10		4.75		-35.86		5.63		3.06		-5.45								-7.11		1/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.92		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		9.88		3.72		9.88		8.10		2.80		-0.28		-7.52								-9.42		1/1/16

		Venture Capital Composite		NM8G62000000		389,212,865.54		2.34		17.33		26.16		66.94		26.16		59.89		29.07		23.39		19.91		19.55						11.88		7/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.17		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.74		21.02		35.44		21.02		2.31		17.17		10.71		6.70		10.40						5.72		7/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						13.57		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-9.21		-0.38		11.53		-0.38		8.89		0.34		-0.83		0.88		1.71						-1.68		7/1/07

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		NM8F85632102		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.90		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-2.05		-20.30		-2.05		-49.48		8.75		4.16										-2.70		8/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										21.46		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-23.45		-44.21		-23.45		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39										-11.25		8/1/16

		DFJ X		NM8F67287702		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						11.23		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.69		-3.23		-24.77		-3.23		-51.22		-13.77		-14.93		-16.33		-4.91						-8.55		7/1/10

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						17.85		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-24.63		-24.63		-48.68		-24.63		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		-13.59						-15.17		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		NM8F73312102		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						10.09		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								21.74		19.19		1.60		19.19		-28.94		0.66		-3.89		-7.63		1.82						0.34		10/1/10

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						18.24		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-2.21		-2.21		-22.31		-2.21		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		-6.86						-7.82		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		NM8F74666402		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.35		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.97		3.43		-10.71		3.43		-47.39		-7.40		-10.73		-13.03								0.82		2/1/13

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03								19.59		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-17.97		-17.97		-34.62		-17.97		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85								-8.42		2/1/13

		JMI VI		NM8F73311102		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.17		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.64		-23.83		-5.64		-44.07		127.60		74.91		55.43		34.54						23.20		7/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						13.57		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-27.05		-47.74		-27.05		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		25.85						15.80		7/1/07

		JMI VII		NM8F74666002		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.32		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								99,997.41		203,177.24		288,657.84		203,177.24		261,569.60		1,617.08		799.37		485.29		145.87						141.82		2/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						18.45		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								99,973.46		203,155.84		288,633.94		203,155.84		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		137.19						132.68		2/1/11

		NEA 13		NM8F73311502		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						12.08		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.94		74.83		155.65		74.83		149.11		39.46		19.78		16.40		15.37						7.11		5/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						16.31		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.89		53.42		131.75		53.42		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		6.69						2.88		5/1/09

		NEA 14		NM8F74666502		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								11.89		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		17.55		4.96		17.55		-35.02		10.37		7.06		4.88								3.45		6/1/12

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03								18.76		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-3.85		-18.94		-3.85		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94								-3.42		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		NM8F85632202		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								38.91		36.37		106.22		36.37		75.58		34.84		19.04										11.79		1/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										22.66		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								14.96		14.96		82.31		14.96		82.17		18.01		7.49										2.76		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		NM8F73311602		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.26		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								22.23		19.69		69.89		19.69		50.95		30.99		30.74		29.75		24.82						14.61		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						14.03		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-1.72		-1.72		45.98		-1.72		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		16.14						9.85		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		NM8F41331102		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.10		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								27.76		25.21		61.15		25.21		31.05														-1.16		3/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99														33.80		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								3.81		3.81		37.25		3.81		37.63														-17.86		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		NM8F34809302		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.09		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		13.00		5.83		13.00		-30.88		24.82		21.23										8.36		5/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										19.38		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-8.40		-18.08		-8.40		-24.29		7.99		9.68										2.07		5/1/16

		Secondaries Composite		NM8G64000000		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.08		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-5.69		-51.62		-5.69		-56.69		-30.67		-37.77		-34.20		-19.17						-16.41		12/1/06

		Coller V		NM8F67287902		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.08		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-5.69		-51.62		-5.69		-56.69		-30.67		-37.77		-34.20		-19.17						-16.41		12/1/06

		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		NM8G02000000		2,518,611,216.95		15.15		0.22		2.57		15.98		2.57		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09								4.98		4/1/13

		Credit Oriented FI BM		NM8GXA020000						-0.66		-1.31		8.90		-1.31		21.62		4.19		4.94		6.57								5.02		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.87		3.88		7.08		3.88		-9.82		0.66		0.35		-0.48								-0.04		4/1/13

		Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000300						2.06		2.17		11.66		2.17		12.28		3.39		4.38		5.90								5.42		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM								-1.84		0.39		4.32		0.39		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19								-0.44		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit		NM8G02300000		478,452,048.59		2.88		-0.56		-2.23		9.33		-2.23		8.64		3.36		3.90		5.17								3.04		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.24		-2.01		-1.05		-2.01		-14.80		-2.06		-1.29		-1.92								-2.59		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000310						-0.51		-0.85		9.54		-0.85		18.09		4.37		4.87		6.32								5.66		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								-0.05		-1.38		-0.22		-1.38		-9.45		-1.02		-0.96		-1.15								-2.62		4/1/13

		High Yield		NM8G02310000		205,108,013.59		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.08		6.40		5.76		6.58								2.22		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.64		0.98		0.57		-0.51								-3.41		4/1/13

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		NM8F69218402		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22				-0.22																		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								6.81		106.90				106.90																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		NM8F41337502		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														6.08		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.63														0.69		10/1/18

		Alternative Liquid Credit		NM8G02340000		763,641,974.81		4.59		2.23		7.15		24.83		7.15																31.34		5/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22																18.25		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.54		7.37		14.46		7.37																13.09		5/1/20

		Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000234						1.37		4.76		14.15		4.76																22.62		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								0.86		2.40		10.69		2.40																8.72		5/1/20

		Leveraged Loans/Struct. Credit		NM8G02320000		381,171,001.31		2.29		2.13		7.17		23.81		7.17		8.20		3.04		3.87		5.61								4.95		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.45		7.38		13.43		7.38		-15.24		-2.38		-1.32		-1.49								-0.68		4/1/13

		Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM		NM8GXD000320						0.57		3.04		11.45		3.04		9.57		3.81		4.37		5.49								5.58		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM								1.57		4.13		12.36		4.13		-1.37		-0.77		-0.50		0.12								-0.64		4/1/13

		Ellington HF		NM8F15069402		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.61		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.73		4.86		10.34		4.86		-19.17		-1.31		-0.80										-1.42		1/1/17

		S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		NM8GX0063837						0.59		3.15		11.29		3.15		5.78		4.23		4.22										4.51		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								-0.17		1.49		9.43		1.49		-1.51		-0.12		0.16										-0.32		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		NM8F30021702		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.54		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								4.50		10.45		17.19		10.45		-10.68		-3.62		-1.93		-1.04								-2.37		11/1/15

		S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		NM8GX0063837						0.59		3.15		11.29		3.15		5.78		4.23		4.22		5.86								4.76		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								3.60		7.08		16.28		7.08		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20								-0.59		11/1/15

		Hedged Credit 2		NM8GHEDGCR10		382,679,241.26		2.30		1.72		7.21		17.94		7.21		4.96		3.83		4.70		5.62								4.19		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.04		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.04		7.43		7.57		7.43		-18.48		-1.59		-0.49		-1.48								-1.85		7/1/15

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73								4.62		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.41		0.82		0.40		0.82		-5.20		-1.30		-0.39		-1.11								-0.43		7/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		NM8F17954402		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22																12.73		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.29		7.80		-0.06		7.80																1.17		6/1/20

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39																20.32		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-1.15		1.19		-7.22		1.19																-6.42		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		NM8F71511402		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.62		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.84		7.96		14.83		7.96		-18.13		-2.95		-0.67		-0.42		-0.53						-1.40		12/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								12/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.40		1.35		7.67		1.35		-4.84		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		1.18								12/1/07

		King Street		NM8F71510802		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.14		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.22		-0.02		-2.44		-0.02		-19.12		1.14		1.86		-0.63		-1.02						-0.58		6/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								6/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-2.22		-6.63		-9.60		-6.63		-5.84		1.44		1.96		-0.26		0.69								6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		NM8F17954702		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22				-0.22																6.52		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.92		6.26				6.26																15.04		8/1/20

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39				6.39																14.45		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.52		-0.35				-0.35																7.11		8/1/20

		Silver Point		NM8F71511002		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.21		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.59		10.38		16.41		10.38		-4.87		1.48		2.08		1.58		1.64						-0.29		2/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								2/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.14		3.77		9.25		3.77		8.41		1.77		2.18		1.95		3.34								2/1/07

		Credit Beta Overlay		NM8G02350000		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Emerging Markets Debt Composit		NM8G41000000		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		IX1F00337667						-2.02		-5.61		3.14		-5.61		14.54		1.66		3.36		4.12								4.18		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		NM8F69218302		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		IX1F00337667						-2.02		-5.61		3.14		-5.61		14.54		1.66		3.36		4.12								4.18		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		Illiquid Credit		NM8G02200000		898,564,891.76		5.41		-0.08		4.46		17.36		4.46		2.57		4.79		6.53		6.77		8.01						7.17		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.63		1.34		-0.33		1.44						-0.10		12/1/06

		Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000330						6.01		6.01		16.57		6.01		5.29		5.34		6.74		7.20										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM								-6.08		-1.55		0.79		-1.55		-2.72		-0.54		-0.20		-0.43										12/1/06

		Illiquid Credit BM		NM8GXILLIQCR						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		4.81		6.01		7.80										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit BM								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.02		0.52		-1.03										12/1/06

		Private Debt		NM8G02230000		276,039,565.44		1.66		-0.34		0.37		11.49		0.37		11.05		8.76		9.63		8.58		8.78						8.60		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						9.01		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.02		0.59		1.12		0.59		-12.39		3.34		4.44		1.48		2.22						-0.41		10/1/08

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76		9.07						7.20		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.47		-4.76		-2.65		-4.76		4.03		1.02		0.57		-0.18		-0.28						1.39		10/1/08

		AOF II		NM8F59816102		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.04		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								7.44		7.34		12.44		7.34		-6.66		8.65		7.18		5.17								5.16		7/1/15

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.37		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								2.00		2.00		8.67		2.00		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51								2.83		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		NM8F56846702		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.99		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.00		-69.90		-76.19		-69.90		-90.00		-35.96		-24.35		-23.85								-16.07		9/1/13

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								9.00		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.45		-75.25		-79.96		-75.25		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51								-19.09		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		NM8F96499002		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.52		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.06		-3.49		1.40		-3.49		-13.21		-0.56		3.25										1.01		10/1/16

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06										9.04		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.50		-8.84		-2.37		-8.84		3.20		-2.87		-0.62										-2.51		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		NM8F37435802		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.86		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-4.94		-5.04		-12.57		-5.04		-22.08		-0.29		1.49		0.37								1.89		12/1/15

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.38		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-10.38		-10.38		-16.34		-10.38		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30								0.36		12/1/15

		Selene II		NM8F56846502		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.60		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								11.06		10.96		7.98		10.96		-11.45		3.82		3.07		1.41								2.22		7/1/11

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.71		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								5.61		5.61		4.21		5.61		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26								0.12		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		NM8F35688802		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.19		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		-10.38		0.22		-23.44		45.51		32.43										32.43		4/1/17

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06										9.06		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.13		-5.13		-14.15		-5.13		-7.02		43.19		28.56										28.56		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		NM8F39417202		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														23.44		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		6.43		6.76		6.43		-6.30														-6.30		4/1/20

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64														4.64		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-0.18		-0.49		-0.18		12.50														12.50		4/1/20

		High Return Seeking Debt		NM8G02220000		622,525,326.32		3.75		0.04		6.40		20.20		6.40		0.76		3.56		5.59		6.65		7.89						7.23		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.35		6.62		9.83		6.62		-22.68		-1.86		0.40		-0.45		1.32						-0.03		12/1/06

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						7.54		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.36		0.00		2.57		0.00		-3.88		-0.69		0.05		0.15		0.44						-0.30		12/1/06

		Atalaya SOF VI		NM8F45579902		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								7.03		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		24.88		38.04		24.88		24.62		18.75		14.69		10.27								8.68		10/1/15

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								5.23		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		18.26		30.78		18.26		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86								10.48		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		NM8F98655502		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.54		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		3.64		5.92		3.64		-21.50		0.38												1.64		11/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.22		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-2.97		-1.33		-2.97		-2.70		1.55												0.95		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		NM8F94366802		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.72		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-3.98		-4.64		-11.28		-4.64		-24.13		0.17												0.56		9/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.46		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-10.69		-11.25		-18.54		-11.25		-5.33		1.34												-0.18		9/1/17

		CIP IV		NM8F67287802		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		31.86		29.73		31.86		-11.28		1.36		13.87		12.90		7.72						3.35		12/1/06

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						7.54		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		25.25		22.48		25.25		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		6.83						3.08		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		NM8F99272902		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.54		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.93		24.57		15.93		-14.22		-3.72												-2.77		11/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.22		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.31		17.32		9.31		4.58		-2.55												-3.46		11/1/17

		GOF IV		NM8F59816302		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.71		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		2.46		-3.57		2.46		-47.56		-15.75		-11.69		-12.00								-8.41		12/1/14

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								5.24		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-4.15		-10.82		-4.15		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40								-7.94		12/1/14

		HIG II		NM8F74666702		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.34		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								18.82		18.72		16.12		18.72		-19.38		3.93		3.01		0.52		-1.14						-2.85		7/1/10

		HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		IX1G00371867						1.04		4.09		12.62		4.09		0.63		3.16		4.22		5.37		6.43						6.88		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^								17.46		14.41		13.88		14.41		3.43		6.18		3.98		2.24		-1.01						-2.39		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		NM8F17958302		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														4.38		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.85		8.29		17.67		8.29		-28.56														-7.98		1/1/20

		HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		IX1G00371857						3.45		12.12		28.96		12.12		20.97														16.86		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^								-1.91		-4.04		-0.91		-4.04		-26.10														-20.46		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		NM8F74666102		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.96		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		4.94		2.16		4.94		-25.00		-4.48		2.47		2.08								1.40		11/1/11

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								7.38		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-1.67		-5.10		-1.67		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68								0.98		11/1/11

		OCM VII		NM8F73310102		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.32		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		11.23		2.11		11.23		-16.46		-6.56		-6.48		-6.07		-4.91						-4.30		7/1/07

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.82		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		4.61		-5.15		4.61		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		-5.79						-3.81		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		NM8F73310202		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.80		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		-0.19		-82.73		-0.19		-95.98		-46.18		-36.70		-31.74		-18.02						-14.12		6/1/08

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.73		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.81		-89.99		-6.81		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		-18.90						-13.05		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		NM8F73311402		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.78		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.73		22.64		15.73		-42.20		-25.69		-15.29		-13.22		-6.67						-6.94		10/1/09

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						10.02		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.12		15.38		9.12		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		-7.56						-9.18		10/1/09

		TPG III		NM8F59816802		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.64		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.86		2.76		-0.89		2.76		-24.92		1.32		3.22		2.68								-15.27		2/1/14

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								6.28		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-3.86		-3.86		-8.14		-3.86		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28								-15.91		2/1/14

		WOF II		NM8F73310502		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.40		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		31.89		0.22		4.66		20.81		31.45		26.94		17.65						13.54		11/1/07

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.58		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		24.64		-6.40		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		16.77						14.36		11/1/07

		WOF III		NM8F74666302		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.64		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		4.31		0.22		-18.87		-8.62		-7.97		-4.97								-9.19		2/1/13

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								7.57		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		-2.94		-6.40		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37								-11.13		2/1/13

		Credit Cash Overlay		NM8GCRCASHOV		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.61		-3.77		7.16		-3.77		11.37														7.21		5/1/19

		Credit Oriented FI BM		NM8GXA020000						-0.66		-1.31		8.90		-1.31		21.62														5.22		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.05		-2.46		-1.75		-2.46		-10.25														1.99		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		NM8F68087912		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit BM		NM8GX6808792						-0.95		-1.82		9.50		-1.82		23.00														5.44		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM								0.31		-1.40		-6.69		-1.40		-16.86														-0.80		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		NM8F80637602		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		NM8G03000000		3,070,737,294.59		18.47		-0.77		-2.45		0.41		-2.45		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36								3.11		4/1/13

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM		NM8GXA300000						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		4.61		3.79		3.13								2.93		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								0.37		0.81		2.37		0.81		1.60		0.17		0.15		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM		NM8GXD000340						-1.21		-3.20		-1.93		-3.20		0.81		4.70		3.86		3.20								3.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM								0.44		0.75		2.34		0.75		1.60		0.09		0.08		0.16								0.10		4/1/13

		Domestic Core Fixed Income		NM8G31000000		1,932,806,751.43		11.63		-1.04		-3.73		-1.70		-3.73		2.52		4.94		4.04		3.36		3.93		4.99		6.04		6.91		6/1/85

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10		3.44		4.50		5.66		6.48		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.21		-0.36		0.43		-0.36		1.81		0.29		0.26		0.26		0.49		0.49		0.38		0.44		6/1/85

		BlackRock Core		NM8F71510302		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10		3.44		4.50				5.11		7/1/95

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.33		0.22		1.79		0.22		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		0.69		0.59				0.45		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		NM8F71510602		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37				-3.37																		7/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.25		3.37				3.37																		7/1/12

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817702		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Prudential		NM8F71510702		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10								2.80		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.22		-0.08		0.19		-0.08		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03								0.77		6/1/12

		Bonds Plus		NM8G03110000		558,050,857.83		3.36		-0.06		2.52		10.64		2.52		0.91														2.80		1/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71														3.09		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.19		5.89		12.77		5.89		0.20														-0.30		1/1/20

		AQR SPF		NM8F17954302		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13		0.76														1.03		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		-0.13		-0.43		-0.13		-49.74														-46.72		1/1/20

		Dorsal		NM8F43440102		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.85		5.14		10.42		5.14																10.35		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		NM8F17953702		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13		0.76														1.03		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		3.54		10.44		3.54		11.91														9.74		1/1/20

		Garda		NM8F43458402		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.41		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-1.89		1.58		8.65		1.58																8.65		7/1/20

		Glazer		NM8F43440202		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.77		26.50		58.03		26.50																57.96		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		NM8F91793902		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13				0.13																0.36		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.69		7.02				7.02																14.05		8/1/20

		Millenium		NM8F56237002		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13				0.13																0.26		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.04		5.40				5.40																9.04		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		NM8F43440402		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								0.66		3.77		8.24		3.77																8.17		6/1/20

		PARAMETRIC BNDS PLUS		NM8F17953402		41,823,226.30		0.25		-22.78		-52.44		-42.14		-52.44		0.71														37.89		1/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		NM8F39110502		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-4.96		-0.69		7.98		-0.69																7.91		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		NM8F39106102		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								1.87		6.91		-0.52		6.91																-0.59		6/1/20

		Parametric Bonds Plus		NM8F17953412		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Global Core Fixed Income		NM8G32000000		414,581,101.88		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59		3.46		3.26		2.91								4.01		5/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50		4.32		3.85		3.29								3.88		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09		-0.86		-0.59		-0.38								0.13		5/1/11

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		NM8F47186702		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50														4.16		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09														-0.14		5/1/19

		Manulife		NM8F71510502		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50		4.32		3.85		3.29								3.88		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								-2.55		2.47		0.90		2.47		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24								-0.87		5/1/11

		Cash		NM8G90000000		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F0000572C						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12		1.49		1.40		1.19		0.63		1.43		2.61		2.99		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-1.32		0.15		4.51		0.15		5.31		3.99		3.37		3.24		2.80		2.80		1.86		1.75		3/1/89

		Cash Dynamic Benchmark		NM8GXD000600						-1.31		0.03		4.33		0.03		5.13		5.21		4.47		4.13										3/1/89

		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark								-0.01		0.15		0.28		0.15		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30										3/1/89

		CASH ACCOUNT		NM8F56847002		59,142,884.48		0.36		0.00		0.17		0.37		0.17		0.41		1.78		1.71		1.49		2.05		3.52		3.98		4.30		3/1/89

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F0000572C						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12		1.49		1.40		1.19		0.63		1.43		2.61		2.99		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.01		0.15		0.27		0.15		0.29		0.28		0.31		0.30		1.42		2.09		1.37		1.31		3/1/89

		SUSPENSE ACCOUNT		NM8F56847102		1,196,972.88		0.01		-22.92		4.21		117.55		4.21		138.91		133.64		128.89		148.71		124.13						128.16		7/1/10

		Risk Reduction Cash Overlay		NM8GRRCASHOV		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM		NM8GXA300000						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		4.61		3.79		3.13								3.10		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								-0.41		-3.18		-4.96		-3.18		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89								2.14		9/1/14

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817712		226,079,431.45		1.36		-0.86		-3.73		-4.14		-3.73		-2.97		2.62		1.83		2.36								1.89		9/1/14

		Parametric Fixed Income BM		NM8GX5981772						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		6.01		4.50												9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM								0.28		-0.48		-2.18		-0.48		-3.78		-3.39		-2.67												9/1/14

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		NM8F80644102		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		NM8F80643902		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F00080228						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12														0.92		8/1/19

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.48		-1.31		-2.16		-1.31		0.81														-5.52		8/1/19

		Real Assets		NM8G04000000		3,470,080,707.85		20.88		1.32		4.71		11.89		4.71		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65								4.31		4/1/13

		Real Assets BM		NM8GXA040000						2.73		7.08		21.00		7.08		36.00		5.20		3.60		5.52								4.58		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.41		-2.37		-9.11		-2.37		-23.76		-1.42		-0.21		-0.87								-0.26		4/1/13

		Real Assets Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000500						1.71		5.25		12.75		5.25		11.45		3.18		3.19		4.58								3.57		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets Dynamic BM								-0.40		-0.53		-0.87		-0.53		0.79		0.61		0.19		0.07								0.75		4/1/13

		Liquid Real Estate		NM8G74000000		322,114,693.12		1.94		4.47		6.51		21.19		6.51		35.87		9.89		8.12		6.71		8.21						11.01		12/1/08

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						12.03		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.22		-0.79		-1.52		-0.79		1.11		2.73		2.66		2.13		0.67						-1.02		12/1/08

		Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM		NM8GXD000510						4.11		8.29		24.31		8.29		37.05		7.43		5.16		4.37										12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM								0.36		-1.78		-3.12		-1.78		-1.19		2.45		2.96		2.33										12/1/08

		U.S. REITS		NM8G04413000		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		48.98		14.69												11.33		1/1/18

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												4.65		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		14.23		7.53												6.68		1/1/18

		Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index		IX1F0001360C						4.64		10.00		25.25		10.00		36.66		7.55												4.44		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index								1.40		-4.16		4.64		-4.16		12.33		7.13												6.89		1/1/18

		Security Capital Alpha		NM8F32338102		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		Wilshire US REITS		IX1F00248537						4.83		8.81		21.87		8.81		34.74														34.74		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS								1.22		-2.97		8.02		-2.97		17.43														17.43		4/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														34.75		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		17.42														17.42		4/1/20

		Global Real Estate Securities		NM8G04410000		281,353,154.83		1.69		4.26		6.61		18.75		6.61		32.55		7.62		6.63		5.53								6.76		4/1/13

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.15		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.01		-0.70		-3.95		-0.70		-2.20		0.46		1.18		0.96								0.61		4/1/13

		S&P Global REIT Index		IX1F0006397C						3.53		6.45		23.26		6.45		37.39		7.07		5.49		4.66								5.93		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.73		0.15		-4.51		0.15		-4.83		0.56		1.14		0.87								0.83		4/1/13

		DFA REIT		NM8F70301802		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.40		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.09		-1.34		-3.31		-1.34		-0.68		0.87												1.27		5/1/17

		S&P Global REIT Index		IX1F0006397C						3.53		6.45		23.26		6.45		37.39		7.07												5.43		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.63		-0.49		-3.86		-0.49		-3.32		0.97												1.24		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		NM8F32337902		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														34.75		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.13		0.19		-1.72		0.19		-4.91														-4.91		4/1/20

		Illiquid Real Estate		NM8G04200000		944,563,541.47		5.68		1.06		5.65		6.55		5.65		-0.86		6.26		8.07		7.82		12.34						6.52		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.24		4.35		6.34		4.35		-2.05		1.35		2.49		1.60		2.46						0.74		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.19		-1.65		-16.16		-1.65		-35.61		-0.90		2.62		3.24		4.80						2.80		5/1/07

		Core Private Real Estate		NM8G04230000		446,007,630.64		2.68		1.20		1.65		0.64		1.65		-3.31		4.24		3.85										3.85		4/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.46		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.05		-5.66		-22.07		-5.66		-38.07		-2.92		-1.61										-1.61		4/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.58		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.11		0.35		0.43		0.35		-4.50		-0.67		-1.74										-1.74		4/1/17

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		NM8F64820802		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		NM8GXA084567						1.37		1.54		0.96		1.54		2.19														5.31		11/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA								-1.37		-1.61		-5.94		-1.61		-12.22														-4.57		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		NM8F64821502		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														4.69		8/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.07		5.55		0.07		-0.02														1.92		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		NM8F70275002		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.73		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.66		1.66		5.22		1.66		-0.74		4.66												1.85		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		NM8F41336202		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30																		11/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.90		-0.90		-2.96		-0.90																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		NM8F94367502		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.20		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-1.07		-4.13		-26.92		-4.13		-39.72		-7.87												-5.85		10/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.37		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.87		1.87		-4.42		1.87		-6.16		-5.63												-6.02		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		NM8F56278802		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																						1.30		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		2/1/21

		Value-Add Private Real Estate		NM8G04210000		68,587,629.34		0.41		0.00		1.49		13.01		1.49		-3.69		4.04		6.29		6.50		12.59						1.50		9/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						4.64		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.82		-9.70		-5.82		-38.45		-3.12		0.83		1.92		5.05						-3.14		9/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.63		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.19		12.80		0.19		-4.88		-0.87		0.71		0.28		2.71						-4.13		9/1/07

		BPG VIII		NM8F56840502		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.50		4.44		25.89		4.44		130.65																12/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.44		10.44		48.39		10.44		164.21																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		NM8F38042502		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.94		325.89		-7.94																		1/1/20

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.94		348.39		-1.94																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		NM8F69719102		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										4.20		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.24		-5.76		-5.24		-30.89		-0.51		-0.09										-1.79		10/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.92		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.76		16.74		0.76		2.68		1.73		-0.22										-3.51		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		NM8F56846902		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								7.11		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.35		-21.31		-5.35		-64.36		-17.34		-7.65		-4.18								-41.13		12/1/12

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.29		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.66		1.19		0.66		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82								-43.31		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		NM8F56846202		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																								3/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																								3/1/09

		Opportunistic Private Real Est		NM8G04220000		429,968,281.49		2.59		1.09		10.62		12.33		10.62		2.06		8.56		11.51		10.55		13.49						9.42		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.16		3.32		-10.38		3.32		-32.69		1.40		6.05		5.97		5.96						5.69		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.22		9.32		12.12		9.32		0.87		3.64		5.93		4.33		3.62						3.63		5/1/07

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		NM8F41327202		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														3.25		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-7.42		28.08		8.72		28.08		-89.40														-38.22		5/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														3.38		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-4.48		34.08		31.22		34.08		-55.83														-38.36		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		NM8F56840002		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.56		-29.34		-7.56		-41.32		-18.76		-6.12		-7.40		-0.33								10/1/08

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.56		-6.84		-1.56		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		-2.67								10/1/08

		BREP VII		NM8F56846602		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.97		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.12		-30.52		-7.12		-55.07		-10.04		-3.21		-1.32								2.15		9/1/12

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.33		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.12		-8.02		-1.12		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96								-0.21		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		NM8F56840202		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-3.60		-17.17		-3.60		-29.36		1.45		3.58		5.05		6.87						7.71		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		2.41		5.33		2.41		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		4.53						5.65		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		NM8F56846802		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								9.32		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-6.05		-29.16		-6.05		-54.46		-18.35		-13.68		-9.56								-3.24		10/1/11

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.44		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-0.05		-6.66		-0.05		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20								-3.37		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		NM8F41331602		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														2.89		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								6.46		3.40		-13.55		3.40		-26.88														-2.83		4/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														3.24		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								9.40		9.40		8.95		9.40		6.69														-3.19		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		NM8F15052202		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.38		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.48		4.42		-12.12		4.42		-24.16		2.28		-1.43										-6.09		1/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.77		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.43		10.43		10.38		10.43		9.40		4.53		-1.56										-6.48		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		NM8F56254002		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25																						4.25		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																						-4.25		3/1/21

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																						1.30		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		3/1/21

		HSREP V		NM8F59817502		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								4.44		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								2.17		-0.89		-15.29		-0.89		-26.98		2.64		6.16		6.52								3.11		4/1/15

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								7.63		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								5.11		5.11		7.21		5.11		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88								-0.07		4/1/15

		KSL IV		NM8F86008202		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								4.57		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								11.21		8.15		6.76		8.15		-34.51		3.18		4.59		-5.79								-5.79		4/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								6.21		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								14.15		14.15		29.26		14.15		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43								-7.43		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		NM8F56840402		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						12.01		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-16.07		-10.02		-16.07		-43.77		0.42		4.14		5.45		4.37						-15.78		6/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						6.45		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-10.07		12.48		-10.07		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		2.03						-10.22		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		NM8F63380402		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.75		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-25.00		9.47		2.31		9.47		-16.54		13.30		25.76										21.50		11/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										6.03		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-22.05		15.47		24.81		15.47		17.03		15.54		25.63										21.22		11/1/16

		SOF IX		NM8F56846402		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.47		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.97		-7.03		-30.42		-7.03		-49.60		-11.47		-7.03		-2.98								3.75		3/1/13

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.22		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.03		-1.03		-7.92		-1.03		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62								1.01		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		NM8F56846302		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						9.66		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								35.05		31.99		-5.85		31.99		-38.93		-10.82		-6.20		-6.44		-2.25						-3.81		10/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						8.91		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								37.99		37.99		16.65		37.99		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		-4.59						-3.06		10/1/09

		SOF X		NM8F59817402		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.23		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.41		-3.47		-24.38		-3.47		-40.51		-2.61		1.73		4.34								5.48		10/1/15

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								6.97		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								2.53		2.53		-1.88		2.53		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70								4.73		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		NM8F96251502		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.00		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								5.57		2.51		-20.19		2.51		-39.62		26.02												42.38		9/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.73		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								8.51		8.51		2.31		8.51		-6.05		28.26												41.64		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		NM8F59817602		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								5.69		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.31		-5.07		-7.31		-47.65		-0.38		4.48		6.28								2.41		8/1/14

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								8.34		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.30		17.43		-1.30		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64								-0.24		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		NM8F56840102		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						14.32		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-5.02		-8.08		-22.83		-8.08		-45.44		-9.52		-5.21		-5.79		-2.14						-29.33		4/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						6.36		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-2.08		-2.08		-0.33		-2.08		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		-4.48						-21.37		4/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets		NM8G84000000		1,317,854,294.83		7.93		1.71		5.50		17.15		5.50		30.73		3.39		-1.22		4.85		-2.60						-0.25		9/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets BM		NM8GXA840000						2.65		7.10		17.72		7.10		38.57		4.85		-0.13		5.00										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets BM								-0.94		-1.60		-0.57		-1.60		-7.84		-1.47		-1.09		-0.16										9/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM		NM8GXD000520						1.81		5.76		15.79		5.76		30.74		2.69		0.76		5.52										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-0.09		-0.25		1.36		-0.25		0.00		0.69		-1.97		-0.67										9/1/09

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		NM8GRACASHOV		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.56		5.13		20.73		5.13		36.26														6.41		5/1/19

		Real Assets BM		NM8GXA040000						2.73		7.08		21.00		7.08		36.00														4.00		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.17		-1.95		-0.27		-1.95		0.26														2.41		5/1/19

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		NM8F68087512		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Parametric Real Assets BM		NM8GX6808752						1.84		5.67		21.73		5.67		37.17														7.76		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Real Assets BM								0.13		0.23		-0.09		0.23		-1.54														0.35		5/1/19

		Liquid Infrastructure		NM8G84100000		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.91												7.05		1/1/18

		Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		IX1F00339427						7.45		5.52		11.77		5.52		25.01		7.99												5.63		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.92												1.41		1/1/18

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		NM8F96039002		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		IX1F00339427						7.45		5.52		11.77		5.52		25.01		7.99		6.68										7.01		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.90		1.06										0.22		9/1/16

		MLP		NM8G04310000		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Alerian MLP Index		IX1F0003323C						6.91		21.95		35.26		21.95		103.13		-2.98		-7.57		-1.30								-7.72		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Harvest MLP		NM8F17128802		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Alerian MLP Index		IX1F0003323C						6.91		21.95		35.26		21.95		103.13		-2.98		-7.57		-1.30								-7.72		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Inflation Linked Bonds		NM8G02330000		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		IX1F0000510C						-0.19		-1.47		3.16		-1.47		7.54		5.68												5.04		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index								0.43		-0.06		0.76		-0.06		1.92		0.38												0.22		11/1/17

		Commodities		NM8G04320000		221,598,547.32		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59														4/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20														4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79														4/1/13

		PIMCO Commodities		NM8F20067102		221,598,547.32		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												-0.31		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79												1.05		1/1/18

		Illiquid Real Assets		NM8G04100000		883,775,999.05		5.32		-0.11		1.97		7.02		1.97		-2.89		-0.10		2.15		3.88		5.54						-10.06		1/1/07

		Illiquid Real Assets BM		NM8GXA410000						0.73		6.67		23.59		6.67		32.47		2.41		2.17		4.82										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets BM								-0.84		-4.70		-16.57		-4.70		-35.36		-2.51		-0.01		-0.94										1/1/07

		Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM		NM8GXD000540						1.98		7.10		17.15		7.10		-6.99		0.21		3.40		5.03										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-2.09		-5.13		-10.13		-5.13		4.10		-0.31		-1.25		-1.15										1/1/07

		Agriculture Composite		NM8G82000000		143,331,155.64		0.86		-0.30		-2.19		-2.81		-2.19		-6.87		-1.07		1.33		0.42								0.39		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.85		-9.11		-31.32		-9.11		-41.91		-0.87		0.57		-1.88								2.96		7/1/15

		Agriculture Composite Dyn BM		NM8GXD000530						2.40		7.43		24.70		7.43		2.26		3.24		6.23												7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Agriculture Composite Dyn BM								-2.70		-9.62		-27.50		-9.62		-9.13		-4.31		-4.90												7/1/15

		Farmland Composite		NM8G04112000		95,721,302.64		0.58		-1.42		-3.46		-8.37		-3.46		-9.50		-7.33		-7.16										-6.88		9/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76										1.40		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.73		-10.38		-36.88		-10.38		-44.53		-7.13		-7.93										-8.29		9/1/16

		NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		IX1F0006520C						1.59		1.59		3.19		1.59		3.08		4.87		5.20										5.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-3.01		-5.05		-11.56		-5.05		-12.58		-12.20		-12.36										-12.66		9/1/16

		ACM II		NM8F96038802		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76										1.40		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-2.35		-11.42		-37.40		-11.42		-45.04		-7.31		-8.06										-8.40		9/1/16

		NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		IX1F0006520C						1.59		1.59		3.19		1.59		3.08		4.87		5.20										5.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-6.09		-6.09		-12.08		-6.09		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49										-12.78		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		NM8F32336802		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92				6.92																17.82		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-10.51				-10.51																-33.10		10/1/20

		NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		IX1G00368977						1.59		1.59				1.59																2.57		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^								-1.59		-5.18				-5.18																-17.85		10/1/20

		Agribusiness		NM8G04111000		47,609,853.00		0.29		2.09		0.42		2.27		0.42		-3.59		3.26		6.17		4.02								3.51		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								4.24		-6.50		-26.24		-6.50		-38.63		3.46		5.41		1.71								6.08		7/1/15

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74		7.99		8.87								6.24		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-2.05		-19.26		-46.69		-19.26		-12.93		-1.48		-1.82		-4.86								-2.73		7/1/15

		P&P IV		NM8F59817302		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								5.25		-3.82		-21.04		-3.82		-28.29		11.03		13.69		8.16								11.64		7/1/15

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74		7.99		8.87								6.24		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-1.04		-16.59		-41.49		-16.59		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60								2.83		7/1/15

		Tillridge		NM8F35681702		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.87		-38.17		-11.87		-61.57		-16.50														2/1/17

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-4.14		-24.64		-58.62		-24.64		-35.88		-21.44														2/1/17

		Infrastructure Composite		NM8G83000000		493,448,261.85		2.97		0.05		3.01		9.14		3.01		10.25		10.54		11.30		10.44								1.52		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.17		-4.49		-9.34		-4.49		16.42		6.31		4.07		2.00								-5.18		11/1/13

		Infrastructure Core		NM8G04121000		373,657,212.73		2.25		0.43		3.39		7.26		3.39		5.54		9.61		10.72		10.18								1.43		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.55		-4.11		-11.22		-4.11		11.71		5.38		3.49		1.74								-5.27		11/1/13

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		NM8F69719002		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								4.21		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-2.86		-11.25		-14.93		-11.25		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34								6.21		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		NM8F47178302		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17														6.38		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.04		-4.26		-4.49		-4.26		18.78														-15.58		1/1/19

		BIF II		NM8F59816902		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-0.10		-6.15		-0.10		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05								-5.20		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		NM8F45588802		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23										8.65		6/1/16

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-1.54		-6.73		-1.54		13.02		5.08		2.88										1.76		6/1/16

		IFM		NM8F74668002		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								4.56		5/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.35		-4.44		-12.93		-4.44		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42								6.37		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		NM8F32336902		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50																18.48		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.70		-2.91		-13.32		-2.91																-13.32		7/1/20

		Infrastructure Value-Add		NM8G04122000		119,791,049.12		0.72		-1.13		1.83		14.96		1.83		23.66		12.82		13.19		10.22								8.17		12/1/14

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								3.76		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.01		-5.67		-3.52		-5.67		29.83		8.58		5.96		1.77								4.41		12/1/14

		ANTIN III		NM8F35682002		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23										6.44		2/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.68		-10.08		-6.36		-10.08		18.55		3.58		-28.40										-27.06		2/1/17

		KKR II		NM8F59817102		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								3.76		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		4.99		5.35		4.99		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83								9.08		12/1/14

		MINA III		NM8F99272202		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24												4.85		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-18.68		-45.51		-18.68		-24.43		-75.72												-81.72		10/1/17

		Natural Resources Energy Compo		NM8G81000000		246,996,581.56		1.49		-0.32		1.94		7.07		1.94		-20.35		-12.46		-8.77		-4.13		0.97						-0.28		2/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.94		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.83		-4.98		-21.43		-4.98		-55.38		-12.26		-9.53		-6.43		7.25						3.66		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.89		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.22		-3.96		-3.81		-3.96		-6.74		-5.57		-5.28		-4.29		0.43						-4.17		2/1/07

		Upstream		NM8G04131000		137,341,749.73		0.83		-1.24		1.94		7.74		1.94		-25.91		-15.93		-12.35		-6.97		-0.60						-13.75		1/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.90		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.91		-4.98		-20.77		-4.98		-60.95		-15.73		-13.11		-9.28		5.68						-9.85		1/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-7.14		-3.96		-3.15		-3.96		-12.30		-9.04		-8.86		-7.13		-1.14						-17.61		1/1/07

		BEP Legacy A LP		NM8F32517902		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04														-1.60		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-28.51		-6.92		-32.63														12.78		6/1/18

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61														-7.28		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-10.88		-5.90		16.02														18.46		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		NM8F74667902		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.33		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-23.65		-6.92		-83.46		-25.30		-20.23		-10.50								-8.13		1/1/13

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.29		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-6.02		-5.90		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36								-12.17		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		NM8F74667202		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.28		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-19.30		-6.92		-86.51		-19.09		-23.38		-20.61		-4.31						-3.43		9/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.72		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-1.68		-5.90		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		-11.13						-10.43		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		NM8F74667702		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.75		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-12.57		-6.92		-60.86		-24.40		-20.45		-13.34		-0.94						-0.81		11/1/10

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.09		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		5.06		-5.90		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		-7.76						-7.65		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		NM8F98655302		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												1.06		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.74		-33.36		-4.74		-63.88		-21.02												-27.02		8/1/17

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89												-4.36		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.72		-15.74		-3.72		-15.24		-14.33												-21.61		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		NM8F74667602		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.13		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-20.74		-29.80		-74.80		-29.80		-95.78		-36.25		-30.51		-29.08		-11.68						-14.18		11/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.52		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-28.78		-28.78		-57.17		-28.78		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		-18.50						-17.82		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		NM8F74667402		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-7.16		-15.29		-7.16		-30.29		-4.16		-12.99		-15.44		4.88								7/1/09

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-6.14		2.34		-6.14		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		-1.94								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		NM8F56839402		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.73		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-5.82		-14.89		-27.25		-14.89		-78.67		-24.28		-20.05		-9.92								-6.21		1/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-2.57		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-13.87		-13.87		-9.62		-13.87		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77								-8.36		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		NM8F74667502		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.91		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		55.40		33.36		55.40		0.91		64.29		47.60		35.41		26.94						17.58		12/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.36		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		56.42		50.98		56.42		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		20.13						10.30		12/1/07

		NGP XI		NM8F59817202		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.36		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.14		-26.06		-4.14		-56.90		-9.57		-2.34		0.24								0.27		11/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-4.88		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.12		-8.43		-3.12		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39								0.80		11/1/14

		NGP XII		NM8F52807602		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												0.58		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-0.44		-10.00		-0.44		-39.85		-0.55												-2.54		12/1/17

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89												-4.63		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		0.58		7.62		0.58		8.80		6.14												2.67		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		NM8F74666802		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.90		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-33.32		-6.92		-50.30		-34.69		-28.77		-26.41		-2.08						-13.96		1/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-15.70		-5.90		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		-8.90						-21.73		1/1/07

		Quantum V		NM8F74666902		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		7.14		-6.92		-67.99		-26.19		-17.11		-10.59		5.09						-3.39		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		24.77		-5.90		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		-1.72						-8.85		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		NM8F74667302		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.46		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		6.25		26.95		6.25		-63.45		-18.23		-13.80		-12.53		0.29						1.40		3/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.28		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		7.27		44.57		7.27		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		-6.52						-7.35		3/1/08

		Midstream		NM8G04132000		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-6.03		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-3.49		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		EnCap III		NM8F59817002		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-6.03		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-3.49		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Downstream		NM8G04133000		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								2.65		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.46		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Carlyle Power Partners II		NM8F15284202		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								2.65		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.46		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Diverse		NM8G04134000		29,924,988.70		0.18		-0.74		-3.22		-3.63		-3.22		-31.28		-21.26		-14.77		-8.75		-3.61						-4.59		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.41		-10.14		-32.14		-10.14		-66.32		-21.06		-15.53		-11.05		2.67						0.35		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.64		-9.12		-14.51		-9.12		-17.67		-14.37		-11.29		-8.91		-4.15						-5.11		10/1/08

		DCPF VI LP		NM8F56839702		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.10		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.02		-9.04		-29.10		-9.04		-49.20		-8.19		-6.70		-3.58								2.67		5/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-0.82		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-8.02		-8.02		-11.48		-8.02		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44								-1.61		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		NM8F56839502		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.52		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.63		-7.44		-36.12		-7.44		-57.08		0.22		-1.56		4.67								9.93		12/1/13

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-2.28		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.42		-6.42		-18.49		-6.42		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82								7.69		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		NM8F74667102		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-21.56		-41.04		-21.56		-62.12		-23.95		-13.76		-12.34		-2.88						-4.07		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-20.54		-23.42		-20.54		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		-9.70						-9.53		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		NM8F56839302		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.51		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-1.94		-21.96		-1.94		-66.14		-27.94		-22.08		-17.75								-1.71		11/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.06		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-0.92		-4.34		-0.92		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60								-6.17		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		NM8F56839602		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.87		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-15.69		-42.85		-15.69		-72.70		-26.23		-19.04		-12.21								-0.45		1/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								0.16		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-14.67		-25.23		-14.67		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07								-5.49		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		NM8F56839802		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.10		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.44		-32.48		-11.44		-81.86		-32.29		-23.43		-19.69								-3.68		5/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-0.82		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-10.42		-14.86		-10.42		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54								-7.97		5/1/12

		Renewable		NM8G04135000		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.56		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						1.65		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Riverstone II		NM8F74667002		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.56		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						1.65		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Market Neutral Hedge Fund		NM8G04500000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		-0.01		-0.74		-0.05								1.23		4/1/13

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45								3.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.71		-4.35		-3.50								-1.78		4/1/13

		HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index		IX1F00105387						0.98		1.70		4.34		1.70		5.22		0.70		1.62		1.89								2.70		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.51		-1.34		-3.12		-1.34		-14.77		-0.72		-2.36		-1.94								-1.47		4/1/13

		Multi Strategy Composite		NM8G57000000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		0.25		-0.20		0.53		1.80						1.55		12/1/06

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.45		-3.81		-2.92		-1.08						-1.78		12/1/06

		HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index		IX1F00105387						0.98		1.70		4.34		1.70		5.22		0.70		1.62		1.89		2.28						1.99		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.51		-1.34		-3.12		-1.34		-14.77		-0.46		-1.82		-1.36		-0.47						-0.44		12/1/06

		Angelo Gordon		NM8F71511502		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.01		1/1/08

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								2.05		2.04		3.84		2.04		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		1.07						1.32		1/1/08

		Farallon		NM8F67257002		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.06		-2.71		-4.45		-2.71		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		1.03						0.01		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		NM8F71511302		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.26		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.59		73.96		-47.82		73.96		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		-20.25						-14.29		3/1/07

		Stark		NM8F67256902		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.11		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-3.08		-3.46		-4.99		-3.46		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		-3.00						-3.85		9/1/07

		Multi-Risk Allocation		NM8G05000000		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		IX1F00384557						1.08		-1.46		18.88		-1.46		28.39														8.64		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		NM8F68080602		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		IX1F00384557						1.08		-1.46		18.88		-1.46		28.39														8.64		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19





Excess Returns - RAW DATA

		Structure
		Account/Security Id
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		NM8G10000000		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Benchmark								0.13		0.21		-0.46		0.21		-8.77		-0.40		0.14		-0.15		-0.04		0.01						6/1/85

		Excess Return VS TOTAL FUND REF INDEX								0.55		0.69		-0.42		0.69		-9.53		-2.24		-1.70		-1.16		0.00								6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Dynamic BM								-0.92		-0.25		-0.22		-0.25		-0.77		0.14		0.09		0.03										6/1/85

		Global Equity		NM8G01000000		5,942,945,536.66		35.75		3.59		4.24		26.72		4.24		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87								10.41		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								0.59		-0.23		-1.06		-0.23		-9.23		-0.33		0.14		0.24								-0.60		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity Dynamic BM								-1.81		-0.96		-3.46		-0.96		-3.68		-0.59		-0.38		-0.30								-0.14		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock		NM8G20000000		3,126,526,466.50		18.81		1.75		3.51		28.65		3.51		54.06		10.51		11.99		12.87		9.11						8.50		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Public Equity Benchmark								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.37		-1.17								10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.34		-0.04						0.06		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Global Public Stock Dynamic BM								0.34		-1.53		-4.97		-1.53		-6.43		-1.05		-0.61		-0.37										10/1/04

		Global Public Stock - Active		NM8G01230000		1,739,159,195.35		10.46		0.87		2.45		30.19		2.45		56.67		10.50		12.06		12.70								10.00		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.72		-2.68		-1.31		-2.68		-0.91		-1.40		-0.62		-0.51								-0.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM								0.43		-2.57		-5.94		-2.57		-7.41		0.55		0.37		-0.01								0.13		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock - Passive		NM8G01240000		1,328,399,447.86		7.99		2.66		5.27		31.33		5.27		57.38		12.23		13.00		13.45								10.48		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.07		0.13		-0.17		0.13		-0.20		0.33		0.32		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM								0.07		0.14		-0.17		0.14		-0.19		0.34		0.30		0.25								0.14		4/1/13

		Blackrock Equity Transition		NM8F96457002		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.98		1.08		-18.68		1.08		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55										-6.98		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		NM8F17129802		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net								-4.56		-8.10		-26.94		-8.10		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		-3.51						-3.42		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.78		-9.47		-28.54		-9.47		-52.30		-13.19		-12.63		-10.66		-7.55						-7.50		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		NM8F96499502		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		0.16		-0.08		0.16		-0.13		0.28		0.27										0.30		10/1/16

		Equity Cash Overlay		NM8GEQCASHOV		58,967,823.29		0.35		4.58		2.69		-17.09		2.69		-10.78		-12.30		0.36										14.58		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								1.59		-1.78		-44.87		-1.78		-61.29		-23.67		-11.74										1.71		7/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		NM8F90910612		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM								0.28		-0.74		-0.79		-0.74		-0.08		1.40		0.86										0.83		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		NM8F80630502		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		Active U.S. Equity		NM8G21100000		595,354,354.61		3.58		0.10		3.22		33.49		3.22		65.39		15.05		15.04		15.88		11.98						10.69		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.49		-1.92		1.99		-1.92		7.82		3.15		2.36		2.67		2.83						2.26		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM								0.86		-5.12		-15.62		-5.12		-25.63		-3.53		-2.23		-2.18										10/1/04

		DFA		NM8F17128602		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index								-5.23		-12.55		-11.20		-12.55		-42.47																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		3.49		23.02		3.49		-2.99																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		NM8F41335802		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index								1.70		-6.70		-22.89		-6.70		-36.65														4.19		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.11		0.86		0.97		0.86		0.61														3.55		9/1/18

		Portable Alpha		NM8F17128302		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		5.37		5.42		4.12						3.89		10/1/07

		TimesSquare		NM8F17128002		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index								-0.19		-3.09		-5.23		-3.09		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		-0.29						1.08		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-6.12		-5.74		4.38		-5.74		22.94		6.92		6.09		4.97		4.77						5.14		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		NM8G18000000		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%								-4.37		-5.73		-24.93		-5.73		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		-3.49						-4.49		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.58		-4.44		-25.87		-4.44		-58.33		-5.94		-5.94		-3.68		2.28						0.09		10/1/07

		Active Non-US Developed Equity		NM8G22100000		796,697,361.36		4.79		3.35		3.44		26.16		3.44		48.18		6.78		9.99		9.89		7.47						4.08		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.75		-1.70		-5.34		-1.70		-9.40		-5.12		-2.69		-3.32		-1.68						-2.12		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic								1.07		-0.39		-2.05		-0.39		-1.15		0.84		1.29		0.41										12/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		NM8F26658602		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								1.78		2.96		4.19		2.96		8.75														2.28		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.48		1.30		-1.47		1.30		-4.27														-4.24		5/1/18

		KBI		NM8F17129702		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index								-6.37		-11.90		-26.92		-11.90		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		0.60						0.73		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.59		-9.59		-28.82		-9.59		-52.60		-10.04		-8.39		-7.12		-4.90						-4.91		4/1/10

		MFS		NM8F17129602		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								0.21		-5.62		-9.09		-5.62		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		4.53						4.25		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.09		-7.27		-14.75		-7.27		-23.33		-2.31		-0.96		-3.01		0.90						0.51		4/1/10

		Principal		NM8F17129402		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index								0.94		0.46		-3.69		0.46		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		1.73						0.64		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.53		0.20		0.56		0.20		1.34		-7.62		-3.11		-3.19		-0.28						-0.42		12/1/07

		Schroder		NM8F17129902		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index								-5.00		-9.31		-34.88		-9.31		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18								-3.64		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.40		-9.94		-31.26		-9.94		-55.51		-17.19		-10.89		-9.89								-4.37		5/1/12

		Active Emerging Market Equity		NM8G22300000		347,107,479.38		2.09		-3.17		-0.96		34.35		-0.96		63.32		9.86		11.60		12.54		5.04						6.14		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.66		-3.24		0.21		-3.24		4.93		3.38		0.78		0.47		1.39						-0.23		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-6.09		2.85		-6.09		5.74		-2.04		-1.08		-0.67		-4.11						-1.22		7/1/06

		AXIOM INVESTORS		NM8F47178002		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.67		-3.24		0.43		-3.24		5.42														6.11		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.77		-6.09		3.06		-6.09		6.23														2.14		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		NM8F17129502		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								0.37		-3.76		-32.04		-3.76		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		-1.22						-0.42		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-3.73		-6.61		-29.41		-6.61		-54.41		-11.00		-7.82		-6.25		-6.72						-3.95		11/1/07

		Global Low Volatility Equity		NM8G01100000		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		NM8F96499202		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Hedged Equity		NM8G01300000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-0.57		2.80		4.14								3.47		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity BM								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.03		-4.96								-2.69		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.73		-4.16								-4.75		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity Dynamic BM								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-10.19		-6.14		-6.19								-3.25		4/1/13

		Equity Long Short Composite		NM8G54000000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-4.66		-2.38		0.46						1.47		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-13.19		-10.67		-8.61						-5.41		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-14.44		-13.06		-5.29						-3.44		2/1/07

		TPG Axon		NM8F67287202		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-15.70		-12.68		-18.33						-14.81		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		-15.01						-12.60		12/1/07

		Private Equity		NM8G01400000		1,633,143,708.84		9.82		4.72		12.39		38.75		12.39		29.48		19.13		18.72		17.05		15.72						7.63		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity BM								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		5.35		4.52		2.55										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		7.23		6.04		3.84		6.57						0.85		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity Dynamic BM								-10.49		-2.82		-3.51		-2.82		-3.21		-2.32		-1.76		-0.91										12/1/06

		Buyout Composite		NM8G61000000		1,243,075,908.30		7.48		1.31		8.66		31.37		8.66		21.67		16.36		17.71		16.70		14.54						7.60		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-10.90		-3.55		-7.42		-3.55		-6.18		-2.98		-1.78		-1.33		-1.66						-6.34		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.29		3.53		-0.13		3.53		-35.91		4.46		5.04		3.49		5.39						0.97		2/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		NM8F98653602		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.55		-4.55		-31.29		-4.55		-22.16														-5.01		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.07		2.53		-24.00		2.53		-51.89														2.14		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		NM8F98654002		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.14		-4.14		-21.37		-4.14		-20.58														-6.86		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.48		2.94		-14.07		2.94		-50.31														0.29		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		NM8F73310602		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-7.78		-7.78		-34.42		-7.78		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		-2.27						-3.25		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.83		-0.71		-27.13		-0.71		-65.59		-6.99		-0.48		-1.43		4.78						3.46		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		NM8F59816202		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.60		2.60		11.13		2.60		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74								-19.30		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.22		9.68		18.43		9.68		-13.93		5.10		5.28		5.57								-11.48		11/1/13

		CCP IX		NM8F73312002		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-8.09		-23.53		-8.09		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		-14.09						-14.55		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-1.02		-16.24		-1.02		-49.62		-25.83		-20.06		-22.98		-7.04						-11.81		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		NM8F65411402		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.74		-4.74		-31.02		-4.74		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74								-12.95		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.88		2.34		-23.72		2.34		-54.39		-3.79		-5.50		-7.92								-9.41		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		NM8F45579802		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-4.96		-17.28		-4.96		-12.18		-2.89		4.44										-1.66		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		2.11		-9.98		2.11		-41.91		4.56		11.25										4.00		1/1/17

		CVC V		NM8F73311902		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-3.02		27.66		-3.02		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		18.18								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		4.06		34.95		4.06		8.56		44.40		48.29		48.17		25.23								7/1/08

		CVC VII		NM8F98653802		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		0.03		-5.18		0.03		-1.76														14.13		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		7.11		2.11		7.11		-31.50														23.41		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		NM8F25415202		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-31.98		-12.21																-31.98		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-24.69		-5.14																-24.69		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		NM8F15060402		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-9.53		-9.53		4.57		-9.53		-3.21		-5.86														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		-2.46		11.87		-2.46		-32.95		1.58														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		NM8F73312202		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.07		16.83		7.58		16.83		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57								-8.26		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.69		23.90		14.87		23.90		-36.93		0.29		7.59		5.39								-0.71		5/1/11

		GTCR X		NM8F74665902		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		11.33		93.78		11.33		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98								12.10		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		18.40		101.08		18.40		95.94		32.78		26.18		24.80								18.75		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		NM8F59816402		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		82.44		333.48		82.44		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93								29.93		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		89.52		340.78		89.52		264.73		92.97		68.39		52.75								37.63		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		NM8F91797302		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21				-12.21																-25.65		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14				-5.14																-21.64		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		NM8F92751302		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-112.05																						-112.05		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-102.43																						-105.16		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		NM8F92751402		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		NM8F26660602		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-17.34		-12.21		-15.45														11.40		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-10.05		-5.14		-45.18														19.44		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		NM8F67288102		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-9.95		-9.95		36.59		-9.95		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		5.67						3.78		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.33		-2.88		43.88		-2.88		-26.09		-10.34		-4.91		-4.60		12.72						10.99		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		NM8F74666202		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-6.03		-6.03		11.79		-6.03		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26								6.48		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								3.59		1.04		19.08		1.04		-29.95		15.90		24.54		20.09								13.01		8/1/11

		KELSO X		NM8F41336902		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		9.32		3.81		9.32		-5.45														-7.33		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		16.40		11.10		16.40		-35.19														-3.01		3/1/19

		KIA IX		NM8F59816502		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		2.60		-2.56		2.60		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22								2.02		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.68		4.74		9.68		-33.65		3.28		4.44		5.04								5.66		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		NM8F73311002		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		2.82		-2.13		2.82		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		-9.87						-10.73		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.89		5.17		9.89		-35.81		-8.94		-9.23		-10.85		-2.82						-3.86		11/1/07

		KRG IV		NM8F73310802		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-5.34		-5.34		9.83		-5.34		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		200.51						107.40		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.28		1.73		17.12		1.73		130.85		97.77		1,205.39		781.10		207.56						113.23		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		NM8F74666602		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.12		1.12		-11.90		1.12		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46								4.11		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.73		8.19		-4.60		8.19		-22.81		32.60		28.64		21.29								10.54		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		NM8F73311302		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.24		-12.24		-39.66		-12.24		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		4.65								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.62		-5.17		-32.37		-5.17		-58.87		54.16		37.98		27.37		11.70								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		NM8F73310902		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.15		-0.99		-6.15		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		15.63						9.36		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.93		6.31		0.93		-44.04		19.02		14.90		13.96		22.68						15.34		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		NM8F80522002		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		NM8F73311802		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								19.02		17.98		29.27		17.98		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		-10.13						-10.20		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								28.64		25.05		36.56		25.05		-42.05		-9.76		-4.94		-6.40		-3.08						-4.77		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		NM8F25414102		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		14.99				14.99																1.55		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		22.07				22.07																16.84		12/1/20

		Onex III		NM8F73311202		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.73		0.73		2.96		0.73		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		-7.36								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.35		7.81		10.26		7.81		-74.58		-25.73		-13.78		-11.03		-0.31								12/1/08

		Onex IV		NM8F59816602		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-2.46		-2.46		11.48		-2.46		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32								-21.36		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.16		4.62		18.78		4.62		-29.82		3.37		-0.55		-2.50								-14.79		11/1/14

		ONEX V		NM8F99272802		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.41		2.41		-9.51		2.41		-32.87														-38.57		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.03		9.49		-2.22		9.49		-62.61														-34.27		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		NM8F26659602		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								5.01		5.01		-9.23		5.01		-23.75														-68.35		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.62		12.08		-1.93		12.08		-53.48														-69.97		1/1/19

		PEP VI		NM8F73310402		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-0.57		-0.57		33.03		-0.57		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		-8.74						-9.48		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.05		6.51		40.32		6.51		-4.11		-7.57		-8.06		-8.90		-1.69						-2.16		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		NM8F98653402		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		19.75		-12.21		8.01		4.27												0.04		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		27.05		-5.14		-21.73		11.72												8.32		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		NM8F13619102		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-111.74		-12.21		-100.79														-100.79		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-104.45		-5.14		-130.52														-130.52		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		NM8F59208902		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-33.42		-12.21		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98										-14.48		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-26.12		-5.14		-58.44		-6.00		-8.16										-9.22		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		NM8F35689002		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-20.12		-12.21		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53										-22.53		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-12.83		-5.14		-30.85		-2.33		-15.72										-15.72		4/1/17

		Resolute II		NM8F67288002		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-2.10		-2.10		-24.34		-2.10		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		-8.26						-10.05		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.52		4.98		-17.05		4.98		-52.72		-10.56		-8.70		-11.13		-1.21						-2.74		2/1/07

		Resolute III		NM8F59816702		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.24		0.24		4.88		0.24		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07								3.24		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.85		7.31		12.17		7.31		-20.46		13.21		12.32		10.90								10.46		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		NM8F79124202		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.04		-47.98		-6.04		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01								-14.65		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.60		1.03		-40.69		1.03		-73.01		-6.53		-4.83		-10.19								-9.73		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		NM8F73310702		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.42		-29.33		-6.42		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		-20.51						-17.18		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.65		-22.04		0.65		-72.27		-34.54		-32.01		-29.22		-13.46						-10.25		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		NM8F26645002		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.93		-3.93		9.21		-3.93		21.41														30.83		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.69		3.15		16.51		3.15		-8.32														37.87		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		NM8F73310302		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-9.04		-23.10		-9.04		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		-7.28						-8.22		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-1.96		-15.80		-1.96		-50.24		-8.03		-2.12		-1.46		-0.23						-2.66		8/1/08

		TPG VI		NM8F73311702		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.22		-38.83		-12.22		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		-9.07						-21.80		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.15		-31.54		-5.15		-72.71		-17.23		-14.01		-13.10		-2.02						-16.29		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		NM8F41336802		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-7.25		-30.49		-7.25		-20.28														-29.09		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-0.18		-23.19		-0.18		-50.01														-23.22		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		NM8F14988702		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-2.33		-11.40		-2.33		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28								-12.03		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		4.75		-4.10		4.75		-35.86		5.63		3.06		-5.45								-7.11		1/1/16

		Venture Capital Composite		NM8G62000000		389,212,865.54		2.34		17.33		26.16		66.94		26.16		59.89		29.07		23.39		19.91		19.55						11.88		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.74		21.02		35.44		21.02		2.31		17.17		10.71		6.70		10.40						5.72		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-9.21		-0.38		11.53		-0.38		8.89		0.34		-0.83		0.88		1.71						-1.68		7/1/07

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		NM8F85632102		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-2.05		-20.30		-2.05		-49.48		8.75		4.16										-2.70		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-23.45		-44.21		-23.45		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39										-11.25		8/1/16

		DFJ X		NM8F67287702		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.69		-3.23		-24.77		-3.23		-51.22		-13.77		-14.93		-16.33		-4.91						-8.55		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-24.63		-24.63		-48.68		-24.63		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		-13.59						-15.17		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		NM8F73312102		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								21.74		19.19		1.60		19.19		-28.94		0.66		-3.89		-7.63		1.82						0.34		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-2.21		-2.21		-22.31		-2.21		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		-6.86						-7.82		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		NM8F74666402		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.97		3.43		-10.71		3.43		-47.39		-7.40		-10.73		-13.03								0.82		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-17.97		-17.97		-34.62		-17.97		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85								-8.42		2/1/13

		JMI VI		NM8F73311102		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.64		-23.83		-5.64		-44.07		127.60		74.91		55.43		34.54						23.20		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-27.05		-47.74		-27.05		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		25.85						15.80		7/1/07

		JMI VII		NM8F74666002		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								99,997.41		203,177.24		288,657.84		203,177.24		261,569.60		1,617.08		799.37		485.29		145.87						141.82		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								99,973.46		203,155.84		288,633.94		203,155.84		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		137.19						132.68		2/1/11

		NEA 13		NM8F73311502		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.94		74.83		155.65		74.83		149.11		39.46		19.78		16.40		15.37						7.11		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.89		53.42		131.75		53.42		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		6.69						2.88		5/1/09

		NEA 14		NM8F74666502		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		17.55		4.96		17.55		-35.02		10.37		7.06		4.88								3.45		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-3.85		-18.94		-3.85		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94								-3.42		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		NM8F85632202		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								38.91		36.37		106.22		36.37		75.58		34.84		19.04										11.79		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								14.96		14.96		82.31		14.96		82.17		18.01		7.49										2.76		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		NM8F73311602		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								22.23		19.69		69.89		19.69		50.95		30.99		30.74		29.75		24.82						14.61		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-1.72		-1.72		45.98		-1.72		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		16.14						9.85		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		NM8F41331102		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								3.81		3.81		37.25		3.81		37.63														-17.86		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								27.76		25.21		61.15		25.21		31.05														-1.16		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		NM8F34809302		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		13.00		5.83		13.00		-30.88		24.82		21.23										8.36		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-8.40		-18.08		-8.40		-24.29		7.99		9.68										2.07		5/1/16

		Secondaries Composite		NM8G64000000		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-17.90		-66.74		-17.90		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		-20.55						-17.36		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Coller V		NM8F67287902		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-17.90		-66.74		-17.90		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		-20.55						-17.36		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		NM8G02000000		2,518,611,216.95		15.15		0.22		2.57		15.98		2.57		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09								4.98		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.87		3.88		7.08		3.88		-9.82		0.66		0.35		-0.48								-0.04		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM								-1.84		0.40		4.32		0.40		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19								-0.44		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit		NM8G02300000		478,452,048.59		2.88		-0.56		-2.23		9.33		-2.23		8.64		3.36		3.90		5.17								3.04		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.24		-2.01		-1.05		-2.01		-14.80		-2.06		-1.29		-1.92								-2.59		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								-0.05		-1.38		-0.22		-1.38		-9.45		-1.02		-0.96		-1.15								-2.62		4/1/13

		High Yield		NM8G02310000		205,108,013.59		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.08		6.40		5.76		6.58								2.22		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.64		0.98		0.57		-0.51								-3.41		4/1/13

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		NM8F69218402		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								6.81		106.90				106.90																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		NM8F41337502		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.63														0.69		10/1/18

		Alternative Liquid Credit		NM8G02340000		763,641,974.81		4.59		2.23		7.15		24.83		7.15																31.34		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.54		7.37		14.46		7.37																13.09		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								0.86		2.40		10.69		2.40																8.72		5/1/20

		Leveraged Loans/Struct. Credit		NM8G02320000		381,171,001.31		2.29		2.13		7.17		23.81		7.17		8.20		3.04		3.87		5.61								4.95		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.45		7.38		13.43		7.38		-15.24		-2.38		-1.32		-1.49								-0.68		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM								1.57		4.14		12.36		4.14		-1.37		-0.77		-0.49		0.12								-0.64		4/1/13

		Ellington HF		NM8F15069402		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.73		4.86		10.34		4.86		-19.17		-1.31		-0.80										-1.42		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								-0.17		1.49		9.43		1.49		-1.51		-0.12		0.16										-0.32		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		NM8F30021702		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								4.50		10.45		17.19		10.45		-10.68		-3.62		-1.93		-1.04								-2.37		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								3.60		7.08		16.28		7.08		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20								-0.59		11/1/15

		Hedged Credit 2		NM8GHEDGCR10		382,679,241.26		2.30		1.72		7.21		17.94		7.21		4.96		3.83		4.70		5.62								4.19		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.04		7.43		7.57		7.43		-18.48		-1.59		-0.49		-1.48								-1.85		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.40		0.83		0.41		0.83		-5.19		-1.30		-0.39		-1.10								-0.43		7/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		NM8F17954402		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.29		7.80		-0.06		7.80																1.17		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-1.15		1.20		-7.21		1.20																-6.41		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		NM8F71511402		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.84		7.96		14.83		7.96		-18.13		-2.95		-0.67		-0.42		-0.53						-1.40		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.40		1.35		7.68		1.35		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		1.18								12/1/07

		King Street		NM8F71510802		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.22		-0.02		-2.44		-0.02		-19.12		1.14		1.86		-0.63		-1.02						-0.58		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-2.22		-6.62		-9.59		-6.62		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		0.69								6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		NM8F17954702		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.92		6.26				6.26																15.04		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.52		-0.34				-0.34																7.12		8/1/20

		Silver Point		NM8F71511002		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.59		10.38		16.41		10.38		-4.87		1.48		2.08		1.58		1.64						-0.29		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.15		3.78		9.26		3.78		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		3.34								2/1/07

		Credit Beta Overlay		NM8G02350000		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Emerging Markets Debt Composit		NM8G41000000		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		NM8F69218302		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		Illiquid Credit		NM8G02200000		898,564,891.76		5.41		-0.08		4.46		17.36		4.46		2.57		4.79		6.53		6.77		8.01						7.17		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit BM								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.02		0.52		-1.03										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.63		1.34		-0.33		1.44						-0.10		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM								-6.08		-1.55		0.79		-1.55		-2.72		-0.54		-0.20		-0.43										12/1/06

		Private Debt		NM8G02230000		276,039,565.44		1.66		-0.34		0.37		11.49		0.37		11.05		8.76		9.63		8.58		8.78						8.60		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.02		0.59		1.12		0.59		-12.39		3.34		4.44		1.48		2.22						-0.41		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.47		-4.76		-2.65		-4.76		4.03		1.02		0.57		-0.18		-0.28						1.39		10/1/08

		AOF II		NM8F59816102		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								7.44		7.34		12.44		7.34		-6.66		8.65		7.18		5.17								5.16		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								2.00		2.00		8.67		2.00		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51								2.83		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		NM8F56846702		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.00		-69.90		-76.19		-69.90		-90.00		-35.96		-24.35		-23.85								-16.07		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.45		-75.25		-79.96		-75.25		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51								-19.09		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		NM8F96499002		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.06		-3.49		1.40		-3.49		-13.21		-0.56		3.25										1.01		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.50		-8.84		-2.37		-8.84		3.20		-2.87		-0.62										-2.51		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		NM8F37435802		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-4.94		-5.04		-12.57		-5.04		-22.08		-0.29		1.49		0.37								1.89		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-10.38		-10.38		-16.34		-10.38		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30								0.36		12/1/15

		Selene II		NM8F56846502		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								11.06		10.96		7.98		10.96		-11.45		3.82		3.07		1.41								2.22		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								5.61		5.61		4.21		5.61		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26								0.12		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		NM8F35688802		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		-10.38		0.22		-23.44		45.51		32.43										32.43		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.13		-5.13		-14.15		-5.13		-7.02		43.19		28.56										28.56		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		NM8F39417202		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		6.43		6.76		6.43		-6.30														-6.30		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-0.18		-0.49		-0.18		12.50														12.50		4/1/20

		High Return Seeking Debt		NM8G02220000		622,525,326.32		3.75		0.04		6.40		20.20		6.40		0.76		3.56		5.59		6.65		7.89						7.23		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.35		6.62		9.83		6.62		-22.68		-1.86		0.40		-0.45		1.32						-0.03		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.36		0.00		2.57		0.00		-3.88		-0.69		0.05		0.15		0.44						-0.30		12/1/06

		Atalaya SOF VI		NM8F45579902		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		24.88		38.04		24.88		24.62		18.75		14.69		10.27								8.68		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		18.26		30.78		18.26		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86								10.48		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		NM8F98655502		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		3.64		5.92		3.64		-21.50		0.38												1.64		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-2.97		-1.33		-2.97		-2.70		1.55												0.95		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		NM8F94366802		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-3.98		-4.64		-11.28		-4.64		-24.13		0.17												0.56		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-10.69		-11.25		-18.54		-11.25		-5.33		1.34												-0.18		9/1/17

		CIP IV		NM8F67287802		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		31.86		29.73		31.86		-11.28		1.36		13.87		12.90		7.72						3.35		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		25.25		22.48		25.25		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		6.83						3.08		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		NM8F99272902		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.93		24.57		15.93		-14.22		-3.72												-2.77		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.31		17.32		9.31		4.58		-2.55												-3.46		11/1/17

		GOF IV		NM8F59816302		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		2.46		-3.57		2.46		-47.56		-15.75		-11.69		-12.00								-8.41		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-4.15		-10.82		-4.15		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40								-7.94		12/1/14

		HIG II		NM8F74666702		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								18.82		18.72		16.12		18.72		-19.38		3.93		3.01		0.52		-1.14						-2.85		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^								17.47		14.42		13.89		14.42		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		-1.00						-2.39		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		NM8F17958302		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.85		8.29		17.67		8.29		-28.56														-7.98		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^								-1.91		-4.04		-0.91		-4.04		-26.10														-20.46		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		NM8F74666102		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		4.94		2.16		4.94		-25.00		-4.48		2.47		2.08								1.40		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-1.67		-5.10		-1.67		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68								0.98		11/1/11

		OCM VII		NM8F73310102		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		11.23		2.11		11.23		-16.46		-6.56		-6.48		-6.07		-4.91						-4.30		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		4.61		-5.15		4.61		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		-5.79						-3.81		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		NM8F73310202		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		-0.19		-82.73		-0.19		-95.98		-46.18		-36.70		-31.74		-18.02						-14.12		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.81		-89.99		-6.81		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		-18.90						-13.05		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		NM8F73311402		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.73		22.64		15.73		-42.20		-25.69		-15.29		-13.22		-6.67						-6.94		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.12		15.38		9.12		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		-7.56						-9.18		10/1/09

		TPG III		NM8F59816802		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.86		2.76		-0.89		2.76		-24.92		1.32		3.22		2.68								-15.27		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-3.86		-3.86		-8.14		-3.86		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28								-15.91		2/1/14

		WOF II		NM8F73310502		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		31.89		0.22		4.66		20.81		31.45		26.94		17.65						13.54		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		24.64		-6.40		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		16.77						14.36		11/1/07

		WOF III		NM8F74666302		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		4.31		0.22		-18.87		-8.62		-7.97		-4.97								-9.19		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		-2.94		-6.40		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37								-11.13		2/1/13

		Credit Cash Overlay		NM8GCRCASHOV		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.61		-3.77		7.16		-3.77		11.37														7.21		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.05		-2.46		-1.75		-2.46		-10.25														1.99		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		NM8F68087912		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM								0.31		-1.40		-6.69		-1.40		-16.86														-0.80		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		NM8F80637602		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		NM8G03000000		3,070,737,294.59		18.47		-0.77		-2.45		0.41		-2.45		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36								3.11		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								0.37		0.81		2.37		0.81		1.60		0.17		0.15		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM								0.44		0.75		2.34		0.75		1.60		0.09		0.08		0.16								0.10		4/1/13

		Domestic Core Fixed Income		NM8G31000000		1,932,806,751.43		11.63		-1.04		-3.73		-1.70		-3.73		2.52		4.94		4.04		3.36		3.93		4.99		6.04		6.91		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.21		-0.36		0.43		-0.36		1.81		0.29		0.26		0.26		0.49		0.49		0.38		0.44		6/1/85

		BlackRock Core		NM8F71510302		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.33		0.22		1.79		0.22		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		0.69		0.59				0.45		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		NM8F71510602		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.25		3.37				3.37																		7/1/12

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817702		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Prudential		NM8F71510702		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.22		-0.08		0.19		-0.08		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03								0.77		6/1/12

		Bonds Plus		NM8G03110000		558,050,857.83		3.36		-0.06		2.52		10.64		2.52		0.91														2.80		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.19		5.89		12.77		5.89		0.20														-0.30		1/1/20

		AQR SPF		NM8F17954302		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		-0.13		-0.43		-0.13		-49.74														-46.72		1/1/20

		Dorsal		NM8F43440102		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.85		5.14		10.42		5.14																10.35		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		NM8F17953702		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		3.54		10.44		3.54		11.91														9.74		1/1/20

		Garda		NM8F43458402		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-1.89		1.58		8.65		1.58																8.65		7/1/20

		Glazer		NM8F43440202		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.77		26.50		58.03		26.50																57.96		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		NM8F91793902		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.69		7.02				7.02																14.05		8/1/20

		Millenium		NM8F56237002		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.04		5.40				5.40																9.04		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		NM8F43440402		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								0.66		3.77		8.24		3.77																8.17		6/1/20

		PARAMETRIC BNDS PLUS		NM8F17953402		41,823,226.30		0.25		-22.78		-52.44		-42.14		-52.44		0.71														37.89		1/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		NM8F39110502		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-4.96		-0.69		7.98		-0.69																7.91		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		NM8F39106102		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								1.87		6.91		-0.52		6.91																-0.59		6/1/20

		Parametric Bonds Plus		NM8F17953412		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Global Core Fixed Income		NM8G32000000		414,581,101.88		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59		3.46		3.26		2.91								4.01		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09		-0.86		-0.59		-0.38								0.13		5/1/11

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		NM8F47186702		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09														-0.14		5/1/19

		Manulife		NM8F71510502		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								-2.55		2.47		0.90		2.47		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24								-0.87		5/1/11

		Cash		NM8G90000000		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-1.32		0.15		4.51		0.15		5.31		3.99		3.37		3.24		2.80		2.80		1.86		1.75		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark								-0.01		0.15		0.28		0.15		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30										3/1/89

		CASH ACCOUNT		NM8F56847002		59,142,884.48		0.36		0.00		0.17		0.37		0.17		0.41		1.78		1.71		1.49		2.05		3.52		3.98		4.30		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.01		0.15		0.27		0.15		0.29		0.28		0.31		0.30		1.42		2.09		1.37		1.31		3/1/89

		SUSPENSE ACCOUNT		NM8F56847102		1,196,972.88		0.01		-22.92		4.21		117.55		4.21		138.91		133.64		128.89		148.71		124.13						128.16		7/1/10

		Risk Reduction Cash Overlay		NM8GRRCASHOV		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								-0.41		-3.18		-4.96		-3.18		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89								2.14		9/1/14

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817712		226,079,431.45		1.36		-0.86		-3.73		-4.14		-3.73		-2.97		2.62		1.83		2.36								1.89		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM								0.28		-0.48		-2.18		-0.48		-3.78		-3.39		-2.67												9/1/14

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		NM8F80644102		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		NM8F80643902		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.48		-1.31		-2.16		-1.31		0.81														-5.52		8/1/19

		Real Assets		NM8G04000000		3,470,080,707.75		20.88		1.32		4.71		11.89		4.71		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65								4.31		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.41		-2.37		-9.11		-2.37		-23.76		-1.42		-0.21		-0.87								-0.26		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets Dynamic BM								-0.40		-0.53		-0.87		-0.53		0.79		0.61		0.19		0.07								0.75		4/1/13

		Liquid Real Estate		NM8G74000000		322,114,693.12		1.94		4.47		6.51		21.19		6.51		35.87		9.89		8.12		6.71		8.21						11.01		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.22		-0.79		-1.52		-0.79		1.11		2.73		2.66		2.13		0.67						-1.02		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM								0.36		-1.78		-3.12		-1.78		-1.19		2.45		2.96		2.33										12/1/08

		U.S. REITS		NM8G04413000		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		48.98		14.69												11.33		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		14.23		7.53												6.68		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index								1.40		-4.16		4.64		-4.16		12.33		7.13												6.89		1/1/18

		Security Capital Alpha		NM8F32338102		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS								1.22		-2.97		8.02		-2.97		17.43														17.43		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		17.42														17.42		4/1/20

		Global Real Estate Securities		NM8G04410000		281,353,154.83		1.69		4.26		6.61		18.75		6.61		32.55		7.62		6.63		5.53								6.76		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.01		-0.70		-3.95		-0.70		-2.20		0.46		1.18		0.96								0.61		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.73		0.15		-4.51		0.15		-4.83		0.56		1.14		0.87								0.83		4/1/13

		DFA REIT		NM8F70301802		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.09		-1.34		-3.31		-1.34		-0.68		0.87												1.27		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.63		-0.49		-3.86		-0.49		-3.32		0.97												1.24		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		NM8F32337902		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.13		0.19		-1.72		0.19		-4.91														-4.91		4/1/20

		Illiquid Real Estate		NM8G04200000		944,563,541.47		5.68		1.06		5.65		6.55		5.65		-0.86		6.26		8.07		7.82		12.34						6.52		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.19		-1.65		-16.16		-1.65		-35.61		-0.90		2.62		3.24		4.80						2.80		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.24		4.35		6.34		4.35		-2.05		1.35		2.49		1.60		2.46						0.74		5/1/07

		Core Private Real Estate		NM8G04230000		446,007,630.64		2.68		1.20		1.65		0.64		1.65		-3.31		4.24		3.85										3.85		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.05		-5.66		-22.07		-5.66		-38.07		-2.92		-1.61										-1.61		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.11		0.35		0.43		0.35		-4.50		-0.67		-1.74										-1.74		4/1/17

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		NM8F64820802		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA								-1.37		-1.61		-5.94		-1.61		-12.22														-4.57		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		NM8F64821502		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.07		5.55		0.07		-0.02														1.92		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		NM8F70275002		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.66		1.66		5.22		1.66		-0.74		4.66												1.85		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		NM8F41336202		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.90		-0.90		-2.96		-0.90																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		NM8F94367502		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.87		1.87		-4.42		1.87		-6.16		-5.63												-6.02		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-1.07		-4.13		-26.92		-4.13		-39.72		-7.87												-5.85		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		NM8F56278802		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		2/1/21

		Value-Add Private Real Estate		NM8G04210000		68,587,629.34		0.41		0.00		1.49		13.01		1.49		-3.69		4.04		6.29		6.50		12.59						1.50		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.82		-9.70		-5.82		-38.45		-3.12		0.83		1.92		5.05						-3.14		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.19		12.80		0.19		-4.88		-0.87		0.71		0.28		2.71						-4.13		9/1/07

		BPG VIII		NM8F56840502		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.44		10.44		48.39		10.44		164.21																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.50		4.44		25.89		4.44		130.65																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		NM8F38042502		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.94		348.39		-1.94																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.94		325.89		-7.94																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		NM8F69719102		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.76		16.74		0.76		2.68		1.73		-0.22										-3.51		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.24		-5.76		-5.24		-30.89		-0.51		-0.09										-1.79		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		NM8F56846902		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.66		1.19		0.66		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82								-43.31		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.35		-21.31		-5.35		-64.36		-17.34		-7.65		-4.18								-41.13		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		NM8F56846202		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																								3/1/09

		Opportunistic Private Real Est		NM8G04220000		429,968,281.49		2.59		1.09		10.62		12.33		10.62		2.06		8.56		11.51		10.55		13.49						9.42		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.16		3.32		-10.38		3.32		-32.69		1.40		6.05		5.97		5.96						5.69		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.22		9.32		12.12		9.32		0.87		3.64		5.93		4.33		3.62						3.63		5/1/07

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		NM8F41327202		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-4.48		34.08		31.22		34.08		-55.83														-38.36		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-7.42		28.08		8.72		28.08		-89.40														-38.22		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		NM8F56840002		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.56		-6.84		-1.56		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		-2.67								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.56		-29.34		-7.56		-41.32		-18.76		-6.12		-7.40		-0.33								10/1/08

		BREP VII		NM8F56846602		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.12		-8.02		-1.12		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96								-0.21		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.12		-30.52		-7.12		-55.07		-10.04		-3.21		-1.32								2.15		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		NM8F56840202		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		2.41		5.33		2.41		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		4.53						5.65		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-3.60		-17.17		-3.60		-29.36		1.45		3.58		5.05		6.87						7.71		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		NM8F56846802		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-0.05		-6.66		-0.05		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20								-3.37		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-6.05		-29.16		-6.05		-54.46		-18.35		-13.68		-9.56								-3.24		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		NM8F41331602		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								9.40		9.40		8.95		9.40		6.69														-3.19		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								6.46		3.40		-13.55		3.40		-26.88														-2.83		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		NM8F15052202		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.43		10.43		10.38		10.43		9.40		4.53		-1.56										-6.48		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.48		4.42		-12.12		4.42		-24.16		2.28		-1.43										-6.09		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		NM8F56254002		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																						-4.25		3/1/21

		HSREP V		NM8F59817502		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								5.11		5.11		7.21		5.11		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88								-0.07		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								2.17		-0.89		-15.29		-0.89		-26.98		2.64		6.16		6.52								3.11		4/1/15

		KSL IV		NM8F86008202		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								14.15		14.15		29.26		14.15		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43								-7.43		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								11.21		8.15		6.76		8.15		-34.51		3.18		4.59		-5.79								-5.79		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		NM8F56840402		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-10.07		12.48		-10.07		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		2.03						-10.22		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-16.07		-10.02		-16.07		-43.77		0.42		4.14		5.45		4.37						-15.78		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		NM8F63380402		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-22.05		15.47		24.81		15.47		17.03		15.54		25.63										21.22		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-25.00		9.47		2.31		9.47		-16.54		13.30		25.76										21.50		11/1/16

		SOF IX		NM8F56846402		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.03		-1.03		-7.92		-1.03		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62								1.01		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.97		-7.03		-30.42		-7.03		-49.60		-11.47		-7.03		-2.98								3.75		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		NM8F56846302		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								37.99		37.99		16.65		37.99		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		-4.59						-3.06		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								35.05		31.99		-5.85		31.99		-38.93		-10.82		-6.20		-6.44		-2.25						-3.81		10/1/09

		SOF X		NM8F59817402		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								2.53		2.53		-1.88		2.53		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70								4.73		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.41		-3.47		-24.38		-3.47		-40.51		-2.61		1.73		4.34								5.48		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		NM8F96251502		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								8.51		8.51		2.31		8.51		-6.05		28.26												41.64		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								5.57		2.51		-20.19		2.51		-39.62		26.02												42.38		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		NM8F59817602		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.30		17.43		-1.30		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64								-0.24		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.31		-5.07		-7.31		-47.65		-0.38		4.48		6.28								2.41		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		NM8F56840102		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-2.08		-2.08		-0.33		-2.08		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		-4.48						-21.37		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-5.02		-8.08		-22.83		-8.08		-45.44		-9.52		-5.21		-5.79		-2.14						-29.33		4/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets		NM8G84000000		1,317,854,294.73		7.93		1.71		5.50		17.15		5.50		30.73		3.39		-1.22		4.85		-2.60						-0.25		9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets BM								-0.94		-1.60		-0.57		-1.60		-7.84		-1.47		-1.09		-0.16										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-0.09		-0.25		1.36		-0.25		0.00		0.69		-1.97		-0.67										9/1/09

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		NM8GRACASHOV		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.56		5.13		20.73		5.13		36.26														6.41		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.17		-1.95		-0.27		-1.95		0.26														2.41		5/1/19

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		NM8F68087512		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Real Assets BM								0.13		0.23		-0.09		0.23		-1.54														0.35		5/1/19

		Liquid Infrastructure		NM8G84100000		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.91												7.05		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.92												1.41		1/1/18

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		NM8F96039002		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.90		1.06										0.22		9/1/16

		MLP		NM8G04310000		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Harvest MLP		NM8F17128802		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Inflation Linked Bonds		NM8G02330000		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index								0.43		-0.06		0.76		-0.06		1.92		0.38												0.22		11/1/17

		Commodities		NM8G04320000		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59														4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79														4/1/13

		PIMCO Commodities		NM8F20067102		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79												1.05		1/1/18

		Illiquid Real Assets		NM8G04100000		883,775,999.05		5.32		-0.11		1.97		7.02		1.97		-2.89		-0.10		2.15		3.88		5.54						-10.06		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets BM								-0.84		-4.70		-16.57		-4.70		-35.36		-2.51		-0.01		-0.94										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-2.09		-5.13		-10.13		-5.13		4.10		-0.31		-1.25		-1.15										1/1/07

		Agriculture Composite		NM8G82000000		143,331,155.64		0.86		-0.30		-2.19		-2.81		-2.19		-6.87		-1.07		1.33		0.42								0.39		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.85		-9.11		-31.32		-9.11		-41.91		-0.87		0.57		-1.88								2.96		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Agriculture Composite Dyn BM								-2.70		-9.62		-27.50		-9.62		-9.13		-4.31		-4.90												7/1/15

		Farmland Composite		NM8G04112000		95,721,302.64		0.58		-1.42		-3.46		-8.37		-3.46		-9.50		-7.33		-7.16										-6.88		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-3.01		-5.05		-11.56		-5.05		-12.58		-12.20		-12.36										-12.66		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.73		-10.38		-36.88		-10.38		-44.53		-7.13		-7.93										-8.29		9/1/16

		ACM II		NM8F96038802		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-6.09		-6.09		-12.08		-6.09		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49										-12.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-2.35		-11.42		-37.40		-11.42		-45.04		-7.31		-8.06										-8.40		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		NM8F32336802		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^								-1.59		-5.18				-5.18																-17.85		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-10.51				-10.51																-33.10		10/1/20

		Agribusiness		NM8G04111000		47,609,853.00		0.29		2.09		0.42		2.27		0.42		-3.59		3.26		6.17		4.02								3.51		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-2.05		-19.26		-46.69		-19.26		-12.93		-1.48		-1.82		-4.86								-2.73		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								4.24		-6.50		-26.24		-6.50		-38.63		3.46		5.41		1.71								6.08		7/1/15

		P&P IV		NM8F59817302		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-1.04		-16.59		-41.49		-16.59		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60								2.83		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								5.25		-3.82		-21.04		-3.82		-28.29		11.03		13.69		8.16								11.64		7/1/15

		Tillridge		NM8F35681702		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-4.14		-24.64		-58.62		-24.64		-35.88		-21.44														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.87		-38.17		-11.87		-61.57		-16.50														2/1/17

		Infrastructure Composite		NM8G83000000		493,448,261.85		2.97		0.05		3.01		9.14		3.01		10.25		10.54		11.30		10.44								1.52		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.17		-4.49		-9.34		-4.49		16.42		6.31		4.07		2.00								-5.18		11/1/13

		Infrastructure Core		NM8G04121000		373,657,212.73		2.25		0.43		3.39		7.26		3.39		5.54		9.61		10.72		10.18								1.43		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.55		-4.11		-11.22		-4.11		11.71		5.38		3.49		1.74								-5.27		11/1/13

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		NM8F69719002		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-2.86		-11.25		-14.93		-11.25		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34								6.21		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		NM8F47178302		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.04		-4.26		-4.49		-4.26		18.78														-15.58		1/1/19

		BIF II		NM8F59816902		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-0.10		-6.15		-0.10		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05								-5.20		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		NM8F45588802		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-1.54		-6.73		-1.54		13.02		5.08		2.88										1.76		6/1/16

		IFM		NM8F74668002		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.35		-4.44		-12.93		-4.44		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42								6.37		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		NM8F32336902		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.70		-2.91		-13.32		-2.91																-13.32		7/1/20

		Infrastructure Value-Add		NM8G04122000		119,791,049.12		0.72		-1.13		1.83		14.96		1.83		23.66		12.82		13.19		10.22								8.17		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.01		-5.67		-3.52		-5.67		29.83		8.58		5.96		1.77								4.41		12/1/14

		ANTIN III		NM8F35682002		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.68		-10.08		-6.36		-10.08		18.55		3.58		-28.40										-27.06		2/1/17

		KKR II		NM8F59817102		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		4.99		5.35		4.99		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83								9.08		12/1/14

		MINA III		NM8F99272202		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-18.68		-45.51		-18.68		-24.43		-75.72												-81.72		10/1/17

		Natural Resources Energy Compo		NM8G81000000		246,996,581.56		1.49		-0.32		1.94		7.07		1.94		-20.35		-12.46		-8.77		-4.13		0.97						-0.28		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.22		-3.96		-3.81		-3.96		-6.74		-5.57		-5.28		-4.29		0.43						-4.17		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.83		-4.98		-21.43		-4.98		-55.38		-12.26		-9.53		-6.43		7.25						3.66		2/1/07

		Upstream		NM8G04131000		137,341,749.73		0.83		-1.24		1.94		7.74		1.94		-25.91		-15.93		-12.35		-6.97		-0.60						-13.75		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-7.14		-3.96		-3.15		-3.96		-12.30		-9.04		-8.86		-7.13		-1.14						-17.61		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.91		-4.98		-20.77		-4.98		-60.95		-15.73		-13.11		-9.28		5.68						-9.85		1/1/07

		BEP Legacy A LP		NM8F32517902		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-10.88		-5.90		16.02														18.46		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-28.51		-6.92		-32.63														12.78		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		NM8F74667902		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-6.02		-5.90		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36								-12.17		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-23.65		-6.92		-83.46		-25.30		-20.23		-10.50								-8.13		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		NM8F74667202		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-1.68		-5.90		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		-11.13						-10.43		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-19.30		-6.92		-86.51		-19.09		-23.38		-20.61		-4.31						-3.43		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		NM8F74667702		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		5.06		-5.90		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		-7.76						-7.65		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-12.57		-6.92		-60.86		-24.40		-20.45		-13.34		-0.94						-0.81		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		NM8F98655302		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.72		-15.74		-3.72		-15.24		-14.33												-21.61		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.74		-33.36		-4.74		-63.88		-21.02												-27.02		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		NM8F74667602		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-28.78		-28.78		-57.17		-28.78		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		-18.50						-17.82		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-20.74		-29.80		-74.80		-29.80		-95.78		-36.25		-30.51		-29.08		-11.68						-14.18		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		NM8F74667402		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-6.14		2.34		-6.14		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		-1.94								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-7.16		-15.29		-7.16		-30.29		-4.16		-12.99		-15.44		4.88								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		NM8F56839402		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-13.87		-13.87		-9.62		-13.87		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77								-8.36		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-5.82		-14.89		-27.25		-14.89		-78.67		-24.28		-20.05		-9.92								-6.21		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		NM8F74667502		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		56.42		50.98		56.42		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		20.13						10.30		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		55.40		33.36		55.40		0.91		64.29		47.60		35.41		26.94						17.58		12/1/07

		NGP XI		NM8F59817202		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.12		-8.43		-3.12		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39								0.80		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.14		-26.06		-4.14		-56.90		-9.57		-2.34		0.24								0.27		11/1/14

		NGP XII		NM8F52807602		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		0.58		7.62		0.58		8.80		6.14												2.67		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-0.44		-10.00		-0.44		-39.85		-0.55												-2.54		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		NM8F74666802		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-15.70		-5.90		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		-8.90						-21.73		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-33.32		-6.92		-50.30		-34.69		-28.77		-26.41		-2.08						-13.96		1/1/07

		Quantum V		NM8F74666902		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		24.77		-5.90		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		-1.72						-8.85		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		7.14		-6.92		-67.99		-26.19		-17.11		-10.59		5.09						-3.39		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		NM8F74667302		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		7.27		44.57		7.27		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		-6.52						-7.35		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		6.25		26.95		6.25		-63.45		-18.23		-13.80		-12.53		0.29						1.40		3/1/08

		Midstream		NM8G04132000		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		EnCap III		NM8F59817002		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Downstream		NM8G04133000		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Carlyle Power Partners II		NM8F15284202		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Diverse		NM8G04134000		29,924,988.70		0.18		-0.74		-3.22		-3.63		-3.22		-31.28		-21.26		-14.77		-8.75		-3.61						-4.59		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.64		-9.12		-14.51		-9.12		-17.67		-14.37		-11.29		-8.91		-4.15						-5.11		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.41		-10.14		-32.14		-10.14		-66.32		-21.06		-15.53		-11.05		2.67						0.35		10/1/08

		DCPF VI LP		NM8F56839702		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-8.02		-8.02		-11.48		-8.02		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44								-1.61		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.02		-9.04		-29.10		-9.04		-49.20		-8.19		-6.70		-3.58								2.67		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		NM8F56839502		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.42		-6.42		-18.49		-6.42		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82								7.69		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.63		-7.44		-36.12		-7.44		-57.08		0.22		-1.56		4.67								9.93		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		NM8F74667102		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-20.54		-23.42		-20.54		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		-9.70						-9.53		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-21.56		-41.04		-21.56		-62.12		-23.95		-13.76		-12.34		-2.88						-4.07		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		NM8F56839302		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-0.92		-4.34		-0.92		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60								-6.17		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-1.94		-21.96		-1.94		-66.14		-27.94		-22.08		-17.75								-1.71		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		NM8F56839602		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-14.67		-25.23		-14.67		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07								-5.49		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-15.69		-42.85		-15.69		-72.70		-26.23		-19.04		-12.21								-0.45		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		NM8F56839802		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-10.42		-14.86		-10.42		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54								-7.97		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.44		-32.48		-11.44		-81.86		-32.29		-23.43		-19.69								-3.68		5/1/12

		Renewable		NM8G04135000		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Riverstone II		NM8F74667002		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Market Neutral Hedge Fund		NM8G04500000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		-0.01		-0.74		-0.05								1.23		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.71		-4.35		-3.50								-1.78		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.64		-1.47		-3.25		-1.47		-14.90		-0.76		-2.40		-1.96								-1.49		4/1/13

		Multi Strategy Composite		NM8G57000000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		0.25		-0.20		0.53		1.80						1.55		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.45		-3.81		-2.92		-1.08						-1.78		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.64		-1.47		-3.25		-1.47		-14.90		-0.50		-1.86		-1.39		-0.49						-0.45		12/1/06

		Angelo Gordon		NM8F71511502		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								2.05		2.04		3.84		2.04		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		1.07						1.32		1/1/08

		Farallon		NM8F67257002		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.06		-2.71		-4.45		-2.71		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		1.03						0.01		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		NM8F71511302		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.59		73.96		-47.82		73.96		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		-20.25						-14.29		3/1/07

		Stark		NM8F67256902		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-3.08		-3.46		-4.99		-3.46		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		-3.00						-3.85		9/1/07

		Multi-Risk Allocation		NM8G05000000		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		NM8F68080602		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19





Absolute Returns - RAW DATA

		Structure
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85



		Blackrock Equity Transition		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		DFA		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		TimesSquare		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		KBI		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		MFS		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		Principal		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		Schroder		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		AXIOM INVESTORS		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		TPG Axon		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		CCP IX		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		CVC V		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		CVC VII		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		GTCR X		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		KELSO X		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		KIA IX		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		KRG IV		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		Onex III		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		Onex IV		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		ONEX V		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		PEP VI		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		Resolute II		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		Resolute III		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		TPG VI		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		DFJ X		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		JMI VI		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		JMI VII		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		NEA 13		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		NEA 14		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		Coller V		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Ellington HF		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		King Street		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Silver Point		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		AOF II		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Selene II		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Atalaya SOF VI		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		CIP IV		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		GOF IV		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		HIG II		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		OCM VII		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		TPG III		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		WOF II		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		WOF III		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13



		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		BlackRock Core		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Prudential		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		AQR SPF		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Dorsal		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Garda		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Glazer		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Millenium		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Manulife		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Cash		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		Security Capital Alpha		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		DFA REIT		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		BPG VIII		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		BREP VII		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		HSREP V		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		KSL IV		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		SOF IX		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		SOF X		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Harvest MLP		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		PIMCO TIPS 		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		PIMCO Commodities		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		ACM II		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		P&P IV		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Tillridge		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		BIF II		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		IFM		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		ANTIN III		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		KKR II		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		MINA III		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		BEP Legacy A LP		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		NGP XI		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		NGP XII		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Quantum V		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		EnCap III		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Carlyle Power Partners II		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		DCPF VI LP		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Riverstone II		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Angelo Gordon		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Farallon		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Stark		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19





Manager Selection RAW DATA 

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37

		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30

		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05

		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10





Peer Rankings 

		Universe Name		Start Date		End Date				PERA 		Ranking		Number Of Observations		r_1		r_2		r_3		r_4		r_5		r_6		r_7		r_8		r_9		r_10		r_11		r_12		r_13		r_14		r_15		r_16		r_17		r_18		r_19		r_20		r_21		r_22		r_23		r_24		r_25		r_26		r_27		r_28		r_29		r_30		r_31		r_32		r_33		r_34		r_35		r_36		r_37		r_38		r_39		r_40		r_41		r_42		r_43		r_44		r_45		r_46		r_47		r_48		r_49		r_50		r_51		r_52		r_53		r_54		r_55		r_56		r_57		r_58		r_59		r_60		r_61		r_62		r_63		r_64		r_65		r_66		r_67		r_68		r_69		r_70		r_71		r_72		r_73		r_74		r_75		r_76		r_77		r_78		r_79		r_80		r_81		r_82		r_83		r_84		r_85		r_86		r_87		r_88		r_89		r_90		r_91		r_92		r_93		r_94		r_95		r_96		r_97		r_98		r_99

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2020-04-01		2021-03-31		1 Year		3.09		99th		83		5.0526		4.7818		4.7057		4.648		4.6336		4.6055		4.5205		4.4842		4.4677		4.4489		4.4415		4.3738		4.3057		4.2648		4.2474		4.2384		4.2331		4.1543		4.127		4.1174		4.0906		4.0367		4.0226		4.0099		4.0042		4.0004		3.9938		3.9929		3.9893		3.9883		3.9792		3.9655		3.9612		3.9604		3.96		3.955		3.9506		3.9475		3.932		3.9223		3.9012		3.8879		3.8769		3.8511		3.8424		3.8372		3.8202		3.8067		3.802		3.7829		3.7721		3.7598		3.7471		3.7373		3.7325		3.723		3.7164		3.7141		3.7029		3.6851		3.6846		3.6838		3.6718		3.6657		3.6586		3.639		3.6184		3.6136		3.597		3.5829		3.5778		3.574		3.5708		3.5654		3.5552		3.5465		3.5442		3.5403		3.5336		3.5277		3.52		3.5104		3.5022		3.5021		3.4922		3.4854		3.4773		3.4629		3.4461		3.4428		3.4206		3.3836		3.3518		3.3468		3.3423		3.3274		3.2751		3.2262		3.168

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2019-04-01		2021-03-31		2 Year						83		1.7239		1.4342		1.2845		1.2544		1.2471		1.233		1.2276		1.216		1.2071		1.2047		1.2012		1.195		1.179		1.1671		1.1622		1.1608		1.1546		1.1478		1.1454		1.1376		1.1253		1.1219		1.119		1.1157		1.1139		1.1081		1.0944		1.0811		1.0769		1.0714		1.0668		1.0626		1.0555		1.0428		1.0371		1.0343		1.032		1.0288		1.0243		1.0215		1.0186		1.0166		1.0111		0.9974		0.9967		0.9903		0.9872		0.9831		0.9765		0.9751		0.9745		0.9741		0.9728		0.9663		0.9529		0.952		0.9516		0.949		0.9458		0.9427		0.938		0.9374		0.936		0.9353		0.9352		0.9346		0.933		0.9245		0.9211		0.916		0.9062		0.895		0.8938		0.8898		0.8871		0.8846		0.8806		0.8767		0.8748		0.8734		0.8675		0.8581		0.8511		0.8453		0.839		0.8357		0.8309		0.8222		0.8161		0.8107		0.7973		0.7874		0.7776		0.7558		0.7292		0.7051		0.6966		0.6076		0.449

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2018-04-01		2021-03-31		3 Year		0.7		55th		83		1.4049		1.1483		1.0392		1.0242		0.9839		0.9609		0.9536		0.9494		0.9466		0.945		0.9441		0.9263		0.9184		0.9158		0.9134		0.9077		0.9037		0.9032		0.9024		0.9012		0.8995		0.8964		0.8811		0.8741		0.8705		0.8676		0.8623		0.8481		0.8328		0.8286		0.8278		0.8252		0.8203		0.8178		0.8151		0.8126		0.8101		0.8024		0.7751		0.7667		0.7646		0.7642		0.7601		0.7497		0.7479		0.7469		0.7333		0.7212		0.7195		0.7176		0.7152		0.7073		0.7028		0.702		0.7008		0.6988		0.6978		0.697		0.6959		0.6941		0.6915		0.6887		0.6864		0.6839		0.6812		0.6783		0.6757		0.6736		0.6721		0.6688		0.6643		0.662		0.6599		0.6586		0.6581		0.6548		0.6476		0.6468		0.6374		0.6341		0.6334		0.6319		0.6279		0.6216		0.6173		0.6157		0.6154		0.614		0.6082		0.5687		0.5529		0.5464		0.5377		0.5232		0.5215		0.5177		0.505		0.4552		0.3818

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2017-04-01		2021-03-31		4 Year		0.86		51st		83		1.6138		1.3534		1.227		1.1929		1.1503		1.1464		1.1361		1.1218		1.1082		1.0941		1.0709		1.0673		1.0591		1.0543		1.0529		1.0516		1.0504		1.0466		1.0428		1.0405		1.0399		1.039		1.0357		1.032		1.0244		1.0133		1.0004		0.9858		0.9849		0.9831		0.9763		0.9659		0.9582		0.9564		0.945		0.9388		0.9365		0.9326		0.9224		0.9188		0.9067		0.8989		0.8944		0.8844		0.8812		0.8755		0.8723		0.8701		0.868		0.8666		0.8645		0.8543		0.8477		0.8447		0.8401		0.8365		0.8357		0.8347		0.834		0.8331		0.8308		0.8293		0.8286		0.822		0.8119		0.8046		0.8038		0.8016		0.7971		0.7931		0.7911		0.7906		0.79		0.7879		0.7869		0.7853		0.7814		0.7776		0.7716		0.7655		0.7611		0.7578		0.753		0.7399		0.7359		0.7344		0.7284		0.7172		0.7158		0.7023		0.6958		0.6859		0.6726		0.6622		0.6509		0.6458		0.6263		0.592		0.5564

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2016-04-01		2021-03-31		5 Year		1.02		48th 		83		1.7965		1.553		1.4338		1.3928		1.3547		1.3541		1.327		1.2964		1.2736		1.2622		1.2565		1.2489		1.2459		1.2388		1.2305		1.2266		1.2206		1.2162		1.2004		1.1882		1.1853		1.1838		1.1794		1.1745		1.1699		1.1659		1.1624		1.1608		1.1466		1.1351		1.1284		1.1254		1.1218		1.093		1.0862		1.0818		1.0766		1.0715		1.0665		1.0623		1.0601		1.0509		1.0388		1.0346		1.0329		1.027		1.0216		1.0184		1.0159		1.0083		1.0074		1.0072		1.0025		0.9956		0.9914		0.9885		0.9871		0.9858		0.9815		0.9741		0.9677		0.9625		0.9589		0.9573		0.9562		0.9541		0.9515		0.9508		0.9502		0.9479		0.944		0.9407		0.9343		0.9311		0.9293		0.9283		0.9271		0.9216		0.9184		0.9137		0.9075		0.9023		0.9015		0.8928		0.889		0.8845		0.8796		0.872		0.8507		0.8468		0.8424		0.8359		0.8301		0.8274		0.8035		0.7919		0.7758		0.7598		0.7465

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2015-04-01		2021-03-31		6 Year						80		1.4182		1.2403		1.1326		1.0906		1.0602		1.0556		1.0543		1.0519		1.0445		1.0231		1.0199		1.0178		1.0083		0.988		0.9837		0.9813		0.9727		0.9609		0.9552		0.9476		0.9405		0.9366		0.9358		0.9339		0.9312		0.926		0.9218		0.9177		0.8988		0.8962		0.8914		0.8801		0.8628		0.8559		0.8513		0.8486		0.8455		0.8386		0.8339		0.8313		0.8258		0.8174		0.8121		0.8072		0.8025		0.7989		0.7972		0.7965		0.7958		0.7924		0.7843		0.7719		0.7714		0.7704		0.7689		0.7672		0.7647		0.7508		0.7471		0.7458		0.7441		0.7426		0.7423		0.7399		0.7375		0.7358		0.7316		0.7303		0.7292		0.7261		0.7206		0.7201		0.7187		0.7179		0.716		0.7108		0.7053		0.704		0.7021		0.6995		0.6992		0.6981		0.6967		0.6945		0.691		0.6849		0.6789		0.675		0.6708		0.6646		0.6611		0.641		0.6314		0.6267		0.6124		0.5797		0.5654		0.5564		0.5305

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2014-04-01		2021-03-31		7 Year						80		1.421		1.2788		1.1875		1.1226		1.1041		1.0982		1.0846		1.0657		1.0478		1.0456		1.0433		1.042		1.036		1.0201		1.0099		1.0067		1.0044		1.0012		0.9978		0.9966		0.9941		0.9856		0.9738		0.9721		0.9547		0.9489		0.9459		0.9393		0.9354		0.9345		0.9316		0.9184		0.8914		0.8902		0.878		0.8698		0.8656		0.859		0.8565		0.8549		0.8541		0.8522		0.8458		0.8418		0.84		0.8391		0.8376		0.8352		0.8238		0.8144		0.8076		0.8017		0.7925		0.7896		0.7877		0.7858		0.7843		0.7837		0.7793		0.7729		0.7671		0.7661		0.7657		0.7639		0.7619		0.7608		0.7607		0.7565		0.7542		0.7528		0.75		0.7414		0.7398		0.7381		0.7347		0.7293		0.7243		0.722		0.7201		0.7152		0.7024		0.7017		0.7007		0.699		0.6974		0.6972		0.6944		0.6925		0.6918		0.6911		0.6856		0.6797		0.6733		0.664		0.6483		0.6205		0.6037		0.5784		0.5402

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2013-04-01		2021-03-31		8 Year						77		1.5394		1.3813		1.2961		1.2801		1.2488		1.2143		1.1915		1.185		1.1656		1.1545		1.1482		1.1452		1.1445		1.1375		1.1331		1.1304		1.1217		1.1097		1.0969		1.0862		1.0819		1.0809		1.0775		1.071		1.0612		1.058		1.0499		1.0381		1.0237		1.0066		1.0015		0.999		0.994		0.9858		0.9809		0.9764		0.9709		0.9642		0.9588		0.9555		0.9532		0.9484		0.9467		0.9444		0.9409		0.9362		0.9288		0.9241		0.9184		0.9067		0.9061		0.9011		0.8963		0.8946		0.8839		0.8777		0.8749		0.8744		0.8728		0.8718		0.8696		0.8664		0.8657		0.8654		0.8649		0.8638		0.8611		0.8608		0.8583		0.8549		0.8543		0.8486		0.8436		0.84		0.838		0.8338		0.8312		0.8298		0.829		0.8254		0.8215		0.8186		0.8172		0.8164		0.81		0.797		0.781		0.78		0.7648		0.7546		0.75		0.7402		0.7245		0.7006		0.6784		0.6763		0.6757		0.6748		0.6368

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2012-04-01		2021-03-31		9 Year						75		1.5859		1.4604		1.4055		1.3775		1.3168		1.2649		1.2287		1.2182		1.2023		1.1942		1.1928		1.189		1.1807		1.173		1.1672		1.1645		1.1632		1.1617		1.1586		1.1485		1.1449		1.1407		1.1319		1.1294		1.1203		1.1095		1.1017		1.1005		1.0892		1.0744		1.067		1.0629		1.0529		1.0411		1.0391		1.0341		1.0314		1.0299		1.0209		1.0154		1.011		1.0072		1.0042		1.0022		0.9991		0.9938		0.989		0.9828		0.9769		0.9726		0.9715		0.9648		0.9564		0.9514		0.9458		0.9399		0.9339		0.9281		0.9239		0.9221		0.9219		0.9217		0.9212		0.9195		0.9159		0.907		0.9048		0.9041		0.9028		0.8986		0.8953		0.8929		0.8915		0.8912		0.8908		0.89		0.8886		0.8873		0.883		0.8777		0.8745		0.8707		0.8635		0.8544		0.8471		0.8371		0.8312		0.8292		0.8246		0.816		0.8079		0.8005		0.7853		0.7668		0.7538		0.7498		0.7321		0.7113		0.6655

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2011-04-01		2021-03-31		10 Year		0.86		58th 		75		1.3741		1.3188		1.2797		1.1989		1.1725		1.1404		1.1098		1.1024		1.0873		1.0761		1.07		1.0684		1.0673		1.0627		1.0549		1.0498		1.0414		1.0354		1.033		1.0236		1.0185		1.0139		1.0073		0.9972		0.9938		0.9904		0.9803		0.9761		0.9734		0.9693		0.9592		0.958		0.9572		0.9551		0.9497		0.9472		0.9434		0.9379		0.9333		0.9279		0.9202		0.9108		0.907		0.9049		0.9039		0.9029		0.8931		0.8901		0.8899		0.8894		0.8848		0.8805		0.8768		0.8744		0.8728		0.8715		0.868		0.8566		0.8518		0.8452		0.8378		0.8359		0.8319		0.8279		0.8248		0.8231		0.8218		0.8188		0.8138		0.8113		0.8093		0.8077		0.8065		0.8015		0.7995		0.7983		0.7958		0.7942		0.7911		0.7876		0.7856		0.7772		0.7717		0.7691		0.7681		0.7607		0.7564		0.7553		0.7518		0.7444		0.7393		0.7382		0.7375		0.7129		0.6896		0.6795		0.6679		0.6541		0.6099

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2006-04-01		2021-03-31		15 Year						65		0.8106		0.7912		0.7546		0.7452		0.7409		0.7394		0.7291		0.716		0.7031		0.6963		0.6931		0.6889		0.6838		0.678		0.6743		0.6719		0.6713		0.6691		0.6665		0.6642		0.6576		0.6499		0.6471		0.6456		0.645		0.644		0.6402		0.633		0.6311		0.6299		0.6285		0.6276		0.6263		0.6227		0.6212		0.6209		0.6175		0.6146		0.6121		0.6111		0.609		0.6052		0.6011		0.5968		0.592		0.5905		0.5901		0.5878		0.5866		0.5862		0.5841		0.5808		0.5759		0.5732		0.5701		0.5654		0.564		0.5634		0.5614		0.5606		0.5605		0.5601		0.5575		0.5526		0.5522		0.5514		0.5491		0.5485		0.5483		0.5481		0.5445		0.5395		0.5351		0.5331		0.533		0.533		0.5302		0.5239		0.517		0.5122		0.5119		0.5067		0.5002		0.495		0.4922		0.4907		0.4859		0.4823		0.4799		0.4669		0.4581		0.4572		0.4554		0.4534		0.4514		0.4396		0.4245		0.4185		0.414

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2001-04-01		2021-03-31		20 Year						57		0.8038		0.7805		0.7582		0.7379		0.7204		0.7114		0.7072		0.704		0.7011		0.7001		0.697		0.6888		0.6828		0.679		0.676		0.6732		0.6722		0.6711		0.6681		0.6622		0.6508		0.6459		0.6459		0.6437		0.6408		0.6374		0.6339		0.6303		0.628		0.6277		0.6274		0.6271		0.6264		0.6258		0.6253		0.6248		0.6244		0.6234		0.6218		0.6188		0.6151		0.6088		0.6031		0.6026		0.6015		0.5992		0.5979		0.5975		0.596		0.5944		0.5934		0.5925		0.592		0.5888		0.5818		0.579		0.5784		0.5778		0.5771		0.5762		0.5749		0.5727		0.5708		0.5692		0.5664		0.5631		0.561		0.5585		0.5522		0.5481		0.5476		0.5452		0.5414		0.5401		0.5394		0.5351		0.5317		0.5314		0.5309		0.5299		0.5262		0.5208		0.5184		0.5162		0.5117		0.5085		0.5082		0.5077		0.507		0.5025		0.4965		0.4912		0.4856		0.4779		0.4729		0.4726		0.4639		0.4488		0.4286

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		1996-04-01		2021-03-31		25 Year						41		0.7485		0.7129		0.6892		0.6775		0.6658		0.6648		0.6638		0.6628		0.6616		0.6604		0.6589		0.6574		0.6541		0.6492		0.6442		0.6332		0.6223		0.615		0.6116		0.6081		0.6075		0.607		0.6066		0.6064		0.6062		0.6035		0.6008		0.5989		0.5979		0.5968		0.5955		0.5942		0.5923		0.5898		0.5873		0.5861		0.5849		0.5842		0.5838		0.5835		0.5792		0.5749		0.5725		0.5718		0.571		0.5676		0.5642		0.5621		0.5614		0.5607		0.5606		0.5606		0.5605		0.5604		0.5603		0.5596		0.559		0.558		0.5567		0.5554		0.5538		0.5522		0.5504		0.5485		0.5466		0.5465		0.5463		0.5456		0.5444		0.5431		0.5423		0.5415		0.5405		0.5392		0.538		0.5366		0.5352		0.5327		0.5291		0.5255		0.5253		0.525		0.5165		0.4997		0.4829		0.482		0.4812		0.4801		0.4788		0.4775		0.4716		0.4657		0.4604		0.4556		0.4509		0.4506		0.4503		0.4041		0.3121







Goal #4: Investment Cost 

• No change to measurement since Q4 20 reporting 
• PERA has met its cost effectiveness goals. FY 2020 reported investment expense to 

the NM Legislature is 48 bps
• In reviews by third-party cost evaluators, PERA continues to be cost effective and 

saves approximately $27m vs. benchmark cost

Slide 14

PERA Investment Goal #4 Measurement Scorecard 

Achieve a total investment cost at or below a 
benchmark cost relative to peers adjusted for fund 
size and asset mix

•Annual  
Calendar Year 

Meets

Achieve a total investment cost ≤85bps
•Annual           
Fiscal Year 

Meets
FY 2020 Investment expenses: 48bps                                 
(Local Peers: ERB 69bps & SIC 51bps)                                                                                                               

Total Fund Results 

CEM Benchmarking 2019 Data: compared to 334 
Global funds in a custom benchmark cost, PERA is 
low cost and saves approximately $27m in fees 


Governance Oversight - Board



				Capital Allocation 

				Asset Class 		Target %		Actuals %		Difference Δ		IPS Ranges %

				Global Equity 		35.5%		35.8%		0.3%		 +/- 5%

				Credit 		15.0%		15.2%		0.2%		 +/- 4%

				Risk Mitigation 		19.5%		18.5%		-1.0%		 +/- 3%

				Real Assets 		20.0%		20.9%		0.9%		 +/- 4%

				Multi-Risk 		10.0%		9.8%		-0.3%		 +/- 4%

				Total Fund 		100.00%		100.00%

				Active Risk Allocation 

								4-Year Results 		Target		Range

				Ex-Post Tracking Error vs. Policy Portfolio 				4.02%		1.5%		1.0% - 2.0%

				Ex-Post Excess Return vs. Policy Portfolio 				0.03%		1.0%		0.0% - 2.0%

				Source: Board Risk Report (BNYM) 

				Liquidity Allocation 

				Tier 				Actuals $M		Actuals %		Guideline 

				Tier 1 (1-5 Days) 				$2,966		18%		Tier 1 Assets ≥ 10%  Fund NAV

				Tier 2 (5-90 Days) 				$7,866		47%

				Tier 3 (90-365 Days) 				$766		5%

				Tier 4 (1 Year + ) 				$5,024		30%

								$16,622		100%





Strategic Results - Board

		PERA Investment Goal #2		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 		Assumed Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

				•FYTD		16.08%		5.39%		10.69%		Meets

		Set Strategic Asset Allocation (Policy Portfolio) to meet the assumed return and funding goals over the long-term (10 years and longer)		•1 year		21.58%		7.25%		14.33%		Meets

				•3 years		7.02%		7.25%		-0.23%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		7.25%		0.27%		Meets

				•5 Years 		8.00%		7.28%		0.72%		Meets

				•10 years		7.00%		7.51%		-0.51%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		7.63%		-1.35%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.67%		0.50%		Meets

		NOTE: 7.25 Annual (7.75 before July 2016) 		•ITD		8.87%		7.68%		1.19%		Meets



		PERA Investment Goal #3		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 		Benchmark Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

		Produce returns that meet or exceed Board approved Total Fund benchmarks:                                                                                                                                         


                                                                                                                                                                                                                   		Policy Portfolio: 

				•FYTD		16.08%		16.55%		-0.47%		Below

				•1 Year		21.58%		30.35%		-8.77%		Below

		Meet or exceed the Policy Portfolio over the long-term		•3 years		7.02%		7.42%		-0.40%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		7.39%		0.13%		Meets

				•5 Years 		8.00%		8.15%		-0.15%		Below

				•10 years		7.00%		7.04%		-0.04%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		6.31%		-0.03%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.93%		0.24%		Meets

				•ITD		8.87%		8.81%		0.06%		Meets

		Meet or exceed the Reference Portfolio over the long- term 		Reference Portfolio: 

				•FYTD		16.08%		16.51%		-0.43%		Below

				•1 Year		21.58%		31.11%		-9.53%		Below

				•3 years		7.02%		9.26%		-2.24%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		9.22%		-1.70%		Below

				•5 Years 		8.00%		9.16%		-1.16%		Below

				•10 years		7.00%		7.00%		0.00%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		6.59%		-0.31%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.25%		0.92%		Meets

				•ITD		8.87%		8.27%		0.60%		Meets

		Median risk adjusted peer performance ranking over the long-term (InvestMetrics) 		Peer Rankings		Fund Sharpe 		Fund Ranking 		No. of Funds 

				•1 Year		3.09		99		83		Below

				•3 years		0.70		55		83		Below

				•4 years		0.86		51		83		Below

				•5 Years 		1.02		48		83		Meets

				•10 years		0.86		58		75		Below

		ITD Reference Portfolio Benchmark Return: 58% MSCI ACWI IMI ($n), 42% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate 12/31/08 - Present. 62% MSCI ACWI IMI ($n), 38% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate from 05/31/94 - 12/31/08. 62% Russell 3000 Index, 38% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate from Inception - 05/31/94. 

		  

		PERA Investment Goal #4		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 						Scorecard 

		Achieve a total investment cost at or below a benchmark cost relative to peers adjusted for fund size and asset mix		•Annual  Calendar Year 		CEM Benchmarking 2019 Data: compared to 334 Global funds in a custom benchmark cost, PERA is low cost and saves approximately $27m in fees 						Meets

		Achieve a total investment cost ≤85bps		•Annual           Fiscal Year 		FY 2020 Investment expenses: 48bps                                 (Local Peers: ERB 69bps & SIC 51bps)                                                                                                               						Meets











Ongoing Oversight (Selection)

				NAV (%)		FYTD		1 Year		3 Years		4 Years		5 Years

		Total Fund		100.0%		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00

		Selection Index 				15.00		20.96		6.48		7.13		7.72

		Excess Value (Total Fund Selection) 				1.08		0.62		0.54		0.39		0.28



		Number of Managers (#)				195		184		148		133		113

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)		60%		47%		50%		72%		70%		66%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)		Target		53%		50%		28%		30%		34%



		>7.25% Absolute  Return (%) 				68%		67%		51%		56%		34%



		Managers on Watch for Termination: 0

		NOTE: Meeting Expectations = Excess Return (vs. Selection Index) >0%. % = % of 03.31.21 NAV



		Asset Class 		NAV (%)		FYTD		1 Year		3 Years		4 Years		5 Years

		Global Equity		35.8%		26.72		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87

		Global Equity Selection Index 				26.16		40.42		10.45		11.73		12.46

		Excess Value (GE Selection) 				0.56		0.87		0.59		0.51		0.41



		Number of Managers (#)				73		72		57		55		45

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				43%		40%		72%		76%		38%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				57%		60%		28%		24%		62%



		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		15.2%		15.98		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09

		Selection Index 				11.66		12.28		3.39		4.38		5.90

		Excess Value (CR Selection) 				4.32		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19



		Number of Managers (#)				31		30		26		23		20

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				51%		53%		50%		66%		84%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				49%		47%		50%		34%		16%



		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		18.5%		0.41		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36

		Selection Index 				-1.93		0.81		4.70		3.86		3.20

		Excess Value (RRM Selection) 				2.34		1.61		0.08		0.08		0.16



		Number of Managers (#)				17		11		5		5		5

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				72%		91%		68%		57%		68%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				28%		9%		32%		43%		32%



		Real Assets		20.9%		11.89		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65

		Selection Index 				12.75		11.45		3.18		3.19		4.58

		Excess Value (RA Selection) 				-0.86		0.79		0.60		0.19		0.07



		Number of Managers (#)				73		70		60		50		43

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				50%		57%		87%		76%		82%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				50%		43%		13%		24%		18%



		Multi-Risk Allocation		9.8%		18.70		28.29

		Multi-Risk Selection Index 				18.88		28.39

		Excess Value (MR Selection) 				-0.18		-0.10



		Number of Managers (#)				1		1

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				0%		0%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				100%		100%

		NOTES: i)Meeting Expectations = Excess Return (vs. Selection Index) >0%; ii) % = % of 03.31.21 NAV











































































































































































































































































Ongoing Oversight (PA and RP)

		Implementation Oversight 		Measurement 		Total       Results 		Benchmark Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

		Risk Parity: meet absolute return objective (7.45%) and exceed benchmark over long-term 		Risk Parity 

				•FYTD		18.70%		18.88%		-0.18%		Below

				•1 Year		28.29%		28.39%		-0.10%		Below

				•ITD (4/1/19)		7.68%		8.64%		-0.96%		Below

		Portable Alpha: exceed benchmark over long-term 		Portable Alpha 

				•FYTD		10.64%		-2.12%		12.76%		Meets

				•1 Year		0.91%		0.71%		0.20%		Meets

				•ITD (1/1/20)		2.80%		3.09%		-0.29%		Below











Mngr. Expectation (Total Fund)

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		2

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		3

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47								4

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		5

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18		6

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		7

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27				8

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86				9

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21												10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65								11

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		12

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75								13

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		14

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		15

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42								16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50				17

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58								20

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74		22

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		23

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44				25

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		26

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86						29

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57		30

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98		31

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45								36

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		37

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26		38

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45								39

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22		40

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		41

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		42

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46		43

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		44

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		45

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42												46

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00												48

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		49

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32		50

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75								52

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		53

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27						54

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98				56

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53				57

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		58

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01		60

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41								62

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		63

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39				67

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		68

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		69

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85		70

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		71

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		72

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		73

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94		74

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49				75

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		76

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68				78

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		79

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40												80

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86								81

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76												82

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64		83

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63								84

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16				85

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20		86

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21										87

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		88

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		89

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79												90

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		91

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51		92

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51		93

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62				94

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30		95

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26		96

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56				97

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50								98

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86		99

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55						100

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34						101

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		102

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55						103

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40		104

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		105

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10								106

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68		107

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		108

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		109

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		110

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28		111

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		112

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37		113

		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35												114

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24		115

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89		116

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07								117

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94								118

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93								119

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		120

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03		121

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09								122

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74								123

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42										124

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91								125

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65										126

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03										127

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23												128

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00												129

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24										130

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98										131

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52										132

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30		133

		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43								134

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97						135

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91								136

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22								137

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02								138

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66						139

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96										140

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63						141

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47												142

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21								143

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39										144

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22				145

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82		146

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01												147

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83								148

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		149

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96		150

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		151

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20		152

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69								153

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56				154

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00												155

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88		156

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43		157

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		158

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63				159

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62		160

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		161

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70		162

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26						163

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64		164

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		165

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26								166

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10		167

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38						168

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79						169

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06				170

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49				171

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00												172

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60		173

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44						174

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34		175

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78								176

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05		177

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88				178

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42		179

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32										180

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40				181

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83		182

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72						183

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02								184

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36		185

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		186

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		187

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33						188

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		189

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		190

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77		191

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		192

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39		193

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14						194

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		195

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		196

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		197

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88		198

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96		199

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44		200

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82		201

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		202

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60		203

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07		204

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54		205

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		206

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		207

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		208

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		209

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		210

		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10								211

				Total Fund				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		195		184		148		133		113



				Meets Expectations 		%		7,577		7,794		7,480		6,116		3,270

				Meets Expectations 		#		80		65		66		56		47



				Below Expectations 		%		8,675		7,856		2,852		2,598		1,698

				Below Expectations 		#		115		119		82		77		66



				Blank 		%		370		973		6,291		7,909		11,655

				Blank 		#		16		27		63		78		98



				NAV		$		16,253		15,650		10,332		8,713		4,968

								47%		50%		72%		70%		66%

								53%		50%		28%		30%		34%

								16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50

								16,623		16,623		16,623		16,623		16,623







Mngr. Expectation (Asset Class)

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		2

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		3

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47								4

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		5

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18		6

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		7

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27				8

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86				9

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21												10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65								11

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		12

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75								13

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		14

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		15

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42								16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50				17

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58								20

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74		22

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		23

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44				25

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		26

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86						29

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57		30

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98		31

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45								36

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		37

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26		38

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45								39

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22		40

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		41

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		42

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46		43

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		44

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		45

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42												46

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00												48

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		49

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32		50

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75								52

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		53

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27						54

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98				56

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53				57

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		58

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01		60

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41								62

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		63

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39				67

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		68

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		69

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85		70

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		71

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		72

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		73

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94		74

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49				75

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		76

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68				78

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		79



				Global Equity 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		73		72		57		55		45



				Meets Expectations 		%		2,528		2,367		3,171		3,210		469

				Meets Expectations 		#		25		19		21		21		17



				Below Expectations 		%		3,393		3,539		1,204		1,027		761

				Below Expectations 		#		48		53		36		34		28



				Blank 		%		22		36		1,568		1,706		4,713

				Blank 		#		6		7		22		24		34



				NAV		$		5,920		5,906		4,375		4,237		1,230



								43%		40%		72%		76%		38%

								57%		60%		28%		24%		62%

								5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95





		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40												1

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86								2

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76												3

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64		4

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63								5

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16				6

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20		7

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21										8

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		9

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79												11

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		12

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51		13

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51		14

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62				15

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30		16

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26		17

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56				18

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50								19

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86		20

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55						21

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34						22

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		23

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55						24

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40		25

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		26

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10								27

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68		28

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		29

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		30

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		31

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28		32

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		33

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37		34



				Credit				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		31		30		26		23		20



				Meets Expectations 		%		1,213		1,173		697		720		689

				Meets Expectations 		#		14		14		13		12		10



				Below Expectations 		%		1,164		1,052		686		369		129

				Below Expectations 		#		17		16		13		11		10



				Blank 		%		142		294		1,135		1,430		1,701

				Blank 		#		3		4		8		11		14



				NAV		$		2,377		2,225		1,384		1,089		818



								51%		53%		50%		66%		84%

								49%		47%		50%		34%		16%

								2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61



		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35												1

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24		2

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89		3

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07								4

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94								5

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93								6

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		7

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03		8

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09								9

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74								10

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42										11

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91								12

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65										13

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03										14

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23												15

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00												16

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24										17

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98										18

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52										19

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30		20

				Risk Reduction & Mitigation 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		17		11		5		5		5



				Meets Expectations 		%		2,143		2,389		1,354		1,128		1,354

				Meets Expectations 		#		11		8		3		2		3



				Below Expectations 		%		835		229		639		865		639

				Below Expectations 		#		6		3		2		3		2



				Blank 		%		93		453		1,078		1,078		1,078

				Blank 		#		3		9		15		15		15



				NAV		$		2,978		2,618		1,993		1,993		1,993



								72%		91%		68%		57%		68%

								28%		9%		32%		43%		32%

								3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74



		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43								1

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97						2

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91								3

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22								4

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02								5

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66						6

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96										7

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63						8

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47												9

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21								10

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39										11

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22				12

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82		13

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01												14

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83								15

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		16

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96		17

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		18

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20		19

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69								20

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56				21

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00												22

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88		23

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43		24

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		25

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63				26

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62		27

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		28

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70		29

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26						30

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64		31

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		32

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26								33

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10		34

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38						35

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79						36

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06				37

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49				38

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00												39

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60		40

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44						41

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34		42

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78								43

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05		44

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88				45

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42		46

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32										47

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40				48

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83		49

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72						50

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02								51

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36		52

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		53

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		54

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33						55

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		56

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		57

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77		58

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		59

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39		60

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14						61

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		62

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		63

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		64

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88		65

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96		66

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44		67

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82		68

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		69

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60		70

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07		71

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54		72

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		73

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		74

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		75

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		76

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		77



				Real Assets 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		73		70		60		50		43



				Meets Expectations 		%		1,694		1,865		2,257		1,057		757

				Meets Expectations 		#		30		24		29		21		17



				Below Expectations 		%		1,664		1,415		323		337		170

				Below Expectations 		#		43		46		31		29		26



				Blank 		%		113		190		890		2,076		2,543

				Blank 		#		4		7		17		27		34



				NAV		$		3,357		3,280		2,580		1,394		927



								50%		57%		87%		76%		82%

								50%		43%		13%		24%		18%

								3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08



		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10





Mngr. Expectations (>7.25%)

		Structure
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		101,083.06		0.00		12.82		14.75		11.70		5.12				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		3,074,947.02		0.02		2.97		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		2

		SSGA ACWI IMI		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		31.42		57.45		12.18		12.95				3

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		58,967,823.29		0.35		-21.26		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70				4

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21		0.04												5

		DFA		5,244.48		0.00		54.52		54.59								6

		Kayne Anderson SCC		352,901,759.23		2.12		32.47		58.19								7

		TimesSquare		237,213,438.96		1.43		35.89		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		8

		Portable Alpha Composite		5,233,911.94		0.03		5.63		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		9

		Acadian Intl Equity		358,160,909.91		2.15		30.03		53.31								10

		KBI		1,314,301.08		0.01		2.68		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		11

		MFS		237,229,624.42		1.43		16.75		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		12

		Principal		199,248,149.23		1.20		32.06		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		13

		Schroder		744,376.72		0.00		0.24		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32		14

		AXIOM INVESTORS		345,356,792.72		2.08		34.56		63.81								15

		Russell Transition		1,750,686.66		0.01		2.10		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		13.64		24.88		8.30		9.03				17

		TPG Axon		682,297.39		0.00		1.08		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.51		5.69								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		42,440,994.00		0.26		17.43		7.27								20

		Carlyle Partners V		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.37		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		45,308,294.00		0.27		49.93		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78		22

		CCP IX		3,897,505.45		0.02		15.26		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		23

		Century Focused FD IV		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.78		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		97,086,959.94		0.58		21.52		15.67		16.46		23.93				25

		CVC V		1,185,730.93		0.01		66.45		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		26

		CVC VII		93,053,858.41		0.56		33.61		26.08								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		13,998,494.42		0.08		6.81										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		76,036,689.00		0.46		43.37		24.63		13.48						29

		GBOF IV		5,345,403.43		0.03		46.37		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60		30

		GTCR X		2,284,322.00		0.01		132.58		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01		31

		GTCR XI		57,317,357.00		0.34		372.28		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		3,497,111.00		0.02												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		5,322.00		0.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		3,614.00		0.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		7,858,262.00		0.05		21.45		12.40								36

		HFCP VI		389,877.00		0.00		75.38		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		37

		HFCP VII		9,581,448.23		0.06		50.58		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30		38

		KELSO X		39,825,883.00		0.24		42.60		22.39								39

		KIA IX		32,901,231.00		0.20		36.24		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25		40

		KIA VIII		5,300,278.00		0.03		36.67		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		41

		KRG IV		1,477,702.91		0.01		48.62		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		42

		LinCap VI		8,382,946.00		0.05		26.90		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50		43

		Lincolnshire IV		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.87		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		44

		MDCP VI		12,519,949.00		0.08		37.81		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		45

		MONTAGU VI		-45,833.42		0.00												46

		Nordic VII		150,164.52		0.00		68.06		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		11,808,837.00		0.07												48

		Onex III		6,442,957.00		0.04		41.76		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		49

		Onex IV		31,414,688.00		0.19		50.28		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71		50

		ONEX V		41,324,573.00		0.25		29.29		-5.03								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		15,497,399.50		0.09		29.57		4.09								52

		PEP VI		1,817,921.00		0.01		71.82		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		53

		PETERSHILL		61,782,033.06		0.37		58.55		35.85		23.62						54

		PETERSHILL IV		5,273,968.28		0.03		-72.95		-72.95								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		100,356,880.00		0.60		5.38		-0.87		5.90		4.51				56

		RCP Fund of One		55,672,167.79		0.33		18.67		26.73		9.57		-3.04				57

		Resolute II		9,612,468.00		0.06		14.45		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		58

		Resolute III		22,280,670.00		0.13		43.67		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		20,132,512.00		0.12		-9.19		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02		60

		Sun Capital V		3,467,368.00		0.02		9.47		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		80,998,403.00		0.49		48.01		49.26								62

		TPG Asia V		4,503,048.11		0.03		15.70		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		63

		TPG VI		4,779,833.20		0.03		-0.04		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		58,108,584.00		0.35		8.31		7.57								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		99,057,651.00		0.60		27.40		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		31,953,895.00		0.19		11.20		8.10		20.65		16.83				67

		DFJ X		17,143,328.00		0.10		6.73		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		68

		IVP XIII		11,261,084.00		0.07		33.10		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		69

		IVP XIV		33,941,497.90		0.20		20.79		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18		70

		JMI VI		472,702.00		0.00		7.67		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		71

		JMI VII		1,729,253.00		0.01		288,689.34		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		72

		NEA 13		12,385,540.00		0.07		187.15		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		73

		NEA 14		35,394,010.67		0.21		36.47		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09		74

		TCV IX LP		108,918,005.00		0.66		137.72		133.16		46.74		31.71				75

		TCV VII LP		11,713,817.96		0.07		101.39		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		76

		TCV X LP		70,534,197.01		0.42		92.66		88.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		53,765,535.00		0.32		37.33		26.70		36.72		33.90				78

		Coller V		854,935.00		0.01		-27.94		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		79

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		795.40		0.00												80

		PINEBRIDGE HY		205,107,218.19		1.23		12.15		26.07								81

		Ellington HF		204,023,921.40		1.23		20.71		4.27		4.11		4.39				82

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		177,147,079.91		1.07		27.57		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06		83

		ANCHORAGE		152,211,454.00		0.92		10.31										84

		Canyon Value		40,558,244.00		0.24		25.20		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		85

		King Street		4,383,374.49		0.03		7.94		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		86

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		141,736,631.79		0.85												87

		Silver Point		43,789,536.98		0.26		26.79		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		88

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		377,952,301.79		2.27		5.49		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77		89

		AOF II		25,856,874.73		0.16		22.81		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27		90

		EURO RE DEBT II		1,831,031.59		0.01		-65.81		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75		91

		EURO RE Debt III		67,340,179.66		0.41		11.78		10.23		4.86		8.44				92

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		39,424,602.46		0.24		-2.19		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46		93

		Selene II		4,386,829.00		0.03		18.36		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50		94

		Tennenbaum		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62				95

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		137,200,047.00		0.83		17.14		17.14								96

		Atalaya SOF VI		29,030,988.63		0.17		48.41		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36		97

		Cerberus Global RPL		108,802,900.00		0.65		16.30		1.94		5.80						98

		Cheyne V		83,918,053.35		0.50		-0.91		-0.69		5.59						99

		CIP IV		635,829.41		0.00		40.11		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		100

		EAGLE POINT		102,237,485.46		0.62		34.95		9.22		1.70						101

		GOF IV		31,312,873.00		0.19		6.81		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91		102

		HIG II		1,320,858.79		0.01		26.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		103

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		225,337,367.85		1.36		28.05		-5.12								104

		OCM EPF III		15,807,896.00		0.10		12.53		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18		105

		OCM VII		104,632.83		0.00		12.48		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		106

		OCM VIIb		57,205.00		0.00		-72.36		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		107

		OCM VIII		553,965.00		0.00		33.01		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		108

		TPG III		16,782,085.00		0.10		9.49		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78		109

		WOF II		577,714.00		0.00		42.27		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		110

		WOF III		6,045,472.00		0.04		14.68		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13		111

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		273,344,035.00		1.64		2.81		6.14								112

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		-208,267.76		0.00												113

		BlackRock Core		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.34		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		114

		MACKAY SHIELDS		-1.35		0.00												115

		Prudential		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.93		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08		116

		AQR SPF		2,851,188.16		0.02		-0.02		-48.98								117

		Dorsal		77,585,318.64		0.47		10.84										118

		ELLIOTT		60,545,519.54		0.36		10.85		12.66								119

		Garda		54,532,750.17		0.33		9.07										120

		Glazer		63,375,820.17		0.38		58.44										121

		Marshall Wace Eureka		57,203,472.23		0.34												122

		Millenium		35,767,185.00		0.22												123

		Pacific AA		76,057,863.63		0.46		8.65										124

		Pharo Gaia Fund		43,357,139.02		0.26		8.39										125

		SYSTEMATICA		44,951,374.97		0.27		-0.11										126

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		226,079,431.45		1.36		-6.92		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02		127

		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		0.25		-2.59		0.07								128

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.91		1.59								129

		Manulife		0.33		0.00		0.01		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05		130

		Cash		60,339,857.36		0.36		4.61		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		131

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		0.00		3.54		33.94								132

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		104,924,529.31		0.63		-2.06		0.93								133

		Security Capital Alpha		40,761,538.29		0.25		29.89		52.17								134

		DFA REIT		153,786,302.51		0.93		19.40		34.07		8.03						135

		Security Capital Beta		127,566,852.32		0.77		20.98		29.84								136

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		94,946,128.10		0.57		-4.98		-10.03								137

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		139,926,312.07		0.84		5.76		1.17								138

		Rockpoint Fund II		83,330,152.00		0.50		5.43		0.44		9.58						139

		ROCKPOINT III		7,896,744.00		0.05		-2.75										140

		Sarofim		88,242,809.00		0.53		-4.21		-4.97		-0.71						141

		Stockbridge NLF		31,665,485.47		0.19												142

		BPG VIII		2,654.00		0.00		48.60		165.40								143

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		17,726,750.94		0.11		348.60										144

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		44,314,398.83		0.27		16.95		3.86		6.65		5.37				145

		Rockwood IX		6,543,825.56		0.04		1.40		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40		146

		Rockwood VIII		0.01		0.00												147

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		9,693,899.38		0.06		31.43		-54.65								148

		BREP Europe III		3,008,879.91		0.02		-6.63		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		149

		BREP VII		14,463,703.80		0.09		-7.82		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26		150

		Carlyle Realty V		5,904,086.00		0.04		5.54		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		151

		Carlyle Realty VI		1,517,906.00		0.01		-6.46		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99		152

		Harrison ST RE VII		52,090,203.00		0.31		9.16		7.88								153

		Harrison Street VI		75,998,511.00		0.46		10.58		10.59		9.44		4.02				154

		Harrison Street VIII		13,067,304.00		0.08												155

		HSREP V		33,161,543.00		0.20		7.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09		156

		KSL IV		54,963,999.51		0.33		29.47		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22		157

		North Haven VII		1,315,210.00		0.01		12.69		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		158

		Perella Weinberg III		82,688,342.89		0.50		25.02		18.21		20.46		31.21				159

		SOF IX		7,208,996.00		0.04		-7.71		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59		160

		SOF VIII		1,822,360.00		0.01		16.86		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		161

		SOF X		17,760,961.00		0.11		-1.68		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92		162

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		33,408,789.00		0.20		2.52		-4.86		33.18						163

		Wheelock II		12,472,068.00		0.08		17.63		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86		164

		WSREF VI		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.12		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		165

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		226,905,461.10		1.37		21.64		35.63								166

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		101,294,709.16		0.61		11.83		24.72		9.89		7.75				167

		Harvest MLP		247,833,699.11		1.49		31.07		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79		168

		PIMCO TIPS 		520,221,878.14		3.13		3.92		9.46		6.05						169

		PIMCO Commodities		221,598,547.22		1.33		41.82		56.15		0.59						170

		ACM II		27,684,343.64		0.17		-8.89		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29				171

		Four Corners FF		68,036,959.00		0.41												172

		P&P IV		30,048,481.00		0.18		7.47		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47		173

		Tillridge		17,561,372.00		0.11		-9.67		-26.53		-16.70						174

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		43,456,119.55		0.26		3.55		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79		175

		ARDIAN V		8,521,312.37		0.05		13.99		12.62								176

		BIF II		46,264,860.54		0.28		12.33		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49		177

		BROOKFIELD III		60,573,129.56		0.36		11.75		6.85		9.31		10.11				178

		IFM		163,404,572.32		0.98		5.55		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86		179

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		51,437,218.39		0.31		5.15										180

		ANTIN III		74,452,060.12		0.45		12.11		12.38		7.81		-21.17				181

		KKR II		41,545,378.00		0.25		23.82		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27		182

		MINA III		3,793,611.00		0.02		-27.03		-30.60		-71.48						183

		BEP Legacy A LP		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		2.41								184

		EnCap IX		6,544,696.40		0.04		4.86		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20		185

		EnCap VII		677,779.57		0.00		9.21		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		186

		EnCap VIII		4,851,077.52		0.03		15.94		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		187

		ENCAP XI		23,460,288.33		0.14		-4.85		-28.85		-21.22						188

		First Reserve XII		1,619,767.00		0.01		-46.29		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		189

		Kayne Anderson V		3,282,886.00		0.02		13.22		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		190

		Lime Rock III		14,522,670.00		0.09		1.26		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61		191

		NGP IX LP		857,623.00		0.01		61.87		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		192

		NGP XI		32,854,213.00		0.20		2.45		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55		193

		NGP XII		40,183,289.00		0.24		18.51		-4.81		-0.75						194

		Quantum IV		142,804.75		0.00		-4.82		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		195

		Quantum V		6,913,139.16		0.04		35.65		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		196

		Riverstone IV		1,340,775.00		0.01		55.46		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		197

		EnCap III		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.45		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03		198

		Carlyle Power Partners II		54,454,642.00		0.33		14.74		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12		199

		DCPF VI LP		10,083,594.89		0.06		-0.60		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28		200

		DCPF VI O&G LP		816,809.81		0.00		-7.61		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98		201

		Lime Rock V		1,397,806.00		0.01		-12.54		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		202

		Lime Rock VI		4,739,171.00		0.03		6.55		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44		203

		NGP X LP		3,303,394.00		0.02		-14.35		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91		204

		Riverstone V		9,584,213.00		0.06		-3.97		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38		205

		Riverstone II		1,197,239.00		0.01		-21.23		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		206

		Angelo Gordon		1,030,609.00		0.01		5.52		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		207

		Farallon		253,068.00		0.00		-2.78		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		208

		Och-Ziff		2,934.19		0.00		-46.15		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		209

		Stark		485,568.19		0.00		-3.31		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		210

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		18.70		28.29								211



				Total Fund				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		166		184		148		133		113



				Greater than 7.25%		%		11,121		10,468		5,273		4,865		1,683

				Greater than 7.25%		#		120		83		58		61		48



				Less than 7.25%		%		5,132		5,181		5,059		3,848		3,285

				Less than 7.25%		#		46		101		90		72		65



				Blank 		%		370		973		6,291		7,909		11,655

				Blank 		#		16		27		63		78		98



				NAV		$		16,253		15,650		10,332		8,713		4,968

								68%		67%		51%		56%		34%

								32%		33%		49%		44%		66%

								16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50





IPR (Q) 03.31.21 RAW DATA 

		Structure
		Account/Security Id
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		NM8G10000000		16,622,501,825.31		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85

		Total Policy Benchmark		NM8GX1000000						1.40		1.98		16.55		1.98		30.35		7.42		7.39		8.15		7.04		6.30						6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Benchmark								0.13		0.21		-0.46		0.21		-8.77		-0.40		0.14		-0.15		-0.04		0.01						6/1/85

		TOTAL FUND REF INDEX		NM8GX1000100						0.98		1.51		16.51		1.51		31.11		9.26		9.22		9.16		7.00								6/1/85

		Excess Return VS TOTAL FUND REF INDEX								0.55		0.69		-0.42		0.69		-9.53		-2.24		-1.70		-1.16		0.00								6/1/85

		7.25 Annual (7.75 before 7/16)		NM8GX5000000						0.58		1.77		5.39		1.77		7.25		7.25		7.25		7.28		7.51		7.63		7.67		7.68		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS 7.25 Annual (7.75 before 7/16)								0.94		0.43		10.69		0.43		14.33		-0.23		0.27		0.73		-0.51		-1.33		0.60		1.19		6/1/85

		Total Policy Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000900						1.30		1.31		15.00		1.31		20.96		6.48		7.13		7.72										6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Dynamic BM								0.22		0.89		1.08		0.89		0.62		0.54		0.39		0.28										6/1/85

		Global Equity		NM8G01000000		5,942,945,536.66		35.75		3.59		4.24		26.72		4.24		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87								10.41		4/1/13

		Global Equity BM		NM8GXA010000						3.00		4.47		27.78		4.47		50.51		11.37		12.10		12.63								11.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								0.59		-0.23		-1.06		-0.23		-9.23		-0.33		0.14		0.24								-0.60		4/1/13

		Global Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000100						2.15		1.96		26.16		1.96		40.42		10.45		11.73		12.46								10.11		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity Dynamic BM								1.44		2.28		0.56		2.28		0.86		0.60		0.51		0.42								0.30		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock		NM8G20000000		3,126,526,466.50		18.81		1.75		3.51		28.65		3.51		54.06		10.51		11.99		12.87		9.11						8.50		10/1/04

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.44		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.34		-0.04						0.06		10/1/04

		Public Equity Benchmark		NM8GX2000000						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.24		10.28								10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Public Equity Benchmark								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.37		-1.17								10/1/04

		Global Public Stock Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000110						1.41		5.04		33.62		5.04		60.49		11.56		12.60		13.24										10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Global Public Stock Dynamic BM								0.34		-1.53		-4.97		-1.53		-6.43		-1.05		-0.61		-0.37										10/1/04

		Global Public Stock - Active		NM8G01230000		1,739,159,195.35		10.46		0.87		2.45		30.19		2.45		56.67		10.50		12.06		12.70								10.00		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.72		-2.68		-1.31		-2.68		-0.91		-1.40		-0.62		-0.51								-0.29		4/1/13

		Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM		NM8GXD000120						0.44		5.02		36.13		5.02		64.08		9.96		11.69		12.71								9.87		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM								0.43		-2.57		-5.94		-2.57		-7.41		0.55		0.37		-0.01								0.13		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock - Passive		NM8G01240000		1,328,399,447.86		7.99		2.66		5.27		31.33		5.27		57.38		12.23		13.00		13.45								10.48		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.07		0.13		-0.17		0.13		-0.20		0.33		0.32		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM		NM8GXD000130						2.59		5.13		31.50		5.13		57.57		11.89		12.70		13.20								10.34		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM								0.07		0.14		-0.17		0.14		-0.19		0.34		0.30		0.25								0.14		4/1/13

		Blackrock Equity Transition		NM8F96457002		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.90		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.98		1.08		-18.68		1.08		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55										-6.98		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		NM8F17129802		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		IX1F0001170C						1.37		3.77		29.91		3.77		51.94		6.51		9.07		9.84		5.11						5.31		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net								-4.56		-8.10		-26.94		-8.10		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		-3.51						-3.42		1/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.39		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.78		-9.47		-28.54		-9.47		-52.30		-13.19		-12.63		-10.66		-7.55						-7.50		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		NM8F96499502		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.14		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		0.16		-0.08		0.16		-0.13		0.28		0.27										0.30		10/1/16

		Equity Cash Overlay		NM8GEQCASHOV		58,967,823.29		0.35		4.58		2.69		-17.09		2.69		-10.78		-12.30		0.36										14.58		7/1/16

		Global Equity BM		NM8GXA010000						3.00		4.47		27.78		4.47		50.51		11.37		12.10										12.87		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								1.59		-1.78		-44.87		-1.78		-61.29		-23.67		-11.74										1.71		7/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		NM8F90910612		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		Parametric Global Equities BM		NM8GX9091062						2.59		-2.45		-20.47		-2.45		-15.42		-9.06		-3.56										-0.26		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM								0.28		-0.74		-0.79		-0.74		-0.08		1.40		0.86										0.83		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		NM8F80630502		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		Active U.S. Equity		NM8G21100000		595,354,354.61		3.58		0.10		3.22		33.49		3.22		65.39		15.05		15.04		15.88		11.98						10.69		10/1/04

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.44		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.49		-1.92		1.99		-1.92		7.82		3.15		2.36		2.67		2.83						2.26		10/1/04

		Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000140						-0.76		8.34		49.12		8.34		91.03		18.59		17.27		18.07										10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM								0.86		-5.12		-15.62		-5.12		-25.63		-3.53		-2.23		-2.18										10/1/04

		DFA		NM8F17128602		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Russell 2000 Value Index		IX1F0001202C						5.23		21.17		65.72		21.17		97.05																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index								-5.23		-12.55		-11.20		-12.55		-42.47																10/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		3.49		23.02		3.49		-2.99																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		NM8F41335802		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		Russell 2000 Index		IX1F00003878						1.00		12.70		55.36		12.70		94.85														11.40		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index								1.70		-6.70		-22.89		-6.70		-36.65														4.19		9/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.04		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.11		0.86		0.97		0.86		0.61														3.55		9/1/18

		Portable Alpha		NM8F17128302		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		5.37		5.42		4.12						3.89		10/1/07

		TimesSquare		NM8F17128002		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Russell 2500 Growth Index		IX1F0001204C						-3.34		2.49		41.11		2.49		87.50		19.96		19.95		19.91		14.21						12.04		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index								-0.19		-3.09		-5.23		-3.09		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		-0.29						1.08		4/1/05

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.97		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-6.12		-5.74		4.38		-5.74		22.94		6.92		6.09		4.97		4.77						5.14		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		NM8G18000000		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.05		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.58		-4.44		-25.87		-4.44		-58.33		-5.94		-5.94		-3.68		2.28						0.09		10/1/07

		S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		NM8GX0079488						4.39		6.42		30.56		6.42		57.35		17.80		17.09		17.31		14.92						10.63		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%								-4.37		-5.73		-24.93		-5.73		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		-3.49						-4.49		10/1/07

		Active Non-US Developed Equity		NM8G22100000		796,697,361.36		4.79		3.35		3.44		26.16		3.44		48.18		6.78		9.99		9.89		7.47						4.08		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.20		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.75		-1.70		-5.34		-1.70		-9.40		-5.12		-2.69		-3.32		-1.68						-2.12		12/1/07

		Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic		NM8GXD000160						2.27		3.83		28.21		3.83		49.33		5.95		8.70		9.48										12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic								1.07		-0.39		-2.05		-0.39		-1.15		0.84		1.29		0.41										12/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		NM8F26658602		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000121C						2.30		3.48		25.84		3.48		44.57														5.38		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								1.78		2.96		4.19		2.96		8.75														2.28		5/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														11.90		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.48		1.30		-1.47		1.30		-4.27														-4.24		5/1/18

		KBI		NM8F17129702		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		IX1F0001307C						3.37		7.45		29.60		7.45		45.71		1.85		4.34		6.57		3.65						4.06		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index								-6.37		-11.90		-26.92		-11.90		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		0.60						0.73		4/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.70		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.59		-9.59		-28.82		-9.59		-52.60		-10.04		-8.39		-7.12		-4.90						-4.91		4/1/10

		MFS		NM8F17129602		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000121C						2.30		3.48		25.84		3.48		44.57		6.02		8.15		8.85		5.52						5.96		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								0.21		-5.62		-9.09		-5.62		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		4.53						4.25		4/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.70		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.09		-7.27		-14.75		-7.27		-23.33		-2.31		-0.96		-3.01		0.90						0.51		4/1/10

		Principal		NM8F17129402		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		IX1F0003933C						2.18		4.88		35.76		4.88		65.17		6.89		10.29		10.55		7.14						5.14		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index								0.94		0.46		-3.69		0.46		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		1.73						0.64		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.20		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.53		0.20		0.56		0.20		1.34		-7.62		-3.11		-3.19		-0.28						-0.42		12/1/07

		Schroder		NM8F17129902		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		IX1F0001306C						2.19		4.50		35.12		4.50		61.98		6.32		10.37		10.50								9.87		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index								-5.00		-9.31		-34.88		-9.31		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18								-3.64		5/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.60		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.40		-9.94		-31.26		-9.94		-55.51		-17.19		-10.89		-9.89								-4.37		5/1/12

		Active Emerging Market Equity		NM8G22300000		347,107,479.38		2.09		-3.17		-0.96		34.35		-0.96		63.32		9.86		11.60		12.54		5.04						6.14		7/1/06

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39		6.48		10.82		12.07		3.65						6.37		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.66		-3.24		0.21		-3.24		4.93		3.38		0.78		0.47		1.39						-0.23		7/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.37		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-6.09		2.85		-6.09		5.74		-2.04		-1.08		-0.67		-4.11						-1.22		7/1/06

		AXIOM INVESTORS		NM8F47178002		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39														17.34		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.67		-3.24		0.43		-3.24		5.42														6.11		1/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														21.31		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.77		-6.09		3.06		-6.09		6.23														2.14		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		NM8F17129502		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39		6.48		10.82		12.07		3.65						2.26		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								0.37		-3.76		-32.04		-3.76		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		-1.22						-0.42		11/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						5.79		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-3.73		-6.61		-29.41		-6.61		-54.41		-11.00		-7.82		-6.25		-6.72						-3.95		11/1/07

		Global Low Volatility Equity		NM8G01100000		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53										9.11		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		NM8F96499202		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53										9.11		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Hedged Equity		NM8G01300000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-0.57		2.80		4.14								3.47		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30								8.22		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.73		-4.16								-4.75		4/1/13

		Hedged Equity BM		NM8GXHEGDEQT						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		7.83		9.10								6.15		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity BM								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.03		-4.96								-2.69		4/1/13

		Hedged Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000170						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.61		8.94		10.32								6.71		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity Dynamic BM								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-10.18		-6.14		-6.19								-3.24		4/1/13

		Equity Long Short Composite		NM8G54000000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-4.66		-2.38		0.46						1.47		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30		9.07						6.88		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-13.19		-10.67		-8.61						-5.41		2/1/07

		Equity Long Short Benchmark		NM8GX0341167						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.36		9.78		10.68		5.75						4.91		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-14.44		-13.06		-5.29						-3.44		2/1/07

		TPG Axon		NM8F67287202		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30		9.07						6.78		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-15.70		-12.68		-18.33						-14.81		12/1/07

		Equity Long Short Benchmark		NM8GX0341167						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.36		9.78		10.68		5.75						4.57		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		-15.01						-12.60		12/1/07

		Private Equity		NM8G01400000		1,633,143,708.84		9.82		4.72		12.39		38.75		12.39		29.48		19.13		18.72		17.05		15.72						7.63		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		7.23		6.04		3.84		6.57						0.85		12/1/06

		Private Equity BM		NM8GXPRIVEQT						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		13.78		14.20		14.50										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity BM								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		5.35		4.52		2.55										12/1/06

		Private Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000190						5.56		5.56		30.32		5.56		21.32		17.86		17.81		15.86										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity Dynamic BM								-0.84		6.83		8.43		6.83		8.16		1.27		0.91		1.19										12/1/06

		Buyout Composite		NM8G61000000		1,243,075,908.30		7.48		1.31		8.66		31.37		8.66		21.67		16.36		17.71		16.70		14.54						7.60		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.62		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.29		3.53		-0.13		3.53		-35.91		4.46		5.04		3.49		5.39						0.97		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.96		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.31		8.66		7.70		8.66		8.05		1.63		1.70		1.42		-0.28						-5.37		2/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		NM8F98653602		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.75		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.07		2.53		-24.00		2.53		-51.89														2.14		7/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.85		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								7.66		7.66		-16.17		7.66		-7.93														0.04		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		NM8F98654002		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.75		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.48		2.94		-14.07		2.94		-50.31														0.29		7/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.85		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								8.07		8.07		-6.25		8.07		-6.35														-1.81		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		NM8F73310602		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.41		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.83		-0.71		-27.13		-0.71		-65.59		-6.99		-0.48		-1.43		4.78						3.46		9/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.12		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								4.43		4.43		-19.30		4.43		-21.63		-9.82		-3.82		-3.50		-0.89						-2.25		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		NM8F59816202		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.46		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.22		9.68		18.43		9.68		-13.93		5.10		5.28		5.57								-11.48		11/1/13

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.43		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								14.81		14.81		26.26		14.81		30.03		2.27		1.94		3.50								-17.45		11/1/13

		CCP IX		NM8F73312002		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						11.78		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-1.02		-16.24		-1.02		-49.62		-25.83		-20.06		-22.98		-7.04						-11.81		1/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.40		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		4.12		-8.41		4.12		-5.66		-28.66		-23.40		-25.05		-12.72						-13.43		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		NM8F65411402		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								14.61		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.88		2.34		-23.72		2.34		-54.39		-3.79		-5.50		-7.92								-9.41		3/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.44		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								7.47		7.47		-15.89		7.47		-10.43		-6.62		-8.84		-9.99								-10.24		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		NM8F45579802		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		2.11		-9.98		2.11		-41.91		4.56		11.25										4.00		1/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.03		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		7.25		-2.16		7.25		2.05		1.73		7.91										1.61		1/1/17

		CVC V		NM8F73311902		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		4.06		34.95		4.06		8.56		44.40		48.29		48.17		25.23								7/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		9.19		42.78		9.19		52.52		41.57		44.95		46.10		19.56								7/1/08

		CVC VII		NM8F98653802		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.04		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		7.11		2.11		7.11		-31.50														23.41		9/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														15.88		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		12.24		9.94		12.24		12.46														19.56		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		NM8F25415202		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14																31.50		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-24.69		-5.14																-24.69		7/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00																23.67		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-16.86		0.00																-16.86		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		NM8F15060402		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		-2.46		11.87		-2.46		-32.95		1.58														3/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.68		2.68		19.70		2.68		11.01		-1.25														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		NM8F73312202		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								8.79		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.69		23.90		14.87		23.90		-36.93		0.29		7.59		5.39								-0.71		5/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.96		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								13.28		29.04		22.70		29.04		7.03		-2.54		4.25		3.32								-6.87		5/1/11

		GTCR X		NM8F74665902		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.38		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		18.40		101.08		18.40		95.94		32.78		26.18		24.80								18.75		7/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.62		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		23.54		108.90		23.54		139.90		29.95		22.84		22.73								13.51		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		NM8F59816402		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.06		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		89.52		340.78		89.52		264.73		92.97		68.39		52.75								37.63		9/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.69		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		94.65		348.61		94.65		308.69		90.14		65.05		50.68								32.00		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		NM8F91797302		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14				5.14																21.64		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14				-5.14																-21.64		10/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00				0.00																11.78		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00				0.00																-11.78		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		NM8F92751302		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59																						5.32		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-102.43																						-105.16		2/1/21

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		NM8F92751402		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		NM8F26660602		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														11.90		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-10.05		-5.14		-45.18														19.44		5/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														15.18		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-2.22		0.00		-1.22														16.16		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		NM8F67288102		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.10		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.33		-2.88		43.88		-2.88		-26.09		-10.34		-4.91		-4.60		12.72						10.99		6/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.33		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.26		2.26		51.71		2.26		17.88		-13.17		-8.25		-6.67		7.05						4.76		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		NM8F74666202		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.66		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								3.59		1.04		19.08		1.04		-29.95		15.90		24.54		20.09								13.01		8/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.76		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								6.18		6.18		26.91		6.18		14.01		13.07		21.20		18.02								7.91		8/1/11

		KELSO X		NM8F41336902		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.10		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		16.40		11.10		16.40		-35.19														-3.01		3/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.70		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		21.53		18.93		21.53		8.77														-0.61		3/1/19

		KIA IX		NM8F59816502		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.98		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.68		4.74		9.68		-33.65		3.28		4.44		5.04								5.66		10/1/15

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.14		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		14.81		12.56		14.81		10.31		0.45		1.10		2.97								4.50		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		NM8F73311002		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						5.79		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.89		5.17		9.89		-35.81		-8.94		-9.23		-10.85		-2.82						-3.86		11/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.65		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		15.03		13.00		15.03		8.15		-11.77		-12.57		-12.92		-8.49						-9.72		11/1/07

		KRG IV		NM8F73310802		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.09		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.28		1.73		17.12		1.73		130.85		97.77		1,205.39		781.10		207.56						113.23		3/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.88		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								6.87		6.87		24.95		6.87		174.81		94.94		1,202.05		779.03		201.89						108.44		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		NM8F74666602		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								11.06		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.73		8.19		-4.60		8.19		-22.81		32.60		28.64		21.29								10.54		12/1/12

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.82		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								13.33		13.33		3.23		13.33		21.15		29.77		25.30		19.22								5.77		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		NM8F73311302		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.62		-5.17		-32.37		-5.17		-58.87		54.16		37.98		27.37		11.70								8/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-0.03		-0.03		-24.54		-0.03		-14.91		51.33		34.64		25.30		6.03								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		NM8F73310902		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.87		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.93		6.31		0.93		-44.04		19.02		14.90		13.96		22.68						15.34		5/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.80		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		6.06		14.14		6.06		-0.08		16.19		11.56		11.89		17.01						10.41		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		NM8F80522002		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		NM8F73311802		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.03		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								28.64		25.05		36.56		25.05		-42.05		-9.76		-4.94		-6.40		-3.08						-4.77		9/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.37		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								31.23		30.19		44.39		30.19		1.91		-12.59		-8.28		-8.47		-8.75						-9.12		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		NM8F25414102		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14				5.14																10.36		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		22.07				22.07																16.84		12/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00				0.00																11.78		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		27.20				27.20																15.42		12/1/20

		Onex III		NM8F73311202		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.35		7.81		10.26		7.81		-74.58		-25.73		-13.78		-11.03		-0.31								12/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								12.94		12.94		18.09		12.94		-30.62		-28.56		-17.12		-13.10		-5.98								12/1/08

		Onex IV		NM8F59816602		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.79		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.16		4.62		18.78		4.62		-29.82		3.37		-0.55		-2.50								-14.79		11/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.24		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								9.75		9.75		26.61		9.75		14.14		0.54		-3.89		-4.57								-19.24		11/1/14

		ONEX V		NM8F99272802		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														16.66		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.03		9.49		-2.22		9.49		-62.61														-34.27		12/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.97		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								14.62		14.62		5.61		14.62		-18.65														-32.59		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		NM8F26659602		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														21.31		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.62		12.08		-1.93		12.08		-53.48														-69.97		1/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.54		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								17.22		17.22		5.90		17.22		-9.52														-62.21		1/1/19

		PEP VI		NM8F73310402		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.69		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.05		6.51		40.32		6.51		-4.11		-7.57		-8.06		-8.90		-1.69						-2.16		3/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.05		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								11.64		11.64		48.15		11.64		39.85		-10.40		-11.40		-10.97		-7.36						-8.51		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		NM8F98653402		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90												11.79		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		27.05		-5.14		-21.73		11.72												8.32		8/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73												16.27		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		34.88		0.00		22.23		8.89												3.84		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		NM8F13619102		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														57.58		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-104.45		-5.14		-130.52														-130.52		4/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.62		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-96.62		0.00		-86.56														-86.56		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		NM8F59208902		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.70		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-26.12		-5.14		-58.44		-6.00		-8.16										-9.22		7/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.04		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-18.30		0.00		-14.48		-8.83		-11.50										-11.56		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		NM8F35689002		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.68		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-12.83		-5.14		-30.85		-2.33		-15.72										-15.72		4/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.01		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-5.00		0.00		13.11		-5.16		-19.06										-19.06		4/1/17

		Resolute II		NM8F67288002		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.62		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.52		4.98		-17.05		4.98		-52.72		-10.56		-8.70		-11.13		-1.21						-2.74		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.96		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								10.11		10.11		-9.22		10.11		-8.76		-13.39		-12.04		-13.20		-6.88						-9.08		2/1/07

		Resolute III		NM8F59816702		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.32		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.85		7.31		12.17		7.31		-20.46		13.21		12.32		10.90								10.46		8/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.49		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								12.45		12.45		20.00		12.45		23.50		10.38		8.98		8.83								5.29		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		NM8F79124202		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.61		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.60		1.03		-40.69		1.03		-73.01		-6.53		-4.83		-10.19								-9.73		1/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.92		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		6.17		-32.86		6.17		-29.05		-9.36		-8.17		-12.26								-12.04		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		NM8F73310702		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.29		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.65		-22.04		0.65		-72.27		-34.54		-32.01		-29.22		-13.46						-10.25		5/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.25		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		5.79		-14.21		5.79		-28.31		-37.37		-35.35		-31.29		-19.13						-16.20		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		NM8F26645002		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.39		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.69		3.15		16.51		3.15		-8.32														37.87		10/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.91		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								8.28		8.28		24.34		8.28		35.64														36.35		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		NM8F73310302		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.80		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-1.96		-15.80		-1.96		-50.24		-8.03		-2.12		-1.46		-0.23						-2.66		8/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.28		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		3.17		-7.97		3.17		-6.28		-10.86		-5.46		-3.53		-5.90						-7.14		8/1/08

		TPG VI		NM8F73311702		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.26		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.15		-31.54		-5.15		-72.71		-17.23		-14.01		-13.10		-2.02						-16.29		4/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.72		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-0.01		-23.71		-0.01		-28.75		-20.06		-17.35		-15.17		-7.69						-20.75		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		NM8F41336802		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.27		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-0.18		-23.19		-0.18		-50.01														-23.22		4/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														16.07		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		4.96		-15.36		4.96		-6.05														-22.02		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		NM8F14988702		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.61		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		4.75		-4.10		4.75		-35.86		5.63		3.06		-5.45								-7.11		1/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.92		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		9.88		3.72		9.88		8.10		2.80		-0.28		-7.52								-9.42		1/1/16

		Venture Capital Composite		NM8G62000000		389,212,865.54		2.34		17.33		26.16		66.94		26.16		59.89		29.07		23.39		19.91		19.55						11.88		7/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.17		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.74		21.02		35.44		21.02		2.31		17.17		10.71		6.70		10.40						5.72		7/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						13.57		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-9.21		-0.38		11.53		-0.38		8.89		0.34		-0.83		0.88		1.71						-1.68		7/1/07

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		NM8F85632102		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.90		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-2.05		-20.30		-2.05		-49.48		8.75		4.16										-2.70		8/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										21.46		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-23.45		-44.21		-23.45		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39										-11.25		8/1/16

		DFJ X		NM8F67287702		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						11.23		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.69		-3.23		-24.77		-3.23		-51.22		-13.77		-14.93		-16.33		-4.91						-8.55		7/1/10

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						17.85		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-24.63		-24.63		-48.68		-24.63		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		-13.59						-15.17		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		NM8F73312102		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						10.09		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								21.74		19.19		1.60		19.19		-28.94		0.66		-3.89		-7.63		1.82						0.34		10/1/10

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						18.24		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-2.21		-2.21		-22.31		-2.21		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		-6.86						-7.82		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		NM8F74666402		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.35		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.97		3.43		-10.71		3.43		-47.39		-7.40		-10.73		-13.03								0.82		2/1/13

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03								19.59		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-17.97		-17.97		-34.62		-17.97		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85								-8.42		2/1/13

		JMI VI		NM8F73311102		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.17		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.64		-23.83		-5.64		-44.07		127.60		74.91		55.43		34.54						23.20		7/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						13.57		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-27.05		-47.74		-27.05		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		25.85						15.80		7/1/07

		JMI VII		NM8F74666002		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.32		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								99,997.41		203,177.24		288,657.84		203,177.24		261,569.60		1,617.08		799.37		485.29		145.87						141.82		2/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						18.45		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								99,973.46		203,155.84		288,633.94		203,155.84		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		137.19						132.68		2/1/11

		NEA 13		NM8F73311502		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						12.08		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.94		74.83		155.65		74.83		149.11		39.46		19.78		16.40		15.37						7.11		5/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						16.31		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.89		53.42		131.75		53.42		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		6.69						2.88		5/1/09

		NEA 14		NM8F74666502		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								11.89		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		17.55		4.96		17.55		-35.02		10.37		7.06		4.88								3.45		6/1/12

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03								18.76		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-3.85		-18.94		-3.85		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94								-3.42		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		NM8F85632202		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								38.91		36.37		106.22		36.37		75.58		34.84		19.04										11.79		1/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										22.66		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								14.96		14.96		82.31		14.96		82.17		18.01		7.49										2.76		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		NM8F73311602		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.26		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								22.23		19.69		69.89		19.69		50.95		30.99		30.74		29.75		24.82						14.61		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						14.03		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-1.72		-1.72		45.98		-1.72		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		16.14						9.85		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		NM8F41331102		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.10		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								27.76		25.21		61.15		25.21		31.05														-1.16		3/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99														33.80		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								3.81		3.81		37.25		3.81		37.63														-17.86		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		NM8F34809302		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.09		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		13.00		5.83		13.00		-30.88		24.82		21.23										8.36		5/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										19.38		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-8.40		-18.08		-8.40		-24.29		7.99		9.68										2.07		5/1/16

		Secondaries Composite		NM8G64000000		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.08		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-5.69		-51.62		-5.69		-56.69		-30.67		-37.77		-34.20		-19.17						-16.41		12/1/06

		Coller V		NM8F67287902		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.08		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-5.69		-51.62		-5.69		-56.69		-30.67		-37.77		-34.20		-19.17						-16.41		12/1/06

		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		NM8G02000000		2,518,611,216.95		15.15		0.22		2.57		15.98		2.57		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09								4.98		4/1/13

		Credit Oriented FI BM		NM8GXA020000						-0.66		-1.31		8.90		-1.31		21.62		4.19		4.94		6.57								5.02		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.87		3.88		7.08		3.88		-9.82		0.66		0.35		-0.48								-0.04		4/1/13

		Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000300						2.06		2.17		11.66		2.17		12.28		3.39		4.38		5.90								5.42		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM								-1.84		0.39		4.32		0.39		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19								-0.44		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit		NM8G02300000		478,452,048.59		2.88		-0.56		-2.23		9.33		-2.23		8.64		3.36		3.90		5.17								3.04		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.24		-2.01		-1.05		-2.01		-14.80		-2.06		-1.29		-1.92								-2.59		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000310						-0.51		-0.85		9.54		-0.85		18.09		4.37		4.87		6.32								5.66		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								-0.05		-1.38		-0.22		-1.38		-9.45		-1.02		-0.96		-1.15								-2.62		4/1/13

		High Yield		NM8G02310000		205,108,013.59		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.08		6.40		5.76		6.58								2.22		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.64		0.98		0.57		-0.51								-3.41		4/1/13

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		NM8F69218402		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22				-0.22																		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								6.81		106.90				106.90																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		NM8F41337502		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														6.08		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.63														0.69		10/1/18

		Alternative Liquid Credit		NM8G02340000		763,641,974.81		4.59		2.23		7.15		24.83		7.15																31.34		5/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22																18.25		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.54		7.37		14.46		7.37																13.09		5/1/20

		Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000234						1.37		4.76		14.15		4.76																22.62		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								0.86		2.40		10.69		2.40																8.72		5/1/20

		Leveraged Loans/Struct. Credit		NM8G02320000		381,171,001.31		2.29		2.13		7.17		23.81		7.17		8.20		3.04		3.87		5.61								4.95		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.45		7.38		13.43		7.38		-15.24		-2.38		-1.32		-1.49								-0.68		4/1/13

		Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM		NM8GXD000320						0.57		3.04		11.45		3.04		9.57		3.81		4.37		5.49								5.58		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM								1.57		4.13		12.36		4.13		-1.37		-0.77		-0.50		0.12								-0.64		4/1/13

		Ellington HF		NM8F15069402		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.61		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.73		4.86		10.34		4.86		-19.17		-1.31		-0.80										-1.42		1/1/17

		S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		NM8GX0063837						0.59		3.15		11.29		3.15		5.78		4.23		4.22										4.51		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								-0.17		1.49		9.43		1.49		-1.51		-0.12		0.16										-0.32		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		NM8F30021702		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.54		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								4.50		10.45		17.19		10.45		-10.68		-3.62		-1.93		-1.04								-2.37		11/1/15

		S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		NM8GX0063837						0.59		3.15		11.29		3.15		5.78		4.23		4.22		5.86								4.76		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								3.60		7.08		16.28		7.08		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20								-0.59		11/1/15

		Hedged Credit 2		NM8GHEDGCR10		382,679,241.26		2.30		1.72		7.21		17.94		7.21		4.96		3.83		4.70		5.62								4.19		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.04		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.04		7.43		7.57		7.43		-18.48		-1.59		-0.49		-1.48								-1.85		7/1/15

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73								4.62		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.41		0.82		0.40		0.82		-5.20		-1.30		-0.39		-1.11								-0.43		7/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		NM8F17954402		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22																12.73		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.29		7.80		-0.06		7.80																1.17		6/1/20

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39																20.32		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-1.15		1.19		-7.22		1.19																-6.42		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		NM8F71511402		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.62		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.84		7.96		14.83		7.96		-18.13		-2.95		-0.67		-0.42		-0.53						-1.40		12/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								12/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.40		1.35		7.67		1.35		-4.84		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		1.18								12/1/07

		King Street		NM8F71510802		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.14		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.22		-0.02		-2.44		-0.02		-19.12		1.14		1.86		-0.63		-1.02						-0.58		6/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								6/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-2.22		-6.63		-9.60		-6.63		-5.84		1.44		1.96		-0.26		0.69								6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		NM8F17954702		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22				-0.22																6.52		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.92		6.26				6.26																15.04		8/1/20

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39				6.39																14.45		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.52		-0.35				-0.35																7.11		8/1/20

		Silver Point		NM8F71511002		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.21		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.59		10.38		16.41		10.38		-4.87		1.48		2.08		1.58		1.64						-0.29		2/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								2/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.14		3.77		9.25		3.77		8.41		1.77		2.18		1.95		3.34								2/1/07

		Credit Beta Overlay		NM8G02350000		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Emerging Markets Debt Composit		NM8G41000000		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		IX1F00337667						-2.02		-5.61		3.14		-5.61		14.54		1.66		3.36		4.12								4.18		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		NM8F69218302		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		IX1F00337667						-2.02		-5.61		3.14		-5.61		14.54		1.66		3.36		4.12								4.18		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		Illiquid Credit		NM8G02200000		898,564,891.76		5.41		-0.08		4.46		17.36		4.46		2.57		4.79		6.53		6.77		8.01						7.17		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.63		1.34		-0.33		1.44						-0.10		12/1/06

		Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000330						6.01		6.01		16.57		6.01		5.29		5.34		6.74		7.20										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM								-6.08		-1.55		0.79		-1.55		-2.72		-0.54		-0.20		-0.43										12/1/06

		Illiquid Credit BM		NM8GXILLIQCR						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		4.81		6.01		7.80										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit BM								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.02		0.52		-1.03										12/1/06

		Private Debt		NM8G02230000		276,039,565.44		1.66		-0.34		0.37		11.49		0.37		11.05		8.76		9.63		8.58		8.78						8.60		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						9.01		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.02		0.59		1.12		0.59		-12.39		3.34		4.44		1.48		2.22						-0.41		10/1/08

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76		9.07						7.20		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.47		-4.76		-2.65		-4.76		4.03		1.02		0.57		-0.18		-0.28						1.39		10/1/08

		AOF II		NM8F59816102		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.04		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								7.44		7.34		12.44		7.34		-6.66		8.65		7.18		5.17								5.16		7/1/15

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.37		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								2.00		2.00		8.67		2.00		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51								2.83		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		NM8F56846702		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.99		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.00		-69.90		-76.19		-69.90		-90.00		-35.96		-24.35		-23.85								-16.07		9/1/13

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								9.00		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.45		-75.25		-79.96		-75.25		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51								-19.09		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		NM8F96499002		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.52		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.06		-3.49		1.40		-3.49		-13.21		-0.56		3.25										1.01		10/1/16

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06										9.04		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.50		-8.84		-2.37		-8.84		3.20		-2.87		-0.62										-2.51		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		NM8F37435802		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.86		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-4.94		-5.04		-12.57		-5.04		-22.08		-0.29		1.49		0.37								1.89		12/1/15

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.38		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-10.38		-10.38		-16.34		-10.38		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30								0.36		12/1/15

		Selene II		NM8F56846502		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.60		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								11.06		10.96		7.98		10.96		-11.45		3.82		3.07		1.41								2.22		7/1/11

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.71		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								5.61		5.61		4.21		5.61		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26								0.12		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		NM8F35688802		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.19		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		-10.38		0.22		-23.44		45.51		32.43										32.43		4/1/17

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06										9.06		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.13		-5.13		-14.15		-5.13		-7.02		43.19		28.56										28.56		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		NM8F39417202		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														23.44		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		6.43		6.76		6.43		-6.30														-6.30		4/1/20

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64														4.64		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-0.18		-0.49		-0.18		12.50														12.50		4/1/20

		High Return Seeking Debt		NM8G02220000		622,525,326.32		3.75		0.04		6.40		20.20		6.40		0.76		3.56		5.59		6.65		7.89						7.23		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.35		6.62		9.83		6.62		-22.68		-1.86		0.40		-0.45		1.32						-0.03		12/1/06

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						7.54		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.36		0.00		2.57		0.00		-3.88		-0.69		0.05		0.15		0.44						-0.30		12/1/06

		Atalaya SOF VI		NM8F45579902		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								7.03		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		24.88		38.04		24.88		24.62		18.75		14.69		10.27								8.68		10/1/15

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								5.23		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		18.26		30.78		18.26		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86								10.48		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		NM8F98655502		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.54		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		3.64		5.92		3.64		-21.50		0.38												1.64		11/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.22		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-2.97		-1.33		-2.97		-2.70		1.55												0.95		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		NM8F94366802		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.72		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-3.98		-4.64		-11.28		-4.64		-24.13		0.17												0.56		9/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.46		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-10.69		-11.25		-18.54		-11.25		-5.33		1.34												-0.18		9/1/17

		CIP IV		NM8F67287802		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		31.86		29.73		31.86		-11.28		1.36		13.87		12.90		7.72						3.35		12/1/06

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						7.54		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		25.25		22.48		25.25		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		6.83						3.08		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		NM8F99272902		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.54		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.93		24.57		15.93		-14.22		-3.72												-2.77		11/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.22		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.31		17.32		9.31		4.58		-2.55												-3.46		11/1/17

		GOF IV		NM8F59816302		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.71		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		2.46		-3.57		2.46		-47.56		-15.75		-11.69		-12.00								-8.41		12/1/14

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								5.24		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-4.15		-10.82		-4.15		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40								-7.94		12/1/14

		HIG II		NM8F74666702		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.34		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								18.82		18.72		16.12		18.72		-19.38		3.93		3.01		0.52		-1.14						-2.85		7/1/10

		HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		IX1G00371867						1.04		4.09		12.62		4.09		0.63		3.16		4.22		5.37		6.43						6.88		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^								17.46		14.41		13.88		14.41		3.43		6.18		3.98		2.24		-1.01						-2.39		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		NM8F17958302		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														4.38		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.85		8.29		17.67		8.29		-28.56														-7.98		1/1/20

		HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		IX1G00371857						3.45		12.12		28.96		12.12		20.97														16.86		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^								-1.91		-4.04		-0.91		-4.04		-26.10														-20.46		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		NM8F74666102		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.96		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		4.94		2.16		4.94		-25.00		-4.48		2.47		2.08								1.40		11/1/11

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								7.38		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-1.67		-5.10		-1.67		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68								0.98		11/1/11

		OCM VII		NM8F73310102		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.32		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		11.23		2.11		11.23		-16.46		-6.56		-6.48		-6.07		-4.91						-4.30		7/1/07

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.82		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		4.61		-5.15		4.61		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		-5.79						-3.81		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		NM8F73310202		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.80		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		-0.19		-82.73		-0.19		-95.98		-46.18		-36.70		-31.74		-18.02						-14.12		6/1/08

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.73		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.81		-89.99		-6.81		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		-18.90						-13.05		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		NM8F73311402		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.78		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.73		22.64		15.73		-42.20		-25.69		-15.29		-13.22		-6.67						-6.94		10/1/09

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						10.02		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.12		15.38		9.12		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		-7.56						-9.18		10/1/09

		TPG III		NM8F59816802		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.64		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.86		2.76		-0.89		2.76		-24.92		1.32		3.22		2.68								-15.27		2/1/14

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								6.28		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-3.86		-3.86		-8.14		-3.86		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28								-15.91		2/1/14

		WOF II		NM8F73310502		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.40		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		31.89		0.22		4.66		20.81		31.45		26.94		17.65						13.54		11/1/07

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.58		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		24.64		-6.40		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		16.77						14.36		11/1/07

		WOF III		NM8F74666302		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.64		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		4.31		0.22		-18.87		-8.62		-7.97		-4.97								-9.19		2/1/13

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								7.57		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		-2.94		-6.40		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37								-11.13		2/1/13

		Credit Cash Overlay		NM8GCRCASHOV		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.61		-3.77		7.16		-3.77		11.37														7.21		5/1/19

		Credit Oriented FI BM		NM8GXA020000						-0.66		-1.31		8.90		-1.31		21.62														5.22		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.05		-2.46		-1.75		-2.46		-10.25														1.99		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		NM8F68087912		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit BM		NM8GX6808792						-0.95		-1.82		9.50		-1.82		23.00														5.44		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM								0.31		-1.40		-6.69		-1.40		-16.86														-0.80		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		NM8F80637602		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		NM8G03000000		3,070,737,294.59		18.47		-0.77		-2.45		0.41		-2.45		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36								3.11		4/1/13

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM		NM8GXA300000						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		4.61		3.79		3.13								2.93		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								0.37		0.81		2.37		0.81		1.60		0.17		0.15		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM		NM8GXD000340						-1.21		-3.20		-1.93		-3.20		0.81		4.70		3.86		3.20								3.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM								0.44		0.75		2.34		0.75		1.60		0.09		0.08		0.16								0.10		4/1/13

		Domestic Core Fixed Income		NM8G31000000		1,932,806,751.43		11.63		-1.04		-3.73		-1.70		-3.73		2.52		4.94		4.04		3.36		3.93		4.99		6.04		6.91		6/1/85

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10		3.44		4.50		5.66		6.48		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.21		-0.36		0.43		-0.36		1.81		0.29		0.26		0.26		0.49		0.49		0.38		0.44		6/1/85

		BlackRock Core		NM8F71510302		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10		3.44		4.50				5.11		7/1/95

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.33		0.22		1.79		0.22		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		0.69		0.59				0.45		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		NM8F71510602		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37				-3.37																		7/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.25		3.37				3.37																		7/1/12

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817702		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Prudential		NM8F71510702		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10								2.80		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.22		-0.08		0.19		-0.08		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03								0.77		6/1/12

		Bonds Plus		NM8G03110000		558,050,857.83		3.36		-0.06		2.52		10.64		2.52		0.91														2.80		1/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71														3.09		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.19		5.89		12.77		5.89		0.20														-0.30		1/1/20

		AQR SPF		NM8F17954302		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13		0.76														1.03		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		-0.13		-0.43		-0.13		-49.74														-46.72		1/1/20

		Dorsal		NM8F43440102		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.85		5.14		10.42		5.14																10.35		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		NM8F17953702		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13		0.76														1.03		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		3.54		10.44		3.54		11.91														9.74		1/1/20

		Garda		NM8F43458402		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.41		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-1.89		1.58		8.65		1.58																8.65		7/1/20

		Glazer		NM8F43440202		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.77		26.50		58.03		26.50																57.96		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		NM8F91793902		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13				0.13																0.36		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.69		7.02				7.02																14.05		8/1/20

		Millenium		NM8F56237002		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13				0.13																0.26		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.04		5.40				5.40																9.04		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		NM8F43440402		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								0.66		3.77		8.24		3.77																8.17		6/1/20

		PARAMETRIC BNDS PLUS		NM8F17953402		41,823,226.30		0.25		-22.78		-52.44		-42.14		-52.44		0.71														37.89		1/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		NM8F39110502		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-4.96		-0.69		7.98		-0.69																7.91		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		NM8F39106102		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								1.87		6.91		-0.52		6.91																-0.59		6/1/20

		Parametric Bonds Plus		NM8F17953412		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Global Core Fixed Income		NM8G32000000		414,581,101.88		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59		3.46		3.26		2.91								4.01		5/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50		4.32		3.85		3.29								3.88		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09		-0.86		-0.59		-0.38								0.13		5/1/11

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		NM8F47186702		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50														4.16		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09														-0.14		5/1/19

		Manulife		NM8F71510502		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50		4.32		3.85		3.29								3.88		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								-2.55		2.47		0.90		2.47		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24								-0.87		5/1/11

		Cash		NM8G90000000		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F0000572C						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12		1.49		1.40		1.19		0.63		1.43		2.61		2.99		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-1.32		0.15		4.51		0.15		5.31		3.99		3.37		3.24		2.80		2.80		1.86		1.75		3/1/89

		Cash Dynamic Benchmark		NM8GXD000600						-1.31		0.03		4.33		0.03		5.13		5.21		4.47		4.13										3/1/89

		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark								-0.01		0.15		0.28		0.15		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30										3/1/89

		CASH ACCOUNT		NM8F56847002		59,142,884.48		0.36		0.00		0.17		0.37		0.17		0.41		1.78		1.71		1.49		2.05		3.52		3.98		4.30		3/1/89

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F0000572C						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12		1.49		1.40		1.19		0.63		1.43		2.61		2.99		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.01		0.15		0.27		0.15		0.29		0.28		0.31		0.30		1.42		2.09		1.37		1.31		3/1/89

		SUSPENSE ACCOUNT		NM8F56847102		1,196,972.88		0.01		-22.92		4.21		117.55		4.21		138.91		133.64		128.89		148.71		124.13						128.16		7/1/10

		Risk Reduction Cash Overlay		NM8GRRCASHOV		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM		NM8GXA300000						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		4.61		3.79		3.13								3.10		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								-0.41		-3.18		-4.96		-3.18		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89								2.14		9/1/14

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817712		226,079,431.45		1.36		-0.86		-3.73		-4.14		-3.73		-2.97		2.62		1.83		2.36								1.89		9/1/14

		Parametric Fixed Income BM		NM8GX5981772						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		6.01		4.50												9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM								0.28		-0.48		-2.18		-0.48		-3.78		-3.39		-2.67												9/1/14

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		NM8F80644102		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		NM8F80643902		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F00080228						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12														0.92		8/1/19

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.48		-1.31		-2.16		-1.31		0.81														-5.52		8/1/19

		Real Assets		NM8G04000000		3,470,080,707.85		20.88		1.32		4.71		11.89		4.71		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65								4.31		4/1/13

		Real Assets BM		NM8GXA040000						2.73		7.08		21.00		7.08		36.00		5.20		3.60		5.52								4.58		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.41		-2.37		-9.11		-2.37		-23.76		-1.42		-0.21		-0.87								-0.26		4/1/13

		Real Assets Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000500						1.71		5.25		12.75		5.25		11.45		3.18		3.19		4.58								3.57		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets Dynamic BM								-0.40		-0.53		-0.87		-0.53		0.79		0.61		0.19		0.07								0.75		4/1/13

		Liquid Real Estate		NM8G74000000		322,114,693.12		1.94		4.47		6.51		21.19		6.51		35.87		9.89		8.12		6.71		8.21						11.01		12/1/08

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						12.03		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.22		-0.79		-1.52		-0.79		1.11		2.73		2.66		2.13		0.67						-1.02		12/1/08

		Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM		NM8GXD000510						4.11		8.29		24.31		8.29		37.05		7.43		5.16		4.37										12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM								0.36		-1.78		-3.12		-1.78		-1.19		2.45		2.96		2.33										12/1/08

		U.S. REITS		NM8G04413000		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		48.98		14.69												11.33		1/1/18

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												4.65		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		14.23		7.53												6.68		1/1/18

		Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index		IX1F0001360C						4.64		10.00		25.25		10.00		36.66		7.55												4.44		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index								1.40		-4.16		4.64		-4.16		12.33		7.13												6.89		1/1/18

		Security Capital Alpha		NM8F32338102		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		Wilshire US REITS		IX1F00248537						4.83		8.81		21.87		8.81		34.74														34.74		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS								1.22		-2.97		8.02		-2.97		17.43														17.43		4/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														34.75		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		17.42														17.42		4/1/20

		Global Real Estate Securities		NM8G04410000		281,353,154.83		1.69		4.26		6.61		18.75		6.61		32.55		7.62		6.63		5.53								6.76		4/1/13

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.15		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.01		-0.70		-3.95		-0.70		-2.20		0.46		1.18		0.96								0.61		4/1/13

		S&P Global REIT Index		IX1F0006397C						3.53		6.45		23.26		6.45		37.39		7.07		5.49		4.66								5.93		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.73		0.15		-4.51		0.15		-4.83		0.56		1.14		0.87								0.83		4/1/13

		DFA REIT		NM8F70301802		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.40		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.09		-1.34		-3.31		-1.34		-0.68		0.87												1.27		5/1/17

		S&P Global REIT Index		IX1F0006397C						3.53		6.45		23.26		6.45		37.39		7.07												5.43		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.63		-0.49		-3.86		-0.49		-3.32		0.97												1.24		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		NM8F32337902		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														34.75		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.13		0.19		-1.72		0.19		-4.91														-4.91		4/1/20

		Illiquid Real Estate		NM8G04200000		944,563,541.47		5.68		1.06		5.65		6.55		5.65		-0.86		6.26		8.07		7.82		12.34						6.52		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.24		4.35		6.34		4.35		-2.05		1.35		2.49		1.60		2.46						0.74		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.19		-1.65		-16.16		-1.65		-35.61		-0.90		2.62		3.24		4.80						2.80		5/1/07

		Core Private Real Estate		NM8G04230000		446,007,630.64		2.68		1.20		1.65		0.64		1.65		-3.31		4.24		3.85										3.85		4/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.46		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.05		-5.66		-22.07		-5.66		-38.07		-2.92		-1.61										-1.61		4/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.58		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.11		0.35		0.43		0.35		-4.50		-0.67		-1.74										-1.74		4/1/17

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		NM8F64820802		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		NM8GXA084567						1.37		1.54		0.96		1.54		2.19														5.31		11/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA								-1.37		-1.61		-5.94		-1.61		-12.22														-4.57		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		NM8F64821502		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														4.69		8/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.07		5.55		0.07		-0.02														1.92		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		NM8F70275002		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.73		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.66		1.66		5.22		1.66		-0.74		4.66												1.85		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		NM8F41336202		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30																		11/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.90		-0.90		-2.96		-0.90																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		NM8F94367502		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.20		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-1.07		-4.13		-26.92		-4.13		-39.72		-7.87												-5.85		10/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.37		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.87		1.87		-4.42		1.87		-6.16		-5.63												-6.02		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		NM8F56278802		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																						1.30		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		2/1/21

		Value-Add Private Real Estate		NM8G04210000		68,587,629.34		0.41		0.00		1.49		13.01		1.49		-3.69		4.04		6.29		6.50		12.59						1.50		9/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						4.64		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.82		-9.70		-5.82		-38.45		-3.12		0.83		1.92		5.05						-3.14		9/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.63		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.19		12.80		0.19		-4.88		-0.87		0.71		0.28		2.71						-4.13		9/1/07

		BPG VIII		NM8F56840502		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.50		4.44		25.89		4.44		130.65																12/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.44		10.44		48.39		10.44		164.21																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		NM8F38042502		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.94		325.89		-7.94																		1/1/20

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.94		348.39		-1.94																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		NM8F69719102		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										4.20		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.24		-5.76		-5.24		-30.89		-0.51		-0.09										-1.79		10/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.92		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.76		16.74		0.76		2.68		1.73		-0.22										-3.51		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		NM8F56846902		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								7.11		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.35		-21.31		-5.35		-64.36		-17.34		-7.65		-4.18								-41.13		12/1/12

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.29		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.66		1.19		0.66		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82								-43.31		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		NM8F56846202		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																								3/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																								3/1/09

		Opportunistic Private Real Est		NM8G04220000		429,968,281.49		2.59		1.09		10.62		12.33		10.62		2.06		8.56		11.51		10.55		13.49						9.42		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.16		3.32		-10.38		3.32		-32.69		1.40		6.05		5.97		5.96						5.69		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.22		9.32		12.12		9.32		0.87		3.64		5.93		4.33		3.62						3.63		5/1/07

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		NM8F41327202		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														3.25		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-7.42		28.08		8.72		28.08		-89.40														-38.22		5/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														3.38		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-4.48		34.08		31.22		34.08		-55.83														-38.36		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		NM8F56840002		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.56		-29.34		-7.56		-41.32		-18.76		-6.12		-7.40		-0.33								10/1/08

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.56		-6.84		-1.56		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		-2.67								10/1/08

		BREP VII		NM8F56846602		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.97		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.12		-30.52		-7.12		-55.07		-10.04		-3.21		-1.32								2.15		9/1/12

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.33		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.12		-8.02		-1.12		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96								-0.21		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		NM8F56840202		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-3.60		-17.17		-3.60		-29.36		1.45		3.58		5.05		6.87						7.71		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		2.41		5.33		2.41		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		4.53						5.65		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		NM8F56846802		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								9.32		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-6.05		-29.16		-6.05		-54.46		-18.35		-13.68		-9.56								-3.24		10/1/11

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.44		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-0.05		-6.66		-0.05		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20								-3.37		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		NM8F41331602		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														2.89		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								6.46		3.40		-13.55		3.40		-26.88														-2.83		4/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														3.24		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								9.40		9.40		8.95		9.40		6.69														-3.19		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		NM8F15052202		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.38		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.48		4.42		-12.12		4.42		-24.16		2.28		-1.43										-6.09		1/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.77		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.43		10.43		10.38		10.43		9.40		4.53		-1.56										-6.48		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		NM8F56254002		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25																						4.25		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																						-4.25		3/1/21

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																						1.30		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		3/1/21

		HSREP V		NM8F59817502		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								4.44		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								2.17		-0.89		-15.29		-0.89		-26.98		2.64		6.16		6.52								3.11		4/1/15

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								7.63		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								5.11		5.11		7.21		5.11		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88								-0.07		4/1/15

		KSL IV		NM8F86008202		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								4.57		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								11.21		8.15		6.76		8.15		-34.51		3.18		4.59		-5.79								-5.79		4/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								6.21		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								14.15		14.15		29.26		14.15		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43								-7.43		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		NM8F56840402		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						12.01		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-16.07		-10.02		-16.07		-43.77		0.42		4.14		5.45		4.37						-15.78		6/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						6.45		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-10.07		12.48		-10.07		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		2.03						-10.22		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		NM8F63380402		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.75		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-25.00		9.47		2.31		9.47		-16.54		13.30		25.76										21.50		11/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										6.03		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-22.05		15.47		24.81		15.47		17.03		15.54		25.63										21.22		11/1/16

		SOF IX		NM8F56846402		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.47		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.97		-7.03		-30.42		-7.03		-49.60		-11.47		-7.03		-2.98								3.75		3/1/13

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.22		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.03		-1.03		-7.92		-1.03		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62								1.01		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		NM8F56846302		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						9.66		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								35.05		31.99		-5.85		31.99		-38.93		-10.82		-6.20		-6.44		-2.25						-3.81		10/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						8.91		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								37.99		37.99		16.65		37.99		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		-4.59						-3.06		10/1/09

		SOF X		NM8F59817402		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.23		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.41		-3.47		-24.38		-3.47		-40.51		-2.61		1.73		4.34								5.48		10/1/15

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								6.97		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								2.53		2.53		-1.88		2.53		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70								4.73		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		NM8F96251502		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.00		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								5.57		2.51		-20.19		2.51		-39.62		26.02												42.38		9/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.73		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								8.51		8.51		2.31		8.51		-6.05		28.26												41.64		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		NM8F59817602		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								5.69		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.31		-5.07		-7.31		-47.65		-0.38		4.48		6.28								2.41		8/1/14

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								8.34		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.30		17.43		-1.30		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64								-0.24		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		NM8F56840102		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						14.32		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-5.02		-8.08		-22.83		-8.08		-45.44		-9.52		-5.21		-5.79		-2.14						-29.33		4/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						6.36		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-2.08		-2.08		-0.33		-2.08		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		-4.48						-21.37		4/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets		NM8G84000000		1,317,854,294.83		7.93		1.71		5.50		17.15		5.50		30.73		3.39		-1.22		4.85		-2.60						-0.25		9/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets BM		NM8GXA840000						2.65		7.10		17.72		7.10		38.57		4.85		-0.13		5.00										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets BM								-0.94		-1.60		-0.57		-1.60		-7.84		-1.47		-1.09		-0.16										9/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM		NM8GXD000520						1.81		5.76		15.79		5.76		30.74		2.69		0.76		5.52										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-0.09		-0.25		1.36		-0.25		0.00		0.69		-1.97		-0.67										9/1/09

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		NM8GRACASHOV		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.56		5.13		20.73		5.13		36.26														6.41		5/1/19

		Real Assets BM		NM8GXA040000						2.73		7.08		21.00		7.08		36.00														4.00		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.17		-1.95		-0.27		-1.95		0.26														2.41		5/1/19

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		NM8F68087512		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Parametric Real Assets BM		NM8GX6808752						1.84		5.67		21.73		5.67		37.17														7.76		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Real Assets BM								0.13		0.23		-0.09		0.23		-1.54														0.35		5/1/19

		Liquid Infrastructure		NM8G84100000		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.91												7.05		1/1/18

		Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		IX1F00339427						7.45		5.52		11.77		5.52		25.01		7.99												5.63		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.92												1.41		1/1/18

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		NM8F96039002		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		IX1F00339427						7.45		5.52		11.77		5.52		25.01		7.99		6.68										7.01		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.90		1.06										0.22		9/1/16

		MLP		NM8G04310000		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Alerian MLP Index		IX1F0003323C						6.91		21.95		35.26		21.95		103.13		-2.98		-7.57		-1.30								-7.72		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Harvest MLP		NM8F17128802		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Alerian MLP Index		IX1F0003323C						6.91		21.95		35.26		21.95		103.13		-2.98		-7.57		-1.30								-7.72		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Inflation Linked Bonds		NM8G02330000		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		IX1F0000510C						-0.19		-1.47		3.16		-1.47		7.54		5.68												5.04		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index								0.43		-0.06		0.76		-0.06		1.92		0.38												0.22		11/1/17

		Commodities		NM8G04320000		221,598,547.32		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59														4/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20														4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79														4/1/13

		PIMCO Commodities		NM8F20067102		221,598,547.32		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												-0.31		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79												1.05		1/1/18

		Illiquid Real Assets		NM8G04100000		883,775,999.05		5.32		-0.11		1.97		7.02		1.97		-2.89		-0.10		2.15		3.88		5.54						-10.06		1/1/07

		Illiquid Real Assets BM		NM8GXA410000						0.73		6.67		23.59		6.67		32.47		2.41		2.17		4.82										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets BM								-0.84		-4.70		-16.57		-4.70		-35.36		-2.51		-0.01		-0.94										1/1/07

		Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM		NM8GXD000540						1.98		7.10		17.15		7.10		-6.99		0.21		3.40		5.03										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-2.09		-5.13		-10.13		-5.13		4.10		-0.31		-1.25		-1.15										1/1/07

		Agriculture Composite		NM8G82000000		143,331,155.64		0.86		-0.30		-2.19		-2.81		-2.19		-6.87		-1.07		1.33		0.42								0.39		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.85		-9.11		-31.32		-9.11		-41.91		-0.87		0.57		-1.88								2.96		7/1/15

		Agriculture Composite Dyn BM		NM8GXD000530						2.40		7.43		24.70		7.43		2.26		3.24		6.23												7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Agriculture Composite Dyn BM								-2.70		-9.62		-27.50		-9.62		-9.13		-4.31		-4.90												7/1/15

		Farmland Composite		NM8G04112000		95,721,302.64		0.58		-1.42		-3.46		-8.37		-3.46		-9.50		-7.33		-7.16										-6.88		9/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76										1.40		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.73		-10.38		-36.88		-10.38		-44.53		-7.13		-7.93										-8.29		9/1/16

		NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		IX1F0006520C						1.59		1.59		3.19		1.59		3.08		4.87		5.20										5.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-3.01		-5.05		-11.56		-5.05		-12.58		-12.20		-12.36										-12.66		9/1/16

		ACM II		NM8F96038802		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76										1.40		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-2.35		-11.42		-37.40		-11.42		-45.04		-7.31		-8.06										-8.40		9/1/16

		NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		IX1F0006520C						1.59		1.59		3.19		1.59		3.08		4.87		5.20										5.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-6.09		-6.09		-12.08		-6.09		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49										-12.78		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		NM8F32336802		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92				6.92																17.82		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-10.51				-10.51																-33.10		10/1/20

		NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		IX1G00368977						1.59		1.59				1.59																2.57		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^								-1.59		-5.18				-5.18																-17.85		10/1/20

		Agribusiness		NM8G04111000		47,609,853.00		0.29		2.09		0.42		2.27		0.42		-3.59		3.26		6.17		4.02								3.51		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								4.24		-6.50		-26.24		-6.50		-38.63		3.46		5.41		1.71								6.08		7/1/15

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74		7.99		8.87								6.24		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-2.05		-19.26		-46.69		-19.26		-12.93		-1.48		-1.82		-4.86								-2.73		7/1/15

		P&P IV		NM8F59817302		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								5.25		-3.82		-21.04		-3.82		-28.29		11.03		13.69		8.16								11.64		7/1/15

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74		7.99		8.87								6.24		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-1.04		-16.59		-41.49		-16.59		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60								2.83		7/1/15

		Tillridge		NM8F35681702		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.87		-38.17		-11.87		-61.57		-16.50														2/1/17

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-4.14		-24.64		-58.62		-24.64		-35.88		-21.44														2/1/17

		Infrastructure Composite		NM8G83000000		493,448,261.85		2.97		0.05		3.01		9.14		3.01		10.25		10.54		11.30		10.44								1.52		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.17		-4.49		-9.34		-4.49		16.42		6.31		4.07		2.00								-5.18		11/1/13

		Infrastructure Core		NM8G04121000		373,657,212.73		2.25		0.43		3.39		7.26		3.39		5.54		9.61		10.72		10.18								1.43		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.55		-4.11		-11.22		-4.11		11.71		5.38		3.49		1.74								-5.27		11/1/13

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		NM8F69719002		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								4.21		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-2.86		-11.25		-14.93		-11.25		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34								6.21		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		NM8F47178302		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17														6.38		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.04		-4.26		-4.49		-4.26		18.78														-15.58		1/1/19

		BIF II		NM8F59816902		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-0.10		-6.15		-0.10		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05								-5.20		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		NM8F45588802		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23										8.65		6/1/16

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-1.54		-6.73		-1.54		13.02		5.08		2.88										1.76		6/1/16

		IFM		NM8F74668002		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								4.56		5/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.35		-4.44		-12.93		-4.44		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42								6.37		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		NM8F32336902		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50																18.48		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.70		-2.91		-13.32		-2.91																-13.32		7/1/20

		Infrastructure Value-Add		NM8G04122000		119,791,049.12		0.72		-1.13		1.83		14.96		1.83		23.66		12.82		13.19		10.22								8.17		12/1/14

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								3.76		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.01		-5.67		-3.52		-5.67		29.83		8.58		5.96		1.77								4.41		12/1/14

		ANTIN III		NM8F35682002		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23										6.44		2/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.68		-10.08		-6.36		-10.08		18.55		3.58		-28.40										-27.06		2/1/17

		KKR II		NM8F59817102		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								3.76		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		4.99		5.35		4.99		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83								9.08		12/1/14

		MINA III		NM8F99272202		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24												4.85		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-18.68		-45.51		-18.68		-24.43		-75.72												-81.72		10/1/17

		Natural Resources Energy Compo		NM8G81000000		246,996,581.56		1.49		-0.32		1.94		7.07		1.94		-20.35		-12.46		-8.77		-4.13		0.97						-0.28		2/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.94		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.83		-4.98		-21.43		-4.98		-55.38		-12.26		-9.53		-6.43		7.25						3.66		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.89		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.22		-3.96		-3.81		-3.96		-6.74		-5.57		-5.28		-4.29		0.43						-4.17		2/1/07

		Upstream		NM8G04131000		137,341,749.73		0.83		-1.24		1.94		7.74		1.94		-25.91		-15.93		-12.35		-6.97		-0.60						-13.75		1/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.90		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.91		-4.98		-20.77		-4.98		-60.95		-15.73		-13.11		-9.28		5.68						-9.85		1/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-7.14		-3.96		-3.15		-3.96		-12.30		-9.04		-8.86		-7.13		-1.14						-17.61		1/1/07

		BEP Legacy A LP		NM8F32517902		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04														-1.60		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-28.51		-6.92		-32.63														12.78		6/1/18

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61														-7.28		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-10.88		-5.90		16.02														18.46		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		NM8F74667902		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.33		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-23.65		-6.92		-83.46		-25.30		-20.23		-10.50								-8.13		1/1/13

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.29		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-6.02		-5.90		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36								-12.17		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		NM8F74667202		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.28		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-19.30		-6.92		-86.51		-19.09		-23.38		-20.61		-4.31						-3.43		9/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.72		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-1.68		-5.90		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		-11.13						-10.43		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		NM8F74667702		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.75		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-12.57		-6.92		-60.86		-24.40		-20.45		-13.34		-0.94						-0.81		11/1/10

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.09		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		5.06		-5.90		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		-7.76						-7.65		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		NM8F98655302		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												1.06		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.74		-33.36		-4.74		-63.88		-21.02												-27.02		8/1/17

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89												-4.36		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.72		-15.74		-3.72		-15.24		-14.33												-21.61		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		NM8F74667602		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.13		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-20.74		-29.80		-74.80		-29.80		-95.78		-36.25		-30.51		-29.08		-11.68						-14.18		11/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.52		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-28.78		-28.78		-57.17		-28.78		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		-18.50						-17.82		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		NM8F74667402		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-7.16		-15.29		-7.16		-30.29		-4.16		-12.99		-15.44		4.88								7/1/09

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-6.14		2.34		-6.14		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		-1.94								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		NM8F56839402		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.73		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-5.82		-14.89		-27.25		-14.89		-78.67		-24.28		-20.05		-9.92								-6.21		1/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-2.57		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-13.87		-13.87		-9.62		-13.87		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77								-8.36		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		NM8F74667502		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.91		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		55.40		33.36		55.40		0.91		64.29		47.60		35.41		26.94						17.58		12/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.36		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		56.42		50.98		56.42		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		20.13						10.30		12/1/07

		NGP XI		NM8F59817202		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.36		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.14		-26.06		-4.14		-56.90		-9.57		-2.34		0.24								0.27		11/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-4.88		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.12		-8.43		-3.12		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39								0.80		11/1/14

		NGP XII		NM8F52807602		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												0.58		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-0.44		-10.00		-0.44		-39.85		-0.55												-2.54		12/1/17

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89												-4.63		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		0.58		7.62		0.58		8.80		6.14												2.67		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		NM8F74666802		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.90		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-33.32		-6.92		-50.30		-34.69		-28.77		-26.41		-2.08						-13.96		1/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-15.70		-5.90		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		-8.90						-21.73		1/1/07

		Quantum V		NM8F74666902		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		7.14		-6.92		-67.99		-26.19		-17.11		-10.59		5.09						-3.39		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		24.77		-5.90		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		-1.72						-8.85		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		NM8F74667302		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.46		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		6.25		26.95		6.25		-63.45		-18.23		-13.80		-12.53		0.29						1.40		3/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.28		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		7.27		44.57		7.27		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		-6.52						-7.35		3/1/08

		Midstream		NM8G04132000		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-6.03		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-3.49		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		EnCap III		NM8F59817002		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-6.03		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-3.49		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Downstream		NM8G04133000		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								2.65		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.46		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Carlyle Power Partners II		NM8F15284202		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								2.65		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.46		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Diverse		NM8G04134000		29,924,988.70		0.18		-0.74		-3.22		-3.63		-3.22		-31.28		-21.26		-14.77		-8.75		-3.61						-4.59		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.41		-10.14		-32.14		-10.14		-66.32		-21.06		-15.53		-11.05		2.67						0.35		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.64		-9.12		-14.51		-9.12		-17.67		-14.37		-11.29		-8.91		-4.15						-5.11		10/1/08

		DCPF VI LP		NM8F56839702		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.10		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.02		-9.04		-29.10		-9.04		-49.20		-8.19		-6.70		-3.58								2.67		5/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-0.82		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-8.02		-8.02		-11.48		-8.02		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44								-1.61		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		NM8F56839502		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.52		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.63		-7.44		-36.12		-7.44		-57.08		0.22		-1.56		4.67								9.93		12/1/13

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-2.28		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.42		-6.42		-18.49		-6.42		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82								7.69		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		NM8F74667102		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-21.56		-41.04		-21.56		-62.12		-23.95		-13.76		-12.34		-2.88						-4.07		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-20.54		-23.42		-20.54		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		-9.70						-9.53		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		NM8F56839302		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.51		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-1.94		-21.96		-1.94		-66.14		-27.94		-22.08		-17.75								-1.71		11/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.06		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-0.92		-4.34		-0.92		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60								-6.17		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		NM8F56839602		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.87		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-15.69		-42.85		-15.69		-72.70		-26.23		-19.04		-12.21								-0.45		1/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								0.16		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-14.67		-25.23		-14.67		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07								-5.49		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		NM8F56839802		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.10		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.44		-32.48		-11.44		-81.86		-32.29		-23.43		-19.69								-3.68		5/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-0.82		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-10.42		-14.86		-10.42		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54								-7.97		5/1/12

		Renewable		NM8G04135000		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.56		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						1.65		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Riverstone II		NM8F74667002		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.56		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						1.65		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Market Neutral Hedge Fund		NM8G04500000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		-0.01		-0.74		-0.05								1.23		4/1/13

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45								3.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.71		-4.35		-3.50								-1.78		4/1/13

		HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index		IX1F00105387						0.98		1.70		4.34		1.70		5.22		0.70		1.62		1.89								2.70		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.51		-1.34		-3.12		-1.34		-14.77		-0.72		-2.36		-1.94								-1.47		4/1/13

		Multi Strategy Composite		NM8G57000000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		0.25		-0.20		0.53		1.80						1.55		12/1/06

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.45		-3.81		-2.92		-1.08						-1.78		12/1/06

		HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index		IX1F00105387						0.98		1.70		4.34		1.70		5.22		0.70		1.62		1.89		2.28						1.99		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.51		-1.34		-3.12		-1.34		-14.77		-0.46		-1.82		-1.36		-0.47						-0.44		12/1/06

		Angelo Gordon		NM8F71511502		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.01		1/1/08

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								2.05		2.04		3.84		2.04		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		1.07						1.32		1/1/08

		Farallon		NM8F67257002		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.06		-2.71		-4.45		-2.71		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		1.03						0.01		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		NM8F71511302		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.26		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.59		73.96		-47.82		73.96		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		-20.25						-14.29		3/1/07

		Stark		NM8F67256902		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.11		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-3.08		-3.46		-4.99		-3.46		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		-3.00						-3.85		9/1/07

		Multi-Risk Allocation		NM8G05000000		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		IX1F00384557						1.08		-1.46		18.88		-1.46		28.39														8.64		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		NM8F68080602		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		IX1F00384557						1.08		-1.46		18.88		-1.46		28.39														8.64		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19





Excess Returns - RAW DATA

		Structure
		Account/Security Id
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		NM8G10000000		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Benchmark								0.13		0.21		-0.46		0.21		-8.77		-0.40		0.14		-0.15		-0.04		0.01						6/1/85

		Excess Return VS TOTAL FUND REF INDEX								0.55		0.69		-0.42		0.69		-9.53		-2.24		-1.70		-1.16		0.00								6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Dynamic BM								-0.92		-0.25		-0.22		-0.25		-0.77		0.14		0.09		0.03										6/1/85

		Global Equity		NM8G01000000		5,942,945,536.66		35.75		3.59		4.24		26.72		4.24		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87								10.41		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								0.59		-0.23		-1.06		-0.23		-9.23		-0.33		0.14		0.24								-0.60		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity Dynamic BM								-1.81		-0.96		-3.46		-0.96		-3.68		-0.59		-0.38		-0.30								-0.14		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock		NM8G20000000		3,126,526,466.50		18.81		1.75		3.51		28.65		3.51		54.06		10.51		11.99		12.87		9.11						8.50		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Public Equity Benchmark								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.37		-1.17								10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.34		-0.04						0.06		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Global Public Stock Dynamic BM								0.34		-1.53		-4.97		-1.53		-6.43		-1.05		-0.61		-0.37										10/1/04

		Global Public Stock - Active		NM8G01230000		1,739,159,195.35		10.46		0.87		2.45		30.19		2.45		56.67		10.50		12.06		12.70								10.00		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.72		-2.68		-1.31		-2.68		-0.91		-1.40		-0.62		-0.51								-0.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM								0.43		-2.57		-5.94		-2.57		-7.41		0.55		0.37		-0.01								0.13		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock - Passive		NM8G01240000		1,328,399,447.86		7.99		2.66		5.27		31.33		5.27		57.38		12.23		13.00		13.45								10.48		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.07		0.13		-0.17		0.13		-0.20		0.33		0.32		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM								0.07		0.14		-0.17		0.14		-0.19		0.34		0.30		0.25								0.14		4/1/13

		Blackrock Equity Transition		NM8F96457002		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.98		1.08		-18.68		1.08		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55										-6.98		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		NM8F17129802		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net								-4.56		-8.10		-26.94		-8.10		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		-3.51						-3.42		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.78		-9.47		-28.54		-9.47		-52.30		-13.19		-12.63		-10.66		-7.55						-7.50		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		NM8F96499502		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		0.16		-0.08		0.16		-0.13		0.28		0.27										0.30		10/1/16

		Equity Cash Overlay		NM8GEQCASHOV		58,967,823.29		0.35		4.58		2.69		-17.09		2.69		-10.78		-12.30		0.36										14.58		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								1.59		-1.78		-44.87		-1.78		-61.29		-23.67		-11.74										1.71		7/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		NM8F90910612		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM								0.28		-0.74		-0.79		-0.74		-0.08		1.40		0.86										0.83		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		NM8F80630502		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		Active U.S. Equity		NM8G21100000		595,354,354.61		3.58		0.10		3.22		33.49		3.22		65.39		15.05		15.04		15.88		11.98						10.69		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.49		-1.92		1.99		-1.92		7.82		3.15		2.36		2.67		2.83						2.26		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM								0.86		-5.12		-15.62		-5.12		-25.63		-3.53		-2.23		-2.18										10/1/04

		DFA		NM8F17128602		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index								-5.23		-12.55		-11.20		-12.55		-42.47																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		3.49		23.02		3.49		-2.99																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		NM8F41335802		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index								1.70		-6.70		-22.89		-6.70		-36.65														4.19		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.11		0.86		0.97		0.86		0.61														3.55		9/1/18

		Portable Alpha		NM8F17128302		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		5.37		5.42		4.12						3.89		10/1/07

		TimesSquare		NM8F17128002		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index								-0.19		-3.09		-5.23		-3.09		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		-0.29						1.08		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-6.12		-5.74		4.38		-5.74		22.94		6.92		6.09		4.97		4.77						5.14		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		NM8G18000000		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%								-4.37		-5.73		-24.93		-5.73		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		-3.49						-4.49		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.58		-4.44		-25.87		-4.44		-58.33		-5.94		-5.94		-3.68		2.28						0.09		10/1/07

		Active Non-US Developed Equity		NM8G22100000		796,697,361.36		4.79		3.35		3.44		26.16		3.44		48.18		6.78		9.99		9.89		7.47						4.08		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.75		-1.70		-5.34		-1.70		-9.40		-5.12		-2.69		-3.32		-1.68						-2.12		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic								1.07		-0.39		-2.05		-0.39		-1.15		0.84		1.29		0.41										12/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		NM8F26658602		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								1.78		2.96		4.19		2.96		8.75														2.28		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.48		1.30		-1.47		1.30		-4.27														-4.24		5/1/18

		KBI		NM8F17129702		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index								-6.37		-11.90		-26.92		-11.90		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		0.60						0.73		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.59		-9.59		-28.82		-9.59		-52.60		-10.04		-8.39		-7.12		-4.90						-4.91		4/1/10

		MFS		NM8F17129602		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								0.21		-5.62		-9.09		-5.62		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		4.53						4.25		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.09		-7.27		-14.75		-7.27		-23.33		-2.31		-0.96		-3.01		0.90						0.51		4/1/10

		Principal		NM8F17129402		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index								0.94		0.46		-3.69		0.46		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		1.73						0.64		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.53		0.20		0.56		0.20		1.34		-7.62		-3.11		-3.19		-0.28						-0.42		12/1/07

		Schroder		NM8F17129902		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index								-5.00		-9.31		-34.88		-9.31		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18								-3.64		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.40		-9.94		-31.26		-9.94		-55.51		-17.19		-10.89		-9.89								-4.37		5/1/12

		Active Emerging Market Equity		NM8G22300000		347,107,479.38		2.09		-3.17		-0.96		34.35		-0.96		63.32		9.86		11.60		12.54		5.04						6.14		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.66		-3.24		0.21		-3.24		4.93		3.38		0.78		0.47		1.39						-0.23		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-6.09		2.85		-6.09		5.74		-2.04		-1.08		-0.67		-4.11						-1.22		7/1/06

		AXIOM INVESTORS		NM8F47178002		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.67		-3.24		0.43		-3.24		5.42														6.11		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.77		-6.09		3.06		-6.09		6.23														2.14		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		NM8F17129502		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								0.37		-3.76		-32.04		-3.76		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		-1.22						-0.42		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-3.73		-6.61		-29.41		-6.61		-54.41		-11.00		-7.82		-6.25		-6.72						-3.95		11/1/07

		Global Low Volatility Equity		NM8G01100000		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		NM8F96499202		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Hedged Equity		NM8G01300000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-0.57		2.80		4.14								3.47		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity BM								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.03		-4.96								-2.69		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.73		-4.16								-4.75		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity Dynamic BM								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-10.19		-6.14		-6.19								-3.25		4/1/13

		Equity Long Short Composite		NM8G54000000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-4.66		-2.38		0.46						1.47		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-13.19		-10.67		-8.61						-5.41		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-14.44		-13.06		-5.29						-3.44		2/1/07

		TPG Axon		NM8F67287202		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-15.70		-12.68		-18.33						-14.81		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		-15.01						-12.60		12/1/07

		Private Equity		NM8G01400000		1,633,143,708.84		9.82		4.72		12.39		38.75		12.39		29.48		19.13		18.72		17.05		15.72						7.63		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity BM								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		5.35		4.52		2.55										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		7.23		6.04		3.84		6.57						0.85		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity Dynamic BM								-10.49		-2.82		-3.51		-2.82		-3.21		-2.32		-1.76		-0.91										12/1/06

		Buyout Composite		NM8G61000000		1,243,075,908.30		7.48		1.31		8.66		31.37		8.66		21.67		16.36		17.71		16.70		14.54						7.60		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-10.90		-3.55		-7.42		-3.55		-6.18		-2.98		-1.78		-1.33		-1.66						-6.34		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.29		3.53		-0.13		3.53		-35.91		4.46		5.04		3.49		5.39						0.97		2/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		NM8F98653602		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.55		-4.55		-31.29		-4.55		-22.16														-5.01		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.07		2.53		-24.00		2.53		-51.89														2.14		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		NM8F98654002		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.14		-4.14		-21.37		-4.14		-20.58														-6.86		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.48		2.94		-14.07		2.94		-50.31														0.29		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		NM8F73310602		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-7.78		-7.78		-34.42		-7.78		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		-2.27						-3.25		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.83		-0.71		-27.13		-0.71		-65.59		-6.99		-0.48		-1.43		4.78						3.46		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		NM8F59816202		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.60		2.60		11.13		2.60		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74								-19.30		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.22		9.68		18.43		9.68		-13.93		5.10		5.28		5.57								-11.48		11/1/13

		CCP IX		NM8F73312002		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-8.09		-23.53		-8.09		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		-14.09						-14.55		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-1.02		-16.24		-1.02		-49.62		-25.83		-20.06		-22.98		-7.04						-11.81		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		NM8F65411402		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.74		-4.74		-31.02		-4.74		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74								-12.95		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.88		2.34		-23.72		2.34		-54.39		-3.79		-5.50		-7.92								-9.41		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		NM8F45579802		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-4.96		-17.28		-4.96		-12.18		-2.89		4.44										-1.66		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		2.11		-9.98		2.11		-41.91		4.56		11.25										4.00		1/1/17

		CVC V		NM8F73311902		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-3.02		27.66		-3.02		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		18.18								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		4.06		34.95		4.06		8.56		44.40		48.29		48.17		25.23								7/1/08

		CVC VII		NM8F98653802		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		0.03		-5.18		0.03		-1.76														14.13		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		7.11		2.11		7.11		-31.50														23.41		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		NM8F25415202		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-31.98		-12.21																-31.98		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-24.69		-5.14																-24.69		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		NM8F15060402		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-9.53		-9.53		4.57		-9.53		-3.21		-5.86														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		-2.46		11.87		-2.46		-32.95		1.58														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		NM8F73312202		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.07		16.83		7.58		16.83		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57								-8.26		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.69		23.90		14.87		23.90		-36.93		0.29		7.59		5.39								-0.71		5/1/11

		GTCR X		NM8F74665902		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		11.33		93.78		11.33		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98								12.10		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		18.40		101.08		18.40		95.94		32.78		26.18		24.80								18.75		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		NM8F59816402		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		82.44		333.48		82.44		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93								29.93		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		89.52		340.78		89.52		264.73		92.97		68.39		52.75								37.63		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		NM8F91797302		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21				-12.21																-25.65		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14				-5.14																-21.64		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		NM8F92751302		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-112.05																						-112.05		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-102.43																						-105.16		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		NM8F92751402		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		NM8F26660602		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-17.34		-12.21		-15.45														11.40		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-10.05		-5.14		-45.18														19.44		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		NM8F67288102		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-9.95		-9.95		36.59		-9.95		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		5.67						3.78		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.33		-2.88		43.88		-2.88		-26.09		-10.34		-4.91		-4.60		12.72						10.99		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		NM8F74666202		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-6.03		-6.03		11.79		-6.03		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26								6.48		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								3.59		1.04		19.08		1.04		-29.95		15.90		24.54		20.09								13.01		8/1/11

		KELSO X		NM8F41336902		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		9.32		3.81		9.32		-5.45														-7.33		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		16.40		11.10		16.40		-35.19														-3.01		3/1/19

		KIA IX		NM8F59816502		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		2.60		-2.56		2.60		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22								2.02		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.68		4.74		9.68		-33.65		3.28		4.44		5.04								5.66		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		NM8F73311002		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		2.82		-2.13		2.82		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		-9.87						-10.73		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.89		5.17		9.89		-35.81		-8.94		-9.23		-10.85		-2.82						-3.86		11/1/07

		KRG IV		NM8F73310802		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-5.34		-5.34		9.83		-5.34		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		200.51						107.40		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.28		1.73		17.12		1.73		130.85		97.77		1,205.39		781.10		207.56						113.23		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		NM8F74666602		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.12		1.12		-11.90		1.12		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46								4.11		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.73		8.19		-4.60		8.19		-22.81		32.60		28.64		21.29								10.54		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		NM8F73311302		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.24		-12.24		-39.66		-12.24		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		4.65								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.62		-5.17		-32.37		-5.17		-58.87		54.16		37.98		27.37		11.70								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		NM8F73310902		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.15		-0.99		-6.15		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		15.63						9.36		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.93		6.31		0.93		-44.04		19.02		14.90		13.96		22.68						15.34		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		NM8F80522002		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		NM8F73311802		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								19.02		17.98		29.27		17.98		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		-10.13						-10.20		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								28.64		25.05		36.56		25.05		-42.05		-9.76		-4.94		-6.40		-3.08						-4.77		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		NM8F25414102		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		14.99				14.99																1.55		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		22.07				22.07																16.84		12/1/20

		Onex III		NM8F73311202		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.73		0.73		2.96		0.73		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		-7.36								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.35		7.81		10.26		7.81		-74.58		-25.73		-13.78		-11.03		-0.31								12/1/08

		Onex IV		NM8F59816602		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-2.46		-2.46		11.48		-2.46		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32								-21.36		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.16		4.62		18.78		4.62		-29.82		3.37		-0.55		-2.50								-14.79		11/1/14

		ONEX V		NM8F99272802		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.41		2.41		-9.51		2.41		-32.87														-38.57		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.03		9.49		-2.22		9.49		-62.61														-34.27		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		NM8F26659602		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								5.01		5.01		-9.23		5.01		-23.75														-68.35		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.62		12.08		-1.93		12.08		-53.48														-69.97		1/1/19

		PEP VI		NM8F73310402		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-0.57		-0.57		33.03		-0.57		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		-8.74						-9.48		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.05		6.51		40.32		6.51		-4.11		-7.57		-8.06		-8.90		-1.69						-2.16		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		NM8F98653402		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		19.75		-12.21		8.01		4.27												0.04		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		27.05		-5.14		-21.73		11.72												8.32		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		NM8F13619102		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-111.74		-12.21		-100.79														-100.79		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-104.45		-5.14		-130.52														-130.52		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		NM8F59208902		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-33.42		-12.21		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98										-14.48		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-26.12		-5.14		-58.44		-6.00		-8.16										-9.22		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		NM8F35689002		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-20.12		-12.21		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53										-22.53		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-12.83		-5.14		-30.85		-2.33		-15.72										-15.72		4/1/17

		Resolute II		NM8F67288002		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-2.10		-2.10		-24.34		-2.10		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		-8.26						-10.05		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.52		4.98		-17.05		4.98		-52.72		-10.56		-8.70		-11.13		-1.21						-2.74		2/1/07

		Resolute III		NM8F59816702		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.24		0.24		4.88		0.24		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07								3.24		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.85		7.31		12.17		7.31		-20.46		13.21		12.32		10.90								10.46		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		NM8F79124202		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.04		-47.98		-6.04		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01								-14.65		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.60		1.03		-40.69		1.03		-73.01		-6.53		-4.83		-10.19								-9.73		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		NM8F73310702		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.42		-29.33		-6.42		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		-20.51						-17.18		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.65		-22.04		0.65		-72.27		-34.54		-32.01		-29.22		-13.46						-10.25		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		NM8F26645002		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.93		-3.93		9.21		-3.93		21.41														30.83		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.69		3.15		16.51		3.15		-8.32														37.87		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		NM8F73310302		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-9.04		-23.10		-9.04		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		-7.28						-8.22		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-1.96		-15.80		-1.96		-50.24		-8.03		-2.12		-1.46		-0.23						-2.66		8/1/08

		TPG VI		NM8F73311702		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.22		-38.83		-12.22		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		-9.07						-21.80		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.15		-31.54		-5.15		-72.71		-17.23		-14.01		-13.10		-2.02						-16.29		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		NM8F41336802		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-7.25		-30.49		-7.25		-20.28														-29.09		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-0.18		-23.19		-0.18		-50.01														-23.22		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		NM8F14988702		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-2.33		-11.40		-2.33		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28								-12.03		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		4.75		-4.10		4.75		-35.86		5.63		3.06		-5.45								-7.11		1/1/16

		Venture Capital Composite		NM8G62000000		389,212,865.54		2.34		17.33		26.16		66.94		26.16		59.89		29.07		23.39		19.91		19.55						11.88		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.74		21.02		35.44		21.02		2.31		17.17		10.71		6.70		10.40						5.72		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-9.21		-0.38		11.53		-0.38		8.89		0.34		-0.83		0.88		1.71						-1.68		7/1/07

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		NM8F85632102		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-2.05		-20.30		-2.05		-49.48		8.75		4.16										-2.70		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-23.45		-44.21		-23.45		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39										-11.25		8/1/16

		DFJ X		NM8F67287702		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.69		-3.23		-24.77		-3.23		-51.22		-13.77		-14.93		-16.33		-4.91						-8.55		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-24.63		-24.63		-48.68		-24.63		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		-13.59						-15.17		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		NM8F73312102		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								21.74		19.19		1.60		19.19		-28.94		0.66		-3.89		-7.63		1.82						0.34		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-2.21		-2.21		-22.31		-2.21		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		-6.86						-7.82		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		NM8F74666402		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.97		3.43		-10.71		3.43		-47.39		-7.40		-10.73		-13.03								0.82		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-17.97		-17.97		-34.62		-17.97		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85								-8.42		2/1/13

		JMI VI		NM8F73311102		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.64		-23.83		-5.64		-44.07		127.60		74.91		55.43		34.54						23.20		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-27.05		-47.74		-27.05		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		25.85						15.80		7/1/07

		JMI VII		NM8F74666002		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								99,997.41		203,177.24		288,657.84		203,177.24		261,569.60		1,617.08		799.37		485.29		145.87						141.82		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								99,973.46		203,155.84		288,633.94		203,155.84		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		137.19						132.68		2/1/11

		NEA 13		NM8F73311502		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.94		74.83		155.65		74.83		149.11		39.46		19.78		16.40		15.37						7.11		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.89		53.42		131.75		53.42		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		6.69						2.88		5/1/09

		NEA 14		NM8F74666502		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		17.55		4.96		17.55		-35.02		10.37		7.06		4.88								3.45		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-3.85		-18.94		-3.85		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94								-3.42		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		NM8F85632202		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								38.91		36.37		106.22		36.37		75.58		34.84		19.04										11.79		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								14.96		14.96		82.31		14.96		82.17		18.01		7.49										2.76		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		NM8F73311602		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								22.23		19.69		69.89		19.69		50.95		30.99		30.74		29.75		24.82						14.61		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-1.72		-1.72		45.98		-1.72		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		16.14						9.85		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		NM8F41331102		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								3.81		3.81		37.25		3.81		37.63														-17.86		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								27.76		25.21		61.15		25.21		31.05														-1.16		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		NM8F34809302		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		13.00		5.83		13.00		-30.88		24.82		21.23										8.36		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-8.40		-18.08		-8.40		-24.29		7.99		9.68										2.07		5/1/16

		Secondaries Composite		NM8G64000000		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-17.90		-66.74		-17.90		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		-20.55						-17.36		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Coller V		NM8F67287902		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-17.90		-66.74		-17.90		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		-20.55						-17.36		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		NM8G02000000		2,518,611,216.95		15.15		0.22		2.57		15.98		2.57		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09								4.98		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.87		3.88		7.08		3.88		-9.82		0.66		0.35		-0.48								-0.04		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM								-1.84		0.40		4.32		0.40		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19								-0.44		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit		NM8G02300000		478,452,048.59		2.88		-0.56		-2.23		9.33		-2.23		8.64		3.36		3.90		5.17								3.04		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.24		-2.01		-1.05		-2.01		-14.80		-2.06		-1.29		-1.92								-2.59		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								-0.05		-1.38		-0.22		-1.38		-9.45		-1.02		-0.96		-1.15								-2.62		4/1/13

		High Yield		NM8G02310000		205,108,013.59		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.08		6.40		5.76		6.58								2.22		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.64		0.98		0.57		-0.51								-3.41		4/1/13

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		NM8F69218402		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								6.81		106.90				106.90																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		NM8F41337502		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.63														0.69		10/1/18

		Alternative Liquid Credit		NM8G02340000		763,641,974.81		4.59		2.23		7.15		24.83		7.15																31.34		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.54		7.37		14.46		7.37																13.09		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								0.86		2.40		10.69		2.40																8.72		5/1/20

		Leveraged Loans/Struct. Credit		NM8G02320000		381,171,001.31		2.29		2.13		7.17		23.81		7.17		8.20		3.04		3.87		5.61								4.95		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.45		7.38		13.43		7.38		-15.24		-2.38		-1.32		-1.49								-0.68		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM								1.57		4.14		12.36		4.14		-1.37		-0.77		-0.49		0.12								-0.64		4/1/13

		Ellington HF		NM8F15069402		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.73		4.86		10.34		4.86		-19.17		-1.31		-0.80										-1.42		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								-0.17		1.49		9.43		1.49		-1.51		-0.12		0.16										-0.32		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		NM8F30021702		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								4.50		10.45		17.19		10.45		-10.68		-3.62		-1.93		-1.04								-2.37		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								3.60		7.08		16.28		7.08		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20								-0.59		11/1/15

		Hedged Credit 2		NM8GHEDGCR10		382,679,241.26		2.30		1.72		7.21		17.94		7.21		4.96		3.83		4.70		5.62								4.19		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.04		7.43		7.57		7.43		-18.48		-1.59		-0.49		-1.48								-1.85		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.40		0.83		0.41		0.83		-5.19		-1.30		-0.39		-1.10								-0.43		7/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		NM8F17954402		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.29		7.80		-0.06		7.80																1.17		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-1.15		1.20		-7.21		1.20																-6.41		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		NM8F71511402		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.84		7.96		14.83		7.96		-18.13		-2.95		-0.67		-0.42		-0.53						-1.40		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.40		1.35		7.68		1.35		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		1.18								12/1/07

		King Street		NM8F71510802		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.22		-0.02		-2.44		-0.02		-19.12		1.14		1.86		-0.63		-1.02						-0.58		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-2.22		-6.62		-9.59		-6.62		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		0.69								6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		NM8F17954702		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.92		6.26				6.26																15.04		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.52		-0.34				-0.34																7.12		8/1/20

		Silver Point		NM8F71511002		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.59		10.38		16.41		10.38		-4.87		1.48		2.08		1.58		1.64						-0.29		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.15		3.78		9.26		3.78		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		3.34								2/1/07

		Credit Beta Overlay		NM8G02350000		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Emerging Markets Debt Composit		NM8G41000000		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		NM8F69218302		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		Illiquid Credit		NM8G02200000		898,564,891.76		5.41		-0.08		4.46		17.36		4.46		2.57		4.79		6.53		6.77		8.01						7.17		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit BM								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.02		0.52		-1.03										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.63		1.34		-0.33		1.44						-0.10		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM								-6.08		-1.55		0.79		-1.55		-2.72		-0.54		-0.20		-0.43										12/1/06

		Private Debt		NM8G02230000		276,039,565.44		1.66		-0.34		0.37		11.49		0.37		11.05		8.76		9.63		8.58		8.78						8.60		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.02		0.59		1.12		0.59		-12.39		3.34		4.44		1.48		2.22						-0.41		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.47		-4.76		-2.65		-4.76		4.03		1.02		0.57		-0.18		-0.28						1.39		10/1/08

		AOF II		NM8F59816102		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								7.44		7.34		12.44		7.34		-6.66		8.65		7.18		5.17								5.16		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								2.00		2.00		8.67		2.00		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51								2.83		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		NM8F56846702		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.00		-69.90		-76.19		-69.90		-90.00		-35.96		-24.35		-23.85								-16.07		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.45		-75.25		-79.96		-75.25		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51								-19.09		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		NM8F96499002		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.06		-3.49		1.40		-3.49		-13.21		-0.56		3.25										1.01		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.50		-8.84		-2.37		-8.84		3.20		-2.87		-0.62										-2.51		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		NM8F37435802		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-4.94		-5.04		-12.57		-5.04		-22.08		-0.29		1.49		0.37								1.89		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-10.38		-10.38		-16.34		-10.38		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30								0.36		12/1/15

		Selene II		NM8F56846502		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								11.06		10.96		7.98		10.96		-11.45		3.82		3.07		1.41								2.22		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								5.61		5.61		4.21		5.61		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26								0.12		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		NM8F35688802		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		-10.38		0.22		-23.44		45.51		32.43										32.43		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.13		-5.13		-14.15		-5.13		-7.02		43.19		28.56										28.56		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		NM8F39417202		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		6.43		6.76		6.43		-6.30														-6.30		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-0.18		-0.49		-0.18		12.50														12.50		4/1/20

		High Return Seeking Debt		NM8G02220000		622,525,326.32		3.75		0.04		6.40		20.20		6.40		0.76		3.56		5.59		6.65		7.89						7.23		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.35		6.62		9.83		6.62		-22.68		-1.86		0.40		-0.45		1.32						-0.03		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.36		0.00		2.57		0.00		-3.88		-0.69		0.05		0.15		0.44						-0.30		12/1/06

		Atalaya SOF VI		NM8F45579902		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		24.88		38.04		24.88		24.62		18.75		14.69		10.27								8.68		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		18.26		30.78		18.26		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86								10.48		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		NM8F98655502		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		3.64		5.92		3.64		-21.50		0.38												1.64		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-2.97		-1.33		-2.97		-2.70		1.55												0.95		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		NM8F94366802		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-3.98		-4.64		-11.28		-4.64		-24.13		0.17												0.56		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-10.69		-11.25		-18.54		-11.25		-5.33		1.34												-0.18		9/1/17

		CIP IV		NM8F67287802		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		31.86		29.73		31.86		-11.28		1.36		13.87		12.90		7.72						3.35		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		25.25		22.48		25.25		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		6.83						3.08		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		NM8F99272902		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.93		24.57		15.93		-14.22		-3.72												-2.77		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.31		17.32		9.31		4.58		-2.55												-3.46		11/1/17

		GOF IV		NM8F59816302		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		2.46		-3.57		2.46		-47.56		-15.75		-11.69		-12.00								-8.41		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-4.15		-10.82		-4.15		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40								-7.94		12/1/14

		HIG II		NM8F74666702		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								18.82		18.72		16.12		18.72		-19.38		3.93		3.01		0.52		-1.14						-2.85		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^								17.47		14.42		13.89		14.42		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		-1.00						-2.39		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		NM8F17958302		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.85		8.29		17.67		8.29		-28.56														-7.98		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^								-1.91		-4.04		-0.91		-4.04		-26.10														-20.46		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		NM8F74666102		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		4.94		2.16		4.94		-25.00		-4.48		2.47		2.08								1.40		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-1.67		-5.10		-1.67		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68								0.98		11/1/11

		OCM VII		NM8F73310102		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		11.23		2.11		11.23		-16.46		-6.56		-6.48		-6.07		-4.91						-4.30		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		4.61		-5.15		4.61		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		-5.79						-3.81		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		NM8F73310202		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		-0.19		-82.73		-0.19		-95.98		-46.18		-36.70		-31.74		-18.02						-14.12		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.81		-89.99		-6.81		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		-18.90						-13.05		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		NM8F73311402		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.73		22.64		15.73		-42.20		-25.69		-15.29		-13.22		-6.67						-6.94		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.12		15.38		9.12		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		-7.56						-9.18		10/1/09

		TPG III		NM8F59816802		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.86		2.76		-0.89		2.76		-24.92		1.32		3.22		2.68								-15.27		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-3.86		-3.86		-8.14		-3.86		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28								-15.91		2/1/14

		WOF II		NM8F73310502		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		31.89		0.22		4.66		20.81		31.45		26.94		17.65						13.54		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		24.64		-6.40		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		16.77						14.36		11/1/07

		WOF III		NM8F74666302		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		4.31		0.22		-18.87		-8.62		-7.97		-4.97								-9.19		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		-2.94		-6.40		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37								-11.13		2/1/13

		Credit Cash Overlay		NM8GCRCASHOV		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.61		-3.77		7.16		-3.77		11.37														7.21		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.05		-2.46		-1.75		-2.46		-10.25														1.99		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		NM8F68087912		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM								0.31		-1.40		-6.69		-1.40		-16.86														-0.80		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		NM8F80637602		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		NM8G03000000		3,070,737,294.59		18.47		-0.77		-2.45		0.41		-2.45		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36								3.11		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								0.37		0.81		2.37		0.81		1.60		0.17		0.15		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM								0.44		0.75		2.34		0.75		1.60		0.09		0.08		0.16								0.10		4/1/13

		Domestic Core Fixed Income		NM8G31000000		1,932,806,751.43		11.63		-1.04		-3.73		-1.70		-3.73		2.52		4.94		4.04		3.36		3.93		4.99		6.04		6.91		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.21		-0.36		0.43		-0.36		1.81		0.29		0.26		0.26		0.49		0.49		0.38		0.44		6/1/85

		BlackRock Core		NM8F71510302		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.33		0.22		1.79		0.22		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		0.69		0.59				0.45		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		NM8F71510602		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.25		3.37				3.37																		7/1/12

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817702		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Prudential		NM8F71510702		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.22		-0.08		0.19		-0.08		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03								0.77		6/1/12

		Bonds Plus		NM8G03110000		558,050,857.83		3.36		-0.06		2.52		10.64		2.52		0.91														2.80		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.19		5.89		12.77		5.89		0.20														-0.30		1/1/20

		AQR SPF		NM8F17954302		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		-0.13		-0.43		-0.13		-49.74														-46.72		1/1/20

		Dorsal		NM8F43440102		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.85		5.14		10.42		5.14																10.35		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		NM8F17953702		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		3.54		10.44		3.54		11.91														9.74		1/1/20

		Garda		NM8F43458402		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-1.89		1.58		8.65		1.58																8.65		7/1/20

		Glazer		NM8F43440202		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.77		26.50		58.03		26.50																57.96		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		NM8F91793902		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.69		7.02				7.02																14.05		8/1/20

		Millenium		NM8F56237002		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.04		5.40				5.40																9.04		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		NM8F43440402		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								0.66		3.77		8.24		3.77																8.17		6/1/20

		PARAMETRIC BNDS PLUS		NM8F17953402		41,823,226.30		0.25		-22.78		-52.44		-42.14		-52.44		0.71														37.89		1/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		NM8F39110502		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-4.96		-0.69		7.98		-0.69																7.91		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		NM8F39106102		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								1.87		6.91		-0.52		6.91																-0.59		6/1/20

		Parametric Bonds Plus		NM8F17953412		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Global Core Fixed Income		NM8G32000000		414,581,101.88		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59		3.46		3.26		2.91								4.01		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09		-0.86		-0.59		-0.38								0.13		5/1/11

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		NM8F47186702		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09														-0.14		5/1/19

		Manulife		NM8F71510502		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								-2.55		2.47		0.90		2.47		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24								-0.87		5/1/11

		Cash		NM8G90000000		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-1.32		0.15		4.51		0.15		5.31		3.99		3.37		3.24		2.80		2.80		1.86		1.75		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark								-0.01		0.15		0.28		0.15		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30										3/1/89

		CASH ACCOUNT		NM8F56847002		59,142,884.48		0.36		0.00		0.17		0.37		0.17		0.41		1.78		1.71		1.49		2.05		3.52		3.98		4.30		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.01		0.15		0.27		0.15		0.29		0.28		0.31		0.30		1.42		2.09		1.37		1.31		3/1/89

		SUSPENSE ACCOUNT		NM8F56847102		1,196,972.88		0.01		-22.92		4.21		117.55		4.21		138.91		133.64		128.89		148.71		124.13						128.16		7/1/10

		Risk Reduction Cash Overlay		NM8GRRCASHOV		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								-0.41		-3.18		-4.96		-3.18		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89								2.14		9/1/14

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817712		226,079,431.45		1.36		-0.86		-3.73		-4.14		-3.73		-2.97		2.62		1.83		2.36								1.89		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM								0.28		-0.48		-2.18		-0.48		-3.78		-3.39		-2.67												9/1/14

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		NM8F80644102		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		NM8F80643902		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.48		-1.31		-2.16		-1.31		0.81														-5.52		8/1/19

		Real Assets		NM8G04000000		3,470,080,707.75		20.88		1.32		4.71		11.89		4.71		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65								4.31		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.41		-2.37		-9.11		-2.37		-23.76		-1.42		-0.21		-0.87								-0.26		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets Dynamic BM								-0.40		-0.53		-0.87		-0.53		0.79		0.61		0.19		0.07								0.75		4/1/13

		Liquid Real Estate		NM8G74000000		322,114,693.12		1.94		4.47		6.51		21.19		6.51		35.87		9.89		8.12		6.71		8.21						11.01		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.22		-0.79		-1.52		-0.79		1.11		2.73		2.66		2.13		0.67						-1.02		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM								0.36		-1.78		-3.12		-1.78		-1.19		2.45		2.96		2.33										12/1/08

		U.S. REITS		NM8G04413000		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		48.98		14.69												11.33		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		14.23		7.53												6.68		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index								1.40		-4.16		4.64		-4.16		12.33		7.13												6.89		1/1/18

		Security Capital Alpha		NM8F32338102		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS								1.22		-2.97		8.02		-2.97		17.43														17.43		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		17.42														17.42		4/1/20

		Global Real Estate Securities		NM8G04410000		281,353,154.83		1.69		4.26		6.61		18.75		6.61		32.55		7.62		6.63		5.53								6.76		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.01		-0.70		-3.95		-0.70		-2.20		0.46		1.18		0.96								0.61		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.73		0.15		-4.51		0.15		-4.83		0.56		1.14		0.87								0.83		4/1/13

		DFA REIT		NM8F70301802		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.09		-1.34		-3.31		-1.34		-0.68		0.87												1.27		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.63		-0.49		-3.86		-0.49		-3.32		0.97												1.24		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		NM8F32337902		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.13		0.19		-1.72		0.19		-4.91														-4.91		4/1/20

		Illiquid Real Estate		NM8G04200000		944,563,541.47		5.68		1.06		5.65		6.55		5.65		-0.86		6.26		8.07		7.82		12.34						6.52		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.19		-1.65		-16.16		-1.65		-35.61		-0.90		2.62		3.24		4.80						2.80		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.24		4.35		6.34		4.35		-2.05		1.35		2.49		1.60		2.46						0.74		5/1/07

		Core Private Real Estate		NM8G04230000		446,007,630.64		2.68		1.20		1.65		0.64		1.65		-3.31		4.24		3.85										3.85		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.05		-5.66		-22.07		-5.66		-38.07		-2.92		-1.61										-1.61		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.11		0.35		0.43		0.35		-4.50		-0.67		-1.74										-1.74		4/1/17

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		NM8F64820802		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA								-1.37		-1.61		-5.94		-1.61		-12.22														-4.57		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		NM8F64821502		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.07		5.55		0.07		-0.02														1.92		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		NM8F70275002		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.66		1.66		5.22		1.66		-0.74		4.66												1.85		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		NM8F41336202		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.90		-0.90		-2.96		-0.90																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		NM8F94367502		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.87		1.87		-4.42		1.87		-6.16		-5.63												-6.02		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-1.07		-4.13		-26.92		-4.13		-39.72		-7.87												-5.85		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		NM8F56278802		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		2/1/21

		Value-Add Private Real Estate		NM8G04210000		68,587,629.34		0.41		0.00		1.49		13.01		1.49		-3.69		4.04		6.29		6.50		12.59						1.50		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.82		-9.70		-5.82		-38.45		-3.12		0.83		1.92		5.05						-3.14		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.19		12.80		0.19		-4.88		-0.87		0.71		0.28		2.71						-4.13		9/1/07

		BPG VIII		NM8F56840502		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.44		10.44		48.39		10.44		164.21																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.50		4.44		25.89		4.44		130.65																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		NM8F38042502		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.94		348.39		-1.94																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.94		325.89		-7.94																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		NM8F69719102		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.76		16.74		0.76		2.68		1.73		-0.22										-3.51		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.24		-5.76		-5.24		-30.89		-0.51		-0.09										-1.79		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		NM8F56846902		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.66		1.19		0.66		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82								-43.31		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.35		-21.31		-5.35		-64.36		-17.34		-7.65		-4.18								-41.13		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		NM8F56846202		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																								3/1/09

		Opportunistic Private Real Est		NM8G04220000		429,968,281.49		2.59		1.09		10.62		12.33		10.62		2.06		8.56		11.51		10.55		13.49						9.42		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.16		3.32		-10.38		3.32		-32.69		1.40		6.05		5.97		5.96						5.69		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.22		9.32		12.12		9.32		0.87		3.64		5.93		4.33		3.62						3.63		5/1/07

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		NM8F41327202		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-4.48		34.08		31.22		34.08		-55.83														-38.36		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-7.42		28.08		8.72		28.08		-89.40														-38.22		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		NM8F56840002		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.56		-6.84		-1.56		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		-2.67								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.56		-29.34		-7.56		-41.32		-18.76		-6.12		-7.40		-0.33								10/1/08

		BREP VII		NM8F56846602		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.12		-8.02		-1.12		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96								-0.21		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.12		-30.52		-7.12		-55.07		-10.04		-3.21		-1.32								2.15		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		NM8F56840202		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		2.41		5.33		2.41		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		4.53						5.65		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-3.60		-17.17		-3.60		-29.36		1.45		3.58		5.05		6.87						7.71		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		NM8F56846802		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-0.05		-6.66		-0.05		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20								-3.37		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-6.05		-29.16		-6.05		-54.46		-18.35		-13.68		-9.56								-3.24		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		NM8F41331602		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								9.40		9.40		8.95		9.40		6.69														-3.19		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								6.46		3.40		-13.55		3.40		-26.88														-2.83		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		NM8F15052202		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.43		10.43		10.38		10.43		9.40		4.53		-1.56										-6.48		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.48		4.42		-12.12		4.42		-24.16		2.28		-1.43										-6.09		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		NM8F56254002		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																						-4.25		3/1/21

		HSREP V		NM8F59817502		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								5.11		5.11		7.21		5.11		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88								-0.07		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								2.17		-0.89		-15.29		-0.89		-26.98		2.64		6.16		6.52								3.11		4/1/15

		KSL IV		NM8F86008202		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								14.15		14.15		29.26		14.15		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43								-7.43		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								11.21		8.15		6.76		8.15		-34.51		3.18		4.59		-5.79								-5.79		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		NM8F56840402		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-10.07		12.48		-10.07		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		2.03						-10.22		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-16.07		-10.02		-16.07		-43.77		0.42		4.14		5.45		4.37						-15.78		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		NM8F63380402		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-22.05		15.47		24.81		15.47		17.03		15.54		25.63										21.22		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-25.00		9.47		2.31		9.47		-16.54		13.30		25.76										21.50		11/1/16

		SOF IX		NM8F56846402		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.03		-1.03		-7.92		-1.03		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62								1.01		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.97		-7.03		-30.42		-7.03		-49.60		-11.47		-7.03		-2.98								3.75		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		NM8F56846302		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								37.99		37.99		16.65		37.99		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		-4.59						-3.06		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								35.05		31.99		-5.85		31.99		-38.93		-10.82		-6.20		-6.44		-2.25						-3.81		10/1/09

		SOF X		NM8F59817402		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								2.53		2.53		-1.88		2.53		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70								4.73		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.41		-3.47		-24.38		-3.47		-40.51		-2.61		1.73		4.34								5.48		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		NM8F96251502		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								8.51		8.51		2.31		8.51		-6.05		28.26												41.64		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								5.57		2.51		-20.19		2.51		-39.62		26.02												42.38		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		NM8F59817602		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.30		17.43		-1.30		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64								-0.24		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.31		-5.07		-7.31		-47.65		-0.38		4.48		6.28								2.41		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		NM8F56840102		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-2.08		-2.08		-0.33		-2.08		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		-4.48						-21.37		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-5.02		-8.08		-22.83		-8.08		-45.44		-9.52		-5.21		-5.79		-2.14						-29.33		4/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets		NM8G84000000		1,317,854,294.73		7.93		1.71		5.50		17.15		5.50		30.73		3.39		-1.22		4.85		-2.60						-0.25		9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets BM								-0.94		-1.60		-0.57		-1.60		-7.84		-1.47		-1.09		-0.16										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-0.09		-0.25		1.36		-0.25		0.00		0.69		-1.97		-0.67										9/1/09

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		NM8GRACASHOV		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.56		5.13		20.73		5.13		36.26														6.41		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.17		-1.95		-0.27		-1.95		0.26														2.41		5/1/19

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		NM8F68087512		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Real Assets BM								0.13		0.23		-0.09		0.23		-1.54														0.35		5/1/19

		Liquid Infrastructure		NM8G84100000		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.91												7.05		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.92												1.41		1/1/18

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		NM8F96039002		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.90		1.06										0.22		9/1/16

		MLP		NM8G04310000		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Harvest MLP		NM8F17128802		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Inflation Linked Bonds		NM8G02330000		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index								0.43		-0.06		0.76		-0.06		1.92		0.38												0.22		11/1/17

		Commodities		NM8G04320000		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59														4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79														4/1/13

		PIMCO Commodities		NM8F20067102		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79												1.05		1/1/18

		Illiquid Real Assets		NM8G04100000		883,775,999.05		5.32		-0.11		1.97		7.02		1.97		-2.89		-0.10		2.15		3.88		5.54						-10.06		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets BM								-0.84		-4.70		-16.57		-4.70		-35.36		-2.51		-0.01		-0.94										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-2.09		-5.13		-10.13		-5.13		4.10		-0.31		-1.25		-1.15										1/1/07

		Agriculture Composite		NM8G82000000		143,331,155.64		0.86		-0.30		-2.19		-2.81		-2.19		-6.87		-1.07		1.33		0.42								0.39		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.85		-9.11		-31.32		-9.11		-41.91		-0.87		0.57		-1.88								2.96		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Agriculture Composite Dyn BM								-2.70		-9.62		-27.50		-9.62		-9.13		-4.31		-4.90												7/1/15

		Farmland Composite		NM8G04112000		95,721,302.64		0.58		-1.42		-3.46		-8.37		-3.46		-9.50		-7.33		-7.16										-6.88		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-3.01		-5.05		-11.56		-5.05		-12.58		-12.20		-12.36										-12.66		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.73		-10.38		-36.88		-10.38		-44.53		-7.13		-7.93										-8.29		9/1/16

		ACM II		NM8F96038802		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-6.09		-6.09		-12.08		-6.09		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49										-12.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-2.35		-11.42		-37.40		-11.42		-45.04		-7.31		-8.06										-8.40		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		NM8F32336802		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^								-1.59		-5.18				-5.18																-17.85		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-10.51				-10.51																-33.10		10/1/20

		Agribusiness		NM8G04111000		47,609,853.00		0.29		2.09		0.42		2.27		0.42		-3.59		3.26		6.17		4.02								3.51		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-2.05		-19.26		-46.69		-19.26		-12.93		-1.48		-1.82		-4.86								-2.73		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								4.24		-6.50		-26.24		-6.50		-38.63		3.46		5.41		1.71								6.08		7/1/15

		P&P IV		NM8F59817302		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-1.04		-16.59		-41.49		-16.59		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60								2.83		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								5.25		-3.82		-21.04		-3.82		-28.29		11.03		13.69		8.16								11.64		7/1/15

		Tillridge		NM8F35681702		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-4.14		-24.64		-58.62		-24.64		-35.88		-21.44														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.87		-38.17		-11.87		-61.57		-16.50														2/1/17

		Infrastructure Composite		NM8G83000000		493,448,261.85		2.97		0.05		3.01		9.14		3.01		10.25		10.54		11.30		10.44								1.52		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.17		-4.49		-9.34		-4.49		16.42		6.31		4.07		2.00								-5.18		11/1/13

		Infrastructure Core		NM8G04121000		373,657,212.73		2.25		0.43		3.39		7.26		3.39		5.54		9.61		10.72		10.18								1.43		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.55		-4.11		-11.22		-4.11		11.71		5.38		3.49		1.74								-5.27		11/1/13

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		NM8F69719002		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-2.86		-11.25		-14.93		-11.25		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34								6.21		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		NM8F47178302		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.04		-4.26		-4.49		-4.26		18.78														-15.58		1/1/19

		BIF II		NM8F59816902		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-0.10		-6.15		-0.10		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05								-5.20		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		NM8F45588802		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-1.54		-6.73		-1.54		13.02		5.08		2.88										1.76		6/1/16

		IFM		NM8F74668002		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.35		-4.44		-12.93		-4.44		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42								6.37		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		NM8F32336902		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.70		-2.91		-13.32		-2.91																-13.32		7/1/20

		Infrastructure Value-Add		NM8G04122000		119,791,049.12		0.72		-1.13		1.83		14.96		1.83		23.66		12.82		13.19		10.22								8.17		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.01		-5.67		-3.52		-5.67		29.83		8.58		5.96		1.77								4.41		12/1/14

		ANTIN III		NM8F35682002		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.68		-10.08		-6.36		-10.08		18.55		3.58		-28.40										-27.06		2/1/17

		KKR II		NM8F59817102		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		4.99		5.35		4.99		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83								9.08		12/1/14

		MINA III		NM8F99272202		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-18.68		-45.51		-18.68		-24.43		-75.72												-81.72		10/1/17

		Natural Resources Energy Compo		NM8G81000000		246,996,581.56		1.49		-0.32		1.94		7.07		1.94		-20.35		-12.46		-8.77		-4.13		0.97						-0.28		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.22		-3.96		-3.81		-3.96		-6.74		-5.57		-5.28		-4.29		0.43						-4.17		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.83		-4.98		-21.43		-4.98		-55.38		-12.26		-9.53		-6.43		7.25						3.66		2/1/07

		Upstream		NM8G04131000		137,341,749.73		0.83		-1.24		1.94		7.74		1.94		-25.91		-15.93		-12.35		-6.97		-0.60						-13.75		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-7.14		-3.96		-3.15		-3.96		-12.30		-9.04		-8.86		-7.13		-1.14						-17.61		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.91		-4.98		-20.77		-4.98		-60.95		-15.73		-13.11		-9.28		5.68						-9.85		1/1/07

		BEP Legacy A LP		NM8F32517902		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-10.88		-5.90		16.02														18.46		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-28.51		-6.92		-32.63														12.78		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		NM8F74667902		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-6.02		-5.90		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36								-12.17		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-23.65		-6.92		-83.46		-25.30		-20.23		-10.50								-8.13		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		NM8F74667202		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-1.68		-5.90		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		-11.13						-10.43		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-19.30		-6.92		-86.51		-19.09		-23.38		-20.61		-4.31						-3.43		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		NM8F74667702		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		5.06		-5.90		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		-7.76						-7.65		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-12.57		-6.92		-60.86		-24.40		-20.45		-13.34		-0.94						-0.81		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		NM8F98655302		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.72		-15.74		-3.72		-15.24		-14.33												-21.61		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.74		-33.36		-4.74		-63.88		-21.02												-27.02		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		NM8F74667602		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-28.78		-28.78		-57.17		-28.78		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		-18.50						-17.82		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-20.74		-29.80		-74.80		-29.80		-95.78		-36.25		-30.51		-29.08		-11.68						-14.18		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		NM8F74667402		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-6.14		2.34		-6.14		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		-1.94								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-7.16		-15.29		-7.16		-30.29		-4.16		-12.99		-15.44		4.88								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		NM8F56839402		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-13.87		-13.87		-9.62		-13.87		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77								-8.36		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-5.82		-14.89		-27.25		-14.89		-78.67		-24.28		-20.05		-9.92								-6.21		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		NM8F74667502		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		56.42		50.98		56.42		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		20.13						10.30		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		55.40		33.36		55.40		0.91		64.29		47.60		35.41		26.94						17.58		12/1/07

		NGP XI		NM8F59817202		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.12		-8.43		-3.12		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39								0.80		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.14		-26.06		-4.14		-56.90		-9.57		-2.34		0.24								0.27		11/1/14

		NGP XII		NM8F52807602		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		0.58		7.62		0.58		8.80		6.14												2.67		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-0.44		-10.00		-0.44		-39.85		-0.55												-2.54		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		NM8F74666802		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-15.70		-5.90		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		-8.90						-21.73		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-33.32		-6.92		-50.30		-34.69		-28.77		-26.41		-2.08						-13.96		1/1/07

		Quantum V		NM8F74666902		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		24.77		-5.90		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		-1.72						-8.85		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		7.14		-6.92		-67.99		-26.19		-17.11		-10.59		5.09						-3.39		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		NM8F74667302		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		7.27		44.57		7.27		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		-6.52						-7.35		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		6.25		26.95		6.25		-63.45		-18.23		-13.80		-12.53		0.29						1.40		3/1/08

		Midstream		NM8G04132000		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		EnCap III		NM8F59817002		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Downstream		NM8G04133000		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Carlyle Power Partners II		NM8F15284202		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Diverse		NM8G04134000		29,924,988.70		0.18		-0.74		-3.22		-3.63		-3.22		-31.28		-21.26		-14.77		-8.75		-3.61						-4.59		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.64		-9.12		-14.51		-9.12		-17.67		-14.37		-11.29		-8.91		-4.15						-5.11		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.41		-10.14		-32.14		-10.14		-66.32		-21.06		-15.53		-11.05		2.67						0.35		10/1/08

		DCPF VI LP		NM8F56839702		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-8.02		-8.02		-11.48		-8.02		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44								-1.61		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.02		-9.04		-29.10		-9.04		-49.20		-8.19		-6.70		-3.58								2.67		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		NM8F56839502		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.42		-6.42		-18.49		-6.42		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82								7.69		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.63		-7.44		-36.12		-7.44		-57.08		0.22		-1.56		4.67								9.93		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		NM8F74667102		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-20.54		-23.42		-20.54		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		-9.70						-9.53		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-21.56		-41.04		-21.56		-62.12		-23.95		-13.76		-12.34		-2.88						-4.07		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		NM8F56839302		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-0.92		-4.34		-0.92		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60								-6.17		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-1.94		-21.96		-1.94		-66.14		-27.94		-22.08		-17.75								-1.71		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		NM8F56839602		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-14.67		-25.23		-14.67		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07								-5.49		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-15.69		-42.85		-15.69		-72.70		-26.23		-19.04		-12.21								-0.45		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		NM8F56839802		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-10.42		-14.86		-10.42		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54								-7.97		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.44		-32.48		-11.44		-81.86		-32.29		-23.43		-19.69								-3.68		5/1/12

		Renewable		NM8G04135000		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Riverstone II		NM8F74667002		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Market Neutral Hedge Fund		NM8G04500000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		-0.01		-0.74		-0.05								1.23		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.71		-4.35		-3.50								-1.78		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.64		-1.47		-3.25		-1.47		-14.90		-0.76		-2.40		-1.96								-1.49		4/1/13

		Multi Strategy Composite		NM8G57000000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		0.25		-0.20		0.53		1.80						1.55		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.45		-3.81		-2.92		-1.08						-1.78		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.64		-1.47		-3.25		-1.47		-14.90		-0.50		-1.86		-1.39		-0.49						-0.45		12/1/06

		Angelo Gordon		NM8F71511502		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								2.05		2.04		3.84		2.04		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		1.07						1.32		1/1/08

		Farallon		NM8F67257002		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.06		-2.71		-4.45		-2.71		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		1.03						0.01		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		NM8F71511302		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.59		73.96		-47.82		73.96		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		-20.25						-14.29		3/1/07

		Stark		NM8F67256902		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-3.08		-3.46		-4.99		-3.46		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		-3.00						-3.85		9/1/07

		Multi-Risk Allocation		NM8G05000000		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		NM8F68080602		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19





Absolute Returns - RAW DATA

		Structure
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85



		Blackrock Equity Transition		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		DFA		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		TimesSquare		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		KBI		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		MFS		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		Principal		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		Schroder		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		AXIOM INVESTORS		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		TPG Axon		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		CCP IX		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		CVC V		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		CVC VII		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		GTCR X		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		KELSO X		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		KIA IX		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		KRG IV		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		Onex III		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		Onex IV		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		ONEX V		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		PEP VI		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		Resolute II		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		Resolute III		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		TPG VI		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		DFJ X		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		JMI VI		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		JMI VII		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		NEA 13		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		NEA 14		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		Coller V		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Ellington HF		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		King Street		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Silver Point		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		AOF II		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Selene II		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Atalaya SOF VI		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		CIP IV		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		GOF IV		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		HIG II		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		OCM VII		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		TPG III		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		WOF II		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		WOF III		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13



		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		BlackRock Core		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Prudential		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		AQR SPF		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Dorsal		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Garda		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Glazer		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Millenium		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Manulife		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Cash		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		Security Capital Alpha		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		DFA REIT		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		BPG VIII		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		BREP VII		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		HSREP V		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		KSL IV		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		SOF IX		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		SOF X		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Harvest MLP		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		PIMCO TIPS 		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		PIMCO Commodities		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		ACM II		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		P&P IV		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Tillridge		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		BIF II		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		IFM		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		ANTIN III		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		KKR II		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		MINA III		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		BEP Legacy A LP		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		NGP XI		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		NGP XII		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Quantum V		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		EnCap III		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Carlyle Power Partners II		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		DCPF VI LP		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Riverstone II		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Angelo Gordon		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Farallon		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Stark		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19





Manager Selection RAW DATA 

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37

		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30

		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05

		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10





Peer Rankings 

		Universe Name		Start Date		End Date				PERA 		Ranking		Number Of Observations		r_1		r_2		r_3		r_4		r_5		r_6		r_7		r_8		r_9		r_10		r_11		r_12		r_13		r_14		r_15		r_16		r_17		r_18		r_19		r_20		r_21		r_22		r_23		r_24		r_25		r_26		r_27		r_28		r_29		r_30		r_31		r_32		r_33		r_34		r_35		r_36		r_37		r_38		r_39		r_40		r_41		r_42		r_43		r_44		r_45		r_46		r_47		r_48		r_49		r_50		r_51		r_52		r_53		r_54		r_55		r_56		r_57		r_58		r_59		r_60		r_61		r_62		r_63		r_64		r_65		r_66		r_67		r_68		r_69		r_70		r_71		r_72		r_73		r_74		r_75		r_76		r_77		r_78		r_79		r_80		r_81		r_82		r_83		r_84		r_85		r_86		r_87		r_88		r_89		r_90		r_91		r_92		r_93		r_94		r_95		r_96		r_97		r_98		r_99

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2020-04-01		2021-03-31		1 Year		3.09		99th		83		5.0526		4.7818		4.7057		4.648		4.6336		4.6055		4.5205		4.4842		4.4677		4.4489		4.4415		4.3738		4.3057		4.2648		4.2474		4.2384		4.2331		4.1543		4.127		4.1174		4.0906		4.0367		4.0226		4.0099		4.0042		4.0004		3.9938		3.9929		3.9893		3.9883		3.9792		3.9655		3.9612		3.9604		3.96		3.955		3.9506		3.9475		3.932		3.9223		3.9012		3.8879		3.8769		3.8511		3.8424		3.8372		3.8202		3.8067		3.802		3.7829		3.7721		3.7598		3.7471		3.7373		3.7325		3.723		3.7164		3.7141		3.7029		3.6851		3.6846		3.6838		3.6718		3.6657		3.6586		3.639		3.6184		3.6136		3.597		3.5829		3.5778		3.574		3.5708		3.5654		3.5552		3.5465		3.5442		3.5403		3.5336		3.5277		3.52		3.5104		3.5022		3.5021		3.4922		3.4854		3.4773		3.4629		3.4461		3.4428		3.4206		3.3836		3.3518		3.3468		3.3423		3.3274		3.2751		3.2262		3.168

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2019-04-01		2021-03-31		2 Year						83		1.7239		1.4342		1.2845		1.2544		1.2471		1.233		1.2276		1.216		1.2071		1.2047		1.2012		1.195		1.179		1.1671		1.1622		1.1608		1.1546		1.1478		1.1454		1.1376		1.1253		1.1219		1.119		1.1157		1.1139		1.1081		1.0944		1.0811		1.0769		1.0714		1.0668		1.0626		1.0555		1.0428		1.0371		1.0343		1.032		1.0288		1.0243		1.0215		1.0186		1.0166		1.0111		0.9974		0.9967		0.9903		0.9872		0.9831		0.9765		0.9751		0.9745		0.9741		0.9728		0.9663		0.9529		0.952		0.9516		0.949		0.9458		0.9427		0.938		0.9374		0.936		0.9353		0.9352		0.9346		0.933		0.9245		0.9211		0.916		0.9062		0.895		0.8938		0.8898		0.8871		0.8846		0.8806		0.8767		0.8748		0.8734		0.8675		0.8581		0.8511		0.8453		0.839		0.8357		0.8309		0.8222		0.8161		0.8107		0.7973		0.7874		0.7776		0.7558		0.7292		0.7051		0.6966		0.6076		0.449

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2018-04-01		2021-03-31		3 Year		0.7		55th		83		1.4049		1.1483		1.0392		1.0242		0.9839		0.9609		0.9536		0.9494		0.9466		0.945		0.9441		0.9263		0.9184		0.9158		0.9134		0.9077		0.9037		0.9032		0.9024		0.9012		0.8995		0.8964		0.8811		0.8741		0.8705		0.8676		0.8623		0.8481		0.8328		0.8286		0.8278		0.8252		0.8203		0.8178		0.8151		0.8126		0.8101		0.8024		0.7751		0.7667		0.7646		0.7642		0.7601		0.7497		0.7479		0.7469		0.7333		0.7212		0.7195		0.7176		0.7152		0.7073		0.7028		0.702		0.7008		0.6988		0.6978		0.697		0.6959		0.6941		0.6915		0.6887		0.6864		0.6839		0.6812		0.6783		0.6757		0.6736		0.6721		0.6688		0.6643		0.662		0.6599		0.6586		0.6581		0.6548		0.6476		0.6468		0.6374		0.6341		0.6334		0.6319		0.6279		0.6216		0.6173		0.6157		0.6154		0.614		0.6082		0.5687		0.5529		0.5464		0.5377		0.5232		0.5215		0.5177		0.505		0.4552		0.3818

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2017-04-01		2021-03-31		4 Year		0.86		51st		83		1.6138		1.3534		1.227		1.1929		1.1503		1.1464		1.1361		1.1218		1.1082		1.0941		1.0709		1.0673		1.0591		1.0543		1.0529		1.0516		1.0504		1.0466		1.0428		1.0405		1.0399		1.039		1.0357		1.032		1.0244		1.0133		1.0004		0.9858		0.9849		0.9831		0.9763		0.9659		0.9582		0.9564		0.945		0.9388		0.9365		0.9326		0.9224		0.9188		0.9067		0.8989		0.8944		0.8844		0.8812		0.8755		0.8723		0.8701		0.868		0.8666		0.8645		0.8543		0.8477		0.8447		0.8401		0.8365		0.8357		0.8347		0.834		0.8331		0.8308		0.8293		0.8286		0.822		0.8119		0.8046		0.8038		0.8016		0.7971		0.7931		0.7911		0.7906		0.79		0.7879		0.7869		0.7853		0.7814		0.7776		0.7716		0.7655		0.7611		0.7578		0.753		0.7399		0.7359		0.7344		0.7284		0.7172		0.7158		0.7023		0.6958		0.6859		0.6726		0.6622		0.6509		0.6458		0.6263		0.592		0.5564

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2016-04-01		2021-03-31		5 Year		1.02		48th 		83		1.7965		1.553		1.4338		1.3928		1.3547		1.3541		1.327		1.2964		1.2736		1.2622		1.2565		1.2489		1.2459		1.2388		1.2305		1.2266		1.2206		1.2162		1.2004		1.1882		1.1853		1.1838		1.1794		1.1745		1.1699		1.1659		1.1624		1.1608		1.1466		1.1351		1.1284		1.1254		1.1218		1.093		1.0862		1.0818		1.0766		1.0715		1.0665		1.0623		1.0601		1.0509		1.0388		1.0346		1.0329		1.027		1.0216		1.0184		1.0159		1.0083		1.0074		1.0072		1.0025		0.9956		0.9914		0.9885		0.9871		0.9858		0.9815		0.9741		0.9677		0.9625		0.9589		0.9573		0.9562		0.9541		0.9515		0.9508		0.9502		0.9479		0.944		0.9407		0.9343		0.9311		0.9293		0.9283		0.9271		0.9216		0.9184		0.9137		0.9075		0.9023		0.9015		0.8928		0.889		0.8845		0.8796		0.872		0.8507		0.8468		0.8424		0.8359		0.8301		0.8274		0.8035		0.7919		0.7758		0.7598		0.7465

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2015-04-01		2021-03-31		6 Year						80		1.4182		1.2403		1.1326		1.0906		1.0602		1.0556		1.0543		1.0519		1.0445		1.0231		1.0199		1.0178		1.0083		0.988		0.9837		0.9813		0.9727		0.9609		0.9552		0.9476		0.9405		0.9366		0.9358		0.9339		0.9312		0.926		0.9218		0.9177		0.8988		0.8962		0.8914		0.8801		0.8628		0.8559		0.8513		0.8486		0.8455		0.8386		0.8339		0.8313		0.8258		0.8174		0.8121		0.8072		0.8025		0.7989		0.7972		0.7965		0.7958		0.7924		0.7843		0.7719		0.7714		0.7704		0.7689		0.7672		0.7647		0.7508		0.7471		0.7458		0.7441		0.7426		0.7423		0.7399		0.7375		0.7358		0.7316		0.7303		0.7292		0.7261		0.7206		0.7201		0.7187		0.7179		0.716		0.7108		0.7053		0.704		0.7021		0.6995		0.6992		0.6981		0.6967		0.6945		0.691		0.6849		0.6789		0.675		0.6708		0.6646		0.6611		0.641		0.6314		0.6267		0.6124		0.5797		0.5654		0.5564		0.5305

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2014-04-01		2021-03-31		7 Year						80		1.421		1.2788		1.1875		1.1226		1.1041		1.0982		1.0846		1.0657		1.0478		1.0456		1.0433		1.042		1.036		1.0201		1.0099		1.0067		1.0044		1.0012		0.9978		0.9966		0.9941		0.9856		0.9738		0.9721		0.9547		0.9489		0.9459		0.9393		0.9354		0.9345		0.9316		0.9184		0.8914		0.8902		0.878		0.8698		0.8656		0.859		0.8565		0.8549		0.8541		0.8522		0.8458		0.8418		0.84		0.8391		0.8376		0.8352		0.8238		0.8144		0.8076		0.8017		0.7925		0.7896		0.7877		0.7858		0.7843		0.7837		0.7793		0.7729		0.7671		0.7661		0.7657		0.7639		0.7619		0.7608		0.7607		0.7565		0.7542		0.7528		0.75		0.7414		0.7398		0.7381		0.7347		0.7293		0.7243		0.722		0.7201		0.7152		0.7024		0.7017		0.7007		0.699		0.6974		0.6972		0.6944		0.6925		0.6918		0.6911		0.6856		0.6797		0.6733		0.664		0.6483		0.6205		0.6037		0.5784		0.5402

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2013-04-01		2021-03-31		8 Year						77		1.5394		1.3813		1.2961		1.2801		1.2488		1.2143		1.1915		1.185		1.1656		1.1545		1.1482		1.1452		1.1445		1.1375		1.1331		1.1304		1.1217		1.1097		1.0969		1.0862		1.0819		1.0809		1.0775		1.071		1.0612		1.058		1.0499		1.0381		1.0237		1.0066		1.0015		0.999		0.994		0.9858		0.9809		0.9764		0.9709		0.9642		0.9588		0.9555		0.9532		0.9484		0.9467		0.9444		0.9409		0.9362		0.9288		0.9241		0.9184		0.9067		0.9061		0.9011		0.8963		0.8946		0.8839		0.8777		0.8749		0.8744		0.8728		0.8718		0.8696		0.8664		0.8657		0.8654		0.8649		0.8638		0.8611		0.8608		0.8583		0.8549		0.8543		0.8486		0.8436		0.84		0.838		0.8338		0.8312		0.8298		0.829		0.8254		0.8215		0.8186		0.8172		0.8164		0.81		0.797		0.781		0.78		0.7648		0.7546		0.75		0.7402		0.7245		0.7006		0.6784		0.6763		0.6757		0.6748		0.6368

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2012-04-01		2021-03-31		9 Year						75		1.5859		1.4604		1.4055		1.3775		1.3168		1.2649		1.2287		1.2182		1.2023		1.1942		1.1928		1.189		1.1807		1.173		1.1672		1.1645		1.1632		1.1617		1.1586		1.1485		1.1449		1.1407		1.1319		1.1294		1.1203		1.1095		1.1017		1.1005		1.0892		1.0744		1.067		1.0629		1.0529		1.0411		1.0391		1.0341		1.0314		1.0299		1.0209		1.0154		1.011		1.0072		1.0042		1.0022		0.9991		0.9938		0.989		0.9828		0.9769		0.9726		0.9715		0.9648		0.9564		0.9514		0.9458		0.9399		0.9339		0.9281		0.9239		0.9221		0.9219		0.9217		0.9212		0.9195		0.9159		0.907		0.9048		0.9041		0.9028		0.8986		0.8953		0.8929		0.8915		0.8912		0.8908		0.89		0.8886		0.8873		0.883		0.8777		0.8745		0.8707		0.8635		0.8544		0.8471		0.8371		0.8312		0.8292		0.8246		0.816		0.8079		0.8005		0.7853		0.7668		0.7538		0.7498		0.7321		0.7113		0.6655

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2011-04-01		2021-03-31		10 Year		0.86		58th 		75		1.3741		1.3188		1.2797		1.1989		1.1725		1.1404		1.1098		1.1024		1.0873		1.0761		1.07		1.0684		1.0673		1.0627		1.0549		1.0498		1.0414		1.0354		1.033		1.0236		1.0185		1.0139		1.0073		0.9972		0.9938		0.9904		0.9803		0.9761		0.9734		0.9693		0.9592		0.958		0.9572		0.9551		0.9497		0.9472		0.9434		0.9379		0.9333		0.9279		0.9202		0.9108		0.907		0.9049		0.9039		0.9029		0.8931		0.8901		0.8899		0.8894		0.8848		0.8805		0.8768		0.8744		0.8728		0.8715		0.868		0.8566		0.8518		0.8452		0.8378		0.8359		0.8319		0.8279		0.8248		0.8231		0.8218		0.8188		0.8138		0.8113		0.8093		0.8077		0.8065		0.8015		0.7995		0.7983		0.7958		0.7942		0.7911		0.7876		0.7856		0.7772		0.7717		0.7691		0.7681		0.7607		0.7564		0.7553		0.7518		0.7444		0.7393		0.7382		0.7375		0.7129		0.6896		0.6795		0.6679		0.6541		0.6099

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2006-04-01		2021-03-31		15 Year						65		0.8106		0.7912		0.7546		0.7452		0.7409		0.7394		0.7291		0.716		0.7031		0.6963		0.6931		0.6889		0.6838		0.678		0.6743		0.6719		0.6713		0.6691		0.6665		0.6642		0.6576		0.6499		0.6471		0.6456		0.645		0.644		0.6402		0.633		0.6311		0.6299		0.6285		0.6276		0.6263		0.6227		0.6212		0.6209		0.6175		0.6146		0.6121		0.6111		0.609		0.6052		0.6011		0.5968		0.592		0.5905		0.5901		0.5878		0.5866		0.5862		0.5841		0.5808		0.5759		0.5732		0.5701		0.5654		0.564		0.5634		0.5614		0.5606		0.5605		0.5601		0.5575		0.5526		0.5522		0.5514		0.5491		0.5485		0.5483		0.5481		0.5445		0.5395		0.5351		0.5331		0.533		0.533		0.5302		0.5239		0.517		0.5122		0.5119		0.5067		0.5002		0.495		0.4922		0.4907		0.4859		0.4823		0.4799		0.4669		0.4581		0.4572		0.4554		0.4534		0.4514		0.4396		0.4245		0.4185		0.414

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2001-04-01		2021-03-31		20 Year						57		0.8038		0.7805		0.7582		0.7379		0.7204		0.7114		0.7072		0.704		0.7011		0.7001		0.697		0.6888		0.6828		0.679		0.676		0.6732		0.6722		0.6711		0.6681		0.6622		0.6508		0.6459		0.6459		0.6437		0.6408		0.6374		0.6339		0.6303		0.628		0.6277		0.6274		0.6271		0.6264		0.6258		0.6253		0.6248		0.6244		0.6234		0.6218		0.6188		0.6151		0.6088		0.6031		0.6026		0.6015		0.5992		0.5979		0.5975		0.596		0.5944		0.5934		0.5925		0.592		0.5888		0.5818		0.579		0.5784		0.5778		0.5771		0.5762		0.5749		0.5727		0.5708		0.5692		0.5664		0.5631		0.561		0.5585		0.5522		0.5481		0.5476		0.5452		0.5414		0.5401		0.5394		0.5351		0.5317		0.5314		0.5309		0.5299		0.5262		0.5208		0.5184		0.5162		0.5117		0.5085		0.5082		0.5077		0.507		0.5025		0.4965		0.4912		0.4856		0.4779		0.4729		0.4726		0.4639		0.4488		0.4286

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		1996-04-01		2021-03-31		25 Year						41		0.7485		0.7129		0.6892		0.6775		0.6658		0.6648		0.6638		0.6628		0.6616		0.6604		0.6589		0.6574		0.6541		0.6492		0.6442		0.6332		0.6223		0.615		0.6116		0.6081		0.6075		0.607		0.6066		0.6064		0.6062		0.6035		0.6008		0.5989		0.5979		0.5968		0.5955		0.5942		0.5923		0.5898		0.5873		0.5861		0.5849		0.5842		0.5838		0.5835		0.5792		0.5749		0.5725		0.5718		0.571		0.5676		0.5642		0.5621		0.5614		0.5607		0.5606		0.5606		0.5605		0.5604		0.5603		0.5596		0.559		0.558		0.5567		0.5554		0.5538		0.5522		0.5504		0.5485		0.5466		0.5465		0.5463		0.5456		0.5444		0.5431		0.5423		0.5415		0.5405		0.5392		0.538		0.5366		0.5352		0.5327		0.5291		0.5255		0.5253		0.525		0.5165		0.4997		0.4829		0.482		0.4812		0.4801		0.4788		0.4775		0.4716		0.4657		0.4604		0.4556		0.4509		0.4506		0.4503		0.4041		0.3121







• Manager Selection continues to 
produce Excess Value at the 
total fund in all measurable 
time periods

• Manager selection activity is 
trending below expectations, 
producing excess return value 
by 47% of managers for the 
FYTD

• PERA has 195 manager 
accounts to date

• As of FY 2021, approximately 
47% of manager accounts are 
meeting expectations

• Target is 60%

• Over longer time horizons, the 
% of manager accounts  
exceeding expectations is well 
above selection targets 

Slide 15

Ongoing Oversight: Manager Selection
NAV (%) FYTD 1 Year 3 Years 4 Years 5 Years

Total Fund 100.0% 16.08 21.58 7.02 7.52 8.00
Selection Index 15.00 20.96 6.48 7.13 7.72

Excess Value (Total Fund Selection) 1.08 0.62 0.54 0.39 0.28

Number of Managers (#) 195 184 148 133 113
Managers Meeting Expectations (%) 60% 47% 50% 72% 70% 66%

Managers Below Expectations (%) Target 53% 50% 28% 30% 34%

>7.25% Absolute  Return (%) 68% 67% 51% 56% 34%

Asset Class NAV (%) FYTD 1 Year 3 Years 4 Years 5 Years
Global Equity 35.8% 26.72 41.29 11.04 12.24 12.87
Global Equity Selection Index 26.16 40.42 10.45 11.73 12.46

Excess Value (GE Selection) 0.56 0.87 0.59 0.51 0.41

Credit Oriented Fixed Income 15.2% 15.98 11.80 4.85 5.29 6.09
Selection Index 11.66 12.28 3.39 4.38 5.90

Excess Value (CR Selection) 4.32 -0.48 1.46 0.91 0.19

Risk Reduction & Mitigation 18.5% 0.41 2.42 4.78 3.94 3.36
Selection Index -1.93 0.81 4.70 3.86 3.20

Excess Value (RRM Selection) 2.34 1.61 0.08 0.08 0.16

Real Assets 20.9% 11.89 12.24 3.78 3.38 4.65
Selection Index 12.75 11.45 3.18 3.19 4.58

Excess Value (RA Selection) -0.86 0.79 0.60 0.19 0.07

Multi-Risk Allocation 9.8% 18.70 28.29
Multi-Risk Selection Index 18.88 28.39

Excess Value (MR Selection) -0.18 -0.10

NOTE: Meeting Expectations = Excess Return (vs. Selection Index) >0%. % = % of 03.31.21 NAV


Governance Oversight - Board



				Capital Allocation 

				Asset Class 		Target %		Actuals %		Difference Δ		IPS Ranges %

				Global Equity 		35.5%		35.8%		0.3%		 +/- 5%

				Credit 		15.0%		15.2%		0.2%		 +/- 4%

				Risk Mitigation 		19.5%		18.5%		-1.0%		 +/- 3%

				Real Assets 		20.0%		20.9%		0.9%		 +/- 4%

				Multi-Risk 		10.0%		9.8%		-0.3%		 +/- 4%

				Total Fund 		100.00%		100.00%

				Active Risk Allocation 

								4-Year Results 		Target		Range

				Ex-Post Tracking Error vs. Policy Portfolio 				4.02%		1.5%		1.0% - 2.0%

				Ex-Post Excess Return vs. Policy Portfolio 				0.03%		1.0%		0.0% - 2.0%

				Source: Board Risk Report (BNYM) 

				Liquidity Allocation 

				Tier 				Actuals $M		Actuals %		Guideline 

				Tier 1 (1-5 Days) 				$2,966		18%		Tier 1 Assets ≥ 10%  Fund NAV

				Tier 2 (5-90 Days) 				$7,866		47%

				Tier 3 (90-365 Days) 				$766		5%

				Tier 4 (1 Year + ) 				$5,024		30%

								$16,622		100%





Strategic Results - Board

		PERA Investment Goal #2		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 		Assumed Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

				•FYTD		16.08%		5.39%		10.69%		Meets

		Set Strategic Asset Allocation (Policy Portfolio) to meet the assumed return and funding goals over the long-term (10 years and longer)		•1 year		21.58%		7.25%		14.33%		Meets

				•3 years		7.02%		7.25%		-0.23%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		7.25%		0.27%		Meets

				•5 Years 		8.00%		7.28%		0.72%		Meets

				•10 years		7.00%		7.51%		-0.51%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		7.63%		-1.35%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.67%		0.50%		Meets

		NOTE: 7.25 Annual (7.75 before July 2016) 		•ITD		8.87%		7.68%		1.19%		Meets



		PERA Investment Goal #3		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 		Benchmark Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

		Produce returns that meet or exceed Board approved Total Fund benchmarks:                                                                                                                                         


                                                                                                                                                                                                                   		Policy Portfolio: 

				•FYTD		16.08%		16.55%		-0.47%		Below

				•1 Year		21.58%		30.35%		-8.77%		Below

		Meet or exceed the Policy Portfolio over the long-term		•3 years		7.02%		7.42%		-0.40%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		7.39%		0.13%		Meets

				•5 Years 		8.00%		8.15%		-0.15%		Below

				•10 years		7.00%		7.04%		-0.04%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		6.31%		-0.03%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.93%		0.24%		Meets

				•ITD		8.87%		8.81%		0.06%		Meets

		Meet or exceed the Reference Portfolio over the long- term 		Reference Portfolio: 

				•FYTD		16.08%		16.51%		-0.43%		Below

				•1 Year		21.58%		31.11%		-9.53%		Below

				•3 years		7.02%		9.26%		-2.24%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		9.22%		-1.70%		Below

				•5 Years 		8.00%		9.16%		-1.16%		Below

				•10 years		7.00%		7.00%		0.00%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		6.59%		-0.31%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.25%		0.92%		Meets

				•ITD		8.87%		8.27%		0.60%		Meets

		Median risk adjusted peer performance ranking over the long-term (InvestMetrics) 		Peer Rankings		Fund Sharpe 		Fund Ranking 		No. of Funds 

				•1 Year		3.09		99		83		Below

				•3 years		0.70		55		83		Below

				•4 years		0.86		51		83		Below

				•5 Years 		1.02		48		83		Meets

				•10 years		0.86		58		75		Below

		ITD Reference Portfolio Benchmark Return: 58% MSCI ACWI IMI ($n), 42% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate 12/31/08 - Present. 62% MSCI ACWI IMI ($n), 38% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate from 05/31/94 - 12/31/08. 62% Russell 3000 Index, 38% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate from Inception - 05/31/94. 

		  

		PERA Investment Goal #4		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 						Scorecard 

		Achieve a total investment cost at or below a benchmark cost relative to peers adjusted for fund size and asset mix		•Annual  Calendar Year 		CEM Benchmarking 2019 Data: compared to 334 Global funds in a custom benchmark cost, PERA is low cost and saves approximately $27m in fees 						Meets

		Achieve a total investment cost ≤85bps		•Annual           Fiscal Year 		FY 2020 Investment expenses: 48bps                                 (Local Peers: ERB 69bps & SIC 51bps)                                                                                                               						Meets











Ongoing Oversight (Selection)

				NAV (%)		FYTD		1 Year		3 Years		4 Years		5 Years

		Total Fund		100.0%		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00

		Selection Index 				15.00		20.96		6.48		7.13		7.72

		Excess Value (Total Fund Selection) 				1.08		0.62		0.54		0.39		0.28



		Number of Managers (#)				195		184		148		133		113

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)		60%		47%		50%		72%		70%		66%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)		Target		53%		50%		28%		30%		34%



		>7.25% Absolute  Return (%) 				68%		67%		51%		56%		34%



		Managers on Watch for Termination: 0

		NOTE: Meeting Expectations = Excess Return (vs. Selection Index) >0%. % = % of 03.31.21 NAV



		Asset Class 		NAV (%)		FYTD		1 Year		3 Years		4 Years		5 Years

		Global Equity		35.8%		26.72		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87

		Global Equity Selection Index 				26.16		40.42		10.45		11.73		12.46

		Excess Value (GE Selection) 				0.56		0.87		0.59		0.51		0.41



		Number of Managers (#)				73		72		57		55		45

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				43%		40%		72%		76%		38%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				57%		60%		28%		24%		62%



		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		15.2%		15.98		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09

		Selection Index 				11.66		12.28		3.39		4.38		5.90

		Excess Value (CR Selection) 				4.32		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19



		Number of Managers (#)				31		30		26		23		20

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				51%		53%		50%		66%		84%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				49%		47%		50%		34%		16%



		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		18.5%		0.41		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36

		Selection Index 				-1.93		0.81		4.70		3.86		3.20

		Excess Value (RRM Selection) 				2.34		1.61		0.08		0.08		0.16



		Number of Managers (#)				17		11		5		5		5

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				72%		91%		68%		57%		68%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				28%		9%		32%		43%		32%



		Real Assets		20.9%		11.89		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65

		Selection Index 				12.75		11.45		3.18		3.19		4.58

		Excess Value (RA Selection) 				-0.86		0.79		0.60		0.19		0.07



		Number of Managers (#)				73		70		60		50		43

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				50%		57%		87%		76%		82%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				50%		43%		13%		24%		18%



		Multi-Risk Allocation		9.8%		18.70		28.29

		Multi-Risk Selection Index 				18.88		28.39

		Excess Value (MR Selection) 				-0.18		-0.10



		Number of Managers (#)				1		1

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				0%		0%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				100%		100%

		NOTES: i)Meeting Expectations = Excess Return (vs. Selection Index) >0%; ii) % = % of 03.31.21 NAV











































































































































































































































































Ongoing Oversight (PA and RP)

		Implementation Oversight 		Measurement 		Total       Results 		Benchmark Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

		Risk Parity: meet absolute return objective (7.45%) and exceed benchmark over long-term 		Risk Parity 

				•FYTD		18.70%		18.88%		-0.18%		Below

				•1 Year		28.29%		28.39%		-0.10%		Below

				•ITD (4/1/19)		7.68%		8.64%		-0.96%		Below

		Portable Alpha: exceed benchmark over long-term 		Portable Alpha 

				•FYTD		10.64%		-2.12%		12.76%		Meets

				•1 Year		0.91%		0.71%		0.20%		Meets

				•ITD (1/1/20)		2.80%		3.09%		-0.29%		Below











Mngr. Expectation (Total Fund)

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		2

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		3

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47								4

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		5

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18		6

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		7

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27				8

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86				9

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21												10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65								11

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		12

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75								13

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		14

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		15

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42								16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50				17

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58								20

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74		22

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		23

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44				25

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		26

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86						29

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57		30

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98		31

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45								36

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		37

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26		38

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45								39

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22		40

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		41

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		42

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46		43

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		44

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		45

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42												46

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00												48

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		49

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32		50

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75								52

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		53

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27						54

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98				56

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53				57

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		58

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01		60

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41								62

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		63

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39				67

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		68

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		69

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85		70

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		71

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		72

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		73

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94		74

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49				75

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		76

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68				78

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		79

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40												80

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86								81

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76												82

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64		83

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63								84

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16				85

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20		86

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21										87

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		88

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		89

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79												90

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		91

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51		92

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51		93

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62				94

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30		95

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26		96

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56				97

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50								98

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86		99

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55						100

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34						101

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		102

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55						103

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40		104

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		105

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10								106

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68		107

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		108

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		109

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		110

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28		111

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		112

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37		113

		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35												114

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24		115

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89		116

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07								117

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94								118

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93								119

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		120

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03		121

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09								122

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74								123

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42										124

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91								125

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65										126

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03										127

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23												128

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00												129

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24										130

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98										131

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52										132

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30		133

		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43								134

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97						135

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91								136

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22								137

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02								138

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66						139

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96										140

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63						141

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47												142

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21								143

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39										144

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22				145

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82		146

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01												147

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83								148

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		149

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96		150

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		151

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20		152

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69								153

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56				154

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00												155

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88		156

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43		157

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		158

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63				159

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62		160

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		161

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70		162

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26						163

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64		164

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		165

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26								166

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10		167

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38						168

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79						169

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06				170

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49				171

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00												172

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60		173

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44						174

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34		175

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78								176

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05		177

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88				178

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42		179

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32										180

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40				181

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83		182

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72						183

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02								184

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36		185

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		186

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		187

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33						188

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		189

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		190

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77		191

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		192

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39		193

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14						194

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		195

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		196

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		197

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88		198

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96		199

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44		200

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82		201

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		202

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60		203

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07		204

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54		205

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		206

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		207

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		208

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		209

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		210

		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10								211

				Total Fund				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		195		184		148		133		113



				Meets Expectations 		%		7,577		7,794		7,480		6,116		3,270

				Meets Expectations 		#		80		65		66		56		47



				Below Expectations 		%		8,675		7,856		2,852		2,598		1,698

				Below Expectations 		#		115		119		82		77		66



				Blank 		%		370		973		6,291		7,909		11,655

				Blank 		#		16		27		63		78		98



				NAV		$		16,253		15,650		10,332		8,713		4,968

								47%		50%		72%		70%		66%

								53%		50%		28%		30%		34%

								16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50

								16,623		16,623		16,623		16,623		16,623







Mngr. Expectation (Asset Class)

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		2

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		3

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47								4

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		5

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18		6

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		7

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27				8

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86				9

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21												10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65								11

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		12

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75								13

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		14

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		15

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42								16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50				17

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58								20

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74		22

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		23

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44				25

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		26

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86						29

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57		30

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98		31

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45								36

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		37

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26		38

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45								39

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22		40

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		41

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		42

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46		43

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		44

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		45

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42												46

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00												48

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		49

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32		50

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75								52

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		53

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27						54

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98				56

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53				57

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		58

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01		60

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41								62

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		63

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39				67

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		68

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		69

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85		70

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		71

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		72

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		73

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94		74

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49				75

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		76

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68				78

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		79



				Global Equity 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		73		72		57		55		45



				Meets Expectations 		%		2,528		2,367		3,171		3,210		469

				Meets Expectations 		#		25		19		21		21		17



				Below Expectations 		%		3,393		3,539		1,204		1,027		761

				Below Expectations 		#		48		53		36		34		28



				Blank 		%		22		36		1,568		1,706		4,713

				Blank 		#		6		7		22		24		34



				NAV		$		5,920		5,906		4,375		4,237		1,230



								43%		40%		72%		76%		38%

								57%		60%		28%		24%		62%

								5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95





		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40												1

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86								2

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76												3

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64		4

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63								5

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16				6

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20		7

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21										8

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		9

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79												11

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		12

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51		13

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51		14

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62				15

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30		16

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26		17

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56				18

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50								19

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86		20

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55						21

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34						22

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		23

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55						24

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40		25

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		26

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10								27

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68		28

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		29

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		30

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		31

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28		32

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		33

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37		34



				Credit				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		31		30		26		23		20



				Meets Expectations 		%		1,213		1,173		697		720		689

				Meets Expectations 		#		14		14		13		12		10



				Below Expectations 		%		1,164		1,052		686		369		129

				Below Expectations 		#		17		16		13		11		10



				Blank 		%		142		294		1,135		1,430		1,701

				Blank 		#		3		4		8		11		14



				NAV		$		2,377		2,225		1,384		1,089		818



								51%		53%		50%		66%		84%

								49%		47%		50%		34%		16%

								2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61



		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35												1

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24		2

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89		3

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07								4

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94								5

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93								6

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		7

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03		8

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09								9

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74								10

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42										11

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91								12

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65										13

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03										14

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23												15

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00												16

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24										17

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98										18

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52										19

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30		20

				Risk Reduction & Mitigation 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		17		11		5		5		5



				Meets Expectations 		%		2,143		2,389		1,354		1,128		1,354

				Meets Expectations 		#		11		8		3		2		3



				Below Expectations 		%		835		229		639		865		639

				Below Expectations 		#		6		3		2		3		2



				Blank 		%		93		453		1,078		1,078		1,078

				Blank 		#		3		9		15		15		15



				NAV		$		2,978		2,618		1,993		1,993		1,993



								72%		91%		68%		57%		68%

								28%		9%		32%		43%		32%

								3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74



		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43								1

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97						2

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91								3

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22								4

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02								5

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66						6

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96										7

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63						8

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47												9

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21								10

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39										11

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22				12

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82		13

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01												14

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83								15

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		16

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96		17

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		18

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20		19

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69								20

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56				21

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00												22

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88		23

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43		24

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		25

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63				26

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62		27

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		28

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70		29

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26						30

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64		31

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		32

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26								33

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10		34

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38						35

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79						36

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06				37

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49				38

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00												39

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60		40

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44						41

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34		42

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78								43

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05		44

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88				45

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42		46

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32										47

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40				48

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83		49

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72						50

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02								51

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36		52

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		53

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		54

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33						55

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		56

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		57

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77		58

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		59

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39		60

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14						61

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		62

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		63

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		64

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88		65

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96		66

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44		67

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82		68

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		69

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60		70

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07		71

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54		72

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		73

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		74

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		75

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		76

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		77



				Real Assets 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		73		70		60		50		43



				Meets Expectations 		%		1,694		1,865		2,257		1,057		757

				Meets Expectations 		#		30		24		29		21		17



				Below Expectations 		%		1,664		1,415		323		337		170

				Below Expectations 		#		43		46		31		29		26



				Blank 		%		113		190		890		2,076		2,543

				Blank 		#		4		7		17		27		34



				NAV		$		3,357		3,280		2,580		1,394		927



								50%		57%		87%		76%		82%

								50%		43%		13%		24%		18%

								3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08



		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10





Mngr. Expectations (>7.25%)

		Structure
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		101,083.06		0.00		12.82		14.75		11.70		5.12				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		3,074,947.02		0.02		2.97		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		2

		SSGA ACWI IMI		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		31.42		57.45		12.18		12.95				3

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		58,967,823.29		0.35		-21.26		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70				4

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21		0.04												5

		DFA		5,244.48		0.00		54.52		54.59								6

		Kayne Anderson SCC		352,901,759.23		2.12		32.47		58.19								7

		TimesSquare		237,213,438.96		1.43		35.89		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		8

		Portable Alpha Composite		5,233,911.94		0.03		5.63		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		9

		Acadian Intl Equity		358,160,909.91		2.15		30.03		53.31								10

		KBI		1,314,301.08		0.01		2.68		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		11

		MFS		237,229,624.42		1.43		16.75		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		12

		Principal		199,248,149.23		1.20		32.06		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		13

		Schroder		744,376.72		0.00		0.24		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32		14

		AXIOM INVESTORS		345,356,792.72		2.08		34.56		63.81								15

		Russell Transition		1,750,686.66		0.01		2.10		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		13.64		24.88		8.30		9.03				17

		TPG Axon		682,297.39		0.00		1.08		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.51		5.69								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		42,440,994.00		0.26		17.43		7.27								20

		Carlyle Partners V		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.37		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		45,308,294.00		0.27		49.93		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78		22

		CCP IX		3,897,505.45		0.02		15.26		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		23

		Century Focused FD IV		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.78		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		97,086,959.94		0.58		21.52		15.67		16.46		23.93				25

		CVC V		1,185,730.93		0.01		66.45		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		26

		CVC VII		93,053,858.41		0.56		33.61		26.08								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		13,998,494.42		0.08		6.81										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		76,036,689.00		0.46		43.37		24.63		13.48						29

		GBOF IV		5,345,403.43		0.03		46.37		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60		30

		GTCR X		2,284,322.00		0.01		132.58		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01		31

		GTCR XI		57,317,357.00		0.34		372.28		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		3,497,111.00		0.02												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		5,322.00		0.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		3,614.00		0.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		7,858,262.00		0.05		21.45		12.40								36

		HFCP VI		389,877.00		0.00		75.38		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		37

		HFCP VII		9,581,448.23		0.06		50.58		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30		38

		KELSO X		39,825,883.00		0.24		42.60		22.39								39

		KIA IX		32,901,231.00		0.20		36.24		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25		40

		KIA VIII		5,300,278.00		0.03		36.67		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		41

		KRG IV		1,477,702.91		0.01		48.62		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		42

		LinCap VI		8,382,946.00		0.05		26.90		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50		43

		Lincolnshire IV		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.87		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		44

		MDCP VI		12,519,949.00		0.08		37.81		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		45

		MONTAGU VI		-45,833.42		0.00												46

		Nordic VII		150,164.52		0.00		68.06		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		11,808,837.00		0.07												48

		Onex III		6,442,957.00		0.04		41.76		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		49

		Onex IV		31,414,688.00		0.19		50.28		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71		50

		ONEX V		41,324,573.00		0.25		29.29		-5.03								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		15,497,399.50		0.09		29.57		4.09								52

		PEP VI		1,817,921.00		0.01		71.82		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		53

		PETERSHILL		61,782,033.06		0.37		58.55		35.85		23.62						54

		PETERSHILL IV		5,273,968.28		0.03		-72.95		-72.95								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		100,356,880.00		0.60		5.38		-0.87		5.90		4.51				56

		RCP Fund of One		55,672,167.79		0.33		18.67		26.73		9.57		-3.04				57

		Resolute II		9,612,468.00		0.06		14.45		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		58

		Resolute III		22,280,670.00		0.13		43.67		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		20,132,512.00		0.12		-9.19		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02		60

		Sun Capital V		3,467,368.00		0.02		9.47		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		80,998,403.00		0.49		48.01		49.26								62

		TPG Asia V		4,503,048.11		0.03		15.70		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		63

		TPG VI		4,779,833.20		0.03		-0.04		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		58,108,584.00		0.35		8.31		7.57								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		99,057,651.00		0.60		27.40		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		31,953,895.00		0.19		11.20		8.10		20.65		16.83				67

		DFJ X		17,143,328.00		0.10		6.73		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		68

		IVP XIII		11,261,084.00		0.07		33.10		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		69

		IVP XIV		33,941,497.90		0.20		20.79		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18		70

		JMI VI		472,702.00		0.00		7.67		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		71

		JMI VII		1,729,253.00		0.01		288,689.34		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		72

		NEA 13		12,385,540.00		0.07		187.15		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		73

		NEA 14		35,394,010.67		0.21		36.47		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09		74

		TCV IX LP		108,918,005.00		0.66		137.72		133.16		46.74		31.71				75

		TCV VII LP		11,713,817.96		0.07		101.39		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		76

		TCV X LP		70,534,197.01		0.42		92.66		88.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		53,765,535.00		0.32		37.33		26.70		36.72		33.90				78

		Coller V		854,935.00		0.01		-27.94		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		79

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		795.40		0.00												80

		PINEBRIDGE HY		205,107,218.19		1.23		12.15		26.07								81

		Ellington HF		204,023,921.40		1.23		20.71		4.27		4.11		4.39				82

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		177,147,079.91		1.07		27.57		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06		83

		ANCHORAGE		152,211,454.00		0.92		10.31										84

		Canyon Value		40,558,244.00		0.24		25.20		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		85

		King Street		4,383,374.49		0.03		7.94		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		86

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		141,736,631.79		0.85												87

		Silver Point		43,789,536.98		0.26		26.79		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		88

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		377,952,301.79		2.27		5.49		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77		89

		AOF II		25,856,874.73		0.16		22.81		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27		90

		EURO RE DEBT II		1,831,031.59		0.01		-65.81		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75		91

		EURO RE Debt III		67,340,179.66		0.41		11.78		10.23		4.86		8.44				92

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		39,424,602.46		0.24		-2.19		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46		93

		Selene II		4,386,829.00		0.03		18.36		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50		94

		Tennenbaum		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62				95

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		137,200,047.00		0.83		17.14		17.14								96

		Atalaya SOF VI		29,030,988.63		0.17		48.41		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36		97

		Cerberus Global RPL		108,802,900.00		0.65		16.30		1.94		5.80						98

		Cheyne V		83,918,053.35		0.50		-0.91		-0.69		5.59						99

		CIP IV		635,829.41		0.00		40.11		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		100

		EAGLE POINT		102,237,485.46		0.62		34.95		9.22		1.70						101

		GOF IV		31,312,873.00		0.19		6.81		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91		102

		HIG II		1,320,858.79		0.01		26.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		103

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		225,337,367.85		1.36		28.05		-5.12								104

		OCM EPF III		15,807,896.00		0.10		12.53		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18		105

		OCM VII		104,632.83		0.00		12.48		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		106

		OCM VIIb		57,205.00		0.00		-72.36		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		107

		OCM VIII		553,965.00		0.00		33.01		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		108

		TPG III		16,782,085.00		0.10		9.49		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78		109

		WOF II		577,714.00		0.00		42.27		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		110

		WOF III		6,045,472.00		0.04		14.68		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13		111

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		273,344,035.00		1.64		2.81		6.14								112

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		-208,267.76		0.00												113

		BlackRock Core		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.34		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		114

		MACKAY SHIELDS		-1.35		0.00												115

		Prudential		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.93		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08		116

		AQR SPF		2,851,188.16		0.02		-0.02		-48.98								117

		Dorsal		77,585,318.64		0.47		10.84										118

		ELLIOTT		60,545,519.54		0.36		10.85		12.66								119

		Garda		54,532,750.17		0.33		9.07										120

		Glazer		63,375,820.17		0.38		58.44										121

		Marshall Wace Eureka		57,203,472.23		0.34												122

		Millenium		35,767,185.00		0.22												123

		Pacific AA		76,057,863.63		0.46		8.65										124

		Pharo Gaia Fund		43,357,139.02		0.26		8.39										125

		SYSTEMATICA		44,951,374.97		0.27		-0.11										126

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		226,079,431.45		1.36		-6.92		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02		127

		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		0.25		-2.59		0.07								128

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.91		1.59								129

		Manulife		0.33		0.00		0.01		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05		130

		Cash		60,339,857.36		0.36		4.61		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		131

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		0.00		3.54		33.94								132

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		104,924,529.31		0.63		-2.06		0.93								133

		Security Capital Alpha		40,761,538.29		0.25		29.89		52.17								134

		DFA REIT		153,786,302.51		0.93		19.40		34.07		8.03						135

		Security Capital Beta		127,566,852.32		0.77		20.98		29.84								136

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		94,946,128.10		0.57		-4.98		-10.03								137

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		139,926,312.07		0.84		5.76		1.17								138

		Rockpoint Fund II		83,330,152.00		0.50		5.43		0.44		9.58						139

		ROCKPOINT III		7,896,744.00		0.05		-2.75										140

		Sarofim		88,242,809.00		0.53		-4.21		-4.97		-0.71						141

		Stockbridge NLF		31,665,485.47		0.19												142

		BPG VIII		2,654.00		0.00		48.60		165.40								143

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		17,726,750.94		0.11		348.60										144

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		44,314,398.83		0.27		16.95		3.86		6.65		5.37				145

		Rockwood IX		6,543,825.56		0.04		1.40		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40		146

		Rockwood VIII		0.01		0.00												147

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		9,693,899.38		0.06		31.43		-54.65								148

		BREP Europe III		3,008,879.91		0.02		-6.63		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		149

		BREP VII		14,463,703.80		0.09		-7.82		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26		150

		Carlyle Realty V		5,904,086.00		0.04		5.54		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		151

		Carlyle Realty VI		1,517,906.00		0.01		-6.46		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99		152

		Harrison ST RE VII		52,090,203.00		0.31		9.16		7.88								153

		Harrison Street VI		75,998,511.00		0.46		10.58		10.59		9.44		4.02				154

		Harrison Street VIII		13,067,304.00		0.08												155

		HSREP V		33,161,543.00		0.20		7.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09		156

		KSL IV		54,963,999.51		0.33		29.47		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22		157

		North Haven VII		1,315,210.00		0.01		12.69		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		158

		Perella Weinberg III		82,688,342.89		0.50		25.02		18.21		20.46		31.21				159

		SOF IX		7,208,996.00		0.04		-7.71		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59		160

		SOF VIII		1,822,360.00		0.01		16.86		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		161

		SOF X		17,760,961.00		0.11		-1.68		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92		162

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		33,408,789.00		0.20		2.52		-4.86		33.18						163

		Wheelock II		12,472,068.00		0.08		17.63		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86		164

		WSREF VI		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.12		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		165

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		226,905,461.10		1.37		21.64		35.63								166

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		101,294,709.16		0.61		11.83		24.72		9.89		7.75				167

		Harvest MLP		247,833,699.11		1.49		31.07		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79		168

		PIMCO TIPS 		520,221,878.14		3.13		3.92		9.46		6.05						169

		PIMCO Commodities		221,598,547.22		1.33		41.82		56.15		0.59						170

		ACM II		27,684,343.64		0.17		-8.89		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29				171

		Four Corners FF		68,036,959.00		0.41												172

		P&P IV		30,048,481.00		0.18		7.47		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47		173

		Tillridge		17,561,372.00		0.11		-9.67		-26.53		-16.70						174

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		43,456,119.55		0.26		3.55		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79		175

		ARDIAN V		8,521,312.37		0.05		13.99		12.62								176

		BIF II		46,264,860.54		0.28		12.33		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49		177

		BROOKFIELD III		60,573,129.56		0.36		11.75		6.85		9.31		10.11				178

		IFM		163,404,572.32		0.98		5.55		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86		179

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		51,437,218.39		0.31		5.15										180

		ANTIN III		74,452,060.12		0.45		12.11		12.38		7.81		-21.17				181

		KKR II		41,545,378.00		0.25		23.82		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27		182

		MINA III		3,793,611.00		0.02		-27.03		-30.60		-71.48						183

		BEP Legacy A LP		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		2.41								184

		EnCap IX		6,544,696.40		0.04		4.86		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20		185

		EnCap VII		677,779.57		0.00		9.21		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		186

		EnCap VIII		4,851,077.52		0.03		15.94		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		187

		ENCAP XI		23,460,288.33		0.14		-4.85		-28.85		-21.22						188

		First Reserve XII		1,619,767.00		0.01		-46.29		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		189

		Kayne Anderson V		3,282,886.00		0.02		13.22		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		190

		Lime Rock III		14,522,670.00		0.09		1.26		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61		191

		NGP IX LP		857,623.00		0.01		61.87		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		192

		NGP XI		32,854,213.00		0.20		2.45		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55		193

		NGP XII		40,183,289.00		0.24		18.51		-4.81		-0.75						194

		Quantum IV		142,804.75		0.00		-4.82		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		195

		Quantum V		6,913,139.16		0.04		35.65		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		196

		Riverstone IV		1,340,775.00		0.01		55.46		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		197

		EnCap III		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.45		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03		198

		Carlyle Power Partners II		54,454,642.00		0.33		14.74		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12		199

		DCPF VI LP		10,083,594.89		0.06		-0.60		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28		200

		DCPF VI O&G LP		816,809.81		0.00		-7.61		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98		201

		Lime Rock V		1,397,806.00		0.01		-12.54		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		202

		Lime Rock VI		4,739,171.00		0.03		6.55		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44		203

		NGP X LP		3,303,394.00		0.02		-14.35		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91		204

		Riverstone V		9,584,213.00		0.06		-3.97		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38		205

		Riverstone II		1,197,239.00		0.01		-21.23		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		206

		Angelo Gordon		1,030,609.00		0.01		5.52		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		207

		Farallon		253,068.00		0.00		-2.78		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		208

		Och-Ziff		2,934.19		0.00		-46.15		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		209

		Stark		485,568.19		0.00		-3.31		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		210

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		18.70		28.29								211



				Total Fund				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		166		184		148		133		113



				Greater than 7.25%		%		11,121		10,468		5,273		4,865		1,683

				Greater than 7.25%		#		120		83		58		61		48



				Less than 7.25%		%		5,132		5,181		5,059		3,848		3,285

				Less than 7.25%		#		46		101		90		72		65



				Blank 		%		370		973		6,291		7,909		11,655

				Blank 		#		16		27		63		78		98



				NAV		$		16,253		15,650		10,332		8,713		4,968

								68%		67%		51%		56%		34%

								32%		33%		49%		44%		66%

								16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50





IPR (Q) 03.31.21 RAW DATA 

		Structure
		Account/Security Id
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		NM8G10000000		16,622,501,825.31		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85

		Total Policy Benchmark		NM8GX1000000						1.40		1.98		16.55		1.98		30.35		7.42		7.39		8.15		7.04		6.30						6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Benchmark								0.13		0.21		-0.46		0.21		-8.77		-0.40		0.14		-0.15		-0.04		0.01						6/1/85

		TOTAL FUND REF INDEX		NM8GX1000100						0.98		1.51		16.51		1.51		31.11		9.26		9.22		9.16		7.00								6/1/85

		Excess Return VS TOTAL FUND REF INDEX								0.55		0.69		-0.42		0.69		-9.53		-2.24		-1.70		-1.16		0.00								6/1/85

		7.25 Annual (7.75 before 7/16)		NM8GX5000000						0.58		1.77		5.39		1.77		7.25		7.25		7.25		7.28		7.51		7.63		7.67		7.68		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS 7.25 Annual (7.75 before 7/16)								0.94		0.43		10.69		0.43		14.33		-0.23		0.27		0.73		-0.51		-1.33		0.60		1.19		6/1/85

		Total Policy Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000900						1.30		1.31		15.00		1.31		20.96		6.48		7.13		7.72										6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Dynamic BM								0.22		0.89		1.08		0.89		0.62		0.54		0.39		0.28										6/1/85

		Global Equity		NM8G01000000		5,942,945,536.66		35.75		3.59		4.24		26.72		4.24		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87								10.41		4/1/13

		Global Equity BM		NM8GXA010000						3.00		4.47		27.78		4.47		50.51		11.37		12.10		12.63								11.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								0.59		-0.23		-1.06		-0.23		-9.23		-0.33		0.14		0.24								-0.60		4/1/13

		Global Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000100						2.15		1.96		26.16		1.96		40.42		10.45		11.73		12.46								10.11		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity Dynamic BM								1.44		2.28		0.56		2.28		0.86		0.60		0.51		0.42								0.30		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock		NM8G20000000		3,126,526,466.50		18.81		1.75		3.51		28.65		3.51		54.06		10.51		11.99		12.87		9.11						8.50		10/1/04

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.44		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.34		-0.04						0.06		10/1/04

		Public Equity Benchmark		NM8GX2000000						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.24		10.28								10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Public Equity Benchmark								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.37		-1.17								10/1/04

		Global Public Stock Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000110						1.41		5.04		33.62		5.04		60.49		11.56		12.60		13.24										10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Global Public Stock Dynamic BM								0.34		-1.53		-4.97		-1.53		-6.43		-1.05		-0.61		-0.37										10/1/04

		Global Public Stock - Active		NM8G01230000		1,739,159,195.35		10.46		0.87		2.45		30.19		2.45		56.67		10.50		12.06		12.70								10.00		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.72		-2.68		-1.31		-2.68		-0.91		-1.40		-0.62		-0.51								-0.29		4/1/13

		Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM		NM8GXD000120						0.44		5.02		36.13		5.02		64.08		9.96		11.69		12.71								9.87		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM								0.43		-2.57		-5.94		-2.57		-7.41		0.55		0.37		-0.01								0.13		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock - Passive		NM8G01240000		1,328,399,447.86		7.99		2.66		5.27		31.33		5.27		57.38		12.23		13.00		13.45								10.48		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.07		0.13		-0.17		0.13		-0.20		0.33		0.32		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM		NM8GXD000130						2.59		5.13		31.50		5.13		57.57		11.89		12.70		13.20								10.34		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM								0.07		0.14		-0.17		0.14		-0.19		0.34		0.30		0.25								0.14		4/1/13

		Blackrock Equity Transition		NM8F96457002		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.90		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.98		1.08		-18.68		1.08		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55										-6.98		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		NM8F17129802		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		IX1F0001170C						1.37		3.77		29.91		3.77		51.94		6.51		9.07		9.84		5.11						5.31		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net								-4.56		-8.10		-26.94		-8.10		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		-3.51						-3.42		1/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.39		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.78		-9.47		-28.54		-9.47		-52.30		-13.19		-12.63		-10.66		-7.55						-7.50		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		NM8F96499502		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.14		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		0.16		-0.08		0.16		-0.13		0.28		0.27										0.30		10/1/16

		Equity Cash Overlay		NM8GEQCASHOV		58,967,823.29		0.35		4.58		2.69		-17.09		2.69		-10.78		-12.30		0.36										14.58		7/1/16

		Global Equity BM		NM8GXA010000						3.00		4.47		27.78		4.47		50.51		11.37		12.10										12.87		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								1.59		-1.78		-44.87		-1.78		-61.29		-23.67		-11.74										1.71		7/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		NM8F90910612		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		Parametric Global Equities BM		NM8GX9091062						2.59		-2.45		-20.47		-2.45		-15.42		-9.06		-3.56										-0.26		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM								0.28		-0.74		-0.79		-0.74		-0.08		1.40		0.86										0.83		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		NM8F80630502		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		Active U.S. Equity		NM8G21100000		595,354,354.61		3.58		0.10		3.22		33.49		3.22		65.39		15.05		15.04		15.88		11.98						10.69		10/1/04

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.44		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.49		-1.92		1.99		-1.92		7.82		3.15		2.36		2.67		2.83						2.26		10/1/04

		Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000140						-0.76		8.34		49.12		8.34		91.03		18.59		17.27		18.07										10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM								0.86		-5.12		-15.62		-5.12		-25.63		-3.53		-2.23		-2.18										10/1/04

		DFA		NM8F17128602		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Russell 2000 Value Index		IX1F0001202C						5.23		21.17		65.72		21.17		97.05																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index								-5.23		-12.55		-11.20		-12.55		-42.47																10/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		3.49		23.02		3.49		-2.99																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		NM8F41335802		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		Russell 2000 Index		IX1F00003878						1.00		12.70		55.36		12.70		94.85														11.40		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index								1.70		-6.70		-22.89		-6.70		-36.65														4.19		9/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.04		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.11		0.86		0.97		0.86		0.61														3.55		9/1/18

		Portable Alpha		NM8F17128302		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		5.37		5.42		4.12						3.89		10/1/07

		TimesSquare		NM8F17128002		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Russell 2500 Growth Index		IX1F0001204C						-3.34		2.49		41.11		2.49		87.50		19.96		19.95		19.91		14.21						12.04		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index								-0.19		-3.09		-5.23		-3.09		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		-0.29						1.08		4/1/05

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.97		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-6.12		-5.74		4.38		-5.74		22.94		6.92		6.09		4.97		4.77						5.14		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		NM8G18000000		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.05		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.58		-4.44		-25.87		-4.44		-58.33		-5.94		-5.94		-3.68		2.28						0.09		10/1/07

		S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		NM8GX0079488						4.39		6.42		30.56		6.42		57.35		17.80		17.09		17.31		14.92						10.63		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%								-4.37		-5.73		-24.93		-5.73		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		-3.49						-4.49		10/1/07

		Active Non-US Developed Equity		NM8G22100000		796,697,361.36		4.79		3.35		3.44		26.16		3.44		48.18		6.78		9.99		9.89		7.47						4.08		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.20		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.75		-1.70		-5.34		-1.70		-9.40		-5.12		-2.69		-3.32		-1.68						-2.12		12/1/07

		Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic		NM8GXD000160						2.27		3.83		28.21		3.83		49.33		5.95		8.70		9.48										12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic								1.07		-0.39		-2.05		-0.39		-1.15		0.84		1.29		0.41										12/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		NM8F26658602		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000121C						2.30		3.48		25.84		3.48		44.57														5.38		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								1.78		2.96		4.19		2.96		8.75														2.28		5/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														11.90		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.48		1.30		-1.47		1.30		-4.27														-4.24		5/1/18

		KBI		NM8F17129702		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		IX1F0001307C						3.37		7.45		29.60		7.45		45.71		1.85		4.34		6.57		3.65						4.06		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index								-6.37		-11.90		-26.92		-11.90		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		0.60						0.73		4/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.70		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.59		-9.59		-28.82		-9.59		-52.60		-10.04		-8.39		-7.12		-4.90						-4.91		4/1/10

		MFS		NM8F17129602		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000121C						2.30		3.48		25.84		3.48		44.57		6.02		8.15		8.85		5.52						5.96		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								0.21		-5.62		-9.09		-5.62		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		4.53						4.25		4/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.70		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.09		-7.27		-14.75		-7.27		-23.33		-2.31		-0.96		-3.01		0.90						0.51		4/1/10

		Principal		NM8F17129402		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		IX1F0003933C						2.18		4.88		35.76		4.88		65.17		6.89		10.29		10.55		7.14						5.14		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index								0.94		0.46		-3.69		0.46		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		1.73						0.64		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.20		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.53		0.20		0.56		0.20		1.34		-7.62		-3.11		-3.19		-0.28						-0.42		12/1/07

		Schroder		NM8F17129902		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		IX1F0001306C						2.19		4.50		35.12		4.50		61.98		6.32		10.37		10.50								9.87		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index								-5.00		-9.31		-34.88		-9.31		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18								-3.64		5/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.60		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.40		-9.94		-31.26		-9.94		-55.51		-17.19		-10.89		-9.89								-4.37		5/1/12

		Active Emerging Market Equity		NM8G22300000		347,107,479.38		2.09		-3.17		-0.96		34.35		-0.96		63.32		9.86		11.60		12.54		5.04						6.14		7/1/06

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39		6.48		10.82		12.07		3.65						6.37		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.66		-3.24		0.21		-3.24		4.93		3.38		0.78		0.47		1.39						-0.23		7/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.37		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-6.09		2.85		-6.09		5.74		-2.04		-1.08		-0.67		-4.11						-1.22		7/1/06

		AXIOM INVESTORS		NM8F47178002		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39														17.34		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.67		-3.24		0.43		-3.24		5.42														6.11		1/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														21.31		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.77		-6.09		3.06		-6.09		6.23														2.14		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		NM8F17129502		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39		6.48		10.82		12.07		3.65						2.26		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								0.37		-3.76		-32.04		-3.76		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		-1.22						-0.42		11/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						5.79		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-3.73		-6.61		-29.41		-6.61		-54.41		-11.00		-7.82		-6.25		-6.72						-3.95		11/1/07

		Global Low Volatility Equity		NM8G01100000		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53										9.11		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		NM8F96499202		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53										9.11		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Hedged Equity		NM8G01300000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-0.57		2.80		4.14								3.47		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30								8.22		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.73		-4.16								-4.75		4/1/13

		Hedged Equity BM		NM8GXHEGDEQT						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		7.83		9.10								6.15		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity BM								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.03		-4.96								-2.69		4/1/13

		Hedged Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000170						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.61		8.94		10.32								6.71		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity Dynamic BM								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-10.18		-6.14		-6.19								-3.24		4/1/13

		Equity Long Short Composite		NM8G54000000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-4.66		-2.38		0.46						1.47		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30		9.07						6.88		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-13.19		-10.67		-8.61						-5.41		2/1/07

		Equity Long Short Benchmark		NM8GX0341167						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.36		9.78		10.68		5.75						4.91		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-14.44		-13.06		-5.29						-3.44		2/1/07

		TPG Axon		NM8F67287202		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30		9.07						6.78		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-15.70		-12.68		-18.33						-14.81		12/1/07

		Equity Long Short Benchmark		NM8GX0341167						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.36		9.78		10.68		5.75						4.57		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		-15.01						-12.60		12/1/07

		Private Equity		NM8G01400000		1,633,143,708.84		9.82		4.72		12.39		38.75		12.39		29.48		19.13		18.72		17.05		15.72						7.63		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		7.23		6.04		3.84		6.57						0.85		12/1/06

		Private Equity BM		NM8GXPRIVEQT						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		13.78		14.20		14.50										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity BM								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		5.35		4.52		2.55										12/1/06

		Private Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000190						5.56		5.56		30.32		5.56		21.32		17.86		17.81		15.86										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity Dynamic BM								-0.84		6.83		8.43		6.83		8.16		1.27		0.91		1.19										12/1/06

		Buyout Composite		NM8G61000000		1,243,075,908.30		7.48		1.31		8.66		31.37		8.66		21.67		16.36		17.71		16.70		14.54						7.60		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.62		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.29		3.53		-0.13		3.53		-35.91		4.46		5.04		3.49		5.39						0.97		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.96		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.31		8.66		7.70		8.66		8.05		1.63		1.70		1.42		-0.28						-5.37		2/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		NM8F98653602		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.75		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.07		2.53		-24.00		2.53		-51.89														2.14		7/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.85		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								7.66		7.66		-16.17		7.66		-7.93														0.04		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		NM8F98654002		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.75		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.48		2.94		-14.07		2.94		-50.31														0.29		7/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.85		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								8.07		8.07		-6.25		8.07		-6.35														-1.81		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		NM8F73310602		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.41		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.83		-0.71		-27.13		-0.71		-65.59		-6.99		-0.48		-1.43		4.78						3.46		9/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.12		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								4.43		4.43		-19.30		4.43		-21.63		-9.82		-3.82		-3.50		-0.89						-2.25		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		NM8F59816202		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.46		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.22		9.68		18.43		9.68		-13.93		5.10		5.28		5.57								-11.48		11/1/13

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.43		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								14.81		14.81		26.26		14.81		30.03		2.27		1.94		3.50								-17.45		11/1/13

		CCP IX		NM8F73312002		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						11.78		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-1.02		-16.24		-1.02		-49.62		-25.83		-20.06		-22.98		-7.04						-11.81		1/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.40		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		4.12		-8.41		4.12		-5.66		-28.66		-23.40		-25.05		-12.72						-13.43		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		NM8F65411402		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								14.61		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.88		2.34		-23.72		2.34		-54.39		-3.79		-5.50		-7.92								-9.41		3/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.44		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								7.47		7.47		-15.89		7.47		-10.43		-6.62		-8.84		-9.99								-10.24		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		NM8F45579802		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		2.11		-9.98		2.11		-41.91		4.56		11.25										4.00		1/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.03		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		7.25		-2.16		7.25		2.05		1.73		7.91										1.61		1/1/17

		CVC V		NM8F73311902		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		4.06		34.95		4.06		8.56		44.40		48.29		48.17		25.23								7/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		9.19		42.78		9.19		52.52		41.57		44.95		46.10		19.56								7/1/08

		CVC VII		NM8F98653802		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.04		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		7.11		2.11		7.11		-31.50														23.41		9/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														15.88		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		12.24		9.94		12.24		12.46														19.56		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		NM8F25415202		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14																31.50		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-24.69		-5.14																-24.69		7/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00																23.67		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-16.86		0.00																-16.86		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		NM8F15060402		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		-2.46		11.87		-2.46		-32.95		1.58														3/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.68		2.68		19.70		2.68		11.01		-1.25														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		NM8F73312202		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								8.79		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.69		23.90		14.87		23.90		-36.93		0.29		7.59		5.39								-0.71		5/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.96		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								13.28		29.04		22.70		29.04		7.03		-2.54		4.25		3.32								-6.87		5/1/11

		GTCR X		NM8F74665902		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.38		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		18.40		101.08		18.40		95.94		32.78		26.18		24.80								18.75		7/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.62		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		23.54		108.90		23.54		139.90		29.95		22.84		22.73								13.51		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		NM8F59816402		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.06		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		89.52		340.78		89.52		264.73		92.97		68.39		52.75								37.63		9/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.69		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		94.65		348.61		94.65		308.69		90.14		65.05		50.68								32.00		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		NM8F91797302		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14				5.14																21.64		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14				-5.14																-21.64		10/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00				0.00																11.78		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00				0.00																-11.78		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		NM8F92751302		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59																						5.32		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-102.43																						-105.16		2/1/21

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		NM8F92751402		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		NM8F26660602		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														11.90		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-10.05		-5.14		-45.18														19.44		5/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														15.18		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-2.22		0.00		-1.22														16.16		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		NM8F67288102		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.10		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.33		-2.88		43.88		-2.88		-26.09		-10.34		-4.91		-4.60		12.72						10.99		6/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.33		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.26		2.26		51.71		2.26		17.88		-13.17		-8.25		-6.67		7.05						4.76		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		NM8F74666202		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.66		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								3.59		1.04		19.08		1.04		-29.95		15.90		24.54		20.09								13.01		8/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.76		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								6.18		6.18		26.91		6.18		14.01		13.07		21.20		18.02								7.91		8/1/11

		KELSO X		NM8F41336902		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.10		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		16.40		11.10		16.40		-35.19														-3.01		3/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.70		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		21.53		18.93		21.53		8.77														-0.61		3/1/19

		KIA IX		NM8F59816502		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.98		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.68		4.74		9.68		-33.65		3.28		4.44		5.04								5.66		10/1/15

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.14		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		14.81		12.56		14.81		10.31		0.45		1.10		2.97								4.50		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		NM8F73311002		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						5.79		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.89		5.17		9.89		-35.81		-8.94		-9.23		-10.85		-2.82						-3.86		11/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.65		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		15.03		13.00		15.03		8.15		-11.77		-12.57		-12.92		-8.49						-9.72		11/1/07

		KRG IV		NM8F73310802		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.09		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.28		1.73		17.12		1.73		130.85		97.77		1,205.39		781.10		207.56						113.23		3/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.88		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								6.87		6.87		24.95		6.87		174.81		94.94		1,202.05		779.03		201.89						108.44		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		NM8F74666602		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								11.06		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.73		8.19		-4.60		8.19		-22.81		32.60		28.64		21.29								10.54		12/1/12

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.82		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								13.33		13.33		3.23		13.33		21.15		29.77		25.30		19.22								5.77		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		NM8F73311302		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.62		-5.17		-32.37		-5.17		-58.87		54.16		37.98		27.37		11.70								8/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-0.03		-0.03		-24.54		-0.03		-14.91		51.33		34.64		25.30		6.03								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		NM8F73310902		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.87		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.93		6.31		0.93		-44.04		19.02		14.90		13.96		22.68						15.34		5/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.80		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		6.06		14.14		6.06		-0.08		16.19		11.56		11.89		17.01						10.41		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		NM8F80522002		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		NM8F73311802		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.03		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								28.64		25.05		36.56		25.05		-42.05		-9.76		-4.94		-6.40		-3.08						-4.77		9/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.37		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								31.23		30.19		44.39		30.19		1.91		-12.59		-8.28		-8.47		-8.75						-9.12		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		NM8F25414102		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14				5.14																10.36		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		22.07				22.07																16.84		12/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00				0.00																11.78		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		27.20				27.20																15.42		12/1/20

		Onex III		NM8F73311202		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.35		7.81		10.26		7.81		-74.58		-25.73		-13.78		-11.03		-0.31								12/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								12.94		12.94		18.09		12.94		-30.62		-28.56		-17.12		-13.10		-5.98								12/1/08

		Onex IV		NM8F59816602		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.79		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.16		4.62		18.78		4.62		-29.82		3.37		-0.55		-2.50								-14.79		11/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.24		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								9.75		9.75		26.61		9.75		14.14		0.54		-3.89		-4.57								-19.24		11/1/14

		ONEX V		NM8F99272802		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														16.66		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.03		9.49		-2.22		9.49		-62.61														-34.27		12/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.97		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								14.62		14.62		5.61		14.62		-18.65														-32.59		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		NM8F26659602		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														21.31		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.62		12.08		-1.93		12.08		-53.48														-69.97		1/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.54		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								17.22		17.22		5.90		17.22		-9.52														-62.21		1/1/19

		PEP VI		NM8F73310402		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.69		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.05		6.51		40.32		6.51		-4.11		-7.57		-8.06		-8.90		-1.69						-2.16		3/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.05		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								11.64		11.64		48.15		11.64		39.85		-10.40		-11.40		-10.97		-7.36						-8.51		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		NM8F98653402		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90												11.79		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		27.05		-5.14		-21.73		11.72												8.32		8/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73												16.27		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		34.88		0.00		22.23		8.89												3.84		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		NM8F13619102		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														57.58		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-104.45		-5.14		-130.52														-130.52		4/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.62		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-96.62		0.00		-86.56														-86.56		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		NM8F59208902		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.70		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-26.12		-5.14		-58.44		-6.00		-8.16										-9.22		7/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.04		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-18.30		0.00		-14.48		-8.83		-11.50										-11.56		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		NM8F35689002		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.68		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-12.83		-5.14		-30.85		-2.33		-15.72										-15.72		4/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.01		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-5.00		0.00		13.11		-5.16		-19.06										-19.06		4/1/17

		Resolute II		NM8F67288002		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.62		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.52		4.98		-17.05		4.98		-52.72		-10.56		-8.70		-11.13		-1.21						-2.74		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.96		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								10.11		10.11		-9.22		10.11		-8.76		-13.39		-12.04		-13.20		-6.88						-9.08		2/1/07

		Resolute III		NM8F59816702		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.32		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.85		7.31		12.17		7.31		-20.46		13.21		12.32		10.90								10.46		8/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.49		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								12.45		12.45		20.00		12.45		23.50		10.38		8.98		8.83								5.29		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		NM8F79124202		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.61		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.60		1.03		-40.69		1.03		-73.01		-6.53		-4.83		-10.19								-9.73		1/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.92		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		6.17		-32.86		6.17		-29.05		-9.36		-8.17		-12.26								-12.04		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		NM8F73310702		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.29		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.65		-22.04		0.65		-72.27		-34.54		-32.01		-29.22		-13.46						-10.25		5/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.25		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		5.79		-14.21		5.79		-28.31		-37.37		-35.35		-31.29		-19.13						-16.20		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		NM8F26645002		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.39		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.69		3.15		16.51		3.15		-8.32														37.87		10/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.91		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								8.28		8.28		24.34		8.28		35.64														36.35		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		NM8F73310302		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.80		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-1.96		-15.80		-1.96		-50.24		-8.03		-2.12		-1.46		-0.23						-2.66		8/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.28		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		3.17		-7.97		3.17		-6.28		-10.86		-5.46		-3.53		-5.90						-7.14		8/1/08

		TPG VI		NM8F73311702		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.26		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.15		-31.54		-5.15		-72.71		-17.23		-14.01		-13.10		-2.02						-16.29		4/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.72		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-0.01		-23.71		-0.01		-28.75		-20.06		-17.35		-15.17		-7.69						-20.75		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		NM8F41336802		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.27		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-0.18		-23.19		-0.18		-50.01														-23.22		4/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														16.07		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		4.96		-15.36		4.96		-6.05														-22.02		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		NM8F14988702		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.61		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		4.75		-4.10		4.75		-35.86		5.63		3.06		-5.45								-7.11		1/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.92		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		9.88		3.72		9.88		8.10		2.80		-0.28		-7.52								-9.42		1/1/16

		Venture Capital Composite		NM8G62000000		389,212,865.54		2.34		17.33		26.16		66.94		26.16		59.89		29.07		23.39		19.91		19.55						11.88		7/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.17		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.74		21.02		35.44		21.02		2.31		17.17		10.71		6.70		10.40						5.72		7/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						13.57		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-9.21		-0.38		11.53		-0.38		8.89		0.34		-0.83		0.88		1.71						-1.68		7/1/07

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		NM8F85632102		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.90		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-2.05		-20.30		-2.05		-49.48		8.75		4.16										-2.70		8/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										21.46		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-23.45		-44.21		-23.45		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39										-11.25		8/1/16

		DFJ X		NM8F67287702		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						11.23		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.69		-3.23		-24.77		-3.23		-51.22		-13.77		-14.93		-16.33		-4.91						-8.55		7/1/10

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						17.85		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-24.63		-24.63		-48.68		-24.63		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		-13.59						-15.17		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		NM8F73312102		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						10.09		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								21.74		19.19		1.60		19.19		-28.94		0.66		-3.89		-7.63		1.82						0.34		10/1/10

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						18.24		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-2.21		-2.21		-22.31		-2.21		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		-6.86						-7.82		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		NM8F74666402		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.35		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.97		3.43		-10.71		3.43		-47.39		-7.40		-10.73		-13.03								0.82		2/1/13

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03								19.59		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-17.97		-17.97		-34.62		-17.97		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85								-8.42		2/1/13

		JMI VI		NM8F73311102		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.17		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.64		-23.83		-5.64		-44.07		127.60		74.91		55.43		34.54						23.20		7/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						13.57		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-27.05		-47.74		-27.05		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		25.85						15.80		7/1/07

		JMI VII		NM8F74666002		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.32		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								99,997.41		203,177.24		288,657.84		203,177.24		261,569.60		1,617.08		799.37		485.29		145.87						141.82		2/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						18.45		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								99,973.46		203,155.84		288,633.94		203,155.84		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		137.19						132.68		2/1/11

		NEA 13		NM8F73311502		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						12.08		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.94		74.83		155.65		74.83		149.11		39.46		19.78		16.40		15.37						7.11		5/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						16.31		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.89		53.42		131.75		53.42		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		6.69						2.88		5/1/09

		NEA 14		NM8F74666502		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								11.89		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		17.55		4.96		17.55		-35.02		10.37		7.06		4.88								3.45		6/1/12

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03								18.76		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-3.85		-18.94		-3.85		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94								-3.42		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		NM8F85632202		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								38.91		36.37		106.22		36.37		75.58		34.84		19.04										11.79		1/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										22.66		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								14.96		14.96		82.31		14.96		82.17		18.01		7.49										2.76		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		NM8F73311602		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.26		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								22.23		19.69		69.89		19.69		50.95		30.99		30.74		29.75		24.82						14.61		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						14.03		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-1.72		-1.72		45.98		-1.72		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		16.14						9.85		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		NM8F41331102		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.10		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								27.76		25.21		61.15		25.21		31.05														-1.16		3/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99														33.80		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								3.81		3.81		37.25		3.81		37.63														-17.86		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		NM8F34809302		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.09		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		13.00		5.83		13.00		-30.88		24.82		21.23										8.36		5/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										19.38		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-8.40		-18.08		-8.40		-24.29		7.99		9.68										2.07		5/1/16

		Secondaries Composite		NM8G64000000		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.08		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-5.69		-51.62		-5.69		-56.69		-30.67		-37.77		-34.20		-19.17						-16.41		12/1/06

		Coller V		NM8F67287902		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.08		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-5.69		-51.62		-5.69		-56.69		-30.67		-37.77		-34.20		-19.17						-16.41		12/1/06

		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		NM8G02000000		2,518,611,216.95		15.15		0.22		2.57		15.98		2.57		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09								4.98		4/1/13

		Credit Oriented FI BM		NM8GXA020000						-0.66		-1.31		8.90		-1.31		21.62		4.19		4.94		6.57								5.02		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.87		3.88		7.08		3.88		-9.82		0.66		0.35		-0.48								-0.04		4/1/13

		Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000300						2.06		2.17		11.66		2.17		12.28		3.39		4.38		5.90								5.42		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM								-1.84		0.39		4.32		0.39		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19								-0.44		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit		NM8G02300000		478,452,048.59		2.88		-0.56		-2.23		9.33		-2.23		8.64		3.36		3.90		5.17								3.04		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.24		-2.01		-1.05		-2.01		-14.80		-2.06		-1.29		-1.92								-2.59		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000310						-0.51		-0.85		9.54		-0.85		18.09		4.37		4.87		6.32								5.66		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								-0.05		-1.38		-0.22		-1.38		-9.45		-1.02		-0.96		-1.15								-2.62		4/1/13

		High Yield		NM8G02310000		205,108,013.59		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.08		6.40		5.76		6.58								2.22		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.64		0.98		0.57		-0.51								-3.41		4/1/13

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		NM8F69218402		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22				-0.22																		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								6.81		106.90				106.90																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		NM8F41337502		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														6.08		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.63														0.69		10/1/18

		Alternative Liquid Credit		NM8G02340000		763,641,974.81		4.59		2.23		7.15		24.83		7.15																31.34		5/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22																18.25		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.54		7.37		14.46		7.37																13.09		5/1/20

		Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000234						1.37		4.76		14.15		4.76																22.62		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								0.86		2.40		10.69		2.40																8.72		5/1/20

		Leveraged Loans/Struct. Credit		NM8G02320000		381,171,001.31		2.29		2.13		7.17		23.81		7.17		8.20		3.04		3.87		5.61								4.95		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.45		7.38		13.43		7.38		-15.24		-2.38		-1.32		-1.49								-0.68		4/1/13

		Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM		NM8GXD000320						0.57		3.04		11.45		3.04		9.57		3.81		4.37		5.49								5.58		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM								1.57		4.13		12.36		4.13		-1.37		-0.77		-0.50		0.12								-0.64		4/1/13

		Ellington HF		NM8F15069402		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.61		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.73		4.86		10.34		4.86		-19.17		-1.31		-0.80										-1.42		1/1/17

		S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		NM8GX0063837						0.59		3.15		11.29		3.15		5.78		4.23		4.22										4.51		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								-0.17		1.49		9.43		1.49		-1.51		-0.12		0.16										-0.32		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		NM8F30021702		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.54		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								4.50		10.45		17.19		10.45		-10.68		-3.62		-1.93		-1.04								-2.37		11/1/15

		S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		NM8GX0063837						0.59		3.15		11.29		3.15		5.78		4.23		4.22		5.86								4.76		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								3.60		7.08		16.28		7.08		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20								-0.59		11/1/15

		Hedged Credit 2		NM8GHEDGCR10		382,679,241.26		2.30		1.72		7.21		17.94		7.21		4.96		3.83		4.70		5.62								4.19		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.04		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.04		7.43		7.57		7.43		-18.48		-1.59		-0.49		-1.48								-1.85		7/1/15

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73								4.62		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.41		0.82		0.40		0.82		-5.20		-1.30		-0.39		-1.11								-0.43		7/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		NM8F17954402		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22																12.73		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.29		7.80		-0.06		7.80																1.17		6/1/20

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39																20.32		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-1.15		1.19		-7.22		1.19																-6.42		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		NM8F71511402		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.62		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.84		7.96		14.83		7.96		-18.13		-2.95		-0.67		-0.42		-0.53						-1.40		12/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								12/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.40		1.35		7.67		1.35		-4.84		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		1.18								12/1/07

		King Street		NM8F71510802		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.14		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.22		-0.02		-2.44		-0.02		-19.12		1.14		1.86		-0.63		-1.02						-0.58		6/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								6/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-2.22		-6.63		-9.60		-6.63		-5.84		1.44		1.96		-0.26		0.69								6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		NM8F17954702		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22				-0.22																6.52		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.92		6.26				6.26																15.04		8/1/20

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39				6.39																14.45		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.52		-0.35				-0.35																7.11		8/1/20

		Silver Point		NM8F71511002		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.21		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.59		10.38		16.41		10.38		-4.87		1.48		2.08		1.58		1.64						-0.29		2/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								2/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.14		3.77		9.25		3.77		8.41		1.77		2.18		1.95		3.34								2/1/07

		Credit Beta Overlay		NM8G02350000		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Emerging Markets Debt Composit		NM8G41000000		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		IX1F00337667						-2.02		-5.61		3.14		-5.61		14.54		1.66		3.36		4.12								4.18		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		NM8F69218302		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		IX1F00337667						-2.02		-5.61		3.14		-5.61		14.54		1.66		3.36		4.12								4.18		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		Illiquid Credit		NM8G02200000		898,564,891.76		5.41		-0.08		4.46		17.36		4.46		2.57		4.79		6.53		6.77		8.01						7.17		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.63		1.34		-0.33		1.44						-0.10		12/1/06

		Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000330						6.01		6.01		16.57		6.01		5.29		5.34		6.74		7.20										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM								-6.08		-1.55		0.79		-1.55		-2.72		-0.54		-0.20		-0.43										12/1/06

		Illiquid Credit BM		NM8GXILLIQCR						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		4.81		6.01		7.80										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit BM								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.02		0.52		-1.03										12/1/06

		Private Debt		NM8G02230000		276,039,565.44		1.66		-0.34		0.37		11.49		0.37		11.05		8.76		9.63		8.58		8.78						8.60		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						9.01		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.02		0.59		1.12		0.59		-12.39		3.34		4.44		1.48		2.22						-0.41		10/1/08

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76		9.07						7.20		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.47		-4.76		-2.65		-4.76		4.03		1.02		0.57		-0.18		-0.28						1.39		10/1/08

		AOF II		NM8F59816102		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.04		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								7.44		7.34		12.44		7.34		-6.66		8.65		7.18		5.17								5.16		7/1/15

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.37		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								2.00		2.00		8.67		2.00		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51								2.83		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		NM8F56846702		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.99		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.00		-69.90		-76.19		-69.90		-90.00		-35.96		-24.35		-23.85								-16.07		9/1/13

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								9.00		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.45		-75.25		-79.96		-75.25		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51								-19.09		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		NM8F96499002		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.52		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.06		-3.49		1.40		-3.49		-13.21		-0.56		3.25										1.01		10/1/16

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06										9.04		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.50		-8.84		-2.37		-8.84		3.20		-2.87		-0.62										-2.51		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		NM8F37435802		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.86		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-4.94		-5.04		-12.57		-5.04		-22.08		-0.29		1.49		0.37								1.89		12/1/15

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.38		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-10.38		-10.38		-16.34		-10.38		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30								0.36		12/1/15

		Selene II		NM8F56846502		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.60		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								11.06		10.96		7.98		10.96		-11.45		3.82		3.07		1.41								2.22		7/1/11

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.71		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								5.61		5.61		4.21		5.61		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26								0.12		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		NM8F35688802		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.19		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		-10.38		0.22		-23.44		45.51		32.43										32.43		4/1/17

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06										9.06		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.13		-5.13		-14.15		-5.13		-7.02		43.19		28.56										28.56		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		NM8F39417202		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														23.44		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		6.43		6.76		6.43		-6.30														-6.30		4/1/20

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64														4.64		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-0.18		-0.49		-0.18		12.50														12.50		4/1/20

		High Return Seeking Debt		NM8G02220000		622,525,326.32		3.75		0.04		6.40		20.20		6.40		0.76		3.56		5.59		6.65		7.89						7.23		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.35		6.62		9.83		6.62		-22.68		-1.86		0.40		-0.45		1.32						-0.03		12/1/06

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						7.54		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.36		0.00		2.57		0.00		-3.88		-0.69		0.05		0.15		0.44						-0.30		12/1/06

		Atalaya SOF VI		NM8F45579902		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								7.03		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		24.88		38.04		24.88		24.62		18.75		14.69		10.27								8.68		10/1/15

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								5.23		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		18.26		30.78		18.26		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86								10.48		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		NM8F98655502		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.54		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		3.64		5.92		3.64		-21.50		0.38												1.64		11/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.22		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-2.97		-1.33		-2.97		-2.70		1.55												0.95		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		NM8F94366802		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.72		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-3.98		-4.64		-11.28		-4.64		-24.13		0.17												0.56		9/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.46		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-10.69		-11.25		-18.54		-11.25		-5.33		1.34												-0.18		9/1/17

		CIP IV		NM8F67287802		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		31.86		29.73		31.86		-11.28		1.36		13.87		12.90		7.72						3.35		12/1/06

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						7.54		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		25.25		22.48		25.25		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		6.83						3.08		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		NM8F99272902		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.54		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.93		24.57		15.93		-14.22		-3.72												-2.77		11/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.22		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.31		17.32		9.31		4.58		-2.55												-3.46		11/1/17

		GOF IV		NM8F59816302		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.71		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		2.46		-3.57		2.46		-47.56		-15.75		-11.69		-12.00								-8.41		12/1/14

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								5.24		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-4.15		-10.82		-4.15		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40								-7.94		12/1/14

		HIG II		NM8F74666702		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.34		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								18.82		18.72		16.12		18.72		-19.38		3.93		3.01		0.52		-1.14						-2.85		7/1/10

		HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		IX1G00371867						1.04		4.09		12.62		4.09		0.63		3.16		4.22		5.37		6.43						6.88		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^								17.46		14.41		13.88		14.41		3.43		6.18		3.98		2.24		-1.01						-2.39		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		NM8F17958302		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														4.38		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.85		8.29		17.67		8.29		-28.56														-7.98		1/1/20

		HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		IX1G00371857						3.45		12.12		28.96		12.12		20.97														16.86		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^								-1.91		-4.04		-0.91		-4.04		-26.10														-20.46		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		NM8F74666102		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.96		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		4.94		2.16		4.94		-25.00		-4.48		2.47		2.08								1.40		11/1/11

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								7.38		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-1.67		-5.10		-1.67		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68								0.98		11/1/11

		OCM VII		NM8F73310102		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.32		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		11.23		2.11		11.23		-16.46		-6.56		-6.48		-6.07		-4.91						-4.30		7/1/07

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.82		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		4.61		-5.15		4.61		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		-5.79						-3.81		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		NM8F73310202		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.80		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		-0.19		-82.73		-0.19		-95.98		-46.18		-36.70		-31.74		-18.02						-14.12		6/1/08

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.73		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.81		-89.99		-6.81		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		-18.90						-13.05		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		NM8F73311402		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.78		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.73		22.64		15.73		-42.20		-25.69		-15.29		-13.22		-6.67						-6.94		10/1/09

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						10.02		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.12		15.38		9.12		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		-7.56						-9.18		10/1/09

		TPG III		NM8F59816802		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.64		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.86		2.76		-0.89		2.76		-24.92		1.32		3.22		2.68								-15.27		2/1/14

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								6.28		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-3.86		-3.86		-8.14		-3.86		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28								-15.91		2/1/14

		WOF II		NM8F73310502		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.40		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		31.89		0.22		4.66		20.81		31.45		26.94		17.65						13.54		11/1/07

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.58		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		24.64		-6.40		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		16.77						14.36		11/1/07

		WOF III		NM8F74666302		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.64		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		4.31		0.22		-18.87		-8.62		-7.97		-4.97								-9.19		2/1/13

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								7.57		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		-2.94		-6.40		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37								-11.13		2/1/13

		Credit Cash Overlay		NM8GCRCASHOV		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.61		-3.77		7.16		-3.77		11.37														7.21		5/1/19

		Credit Oriented FI BM		NM8GXA020000						-0.66		-1.31		8.90		-1.31		21.62														5.22		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.05		-2.46		-1.75		-2.46		-10.25														1.99		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		NM8F68087912		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit BM		NM8GX6808792						-0.95		-1.82		9.50		-1.82		23.00														5.44		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM								0.31		-1.40		-6.69		-1.40		-16.86														-0.80		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		NM8F80637602		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		NM8G03000000		3,070,737,294.59		18.47		-0.77		-2.45		0.41		-2.45		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36								3.11		4/1/13

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM		NM8GXA300000						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		4.61		3.79		3.13								2.93		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								0.37		0.81		2.37		0.81		1.60		0.17		0.15		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM		NM8GXD000340						-1.21		-3.20		-1.93		-3.20		0.81		4.70		3.86		3.20								3.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM								0.44		0.75		2.34		0.75		1.60		0.09		0.08		0.16								0.10		4/1/13

		Domestic Core Fixed Income		NM8G31000000		1,932,806,751.43		11.63		-1.04		-3.73		-1.70		-3.73		2.52		4.94		4.04		3.36		3.93		4.99		6.04		6.91		6/1/85

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10		3.44		4.50		5.66		6.48		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.21		-0.36		0.43		-0.36		1.81		0.29		0.26		0.26		0.49		0.49		0.38		0.44		6/1/85

		BlackRock Core		NM8F71510302		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10		3.44		4.50				5.11		7/1/95

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.33		0.22		1.79		0.22		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		0.69		0.59				0.45		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		NM8F71510602		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37				-3.37																		7/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.25		3.37				3.37																		7/1/12

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817702		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Prudential		NM8F71510702		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10								2.80		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.22		-0.08		0.19		-0.08		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03								0.77		6/1/12

		Bonds Plus		NM8G03110000		558,050,857.83		3.36		-0.06		2.52		10.64		2.52		0.91														2.80		1/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71														3.09		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.19		5.89		12.77		5.89		0.20														-0.30		1/1/20

		AQR SPF		NM8F17954302		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13		0.76														1.03		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		-0.13		-0.43		-0.13		-49.74														-46.72		1/1/20

		Dorsal		NM8F43440102		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.85		5.14		10.42		5.14																10.35		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		NM8F17953702		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13		0.76														1.03		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		3.54		10.44		3.54		11.91														9.74		1/1/20

		Garda		NM8F43458402		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.41		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-1.89		1.58		8.65		1.58																8.65		7/1/20

		Glazer		NM8F43440202		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.77		26.50		58.03		26.50																57.96		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		NM8F91793902		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13				0.13																0.36		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.69		7.02				7.02																14.05		8/1/20

		Millenium		NM8F56237002		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13				0.13																0.26		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.04		5.40				5.40																9.04		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		NM8F43440402		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								0.66		3.77		8.24		3.77																8.17		6/1/20

		PARAMETRIC BNDS PLUS		NM8F17953402		41,823,226.30		0.25		-22.78		-52.44		-42.14		-52.44		0.71														37.89		1/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		NM8F39110502		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-4.96		-0.69		7.98		-0.69																7.91		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		NM8F39106102		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								1.87		6.91		-0.52		6.91																-0.59		6/1/20

		Parametric Bonds Plus		NM8F17953412		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Global Core Fixed Income		NM8G32000000		414,581,101.88		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59		3.46		3.26		2.91								4.01		5/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50		4.32		3.85		3.29								3.88		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09		-0.86		-0.59		-0.38								0.13		5/1/11

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		NM8F47186702		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50														4.16		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09														-0.14		5/1/19

		Manulife		NM8F71510502		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50		4.32		3.85		3.29								3.88		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								-2.55		2.47		0.90		2.47		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24								-0.87		5/1/11

		Cash		NM8G90000000		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F0000572C						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12		1.49		1.40		1.19		0.63		1.43		2.61		2.99		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-1.32		0.15		4.51		0.15		5.31		3.99		3.37		3.24		2.80		2.80		1.86		1.75		3/1/89

		Cash Dynamic Benchmark		NM8GXD000600						-1.31		0.03		4.33		0.03		5.13		5.21		4.47		4.13										3/1/89

		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark								-0.01		0.15		0.28		0.15		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30										3/1/89

		CASH ACCOUNT		NM8F56847002		59,142,884.48		0.36		0.00		0.17		0.37		0.17		0.41		1.78		1.71		1.49		2.05		3.52		3.98		4.30		3/1/89

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F0000572C						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12		1.49		1.40		1.19		0.63		1.43		2.61		2.99		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.01		0.15		0.27		0.15		0.29		0.28		0.31		0.30		1.42		2.09		1.37		1.31		3/1/89

		SUSPENSE ACCOUNT		NM8F56847102		1,196,972.88		0.01		-22.92		4.21		117.55		4.21		138.91		133.64		128.89		148.71		124.13						128.16		7/1/10

		Risk Reduction Cash Overlay		NM8GRRCASHOV		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM		NM8GXA300000						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		4.61		3.79		3.13								3.10		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								-0.41		-3.18		-4.96		-3.18		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89								2.14		9/1/14

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817712		226,079,431.45		1.36		-0.86		-3.73		-4.14		-3.73		-2.97		2.62		1.83		2.36								1.89		9/1/14

		Parametric Fixed Income BM		NM8GX5981772						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		6.01		4.50												9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM								0.28		-0.48		-2.18		-0.48		-3.78		-3.39		-2.67												9/1/14

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		NM8F80644102		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		NM8F80643902		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F00080228						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12														0.92		8/1/19

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.48		-1.31		-2.16		-1.31		0.81														-5.52		8/1/19

		Real Assets		NM8G04000000		3,470,080,707.85		20.88		1.32		4.71		11.89		4.71		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65								4.31		4/1/13

		Real Assets BM		NM8GXA040000						2.73		7.08		21.00		7.08		36.00		5.20		3.60		5.52								4.58		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.41		-2.37		-9.11		-2.37		-23.76		-1.42		-0.21		-0.87								-0.26		4/1/13

		Real Assets Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000500						1.71		5.25		12.75		5.25		11.45		3.18		3.19		4.58								3.57		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets Dynamic BM								-0.40		-0.53		-0.87		-0.53		0.79		0.61		0.19		0.07								0.75		4/1/13

		Liquid Real Estate		NM8G74000000		322,114,693.12		1.94		4.47		6.51		21.19		6.51		35.87		9.89		8.12		6.71		8.21						11.01		12/1/08

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						12.03		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.22		-0.79		-1.52		-0.79		1.11		2.73		2.66		2.13		0.67						-1.02		12/1/08

		Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM		NM8GXD000510						4.11		8.29		24.31		8.29		37.05		7.43		5.16		4.37										12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM								0.36		-1.78		-3.12		-1.78		-1.19		2.45		2.96		2.33										12/1/08

		U.S. REITS		NM8G04413000		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		48.98		14.69												11.33		1/1/18

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												4.65		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		14.23		7.53												6.68		1/1/18

		Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index		IX1F0001360C						4.64		10.00		25.25		10.00		36.66		7.55												4.44		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index								1.40		-4.16		4.64		-4.16		12.33		7.13												6.89		1/1/18

		Security Capital Alpha		NM8F32338102		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		Wilshire US REITS		IX1F00248537						4.83		8.81		21.87		8.81		34.74														34.74		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS								1.22		-2.97		8.02		-2.97		17.43														17.43		4/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														34.75		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		17.42														17.42		4/1/20

		Global Real Estate Securities		NM8G04410000		281,353,154.83		1.69		4.26		6.61		18.75		6.61		32.55		7.62		6.63		5.53								6.76		4/1/13

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.15		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.01		-0.70		-3.95		-0.70		-2.20		0.46		1.18		0.96								0.61		4/1/13

		S&P Global REIT Index		IX1F0006397C						3.53		6.45		23.26		6.45		37.39		7.07		5.49		4.66								5.93		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.73		0.15		-4.51		0.15		-4.83		0.56		1.14		0.87								0.83		4/1/13

		DFA REIT		NM8F70301802		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.40		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.09		-1.34		-3.31		-1.34		-0.68		0.87												1.27		5/1/17

		S&P Global REIT Index		IX1F0006397C						3.53		6.45		23.26		6.45		37.39		7.07												5.43		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.63		-0.49		-3.86		-0.49		-3.32		0.97												1.24		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		NM8F32337902		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														34.75		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.13		0.19		-1.72		0.19		-4.91														-4.91		4/1/20

		Illiquid Real Estate		NM8G04200000		944,563,541.47		5.68		1.06		5.65		6.55		5.65		-0.86		6.26		8.07		7.82		12.34						6.52		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.24		4.35		6.34		4.35		-2.05		1.35		2.49		1.60		2.46						0.74		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.19		-1.65		-16.16		-1.65		-35.61		-0.90		2.62		3.24		4.80						2.80		5/1/07

		Core Private Real Estate		NM8G04230000		446,007,630.64		2.68		1.20		1.65		0.64		1.65		-3.31		4.24		3.85										3.85		4/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.46		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.05		-5.66		-22.07		-5.66		-38.07		-2.92		-1.61										-1.61		4/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.58		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.11		0.35		0.43		0.35		-4.50		-0.67		-1.74										-1.74		4/1/17

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		NM8F64820802		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		NM8GXA084567						1.37		1.54		0.96		1.54		2.19														5.31		11/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA								-1.37		-1.61		-5.94		-1.61		-12.22														-4.57		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		NM8F64821502		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														4.69		8/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.07		5.55		0.07		-0.02														1.92		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		NM8F70275002		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.73		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.66		1.66		5.22		1.66		-0.74		4.66												1.85		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		NM8F41336202		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30																		11/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.90		-0.90		-2.96		-0.90																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		NM8F94367502		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.20		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-1.07		-4.13		-26.92		-4.13		-39.72		-7.87												-5.85		10/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.37		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.87		1.87		-4.42		1.87		-6.16		-5.63												-6.02		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		NM8F56278802		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																						1.30		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		2/1/21

		Value-Add Private Real Estate		NM8G04210000		68,587,629.34		0.41		0.00		1.49		13.01		1.49		-3.69		4.04		6.29		6.50		12.59						1.50		9/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						4.64		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.82		-9.70		-5.82		-38.45		-3.12		0.83		1.92		5.05						-3.14		9/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.63		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.19		12.80		0.19		-4.88		-0.87		0.71		0.28		2.71						-4.13		9/1/07

		BPG VIII		NM8F56840502		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.50		4.44		25.89		4.44		130.65																12/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.44		10.44		48.39		10.44		164.21																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		NM8F38042502		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.94		325.89		-7.94																		1/1/20

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.94		348.39		-1.94																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		NM8F69719102		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										4.20		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.24		-5.76		-5.24		-30.89		-0.51		-0.09										-1.79		10/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.92		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.76		16.74		0.76		2.68		1.73		-0.22										-3.51		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		NM8F56846902		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								7.11		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.35		-21.31		-5.35		-64.36		-17.34		-7.65		-4.18								-41.13		12/1/12

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.29		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.66		1.19		0.66		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82								-43.31		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		NM8F56846202		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																								3/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																								3/1/09

		Opportunistic Private Real Est		NM8G04220000		429,968,281.49		2.59		1.09		10.62		12.33		10.62		2.06		8.56		11.51		10.55		13.49						9.42		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.16		3.32		-10.38		3.32		-32.69		1.40		6.05		5.97		5.96						5.69		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.22		9.32		12.12		9.32		0.87		3.64		5.93		4.33		3.62						3.63		5/1/07

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		NM8F41327202		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														3.25		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-7.42		28.08		8.72		28.08		-89.40														-38.22		5/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														3.38		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-4.48		34.08		31.22		34.08		-55.83														-38.36		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		NM8F56840002		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.56		-29.34		-7.56		-41.32		-18.76		-6.12		-7.40		-0.33								10/1/08

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.56		-6.84		-1.56		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		-2.67								10/1/08

		BREP VII		NM8F56846602		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.97		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.12		-30.52		-7.12		-55.07		-10.04		-3.21		-1.32								2.15		9/1/12

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.33		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.12		-8.02		-1.12		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96								-0.21		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		NM8F56840202		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-3.60		-17.17		-3.60		-29.36		1.45		3.58		5.05		6.87						7.71		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		2.41		5.33		2.41		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		4.53						5.65		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		NM8F56846802		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								9.32		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-6.05		-29.16		-6.05		-54.46		-18.35		-13.68		-9.56								-3.24		10/1/11

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.44		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-0.05		-6.66		-0.05		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20								-3.37		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		NM8F41331602		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														2.89		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								6.46		3.40		-13.55		3.40		-26.88														-2.83		4/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														3.24		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								9.40		9.40		8.95		9.40		6.69														-3.19		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		NM8F15052202		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.38		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.48		4.42		-12.12		4.42		-24.16		2.28		-1.43										-6.09		1/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.77		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.43		10.43		10.38		10.43		9.40		4.53		-1.56										-6.48		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		NM8F56254002		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25																						4.25		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																						-4.25		3/1/21

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																						1.30		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		3/1/21

		HSREP V		NM8F59817502		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								4.44		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								2.17		-0.89		-15.29		-0.89		-26.98		2.64		6.16		6.52								3.11		4/1/15

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								7.63		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								5.11		5.11		7.21		5.11		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88								-0.07		4/1/15

		KSL IV		NM8F86008202		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								4.57		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								11.21		8.15		6.76		8.15		-34.51		3.18		4.59		-5.79								-5.79		4/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								6.21		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								14.15		14.15		29.26		14.15		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43								-7.43		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		NM8F56840402		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						12.01		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-16.07		-10.02		-16.07		-43.77		0.42		4.14		5.45		4.37						-15.78		6/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						6.45		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-10.07		12.48		-10.07		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		2.03						-10.22		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		NM8F63380402		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.75		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-25.00		9.47		2.31		9.47		-16.54		13.30		25.76										21.50		11/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										6.03		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-22.05		15.47		24.81		15.47		17.03		15.54		25.63										21.22		11/1/16

		SOF IX		NM8F56846402		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.47		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.97		-7.03		-30.42		-7.03		-49.60		-11.47		-7.03		-2.98								3.75		3/1/13

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.22		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.03		-1.03		-7.92		-1.03		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62								1.01		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		NM8F56846302		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						9.66		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								35.05		31.99		-5.85		31.99		-38.93		-10.82		-6.20		-6.44		-2.25						-3.81		10/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						8.91		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								37.99		37.99		16.65		37.99		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		-4.59						-3.06		10/1/09

		SOF X		NM8F59817402		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.23		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.41		-3.47		-24.38		-3.47		-40.51		-2.61		1.73		4.34								5.48		10/1/15

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								6.97		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								2.53		2.53		-1.88		2.53		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70								4.73		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		NM8F96251502		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.00		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								5.57		2.51		-20.19		2.51		-39.62		26.02												42.38		9/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.73		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								8.51		8.51		2.31		8.51		-6.05		28.26												41.64		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		NM8F59817602		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								5.69		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.31		-5.07		-7.31		-47.65		-0.38		4.48		6.28								2.41		8/1/14

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								8.34		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.30		17.43		-1.30		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64								-0.24		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		NM8F56840102		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						14.32		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-5.02		-8.08		-22.83		-8.08		-45.44		-9.52		-5.21		-5.79		-2.14						-29.33		4/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						6.36		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-2.08		-2.08		-0.33		-2.08		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		-4.48						-21.37		4/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets		NM8G84000000		1,317,854,294.83		7.93		1.71		5.50		17.15		5.50		30.73		3.39		-1.22		4.85		-2.60						-0.25		9/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets BM		NM8GXA840000						2.65		7.10		17.72		7.10		38.57		4.85		-0.13		5.00										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets BM								-0.94		-1.60		-0.57		-1.60		-7.84		-1.47		-1.09		-0.16										9/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM		NM8GXD000520						1.81		5.76		15.79		5.76		30.74		2.69		0.76		5.52										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-0.09		-0.25		1.36		-0.25		0.00		0.69		-1.97		-0.67										9/1/09

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		NM8GRACASHOV		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.56		5.13		20.73		5.13		36.26														6.41		5/1/19

		Real Assets BM		NM8GXA040000						2.73		7.08		21.00		7.08		36.00														4.00		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.17		-1.95		-0.27		-1.95		0.26														2.41		5/1/19

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		NM8F68087512		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Parametric Real Assets BM		NM8GX6808752						1.84		5.67		21.73		5.67		37.17														7.76		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Real Assets BM								0.13		0.23		-0.09		0.23		-1.54														0.35		5/1/19

		Liquid Infrastructure		NM8G84100000		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.91												7.05		1/1/18

		Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		IX1F00339427						7.45		5.52		11.77		5.52		25.01		7.99												5.63		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.92												1.41		1/1/18

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		NM8F96039002		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		IX1F00339427						7.45		5.52		11.77		5.52		25.01		7.99		6.68										7.01		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.90		1.06										0.22		9/1/16

		MLP		NM8G04310000		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Alerian MLP Index		IX1F0003323C						6.91		21.95		35.26		21.95		103.13		-2.98		-7.57		-1.30								-7.72		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Harvest MLP		NM8F17128802		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Alerian MLP Index		IX1F0003323C						6.91		21.95		35.26		21.95		103.13		-2.98		-7.57		-1.30								-7.72		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Inflation Linked Bonds		NM8G02330000		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		IX1F0000510C						-0.19		-1.47		3.16		-1.47		7.54		5.68												5.04		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index								0.43		-0.06		0.76		-0.06		1.92		0.38												0.22		11/1/17

		Commodities		NM8G04320000		221,598,547.32		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59														4/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20														4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79														4/1/13

		PIMCO Commodities		NM8F20067102		221,598,547.32		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												-0.31		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79												1.05		1/1/18

		Illiquid Real Assets		NM8G04100000		883,775,999.05		5.32		-0.11		1.97		7.02		1.97		-2.89		-0.10		2.15		3.88		5.54						-10.06		1/1/07

		Illiquid Real Assets BM		NM8GXA410000						0.73		6.67		23.59		6.67		32.47		2.41		2.17		4.82										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets BM								-0.84		-4.70		-16.57		-4.70		-35.36		-2.51		-0.01		-0.94										1/1/07

		Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM		NM8GXD000540						1.98		7.10		17.15		7.10		-6.99		0.21		3.40		5.03										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-2.09		-5.13		-10.13		-5.13		4.10		-0.31		-1.25		-1.15										1/1/07

		Agriculture Composite		NM8G82000000		143,331,155.64		0.86		-0.30		-2.19		-2.81		-2.19		-6.87		-1.07		1.33		0.42								0.39		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.85		-9.11		-31.32		-9.11		-41.91		-0.87		0.57		-1.88								2.96		7/1/15

		Agriculture Composite Dyn BM		NM8GXD000530						2.40		7.43		24.70		7.43		2.26		3.24		6.23												7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Agriculture Composite Dyn BM								-2.70		-9.62		-27.50		-9.62		-9.13		-4.31		-4.90												7/1/15

		Farmland Composite		NM8G04112000		95,721,302.64		0.58		-1.42		-3.46		-8.37		-3.46		-9.50		-7.33		-7.16										-6.88		9/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76										1.40		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.73		-10.38		-36.88		-10.38		-44.53		-7.13		-7.93										-8.29		9/1/16

		NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		IX1F0006520C						1.59		1.59		3.19		1.59		3.08		4.87		5.20										5.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-3.01		-5.05		-11.56		-5.05		-12.58		-12.20		-12.36										-12.66		9/1/16

		ACM II		NM8F96038802		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76										1.40		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-2.35		-11.42		-37.40		-11.42		-45.04		-7.31		-8.06										-8.40		9/1/16

		NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		IX1F0006520C						1.59		1.59		3.19		1.59		3.08		4.87		5.20										5.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-6.09		-6.09		-12.08		-6.09		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49										-12.78		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		NM8F32336802		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92				6.92																17.82		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-10.51				-10.51																-33.10		10/1/20

		NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		IX1G00368977						1.59		1.59				1.59																2.57		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^								-1.59		-5.18				-5.18																-17.85		10/1/20

		Agribusiness		NM8G04111000		47,609,853.00		0.29		2.09		0.42		2.27		0.42		-3.59		3.26		6.17		4.02								3.51		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								4.24		-6.50		-26.24		-6.50		-38.63		3.46		5.41		1.71								6.08		7/1/15

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74		7.99		8.87								6.24		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-2.05		-19.26		-46.69		-19.26		-12.93		-1.48		-1.82		-4.86								-2.73		7/1/15

		P&P IV		NM8F59817302		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								5.25		-3.82		-21.04		-3.82		-28.29		11.03		13.69		8.16								11.64		7/1/15

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74		7.99		8.87								6.24		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-1.04		-16.59		-41.49		-16.59		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60								2.83		7/1/15

		Tillridge		NM8F35681702		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.87		-38.17		-11.87		-61.57		-16.50														2/1/17

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-4.14		-24.64		-58.62		-24.64		-35.88		-21.44														2/1/17

		Infrastructure Composite		NM8G83000000		493,448,261.85		2.97		0.05		3.01		9.14		3.01		10.25		10.54		11.30		10.44								1.52		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.17		-4.49		-9.34		-4.49		16.42		6.31		4.07		2.00								-5.18		11/1/13

		Infrastructure Core		NM8G04121000		373,657,212.73		2.25		0.43		3.39		7.26		3.39		5.54		9.61		10.72		10.18								1.43		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.55		-4.11		-11.22		-4.11		11.71		5.38		3.49		1.74								-5.27		11/1/13

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		NM8F69719002		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								4.21		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-2.86		-11.25		-14.93		-11.25		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34								6.21		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		NM8F47178302		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17														6.38		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.04		-4.26		-4.49		-4.26		18.78														-15.58		1/1/19

		BIF II		NM8F59816902		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-0.10		-6.15		-0.10		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05								-5.20		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		NM8F45588802		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23										8.65		6/1/16

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-1.54		-6.73		-1.54		13.02		5.08		2.88										1.76		6/1/16

		IFM		NM8F74668002		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								4.56		5/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.35		-4.44		-12.93		-4.44		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42								6.37		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		NM8F32336902		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50																18.48		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.70		-2.91		-13.32		-2.91																-13.32		7/1/20

		Infrastructure Value-Add		NM8G04122000		119,791,049.12		0.72		-1.13		1.83		14.96		1.83		23.66		12.82		13.19		10.22								8.17		12/1/14

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								3.76		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.01		-5.67		-3.52		-5.67		29.83		8.58		5.96		1.77								4.41		12/1/14

		ANTIN III		NM8F35682002		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23										6.44		2/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.68		-10.08		-6.36		-10.08		18.55		3.58		-28.40										-27.06		2/1/17

		KKR II		NM8F59817102		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								3.76		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		4.99		5.35		4.99		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83								9.08		12/1/14

		MINA III		NM8F99272202		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24												4.85		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-18.68		-45.51		-18.68		-24.43		-75.72												-81.72		10/1/17

		Natural Resources Energy Compo		NM8G81000000		246,996,581.56		1.49		-0.32		1.94		7.07		1.94		-20.35		-12.46		-8.77		-4.13		0.97						-0.28		2/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.94		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.83		-4.98		-21.43		-4.98		-55.38		-12.26		-9.53		-6.43		7.25						3.66		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.89		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.22		-3.96		-3.81		-3.96		-6.74		-5.57		-5.28		-4.29		0.43						-4.17		2/1/07

		Upstream		NM8G04131000		137,341,749.73		0.83		-1.24		1.94		7.74		1.94		-25.91		-15.93		-12.35		-6.97		-0.60						-13.75		1/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.90		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.91		-4.98		-20.77		-4.98		-60.95		-15.73		-13.11		-9.28		5.68						-9.85		1/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-7.14		-3.96		-3.15		-3.96		-12.30		-9.04		-8.86		-7.13		-1.14						-17.61		1/1/07

		BEP Legacy A LP		NM8F32517902		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04														-1.60		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-28.51		-6.92		-32.63														12.78		6/1/18

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61														-7.28		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-10.88		-5.90		16.02														18.46		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		NM8F74667902		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.33		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-23.65		-6.92		-83.46		-25.30		-20.23		-10.50								-8.13		1/1/13

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.29		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-6.02		-5.90		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36								-12.17		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		NM8F74667202		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.28		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-19.30		-6.92		-86.51		-19.09		-23.38		-20.61		-4.31						-3.43		9/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.72		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-1.68		-5.90		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		-11.13						-10.43		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		NM8F74667702		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.75		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-12.57		-6.92		-60.86		-24.40		-20.45		-13.34		-0.94						-0.81		11/1/10

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.09		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		5.06		-5.90		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		-7.76						-7.65		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		NM8F98655302		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												1.06		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.74		-33.36		-4.74		-63.88		-21.02												-27.02		8/1/17

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89												-4.36		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.72		-15.74		-3.72		-15.24		-14.33												-21.61		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		NM8F74667602		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.13		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-20.74		-29.80		-74.80		-29.80		-95.78		-36.25		-30.51		-29.08		-11.68						-14.18		11/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.52		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-28.78		-28.78		-57.17		-28.78		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		-18.50						-17.82		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		NM8F74667402		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-7.16		-15.29		-7.16		-30.29		-4.16		-12.99		-15.44		4.88								7/1/09

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-6.14		2.34		-6.14		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		-1.94								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		NM8F56839402		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.73		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-5.82		-14.89		-27.25		-14.89		-78.67		-24.28		-20.05		-9.92								-6.21		1/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-2.57		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-13.87		-13.87		-9.62		-13.87		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77								-8.36		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		NM8F74667502		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.91		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		55.40		33.36		55.40		0.91		64.29		47.60		35.41		26.94						17.58		12/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.36		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		56.42		50.98		56.42		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		20.13						10.30		12/1/07

		NGP XI		NM8F59817202		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.36		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.14		-26.06		-4.14		-56.90		-9.57		-2.34		0.24								0.27		11/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-4.88		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.12		-8.43		-3.12		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39								0.80		11/1/14

		NGP XII		NM8F52807602		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												0.58		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-0.44		-10.00		-0.44		-39.85		-0.55												-2.54		12/1/17

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89												-4.63		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		0.58		7.62		0.58		8.80		6.14												2.67		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		NM8F74666802		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.90		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-33.32		-6.92		-50.30		-34.69		-28.77		-26.41		-2.08						-13.96		1/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-15.70		-5.90		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		-8.90						-21.73		1/1/07

		Quantum V		NM8F74666902		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		7.14		-6.92		-67.99		-26.19		-17.11		-10.59		5.09						-3.39		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		24.77		-5.90		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		-1.72						-8.85		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		NM8F74667302		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.46		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		6.25		26.95		6.25		-63.45		-18.23		-13.80		-12.53		0.29						1.40		3/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.28		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		7.27		44.57		7.27		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		-6.52						-7.35		3/1/08

		Midstream		NM8G04132000		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-6.03		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-3.49		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		EnCap III		NM8F59817002		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-6.03		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-3.49		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Downstream		NM8G04133000		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								2.65		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.46		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Carlyle Power Partners II		NM8F15284202		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								2.65		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.46		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Diverse		NM8G04134000		29,924,988.70		0.18		-0.74		-3.22		-3.63		-3.22		-31.28		-21.26		-14.77		-8.75		-3.61						-4.59		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.41		-10.14		-32.14		-10.14		-66.32		-21.06		-15.53		-11.05		2.67						0.35		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.64		-9.12		-14.51		-9.12		-17.67		-14.37		-11.29		-8.91		-4.15						-5.11		10/1/08

		DCPF VI LP		NM8F56839702		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.10		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.02		-9.04		-29.10		-9.04		-49.20		-8.19		-6.70		-3.58								2.67		5/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-0.82		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-8.02		-8.02		-11.48		-8.02		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44								-1.61		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		NM8F56839502		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.52		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.63		-7.44		-36.12		-7.44		-57.08		0.22		-1.56		4.67								9.93		12/1/13

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-2.28		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.42		-6.42		-18.49		-6.42		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82								7.69		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		NM8F74667102		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-21.56		-41.04		-21.56		-62.12		-23.95		-13.76		-12.34		-2.88						-4.07		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-20.54		-23.42		-20.54		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		-9.70						-9.53		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		NM8F56839302		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.51		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-1.94		-21.96		-1.94		-66.14		-27.94		-22.08		-17.75								-1.71		11/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.06		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-0.92		-4.34		-0.92		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60								-6.17		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		NM8F56839602		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.87		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-15.69		-42.85		-15.69		-72.70		-26.23		-19.04		-12.21								-0.45		1/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								0.16		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-14.67		-25.23		-14.67		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07								-5.49		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		NM8F56839802		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.10		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.44		-32.48		-11.44		-81.86		-32.29		-23.43		-19.69								-3.68		5/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-0.82		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-10.42		-14.86		-10.42		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54								-7.97		5/1/12

		Renewable		NM8G04135000		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.56		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						1.65		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Riverstone II		NM8F74667002		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.56		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						1.65		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Market Neutral Hedge Fund		NM8G04500000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		-0.01		-0.74		-0.05								1.23		4/1/13

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45								3.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.71		-4.35		-3.50								-1.78		4/1/13

		HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index		IX1F00105387						0.98		1.70		4.34		1.70		5.22		0.70		1.62		1.89								2.70		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.51		-1.34		-3.12		-1.34		-14.77		-0.72		-2.36		-1.94								-1.47		4/1/13

		Multi Strategy Composite		NM8G57000000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		0.25		-0.20		0.53		1.80						1.55		12/1/06

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.45		-3.81		-2.92		-1.08						-1.78		12/1/06

		HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index		IX1F00105387						0.98		1.70		4.34		1.70		5.22		0.70		1.62		1.89		2.28						1.99		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.51		-1.34		-3.12		-1.34		-14.77		-0.46		-1.82		-1.36		-0.47						-0.44		12/1/06

		Angelo Gordon		NM8F71511502		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.01		1/1/08

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								2.05		2.04		3.84		2.04		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		1.07						1.32		1/1/08

		Farallon		NM8F67257002		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.06		-2.71		-4.45		-2.71		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		1.03						0.01		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		NM8F71511302		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.26		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.59		73.96		-47.82		73.96		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		-20.25						-14.29		3/1/07

		Stark		NM8F67256902		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.11		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-3.08		-3.46		-4.99		-3.46		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		-3.00						-3.85		9/1/07

		Multi-Risk Allocation		NM8G05000000		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		IX1F00384557						1.08		-1.46		18.88		-1.46		28.39														8.64		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		NM8F68080602		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		IX1F00384557						1.08		-1.46		18.88		-1.46		28.39														8.64		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19





Excess Returns - RAW DATA

		Structure
		Account/Security Id
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		NM8G10000000		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Benchmark								0.13		0.21		-0.46		0.21		-8.77		-0.40		0.14		-0.15		-0.04		0.01						6/1/85

		Excess Return VS TOTAL FUND REF INDEX								0.55		0.69		-0.42		0.69		-9.53		-2.24		-1.70		-1.16		0.00								6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Dynamic BM								-0.92		-0.25		-0.22		-0.25		-0.77		0.14		0.09		0.03										6/1/85

		Global Equity		NM8G01000000		5,942,945,536.66		35.75		3.59		4.24		26.72		4.24		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87								10.41		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								0.59		-0.23		-1.06		-0.23		-9.23		-0.33		0.14		0.24								-0.60		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity Dynamic BM								-1.81		-0.96		-3.46		-0.96		-3.68		-0.59		-0.38		-0.30								-0.14		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock		NM8G20000000		3,126,526,466.50		18.81		1.75		3.51		28.65		3.51		54.06		10.51		11.99		12.87		9.11						8.50		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Public Equity Benchmark								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.37		-1.17								10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.34		-0.04						0.06		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Global Public Stock Dynamic BM								0.34		-1.53		-4.97		-1.53		-6.43		-1.05		-0.61		-0.37										10/1/04

		Global Public Stock - Active		NM8G01230000		1,739,159,195.35		10.46		0.87		2.45		30.19		2.45		56.67		10.50		12.06		12.70								10.00		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.72		-2.68		-1.31		-2.68		-0.91		-1.40		-0.62		-0.51								-0.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM								0.43		-2.57		-5.94		-2.57		-7.41		0.55		0.37		-0.01								0.13		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock - Passive		NM8G01240000		1,328,399,447.86		7.99		2.66		5.27		31.33		5.27		57.38		12.23		13.00		13.45								10.48		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.07		0.13		-0.17		0.13		-0.20		0.33		0.32		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM								0.07		0.14		-0.17		0.14		-0.19		0.34		0.30		0.25								0.14		4/1/13

		Blackrock Equity Transition		NM8F96457002		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.98		1.08		-18.68		1.08		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55										-6.98		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		NM8F17129802		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net								-4.56		-8.10		-26.94		-8.10		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		-3.51						-3.42		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.78		-9.47		-28.54		-9.47		-52.30		-13.19		-12.63		-10.66		-7.55						-7.50		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		NM8F96499502		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		0.16		-0.08		0.16		-0.13		0.28		0.27										0.30		10/1/16

		Equity Cash Overlay		NM8GEQCASHOV		58,967,823.29		0.35		4.58		2.69		-17.09		2.69		-10.78		-12.30		0.36										14.58		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								1.59		-1.78		-44.87		-1.78		-61.29		-23.67		-11.74										1.71		7/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		NM8F90910612		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM								0.28		-0.74		-0.79		-0.74		-0.08		1.40		0.86										0.83		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		NM8F80630502		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		Active U.S. Equity		NM8G21100000		595,354,354.61		3.58		0.10		3.22		33.49		3.22		65.39		15.05		15.04		15.88		11.98						10.69		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.49		-1.92		1.99		-1.92		7.82		3.15		2.36		2.67		2.83						2.26		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM								0.86		-5.12		-15.62		-5.12		-25.63		-3.53		-2.23		-2.18										10/1/04

		DFA		NM8F17128602		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index								-5.23		-12.55		-11.20		-12.55		-42.47																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		3.49		23.02		3.49		-2.99																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		NM8F41335802		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index								1.70		-6.70		-22.89		-6.70		-36.65														4.19		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.11		0.86		0.97		0.86		0.61														3.55		9/1/18

		Portable Alpha		NM8F17128302		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		5.37		5.42		4.12						3.89		10/1/07

		TimesSquare		NM8F17128002		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index								-0.19		-3.09		-5.23		-3.09		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		-0.29						1.08		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-6.12		-5.74		4.38		-5.74		22.94		6.92		6.09		4.97		4.77						5.14		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		NM8G18000000		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%								-4.37		-5.73		-24.93		-5.73		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		-3.49						-4.49		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.58		-4.44		-25.87		-4.44		-58.33		-5.94		-5.94		-3.68		2.28						0.09		10/1/07

		Active Non-US Developed Equity		NM8G22100000		796,697,361.36		4.79		3.35		3.44		26.16		3.44		48.18		6.78		9.99		9.89		7.47						4.08		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.75		-1.70		-5.34		-1.70		-9.40		-5.12		-2.69		-3.32		-1.68						-2.12		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic								1.07		-0.39		-2.05		-0.39		-1.15		0.84		1.29		0.41										12/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		NM8F26658602		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								1.78		2.96		4.19		2.96		8.75														2.28		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.48		1.30		-1.47		1.30		-4.27														-4.24		5/1/18

		KBI		NM8F17129702		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index								-6.37		-11.90		-26.92		-11.90		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		0.60						0.73		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.59		-9.59		-28.82		-9.59		-52.60		-10.04		-8.39		-7.12		-4.90						-4.91		4/1/10

		MFS		NM8F17129602		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								0.21		-5.62		-9.09		-5.62		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		4.53						4.25		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.09		-7.27		-14.75		-7.27		-23.33		-2.31		-0.96		-3.01		0.90						0.51		4/1/10

		Principal		NM8F17129402		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index								0.94		0.46		-3.69		0.46		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		1.73						0.64		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.53		0.20		0.56		0.20		1.34		-7.62		-3.11		-3.19		-0.28						-0.42		12/1/07

		Schroder		NM8F17129902		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index								-5.00		-9.31		-34.88		-9.31		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18								-3.64		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.40		-9.94		-31.26		-9.94		-55.51		-17.19		-10.89		-9.89								-4.37		5/1/12

		Active Emerging Market Equity		NM8G22300000		347,107,479.38		2.09		-3.17		-0.96		34.35		-0.96		63.32		9.86		11.60		12.54		5.04						6.14		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.66		-3.24		0.21		-3.24		4.93		3.38		0.78		0.47		1.39						-0.23		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-6.09		2.85		-6.09		5.74		-2.04		-1.08		-0.67		-4.11						-1.22		7/1/06

		AXIOM INVESTORS		NM8F47178002		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.67		-3.24		0.43		-3.24		5.42														6.11		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.77		-6.09		3.06		-6.09		6.23														2.14		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		NM8F17129502		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								0.37		-3.76		-32.04		-3.76		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		-1.22						-0.42		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-3.73		-6.61		-29.41		-6.61		-54.41		-11.00		-7.82		-6.25		-6.72						-3.95		11/1/07

		Global Low Volatility Equity		NM8G01100000		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		NM8F96499202		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Hedged Equity		NM8G01300000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-0.57		2.80		4.14								3.47		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity BM								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.03		-4.96								-2.69		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.73		-4.16								-4.75		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity Dynamic BM								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-10.19		-6.14		-6.19								-3.25		4/1/13

		Equity Long Short Composite		NM8G54000000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-4.66		-2.38		0.46						1.47		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-13.19		-10.67		-8.61						-5.41		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-14.44		-13.06		-5.29						-3.44		2/1/07

		TPG Axon		NM8F67287202		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-15.70		-12.68		-18.33						-14.81		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		-15.01						-12.60		12/1/07

		Private Equity		NM8G01400000		1,633,143,708.84		9.82		4.72		12.39		38.75		12.39		29.48		19.13		18.72		17.05		15.72						7.63		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity BM								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		5.35		4.52		2.55										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		7.23		6.04		3.84		6.57						0.85		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity Dynamic BM								-10.49		-2.82		-3.51		-2.82		-3.21		-2.32		-1.76		-0.91										12/1/06

		Buyout Composite		NM8G61000000		1,243,075,908.30		7.48		1.31		8.66		31.37		8.66		21.67		16.36		17.71		16.70		14.54						7.60		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-10.90		-3.55		-7.42		-3.55		-6.18		-2.98		-1.78		-1.33		-1.66						-6.34		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.29		3.53		-0.13		3.53		-35.91		4.46		5.04		3.49		5.39						0.97		2/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		NM8F98653602		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.55		-4.55		-31.29		-4.55		-22.16														-5.01		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.07		2.53		-24.00		2.53		-51.89														2.14		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		NM8F98654002		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.14		-4.14		-21.37		-4.14		-20.58														-6.86		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.48		2.94		-14.07		2.94		-50.31														0.29		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		NM8F73310602		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-7.78		-7.78		-34.42		-7.78		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		-2.27						-3.25		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.83		-0.71		-27.13		-0.71		-65.59		-6.99		-0.48		-1.43		4.78						3.46		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		NM8F59816202		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.60		2.60		11.13		2.60		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74								-19.30		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.22		9.68		18.43		9.68		-13.93		5.10		5.28		5.57								-11.48		11/1/13

		CCP IX		NM8F73312002		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-8.09		-23.53		-8.09		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		-14.09						-14.55		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-1.02		-16.24		-1.02		-49.62		-25.83		-20.06		-22.98		-7.04						-11.81		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		NM8F65411402		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.74		-4.74		-31.02		-4.74		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74								-12.95		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.88		2.34		-23.72		2.34		-54.39		-3.79		-5.50		-7.92								-9.41		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		NM8F45579802		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-4.96		-17.28		-4.96		-12.18		-2.89		4.44										-1.66		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		2.11		-9.98		2.11		-41.91		4.56		11.25										4.00		1/1/17

		CVC V		NM8F73311902		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-3.02		27.66		-3.02		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		18.18								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		4.06		34.95		4.06		8.56		44.40		48.29		48.17		25.23								7/1/08

		CVC VII		NM8F98653802		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		0.03		-5.18		0.03		-1.76														14.13		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		7.11		2.11		7.11		-31.50														23.41		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		NM8F25415202		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-31.98		-12.21																-31.98		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-24.69		-5.14																-24.69		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		NM8F15060402		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-9.53		-9.53		4.57		-9.53		-3.21		-5.86														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		-2.46		11.87		-2.46		-32.95		1.58														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		NM8F73312202		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.07		16.83		7.58		16.83		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57								-8.26		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.69		23.90		14.87		23.90		-36.93		0.29		7.59		5.39								-0.71		5/1/11

		GTCR X		NM8F74665902		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		11.33		93.78		11.33		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98								12.10		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		18.40		101.08		18.40		95.94		32.78		26.18		24.80								18.75		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		NM8F59816402		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		82.44		333.48		82.44		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93								29.93		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		89.52		340.78		89.52		264.73		92.97		68.39		52.75								37.63		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		NM8F91797302		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21				-12.21																-25.65		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14				-5.14																-21.64		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		NM8F92751302		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-112.05																						-112.05		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-102.43																						-105.16		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		NM8F92751402		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		NM8F26660602		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-17.34		-12.21		-15.45														11.40		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-10.05		-5.14		-45.18														19.44		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		NM8F67288102		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-9.95		-9.95		36.59		-9.95		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		5.67						3.78		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.33		-2.88		43.88		-2.88		-26.09		-10.34		-4.91		-4.60		12.72						10.99		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		NM8F74666202		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-6.03		-6.03		11.79		-6.03		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26								6.48		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								3.59		1.04		19.08		1.04		-29.95		15.90		24.54		20.09								13.01		8/1/11

		KELSO X		NM8F41336902		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		9.32		3.81		9.32		-5.45														-7.33		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		16.40		11.10		16.40		-35.19														-3.01		3/1/19

		KIA IX		NM8F59816502		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		2.60		-2.56		2.60		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22								2.02		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.68		4.74		9.68		-33.65		3.28		4.44		5.04								5.66		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		NM8F73311002		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		2.82		-2.13		2.82		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		-9.87						-10.73		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.89		5.17		9.89		-35.81		-8.94		-9.23		-10.85		-2.82						-3.86		11/1/07

		KRG IV		NM8F73310802		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-5.34		-5.34		9.83		-5.34		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		200.51						107.40		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.28		1.73		17.12		1.73		130.85		97.77		1,205.39		781.10		207.56						113.23		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		NM8F74666602		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.12		1.12		-11.90		1.12		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46								4.11		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.73		8.19		-4.60		8.19		-22.81		32.60		28.64		21.29								10.54		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		NM8F73311302		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.24		-12.24		-39.66		-12.24		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		4.65								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.62		-5.17		-32.37		-5.17		-58.87		54.16		37.98		27.37		11.70								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		NM8F73310902		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.15		-0.99		-6.15		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		15.63						9.36		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.93		6.31		0.93		-44.04		19.02		14.90		13.96		22.68						15.34		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		NM8F80522002		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		NM8F73311802		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								19.02		17.98		29.27		17.98		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		-10.13						-10.20		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								28.64		25.05		36.56		25.05		-42.05		-9.76		-4.94		-6.40		-3.08						-4.77		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		NM8F25414102		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		14.99				14.99																1.55		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		22.07				22.07																16.84		12/1/20

		Onex III		NM8F73311202		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.73		0.73		2.96		0.73		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		-7.36								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.35		7.81		10.26		7.81		-74.58		-25.73		-13.78		-11.03		-0.31								12/1/08

		Onex IV		NM8F59816602		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-2.46		-2.46		11.48		-2.46		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32								-21.36		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.16		4.62		18.78		4.62		-29.82		3.37		-0.55		-2.50								-14.79		11/1/14

		ONEX V		NM8F99272802		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.41		2.41		-9.51		2.41		-32.87														-38.57		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.03		9.49		-2.22		9.49		-62.61														-34.27		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		NM8F26659602		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								5.01		5.01		-9.23		5.01		-23.75														-68.35		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.62		12.08		-1.93		12.08		-53.48														-69.97		1/1/19

		PEP VI		NM8F73310402		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-0.57		-0.57		33.03		-0.57		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		-8.74						-9.48		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.05		6.51		40.32		6.51		-4.11		-7.57		-8.06		-8.90		-1.69						-2.16		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		NM8F98653402		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		19.75		-12.21		8.01		4.27												0.04		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		27.05		-5.14		-21.73		11.72												8.32		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		NM8F13619102		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-111.74		-12.21		-100.79														-100.79		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-104.45		-5.14		-130.52														-130.52		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		NM8F59208902		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-33.42		-12.21		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98										-14.48		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-26.12		-5.14		-58.44		-6.00		-8.16										-9.22		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		NM8F35689002		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-20.12		-12.21		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53										-22.53		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-12.83		-5.14		-30.85		-2.33		-15.72										-15.72		4/1/17

		Resolute II		NM8F67288002		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-2.10		-2.10		-24.34		-2.10		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		-8.26						-10.05		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.52		4.98		-17.05		4.98		-52.72		-10.56		-8.70		-11.13		-1.21						-2.74		2/1/07

		Resolute III		NM8F59816702		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.24		0.24		4.88		0.24		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07								3.24		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.85		7.31		12.17		7.31		-20.46		13.21		12.32		10.90								10.46		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		NM8F79124202		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.04		-47.98		-6.04		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01								-14.65		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.60		1.03		-40.69		1.03		-73.01		-6.53		-4.83		-10.19								-9.73		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		NM8F73310702		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.42		-29.33		-6.42		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		-20.51						-17.18		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.65		-22.04		0.65		-72.27		-34.54		-32.01		-29.22		-13.46						-10.25		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		NM8F26645002		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.93		-3.93		9.21		-3.93		21.41														30.83		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.69		3.15		16.51		3.15		-8.32														37.87		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		NM8F73310302		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-9.04		-23.10		-9.04		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		-7.28						-8.22		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-1.96		-15.80		-1.96		-50.24		-8.03		-2.12		-1.46		-0.23						-2.66		8/1/08

		TPG VI		NM8F73311702		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.22		-38.83		-12.22		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		-9.07						-21.80		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.15		-31.54		-5.15		-72.71		-17.23		-14.01		-13.10		-2.02						-16.29		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		NM8F41336802		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-7.25		-30.49		-7.25		-20.28														-29.09		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-0.18		-23.19		-0.18		-50.01														-23.22		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		NM8F14988702		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-2.33		-11.40		-2.33		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28								-12.03		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		4.75		-4.10		4.75		-35.86		5.63		3.06		-5.45								-7.11		1/1/16

		Venture Capital Composite		NM8G62000000		389,212,865.54		2.34		17.33		26.16		66.94		26.16		59.89		29.07		23.39		19.91		19.55						11.88		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.74		21.02		35.44		21.02		2.31		17.17		10.71		6.70		10.40						5.72		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-9.21		-0.38		11.53		-0.38		8.89		0.34		-0.83		0.88		1.71						-1.68		7/1/07

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		NM8F85632102		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-2.05		-20.30		-2.05		-49.48		8.75		4.16										-2.70		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-23.45		-44.21		-23.45		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39										-11.25		8/1/16

		DFJ X		NM8F67287702		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.69		-3.23		-24.77		-3.23		-51.22		-13.77		-14.93		-16.33		-4.91						-8.55		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-24.63		-24.63		-48.68		-24.63		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		-13.59						-15.17		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		NM8F73312102		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								21.74		19.19		1.60		19.19		-28.94		0.66		-3.89		-7.63		1.82						0.34		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-2.21		-2.21		-22.31		-2.21		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		-6.86						-7.82		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		NM8F74666402		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.97		3.43		-10.71		3.43		-47.39		-7.40		-10.73		-13.03								0.82		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-17.97		-17.97		-34.62		-17.97		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85								-8.42		2/1/13

		JMI VI		NM8F73311102		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.64		-23.83		-5.64		-44.07		127.60		74.91		55.43		34.54						23.20		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-27.05		-47.74		-27.05		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		25.85						15.80		7/1/07

		JMI VII		NM8F74666002		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								99,997.41		203,177.24		288,657.84		203,177.24		261,569.60		1,617.08		799.37		485.29		145.87						141.82		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								99,973.46		203,155.84		288,633.94		203,155.84		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		137.19						132.68		2/1/11

		NEA 13		NM8F73311502		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.94		74.83		155.65		74.83		149.11		39.46		19.78		16.40		15.37						7.11		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.89		53.42		131.75		53.42		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		6.69						2.88		5/1/09

		NEA 14		NM8F74666502		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		17.55		4.96		17.55		-35.02		10.37		7.06		4.88								3.45		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-3.85		-18.94		-3.85		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94								-3.42		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		NM8F85632202		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								38.91		36.37		106.22		36.37		75.58		34.84		19.04										11.79		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								14.96		14.96		82.31		14.96		82.17		18.01		7.49										2.76		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		NM8F73311602		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								22.23		19.69		69.89		19.69		50.95		30.99		30.74		29.75		24.82						14.61		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-1.72		-1.72		45.98		-1.72		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		16.14						9.85		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		NM8F41331102		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								3.81		3.81		37.25		3.81		37.63														-17.86		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								27.76		25.21		61.15		25.21		31.05														-1.16		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		NM8F34809302		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		13.00		5.83		13.00		-30.88		24.82		21.23										8.36		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-8.40		-18.08		-8.40		-24.29		7.99		9.68										2.07		5/1/16

		Secondaries Composite		NM8G64000000		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-17.90		-66.74		-17.90		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		-20.55						-17.36		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Coller V		NM8F67287902		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-17.90		-66.74		-17.90		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		-20.55						-17.36		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		NM8G02000000		2,518,611,216.95		15.15		0.22		2.57		15.98		2.57		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09								4.98		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.87		3.88		7.08		3.88		-9.82		0.66		0.35		-0.48								-0.04		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM								-1.84		0.40		4.32		0.40		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19								-0.44		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit		NM8G02300000		478,452,048.59		2.88		-0.56		-2.23		9.33		-2.23		8.64		3.36		3.90		5.17								3.04		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.24		-2.01		-1.05		-2.01		-14.80		-2.06		-1.29		-1.92								-2.59		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								-0.05		-1.38		-0.22		-1.38		-9.45		-1.02		-0.96		-1.15								-2.62		4/1/13

		High Yield		NM8G02310000		205,108,013.59		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.08		6.40		5.76		6.58								2.22		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.64		0.98		0.57		-0.51								-3.41		4/1/13

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		NM8F69218402		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								6.81		106.90				106.90																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		NM8F41337502		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.63														0.69		10/1/18

		Alternative Liquid Credit		NM8G02340000		763,641,974.81		4.59		2.23		7.15		24.83		7.15																31.34		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.54		7.37		14.46		7.37																13.09		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								0.86		2.40		10.69		2.40																8.72		5/1/20

		Leveraged Loans/Struct. Credit		NM8G02320000		381,171,001.31		2.29		2.13		7.17		23.81		7.17		8.20		3.04		3.87		5.61								4.95		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.45		7.38		13.43		7.38		-15.24		-2.38		-1.32		-1.49								-0.68		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM								1.57		4.14		12.36		4.14		-1.37		-0.77		-0.49		0.12								-0.64		4/1/13

		Ellington HF		NM8F15069402		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.73		4.86		10.34		4.86		-19.17		-1.31		-0.80										-1.42		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								-0.17		1.49		9.43		1.49		-1.51		-0.12		0.16										-0.32		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		NM8F30021702		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								4.50		10.45		17.19		10.45		-10.68		-3.62		-1.93		-1.04								-2.37		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								3.60		7.08		16.28		7.08		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20								-0.59		11/1/15

		Hedged Credit 2		NM8GHEDGCR10		382,679,241.26		2.30		1.72		7.21		17.94		7.21		4.96		3.83		4.70		5.62								4.19		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.04		7.43		7.57		7.43		-18.48		-1.59		-0.49		-1.48								-1.85		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.40		0.83		0.41		0.83		-5.19		-1.30		-0.39		-1.10								-0.43		7/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		NM8F17954402		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.29		7.80		-0.06		7.80																1.17		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-1.15		1.20		-7.21		1.20																-6.41		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		NM8F71511402		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.84		7.96		14.83		7.96		-18.13		-2.95		-0.67		-0.42		-0.53						-1.40		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.40		1.35		7.68		1.35		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		1.18								12/1/07

		King Street		NM8F71510802		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.22		-0.02		-2.44		-0.02		-19.12		1.14		1.86		-0.63		-1.02						-0.58		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-2.22		-6.62		-9.59		-6.62		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		0.69								6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		NM8F17954702		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.92		6.26				6.26																15.04		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.52		-0.34				-0.34																7.12		8/1/20

		Silver Point		NM8F71511002		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.59		10.38		16.41		10.38		-4.87		1.48		2.08		1.58		1.64						-0.29		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.15		3.78		9.26		3.78		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		3.34								2/1/07

		Credit Beta Overlay		NM8G02350000		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Emerging Markets Debt Composit		NM8G41000000		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		NM8F69218302		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		Illiquid Credit		NM8G02200000		898,564,891.76		5.41		-0.08		4.46		17.36		4.46		2.57		4.79		6.53		6.77		8.01						7.17		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit BM								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.02		0.52		-1.03										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.63		1.34		-0.33		1.44						-0.10		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM								-6.08		-1.55		0.79		-1.55		-2.72		-0.54		-0.20		-0.43										12/1/06

		Private Debt		NM8G02230000		276,039,565.44		1.66		-0.34		0.37		11.49		0.37		11.05		8.76		9.63		8.58		8.78						8.60		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.02		0.59		1.12		0.59		-12.39		3.34		4.44		1.48		2.22						-0.41		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.47		-4.76		-2.65		-4.76		4.03		1.02		0.57		-0.18		-0.28						1.39		10/1/08

		AOF II		NM8F59816102		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								7.44		7.34		12.44		7.34		-6.66		8.65		7.18		5.17								5.16		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								2.00		2.00		8.67		2.00		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51								2.83		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		NM8F56846702		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.00		-69.90		-76.19		-69.90		-90.00		-35.96		-24.35		-23.85								-16.07		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.45		-75.25		-79.96		-75.25		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51								-19.09		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		NM8F96499002		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.06		-3.49		1.40		-3.49		-13.21		-0.56		3.25										1.01		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.50		-8.84		-2.37		-8.84		3.20		-2.87		-0.62										-2.51		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		NM8F37435802		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-4.94		-5.04		-12.57		-5.04		-22.08		-0.29		1.49		0.37								1.89		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-10.38		-10.38		-16.34		-10.38		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30								0.36		12/1/15

		Selene II		NM8F56846502		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								11.06		10.96		7.98		10.96		-11.45		3.82		3.07		1.41								2.22		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								5.61		5.61		4.21		5.61		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26								0.12		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		NM8F35688802		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		-10.38		0.22		-23.44		45.51		32.43										32.43		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.13		-5.13		-14.15		-5.13		-7.02		43.19		28.56										28.56		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		NM8F39417202		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		6.43		6.76		6.43		-6.30														-6.30		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-0.18		-0.49		-0.18		12.50														12.50		4/1/20

		High Return Seeking Debt		NM8G02220000		622,525,326.32		3.75		0.04		6.40		20.20		6.40		0.76		3.56		5.59		6.65		7.89						7.23		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.35		6.62		9.83		6.62		-22.68		-1.86		0.40		-0.45		1.32						-0.03		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.36		0.00		2.57		0.00		-3.88		-0.69		0.05		0.15		0.44						-0.30		12/1/06

		Atalaya SOF VI		NM8F45579902		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		24.88		38.04		24.88		24.62		18.75		14.69		10.27								8.68		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		18.26		30.78		18.26		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86								10.48		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		NM8F98655502		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		3.64		5.92		3.64		-21.50		0.38												1.64		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-2.97		-1.33		-2.97		-2.70		1.55												0.95		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		NM8F94366802		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-3.98		-4.64		-11.28		-4.64		-24.13		0.17												0.56		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-10.69		-11.25		-18.54		-11.25		-5.33		1.34												-0.18		9/1/17

		CIP IV		NM8F67287802		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		31.86		29.73		31.86		-11.28		1.36		13.87		12.90		7.72						3.35		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		25.25		22.48		25.25		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		6.83						3.08		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		NM8F99272902		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.93		24.57		15.93		-14.22		-3.72												-2.77		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.31		17.32		9.31		4.58		-2.55												-3.46		11/1/17

		GOF IV		NM8F59816302		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		2.46		-3.57		2.46		-47.56		-15.75		-11.69		-12.00								-8.41		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-4.15		-10.82		-4.15		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40								-7.94		12/1/14

		HIG II		NM8F74666702		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								18.82		18.72		16.12		18.72		-19.38		3.93		3.01		0.52		-1.14						-2.85		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^								17.47		14.42		13.89		14.42		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		-1.00						-2.39		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		NM8F17958302		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.85		8.29		17.67		8.29		-28.56														-7.98		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^								-1.91		-4.04		-0.91		-4.04		-26.10														-20.46		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		NM8F74666102		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		4.94		2.16		4.94		-25.00		-4.48		2.47		2.08								1.40		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-1.67		-5.10		-1.67		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68								0.98		11/1/11

		OCM VII		NM8F73310102		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		11.23		2.11		11.23		-16.46		-6.56		-6.48		-6.07		-4.91						-4.30		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		4.61		-5.15		4.61		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		-5.79						-3.81		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		NM8F73310202		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		-0.19		-82.73		-0.19		-95.98		-46.18		-36.70		-31.74		-18.02						-14.12		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.81		-89.99		-6.81		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		-18.90						-13.05		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		NM8F73311402		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.73		22.64		15.73		-42.20		-25.69		-15.29		-13.22		-6.67						-6.94		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.12		15.38		9.12		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		-7.56						-9.18		10/1/09

		TPG III		NM8F59816802		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.86		2.76		-0.89		2.76		-24.92		1.32		3.22		2.68								-15.27		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-3.86		-3.86		-8.14		-3.86		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28								-15.91		2/1/14

		WOF II		NM8F73310502		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		31.89		0.22		4.66		20.81		31.45		26.94		17.65						13.54		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		24.64		-6.40		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		16.77						14.36		11/1/07

		WOF III		NM8F74666302		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		4.31		0.22		-18.87		-8.62		-7.97		-4.97								-9.19		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		-2.94		-6.40		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37								-11.13		2/1/13

		Credit Cash Overlay		NM8GCRCASHOV		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.61		-3.77		7.16		-3.77		11.37														7.21		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.05		-2.46		-1.75		-2.46		-10.25														1.99		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		NM8F68087912		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM								0.31		-1.40		-6.69		-1.40		-16.86														-0.80		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		NM8F80637602		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		NM8G03000000		3,070,737,294.59		18.47		-0.77		-2.45		0.41		-2.45		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36								3.11		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								0.37		0.81		2.37		0.81		1.60		0.17		0.15		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM								0.44		0.75		2.34		0.75		1.60		0.09		0.08		0.16								0.10		4/1/13

		Domestic Core Fixed Income		NM8G31000000		1,932,806,751.43		11.63		-1.04		-3.73		-1.70		-3.73		2.52		4.94		4.04		3.36		3.93		4.99		6.04		6.91		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.21		-0.36		0.43		-0.36		1.81		0.29		0.26		0.26		0.49		0.49		0.38		0.44		6/1/85

		BlackRock Core		NM8F71510302		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.33		0.22		1.79		0.22		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		0.69		0.59				0.45		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		NM8F71510602		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.25		3.37				3.37																		7/1/12

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817702		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Prudential		NM8F71510702		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.22		-0.08		0.19		-0.08		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03								0.77		6/1/12

		Bonds Plus		NM8G03110000		558,050,857.83		3.36		-0.06		2.52		10.64		2.52		0.91														2.80		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.19		5.89		12.77		5.89		0.20														-0.30		1/1/20

		AQR SPF		NM8F17954302		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		-0.13		-0.43		-0.13		-49.74														-46.72		1/1/20

		Dorsal		NM8F43440102		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.85		5.14		10.42		5.14																10.35		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		NM8F17953702		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		3.54		10.44		3.54		11.91														9.74		1/1/20

		Garda		NM8F43458402		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-1.89		1.58		8.65		1.58																8.65		7/1/20

		Glazer		NM8F43440202		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.77		26.50		58.03		26.50																57.96		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		NM8F91793902		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.69		7.02				7.02																14.05		8/1/20

		Millenium		NM8F56237002		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.04		5.40				5.40																9.04		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		NM8F43440402		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								0.66		3.77		8.24		3.77																8.17		6/1/20

		PARAMETRIC BNDS PLUS		NM8F17953402		41,823,226.30		0.25		-22.78		-52.44		-42.14		-52.44		0.71														37.89		1/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		NM8F39110502		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-4.96		-0.69		7.98		-0.69																7.91		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		NM8F39106102		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								1.87		6.91		-0.52		6.91																-0.59		6/1/20

		Parametric Bonds Plus		NM8F17953412		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Global Core Fixed Income		NM8G32000000		414,581,101.88		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59		3.46		3.26		2.91								4.01		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09		-0.86		-0.59		-0.38								0.13		5/1/11

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		NM8F47186702		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09														-0.14		5/1/19

		Manulife		NM8F71510502		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								-2.55		2.47		0.90		2.47		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24								-0.87		5/1/11

		Cash		NM8G90000000		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-1.32		0.15		4.51		0.15		5.31		3.99		3.37		3.24		2.80		2.80		1.86		1.75		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark								-0.01		0.15		0.28		0.15		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30										3/1/89

		CASH ACCOUNT		NM8F56847002		59,142,884.48		0.36		0.00		0.17		0.37		0.17		0.41		1.78		1.71		1.49		2.05		3.52		3.98		4.30		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.01		0.15		0.27		0.15		0.29		0.28		0.31		0.30		1.42		2.09		1.37		1.31		3/1/89

		SUSPENSE ACCOUNT		NM8F56847102		1,196,972.88		0.01		-22.92		4.21		117.55		4.21		138.91		133.64		128.89		148.71		124.13						128.16		7/1/10

		Risk Reduction Cash Overlay		NM8GRRCASHOV		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								-0.41		-3.18		-4.96		-3.18		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89								2.14		9/1/14

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817712		226,079,431.45		1.36		-0.86		-3.73		-4.14		-3.73		-2.97		2.62		1.83		2.36								1.89		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM								0.28		-0.48		-2.18		-0.48		-3.78		-3.39		-2.67												9/1/14

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		NM8F80644102		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		NM8F80643902		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.48		-1.31		-2.16		-1.31		0.81														-5.52		8/1/19

		Real Assets		NM8G04000000		3,470,080,707.75		20.88		1.32		4.71		11.89		4.71		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65								4.31		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.41		-2.37		-9.11		-2.37		-23.76		-1.42		-0.21		-0.87								-0.26		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets Dynamic BM								-0.40		-0.53		-0.87		-0.53		0.79		0.61		0.19		0.07								0.75		4/1/13

		Liquid Real Estate		NM8G74000000		322,114,693.12		1.94		4.47		6.51		21.19		6.51		35.87		9.89		8.12		6.71		8.21						11.01		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.22		-0.79		-1.52		-0.79		1.11		2.73		2.66		2.13		0.67						-1.02		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM								0.36		-1.78		-3.12		-1.78		-1.19		2.45		2.96		2.33										12/1/08

		U.S. REITS		NM8G04413000		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		48.98		14.69												11.33		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		14.23		7.53												6.68		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index								1.40		-4.16		4.64		-4.16		12.33		7.13												6.89		1/1/18

		Security Capital Alpha		NM8F32338102		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS								1.22		-2.97		8.02		-2.97		17.43														17.43		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		17.42														17.42		4/1/20

		Global Real Estate Securities		NM8G04410000		281,353,154.83		1.69		4.26		6.61		18.75		6.61		32.55		7.62		6.63		5.53								6.76		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.01		-0.70		-3.95		-0.70		-2.20		0.46		1.18		0.96								0.61		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.73		0.15		-4.51		0.15		-4.83		0.56		1.14		0.87								0.83		4/1/13

		DFA REIT		NM8F70301802		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.09		-1.34		-3.31		-1.34		-0.68		0.87												1.27		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.63		-0.49		-3.86		-0.49		-3.32		0.97												1.24		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		NM8F32337902		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.13		0.19		-1.72		0.19		-4.91														-4.91		4/1/20

		Illiquid Real Estate		NM8G04200000		944,563,541.47		5.68		1.06		5.65		6.55		5.65		-0.86		6.26		8.07		7.82		12.34						6.52		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.19		-1.65		-16.16		-1.65		-35.61		-0.90		2.62		3.24		4.80						2.80		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.24		4.35		6.34		4.35		-2.05		1.35		2.49		1.60		2.46						0.74		5/1/07

		Core Private Real Estate		NM8G04230000		446,007,630.64		2.68		1.20		1.65		0.64		1.65		-3.31		4.24		3.85										3.85		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.05		-5.66		-22.07		-5.66		-38.07		-2.92		-1.61										-1.61		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.11		0.35		0.43		0.35		-4.50		-0.67		-1.74										-1.74		4/1/17

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		NM8F64820802		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA								-1.37		-1.61		-5.94		-1.61		-12.22														-4.57		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		NM8F64821502		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.07		5.55		0.07		-0.02														1.92		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		NM8F70275002		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.66		1.66		5.22		1.66		-0.74		4.66												1.85		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		NM8F41336202		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.90		-0.90		-2.96		-0.90																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		NM8F94367502		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.87		1.87		-4.42		1.87		-6.16		-5.63												-6.02		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-1.07		-4.13		-26.92		-4.13		-39.72		-7.87												-5.85		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		NM8F56278802		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		2/1/21

		Value-Add Private Real Estate		NM8G04210000		68,587,629.34		0.41		0.00		1.49		13.01		1.49		-3.69		4.04		6.29		6.50		12.59						1.50		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.82		-9.70		-5.82		-38.45		-3.12		0.83		1.92		5.05						-3.14		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.19		12.80		0.19		-4.88		-0.87		0.71		0.28		2.71						-4.13		9/1/07

		BPG VIII		NM8F56840502		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.44		10.44		48.39		10.44		164.21																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.50		4.44		25.89		4.44		130.65																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		NM8F38042502		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.94		348.39		-1.94																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.94		325.89		-7.94																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		NM8F69719102		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.76		16.74		0.76		2.68		1.73		-0.22										-3.51		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.24		-5.76		-5.24		-30.89		-0.51		-0.09										-1.79		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		NM8F56846902		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.66		1.19		0.66		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82								-43.31		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.35		-21.31		-5.35		-64.36		-17.34		-7.65		-4.18								-41.13		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		NM8F56846202		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																								3/1/09

		Opportunistic Private Real Est		NM8G04220000		429,968,281.49		2.59		1.09		10.62		12.33		10.62		2.06		8.56		11.51		10.55		13.49						9.42		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.16		3.32		-10.38		3.32		-32.69		1.40		6.05		5.97		5.96						5.69		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.22		9.32		12.12		9.32		0.87		3.64		5.93		4.33		3.62						3.63		5/1/07

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		NM8F41327202		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-4.48		34.08		31.22		34.08		-55.83														-38.36		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-7.42		28.08		8.72		28.08		-89.40														-38.22		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		NM8F56840002		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.56		-6.84		-1.56		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		-2.67								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.56		-29.34		-7.56		-41.32		-18.76		-6.12		-7.40		-0.33								10/1/08

		BREP VII		NM8F56846602		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.12		-8.02		-1.12		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96								-0.21		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.12		-30.52		-7.12		-55.07		-10.04		-3.21		-1.32								2.15		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		NM8F56840202		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		2.41		5.33		2.41		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		4.53						5.65		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-3.60		-17.17		-3.60		-29.36		1.45		3.58		5.05		6.87						7.71		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		NM8F56846802		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-0.05		-6.66		-0.05		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20								-3.37		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-6.05		-29.16		-6.05		-54.46		-18.35		-13.68		-9.56								-3.24		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		NM8F41331602		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								9.40		9.40		8.95		9.40		6.69														-3.19		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								6.46		3.40		-13.55		3.40		-26.88														-2.83		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		NM8F15052202		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.43		10.43		10.38		10.43		9.40		4.53		-1.56										-6.48		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.48		4.42		-12.12		4.42		-24.16		2.28		-1.43										-6.09		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		NM8F56254002		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																						-4.25		3/1/21

		HSREP V		NM8F59817502		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								5.11		5.11		7.21		5.11		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88								-0.07		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								2.17		-0.89		-15.29		-0.89		-26.98		2.64		6.16		6.52								3.11		4/1/15

		KSL IV		NM8F86008202		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								14.15		14.15		29.26		14.15		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43								-7.43		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								11.21		8.15		6.76		8.15		-34.51		3.18		4.59		-5.79								-5.79		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		NM8F56840402		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-10.07		12.48		-10.07		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		2.03						-10.22		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-16.07		-10.02		-16.07		-43.77		0.42		4.14		5.45		4.37						-15.78		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		NM8F63380402		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-22.05		15.47		24.81		15.47		17.03		15.54		25.63										21.22		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-25.00		9.47		2.31		9.47		-16.54		13.30		25.76										21.50		11/1/16

		SOF IX		NM8F56846402		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.03		-1.03		-7.92		-1.03		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62								1.01		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.97		-7.03		-30.42		-7.03		-49.60		-11.47		-7.03		-2.98								3.75		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		NM8F56846302		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								37.99		37.99		16.65		37.99		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		-4.59						-3.06		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								35.05		31.99		-5.85		31.99		-38.93		-10.82		-6.20		-6.44		-2.25						-3.81		10/1/09

		SOF X		NM8F59817402		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								2.53		2.53		-1.88		2.53		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70								4.73		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.41		-3.47		-24.38		-3.47		-40.51		-2.61		1.73		4.34								5.48		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		NM8F96251502		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								8.51		8.51		2.31		8.51		-6.05		28.26												41.64		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								5.57		2.51		-20.19		2.51		-39.62		26.02												42.38		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		NM8F59817602		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.30		17.43		-1.30		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64								-0.24		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.31		-5.07		-7.31		-47.65		-0.38		4.48		6.28								2.41		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		NM8F56840102		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-2.08		-2.08		-0.33		-2.08		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		-4.48						-21.37		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-5.02		-8.08		-22.83		-8.08		-45.44		-9.52		-5.21		-5.79		-2.14						-29.33		4/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets		NM8G84000000		1,317,854,294.73		7.93		1.71		5.50		17.15		5.50		30.73		3.39		-1.22		4.85		-2.60						-0.25		9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets BM								-0.94		-1.60		-0.57		-1.60		-7.84		-1.47		-1.09		-0.16										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-0.09		-0.25		1.36		-0.25		0.00		0.69		-1.97		-0.67										9/1/09

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		NM8GRACASHOV		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.56		5.13		20.73		5.13		36.26														6.41		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.17		-1.95		-0.27		-1.95		0.26														2.41		5/1/19

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		NM8F68087512		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Real Assets BM								0.13		0.23		-0.09		0.23		-1.54														0.35		5/1/19

		Liquid Infrastructure		NM8G84100000		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.91												7.05		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.92												1.41		1/1/18

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		NM8F96039002		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.90		1.06										0.22		9/1/16

		MLP		NM8G04310000		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Harvest MLP		NM8F17128802		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Inflation Linked Bonds		NM8G02330000		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index								0.43		-0.06		0.76		-0.06		1.92		0.38												0.22		11/1/17

		Commodities		NM8G04320000		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59														4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79														4/1/13

		PIMCO Commodities		NM8F20067102		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79												1.05		1/1/18

		Illiquid Real Assets		NM8G04100000		883,775,999.05		5.32		-0.11		1.97		7.02		1.97		-2.89		-0.10		2.15		3.88		5.54						-10.06		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets BM								-0.84		-4.70		-16.57		-4.70		-35.36		-2.51		-0.01		-0.94										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-2.09		-5.13		-10.13		-5.13		4.10		-0.31		-1.25		-1.15										1/1/07

		Agriculture Composite		NM8G82000000		143,331,155.64		0.86		-0.30		-2.19		-2.81		-2.19		-6.87		-1.07		1.33		0.42								0.39		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.85		-9.11		-31.32		-9.11		-41.91		-0.87		0.57		-1.88								2.96		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Agriculture Composite Dyn BM								-2.70		-9.62		-27.50		-9.62		-9.13		-4.31		-4.90												7/1/15

		Farmland Composite		NM8G04112000		95,721,302.64		0.58		-1.42		-3.46		-8.37		-3.46		-9.50		-7.33		-7.16										-6.88		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-3.01		-5.05		-11.56		-5.05		-12.58		-12.20		-12.36										-12.66		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.73		-10.38		-36.88		-10.38		-44.53		-7.13		-7.93										-8.29		9/1/16

		ACM II		NM8F96038802		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-6.09		-6.09		-12.08		-6.09		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49										-12.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-2.35		-11.42		-37.40		-11.42		-45.04		-7.31		-8.06										-8.40		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		NM8F32336802		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^								-1.59		-5.18				-5.18																-17.85		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-10.51				-10.51																-33.10		10/1/20

		Agribusiness		NM8G04111000		47,609,853.00		0.29		2.09		0.42		2.27		0.42		-3.59		3.26		6.17		4.02								3.51		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-2.05		-19.26		-46.69		-19.26		-12.93		-1.48		-1.82		-4.86								-2.73		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								4.24		-6.50		-26.24		-6.50		-38.63		3.46		5.41		1.71								6.08		7/1/15

		P&P IV		NM8F59817302		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-1.04		-16.59		-41.49		-16.59		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60								2.83		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								5.25		-3.82		-21.04		-3.82		-28.29		11.03		13.69		8.16								11.64		7/1/15

		Tillridge		NM8F35681702		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-4.14		-24.64		-58.62		-24.64		-35.88		-21.44														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.87		-38.17		-11.87		-61.57		-16.50														2/1/17

		Infrastructure Composite		NM8G83000000		493,448,261.85		2.97		0.05		3.01		9.14		3.01		10.25		10.54		11.30		10.44								1.52		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.17		-4.49		-9.34		-4.49		16.42		6.31		4.07		2.00								-5.18		11/1/13

		Infrastructure Core		NM8G04121000		373,657,212.73		2.25		0.43		3.39		7.26		3.39		5.54		9.61		10.72		10.18								1.43		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.55		-4.11		-11.22		-4.11		11.71		5.38		3.49		1.74								-5.27		11/1/13

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		NM8F69719002		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-2.86		-11.25		-14.93		-11.25		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34								6.21		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		NM8F47178302		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.04		-4.26		-4.49		-4.26		18.78														-15.58		1/1/19

		BIF II		NM8F59816902		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-0.10		-6.15		-0.10		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05								-5.20		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		NM8F45588802		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-1.54		-6.73		-1.54		13.02		5.08		2.88										1.76		6/1/16

		IFM		NM8F74668002		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.35		-4.44		-12.93		-4.44		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42								6.37		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		NM8F32336902		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.70		-2.91		-13.32		-2.91																-13.32		7/1/20

		Infrastructure Value-Add		NM8G04122000		119,791,049.12		0.72		-1.13		1.83		14.96		1.83		23.66		12.82		13.19		10.22								8.17		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.01		-5.67		-3.52		-5.67		29.83		8.58		5.96		1.77								4.41		12/1/14

		ANTIN III		NM8F35682002		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.68		-10.08		-6.36		-10.08		18.55		3.58		-28.40										-27.06		2/1/17

		KKR II		NM8F59817102		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		4.99		5.35		4.99		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83								9.08		12/1/14

		MINA III		NM8F99272202		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-18.68		-45.51		-18.68		-24.43		-75.72												-81.72		10/1/17

		Natural Resources Energy Compo		NM8G81000000		246,996,581.56		1.49		-0.32		1.94		7.07		1.94		-20.35		-12.46		-8.77		-4.13		0.97						-0.28		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.22		-3.96		-3.81		-3.96		-6.74		-5.57		-5.28		-4.29		0.43						-4.17		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.83		-4.98		-21.43		-4.98		-55.38		-12.26		-9.53		-6.43		7.25						3.66		2/1/07

		Upstream		NM8G04131000		137,341,749.73		0.83		-1.24		1.94		7.74		1.94		-25.91		-15.93		-12.35		-6.97		-0.60						-13.75		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-7.14		-3.96		-3.15		-3.96		-12.30		-9.04		-8.86		-7.13		-1.14						-17.61		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.91		-4.98		-20.77		-4.98		-60.95		-15.73		-13.11		-9.28		5.68						-9.85		1/1/07

		BEP Legacy A LP		NM8F32517902		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-10.88		-5.90		16.02														18.46		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-28.51		-6.92		-32.63														12.78		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		NM8F74667902		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-6.02		-5.90		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36								-12.17		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-23.65		-6.92		-83.46		-25.30		-20.23		-10.50								-8.13		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		NM8F74667202		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-1.68		-5.90		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		-11.13						-10.43		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-19.30		-6.92		-86.51		-19.09		-23.38		-20.61		-4.31						-3.43		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		NM8F74667702		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		5.06		-5.90		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		-7.76						-7.65		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-12.57		-6.92		-60.86		-24.40		-20.45		-13.34		-0.94						-0.81		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		NM8F98655302		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.72		-15.74		-3.72		-15.24		-14.33												-21.61		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.74		-33.36		-4.74		-63.88		-21.02												-27.02		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		NM8F74667602		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-28.78		-28.78		-57.17		-28.78		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		-18.50						-17.82		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-20.74		-29.80		-74.80		-29.80		-95.78		-36.25		-30.51		-29.08		-11.68						-14.18		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		NM8F74667402		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-6.14		2.34		-6.14		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		-1.94								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-7.16		-15.29		-7.16		-30.29		-4.16		-12.99		-15.44		4.88								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		NM8F56839402		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-13.87		-13.87		-9.62		-13.87		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77								-8.36		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-5.82		-14.89		-27.25		-14.89		-78.67		-24.28		-20.05		-9.92								-6.21		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		NM8F74667502		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		56.42		50.98		56.42		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		20.13						10.30		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		55.40		33.36		55.40		0.91		64.29		47.60		35.41		26.94						17.58		12/1/07

		NGP XI		NM8F59817202		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.12		-8.43		-3.12		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39								0.80		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.14		-26.06		-4.14		-56.90		-9.57		-2.34		0.24								0.27		11/1/14

		NGP XII		NM8F52807602		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		0.58		7.62		0.58		8.80		6.14												2.67		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-0.44		-10.00		-0.44		-39.85		-0.55												-2.54		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		NM8F74666802		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-15.70		-5.90		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		-8.90						-21.73		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-33.32		-6.92		-50.30		-34.69		-28.77		-26.41		-2.08						-13.96		1/1/07

		Quantum V		NM8F74666902		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		24.77		-5.90		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		-1.72						-8.85		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		7.14		-6.92		-67.99		-26.19		-17.11		-10.59		5.09						-3.39		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		NM8F74667302		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		7.27		44.57		7.27		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		-6.52						-7.35		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		6.25		26.95		6.25		-63.45		-18.23		-13.80		-12.53		0.29						1.40		3/1/08

		Midstream		NM8G04132000		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		EnCap III		NM8F59817002		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Downstream		NM8G04133000		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Carlyle Power Partners II		NM8F15284202		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Diverse		NM8G04134000		29,924,988.70		0.18		-0.74		-3.22		-3.63		-3.22		-31.28		-21.26		-14.77		-8.75		-3.61						-4.59		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.64		-9.12		-14.51		-9.12		-17.67		-14.37		-11.29		-8.91		-4.15						-5.11		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.41		-10.14		-32.14		-10.14		-66.32		-21.06		-15.53		-11.05		2.67						0.35		10/1/08

		DCPF VI LP		NM8F56839702		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-8.02		-8.02		-11.48		-8.02		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44								-1.61		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.02		-9.04		-29.10		-9.04		-49.20		-8.19		-6.70		-3.58								2.67		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		NM8F56839502		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.42		-6.42		-18.49		-6.42		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82								7.69		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.63		-7.44		-36.12		-7.44		-57.08		0.22		-1.56		4.67								9.93		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		NM8F74667102		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-20.54		-23.42		-20.54		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		-9.70						-9.53		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-21.56		-41.04		-21.56		-62.12		-23.95		-13.76		-12.34		-2.88						-4.07		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		NM8F56839302		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-0.92		-4.34		-0.92		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60								-6.17		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-1.94		-21.96		-1.94		-66.14		-27.94		-22.08		-17.75								-1.71		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		NM8F56839602		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-14.67		-25.23		-14.67		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07								-5.49		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-15.69		-42.85		-15.69		-72.70		-26.23		-19.04		-12.21								-0.45		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		NM8F56839802		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-10.42		-14.86		-10.42		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54								-7.97		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.44		-32.48		-11.44		-81.86		-32.29		-23.43		-19.69								-3.68		5/1/12

		Renewable		NM8G04135000		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Riverstone II		NM8F74667002		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Market Neutral Hedge Fund		NM8G04500000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		-0.01		-0.74		-0.05								1.23		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.71		-4.35		-3.50								-1.78		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.64		-1.47		-3.25		-1.47		-14.90		-0.76		-2.40		-1.96								-1.49		4/1/13

		Multi Strategy Composite		NM8G57000000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		0.25		-0.20		0.53		1.80						1.55		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.45		-3.81		-2.92		-1.08						-1.78		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.64		-1.47		-3.25		-1.47		-14.90		-0.50		-1.86		-1.39		-0.49						-0.45		12/1/06

		Angelo Gordon		NM8F71511502		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								2.05		2.04		3.84		2.04		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		1.07						1.32		1/1/08

		Farallon		NM8F67257002		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.06		-2.71		-4.45		-2.71		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		1.03						0.01		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		NM8F71511302		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.59		73.96		-47.82		73.96		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		-20.25						-14.29		3/1/07

		Stark		NM8F67256902		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-3.08		-3.46		-4.99		-3.46		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		-3.00						-3.85		9/1/07

		Multi-Risk Allocation		NM8G05000000		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		NM8F68080602		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19





Absolute Returns - RAW DATA

		Structure
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85



		Blackrock Equity Transition		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		DFA		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		TimesSquare		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		KBI		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		MFS		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		Principal		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		Schroder		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		AXIOM INVESTORS		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		TPG Axon		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		CCP IX		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		CVC V		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		CVC VII		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		GTCR X		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		KELSO X		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		KIA IX		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		KRG IV		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		Onex III		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		Onex IV		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		ONEX V		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		PEP VI		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		Resolute II		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		Resolute III		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		TPG VI		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		DFJ X		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		JMI VI		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		JMI VII		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		NEA 13		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		NEA 14		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		Coller V		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Ellington HF		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		King Street		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Silver Point		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		AOF II		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Selene II		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Atalaya SOF VI		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		CIP IV		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		GOF IV		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		HIG II		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		OCM VII		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		TPG III		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		WOF II		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		WOF III		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13



		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		BlackRock Core		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Prudential		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		AQR SPF		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Dorsal		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Garda		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Glazer		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Millenium		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Manulife		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Cash		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		Security Capital Alpha		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		DFA REIT		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		BPG VIII		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		BREP VII		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		HSREP V		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		KSL IV		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		SOF IX		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		SOF X		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Harvest MLP		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		PIMCO TIPS 		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		PIMCO Commodities		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		ACM II		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		P&P IV		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Tillridge		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		BIF II		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		IFM		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		ANTIN III		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		KKR II		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		MINA III		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		BEP Legacy A LP		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		NGP XI		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		NGP XII		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Quantum V		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		EnCap III		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Carlyle Power Partners II		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		DCPF VI LP		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Riverstone II		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Angelo Gordon		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Farallon		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Stark		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19





Manager Selection RAW DATA 

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37

		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30

		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05

		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10





Peer Rankings 

		Universe Name		Start Date		End Date				PERA 		Ranking		Number Of Observations		r_1		r_2		r_3		r_4		r_5		r_6		r_7		r_8		r_9		r_10		r_11		r_12		r_13		r_14		r_15		r_16		r_17		r_18		r_19		r_20		r_21		r_22		r_23		r_24		r_25		r_26		r_27		r_28		r_29		r_30		r_31		r_32		r_33		r_34		r_35		r_36		r_37		r_38		r_39		r_40		r_41		r_42		r_43		r_44		r_45		r_46		r_47		r_48		r_49		r_50		r_51		r_52		r_53		r_54		r_55		r_56		r_57		r_58		r_59		r_60		r_61		r_62		r_63		r_64		r_65		r_66		r_67		r_68		r_69		r_70		r_71		r_72		r_73		r_74		r_75		r_76		r_77		r_78		r_79		r_80		r_81		r_82		r_83		r_84		r_85		r_86		r_87		r_88		r_89		r_90		r_91		r_92		r_93		r_94		r_95		r_96		r_97		r_98		r_99

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2020-04-01		2021-03-31		1 Year		3.09		99th		83		5.0526		4.7818		4.7057		4.648		4.6336		4.6055		4.5205		4.4842		4.4677		4.4489		4.4415		4.3738		4.3057		4.2648		4.2474		4.2384		4.2331		4.1543		4.127		4.1174		4.0906		4.0367		4.0226		4.0099		4.0042		4.0004		3.9938		3.9929		3.9893		3.9883		3.9792		3.9655		3.9612		3.9604		3.96		3.955		3.9506		3.9475		3.932		3.9223		3.9012		3.8879		3.8769		3.8511		3.8424		3.8372		3.8202		3.8067		3.802		3.7829		3.7721		3.7598		3.7471		3.7373		3.7325		3.723		3.7164		3.7141		3.7029		3.6851		3.6846		3.6838		3.6718		3.6657		3.6586		3.639		3.6184		3.6136		3.597		3.5829		3.5778		3.574		3.5708		3.5654		3.5552		3.5465		3.5442		3.5403		3.5336		3.5277		3.52		3.5104		3.5022		3.5021		3.4922		3.4854		3.4773		3.4629		3.4461		3.4428		3.4206		3.3836		3.3518		3.3468		3.3423		3.3274		3.2751		3.2262		3.168

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2019-04-01		2021-03-31		2 Year						83		1.7239		1.4342		1.2845		1.2544		1.2471		1.233		1.2276		1.216		1.2071		1.2047		1.2012		1.195		1.179		1.1671		1.1622		1.1608		1.1546		1.1478		1.1454		1.1376		1.1253		1.1219		1.119		1.1157		1.1139		1.1081		1.0944		1.0811		1.0769		1.0714		1.0668		1.0626		1.0555		1.0428		1.0371		1.0343		1.032		1.0288		1.0243		1.0215		1.0186		1.0166		1.0111		0.9974		0.9967		0.9903		0.9872		0.9831		0.9765		0.9751		0.9745		0.9741		0.9728		0.9663		0.9529		0.952		0.9516		0.949		0.9458		0.9427		0.938		0.9374		0.936		0.9353		0.9352		0.9346		0.933		0.9245		0.9211		0.916		0.9062		0.895		0.8938		0.8898		0.8871		0.8846		0.8806		0.8767		0.8748		0.8734		0.8675		0.8581		0.8511		0.8453		0.839		0.8357		0.8309		0.8222		0.8161		0.8107		0.7973		0.7874		0.7776		0.7558		0.7292		0.7051		0.6966		0.6076		0.449

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2018-04-01		2021-03-31		3 Year		0.7		55th		83		1.4049		1.1483		1.0392		1.0242		0.9839		0.9609		0.9536		0.9494		0.9466		0.945		0.9441		0.9263		0.9184		0.9158		0.9134		0.9077		0.9037		0.9032		0.9024		0.9012		0.8995		0.8964		0.8811		0.8741		0.8705		0.8676		0.8623		0.8481		0.8328		0.8286		0.8278		0.8252		0.8203		0.8178		0.8151		0.8126		0.8101		0.8024		0.7751		0.7667		0.7646		0.7642		0.7601		0.7497		0.7479		0.7469		0.7333		0.7212		0.7195		0.7176		0.7152		0.7073		0.7028		0.702		0.7008		0.6988		0.6978		0.697		0.6959		0.6941		0.6915		0.6887		0.6864		0.6839		0.6812		0.6783		0.6757		0.6736		0.6721		0.6688		0.6643		0.662		0.6599		0.6586		0.6581		0.6548		0.6476		0.6468		0.6374		0.6341		0.6334		0.6319		0.6279		0.6216		0.6173		0.6157		0.6154		0.614		0.6082		0.5687		0.5529		0.5464		0.5377		0.5232		0.5215		0.5177		0.505		0.4552		0.3818

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2017-04-01		2021-03-31		4 Year		0.86		51st		83		1.6138		1.3534		1.227		1.1929		1.1503		1.1464		1.1361		1.1218		1.1082		1.0941		1.0709		1.0673		1.0591		1.0543		1.0529		1.0516		1.0504		1.0466		1.0428		1.0405		1.0399		1.039		1.0357		1.032		1.0244		1.0133		1.0004		0.9858		0.9849		0.9831		0.9763		0.9659		0.9582		0.9564		0.945		0.9388		0.9365		0.9326		0.9224		0.9188		0.9067		0.8989		0.8944		0.8844		0.8812		0.8755		0.8723		0.8701		0.868		0.8666		0.8645		0.8543		0.8477		0.8447		0.8401		0.8365		0.8357		0.8347		0.834		0.8331		0.8308		0.8293		0.8286		0.822		0.8119		0.8046		0.8038		0.8016		0.7971		0.7931		0.7911		0.7906		0.79		0.7879		0.7869		0.7853		0.7814		0.7776		0.7716		0.7655		0.7611		0.7578		0.753		0.7399		0.7359		0.7344		0.7284		0.7172		0.7158		0.7023		0.6958		0.6859		0.6726		0.6622		0.6509		0.6458		0.6263		0.592		0.5564

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2016-04-01		2021-03-31		5 Year		1.02		48th 		83		1.7965		1.553		1.4338		1.3928		1.3547		1.3541		1.327		1.2964		1.2736		1.2622		1.2565		1.2489		1.2459		1.2388		1.2305		1.2266		1.2206		1.2162		1.2004		1.1882		1.1853		1.1838		1.1794		1.1745		1.1699		1.1659		1.1624		1.1608		1.1466		1.1351		1.1284		1.1254		1.1218		1.093		1.0862		1.0818		1.0766		1.0715		1.0665		1.0623		1.0601		1.0509		1.0388		1.0346		1.0329		1.027		1.0216		1.0184		1.0159		1.0083		1.0074		1.0072		1.0025		0.9956		0.9914		0.9885		0.9871		0.9858		0.9815		0.9741		0.9677		0.9625		0.9589		0.9573		0.9562		0.9541		0.9515		0.9508		0.9502		0.9479		0.944		0.9407		0.9343		0.9311		0.9293		0.9283		0.9271		0.9216		0.9184		0.9137		0.9075		0.9023		0.9015		0.8928		0.889		0.8845		0.8796		0.872		0.8507		0.8468		0.8424		0.8359		0.8301		0.8274		0.8035		0.7919		0.7758		0.7598		0.7465

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2015-04-01		2021-03-31		6 Year						80		1.4182		1.2403		1.1326		1.0906		1.0602		1.0556		1.0543		1.0519		1.0445		1.0231		1.0199		1.0178		1.0083		0.988		0.9837		0.9813		0.9727		0.9609		0.9552		0.9476		0.9405		0.9366		0.9358		0.9339		0.9312		0.926		0.9218		0.9177		0.8988		0.8962		0.8914		0.8801		0.8628		0.8559		0.8513		0.8486		0.8455		0.8386		0.8339		0.8313		0.8258		0.8174		0.8121		0.8072		0.8025		0.7989		0.7972		0.7965		0.7958		0.7924		0.7843		0.7719		0.7714		0.7704		0.7689		0.7672		0.7647		0.7508		0.7471		0.7458		0.7441		0.7426		0.7423		0.7399		0.7375		0.7358		0.7316		0.7303		0.7292		0.7261		0.7206		0.7201		0.7187		0.7179		0.716		0.7108		0.7053		0.704		0.7021		0.6995		0.6992		0.6981		0.6967		0.6945		0.691		0.6849		0.6789		0.675		0.6708		0.6646		0.6611		0.641		0.6314		0.6267		0.6124		0.5797		0.5654		0.5564		0.5305

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2014-04-01		2021-03-31		7 Year						80		1.421		1.2788		1.1875		1.1226		1.1041		1.0982		1.0846		1.0657		1.0478		1.0456		1.0433		1.042		1.036		1.0201		1.0099		1.0067		1.0044		1.0012		0.9978		0.9966		0.9941		0.9856		0.9738		0.9721		0.9547		0.9489		0.9459		0.9393		0.9354		0.9345		0.9316		0.9184		0.8914		0.8902		0.878		0.8698		0.8656		0.859		0.8565		0.8549		0.8541		0.8522		0.8458		0.8418		0.84		0.8391		0.8376		0.8352		0.8238		0.8144		0.8076		0.8017		0.7925		0.7896		0.7877		0.7858		0.7843		0.7837		0.7793		0.7729		0.7671		0.7661		0.7657		0.7639		0.7619		0.7608		0.7607		0.7565		0.7542		0.7528		0.75		0.7414		0.7398		0.7381		0.7347		0.7293		0.7243		0.722		0.7201		0.7152		0.7024		0.7017		0.7007		0.699		0.6974		0.6972		0.6944		0.6925		0.6918		0.6911		0.6856		0.6797		0.6733		0.664		0.6483		0.6205		0.6037		0.5784		0.5402

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2013-04-01		2021-03-31		8 Year						77		1.5394		1.3813		1.2961		1.2801		1.2488		1.2143		1.1915		1.185		1.1656		1.1545		1.1482		1.1452		1.1445		1.1375		1.1331		1.1304		1.1217		1.1097		1.0969		1.0862		1.0819		1.0809		1.0775		1.071		1.0612		1.058		1.0499		1.0381		1.0237		1.0066		1.0015		0.999		0.994		0.9858		0.9809		0.9764		0.9709		0.9642		0.9588		0.9555		0.9532		0.9484		0.9467		0.9444		0.9409		0.9362		0.9288		0.9241		0.9184		0.9067		0.9061		0.9011		0.8963		0.8946		0.8839		0.8777		0.8749		0.8744		0.8728		0.8718		0.8696		0.8664		0.8657		0.8654		0.8649		0.8638		0.8611		0.8608		0.8583		0.8549		0.8543		0.8486		0.8436		0.84		0.838		0.8338		0.8312		0.8298		0.829		0.8254		0.8215		0.8186		0.8172		0.8164		0.81		0.797		0.781		0.78		0.7648		0.7546		0.75		0.7402		0.7245		0.7006		0.6784		0.6763		0.6757		0.6748		0.6368

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2012-04-01		2021-03-31		9 Year						75		1.5859		1.4604		1.4055		1.3775		1.3168		1.2649		1.2287		1.2182		1.2023		1.1942		1.1928		1.189		1.1807		1.173		1.1672		1.1645		1.1632		1.1617		1.1586		1.1485		1.1449		1.1407		1.1319		1.1294		1.1203		1.1095		1.1017		1.1005		1.0892		1.0744		1.067		1.0629		1.0529		1.0411		1.0391		1.0341		1.0314		1.0299		1.0209		1.0154		1.011		1.0072		1.0042		1.0022		0.9991		0.9938		0.989		0.9828		0.9769		0.9726		0.9715		0.9648		0.9564		0.9514		0.9458		0.9399		0.9339		0.9281		0.9239		0.9221		0.9219		0.9217		0.9212		0.9195		0.9159		0.907		0.9048		0.9041		0.9028		0.8986		0.8953		0.8929		0.8915		0.8912		0.8908		0.89		0.8886		0.8873		0.883		0.8777		0.8745		0.8707		0.8635		0.8544		0.8471		0.8371		0.8312		0.8292		0.8246		0.816		0.8079		0.8005		0.7853		0.7668		0.7538		0.7498		0.7321		0.7113		0.6655

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2011-04-01		2021-03-31		10 Year		0.86		58th 		75		1.3741		1.3188		1.2797		1.1989		1.1725		1.1404		1.1098		1.1024		1.0873		1.0761		1.07		1.0684		1.0673		1.0627		1.0549		1.0498		1.0414		1.0354		1.033		1.0236		1.0185		1.0139		1.0073		0.9972		0.9938		0.9904		0.9803		0.9761		0.9734		0.9693		0.9592		0.958		0.9572		0.9551		0.9497		0.9472		0.9434		0.9379		0.9333		0.9279		0.9202		0.9108		0.907		0.9049		0.9039		0.9029		0.8931		0.8901		0.8899		0.8894		0.8848		0.8805		0.8768		0.8744		0.8728		0.8715		0.868		0.8566		0.8518		0.8452		0.8378		0.8359		0.8319		0.8279		0.8248		0.8231		0.8218		0.8188		0.8138		0.8113		0.8093		0.8077		0.8065		0.8015		0.7995		0.7983		0.7958		0.7942		0.7911		0.7876		0.7856		0.7772		0.7717		0.7691		0.7681		0.7607		0.7564		0.7553		0.7518		0.7444		0.7393		0.7382		0.7375		0.7129		0.6896		0.6795		0.6679		0.6541		0.6099

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2006-04-01		2021-03-31		15 Year						65		0.8106		0.7912		0.7546		0.7452		0.7409		0.7394		0.7291		0.716		0.7031		0.6963		0.6931		0.6889		0.6838		0.678		0.6743		0.6719		0.6713		0.6691		0.6665		0.6642		0.6576		0.6499		0.6471		0.6456		0.645		0.644		0.6402		0.633		0.6311		0.6299		0.6285		0.6276		0.6263		0.6227		0.6212		0.6209		0.6175		0.6146		0.6121		0.6111		0.609		0.6052		0.6011		0.5968		0.592		0.5905		0.5901		0.5878		0.5866		0.5862		0.5841		0.5808		0.5759		0.5732		0.5701		0.5654		0.564		0.5634		0.5614		0.5606		0.5605		0.5601		0.5575		0.5526		0.5522		0.5514		0.5491		0.5485		0.5483		0.5481		0.5445		0.5395		0.5351		0.5331		0.533		0.533		0.5302		0.5239		0.517		0.5122		0.5119		0.5067		0.5002		0.495		0.4922		0.4907		0.4859		0.4823		0.4799		0.4669		0.4581		0.4572		0.4554		0.4534		0.4514		0.4396		0.4245		0.4185		0.414

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2001-04-01		2021-03-31		20 Year						57		0.8038		0.7805		0.7582		0.7379		0.7204		0.7114		0.7072		0.704		0.7011		0.7001		0.697		0.6888		0.6828		0.679		0.676		0.6732		0.6722		0.6711		0.6681		0.6622		0.6508		0.6459		0.6459		0.6437		0.6408		0.6374		0.6339		0.6303		0.628		0.6277		0.6274		0.6271		0.6264		0.6258		0.6253		0.6248		0.6244		0.6234		0.6218		0.6188		0.6151		0.6088		0.6031		0.6026		0.6015		0.5992		0.5979		0.5975		0.596		0.5944		0.5934		0.5925		0.592		0.5888		0.5818		0.579		0.5784		0.5778		0.5771		0.5762		0.5749		0.5727		0.5708		0.5692		0.5664		0.5631		0.561		0.5585		0.5522		0.5481		0.5476		0.5452		0.5414		0.5401		0.5394		0.5351		0.5317		0.5314		0.5309		0.5299		0.5262		0.5208		0.5184		0.5162		0.5117		0.5085		0.5082		0.5077		0.507		0.5025		0.4965		0.4912		0.4856		0.4779		0.4729		0.4726		0.4639		0.4488		0.4286

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		1996-04-01		2021-03-31		25 Year						41		0.7485		0.7129		0.6892		0.6775		0.6658		0.6648		0.6638		0.6628		0.6616		0.6604		0.6589		0.6574		0.6541		0.6492		0.6442		0.6332		0.6223		0.615		0.6116		0.6081		0.6075		0.607		0.6066		0.6064		0.6062		0.6035		0.6008		0.5989		0.5979		0.5968		0.5955		0.5942		0.5923		0.5898		0.5873		0.5861		0.5849		0.5842		0.5838		0.5835		0.5792		0.5749		0.5725		0.5718		0.571		0.5676		0.5642		0.5621		0.5614		0.5607		0.5606		0.5606		0.5605		0.5604		0.5603		0.5596		0.559		0.558		0.5567		0.5554		0.5538		0.5522		0.5504		0.5485		0.5466		0.5465		0.5463		0.5456		0.5444		0.5431		0.5423		0.5415		0.5405		0.5392		0.538		0.5366		0.5352		0.5327		0.5291		0.5255		0.5253		0.525		0.5165		0.4997		0.4829		0.482		0.4812		0.4801		0.4788		0.4775		0.4716		0.4657		0.4604		0.4556		0.4509		0.4506		0.4503		0.4041		0.3121







• Risk parity has met its absolute return target of 7.45% over all time periods
• Risk Parity continues to lag its benchmark slightly, due to replication slippage and 

ramp-up cost allocation 
• Portable Alpha is meeting its excess return objections of >0% over for the FYTD 

and 1-year periods
• Portable Alpha continues to slightly lag benchmark since inception, due to initial 

ramp-up credit concentrations 

Slide 16

Ongoing Oversight: Portable Alpha & Risk Parity

Implementation Oversight Measurement Total       
Results 

Benchmark 
Return 

Excess 
Return Scorecard 

•FYTD 18.70% 18.88% -0.18% Below
•1 Year 28.29% 28.39% -0.10% Below
•ITD (4/1/19) 7.68% 8.64% -0.96% Below

Portable Alpha 
•FYTD 10.64% -2.12% 12.76% Meets
•1 Year 0.91% 0.71% 0.20% Meets
•ITD (1/1/20) 2.80% 3.09% -0.29% Below

Portable Alpha: exceed benchmark over 
long-term 

Risk Parity: meet absolute return objective 
(7.45%) and exceed benchmark over long-
term 

Risk Parity 


Governance Oversight - Board



				Capital Allocation 

				Asset Class 		Target %		Actuals %		Difference Δ		IPS Ranges %

				Global Equity 		35.5%		35.8%		0.3%		 +/- 5%

				Credit 		15.0%		15.2%		0.2%		 +/- 4%

				Risk Mitigation 		19.5%		18.5%		-1.0%		 +/- 3%

				Real Assets 		20.0%		20.9%		0.9%		 +/- 4%

				Multi-Risk 		10.0%		9.8%		-0.3%		 +/- 4%

				Total Fund 		100.00%		100.00%

				Active Risk Allocation 

								4-Year Results 		Target		Range

				Ex-Post Tracking Error vs. Policy Portfolio 				4.02%		1.5%		1.0% - 2.0%

				Ex-Post Excess Return vs. Policy Portfolio 				0.03%		1.0%		0.0% - 2.0%

				Source: Board Risk Report (BNYM) 

				Liquidity Allocation 

				Tier 				Actuals $M		Actuals %		Guideline 

				Tier 1 (1-5 Days) 				$2,966		18%		Tier 1 Assets ≥ 10%  Fund NAV

				Tier 2 (5-90 Days) 				$7,866		47%

				Tier 3 (90-365 Days) 				$766		5%

				Tier 4 (1 Year + ) 				$5,024		30%

								$16,622		100%





Strategic Results - Board

		PERA Investment Goal #2		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 		Assumed Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

				•FYTD		16.08%		5.39%		10.69%		Meets

		Set Strategic Asset Allocation (Policy Portfolio) to meet the assumed return and funding goals over the long-term (10 years and longer)		•1 year		21.58%		7.25%		14.33%		Meets

				•3 years		7.02%		7.25%		-0.23%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		7.25%		0.27%		Meets

				•5 Years 		8.00%		7.28%		0.72%		Meets

				•10 years		7.00%		7.51%		-0.51%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		7.63%		-1.35%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.67%		0.50%		Meets

		NOTE: 7.25 Annual (7.75 before July 2016) 		•ITD		8.87%		7.68%		1.19%		Meets



		PERA Investment Goal #3		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 		Benchmark Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

		Produce returns that meet or exceed Board approved Total Fund benchmarks:                                                                                                                                         


                                                                                                                                                                                                                   		Policy Portfolio: 

				•FYTD		16.08%		16.55%		-0.47%		Below

				•1 Year		21.58%		30.35%		-8.77%		Below

		Meet or exceed the Policy Portfolio over the long-term		•3 years		7.02%		7.42%		-0.40%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		7.39%		0.13%		Meets

				•5 Years 		8.00%		8.15%		-0.15%		Below

				•10 years		7.00%		7.04%		-0.04%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		6.31%		-0.03%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.93%		0.24%		Meets

				•ITD		8.87%		8.81%		0.06%		Meets

		Meet or exceed the Reference Portfolio over the long- term 		Reference Portfolio: 

				•FYTD		16.08%		16.51%		-0.43%		Below

				•1 Year		21.58%		31.11%		-9.53%		Below

				•3 years		7.02%		9.26%		-2.24%		Below

				•4 years		7.52%		9.22%		-1.70%		Below

				•5 Years 		8.00%		9.16%		-1.16%		Below

				•10 years		7.00%		7.00%		0.00%		Below

				•20 years		6.28%		6.59%		-0.31%		Below

				•30 years		8.17%		7.25%		0.92%		Meets

				•ITD		8.87%		8.27%		0.60%		Meets

		Median risk adjusted peer performance ranking over the long-term (InvestMetrics) 		Peer Rankings		Fund Sharpe 		Fund Ranking 		No. of Funds 

				•1 Year		3.09		99		83		Below

				•3 years		0.70		55		83		Below

				•4 years		0.86		51		83		Below

				•5 Years 		1.02		48		83		Meets

				•10 years		0.86		58		75		Below

		ITD Reference Portfolio Benchmark Return: 58% MSCI ACWI IMI ($n), 42% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate 12/31/08 - Present. 62% MSCI ACWI IMI ($n), 38% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate from 05/31/94 - 12/31/08. 62% Russell 3000 Index, 38% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate from Inception - 05/31/94. 

		  

		PERA Investment Goal #4		Measurement 		Total Fund Results 						Scorecard 

		Achieve a total investment cost at or below a benchmark cost relative to peers adjusted for fund size and asset mix		•Annual  Calendar Year 		CEM Benchmarking 2019 Data: compared to 334 Global funds in a custom benchmark cost, PERA is low cost and saves approximately $27m in fees 						Meets

		Achieve a total investment cost ≤85bps		•Annual           Fiscal Year 		FY 2020 Investment expenses: 48bps                                 (Local Peers: ERB 69bps & SIC 51bps)                                                                                                               						Meets











Ongoing Oversight (Selection)

				NAV (%)		FYTD		1 Year		3 Years		4 Years		5 Years

		Total Fund		100.0%		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00

		Selection Index 				15.00		20.96		6.48		7.13		7.72

		Excess Value (Total Fund Selection) 				1.08		0.62		0.54		0.39		0.28



		Number of Managers (#)				195		184		148		133		113

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)		60%		47%		50%		72%		70%		66%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)		Target		53%		50%		28%		30%		34%



		>7.25% Absolute  Return (%) 				68%		67%		51%		56%		34%



		Managers on Watch for Termination: 0

		NOTE: Meeting Expectations = Excess Return (vs. Selection Index) >0%. % = % of 03.31.21 NAV



		Asset Class 		NAV (%)		FYTD		1 Year		3 Years		4 Years		5 Years

		Global Equity		35.8%		26.72		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87

		Global Equity Selection Index 				26.16		40.42		10.45		11.73		12.46

		Excess Value (GE Selection) 				0.56		0.87		0.59		0.51		0.41



		Number of Managers (#)				73		72		57		55		45

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				43%		40%		72%		76%		38%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				57%		60%		28%		24%		62%



		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		15.2%		15.98		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09

		Selection Index 				11.66		12.28		3.39		4.38		5.90

		Excess Value (CR Selection) 				4.32		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19



		Number of Managers (#)				31		30		26		23		20

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				51%		53%		50%		66%		84%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				49%		47%		50%		34%		16%



		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		18.5%		0.41		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36

		Selection Index 				-1.93		0.81		4.70		3.86		3.20

		Excess Value (RRM Selection) 				2.34		1.61		0.08		0.08		0.16



		Number of Managers (#)				17		11		5		5		5

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				72%		91%		68%		57%		68%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				28%		9%		32%		43%		32%



		Real Assets		20.9%		11.89		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65

		Selection Index 				12.75		11.45		3.18		3.19		4.58

		Excess Value (RA Selection) 				-0.86		0.79		0.60		0.19		0.07



		Number of Managers (#)				73		70		60		50		43

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				50%		57%		87%		76%		82%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				50%		43%		13%		24%		18%



		Multi-Risk Allocation		9.8%		18.70		28.29

		Multi-Risk Selection Index 				18.88		28.39

		Excess Value (MR Selection) 				-0.18		-0.10



		Number of Managers (#)				1		1

		Managers Meeting Expectations (%)				0%		0%

		Managers Below Expectations (%)				100%		100%

		NOTES: i)Meeting Expectations = Excess Return (vs. Selection Index) >0%; ii) % = % of 03.31.21 NAV











































































































































































































































































Ongoing Oversight (PA and RP)

		Implementation Oversight 		Measurement 		Total       Results 		Benchmark Return 		Excess Return 		Scorecard 

		Risk Parity: meet absolute return objective (7.45%) and exceed benchmark over long-term 		Risk Parity 

				•FYTD		18.70%		18.88%		-0.18%		Below

				•1 Year		28.29%		28.39%		-0.10%		Below

				•ITD (4/1/19)		7.68%		8.64%		-0.96%		Below

		Portable Alpha: exceed benchmark over long-term 		Portable Alpha 

				•FYTD		10.64%		-2.12%		12.76%		Meets

				•1 Year		0.91%		0.71%		0.20%		Meets

				•ITD (1/1/20)		2.80%		3.09%		-0.29%		Below











Mngr. Expectation (Total Fund)

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		2

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		3

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47								4

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		5

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18		6

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		7

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27				8

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86				9

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21												10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65								11

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		12

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75								13

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		14

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		15

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42								16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50				17

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58								20

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74		22

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		23

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44				25

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		26

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86						29

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57		30

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98		31

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45								36

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		37

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26		38

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45								39

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22		40

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		41

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		42

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46		43

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		44

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		45

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42												46

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00												48

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		49

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32		50

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75								52

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		53

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27						54

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98				56

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53				57

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		58

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01		60

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41								62

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		63

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39				67

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		68

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		69

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85		70

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		71

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		72

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		73

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94		74

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49				75

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		76

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68				78

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		79

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40												80

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86								81

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76												82

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64		83

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63								84

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16				85

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20		86

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21										87

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		88

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		89

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79												90

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		91

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51		92

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51		93

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62				94

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30		95

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26		96

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56				97

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50								98

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86		99

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55						100

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34						101

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		102

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55						103

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40		104

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		105

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10								106

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68		107

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		108

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		109

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		110

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28		111

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		112

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37		113

		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35												114

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24		115

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89		116

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07								117

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94								118

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93								119

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		120

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03		121

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09								122

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74								123

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42										124

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91								125

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65										126

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03										127

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23												128

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00												129

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24										130

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98										131

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52										132

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30		133

		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43								134

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97						135

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91								136

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22								137

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02								138

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66						139

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96										140

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63						141

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47												142

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21								143

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39										144

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22				145

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82		146

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01												147

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83								148

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		149

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96		150

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		151

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20		152

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69								153

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56				154

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00												155

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88		156

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43		157

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		158

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63				159

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62		160

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		161

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70		162

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26						163

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64		164

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		165

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26								166

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10		167

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38						168

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79						169

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06				170

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49				171

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00												172

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60		173

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44						174

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34		175

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78								176

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05		177

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88				178

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42		179

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32										180

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40				181

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83		182

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72						183

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02								184

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36		185

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		186

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		187

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33						188

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		189

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		190

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77		191

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		192

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39		193

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14						194

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		195

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		196

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		197

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88		198

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96		199

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44		200

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82		201

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		202

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60		203

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07		204

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54		205

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		206

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		207

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		208

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		209

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		210

		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10								211

				Total Fund				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		195		184		148		133		113



				Meets Expectations 		%		7,577		7,794		7,480		6,116		3,270

				Meets Expectations 		#		80		65		66		56		47



				Below Expectations 		%		8,675		7,856		2,852		2,598		1,698

				Below Expectations 		#		115		119		82		77		66



				Blank 		%		370		973		6,291		7,909		11,655

				Blank 		#		16		27		63		78		98



				NAV		$		16,253		15,650		10,332		8,713		4,968

								47%		50%		72%		70%		66%

								53%		50%		28%		30%		34%

								16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50

								16,623		16,623		16,623		16,623		16,623







Mngr. Expectation (Asset Class)

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		2

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		3

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47								4

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		5

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18		6

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		7

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27				8

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86				9

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21												10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65								11

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		12

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75								13

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		14

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		15

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42								16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50				17

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58								20

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74		22

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		23

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44				25

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		26

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86						29

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57		30

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98		31

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45								36

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		37

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26		38

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45								39

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22		40

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		41

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		42

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46		43

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		44

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		45

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42												46

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00												48

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		49

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32		50

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75								52

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		53

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27						54

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98				56

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53				57

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		58

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01		60

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41								62

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		63

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39				67

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		68

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		69

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85		70

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		71

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		72

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		73

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94		74

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49				75

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		76

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68				78

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		79



				Global Equity 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		73		72		57		55		45



				Meets Expectations 		%		2,528		2,367		3,171		3,210		469

				Meets Expectations 		#		25		19		21		21		17



				Below Expectations 		%		3,393		3,539		1,204		1,027		761

				Below Expectations 		#		48		53		36		34		28



				Blank 		%		22		36		1,568		1,706		4,713

				Blank 		#		6		7		22		24		34



				NAV		$		5,920		5,906		4,375		4,237		1,230



								43%		40%		72%		76%		38%

								57%		60%		28%		24%		62%

								5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95		5,942.95





		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40												1

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86								2

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76												3

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64		4

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63								5

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16				6

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20		7

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21										8

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		9

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79												11

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		12

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51		13

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51		14

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62				15

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30		16

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26		17

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56				18

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50								19

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86		20

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55						21

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34						22

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		23

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55						24

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40		25

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		26

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10								27

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68		28

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		29

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		30

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		31

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28		32

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		33

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37		34



				Credit				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		31		30		26		23		20



				Meets Expectations 		%		1,213		1,173		697		720		689

				Meets Expectations 		#		14		14		13		12		10



				Below Expectations 		%		1,164		1,052		686		369		129

				Below Expectations 		#		17		16		13		11		10



				Blank 		%		142		294		1,135		1,430		1,701

				Blank 		#		3		4		8		11		14



				NAV		$		2,377		2,225		1,384		1,089		818



								51%		53%		50%		66%		84%

								49%		47%		50%		34%		16%

								2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61		2,518.61



		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35												1

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24		2

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89		3

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07								4

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94								5

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93								6

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		7

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03		8

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09								9

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74								10

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42										11

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91								12

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65										13

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03										14

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23												15

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00												16

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24										17

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98										18

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52										19

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30		20

				Risk Reduction & Mitigation 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		17		11		5		5		5



				Meets Expectations 		%		2,143		2,389		1,354		1,128		1,354

				Meets Expectations 		#		11		8		3		2		3



				Below Expectations 		%		835		229		639		865		639

				Below Expectations 		#		6		3		2		3		2



				Blank 		%		93		453		1,078		1,078		1,078

				Blank 		#		3		9		15		15		15



				NAV		$		2,978		2,618		1,993		1,993		1,993



								72%		91%		68%		57%		68%

								28%		9%		32%		43%		32%

								3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74		3,070.74



		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43								1

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97						2

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91								3

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22								4

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02								5

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66						6

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96										7

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63						8

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47												9

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21								10

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39										11

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22				12

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82		13

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01												14

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83								15

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		16

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96		17

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		18

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20		19

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69								20

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56				21

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00												22

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88		23

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43		24

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		25

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63				26

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62		27

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		28

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70		29

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26						30

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64		31

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		32

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26								33

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10		34

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38						35

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79						36

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06				37

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49				38

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00												39

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60		40

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44						41

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34		42

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78								43

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05		44

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88				45

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42		46

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32										47

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40				48

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83		49

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72						50

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02								51

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36		52

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		53

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		54

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33						55

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		56

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		57

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77		58

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		59

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39		60

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14						61

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		62

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		63

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		64

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88		65

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96		66

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44		67

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82		68

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		69

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60		70

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07		71

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54		72

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		73

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		74

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		75

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		76

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		77



				Real Assets 				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		73		70		60		50		43



				Meets Expectations 		%		1,694		1,865		2,257		1,057		757

				Meets Expectations 		#		30		24		29		21		17



				Below Expectations 		%		1,664		1,415		323		337		170

				Below Expectations 		#		43		46		31		29		26



				Blank 		%		113		190		890		2,076		2,543

				Blank 		#		4		7		17		27		34



				NAV		$		3,357		3,280		2,580		1,394		927



								50%		57%		87%		76%		82%

								50%		43%		13%		24%		18%

								3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08		3,470.08



		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10





Mngr. Expectations (>7.25%)

		Structure
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		101,083.06		0.00		12.82		14.75		11.70		5.12				1

		NTGI ACWI X US		3,074,947.02		0.02		2.97		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		2

		SSGA ACWI IMI		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		31.42		57.45		12.18		12.95				3

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		58,967,823.29		0.35		-21.26		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70				4

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21		0.04												5

		DFA		5,244.48		0.00		54.52		54.59								6

		Kayne Anderson SCC		352,901,759.23		2.12		32.47		58.19								7

		TimesSquare		237,213,438.96		1.43		35.89		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		8

		Portable Alpha Composite		5,233,911.94		0.03		5.63		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		9

		Acadian Intl Equity		358,160,909.91		2.15		30.03		53.31								10

		KBI		1,314,301.08		0.01		2.68		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		11

		MFS		237,229,624.42		1.43		16.75		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		12

		Principal		199,248,149.23		1.20		32.06		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		13

		Schroder		744,376.72		0.00		0.24		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32		14

		AXIOM INVESTORS		345,356,792.72		2.08		34.56		63.81								15

		Russell Transition		1,750,686.66		0.01		2.10		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		13.64		24.88		8.30		9.03				17

		TPG Axon		682,297.39		0.00		1.08		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		18

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.51		5.69								19

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		42,440,994.00		0.26		17.43		7.27								20

		Carlyle Partners V		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.37		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		21

		Carlyle Partners VI		45,308,294.00		0.27		49.93		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78		22

		CCP IX		3,897,505.45		0.02		15.26		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		23

		Century Focused FD IV		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.78		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29		24

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		97,086,959.94		0.58		21.52		15.67		16.46		23.93				25

		CVC V		1,185,730.93		0.01		66.45		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		26

		CVC VII		93,053,858.41		0.56		33.61		26.08								27

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		13,998,494.42		0.08		6.81										28

		Fountainvest Fund III		76,036,689.00		0.46		43.37		24.63		13.48						29

		GBOF IV		5,345,403.43		0.03		46.37		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60		30

		GTCR X		2,284,322.00		0.01		132.58		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01		31

		GTCR XI		57,317,357.00		0.34		372.28		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96		32

		Hellman Arrow 1		3,497,111.00		0.02												33

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		5,322.00		0.00												34

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		3,614.00		0.00												35

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		7,858,262.00		0.05		21.45		12.40								36

		HFCP VI		389,877.00		0.00		75.38		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		37

		HFCP VII		9,581,448.23		0.06		50.58		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30		38

		KELSO X		39,825,883.00		0.24		42.60		22.39								39

		KIA IX		32,901,231.00		0.20		36.24		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25		40

		KIA VIII		5,300,278.00		0.03		36.67		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		41

		KRG IV		1,477,702.91		0.01		48.62		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		42

		LinCap VI		8,382,946.00		0.05		26.90		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50		43

		Lincolnshire IV		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.87		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		44

		MDCP VI		12,519,949.00		0.08		37.81		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		45

		MONTAGU VI		-45,833.42		0.00												46

		Nordic VII		150,164.52		0.00		68.06		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		47

		ON DEARBRN VIII		11,808,837.00		0.07												48

		Onex III		6,442,957.00		0.04		41.76		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		49

		Onex IV		31,414,688.00		0.19		50.28		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71		50

		ONEX V		41,324,573.00		0.25		29.29		-5.03								51

		Patria PE Fund VI		15,497,399.50		0.09		29.57		4.09								52

		PEP VI		1,817,921.00		0.01		71.82		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		53

		PETERSHILL		61,782,033.06		0.37		58.55		35.85		23.62						54

		PETERSHILL IV		5,273,968.28		0.03		-72.95		-72.95								55

		Pine Bridge Passport I		100,356,880.00		0.60		5.38		-0.87		5.90		4.51				56

		RCP Fund of One		55,672,167.79		0.33		18.67		26.73		9.57		-3.04				57

		Resolute II		9,612,468.00		0.06		14.45		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		58

		Resolute III		22,280,670.00		0.13		43.67		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11		59

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		20,132,512.00		0.12		-9.19		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02		60

		Sun Capital V		3,467,368.00		0.02		9.47		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		61

		The Resolute Fund IV		80,998,403.00		0.49		48.01		49.26								62

		TPG Asia V		4,503,048.11		0.03		15.70		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		63

		TPG VI		4,779,833.20		0.03		-0.04		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		64

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		58,108,584.00		0.35		8.31		7.57								65

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		99,057,651.00		0.60		27.40		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76		66

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		31,953,895.00		0.19		11.20		8.10		20.65		16.83				67

		DFJ X		17,143,328.00		0.10		6.73		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		68

		IVP XIII		11,261,084.00		0.07		33.10		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		69

		IVP XIV		33,941,497.90		0.20		20.79		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18		70

		JMI VI		472,702.00		0.00		7.67		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		71

		JMI VII		1,729,253.00		0.01		288,689.34		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		72

		NEA 13		12,385,540.00		0.07		187.15		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		73

		NEA 14		35,394,010.67		0.21		36.47		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09		74

		TCV IX LP		108,918,005.00		0.66		137.72		133.16		46.74		31.71				75

		TCV VII LP		11,713,817.96		0.07		101.39		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		76

		TCV X LP		70,534,197.01		0.42		92.66		88.63								77

		Trinity Ventures XII		53,765,535.00		0.32		37.33		26.70		36.72		33.90				78

		Coller V		854,935.00		0.01		-27.94		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		79

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		795.40		0.00												80

		PINEBRIDGE HY		205,107,218.19		1.23		12.15		26.07								81

		Ellington HF		204,023,921.40		1.23		20.71		4.27		4.11		4.39				82

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		177,147,079.91		1.07		27.57		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06		83

		ANCHORAGE		152,211,454.00		0.92		10.31										84

		Canyon Value		40,558,244.00		0.24		25.20		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		85

		King Street		4,383,374.49		0.03		7.94		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		86

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		141,736,631.79		0.85												87

		Silver Point		43,789,536.98		0.26		26.79		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		88

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		377,952,301.79		2.27		5.49		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77		89

		AOF II		25,856,874.73		0.16		22.81		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27		90

		EURO RE DEBT II		1,831,031.59		0.01		-65.81		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75		91

		EURO RE Debt III		67,340,179.66		0.41		11.78		10.23		4.86		8.44				92

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		39,424,602.46		0.24		-2.19		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46		93

		Selene II		4,386,829.00		0.03		18.36		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50		94

		Tennenbaum		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62				95

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		137,200,047.00		0.83		17.14		17.14								96

		Atalaya SOF VI		29,030,988.63		0.17		48.41		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36		97

		Cerberus Global RPL		108,802,900.00		0.65		16.30		1.94		5.80						98

		Cheyne V		83,918,053.35		0.50		-0.91		-0.69		5.59						99

		CIP IV		635,829.41		0.00		40.11		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		100

		EAGLE POINT		102,237,485.46		0.62		34.95		9.22		1.70						101

		GOF IV		31,312,873.00		0.19		6.81		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91		102

		HIG II		1,320,858.79		0.01		26.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		103

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		225,337,367.85		1.36		28.05		-5.12								104

		OCM EPF III		15,807,896.00		0.10		12.53		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18		105

		OCM VII		104,632.83		0.00		12.48		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		106

		OCM VIIb		57,205.00		0.00		-72.36		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		107

		OCM VIII		553,965.00		0.00		33.01		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		108

		TPG III		16,782,085.00		0.10		9.49		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78		109

		WOF II		577,714.00		0.00		42.27		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		110

		WOF III		6,045,472.00		0.04		14.68		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13		111

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		273,344,035.00		1.64		2.81		6.14								112

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		-208,267.76		0.00												113

		BlackRock Core		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.34		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		114

		MACKAY SHIELDS		-1.35		0.00												115

		Prudential		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.93		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08		116

		AQR SPF		2,851,188.16		0.02		-0.02		-48.98								117

		Dorsal		77,585,318.64		0.47		10.84										118

		ELLIOTT		60,545,519.54		0.36		10.85		12.66								119

		Garda		54,532,750.17		0.33		9.07										120

		Glazer		63,375,820.17		0.38		58.44										121

		Marshall Wace Eureka		57,203,472.23		0.34												122

		Millenium		35,767,185.00		0.22												123

		Pacific AA		76,057,863.63		0.46		8.65										124

		Pharo Gaia Fund		43,357,139.02		0.26		8.39										125

		SYSTEMATICA		44,951,374.97		0.27		-0.11										126

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		226,079,431.45		1.36		-6.92		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02		127

		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		0.25		-2.59		0.07								128

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.91		1.59								129

		Manulife		0.33		0.00		0.01		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05		130

		Cash		60,339,857.36		0.36		4.61		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		131

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		0.00		3.54		33.94								132

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		104,924,529.31		0.63		-2.06		0.93								133

		Security Capital Alpha		40,761,538.29		0.25		29.89		52.17								134

		DFA REIT		153,786,302.51		0.93		19.40		34.07		8.03						135

		Security Capital Beta		127,566,852.32		0.77		20.98		29.84								136

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		94,946,128.10		0.57		-4.98		-10.03								137

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		139,926,312.07		0.84		5.76		1.17								138

		Rockpoint Fund II		83,330,152.00		0.50		5.43		0.44		9.58						139

		ROCKPOINT III		7,896,744.00		0.05		-2.75										140

		Sarofim		88,242,809.00		0.53		-4.21		-4.97		-0.71						141

		Stockbridge NLF		31,665,485.47		0.19												142

		BPG VIII		2,654.00		0.00		48.60		165.40								143

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		17,726,750.94		0.11		348.60										144

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		44,314,398.83		0.27		16.95		3.86		6.65		5.37				145

		Rockwood IX		6,543,825.56		0.04		1.40		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40		146

		Rockwood VIII		0.01		0.00												147

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		9,693,899.38		0.06		31.43		-54.65								148

		BREP Europe III		3,008,879.91		0.02		-6.63		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		149

		BREP VII		14,463,703.80		0.09		-7.82		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26		150

		Carlyle Realty V		5,904,086.00		0.04		5.54		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		151

		Carlyle Realty VI		1,517,906.00		0.01		-6.46		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99		152

		Harrison ST RE VII		52,090,203.00		0.31		9.16		7.88								153

		Harrison Street VI		75,998,511.00		0.46		10.58		10.59		9.44		4.02				154

		Harrison Street VIII		13,067,304.00		0.08												155

		HSREP V		33,161,543.00		0.20		7.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09		156

		KSL IV		54,963,999.51		0.33		29.47		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22		157

		North Haven VII		1,315,210.00		0.01		12.69		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		158

		Perella Weinberg III		82,688,342.89		0.50		25.02		18.21		20.46		31.21				159

		SOF IX		7,208,996.00		0.04		-7.71		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59		160

		SOF VIII		1,822,360.00		0.01		16.86		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		161

		SOF X		17,760,961.00		0.11		-1.68		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92		162

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		33,408,789.00		0.20		2.52		-4.86		33.18						163

		Wheelock II		12,472,068.00		0.08		17.63		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86		164

		WSREF VI		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.12		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		165

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		226,905,461.10		1.37		21.64		35.63								166

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		101,294,709.16		0.61		11.83		24.72		9.89		7.75				167

		Harvest MLP		247,833,699.11		1.49		31.07		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79		168

		PIMCO TIPS 		520,221,878.14		3.13		3.92		9.46		6.05						169

		PIMCO Commodities		221,598,547.22		1.33		41.82		56.15		0.59						170

		ACM II		27,684,343.64		0.17		-8.89		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29				171

		Four Corners FF		68,036,959.00		0.41												172

		P&P IV		30,048,481.00		0.18		7.47		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47		173

		Tillridge		17,561,372.00		0.11		-9.67		-26.53		-16.70						174

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		43,456,119.55		0.26		3.55		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79		175

		ARDIAN V		8,521,312.37		0.05		13.99		12.62								176

		BIF II		46,264,860.54		0.28		12.33		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49		177

		BROOKFIELD III		60,573,129.56		0.36		11.75		6.85		9.31		10.11				178

		IFM		163,404,572.32		0.98		5.55		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86		179

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		51,437,218.39		0.31		5.15										180

		ANTIN III		74,452,060.12		0.45		12.11		12.38		7.81		-21.17				181

		KKR II		41,545,378.00		0.25		23.82		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27		182

		MINA III		3,793,611.00		0.02		-27.03		-30.60		-71.48						183

		BEP Legacy A LP		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		2.41								184

		EnCap IX		6,544,696.40		0.04		4.86		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20		185

		EnCap VII		677,779.57		0.00		9.21		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		186

		EnCap VIII		4,851,077.52		0.03		15.94		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		187

		ENCAP XI		23,460,288.33		0.14		-4.85		-28.85		-21.22						188

		First Reserve XII		1,619,767.00		0.01		-46.29		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		189

		Kayne Anderson V		3,282,886.00		0.02		13.22		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		190

		Lime Rock III		14,522,670.00		0.09		1.26		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61		191

		NGP IX LP		857,623.00		0.01		61.87		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		192

		NGP XI		32,854,213.00		0.20		2.45		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55		193

		NGP XII		40,183,289.00		0.24		18.51		-4.81		-0.75						194

		Quantum IV		142,804.75		0.00		-4.82		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		195

		Quantum V		6,913,139.16		0.04		35.65		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		196

		Riverstone IV		1,340,775.00		0.01		55.46		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		197

		EnCap III		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.45		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03		198

		Carlyle Power Partners II		54,454,642.00		0.33		14.74		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12		199

		DCPF VI LP		10,083,594.89		0.06		-0.60		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28		200

		DCPF VI O&G LP		816,809.81		0.00		-7.61		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98		201

		Lime Rock V		1,397,806.00		0.01		-12.54		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		202

		Lime Rock VI		4,739,171.00		0.03		6.55		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44		203

		NGP X LP		3,303,394.00		0.02		-14.35		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91		204

		Riverstone V		9,584,213.00		0.06		-3.97		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38		205

		Riverstone II		1,197,239.00		0.01		-21.23		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		206

		Angelo Gordon		1,030,609.00		0.01		5.52		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		207

		Farallon		253,068.00		0.00		-2.78		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		208

		Och-Ziff		2,934.19		0.00		-46.15		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		209

		Stark		485,568.19		0.00		-3.31		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		210

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		18.70		28.29								211



				Total Fund				FYTD		1-Year		3-Year		4-Year		5-Year

				Accounts/Managers		#		166		184		148		133		113



				Greater than 7.25%		%		11,121		10,468		5,273		4,865		1,683

				Greater than 7.25%		#		120		83		58		61		48



				Less than 7.25%		%		5,132		5,181		5,059		3,848		3,285

				Less than 7.25%		#		46		101		90		72		65



				Blank 		%		370		973		6,291		7,909		11,655

				Blank 		#		16		27		63		78		98



				NAV		$		16,253		15,650		10,332		8,713		4,968

								68%		67%		51%		56%		34%

								32%		33%		49%		44%		66%

								16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50		16,622.50





IPR (Q) 03.31.21 RAW DATA 

		Structure
		Account/Security Id
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		NM8G10000000		16,622,501,825.31		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85

		Total Policy Benchmark		NM8GX1000000						1.40		1.98		16.55		1.98		30.35		7.42		7.39		8.15		7.04		6.30						6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Benchmark								0.13		0.21		-0.46		0.21		-8.77		-0.40		0.14		-0.15		-0.04		0.01						6/1/85

		TOTAL FUND REF INDEX		NM8GX1000100						0.98		1.51		16.51		1.51		31.11		9.26		9.22		9.16		7.00								6/1/85

		Excess Return VS TOTAL FUND REF INDEX								0.55		0.69		-0.42		0.69		-9.53		-2.24		-1.70		-1.16		0.00								6/1/85

		7.25 Annual (7.75 before 7/16)		NM8GX5000000						0.58		1.77		5.39		1.77		7.25		7.25		7.25		7.28		7.51		7.63		7.67		7.68		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS 7.25 Annual (7.75 before 7/16)								0.94		0.43		10.69		0.43		14.33		-0.23		0.27		0.73		-0.51		-1.33		0.60		1.19		6/1/85

		Total Policy Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000900						1.30		1.31		15.00		1.31		20.96		6.48		7.13		7.72										6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Dynamic BM								0.22		0.89		1.08		0.89		0.62		0.54		0.39		0.28										6/1/85

		Global Equity		NM8G01000000		5,942,945,536.66		35.75		3.59		4.24		26.72		4.24		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87								10.41		4/1/13

		Global Equity BM		NM8GXA010000						3.00		4.47		27.78		4.47		50.51		11.37		12.10		12.63								11.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								0.59		-0.23		-1.06		-0.23		-9.23		-0.33		0.14		0.24								-0.60		4/1/13

		Global Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000100						2.15		1.96		26.16		1.96		40.42		10.45		11.73		12.46								10.11		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity Dynamic BM								1.44		2.28		0.56		2.28		0.86		0.60		0.51		0.42								0.30		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock		NM8G20000000		3,126,526,466.50		18.81		1.75		3.51		28.65		3.51		54.06		10.51		11.99		12.87		9.11						8.50		10/1/04

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.44		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.34		-0.04						0.06		10/1/04

		Public Equity Benchmark		NM8GX2000000						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.24		10.28								10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Public Equity Benchmark								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.37		-1.17								10/1/04

		Global Public Stock Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000110						1.41		5.04		33.62		5.04		60.49		11.56		12.60		13.24										10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Global Public Stock Dynamic BM								0.34		-1.53		-4.97		-1.53		-6.43		-1.05		-0.61		-0.37										10/1/04

		Global Public Stock - Active		NM8G01230000		1,739,159,195.35		10.46		0.87		2.45		30.19		2.45		56.67		10.50		12.06		12.70								10.00		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.72		-2.68		-1.31		-2.68		-0.91		-1.40		-0.62		-0.51								-0.29		4/1/13

		Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM		NM8GXD000120						0.44		5.02		36.13		5.02		64.08		9.96		11.69		12.71								9.87		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM								0.43		-2.57		-5.94		-2.57		-7.41		0.55		0.37		-0.01								0.13		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock - Passive		NM8G01240000		1,328,399,447.86		7.99		2.66		5.27		31.33		5.27		57.38		12.23		13.00		13.45								10.48		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.07		0.13		-0.17		0.13		-0.20		0.33		0.32		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM		NM8GXD000130						2.59		5.13		31.50		5.13		57.57		11.89		12.70		13.20								10.34		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM								0.07		0.14		-0.17		0.14		-0.19		0.34		0.30		0.25								0.14		4/1/13

		Blackrock Equity Transition		NM8F96457002		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.90		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.98		1.08		-18.68		1.08		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55										-6.98		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		NM8F17129802		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		IX1F0001170C						1.37		3.77		29.91		3.77		51.94		6.51		9.07		9.84		5.11						5.31		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net								-4.56		-8.10		-26.94		-8.10		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		-3.51						-3.42		1/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.39		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.78		-9.47		-28.54		-9.47		-52.30		-13.19		-12.63		-10.66		-7.55						-7.50		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		NM8F96499502		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.14		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		0.16		-0.08		0.16		-0.13		0.28		0.27										0.30		10/1/16

		Equity Cash Overlay		NM8GEQCASHOV		58,967,823.29		0.35		4.58		2.69		-17.09		2.69		-10.78		-12.30		0.36										14.58		7/1/16

		Global Equity BM		NM8GXA010000						3.00		4.47		27.78		4.47		50.51		11.37		12.10										12.87		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								1.59		-1.78		-44.87		-1.78		-61.29		-23.67		-11.74										1.71		7/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		NM8F90910612		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		Parametric Global Equities BM		NM8GX9091062						2.59		-2.45		-20.47		-2.45		-15.42		-9.06		-3.56										-0.26		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM								0.28		-0.74		-0.79		-0.74		-0.08		1.40		0.86										0.83		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		NM8F80630502		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		Active U.S. Equity		NM8G21100000		595,354,354.61		3.58		0.10		3.22		33.49		3.22		65.39		15.05		15.04		15.88		11.98						10.69		10/1/04

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.44		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.49		-1.92		1.99		-1.92		7.82		3.15		2.36		2.67		2.83						2.26		10/1/04

		Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000140						-0.76		8.34		49.12		8.34		91.03		18.59		17.27		18.07										10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM								0.86		-5.12		-15.62		-5.12		-25.63		-3.53		-2.23		-2.18										10/1/04

		DFA		NM8F17128602		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Russell 2000 Value Index		IX1F0001202C						5.23		21.17		65.72		21.17		97.05																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index								-5.23		-12.55		-11.20		-12.55		-42.47																10/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		3.49		23.02		3.49		-2.99																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		NM8F41335802		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		Russell 2000 Index		IX1F00003878						1.00		12.70		55.36		12.70		94.85														11.40		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index								1.70		-6.70		-22.89		-6.70		-36.65														4.19		9/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.04		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.11		0.86		0.97		0.86		0.61														3.55		9/1/18

		Portable Alpha		NM8F17128302		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		5.37		5.42		4.12						3.89		10/1/07

		TimesSquare		NM8F17128002		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Russell 2500 Growth Index		IX1F0001204C						-3.34		2.49		41.11		2.49		87.50		19.96		19.95		19.91		14.21						12.04		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index								-0.19		-3.09		-5.23		-3.09		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		-0.29						1.08		4/1/05

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.97		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-6.12		-5.74		4.38		-5.74		22.94		6.92		6.09		4.97		4.77						5.14		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		NM8G18000000		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.05		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.58		-4.44		-25.87		-4.44		-58.33		-5.94		-5.94		-3.68		2.28						0.09		10/1/07

		S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		NM8GX0079488						4.39		6.42		30.56		6.42		57.35		17.80		17.09		17.31		14.92						10.63		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%								-4.37		-5.73		-24.93		-5.73		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		-3.49						-4.49		10/1/07

		Active Non-US Developed Equity		NM8G22100000		796,697,361.36		4.79		3.35		3.44		26.16		3.44		48.18		6.78		9.99		9.89		7.47						4.08		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.20		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.75		-1.70		-5.34		-1.70		-9.40		-5.12		-2.69		-3.32		-1.68						-2.12		12/1/07

		Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic		NM8GXD000160						2.27		3.83		28.21		3.83		49.33		5.95		8.70		9.48										12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic								1.07		-0.39		-2.05		-0.39		-1.15		0.84		1.29		0.41										12/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		NM8F26658602		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000121C						2.30		3.48		25.84		3.48		44.57														5.38		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								1.78		2.96		4.19		2.96		8.75														2.28		5/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														11.90		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.48		1.30		-1.47		1.30		-4.27														-4.24		5/1/18

		KBI		NM8F17129702		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		IX1F0001307C						3.37		7.45		29.60		7.45		45.71		1.85		4.34		6.57		3.65						4.06		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index								-6.37		-11.90		-26.92		-11.90		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		0.60						0.73		4/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.70		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.59		-9.59		-28.82		-9.59		-52.60		-10.04		-8.39		-7.12		-4.90						-4.91		4/1/10

		MFS		NM8F17129602		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000121C						2.30		3.48		25.84		3.48		44.57		6.02		8.15		8.85		5.52						5.96		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								0.21		-5.62		-9.09		-5.62		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		4.53						4.25		4/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.70		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.09		-7.27		-14.75		-7.27		-23.33		-2.31		-0.96		-3.01		0.90						0.51		4/1/10

		Principal		NM8F17129402		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		IX1F0003933C						2.18		4.88		35.76		4.88		65.17		6.89		10.29		10.55		7.14						5.14		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index								0.94		0.46		-3.69		0.46		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		1.73						0.64		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.20		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.53		0.20		0.56		0.20		1.34		-7.62		-3.11		-3.19		-0.28						-0.42		12/1/07

		Schroder		NM8F17129902		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		IX1F0001306C						2.19		4.50		35.12		4.50		61.98		6.32		10.37		10.50								9.87		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index								-5.00		-9.31		-34.88		-9.31		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18								-3.64		5/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.60		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.40		-9.94		-31.26		-9.94		-55.51		-17.19		-10.89		-9.89								-4.37		5/1/12

		Active Emerging Market Equity		NM8G22300000		347,107,479.38		2.09		-3.17		-0.96		34.35		-0.96		63.32		9.86		11.60		12.54		5.04						6.14		7/1/06

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39		6.48		10.82		12.07		3.65						6.37		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.66		-3.24		0.21		-3.24		4.93		3.38		0.78		0.47		1.39						-0.23		7/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.37		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-6.09		2.85		-6.09		5.74		-2.04		-1.08		-0.67		-4.11						-1.22		7/1/06

		AXIOM INVESTORS		NM8F47178002		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39														17.34		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.67		-3.24		0.43		-3.24		5.42														6.11		1/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														21.31		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.77		-6.09		3.06		-6.09		6.23														2.14		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		NM8F17129502		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		IX1F0000131C						-1.51		2.29		34.13		2.29		58.39		6.48		10.82		12.07		3.65						2.26		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								0.37		-3.76		-32.04		-3.76		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		-1.22						-0.42		11/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						5.79		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-3.73		-6.61		-29.41		-6.61		-54.41		-11.00		-7.82		-6.25		-6.72						-3.95		11/1/07

		Global Low Volatility Equity		NM8G01100000		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53										9.11		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		NM8F96499202		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53										9.11		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Hedged Equity		NM8G01300000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-0.57		2.80		4.14								3.47		4/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30								8.22		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.73		-4.16								-4.75		4/1/13

		Hedged Equity BM		NM8GXHEGDEQT						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		7.83		9.10								6.15		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity BM								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.03		-4.96								-2.69		4/1/13

		Hedged Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000170						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.61		8.94		10.32								6.71		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity Dynamic BM								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-10.18		-6.14		-6.19								-3.24		4/1/13

		Equity Long Short Composite		NM8G54000000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-4.66		-2.38		0.46						1.47		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30		9.07						6.88		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-13.19		-10.67		-8.61						-5.41		2/1/07

		Equity Long Short Benchmark		NM8GX0341167						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.36		9.78		10.68		5.75						4.91		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-14.44		-13.06		-5.29						-3.44		2/1/07

		TPG Axon		NM8F67287202		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		IX1F00356317						4.64		1.72		13.34		1.72		24.36		7.84		8.53		8.30		9.07						6.78		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-15.70		-12.68		-18.33						-14.81		12/1/07

		Equity Long Short Benchmark		NM8GX0341167						4.65		12.19		32.70		12.19		30.45		9.36		9.78		10.68		5.75						4.57		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.61		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		-15.01						-12.60		12/1/07

		Private Equity		NM8G01400000		1,633,143,708.84		9.82		4.72		12.39		38.75		12.39		29.48		19.13		18.72		17.05		15.72						7.63		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		7.23		6.04		3.84		6.57						0.85		12/1/06

		Private Equity BM		NM8GXPRIVEQT						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		13.78		14.20		14.50										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity BM								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		5.35		4.52		2.55										12/1/06

		Private Equity Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000190						5.56		5.56		30.32		5.56		21.32		17.86		17.81		15.86										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity Dynamic BM								-0.84		6.83		8.43		6.83		8.16		1.27		0.91		1.19										12/1/06

		Buyout Composite		NM8G61000000		1,243,075,908.30		7.48		1.31		8.66		31.37		8.66		21.67		16.36		17.71		16.70		14.54						7.60		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.62		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.29		3.53		-0.13		3.53		-35.91		4.46		5.04		3.49		5.39						0.97		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.96		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.31		8.66		7.70		8.66		8.05		1.63		1.70		1.42		-0.28						-5.37		2/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		NM8F98653602		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.75		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.07		2.53		-24.00		2.53		-51.89														2.14		7/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.85		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								7.66		7.66		-16.17		7.66		-7.93														0.04		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		NM8F98654002		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.75		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.48		2.94		-14.07		2.94		-50.31														0.29		7/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.85		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								8.07		8.07		-6.25		8.07		-6.35														-1.81		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		NM8F73310602		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.41		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.83		-0.71		-27.13		-0.71		-65.59		-6.99		-0.48		-1.43		4.78						3.46		9/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.12		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								4.43		4.43		-19.30		4.43		-21.63		-9.82		-3.82		-3.50		-0.89						-2.25		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		NM8F59816202		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.46		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.22		9.68		18.43		9.68		-13.93		5.10		5.28		5.57								-11.48		11/1/13

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.43		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								14.81		14.81		26.26		14.81		30.03		2.27		1.94		3.50								-17.45		11/1/13

		CCP IX		NM8F73312002		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						11.78		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-1.02		-16.24		-1.02		-49.62		-25.83		-20.06		-22.98		-7.04						-11.81		1/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.40		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		4.12		-8.41		4.12		-5.66		-28.66		-23.40		-25.05		-12.72						-13.43		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		NM8F65411402		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								14.61		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.88		2.34		-23.72		2.34		-54.39		-3.79		-5.50		-7.92								-9.41		3/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.44		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								7.47		7.47		-15.89		7.47		-10.43		-6.62		-8.84		-9.99								-10.24		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		NM8F45579802		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		2.11		-9.98		2.11		-41.91		4.56		11.25										4.00		1/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.03		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		7.25		-2.16		7.25		2.05		1.73		7.91										1.61		1/1/17

		CVC V		NM8F73311902		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		4.06		34.95		4.06		8.56		44.40		48.29		48.17		25.23								7/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		9.19		42.78		9.19		52.52		41.57		44.95		46.10		19.56								7/1/08

		CVC VII		NM8F98653802		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.04		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		7.11		2.11		7.11		-31.50														23.41		9/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														15.88		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.17		12.24		9.94		12.24		12.46														19.56		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		NM8F25415202		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14																31.50		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-24.69		-5.14																-24.69		7/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00																23.67		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-16.86		0.00																-16.86		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		NM8F15060402		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		-2.46		11.87		-2.46		-32.95		1.58														3/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.68		2.68		19.70		2.68		11.01		-1.25														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		NM8F73312202		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								8.79		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.69		23.90		14.87		23.90		-36.93		0.29		7.59		5.39								-0.71		5/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.96		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								13.28		29.04		22.70		29.04		7.03		-2.54		4.25		3.32								-6.87		5/1/11

		GTCR X		NM8F74665902		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.38		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		18.40		101.08		18.40		95.94		32.78		26.18		24.80								18.75		7/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.62		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		23.54		108.90		23.54		139.90		29.95		22.84		22.73								13.51		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		NM8F59816402		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.06		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		89.52		340.78		89.52		264.73		92.97		68.39		52.75								37.63		9/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.69		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		94.65		348.61		94.65		308.69		90.14		65.05		50.68								32.00		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		NM8F91797302		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14				5.14																21.64		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14				-5.14																-21.64		10/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00				0.00																11.78		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00				0.00																-11.78		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		NM8F92751302		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59																						5.32		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-102.43																						-105.16		2/1/21

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		NM8F92751402		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		NM8F26660602		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														11.90		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-10.05		-5.14		-45.18														19.44		5/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														15.18		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-2.22		0.00		-1.22														16.16		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		NM8F67288102		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.10		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.33		-2.88		43.88		-2.88		-26.09		-10.34		-4.91		-4.60		12.72						10.99		6/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.33		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.26		2.26		51.71		2.26		17.88		-13.17		-8.25		-6.67		7.05						4.76		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		NM8F74666202		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.66		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								3.59		1.04		19.08		1.04		-29.95		15.90		24.54		20.09								13.01		8/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.76		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								6.18		6.18		26.91		6.18		14.01		13.07		21.20		18.02								7.91		8/1/11

		KELSO X		NM8F41336902		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.10		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		16.40		11.10		16.40		-35.19														-3.01		3/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.70		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		21.53		18.93		21.53		8.77														-0.61		3/1/19

		KIA IX		NM8F59816502		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.98		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.68		4.74		9.68		-33.65		3.28		4.44		5.04								5.66		10/1/15

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.14		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		14.81		12.56		14.81		10.31		0.45		1.10		2.97								4.50		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		NM8F73311002		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						5.79		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.89		5.17		9.89		-35.81		-8.94		-9.23		-10.85		-2.82						-3.86		11/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.65		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		15.03		13.00		15.03		8.15		-11.77		-12.57		-12.92		-8.49						-9.72		11/1/07

		KRG IV		NM8F73310802		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.09		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.28		1.73		17.12		1.73		130.85		97.77		1,205.39		781.10		207.56						113.23		3/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.88		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								6.87		6.87		24.95		6.87		174.81		94.94		1,202.05		779.03		201.89						108.44		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		NM8F74666602		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								11.06		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.73		8.19		-4.60		8.19		-22.81		32.60		28.64		21.29								10.54		12/1/12

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								15.82		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								13.33		13.33		3.23		13.33		21.15		29.77		25.30		19.22								5.77		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		NM8F73311302		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.62		-5.17		-32.37		-5.17		-58.87		54.16		37.98		27.37		11.70								8/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-0.03		-0.03		-24.54		-0.03		-14.91		51.33		34.64		25.30		6.03								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		NM8F73310902		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.87		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.93		6.31		0.93		-44.04		19.02		14.90		13.96		22.68						15.34		5/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.80		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		6.06		14.14		6.06		-0.08		16.19		11.56		11.89		17.01						10.41		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		NM8F80522002		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		NM8F73311802		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						8.03		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								28.64		25.05		36.56		25.05		-42.05		-9.76		-4.94		-6.40		-3.08						-4.77		9/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.37		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								31.23		30.19		44.39		30.19		1.91		-12.59		-8.28		-8.47		-8.75						-9.12		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		NM8F25414102		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14				5.14																10.36		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		22.07				22.07																16.84		12/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00				0.00																11.78		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		27.20				27.20																15.42		12/1/20

		Onex III		NM8F73311202		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.35		7.81		10.26		7.81		-74.58		-25.73		-13.78		-11.03		-0.31								12/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								12.94		12.94		18.09		12.94		-30.62		-28.56		-17.12		-13.10		-5.98								12/1/08

		Onex IV		NM8F59816602		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.79		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.16		4.62		18.78		4.62		-29.82		3.37		-0.55		-2.50								-14.79		11/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.24		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								9.75		9.75		26.61		9.75		14.14		0.54		-3.89		-4.57								-19.24		11/1/14

		ONEX V		NM8F99272802		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														16.66		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.03		9.49		-2.22		9.49		-62.61														-34.27		12/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														14.97		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								14.62		14.62		5.61		14.62		-18.65														-32.59		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		NM8F26659602		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														21.31		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.62		12.08		-1.93		12.08		-53.48														-69.97		1/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.54		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								17.22		17.22		5.90		17.22		-9.52														-62.21		1/1/19

		PEP VI		NM8F73310402		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.69		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.05		6.51		40.32		6.51		-4.11		-7.57		-8.06		-8.90		-1.69						-2.16		3/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.05		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								11.64		11.64		48.15		11.64		39.85		-10.40		-11.40		-10.97		-7.36						-8.51		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		NM8F98653402		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90												11.79		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		27.05		-5.14		-21.73		11.72												8.32		8/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73												16.27		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		34.88		0.00		22.23		8.89												3.84		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		NM8F13619102		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														57.58		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-104.45		-5.14		-130.52														-130.52		4/1/20

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.62		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-96.62		0.00		-86.56														-86.56		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		NM8F59208902		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.70		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-26.12		-5.14		-58.44		-6.00		-8.16										-9.22		7/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.04		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-18.30		0.00		-14.48		-8.83		-11.50										-11.56		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		NM8F35689002		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.68		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-12.83		-5.14		-30.85		-2.33		-15.72										-15.72		4/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01										16.01		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		0.00		-5.00		0.00		13.11		-5.16		-19.06										-19.06		4/1/17

		Resolute II		NM8F67288002		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.62		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.52		4.98		-17.05		4.98		-52.72		-10.56		-8.70		-11.13		-1.21						-2.74		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.96		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								10.11		10.11		-9.22		10.11		-8.76		-13.39		-12.04		-13.20		-6.88						-9.08		2/1/07

		Resolute III		NM8F59816702		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								9.32		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.85		7.31		12.17		7.31		-20.46		13.21		12.32		10.90								10.46		8/1/14

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.49		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								12.45		12.45		20.00		12.45		23.50		10.38		8.98		8.83								5.29		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		NM8F79124202		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.61		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.60		1.03		-40.69		1.03		-73.01		-6.53		-4.83		-10.19								-9.73		1/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.92		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		6.17		-32.86		6.17		-29.05		-9.36		-8.17		-12.26								-12.04		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		NM8F73310702		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.29		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.65		-22.04		0.65		-72.27		-34.54		-32.01		-29.22		-13.46						-10.25		5/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.25		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		5.79		-14.21		5.79		-28.31		-37.37		-35.35		-31.29		-19.13						-16.20		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		NM8F26645002		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														12.39		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.69		3.15		16.51		3.15		-8.32														37.87		10/1/18

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														13.91		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								8.28		8.28		24.34		8.28		35.64														36.35		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		NM8F73310302		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.80		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-1.96		-15.80		-1.96		-50.24		-8.03		-2.12		-1.46		-0.23						-2.66		8/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						12.28		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		3.17		-7.97		3.17		-6.28		-10.86		-5.46		-3.53		-5.90						-7.14		8/1/08

		TPG VI		NM8F73311702		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						7.26		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.15		-31.54		-5.15		-72.71		-17.23		-14.01		-13.10		-2.02						-16.29		4/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						11.72		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-0.01		-23.71		-0.01		-28.75		-20.06		-17.35		-15.17		-7.69						-20.75		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		NM8F41336802		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.27		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-0.18		-23.19		-0.18		-50.01														-23.22		4/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62														16.07		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		4.96		-15.36		4.96		-6.05														-22.02		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		NM8F14988702		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								12.61		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		4.75		-4.10		4.75		-35.86		5.63		3.06		-5.45								-7.11		1/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28								14.92		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		9.88		3.72		9.88		8.10		2.80		-0.28		-7.52								-9.42		1/1/16

		Venture Capital Composite		NM8G62000000		389,212,865.54		2.34		17.33		26.16		66.94		26.16		59.89		29.07		23.39		19.91		19.55						11.88		7/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.17		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.74		21.02		35.44		21.02		2.31		17.17		10.71		6.70		10.40						5.72		7/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						13.57		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-9.21		-0.38		11.53		-0.38		8.89		0.34		-0.83		0.88		1.71						-1.68		7/1/07

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		NM8F85632102		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										12.90		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-2.05		-20.30		-2.05		-49.48		8.75		4.16										-2.70		8/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										21.46		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-23.45		-44.21		-23.45		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39										-11.25		8/1/16

		DFJ X		NM8F67287702		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						11.23		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.69		-3.23		-24.77		-3.23		-51.22		-13.77		-14.93		-16.33		-4.91						-8.55		7/1/10

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						17.85		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-24.63		-24.63		-48.68		-24.63		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		-13.59						-15.17		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		NM8F73312102		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						10.09		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								21.74		19.19		1.60		19.19		-28.94		0.66		-3.89		-7.63		1.82						0.34		10/1/10

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						18.24		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-2.21		-2.21		-22.31		-2.21		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		-6.86						-7.82		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		NM8F74666402		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								10.35		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.97		3.43		-10.71		3.43		-47.39		-7.40		-10.73		-13.03								0.82		2/1/13

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03								19.59		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-17.97		-17.97		-34.62		-17.97		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85								-8.42		2/1/13

		JMI VI		NM8F73311102		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.17		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.64		-23.83		-5.64		-44.07		127.60		74.91		55.43		34.54						23.20		7/1/07

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						13.57		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-27.05		-47.74		-27.05		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		25.85						15.80		7/1/07

		JMI VII		NM8F74666002		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.32		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								99,997.41		203,177.24		288,657.84		203,177.24		261,569.60		1,617.08		799.37		485.29		145.87						141.82		2/1/11

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						18.45		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								99,973.46		203,155.84		288,633.94		203,155.84		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		137.19						132.68		2/1/11

		NEA 13		NM8F73311502		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						12.08		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.94		74.83		155.65		74.83		149.11		39.46		19.78		16.40		15.37						7.11		5/1/09

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						16.31		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.89		53.42		131.75		53.42		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		6.69						2.88		5/1/09

		NEA 14		NM8F74666502		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21								11.89		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		17.55		4.96		17.55		-35.02		10.37		7.06		4.88								3.45		6/1/12

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03								18.76		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-3.85		-18.94		-3.85		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94								-3.42		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		NM8F85632202		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								38.91		36.37		106.22		36.37		75.58		34.84		19.04										11.79		1/1/17

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										22.66		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								14.96		14.96		82.31		14.96		82.17		18.01		7.49										2.76		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		NM8F73311602		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						9.26		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								22.23		19.69		69.89		19.69		50.95		30.99		30.74		29.75		24.82						14.61		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22		19.03		17.83						14.03		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-1.72		-1.72		45.98		-1.72		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		16.14						9.85		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		NM8F41331102		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58														17.10		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								27.76		25.21		61.15		25.21		31.05														-1.16		3/1/19

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99														33.80		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								3.81		3.81		37.25		3.81		37.63														-17.86		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		NM8F34809302		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68										13.09		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		13.00		5.83		13.00		-30.88		24.82		21.23										8.36		5/1/16

		Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00280298						26.54		26.54		55.41		26.54		50.99		28.73		24.22										19.38		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-8.40		-18.08		-8.40		-24.29		7.99		9.68										2.07		5/1/16

		Secondaries Composite		NM8G64000000		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.08		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-5.69		-51.62		-5.69		-56.69		-30.67		-37.77		-34.20		-19.17						-16.41		12/1/06

		Coller V		NM8F67287902		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		IX1F00112407						2.59		5.14		31.50		5.14		57.58		11.90		12.68		13.21		9.15						6.79		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		IX1G00368567						0.00		0.00		23.67		0.00		13.62		14.73		16.01		15.28		14.82						13.08		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.00		-5.69		-51.62		-5.69		-56.69		-30.67		-37.77		-34.20		-19.17						-16.41		12/1/06

		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		NM8G02000000		2,518,611,216.95		15.15		0.22		2.57		15.98		2.57		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09								4.98		4/1/13

		Credit Oriented FI BM		NM8GXA020000						-0.66		-1.31		8.90		-1.31		21.62		4.19		4.94		6.57								5.02		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.87		3.88		7.08		3.88		-9.82		0.66		0.35		-0.48								-0.04		4/1/13

		Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000300						2.06		2.17		11.66		2.17		12.28		3.39		4.38		5.90								5.42		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM								-1.84		0.39		4.32		0.39		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19								-0.44		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit		NM8G02300000		478,452,048.59		2.88		-0.56		-2.23		9.33		-2.23		8.64		3.36		3.90		5.17								3.04		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.24		-2.01		-1.05		-2.01		-14.80		-2.06		-1.29		-1.92								-2.59		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000310						-0.51		-0.85		9.54		-0.85		18.09		4.37		4.87		6.32								5.66		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								-0.05		-1.38		-0.22		-1.38		-9.45		-1.02		-0.96		-1.15								-2.62		4/1/13

		High Yield		NM8G02310000		205,108,013.59		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.08		6.40		5.76		6.58								2.22		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.64		0.98		0.57		-0.51								-3.41		4/1/13

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		NM8F69218402		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22				-0.22																		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								6.81		106.90				106.90																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		NM8F41337502		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														6.08		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.63														0.69		10/1/18

		Alternative Liquid Credit		NM8G02340000		763,641,974.81		4.59		2.23		7.15		24.83		7.15																31.34		5/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22																18.25		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.54		7.37		14.46		7.37																13.09		5/1/20

		Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000234						1.37		4.76		14.15		4.76																22.62		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								0.86		2.40		10.69		2.40																8.72		5/1/20

		Leveraged Loans/Struct. Credit		NM8G02320000		381,171,001.31		2.29		2.13		7.17		23.81		7.17		8.20		3.04		3.87		5.61								4.95		4/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.63		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.45		7.38		13.43		7.38		-15.24		-2.38		-1.32		-1.49								-0.68		4/1/13

		Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM		NM8GXD000320						0.57		3.04		11.45		3.04		9.57		3.81		4.37		5.49								5.58		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM								1.57		4.13		12.36		4.13		-1.37		-0.77		-0.50		0.12								-0.64		4/1/13

		Ellington HF		NM8F15069402		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.61		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.73		4.86		10.34		4.86		-19.17		-1.31		-0.80										-1.42		1/1/17

		S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		NM8GX0063837						0.59		3.15		11.29		3.15		5.78		4.23		4.22										4.51		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								-0.17		1.49		9.43		1.49		-1.51		-0.12		0.16										-0.32		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		NM8F30021702		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.54		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								4.50		10.45		17.19		10.45		-10.68		-3.62		-1.93		-1.04								-2.37		11/1/15

		S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		NM8GX0063837						0.59		3.15		11.29		3.15		5.78		4.23		4.22		5.86								4.76		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								3.60		7.08		16.28		7.08		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20								-0.59		11/1/15

		Hedged Credit 2		NM8GHEDGCR10		382,679,241.26		2.30		1.72		7.21		17.94		7.21		4.96		3.83		4.70		5.62								4.19		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.04		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.04		7.43		7.57		7.43		-18.48		-1.59		-0.49		-1.48								-1.85		7/1/15

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73								4.62		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.41		0.82		0.40		0.82		-5.20		-1.30		-0.39		-1.11								-0.43		7/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		NM8F17954402		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22																12.73		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.29		7.80		-0.06		7.80																1.17		6/1/20

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39																20.32		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-1.15		1.19		-7.22		1.19																-6.42		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		NM8F71511402		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.62		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.84		7.96		14.83		7.96		-18.13		-2.95		-0.67		-0.42		-0.53						-1.40		12/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								12/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.40		1.35		7.67		1.35		-4.84		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		1.18								12/1/07

		King Street		NM8F71510802		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.14		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.22		-0.02		-2.44		-0.02		-19.12		1.14		1.86		-0.63		-1.02						-0.58		6/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								6/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-2.22		-6.63		-9.60		-6.63		-5.84		1.44		1.96		-0.26		0.69								6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		NM8F17954702		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22				-0.22																6.52		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.92		6.26				6.26																15.04		8/1/20

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39				6.39																14.45		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.52		-0.35				-0.35																7.11		8/1/20

		Silver Point		NM8F71511002		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.21		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.59		10.38		16.41		10.38		-4.87		1.48		2.08		1.58		1.64						-0.29		2/1/07

		HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		NM8GX0356327						2.13		6.39		17.54		6.39		10.16		5.13		5.09		6.73		4.86								2/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.14		3.77		9.25		3.77		8.41		1.77		2.18		1.95		3.34								2/1/07

		Credit Beta Overlay		NM8G02350000		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Emerging Markets Debt Composit		NM8G41000000		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		IX1F00337667						-2.02		-5.61		3.14		-5.61		14.54		1.66		3.36		4.12								4.18		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		NM8F69218302		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		IX1F00337667						-2.02		-5.61		3.14		-5.61		14.54		1.66		3.36		4.12								4.18		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		Illiquid Credit		NM8G02200000		898,564,891.76		5.41		-0.08		4.46		17.36		4.46		2.57		4.79		6.53		6.77		8.01						7.17		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.63		1.34		-0.33		1.44						-0.10		12/1/06

		Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000330						6.01		6.01		16.57		6.01		5.29		5.34		6.74		7.20										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM								-6.08		-1.55		0.79		-1.55		-2.72		-0.54		-0.20		-0.43										12/1/06

		Illiquid Credit BM		NM8GXILLIQCR						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		4.81		6.01		7.80										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit BM								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.02		0.52		-1.03										12/1/06

		Private Debt		NM8G02230000		276,039,565.44		1.66		-0.34		0.37		11.49		0.37		11.05		8.76		9.63		8.58		8.78						8.60		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						9.01		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.02		0.59		1.12		0.59		-12.39		3.34		4.44		1.48		2.22						-0.41		10/1/08

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76		9.07						7.20		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.47		-4.76		-2.65		-4.76		4.03		1.02		0.57		-0.18		-0.28						1.39		10/1/08

		AOF II		NM8F59816102		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.04		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								7.44		7.34		12.44		7.34		-6.66		8.65		7.18		5.17								5.16		7/1/15

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.37		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								2.00		2.00		8.67		2.00		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51								2.83		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		NM8F56846702		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.99		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.00		-69.90		-76.19		-69.90		-90.00		-35.96		-24.35		-23.85								-16.07		9/1/13

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								9.00		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.45		-75.25		-79.96		-75.25		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51								-19.09		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		NM8F96499002		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.52		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.06		-3.49		1.40		-3.49		-13.21		-0.56		3.25										1.01		10/1/16

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06										9.04		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.50		-8.84		-2.37		-8.84		3.20		-2.87		-0.62										-2.51		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		NM8F37435802		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.86		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-4.94		-5.04		-12.57		-5.04		-22.08		-0.29		1.49		0.37								1.89		12/1/15

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.38		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-10.38		-10.38		-16.34		-10.38		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30								0.36		12/1/15

		Selene II		NM8F56846502		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.60		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								11.06		10.96		7.98		10.96		-11.45		3.82		3.07		1.41								2.22		7/1/11

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06		8.76								8.71		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								5.61		5.61		4.21		5.61		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26								0.12		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		NM8F35688802		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19										5.19		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		-10.38		0.22		-23.44		45.51		32.43										32.43		4/1/17

		Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		NM8GXBURMEZZ						5.13		5.13		14.15		5.13		7.02		7.74		9.06										9.06		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.13		-5.13		-14.15		-5.13		-7.02		43.19		28.56										28.56		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		NM8F39417202		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														23.44		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		6.43		6.76		6.43		-6.30														-6.30		4/1/20

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64														4.64		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-0.18		-0.49		-0.18		12.50														12.50		4/1/20

		High Return Seeking Debt		NM8G02220000		622,525,326.32		3.75		0.04		6.40		20.20		6.40		0.76		3.56		5.59		6.65		7.89						7.23		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.35		6.62		9.83		6.62		-22.68		-1.86		0.40		-0.45		1.32						-0.03		12/1/06

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						7.54		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.36		0.00		2.57		0.00		-3.88		-0.69		0.05		0.15		0.44						-0.30		12/1/06

		Atalaya SOF VI		NM8F45579902		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								7.03		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		24.88		38.04		24.88		24.62		18.75		14.69		10.27								8.68		10/1/15

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								5.23		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		18.26		30.78		18.26		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86								10.48		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		NM8F98655502		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.54		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		3.64		5.92		3.64		-21.50		0.38												1.64		11/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.22		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-2.97		-1.33		-2.97		-2.70		1.55												0.95		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		NM8F94366802		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.72		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-3.98		-4.64		-11.28		-4.64		-24.13		0.17												0.56		9/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.46		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-10.69		-11.25		-18.54		-11.25		-5.33		1.34												-0.18		9/1/17

		CIP IV		NM8F67287802		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.27		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		31.86		29.73		31.86		-11.28		1.36		13.87		12.90		7.72						3.35		12/1/06

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						7.54		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		25.25		22.48		25.25		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		6.83						3.08		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		NM8F99272902		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42												4.54		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.93		24.57		15.93		-14.22		-3.72												-2.77		11/1/17

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25												5.22		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.31		17.32		9.31		4.58		-2.55												-3.46		11/1/17

		GOF IV		NM8F59816302		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.71		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		2.46		-3.57		2.46		-47.56		-15.75		-11.69		-12.00								-8.41		12/1/14

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								5.24		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-4.15		-10.82		-4.15		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40								-7.94		12/1/14

		HIG II		NM8F74666702		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.34		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								18.82		18.72		16.12		18.72		-19.38		3.93		3.01		0.52		-1.14						-2.85		7/1/10

		HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		IX1G00371867						1.04		4.09		12.62		4.09		0.63		3.16		4.22		5.37		6.43						6.88		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^								17.46		14.41		13.88		14.41		3.43		6.18		3.98		2.24		-1.01						-2.39		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		NM8F17958302		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44														4.38		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.85		8.29		17.67		8.29		-28.56														-7.98		1/1/20

		HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		IX1G00371857						3.45		12.12		28.96		12.12		20.97														16.86		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^								-1.91		-4.04		-0.91		-4.04		-26.10														-20.46		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		NM8F74666102		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								6.96		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		4.94		2.16		4.94		-25.00		-4.48		2.47		2.08								1.40		11/1/11

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								7.38		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-1.67		-5.10		-1.67		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68								0.98		11/1/11

		OCM VII		NM8F73310102		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.32		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		11.23		2.11		11.23		-16.46		-6.56		-6.48		-6.07		-4.91						-4.30		7/1/07

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.82		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		4.61		-5.15		4.61		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		-5.79						-3.81		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		NM8F73310202		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.80		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		-0.19		-82.73		-0.19		-95.98		-46.18		-36.70		-31.74		-18.02						-14.12		6/1/08

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.73		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.81		-89.99		-6.81		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		-18.90						-13.05		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		NM8F73311402		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.78		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.73		22.64		15.73		-42.20		-25.69		-15.29		-13.22		-6.67						-6.94		10/1/09

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						10.02		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.12		15.38		9.12		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		-7.56						-9.18		10/1/09

		TPG III		NM8F59816802		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.64		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.86		2.76		-0.89		2.76		-24.92		1.32		3.22		2.68								-15.27		2/1/14

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								6.28		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-3.86		-3.86		-8.14		-3.86		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28								-15.91		2/1/14

		WOF II		NM8F73310502		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10		6.57						7.40		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		31.89		0.22		4.66		20.81		31.45		26.94		17.65						13.54		11/1/07

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50		7.45						6.58		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		24.64		-6.40		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		16.77						14.36		11/1/07

		WOF III		NM8F74666302		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13

		Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		IX1F00301168						-0.32		-0.22		10.38		-0.22		23.44		5.42		5.19		7.10								5.64		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		4.31		0.22		-18.87		-8.62		-7.97		-4.97								-9.19		2/1/13

		Burgiss Distressed 1QA		NM8GXBURDIST						6.40		6.40		17.63		6.40		4.64		4.25		5.54		6.50								7.57		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		-2.94		-6.40		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37								-11.13		2/1/13

		Credit Cash Overlay		NM8GCRCASHOV		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.61		-3.77		7.16		-3.77		11.37														7.21		5/1/19

		Credit Oriented FI BM		NM8GXA020000						-0.66		-1.31		8.90		-1.31		21.62														5.22		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.05		-2.46		-1.75		-2.46		-10.25														1.99		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		NM8F68087912		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit BM		NM8GX6808792						-0.95		-1.82		9.50		-1.82		23.00														5.44		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM								0.31		-1.40		-6.69		-1.40		-16.86														-0.80		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		NM8F80637602		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		NM8G03000000		3,070,737,294.59		18.47		-0.77		-2.45		0.41		-2.45		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36								3.11		4/1/13

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM		NM8GXA300000						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		4.61		3.79		3.13								2.93		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								0.37		0.81		2.37		0.81		1.60		0.17		0.15		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM		NM8GXD000340						-1.21		-3.20		-1.93		-3.20		0.81		4.70		3.86		3.20								3.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM								0.44		0.75		2.34		0.75		1.60		0.09		0.08		0.16								0.10		4/1/13

		Domestic Core Fixed Income		NM8G31000000		1,932,806,751.43		11.63		-1.04		-3.73		-1.70		-3.73		2.52		4.94		4.04		3.36		3.93		4.99		6.04		6.91		6/1/85

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10		3.44		4.50		5.66		6.48		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.21		-0.36		0.43		-0.36		1.81		0.29		0.26		0.26		0.49		0.49		0.38		0.44		6/1/85

		BlackRock Core		NM8F71510302		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10		3.44		4.50				5.11		7/1/95

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.33		0.22		1.79		0.22		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		0.69		0.59				0.45		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		NM8F71510602		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37				-3.37																		7/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.25		3.37				3.37																		7/1/12

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817702		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Prudential		NM8F71510702		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71		4.65		3.78		3.10								2.80		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.22		-0.08		0.19		-0.08		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03								0.77		6/1/12

		Bonds Plus		NM8G03110000		558,050,857.83		3.36		-0.06		2.52		10.64		2.52		0.91														2.80		1/1/20

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		IX1F0000500C						-1.25		-3.37		-2.12		-3.37		0.71														3.09		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.19		5.89		12.77		5.89		0.20														-0.30		1/1/20

		AQR SPF		NM8F17954302		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13		0.76														1.03		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		-0.13		-0.43		-0.13		-49.74														-46.72		1/1/20

		Dorsal		NM8F43440102		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.85		5.14		10.42		5.14																10.35		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		NM8F17953702		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13		0.76														1.03		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		3.54		10.44		3.54		11.91														9.74		1/1/20

		Garda		NM8F43458402		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.41		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-1.89		1.58		8.65		1.58																8.65		7/1/20

		Glazer		NM8F43440202		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.77		26.50		58.03		26.50																57.96		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		NM8F91793902		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13				0.13																0.36		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.69		7.02				7.02																14.05		8/1/20

		Millenium		NM8F56237002		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13				0.13																0.26		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.04		5.40				5.40																9.04		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		NM8F43440402		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								0.66		3.77		8.24		3.77																8.17		6/1/20

		PARAMETRIC BNDS PLUS		NM8F17953402		41,823,226.30		0.25		-22.78		-52.44		-42.14		-52.44		0.71														37.89		1/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		NM8F39110502		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-4.96		-0.69		7.98		-0.69																7.91		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		NM8F39106102		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		NM8GXLIBR030						0.04		0.13		0.41		0.13																0.48		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								1.87		6.91		-0.52		6.91																-0.59		6/1/20

		Parametric Bonds Plus		NM8F17953412		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Global Core Fixed Income		NM8G32000000		414,581,101.88		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59		3.46		3.26		2.91								4.01		5/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50		4.32		3.85		3.29								3.88		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09		-0.86		-0.59		-0.38								0.13		5/1/11

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		NM8F47186702		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50														4.16		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09														-0.14		5/1/19

		Manulife		NM8F71510502		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		IX1F0005006C						-0.39		-2.47		-0.89		-2.47		1.50		4.32		3.85		3.29								3.88		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								-2.55		2.47		0.90		2.47		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24								-0.87		5/1/11

		Cash		NM8G90000000		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F0000572C						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12		1.49		1.40		1.19		0.63		1.43		2.61		2.99		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-1.32		0.15		4.51		0.15		5.31		3.99		3.37		3.24		2.80		2.80		1.86		1.75		3/1/89

		Cash Dynamic Benchmark		NM8GXD000600						-1.31		0.03		4.33		0.03		5.13		5.21		4.47		4.13										3/1/89

		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark								-0.01		0.15		0.28		0.15		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30										3/1/89

		CASH ACCOUNT		NM8F56847002		59,142,884.48		0.36		0.00		0.17		0.37		0.17		0.41		1.78		1.71		1.49		2.05		3.52		3.98		4.30		3/1/89

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F0000572C						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12		1.49		1.40		1.19		0.63		1.43		2.61		2.99		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.01		0.15		0.27		0.15		0.29		0.28		0.31		0.30		1.42		2.09		1.37		1.31		3/1/89

		SUSPENSE ACCOUNT		NM8F56847102		1,196,972.88		0.01		-22.92		4.21		117.55		4.21		138.91		133.64		128.89		148.71		124.13						128.16		7/1/10

		Risk Reduction Cash Overlay		NM8GRRCASHOV		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM		NM8GXA300000						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		4.61		3.79		3.13								3.10		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								-0.41		-3.18		-4.96		-3.18		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89								2.14		9/1/14

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817712		226,079,431.45		1.36		-0.86		-3.73		-4.14		-3.73		-2.97		2.62		1.83		2.36								1.89		9/1/14

		Parametric Fixed Income BM		NM8GX5981772						-1.14		-3.26		-1.97		-3.26		0.81		6.01		4.50												9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM								0.28		-0.48		-2.18		-0.48		-3.78		-3.39		-2.67												9/1/14

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		NM8F80644102		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		NM8F80643902		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		IX1F00080228						0.01		0.03		0.09		0.03		0.12														0.92		8/1/19

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.48		-1.31		-2.16		-1.31		0.81														-5.52		8/1/19

		Real Assets		NM8G04000000		3,470,080,707.85		20.88		1.32		4.71		11.89		4.71		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65								4.31		4/1/13

		Real Assets BM		NM8GXA040000						2.73		7.08		21.00		7.08		36.00		5.20		3.60		5.52								4.58		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.41		-2.37		-9.11		-2.37		-23.76		-1.42		-0.21		-0.87								-0.26		4/1/13

		Real Assets Dynamic BM		NM8GXD000500						1.71		5.25		12.75		5.25		11.45		3.18		3.19		4.58								3.57		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets Dynamic BM								-0.40		-0.53		-0.87		-0.53		0.79		0.61		0.19		0.07								0.75		4/1/13

		Liquid Real Estate		NM8G74000000		322,114,693.12		1.94		4.47		6.51		21.19		6.51		35.87		9.89		8.12		6.71		8.21						11.01		12/1/08

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						12.03		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.22		-0.79		-1.52		-0.79		1.11		2.73		2.66		2.13		0.67						-1.02		12/1/08

		Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM		NM8GXD000510						4.11		8.29		24.31		8.29		37.05		7.43		5.16		4.37										12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM								0.36		-1.78		-3.12		-1.78		-1.19		2.45		2.96		2.33										12/1/08

		U.S. REITS		NM8G04413000		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		48.98		14.69												11.33		1/1/18

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												4.65		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		14.23		7.53												6.68		1/1/18

		Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index		IX1F0001360C						4.64		10.00		25.25		10.00		36.66		7.55												4.44		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index								1.40		-4.16		4.64		-4.16		12.33		7.13												6.89		1/1/18

		Security Capital Alpha		NM8F32338102		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		Wilshire US REITS		IX1F00248537						4.83		8.81		21.87		8.81		34.74														34.74		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS								1.22		-2.97		8.02		-2.97		17.43														17.43		4/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														34.75		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		17.42														17.42		4/1/20

		Global Real Estate Securities		NM8G04410000		281,353,154.83		1.69		4.26		6.61		18.75		6.61		32.55		7.62		6.63		5.53								6.76		4/1/13

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.15		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.01		-0.70		-3.95		-0.70		-2.20		0.46		1.18		0.96								0.61		4/1/13

		S&P Global REIT Index		IX1F0006397C						3.53		6.45		23.26		6.45		37.39		7.07		5.49		4.66								5.93		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.73		0.15		-4.51		0.15		-4.83		0.56		1.14		0.87								0.83		4/1/13

		DFA REIT		NM8F70301802		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.40		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.09		-1.34		-3.31		-1.34		-0.68		0.87												1.27		5/1/17

		S&P Global REIT Index		IX1F0006397C						3.53		6.45		23.26		6.45		37.39		7.07												5.43		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.63		-0.49		-3.86		-0.49		-3.32		0.97												1.24		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		NM8F32337902		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														34.75		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.13		0.19		-1.72		0.19		-4.91														-4.91		4/1/20

		Illiquid Real Estate		NM8G04200000		944,563,541.47		5.68		1.06		5.65		6.55		5.65		-0.86		6.26		8.07		7.82		12.34						6.52		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.24		4.35		6.34		4.35		-2.05		1.35		2.49		1.60		2.46						0.74		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F00335367						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.19		-1.65		-16.16		-1.65		-35.61		-0.90		2.62		3.24		4.80						2.80		5/1/07

		Core Private Real Estate		NM8G04230000		446,007,630.64		2.68		1.20		1.65		0.64		1.65		-3.31		4.24		3.85										3.85		4/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.46		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.05		-5.66		-22.07		-5.66		-38.07		-2.92		-1.61										-1.61		4/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.58		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.11		0.35		0.43		0.35		-4.50		-0.67		-1.74										-1.74		4/1/17

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		NM8F64820802		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		NM8GXA084567						1.37		1.54		0.96		1.54		2.19														5.31		11/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA								-1.37		-1.61		-5.94		-1.61		-12.22														-4.57		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		NM8F64821502		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														4.69		8/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.07		5.55		0.07		-0.02														1.92		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		NM8F70275002		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.73		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.66		1.66		5.22		1.66		-0.74		4.66												1.85		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		NM8F41336202		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30																		11/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.90		-0.90		-2.96		-0.90																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		NM8F94367502		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.20		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-1.07		-4.13		-26.92		-4.13		-39.72		-7.87												-5.85		10/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.37		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.87		1.87		-4.42		1.87		-6.16		-5.63												-6.02		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		NM8F56278802		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																						1.30		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		2/1/21

		Value-Add Private Real Estate		NM8G04210000		68,587,629.34		0.41		0.00		1.49		13.01		1.49		-3.69		4.04		6.29		6.50		12.59						1.50		9/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						4.64		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.82		-9.70		-5.82		-38.45		-3.12		0.83		1.92		5.05						-3.14		9/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.63		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.19		12.80		0.19		-4.88		-0.87		0.71		0.28		2.71						-4.13		9/1/07

		BPG VIII		NM8F56840502		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.50		4.44		25.89		4.44		130.65																12/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.44		10.44		48.39		10.44		164.21																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		NM8F38042502		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.94		325.89		-7.94																		1/1/20

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.94		348.39		-1.94																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		NM8F69719102		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										4.20		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.24		-5.76		-5.24		-30.89		-0.51		-0.09										-1.79		10/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.92		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.76		16.74		0.76		2.68		1.73		-0.22										-3.51		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		NM8F56846902		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								7.11		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.35		-21.31		-5.35		-64.36		-17.34		-7.65		-4.18								-41.13		12/1/12

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.29		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.66		1.19		0.66		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82								-43.31		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		NM8F56846202		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																								3/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																								3/1/09

		Opportunistic Private Real Est		NM8G04220000		429,968,281.49		2.59		1.09		10.62		12.33		10.62		2.06		8.56		11.51		10.55		13.49						9.42		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.16		3.32		-10.38		3.32		-32.69		1.40		6.05		5.97		5.96						5.69		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.22		9.32		12.12		9.32		0.87		3.64		5.93		4.33		3.62						3.63		5/1/07

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		NM8F41327202		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														3.25		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-7.42		28.08		8.72		28.08		-89.40														-38.22		5/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														3.38		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-4.48		34.08		31.22		34.08		-55.83														-38.36		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		NM8F56840002		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.56		-29.34		-7.56		-41.32		-18.76		-6.12		-7.40		-0.33								10/1/08

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.56		-6.84		-1.56		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		-2.67								10/1/08

		BREP VII		NM8F56846602		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.97		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.12		-30.52		-7.12		-55.07		-10.04		-3.21		-1.32								2.15		9/1/12

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.33		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.12		-8.02		-1.12		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96								-0.21		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		NM8F56840202		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						3.72		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-3.60		-17.17		-3.60		-29.36		1.45		3.58		5.05		6.87						7.71		5/1/07

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						5.78		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		2.41		5.33		2.41		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		4.53						5.65		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		NM8F56846802		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								9.32		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-6.05		-29.16		-6.05		-54.46		-18.35		-13.68		-9.56								-3.24		10/1/11

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.44		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-0.05		-6.66		-0.05		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20								-3.37		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		NM8F41331602		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75														2.89		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								6.46		3.40		-13.55		3.40		-26.88														-2.83		4/1/19

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19														3.24		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								9.40		9.40		8.95		9.40		6.69														-3.19		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		NM8F15052202		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.38		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.48		4.42		-12.12		4.42		-24.16		2.28		-1.43										-6.09		1/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										5.77		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.43		10.43		10.38		10.43		9.40		4.53		-1.56										-6.48		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		NM8F56254002		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25																						4.25		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																						-4.25		3/1/21

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30																						1.30		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		3/1/21

		HSREP V		NM8F59817502		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								4.44		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								2.17		-0.89		-15.29		-0.89		-26.98		2.64		6.16		6.52								3.11		4/1/15

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								7.63		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								5.11		5.11		7.21		5.11		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88								-0.07		4/1/15

		KSL IV		NM8F86008202		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								4.57		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								11.21		8.15		6.76		8.15		-34.51		3.18		4.59		-5.79								-5.79		4/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								6.21		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								14.15		14.15		29.26		14.15		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43								-7.43		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		NM8F56840402		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						12.01		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-16.07		-10.02		-16.07		-43.77		0.42		4.14		5.45		4.37						-15.78		6/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						6.45		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-10.07		12.48		-10.07		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		2.03						-10.22		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		NM8F63380402		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46										5.75		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-25.00		9.47		2.31		9.47		-16.54		13.30		25.76										21.50		11/1/16

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58										6.03		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-22.05		15.47		24.81		15.47		17.03		15.54		25.63										21.22		11/1/16

		SOF IX		NM8F56846402		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.47		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.97		-7.03		-30.42		-7.03		-49.60		-11.47		-7.03		-2.98								3.75		3/1/13

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								9.22		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.03		-1.03		-7.92		-1.03		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62								1.01		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		NM8F56846302		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						9.66		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								35.05		31.99		-5.85		31.99		-38.93		-10.82		-6.20		-6.44		-2.25						-3.81		10/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						8.91		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								37.99		37.99		16.65		37.99		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		-4.59						-3.06		10/1/09

		SOF X		NM8F59817402		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								6.23		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.41		-3.47		-24.38		-3.47		-40.51		-2.61		1.73		4.34								5.48		10/1/15

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								6.97		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								2.53		2.53		-1.88		2.53		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70								4.73		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		NM8F96251502		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16												5.00		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								5.57		2.51		-20.19		2.51		-39.62		26.02												42.38		9/1/17

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92												5.73		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								8.51		8.51		2.31		8.51		-6.05		28.26												41.64		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		NM8F59817602		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57								5.69		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.31		-5.07		-7.31		-47.65		-0.38		4.48		6.28								2.41		8/1/14

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21								8.34		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.30		17.43		-1.30		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64								-0.24		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		NM8F56840102		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		IX1F0006508C						4.25		7.31		22.71		7.31		34.75		7.16		5.46		4.57		7.54						14.32		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-5.02		-8.08		-22.83		-8.08		-45.44		-9.52		-5.21		-5.79		-2.14						-29.33		4/1/09

		NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		IX1F00084567						1.30		1.30		0.21		1.30		1.19		4.92		5.58		6.21		9.88						6.36		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-2.08		-2.08		-0.33		-2.08		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		-4.48						-21.37		4/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets		NM8G84000000		1,317,854,294.83		7.93		1.71		5.50		17.15		5.50		30.73		3.39		-1.22		4.85		-2.60						-0.25		9/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets BM		NM8GXA840000						2.65		7.10		17.72		7.10		38.57		4.85		-0.13		5.00										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets BM								-0.94		-1.60		-0.57		-1.60		-7.84		-1.47		-1.09		-0.16										9/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM		NM8GXD000520						1.81		5.76		15.79		5.76		30.74		2.69		0.76		5.52										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-0.09		-0.25		1.36		-0.25		0.00		0.69		-1.97		-0.67										9/1/09

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		NM8GRACASHOV		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.56		5.13		20.73		5.13		36.26														6.41		5/1/19

		Real Assets BM		NM8GXA040000						2.73		7.08		21.00		7.08		36.00														4.00		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.17		-1.95		-0.27		-1.95		0.26														2.41		5/1/19

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		NM8F68087512		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Parametric Real Assets BM		NM8GX6808752						1.84		5.67		21.73		5.67		37.17														7.76		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Real Assets BM								0.13		0.23		-0.09		0.23		-1.54														0.35		5/1/19

		Liquid Infrastructure		NM8G84100000		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.91												7.05		1/1/18

		Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		IX1F00339427						7.45		5.52		11.77		5.52		25.01		7.99												5.63		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.92												1.41		1/1/18

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		NM8F96039002		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		IX1F00339427						7.45		5.52		11.77		5.52		25.01		7.99		6.68										7.01		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.90		1.06										0.22		9/1/16

		MLP		NM8G04310000		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Alerian MLP Index		IX1F0003323C						6.91		21.95		35.26		21.95		103.13		-2.98		-7.57		-1.30								-7.72		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Harvest MLP		NM8F17128802		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Alerian MLP Index		IX1F0003323C						6.91		21.95		35.26		21.95		103.13		-2.98		-7.57		-1.30								-7.72		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Inflation Linked Bonds		NM8G02330000		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		IX1F0000510C						-0.19		-1.47		3.16		-1.47		7.54		5.68												5.04		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index								0.43		-0.06		0.76		-0.06		1.92		0.38												0.22		11/1/17

		Commodities		NM8G04320000		221,598,547.32		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59														4/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20														4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79														4/1/13

		PIMCO Commodities		NM8F20067102		221,598,547.32		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												-0.31		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79												1.05		1/1/18

		Illiquid Real Assets		NM8G04100000		883,775,999.05		5.32		-0.11		1.97		7.02		1.97		-2.89		-0.10		2.15		3.88		5.54						-10.06		1/1/07

		Illiquid Real Assets BM		NM8GXA410000						0.73		6.67		23.59		6.67		32.47		2.41		2.17		4.82										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets BM								-0.84		-4.70		-16.57		-4.70		-35.36		-2.51		-0.01		-0.94										1/1/07

		Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM		NM8GXD000540						1.98		7.10		17.15		7.10		-6.99		0.21		3.40		5.03										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-2.09		-5.13		-10.13		-5.13		4.10		-0.31		-1.25		-1.15										1/1/07

		Agriculture Composite		NM8G82000000		143,331,155.64		0.86		-0.30		-2.19		-2.81		-2.19		-6.87		-1.07		1.33		0.42								0.39		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.85		-9.11		-31.32		-9.11		-41.91		-0.87		0.57		-1.88								2.96		7/1/15

		Agriculture Composite Dyn BM		NM8GXD000530						2.40		7.43		24.70		7.43		2.26		3.24		6.23												7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Agriculture Composite Dyn BM								-2.70		-9.62		-27.50		-9.62		-9.13		-4.31		-4.90												7/1/15

		Farmland Composite		NM8G04112000		95,721,302.64		0.58		-1.42		-3.46		-8.37		-3.46		-9.50		-7.33		-7.16										-6.88		9/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76										1.40		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.73		-10.38		-36.88		-10.38		-44.53		-7.13		-7.93										-8.29		9/1/16

		NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		IX1F0006520C						1.59		1.59		3.19		1.59		3.08		4.87		5.20										5.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-3.01		-5.05		-11.56		-5.05		-12.58		-12.20		-12.36										-12.66		9/1/16

		ACM II		NM8F96038802		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76										1.40		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-2.35		-11.42		-37.40		-11.42		-45.04		-7.31		-8.06										-8.40		9/1/16

		NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		IX1F0006520C						1.59		1.59		3.19		1.59		3.08		4.87		5.20										5.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-6.09		-6.09		-12.08		-6.09		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49										-12.78		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		NM8F32336802		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92				6.92																17.82		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-10.51				-10.51																-33.10		10/1/20

		NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		IX1G00368977						1.59		1.59				1.59																2.57		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^								-1.59		-5.18				-5.18																-17.85		10/1/20

		Agribusiness		NM8G04111000		47,609,853.00		0.29		2.09		0.42		2.27		0.42		-3.59		3.26		6.17		4.02								3.51		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								4.24		-6.50		-26.24		-6.50		-38.63		3.46		5.41		1.71								6.08		7/1/15

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74		7.99		8.87								6.24		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-2.05		-19.26		-46.69		-19.26		-12.93		-1.48		-1.82		-4.86								-2.73		7/1/15

		P&P IV		NM8F59817302		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-2.56		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								5.25		-3.82		-21.04		-3.82		-28.29		11.03		13.69		8.16								11.64		7/1/15

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74		7.99		8.87								6.24		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-1.04		-16.59		-41.49		-16.59		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60								2.83		7/1/15

		Tillridge		NM8F35681702		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.87		-38.17		-11.87		-61.57		-16.50														2/1/17

		S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		NM8GX0339417						4.14		19.68		48.96		19.68		9.34		4.74														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-4.14		-24.64		-58.62		-24.64		-35.88		-21.44														2/1/17

		Infrastructure Composite		NM8G83000000		493,448,261.85		2.97		0.05		3.01		9.14		3.01		10.25		10.54		11.30		10.44								1.52		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.17		-4.49		-9.34		-4.49		16.42		6.31		4.07		2.00								-5.18		11/1/13

		Infrastructure Core		NM8G04121000		373,657,212.73		2.25		0.43		3.39		7.26		3.39		5.54		9.61		10.72		10.18								1.43		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.55		-4.11		-11.22		-4.11		11.71		5.38		3.49		1.74								-5.27		11/1/13

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		NM8F69719002		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								4.21		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-2.86		-11.25		-14.93		-11.25		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34								6.21		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		NM8F47178302		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17														6.38		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.04		-4.26		-4.49		-4.26		18.78														-15.58		1/1/19

		BIF II		NM8F59816902		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								6.70		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-0.10		-6.15		-0.10		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05								-5.20		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		NM8F45588802		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23										8.65		6/1/16

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-1.54		-6.73		-1.54		13.02		5.08		2.88										1.76		6/1/16

		IFM		NM8F74668002		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								4.56		5/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.35		-4.44		-12.93		-4.44		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42								6.37		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		NM8F32336902		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50																18.48		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.70		-2.91		-13.32		-2.91																-13.32		7/1/20

		Infrastructure Value-Add		NM8G04122000		119,791,049.12		0.72		-1.13		1.83		14.96		1.83		23.66		12.82		13.19		10.22								8.17		12/1/14

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								3.76		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.01		-5.67		-3.52		-5.67		29.83		8.58		5.96		1.77								4.41		12/1/14

		ANTIN III		NM8F35682002		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23										6.44		2/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.68		-10.08		-6.36		-10.08		18.55		3.58		-28.40										-27.06		2/1/17

		KKR II		NM8F59817102		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24		7.23		8.44								3.76		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		4.99		5.35		4.99		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83								9.08		12/1/14

		MINA III		NM8F99272202		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		NM8GX0339427						-0.11		7.50		18.48		7.50		-6.17		4.24												4.85		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-18.68		-45.51		-18.68		-24.43		-75.72												-81.72		10/1/17

		Natural Resources Energy Compo		NM8G81000000		246,996,581.56		1.49		-0.32		1.94		7.07		1.94		-20.35		-12.46		-8.77		-4.13		0.97						-0.28		2/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.94		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.83		-4.98		-21.43		-4.98		-55.38		-12.26		-9.53		-6.43		7.25						3.66		2/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.89		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.22		-3.96		-3.81		-3.96		-6.74		-5.57		-5.28		-4.29		0.43						-4.17		2/1/07

		Upstream		NM8G04131000		137,341,749.73		0.83		-1.24		1.94		7.74		1.94		-25.91		-15.93		-12.35		-6.97		-0.60						-13.75		1/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.90		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.91		-4.98		-20.77		-4.98		-60.95		-15.73		-13.11		-9.28		5.68						-9.85		1/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-7.14		-3.96		-3.15		-3.96		-12.30		-9.04		-8.86		-7.13		-1.14						-17.61		1/1/07

		BEP Legacy A LP		NM8F32517902		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04														-1.60		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-28.51		-6.92		-32.63														12.78		6/1/18

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61														-7.28		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-10.88		-5.90		16.02														18.46		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		NM8F74667902		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.33		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-23.65		-6.92		-83.46		-25.30		-20.23		-10.50								-8.13		1/1/13

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.29		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-6.02		-5.90		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36								-12.17		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		NM8F74667202		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.28		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-19.30		-6.92		-86.51		-19.09		-23.38		-20.61		-4.31						-3.43		9/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.72		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-1.68		-5.90		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		-11.13						-10.43		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		NM8F74667702		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.75		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-12.57		-6.92		-60.86		-24.40		-20.45		-13.34		-0.94						-0.81		11/1/10

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.09		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		5.06		-5.90		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		-7.76						-7.65		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		NM8F98655302		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												1.06		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.74		-33.36		-4.74		-63.88		-21.02												-27.02		8/1/17

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89												-4.36		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.72		-15.74		-3.72		-15.24		-14.33												-21.61		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		NM8F74667602		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.13		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-20.74		-29.80		-74.80		-29.80		-95.78		-36.25		-30.51		-29.08		-11.68						-14.18		11/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.52		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-28.78		-28.78		-57.17		-28.78		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		-18.50						-17.82		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		NM8F74667402		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-7.16		-15.29		-7.16		-30.29		-4.16		-12.99		-15.44		4.88								7/1/09

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-6.14		2.34		-6.14		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		-1.94								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		NM8F56839402		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.73		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-5.82		-14.89		-27.25		-14.89		-78.67		-24.28		-20.05		-9.92								-6.21		1/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-2.57		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-13.87		-13.87		-9.62		-13.87		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77								-8.36		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		NM8F74667502		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.91		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		55.40		33.36		55.40		0.91		64.29		47.60		35.41		26.94						17.58		12/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.36		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		56.42		50.98		56.42		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		20.13						10.30		12/1/07

		NGP XI		NM8F59817202		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.36		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.14		-26.06		-4.14		-56.90		-9.57		-2.34		0.24								0.27		11/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-4.88		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.12		-8.43		-3.12		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39								0.80		11/1/14

		NGP XII		NM8F52807602		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20												0.58		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-0.44		-10.00		-0.44		-39.85		-0.55												-2.54		12/1/17

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89												-4.63		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		0.58		7.62		0.58		8.80		6.14												2.67		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		NM8F74666802		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-3.90		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-33.32		-6.92		-50.30		-34.69		-28.77		-26.41		-2.08						-13.96		1/1/07

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						3.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-15.70		-5.90		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		-8.90						-21.73		1/1/07

		Quantum V		NM8F74666902		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		7.14		-6.92		-67.99		-26.19		-17.11		-10.59		5.09						-3.39		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		24.77		-5.90		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		-1.72						-8.85		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		NM8F74667302		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.46		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		6.25		26.95		6.25		-63.45		-18.23		-13.80		-12.53		0.29						1.40		3/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						2.28		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		7.27		44.57		7.27		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		-6.52						-7.35		3/1/08

		Midstream		NM8G04132000		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-6.03		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-3.49		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		EnCap III		NM8F59817002		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-6.03		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-3.49		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Downstream		NM8G04133000		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								2.65		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.46		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Carlyle Power Partners II		NM8F15284202		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								2.65		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.46		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Diverse		NM8G04134000		29,924,988.70		0.18		-0.74		-3.22		-3.63		-3.22		-31.28		-21.26		-14.77		-8.75		-3.61						-4.59		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.41		-10.14		-32.14		-10.14		-66.32		-21.06		-15.53		-11.05		2.67						0.35		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.64		-9.12		-14.51		-9.12		-17.67		-14.37		-11.29		-8.91		-4.15						-5.11		10/1/08

		DCPF VI LP		NM8F56839702		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.10		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.02		-9.04		-29.10		-9.04		-49.20		-8.19		-6.70		-3.58								2.67		5/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-0.82		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-8.02		-8.02		-11.48		-8.02		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44								-1.61		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		NM8F56839502		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.52		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.63		-7.44		-36.12		-7.44		-57.08		0.22		-1.56		4.67								9.93		12/1/13

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-2.28		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.42		-6.42		-18.49		-6.42		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82								7.69		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		NM8F74667102		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-4.94		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-21.56		-41.04		-21.56		-62.12		-23.95		-13.76		-12.34		-2.88						-4.07		10/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						0.51		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-20.54		-23.42		-20.54		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		-9.70						-9.53		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		NM8F56839302		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.51		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-1.94		-21.96		-1.94		-66.14		-27.94		-22.08		-17.75								-1.71		11/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-1.06		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-0.92		-4.34		-0.92		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60								-6.17		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		NM8F56839602		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-4.87		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-15.69		-42.85		-15.69		-72.70		-26.23		-19.04		-12.21								-0.45		1/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								0.16		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-14.67		-25.23		-14.67		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07								-5.49		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		NM8F56839802		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31								-5.10		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.44		-32.48		-11.44		-81.86		-32.29		-23.43		-19.69								-3.68		5/1/12

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16								-0.82		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-10.42		-14.86		-10.42		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54								-7.97		5/1/12

		Renewable		NM8G04135000		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.56		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						1.65		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Riverstone II		NM8F74667002		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		IX1F0000554C						-2.15		6.92		28.51		6.92		35.04		-0.20		0.76		2.31		-6.28						-6.56		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		IX1F00225507						5.90		5.90		10.88		5.90		-13.61		-6.89		-3.48		0.16		0.54						1.65		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Market Neutral Hedge Fund		NM8G04500000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		-0.01		-0.74		-0.05								1.23		4/1/13

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45								3.01		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.71		-4.35		-3.50								-1.78		4/1/13

		HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index		IX1F00105387						0.98		1.70		4.34		1.70		5.22		0.70		1.62		1.89								2.70		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.51		-1.34		-3.12		-1.34		-14.77		-0.72		-2.36		-1.94								-1.47		4/1/13

		Multi Strategy Composite		NM8G57000000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		0.25		-0.20		0.53		1.80						1.55		12/1/06

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.45		-3.81		-2.92		-1.08						-1.78		12/1/06

		HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index		IX1F00105387						0.98		1.70		4.34		1.70		5.22		0.70		1.62		1.89		2.28						1.99		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.51		-1.34		-3.12		-1.34		-14.77		-0.46		-1.82		-1.36		-0.47						-0.44		12/1/06

		Angelo Gordon		NM8F71511502		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.01		1/1/08

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								2.05		2.04		3.84		2.04		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		1.07						1.32		1/1/08

		Farallon		NM8F67257002		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.06		-2.71		-4.45		-2.71		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		1.03						0.01		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		NM8F71511302		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.26		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.59		73.96		-47.82		73.96		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		-20.25						-14.29		3/1/07

		Stark		NM8F67256902		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Libor + 2% 1 MA		NM8GXA163538						0.19		0.57		1.68		0.57		2.46		3.70		3.61		3.45		2.88						3.11		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-3.08		-3.46		-4.99		-3.46		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		-3.00						-3.85		9/1/07

		Multi-Risk Allocation		NM8G05000000		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		IX1F00384557						1.08		-1.46		18.88		-1.46		28.39														8.64		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		NM8F68080602		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		IX1F00384557						1.08		-1.46		18.88		-1.46		28.39														8.64		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19





Excess Returns - RAW DATA

		Structure
		Account/Security Id
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		NM8G10000000		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Benchmark								0.13		0.21		-0.46		0.21		-8.77		-0.40		0.14		-0.15		-0.04		0.01						6/1/85

		Excess Return VS TOTAL FUND REF INDEX								0.55		0.69		-0.42		0.69		-9.53		-2.24		-1.70		-1.16		0.00								6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Total Policy Dynamic BM								-0.92		-0.25		-0.22		-0.25		-0.77		0.14		0.09		0.03										6/1/85

		Global Equity		NM8G01000000		5,942,945,536.66		35.75		3.59		4.24		26.72		4.24		41.29		11.04		12.24		12.87								10.41		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								0.59		-0.23		-1.06		-0.23		-9.23		-0.33		0.14		0.24								-0.60		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Global Equity Dynamic BM								-1.81		-0.96		-3.46		-0.96		-3.68		-0.59		-0.38		-0.30								-0.14		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock		NM8G20000000		3,126,526,466.50		18.81		1.75		3.51		28.65		3.51		54.06		10.51		11.99		12.87		9.11						8.50		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Public Equity Benchmark								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.37		-1.17								10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.85		-1.63		-2.85		-1.63		-3.51		-1.39		-0.69		-0.34		-0.04						0.06		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Global Public Stock Dynamic BM								0.34		-1.53		-4.97		-1.53		-6.43		-1.05		-0.61		-0.37										10/1/04

		Global Public Stock - Active		NM8G01230000		1,739,159,195.35		10.46		0.87		2.45		30.19		2.45		56.67		10.50		12.06		12.70								10.00		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.72		-2.68		-1.31		-2.68		-0.91		-1.40		-0.62		-0.51								-0.29		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock Active Dyn BM								0.43		-2.57		-5.94		-2.57		-7.41		0.55		0.37		-0.01								0.13		4/1/13

		Global Public Stock - Passive		NM8G01240000		1,328,399,447.86		7.99		2.66		5.27		31.33		5.27		57.38		12.23		13.00		13.45								10.48		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.07		0.13		-0.17		0.13		-0.20		0.33		0.32		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Glb Public Stock - Pass Dyn BM								0.07		0.14		-0.17		0.14		-0.19		0.34		0.30		0.25								0.14		4/1/13

		Blackrock Equity Transition		NM8F96457002		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.98		1.08		-18.68		1.08		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55										-6.98		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		NM8F17129802		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net								-4.56		-8.10		-26.94		-8.10		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29		-3.51						-3.42		1/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.78		-9.47		-28.54		-9.47		-52.30		-13.19		-12.63		-10.66		-7.55						-7.50		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		NM8F96499502		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		0.16		-0.08		0.16		-0.13		0.28		0.27										0.30		10/1/16

		Equity Cash Overlay		NM8GEQCASHOV		58,967,823.29		0.35		4.58		2.69		-17.09		2.69		-10.78		-12.30		0.36										14.58		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Global Equity BM								1.59		-1.78		-44.87		-1.78		-61.29		-23.67		-11.74										1.71		7/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		NM8F90910612		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM								0.28		-0.74		-0.79		-0.74		-0.08		1.40		0.86										0.83		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		NM8F80630502		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		Active U.S. Equity		NM8G21100000		595,354,354.61		3.58		0.10		3.22		33.49		3.22		65.39		15.05		15.04		15.88		11.98						10.69		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.49		-1.92		1.99		-1.92		7.82		3.15		2.36		2.67		2.83						2.26		10/1/04

		Excess Return VS Active U.S. Equity Dynamic BM								0.86		-5.12		-15.62		-5.12		-25.63		-3.53		-2.23		-2.18										10/1/04

		DFA		NM8F17128602		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index								-5.23		-12.55		-11.20		-12.55		-42.47																10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		3.49		23.02		3.49		-2.99																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		NM8F41335802		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index								1.70		-6.70		-22.89		-6.70		-36.65														4.19		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.11		0.86		0.97		0.86		0.61														3.55		9/1/18

		Portable Alpha		NM8F17128302		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		5.37		5.42		4.12						3.89		10/1/07

		TimesSquare		NM8F17128002		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index								-0.19		-3.09		-5.23		-3.09		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74		-0.29						1.08		4/1/05

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-6.12		-5.74		4.38		-5.74		22.94		6.92		6.09		4.97		4.77						5.14		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		NM8G18000000		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%								-4.37		-5.73		-24.93		-5.73		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78		-3.49						-4.49		10/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.58		-4.44		-25.87		-4.44		-58.33		-5.94		-5.94		-3.68		2.28						0.09		10/1/07

		Active Non-US Developed Equity		NM8G22100000		796,697,361.36		4.79		3.35		3.44		26.16		3.44		48.18		6.78		9.99		9.89		7.47						4.08		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.75		-1.70		-5.34		-1.70		-9.40		-5.12		-2.69		-3.32		-1.68						-2.12		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Active Non U.S. Equity Dynamic								1.07		-0.39		-2.05		-0.39		-1.15		0.84		1.29		0.41										12/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		NM8F26658602		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								1.78		2.96		4.19		2.96		8.75														2.28		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.48		1.30		-1.47		1.30		-4.27														-4.24		5/1/18

		KBI		NM8F17129702		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index								-6.37		-11.90		-26.92		-11.90		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49		0.60						0.73		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.59		-9.59		-28.82		-9.59		-52.60		-10.04		-8.39		-7.12		-4.90						-4.91		4/1/10

		MFS		NM8F17129602		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index								0.21		-5.62		-9.09		-5.62		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35		4.53						4.25		4/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.09		-7.27		-14.75		-7.27		-23.33		-2.31		-0.96		-3.01		0.90						0.51		4/1/10

		Principal		NM8F17129402		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index								0.94		0.46		-3.69		0.46		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53		1.73						0.64		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.53		0.20		0.56		0.20		1.34		-7.62		-3.11		-3.19		-0.28						-0.42		12/1/07

		Schroder		NM8F17129902		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index								-5.00		-9.31		-34.88		-9.31		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18								-3.64		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.40		-9.94		-31.26		-9.94		-55.51		-17.19		-10.89		-9.89								-4.37		5/1/12

		Active Emerging Market Equity		NM8G22300000		347,107,479.38		2.09		-3.17		-0.96		34.35		-0.96		63.32		9.86		11.60		12.54		5.04						6.14		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.66		-3.24		0.21		-3.24		4.93		3.38		0.78		0.47		1.39						-0.23		7/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-6.09		2.85		-6.09		5.74		-2.04		-1.08		-0.67		-4.11						-1.22		7/1/06

		AXIOM INVESTORS		NM8F47178002		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								-1.67		-3.24		0.43		-3.24		5.42														6.11		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.77		-6.09		3.06		-6.09		6.23														2.14		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		NM8F17129502		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index								0.37		-3.76		-32.04		-3.76		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10		-1.22						-0.42		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-3.73		-6.61		-29.41		-6.61		-54.41		-11.00		-7.82		-6.25		-6.72						-3.95		11/1/07

		Global Low Volatility Equity		NM8G01100000		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		NM8F96499202		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								0.01		0.07		0.30		0.07		0.52		0.47		0.50										0.53		11/1/16

		Hedged Equity		NM8G01300000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-0.57		2.80		4.14								3.47		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity BM								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.03		-4.96								-2.69		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-8.41		-5.73		-4.16								-4.75		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Hedged Equity Dynamic BM								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-10.19		-6.14		-6.19								-3.25		4/1/13

		Equity Long Short Composite		NM8G54000000		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-4.66		-2.38		0.46						1.47		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-13.19		-10.67		-8.61						-5.41		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-14.44		-13.06		-5.29						-3.44		2/1/07

		TPG Axon		NM8F67287202		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index								-5.08		-2.17		-12.26		-2.17		-26.87		-15.96		-15.70		-12.68		-18.33						-14.81		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark								-5.09		-12.64		-31.62		-12.64		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07		-15.01						-12.60		12/1/07

		Private Equity		NM8G01400000		1,633,143,708.84		9.82		4.72		12.39		38.75		12.39		29.48		19.13		18.72		17.05		15.72						7.63		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity BM								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		5.35		4.52		2.55										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								2.13		7.25		7.25		7.25		-28.10		7.23		6.04		3.84		6.57						0.85		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Private Equity Dynamic BM								-10.49		-2.82		-3.51		-2.82		-3.21		-2.32		-1.76		-0.91										12/1/06

		Buyout Composite		NM8G61000000		1,243,075,908.30		7.48		1.31		8.66		31.37		8.66		21.67		16.36		17.71		16.70		14.54						7.60		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-10.90		-3.55		-7.42		-3.55		-6.18		-2.98		-1.78		-1.33		-1.66						-6.34		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-1.29		3.53		-0.13		3.53		-35.91		4.46		5.04		3.49		5.39						0.97		2/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		NM8F98653602		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.55		-4.55		-31.29		-4.55		-22.16														-5.01		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.07		2.53		-24.00		2.53		-51.89														2.14		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		NM8F98654002		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.14		-4.14		-21.37		-4.14		-20.58														-6.86		7/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.48		2.94		-14.07		2.94		-50.31														0.29		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		NM8F73310602		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-7.78		-7.78		-34.42		-7.78		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25		-2.27						-3.25		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								1.83		-0.71		-27.13		-0.71		-65.59		-6.99		-0.48		-1.43		4.78						3.46		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		NM8F59816202		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.60		2.60		11.13		2.60		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74								-19.30		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.22		9.68		18.43		9.68		-13.93		5.10		5.28		5.57								-11.48		11/1/13

		CCP IX		NM8F73312002		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-8.09		-23.53		-8.09		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80		-14.09						-14.55		1/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		-1.02		-16.24		-1.02		-49.62		-25.83		-20.06		-22.98		-7.04						-11.81		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		NM8F65411402		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-4.74		-4.74		-31.02		-4.74		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74								-12.95		3/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.88		2.34		-23.72		2.34		-54.39		-3.79		-5.50		-7.92								-9.41		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		NM8F45579802		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-4.96		-17.28		-4.96		-12.18		-2.89		4.44										-1.66		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		2.11		-9.98		2.11		-41.91		4.56		11.25										4.00		1/1/17

		CVC V		NM8F73311902		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		-3.02		27.66		-3.02		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35		18.18								7/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		4.06		34.95		4.06		8.56		44.40		48.29		48.17		25.23								7/1/08

		CVC VII		NM8F98653802		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-15.38		0.03		-5.18		0.03		-1.76														14.13		9/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-5.76		7.11		2.11		7.11		-31.50														23.41		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		NM8F25415202		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-31.98		-12.21																-31.98		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-24.69		-5.14																-24.69		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		NM8F15060402		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-9.53		-9.53		4.57		-9.53		-3.21		-5.86														3/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								0.08		-2.46		11.87		-2.46		-32.95		1.58														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		NM8F73312202		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.07		16.83		7.58		16.83		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57								-8.26		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.69		23.90		14.87		23.90		-36.93		0.29		7.59		5.39								-0.71		5/1/11

		GTCR X		NM8F74665902		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		11.33		93.78		11.33		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98								12.10		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		18.40		101.08		18.40		95.94		32.78		26.18		24.80								18.75		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		NM8F59816402		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		82.44		333.48		82.44		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93								29.93		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		89.52		340.78		89.52		264.73		92.97		68.39		52.75								37.63		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		NM8F91797302		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21				-12.21																-25.65		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14				-5.14																-21.64		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		NM8F92751302		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-112.05																						-112.05		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-102.43																						-105.16		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		NM8F92751402		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		NM8F26660602		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-17.34		-12.21		-15.45														11.40		5/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-10.05		-5.14		-45.18														19.44		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		NM8F67288102		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-9.95		-9.95		36.59		-9.95		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42		5.67						3.78		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.33		-2.88		43.88		-2.88		-26.09		-10.34		-4.91		-4.60		12.72						10.99		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		NM8F74666202		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-6.03		-6.03		11.79		-6.03		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26								6.48		8/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								3.59		1.04		19.08		1.04		-29.95		15.90		24.54		20.09								13.01		8/1/11

		KELSO X		NM8F41336902		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		9.32		3.81		9.32		-5.45														-7.33		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		16.40		11.10		16.40		-35.19														-3.01		3/1/19

		KIA IX		NM8F59816502		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		2.60		-2.56		2.60		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22								2.02		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.68		4.74		9.68		-33.65		3.28		4.44		5.04								5.66		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		NM8F73311002		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		2.82		-2.13		2.82		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68		-9.87						-10.73		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		9.89		5.17		9.89		-35.81		-8.94		-9.23		-10.85		-2.82						-3.86		11/1/07

		KRG IV		NM8F73310802		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-5.34		-5.34		9.83		-5.34		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28		200.51						107.40		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								4.28		1.73		17.12		1.73		130.85		97.77		1,205.39		781.10		207.56						113.23		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		NM8F74666602		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								1.12		1.12		-11.90		1.12		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46								4.11		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.73		8.19		-4.60		8.19		-22.81		32.60		28.64		21.29								10.54		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		NM8F73311302		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.24		-12.24		-39.66		-12.24		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55		4.65								8/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.62		-5.17		-32.37		-5.17		-58.87		54.16		37.98		27.37		11.70								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		NM8F73310902		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.15		-0.99		-6.15		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13		15.63						9.36		5/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.93		6.31		0.93		-44.04		19.02		14.90		13.96		22.68						15.34		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		NM8F80522002		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		NM8F73311802		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								19.02		17.98		29.27		17.98		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23		-10.13						-10.20		9/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								28.64		25.05		36.56		25.05		-42.05		-9.76		-4.94		-6.40		-3.08						-4.77		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		NM8F25414102		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		14.99				14.99																1.55		12/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		22.07				22.07																16.84		12/1/20

		Onex III		NM8F73311202		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.73		0.73		2.96		0.73		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85		-7.36								12/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								10.35		7.81		10.26		7.81		-74.58		-25.73		-13.78		-11.03		-0.31								12/1/08

		Onex IV		NM8F59816602		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-2.46		-2.46		11.48		-2.46		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32								-21.36		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.16		4.62		18.78		4.62		-29.82		3.37		-0.55		-2.50								-14.79		11/1/14

		ONEX V		NM8F99272802		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								2.41		2.41		-9.51		2.41		-32.87														-38.57		12/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								12.03		9.49		-2.22		9.49		-62.61														-34.27		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		NM8F26659602		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								5.01		5.01		-9.23		5.01		-23.75														-68.35		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.62		12.08		-1.93		12.08		-53.48														-69.97		1/1/19

		PEP VI		NM8F73310402		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-0.57		-0.57		33.03		-0.57		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72		-8.74						-9.48		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.05		6.51		40.32		6.51		-4.11		-7.57		-8.06		-8.90		-1.69						-2.16		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		NM8F98653402		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		19.75		-12.21		8.01		4.27												0.04		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		27.05		-5.14		-21.73		11.72												8.32		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		NM8F13619102		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-111.74		-12.21		-100.79														-100.79		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-104.45		-5.14		-130.52														-130.52		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		NM8F59208902		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-33.42		-12.21		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98										-14.48		7/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-26.12		-5.14		-58.44		-6.00		-8.16										-9.22		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		NM8F35689002		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.21		-20.12		-12.21		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53										-22.53		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.14		-12.83		-5.14		-30.85		-2.33		-15.72										-15.72		4/1/17

		Resolute II		NM8F67288002		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-2.10		-2.10		-24.34		-2.10		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95		-8.26						-10.05		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								7.52		4.98		-17.05		4.98		-52.72		-10.56		-8.70		-11.13		-1.21						-2.74		2/1/07

		Resolute III		NM8F59816702		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								0.24		0.24		4.88		0.24		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07								3.24		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								9.85		7.31		12.17		7.31		-20.46		13.21		12.32		10.90								10.46		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		NM8F79124202		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.04		-47.98		-6.04		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01								-14.65		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.60		1.03		-40.69		1.03		-73.01		-6.53		-4.83		-10.19								-9.73		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		NM8F73310702		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-6.42		-29.33		-6.42		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05		-20.51						-17.18		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		0.65		-22.04		0.65		-72.27		-34.54		-32.01		-29.22		-13.46						-10.25		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		NM8F26645002		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-3.93		-3.93		9.21		-3.93		21.41														30.83		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.69		3.15		16.51		3.15		-8.32														37.87		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		NM8F73310302		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-9.04		-23.10		-9.04		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29		-7.28						-8.22		8/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-1.96		-15.80		-1.96		-50.24		-8.03		-2.12		-1.46		-0.23						-2.66		8/1/08

		TPG VI		NM8F73311702		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-12.22		-38.83		-12.22		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92		-9.07						-21.80		4/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.15		-31.54		-5.15		-72.71		-17.23		-14.01		-13.10		-2.02						-16.29		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		NM8F41336802		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-7.25		-30.49		-7.25		-20.28														-29.09		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-0.18		-23.19		-0.18		-50.01														-23.22		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		NM8F14988702		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-2.33		-11.40		-2.33		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28								-12.03		1/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		4.75		-4.10		4.75		-35.86		5.63		3.06		-5.45								-7.11		1/1/16

		Venture Capital Composite		NM8G62000000		389,212,865.54		2.34		17.33		26.16		66.94		26.16		59.89		29.07		23.39		19.91		19.55						11.88		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								14.74		21.02		35.44		21.02		2.31		17.17		10.71		6.70		10.40						5.72		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-9.21		-0.38		11.53		-0.38		8.89		0.34		-0.83		0.88		1.71						-1.68		7/1/07

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		NM8F85632102		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-2.05		-20.30		-2.05		-49.48		8.75		4.16										-2.70		8/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-23.45		-44.21		-23.45		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39										-11.25		8/1/16

		DFJ X		NM8F67287702		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-0.69		-3.23		-24.77		-3.23		-51.22		-13.77		-14.93		-16.33		-4.91						-8.55		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-24.63		-24.63		-48.68		-24.63		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15		-13.59						-15.17		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		NM8F73312102		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								21.74		19.19		1.60		19.19		-28.94		0.66		-3.89		-7.63		1.82						0.34		10/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-2.21		-2.21		-22.31		-2.21		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45		-6.86						-7.82		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		NM8F74666402		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								5.97		3.43		-10.71		3.43		-47.39		-7.40		-10.73		-13.03								0.82		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-17.97		-17.97		-34.62		-17.97		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85								-8.42		2/1/13

		JMI VI		NM8F73311102		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-5.64		-23.83		-5.64		-44.07		127.60		74.91		55.43		34.54						23.20		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-27.05		-47.74		-27.05		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61		25.85						15.80		7/1/07

		JMI VII		NM8F74666002		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								99,997.41		203,177.24		288,657.84		203,177.24		261,569.60		1,617.08		799.37		485.29		145.87						141.82		2/1/11

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								99,973.46		203,155.84		288,633.94		203,155.84		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46		137.19						132.68		2/1/11

		NEA 13		NM8F73311502		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.94		74.83		155.65		74.83		149.11		39.46		19.78		16.40		15.37						7.11		5/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.89		53.42		131.75		53.42		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58		6.69						2.88		5/1/09

		NEA 14		NM8F74666502		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		17.55		4.96		17.55		-35.02		10.37		7.06		4.88								3.45		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-3.85		-18.94		-3.85		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94								-3.42		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		NM8F85632202		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								38.91		36.37		106.22		36.37		75.58		34.84		19.04										11.79		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								14.96		14.96		82.31		14.96		82.17		18.01		7.49										2.76		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		NM8F73311602		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								22.23		19.69		69.89		19.69		50.95		30.99		30.74		29.75		24.82						14.61		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-1.72		-1.72		45.98		-1.72		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92		16.14						9.85		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		NM8F41331102		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								3.81		3.81		37.25		3.81		37.63														-17.86		3/1/19

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								27.76		25.21		61.15		25.21		31.05														-1.16		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		NM8F34809302		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		13.00		5.83		13.00		-30.88		24.82		21.23										8.36		5/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^								-26.54		-8.40		-18.08		-8.40		-24.29		7.99		9.68										2.07		5/1/16

		Secondaries Composite		NM8G64000000		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-17.90		-66.74		-17.90		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		-20.55						-17.36		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Coller V		NM8F67287902		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^								-12.21		-17.90		-66.74		-17.90		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96		-20.55						-17.36		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index								-2.59		-10.82		-59.44		-10.82		-100.65		-27.84		-34.43		-32.13		-13.50						-10.11		12/1/06

		Credit Oriented Fixed Income		NM8G02000000		2,518,611,216.95		15.15		0.22		2.57		15.98		2.57		11.80		4.85		5.29		6.09								4.98		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.87		3.88		7.08		3.88		-9.82		0.66		0.35		-0.48								-0.04		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI Dynamic BM								-1.84		0.40		4.32		0.40		-0.48		1.46		0.91		0.19								-0.44		4/1/13

		Liquid Credit		NM8G02300000		478,452,048.59		2.88		-0.56		-2.23		9.33		-2.23		8.64		3.36		3.90		5.17								3.04		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.24		-2.01		-1.05		-2.01		-14.80		-2.06		-1.29		-1.92								-2.59		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								-0.05		-1.38		-0.22		-1.38		-9.45		-1.02		-0.96		-1.15								-2.62		4/1/13

		High Yield		NM8G02310000		205,108,013.59		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.08		6.40		5.76		6.58								2.22		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.64		0.98		0.57		-0.51								-3.41		4/1/13

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		NM8F69218402		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								6.81		106.90				106.90																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		NM8F41337502		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.18		0.13		1.78		0.13		2.63														0.69		10/1/18

		Alternative Liquid Credit		NM8G02340000		763,641,974.81		4.59		2.23		7.15		24.83		7.15																31.34		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.54		7.37		14.46		7.37																13.09		5/1/20

		Excess Return VS Alt Liquid Credit Dynamic BM								0.86		2.40		10.69		2.40																8.72		5/1/20

		Leveraged Loans/Struct. Credit		NM8G02320000		381,171,001.31		2.29		2.13		7.17		23.81		7.17		8.20		3.04		3.87		5.61								4.95		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.45		7.38		13.43		7.38		-15.24		-2.38		-1.32		-1.49								-0.68		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Lev Loans/Struct Credit Dyn BM								1.57		4.14		12.36		4.14		-1.37		-0.77		-0.49		0.12								-0.64		4/1/13

		Ellington HF		NM8F15069402		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.73		4.86		10.34		4.86		-19.17		-1.31		-0.80										-1.42		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								-0.17		1.49		9.43		1.49		-1.51		-0.12		0.16										-0.32		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		NM8F30021702		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								4.50		10.45		17.19		10.45		-10.68		-3.62		-1.93		-1.04								-2.37		11/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA								3.60		7.08		16.28		7.08		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20								-0.59		11/1/15

		Hedged Credit 2		NM8GHEDGCR10		382,679,241.26		2.30		1.72		7.21		17.94		7.21		4.96		3.83		4.70		5.62								4.19		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.04		7.43		7.57		7.43		-18.48		-1.59		-0.49		-1.48								-1.85		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.40		0.83		0.41		0.83		-5.19		-1.30		-0.39		-1.10								-0.43		7/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		NM8F17954402		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.29		7.80		-0.06		7.80																1.17		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-1.15		1.20		-7.21		1.20																-6.41		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		NM8F71511402		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.84		7.96		14.83		7.96		-18.13		-2.95		-0.67		-0.42		-0.53						-1.40		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.40		1.35		7.68		1.35		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05		1.18								12/1/07

		King Street		NM8F71510802		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.22		-0.02		-2.44		-0.02		-19.12		1.14		1.86		-0.63		-1.02						-0.58		6/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-2.22		-6.62		-9.59		-6.62		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26		0.69								6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		NM8F17954702		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.92		6.26				6.26																15.04		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								-0.52		-0.34				-0.34																7.12		8/1/20

		Silver Point		NM8F71511002		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								3.59		10.38		16.41		10.38		-4.87		1.48		2.08		1.58		1.64						-0.29		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^								1.15		3.78		9.26		3.78		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95		3.34								2/1/07

		Credit Beta Overlay		NM8G02350000		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Emerging Markets Debt Composit		NM8G41000000		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		NM8F69218302		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~								0.01		1.58		2.35		1.58		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64								0.01		8/1/15

		Illiquid Credit		NM8G02200000		898,564,891.76		5.41		-0.08		4.46		17.36		4.46		2.57		4.79		6.53		6.77		8.01						7.17		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit BM								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.02		0.52		-1.03										12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.24		4.67		6.98		4.67		-20.87		-0.63		1.34		-0.33		1.44						-0.10		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Credit Dynamic BM								-6.08		-1.55		0.79		-1.55		-2.72		-0.54		-0.20		-0.43										12/1/06

		Private Debt		NM8G02230000		276,039,565.44		1.66		-0.34		0.37		11.49		0.37		11.05		8.76		9.63		8.58		8.78						8.60		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-0.02		0.59		1.12		0.59		-12.39		3.34		4.44		1.48		2.22						-0.41		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.47		-4.76		-2.65		-4.76		4.03		1.02		0.57		-0.18		-0.28						1.39		10/1/08

		AOF II		NM8F59816102		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								7.44		7.34		12.44		7.34		-6.66		8.65		7.18		5.17								5.16		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								2.00		2.00		8.67		2.00		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51								2.83		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		NM8F56846702		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.00		-69.90		-76.19		-69.90		-90.00		-35.96		-24.35		-23.85								-16.07		9/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.45		-75.25		-79.96		-75.25		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51								-19.09		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		NM8F96499002		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-1.06		-3.49		1.40		-3.49		-13.21		-0.56		3.25										1.01		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-6.50		-8.84		-2.37		-8.84		3.20		-2.87		-0.62										-2.51		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		NM8F37435802		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-4.94		-5.04		-12.57		-5.04		-22.08		-0.29		1.49		0.37								1.89		12/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-10.38		-10.38		-16.34		-10.38		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30								0.36		12/1/15

		Selene II		NM8F56846502		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								11.06		10.96		7.98		10.96		-11.45		3.82		3.07		1.41								2.22		7/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								5.61		5.61		4.21		5.61		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26								0.12		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		NM8F35688802		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		-10.38		0.22		-23.44		45.51		32.43										32.43		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA								-5.13		-5.13		-14.15		-5.13		-7.02		43.19		28.56										28.56		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		NM8F39417202		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		6.43		6.76		6.43		-6.30														-6.30		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-0.18		-0.49		-0.18		12.50														12.50		4/1/20

		High Return Seeking Debt		NM8G02220000		622,525,326.32		3.75		0.04		6.40		20.20		6.40		0.76		3.56		5.59		6.65		7.89						7.23		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.35		6.62		9.83		6.62		-22.68		-1.86		0.40		-0.45		1.32						-0.03		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.36		0.00		2.57		0.00		-3.88		-0.69		0.05		0.15		0.44						-0.30		12/1/06

		Atalaya SOF VI		NM8F45579902		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		24.88		38.04		24.88		24.62		18.75		14.69		10.27								8.68		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		18.26		30.78		18.26		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86								10.48		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		NM8F98655502		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		3.64		5.92		3.64		-21.50		0.38												1.64		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-2.97		-1.33		-2.97		-2.70		1.55												0.95		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		NM8F94366802		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								-3.98		-4.64		-11.28		-4.64		-24.13		0.17												0.56		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-10.69		-11.25		-18.54		-11.25		-5.33		1.34												-0.18		9/1/17

		CIP IV		NM8F67287802		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		31.86		29.73		31.86		-11.28		1.36		13.87		12.90		7.72						3.35		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		25.25		22.48		25.25		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50		6.83						3.08		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		NM8F99272902		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.93		24.57		15.93		-14.22		-3.72												-2.77		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.31		17.32		9.31		4.58		-2.55												-3.46		11/1/17

		GOF IV		NM8F59816302		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		2.46		-3.57		2.46		-47.56		-15.75		-11.69		-12.00								-8.41		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-4.15		-10.82		-4.15		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40								-7.94		12/1/14

		HIG II		NM8F74666702		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								18.82		18.72		16.12		18.72		-19.38		3.93		3.01		0.52		-1.14						-2.85		7/1/10

		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^								17.47		14.42		13.89		14.42		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24		-1.00						-2.39		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		NM8F17958302		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								1.85		8.29		17.67		8.29		-28.56														-7.98		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^								-1.91		-4.04		-0.91		-4.04		-26.10														-20.46		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		NM8F74666102		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		4.94		2.16		4.94		-25.00		-4.48		2.47		2.08								1.40		11/1/11

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-1.67		-5.10		-1.67		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68								0.98		11/1/11

		OCM VII		NM8F73310102		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		11.23		2.11		11.23		-16.46		-6.56		-6.48		-6.07		-4.91						-4.30		7/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		4.61		-5.15		4.61		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47		-5.79						-3.81		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		NM8F73310202		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		-0.19		-82.73		-0.19		-95.98		-46.18		-36.70		-31.74		-18.02						-14.12		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.81		-89.99		-6.81		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14		-18.90						-13.05		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		NM8F73311402		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		15.73		22.64		15.73		-42.20		-25.69		-15.29		-13.22		-6.67						-6.94		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		9.12		15.38		9.12		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62		-7.56						-9.18		10/1/09

		TPG III		NM8F59816802		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								2.86		2.76		-0.89		2.76		-24.92		1.32		3.22		2.68								-15.27		2/1/14

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-3.86		-3.86		-8.14		-3.86		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28								-15.91		2/1/14

		WOF II		NM8F73310502		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		31.89		0.22		4.66		20.81		31.45		26.94		17.65						13.54		11/1/07

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		24.64		-6.40		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54		16.77						14.36		11/1/07

		WOF III		NM8F74666302		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)								0.32		0.22		4.31		0.22		-18.87		-8.62		-7.97		-4.97								-9.19		2/1/13

		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA								-6.40		-6.40		-2.94		-6.40		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37								-11.13		2/1/13

		Credit Cash Overlay		NM8GCRCASHOV		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.61		-3.77		7.16		-3.77		11.37														7.21		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Credit Oriented FI BM								0.05		-2.46		-1.75		-2.46		-10.25														1.99		5/1/19

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		NM8F68087912		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM								0.31		-1.40		-6.69		-1.40		-16.86														-0.80		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		NM8F80637602		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		Risk Reduction & Mitigation		NM8G03000000		3,070,737,294.59		18.47		-0.77		-2.45		0.41		-2.45		2.42		4.78		3.94		3.36								3.11		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								0.37		0.81		2.37		0.81		1.60		0.17		0.15		0.24								0.19		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Risk Red & Mitigation Dyn BM								0.44		0.75		2.34		0.75		1.60		0.09		0.08		0.16								0.10		4/1/13

		Domestic Core Fixed Income		NM8G31000000		1,932,806,751.43		11.63		-1.04		-3.73		-1.70		-3.73		2.52		4.94		4.04		3.36		3.93		4.99		6.04		6.91		6/1/85

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.21		-0.36		0.43		-0.36		1.81		0.29		0.26		0.26		0.49		0.49		0.38		0.44		6/1/85

		BlackRock Core		NM8F71510302		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.33		0.22		1.79		0.22		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76		0.69		0.59				0.45		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		NM8F71510602		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.25		3.37				3.37																		7/1/12

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817702		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Prudential		NM8F71510702		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								0.22		-0.08		0.19		-0.08		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03								0.77		6/1/12

		Bonds Plus		NM8G03110000		558,050,857.83		3.36		-0.06		2.52		10.64		2.52		0.91														2.80		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index								1.19		5.89		12.77		5.89		0.20														-0.30		1/1/20

		AQR SPF		NM8F17954302		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		-0.13		-0.43		-0.13		-49.74														-46.72		1/1/20

		Dorsal		NM8F43440102		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.85		5.14		10.42		5.14																10.35		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		NM8F17953702		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-0.04		3.54		10.44		3.54		11.91														9.74		1/1/20

		Garda		NM8F43458402		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-1.89		1.58		8.65		1.58																8.65		7/1/20

		Glazer		NM8F43440202		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.77		26.50		58.03		26.50																57.96		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		NM8F91793902		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								4.69		7.02				7.02																14.05		8/1/20

		Millenium		NM8F56237002		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								2.04		5.40				5.40																9.04		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		NM8F43440402		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								0.66		3.77		8.24		3.77																8.17		6/1/20

		PARAMETRIC BNDS PLUS		NM8F17953402		41,823,226.30		0.25		-22.78		-52.44		-42.14		-52.44		0.71														37.89		1/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		NM8F39110502		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								-4.96		-0.69		7.98		-0.69																7.91		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		NM8F39106102		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA								1.87		6.91		-0.52		6.91																-0.59		6/1/20

		Parametric Bonds Plus		NM8F17953412		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Global Core Fixed Income		NM8G32000000		414,581,101.88		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59		3.46		3.26		2.91								4.01		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09		-0.86		-0.59		-0.38								0.13		5/1/11

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		NM8F47186702		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								0.05		-0.06		-0.02		-0.06		0.09														-0.14		5/1/19

		Manulife		NM8F71510502		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)								-2.55		2.47		0.90		2.47		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24								-0.87		5/1/11

		Cash		NM8G90000000		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-1.32		0.15		4.51		0.15		5.31		3.99		3.37		3.24		2.80		2.80		1.86		1.75		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark								-0.01		0.15		0.28		0.15		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30										3/1/89

		CASH ACCOUNT		NM8F56847002		59,142,884.48		0.36		0.00		0.17		0.37		0.17		0.41		1.78		1.71		1.49		2.05		3.52		3.98		4.30		3/1/89

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.01		0.15		0.27		0.15		0.29		0.28		0.31		0.30		1.42		2.09		1.37		1.31		3/1/89

		SUSPENSE ACCOUNT		NM8F56847102		1,196,972.88		0.01		-22.92		4.21		117.55		4.21		138.91		133.64		128.89		148.71		124.13						128.16		7/1/10

		Risk Reduction Cash Overlay		NM8GRRCASHOV		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Risk Reduction & Mitigation BM								-0.41		-3.18		-4.96		-3.18		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89								2.14		9/1/14

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		NM8F59817712		226,079,431.45		1.36		-0.86		-3.73		-4.14		-3.73		-2.97		2.62		1.83		2.36								1.89		9/1/14

		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM								0.28		-0.48		-2.18		-0.48		-3.78		-3.39		-2.67												9/1/14

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		NM8F80644102		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		NM8F80643902		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1								-0.48		-1.31		-2.16		-1.31		0.81														-5.52		8/1/19

		Real Assets		NM8G04000000		3,470,080,707.75		20.88		1.32		4.71		11.89		4.71		12.24		3.78		3.38		4.65								4.31		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.41		-2.37		-9.11		-2.37		-23.76		-1.42		-0.21		-0.87								-0.26		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Real Assets Dynamic BM								-0.40		-0.53		-0.87		-0.53		0.79		0.61		0.19		0.07								0.75		4/1/13

		Liquid Real Estate		NM8G74000000		322,114,693.12		1.94		4.47		6.51		21.19		6.51		35.87		9.89		8.12		6.71		8.21						11.01		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.22		-0.79		-1.52		-0.79		1.11		2.73		2.66		2.13		0.67						-1.02		12/1/08

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Estate Dyn BM								0.36		-1.78		-3.12		-1.78		-1.19		2.45		2.96		2.33										12/1/08

		U.S. REITS		NM8G04413000		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		48.98		14.69												11.33		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		14.23		7.53												6.68		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT Index								1.40		-4.16		4.64		-4.16		12.33		7.13												6.89		1/1/18

		Security Capital Alpha		NM8F32338102		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS								1.22		-2.97		8.02		-2.97		17.43														17.43		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								1.80		-1.47		7.18		-1.47		17.42														17.42		4/1/20

		Global Real Estate Securities		NM8G04410000		281,353,154.83		1.69		4.26		6.61		18.75		6.61		32.55		7.62		6.63		5.53								6.76		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.01		-0.70		-3.95		-0.70		-2.20		0.46		1.18		0.96								0.61		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.73		0.15		-4.51		0.15		-4.83		0.56		1.14		0.87								0.83		4/1/13

		DFA REIT		NM8F70301802		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.09		-1.34		-3.31		-1.34		-0.68		0.87												1.27		5/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index								0.63		-0.49		-3.86		-0.49		-3.32		0.97												1.24		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		NM8F32337902		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								0.13		0.19		-1.72		0.19		-4.91														-4.91		4/1/20

		Illiquid Real Estate		NM8G04200000		944,563,541.47		5.68		1.06		5.65		6.55		5.65		-0.86		6.26		8.07		7.82		12.34						6.52		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.19		-1.65		-16.16		-1.65		-35.61		-0.90		2.62		3.24		4.80						2.80		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.24		4.35		6.34		4.35		-2.05		1.35		2.49		1.60		2.46						0.74		5/1/07

		Core Private Real Estate		NM8G04230000		446,007,630.64		2.68		1.20		1.65		0.64		1.65		-3.31		4.24		3.85										3.85		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.05		-5.66		-22.07		-5.66		-38.07		-2.92		-1.61										-1.61		4/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.11		0.35		0.43		0.35		-4.50		-0.67		-1.74										-1.74		4/1/17

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		NM8F64820802		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA								-1.37		-1.61		-5.94		-1.61		-12.22														-4.57		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		NM8F64821502		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.07		5.55		0.07		-0.02														1.92		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		NM8F70275002		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.66		1.66		5.22		1.66		-0.74		4.66												1.85		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		NM8F41336202		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.90		-0.90		-2.96		-0.90																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		NM8F94367502		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								1.87		1.87		-4.42		1.87		-6.16		-5.63												-6.02		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-1.07		-4.13		-26.92		-4.13		-39.72		-7.87												-5.85		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		NM8F56278802		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		2/1/21

		Value-Add Private Real Estate		NM8G04210000		68,587,629.34		0.41		0.00		1.49		13.01		1.49		-3.69		4.04		6.29		6.50		12.59						1.50		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.82		-9.70		-5.82		-38.45		-3.12		0.83		1.92		5.05						-3.14		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.19		12.80		0.19		-4.88		-0.87		0.71		0.28		2.71						-4.13		9/1/07

		BPG VIII		NM8F56840502		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.44		10.44		48.39		10.44		164.21																12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.50		4.44		25.89		4.44		130.65																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		NM8F38042502		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.94		348.39		-1.94																		1/1/20

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.94		325.89		-7.94																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		NM8F69719102		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.76		16.74		0.76		2.68		1.73		-0.22										-3.51		10/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.24		-5.76		-5.24		-30.89		-0.51		-0.09										-1.79		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		NM8F56846902		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		0.66		1.19		0.66		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82								-43.31		12/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-5.35		-21.31		-5.35		-64.36		-17.34		-7.65		-4.18								-41.13		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		NM8F56846202		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																								3/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																								3/1/09

		Opportunistic Private Real Est		NM8G04220000		429,968,281.49		2.59		1.09		10.62		12.33		10.62		2.06		8.56		11.51		10.55		13.49						9.42		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.16		3.32		-10.38		3.32		-32.69		1.40		6.05		5.97		5.96						5.69		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-0.22		9.32		12.12		9.32		0.87		3.64		5.93		4.33		3.62						3.63		5/1/07

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		NM8F41327202		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-4.48		34.08		31.22		34.08		-55.83														-38.36		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-7.42		28.08		8.72		28.08		-89.40														-38.22		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		NM8F56840002		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.56		-6.84		-1.56		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04		-2.67								10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.56		-29.34		-7.56		-41.32		-18.76		-6.12		-7.40		-0.33								10/1/08

		BREP VII		NM8F56846602		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.12		-8.02		-1.12		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96								-0.21		9/1/12

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.12		-30.52		-7.12		-55.07		-10.04		-3.21		-1.32								2.15		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		NM8F56840202		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		2.41		5.33		2.41		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41		4.53						5.65		5/1/07

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-3.60		-17.17		-3.60		-29.36		1.45		3.58		5.05		6.87						7.71		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		NM8F56846802		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-0.05		-6.66		-0.05		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20								-3.37		10/1/11

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-6.05		-29.16		-6.05		-54.46		-18.35		-13.68		-9.56								-3.24		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		NM8F41331602		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								9.40		9.40		8.95		9.40		6.69														-3.19		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								6.46		3.40		-13.55		3.40		-26.88														-2.83		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		NM8F15052202		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								10.43		10.43		10.38		10.43		9.40		4.53		-1.56										-6.48		1/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								7.48		4.42		-12.12		4.42		-24.16		2.28		-1.43										-6.09		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		NM8F56254002		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30																						-1.30		3/1/21

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25																						-4.25		3/1/21

		HSREP V		NM8F59817502		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								5.11		5.11		7.21		5.11		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88								-0.07		4/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								2.17		-0.89		-15.29		-0.89		-26.98		2.64		6.16		6.52								3.11		4/1/15

		KSL IV		NM8F86008202		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								14.15		14.15		29.26		14.15		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43								-7.43		4/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								11.21		8.15		6.76		8.15		-34.51		3.18		4.59		-5.79								-5.79		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		NM8F56840402		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-10.07		12.48		-10.07		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81		2.03						-10.22		6/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-16.07		-10.02		-16.07		-43.77		0.42		4.14		5.45		4.37						-15.78		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		NM8F63380402		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-22.05		15.47		24.81		15.47		17.03		15.54		25.63										21.22		11/1/16

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-25.00		9.47		2.31		9.47		-16.54		13.30		25.76										21.50		11/1/16

		SOF IX		NM8F56846402		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.03		-1.03		-7.92		-1.03		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62								1.01		3/1/13

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-3.97		-7.03		-30.42		-7.03		-49.60		-11.47		-7.03		-2.98								3.75		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		NM8F56846302		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								37.99		37.99		16.65		37.99		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08		-4.59						-3.06		10/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								35.05		31.99		-5.85		31.99		-38.93		-10.82		-6.20		-6.44		-2.25						-3.81		10/1/09

		SOF X		NM8F59817402		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								2.53		2.53		-1.88		2.53		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70								4.73		10/1/15

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-0.41		-3.47		-24.38		-3.47		-40.51		-2.61		1.73		4.34								5.48		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		NM8F96251502		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								8.51		8.51		2.31		8.51		-6.05		28.26												41.64		9/1/17

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								5.57		2.51		-20.19		2.51		-39.62		26.02												42.38		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		NM8F59817602		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-1.30		-1.30		17.43		-1.30		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64								-0.24		8/1/14

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-4.25		-7.31		-5.07		-7.31		-47.65		-0.38		4.48		6.28								2.41		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		NM8F56840102		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^								-2.08		-2.08		-0.33		-2.08		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43		-4.48						-21.37		4/1/09

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index								-5.02		-8.08		-22.83		-8.08		-45.44		-9.52		-5.21		-5.79		-2.14						-29.33		4/1/09

		Liquid Real Assets		NM8G84000000		1,317,854,294.73		7.93		1.71		5.50		17.15		5.50		30.73		3.39		-1.22		4.85		-2.60						-0.25		9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets BM								-0.94		-1.60		-0.57		-1.60		-7.84		-1.47		-1.09		-0.16										9/1/09

		Excess Return VS Liquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-0.09		-0.25		1.36		-0.25		0.00		0.69		-1.97		-0.67										9/1/09

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		NM8GRACASHOV		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.56		5.13		20.73		5.13		36.26														6.41		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM								-1.17		-1.95		-0.27		-1.95		0.26														2.41		5/1/19

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		NM8F68087512		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Excess Return VS Parametric Real Assets BM								0.13		0.23		-0.09		0.23		-1.54														0.35		5/1/19

		Liquid Infrastructure		NM8G84100000		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.91												7.05		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.92												1.41		1/1/18

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		NM8F96039002		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index								-0.74		-0.66		0.06		-0.66		-0.29		1.90		1.06										0.22		9/1/16

		MLP		NM8G04310000		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Harvest MLP		NM8F17128802		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index								-0.35		-3.49		-4.20		-3.49		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10								2.48		6/1/14

		Inflation Linked Bonds		NM8G02330000		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index								0.43		-0.06		0.76		-0.06		1.92		0.38												0.22		11/1/17

		Commodities		NM8G04320000		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59														4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79														4/1/13

		PIMCO Commodities		NM8F20067102		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.30		4.44		13.31		4.44		21.11		0.79												1.05		1/1/18

		Illiquid Real Assets		NM8G04100000		883,775,999.05		5.32		-0.11		1.97		7.02		1.97		-2.89		-0.10		2.15		3.88		5.54						-10.06		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets BM								-0.84		-4.70		-16.57		-4.70		-35.36		-2.51		-0.01		-0.94										1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Illiquid Real Assets Dyn BM								-2.09		-5.13		-10.13		-5.13		4.10		-0.31		-1.25		-1.15										1/1/07

		Agriculture Composite		NM8G82000000		143,331,155.64		0.86		-0.30		-2.19		-2.81		-2.19		-6.87		-1.07		1.33		0.42								0.39		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.85		-9.11		-31.32		-9.11		-41.91		-0.87		0.57		-1.88								2.96		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Agriculture Composite Dyn BM								-2.70		-9.62		-27.50		-9.62		-9.13		-4.31		-4.90												7/1/15

		Farmland Composite		NM8G04112000		95,721,302.64		0.58		-1.42		-3.46		-8.37		-3.46		-9.50		-7.33		-7.16										-6.88		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-3.01		-5.05		-11.56		-5.05		-12.58		-12.20		-12.36										-12.66		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.73		-10.38		-36.88		-10.38		-44.53		-7.13		-7.93										-8.29		9/1/16

		ACM II		NM8F96038802		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^								-6.09		-6.09		-12.08		-6.09		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49										-12.78		9/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-2.35		-11.42		-37.40		-11.42		-45.04		-7.31		-8.06										-8.40		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		NM8F32336802		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^								-1.59		-5.18				-5.18																-17.85		10/1/20

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-10.51				-10.51																-33.10		10/1/20

		Agribusiness		NM8G04111000		47,609,853.00		0.29		2.09		0.42		2.27		0.42		-3.59		3.26		6.17		4.02								3.51		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-2.05		-19.26		-46.69		-19.26		-12.93		-1.48		-1.82		-4.86								-2.73		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								4.24		-6.50		-26.24		-6.50		-38.63		3.46		5.41		1.71								6.08		7/1/15

		P&P IV		NM8F59817302		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-1.04		-16.59		-41.49		-16.59		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60								2.83		7/1/15

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								5.25		-3.82		-21.04		-3.82		-28.29		11.03		13.69		8.16								11.64		7/1/15

		Tillridge		NM8F35681702		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA								-4.14		-24.64		-58.62		-24.64		-35.88		-21.44														2/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.87		-38.17		-11.87		-61.57		-16.50														2/1/17

		Infrastructure Composite		NM8G83000000		493,448,261.85		2.97		0.05		3.01		9.14		3.01		10.25		10.54		11.30		10.44								1.52		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.17		-4.49		-9.34		-4.49		16.42		6.31		4.07		2.00								-5.18		11/1/13

		Infrastructure Core		NM8G04121000		373,657,212.73		2.25		0.43		3.39		7.26		3.39		5.54		9.61		10.72		10.18								1.43		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.55		-4.11		-11.22		-4.11		11.71		5.38		3.49		1.74								-5.27		11/1/13

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		NM8F69719002		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-2.86		-11.25		-14.93		-11.25		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34								6.21		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		NM8F47178302		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.04		-4.26		-4.49		-4.26		18.78														-15.58		1/1/19

		BIF II		NM8F59816902		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-0.10		-6.15		-0.10		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05								-5.20		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		NM8F45588802		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-1.54		-6.73		-1.54		13.02		5.08		2.88										1.76		6/1/16

		IFM		NM8F74668002		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.35		-4.44		-12.93		-4.44		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42								6.37		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		NM8F32336902		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								4.70		-2.91		-13.32		-2.91																-13.32		7/1/20

		Infrastructure Value-Add		NM8G04122000		119,791,049.12		0.72		-1.13		1.83		14.96		1.83		23.66		12.82		13.19		10.22								8.17		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.01		-5.67		-3.52		-5.67		29.83		8.58		5.96		1.77								4.41		12/1/14

		ANTIN III		NM8F35682002		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								-1.68		-10.08		-6.36		-10.08		18.55		3.58		-28.40										-27.06		2/1/17

		KKR II		NM8F59817102		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		4.99		5.35		4.99		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83								9.08		12/1/14

		MINA III		NM8F99272202		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA								0.11		-18.68		-45.51		-18.68		-24.43		-75.72												-81.72		10/1/17

		Natural Resources Energy Compo		NM8G81000000		246,996,581.56		1.49		-0.32		1.94		7.07		1.94		-20.35		-12.46		-8.77		-4.13		0.97						-0.28		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.22		-3.96		-3.81		-3.96		-6.74		-5.57		-5.28		-4.29		0.43						-4.17		2/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.83		-4.98		-21.43		-4.98		-55.38		-12.26		-9.53		-6.43		7.25						3.66		2/1/07

		Upstream		NM8G04131000		137,341,749.73		0.83		-1.24		1.94		7.74		1.94		-25.91		-15.93		-12.35		-6.97		-0.60						-13.75		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-7.14		-3.96		-3.15		-3.96		-12.30		-9.04		-8.86		-7.13		-1.14						-17.61		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.91		-4.98		-20.77		-4.98		-60.95		-15.73		-13.11		-9.28		5.68						-9.85		1/1/07

		BEP Legacy A LP		NM8F32517902		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-10.88		-5.90		16.02														18.46		6/1/18

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-28.51		-6.92		-32.63														12.78		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		NM8F74667902		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-6.02		-5.90		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36								-12.17		1/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-23.65		-6.92		-83.46		-25.30		-20.23		-10.50								-8.13		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		NM8F74667202		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-1.68		-5.90		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47		-11.13						-10.43		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-19.30		-6.92		-86.51		-19.09		-23.38		-20.61		-4.31						-3.43		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		NM8F74667702		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		5.06		-5.90		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20		-7.76						-7.65		11/1/10

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-12.57		-6.92		-60.86		-24.40		-20.45		-13.34		-0.94						-0.81		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		NM8F98655302		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.72		-15.74		-3.72		-15.24		-14.33												-21.61		8/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.74		-33.36		-4.74		-63.88		-21.02												-27.02		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		NM8F74667602		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-28.78		-28.78		-57.17		-28.78		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93		-18.50						-17.82		11/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-20.74		-29.80		-74.80		-29.80		-95.78		-36.25		-30.51		-29.08		-11.68						-14.18		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		NM8F74667402		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-6.14		2.34		-6.14		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29		-1.94								7/1/09

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-7.16		-15.29		-7.16		-30.29		-4.16		-12.99		-15.44		4.88								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		NM8F56839402		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-13.87		-13.87		-9.62		-13.87		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77								-8.36		1/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								-5.82		-14.89		-27.25		-14.89		-78.67		-24.28		-20.05		-9.92								-6.21		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		NM8F74667502		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		56.42		50.98		56.42		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56		20.13						10.30		12/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		55.40		33.36		55.40		0.91		64.29		47.60		35.41		26.94						17.58		12/1/07

		NGP XI		NM8F59817202		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-3.12		-8.43		-3.12		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39								0.80		11/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-4.14		-26.06		-4.14		-56.90		-9.57		-2.34		0.24								0.27		11/1/14

		NGP XII		NM8F52807602		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		0.58		7.62		0.58		8.80		6.14												2.67		12/1/17

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-0.44		-10.00		-0.44		-39.85		-0.55												-2.54		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		NM8F74666802		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		-15.70		-5.90		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26		-8.90						-21.73		1/1/07

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		-33.32		-6.92		-50.30		-34.69		-28.77		-26.41		-2.08						-13.96		1/1/07

		Quantum V		NM8F74666902		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-5.90		24.77		-5.90		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44		-1.72						-8.85		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-6.92		7.14		-6.92		-67.99		-26.19		-17.11		-10.59		5.09						-3.39		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		NM8F74667302		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		7.27		44.57		7.27		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38		-6.52						-7.35		3/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		6.25		26.95		6.25		-63.45		-18.23		-13.80		-12.53		0.29						1.40		3/1/08

		Midstream		NM8G04132000		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		EnCap III		NM8F59817002		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-0.83		-0.83		-5.43		-0.83		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88								-4.92		7/1/14

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								7.22		-1.85		-23.06		-1.85		-40.72		-0.99		7.69		5.73								-2.38		7/1/14

		Downstream		NM8G04133000		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Carlyle Power Partners II		NM8F15284202		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-2.21		3.86		-2.21		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96								3.75		2/1/16

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-3.23		-13.77		-3.23		-34.41		9.58		6.51		3.81								-0.36		2/1/16

		Diverse		NM8G04134000		29,924,988.70		0.18		-0.74		-3.22		-3.63		-3.22		-31.28		-21.26		-14.77		-8.75		-3.61						-4.59		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.64		-9.12		-14.51		-9.12		-17.67		-14.37		-11.29		-8.91		-4.15						-5.11		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.41		-10.14		-32.14		-10.14		-66.32		-21.06		-15.53		-11.05		2.67						0.35		10/1/08

		DCPF VI LP		NM8F56839702		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-8.02		-8.02		-11.48		-8.02		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44								-1.61		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								0.02		-9.04		-29.10		-9.04		-49.20		-8.19		-6.70		-3.58								2.67		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		NM8F56839502		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-6.42		-6.42		-18.49		-6.42		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82								7.69		12/1/13

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								1.63		-7.44		-36.12		-7.44		-57.08		0.22		-1.56		4.67								9.93		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		NM8F74667102		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-20.54		-23.42		-20.54		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19		-9.70						-9.53		10/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-21.56		-41.04		-21.56		-62.12		-23.95		-13.76		-12.34		-2.88						-4.07		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		NM8F56839302		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-0.92		-4.34		-0.92		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60								-6.17		11/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-1.94		-21.96		-1.94		-66.14		-27.94		-22.08		-17.75								-1.71		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		NM8F56839602		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-14.67		-25.23		-14.67		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07								-5.49		1/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-15.69		-42.85		-15.69		-72.70		-26.23		-19.04		-12.21								-0.45		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		NM8F56839802		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-10.42		-14.86		-10.42		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54								-7.97		5/1/12

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-11.44		-32.48		-11.44		-81.86		-32.29		-23.43		-19.69								-3.68		5/1/12

		Renewable		NM8G04135000		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Riverstone II		NM8F74667002		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~								-5.90		-12.17		-32.11		-12.17		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70		-1.93						-2.71		6/1/08

		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return								2.15		-13.19		-49.74		-13.19		-62.91		-13.81		-11.12		-7.85		4.89						5.50		6/1/08

		Market Neutral Hedge Fund		NM8G04500000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		-0.01		-0.74		-0.05								1.23		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.71		-4.35		-3.50								-1.78		4/1/13

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.64		-1.47		-3.25		-1.47		-14.90		-0.76		-2.40		-1.96								-1.49		4/1/13

		Multi Strategy Composite		NM8G57000000		1,772,179.38		0.01		0.48		0.36		1.22		0.36		-9.55		0.25		-0.20		0.53		1.80						1.55		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								0.29		-0.21		-0.45		-0.21		-12.01		-3.45		-3.81		-2.92		-1.08						-1.78		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS HFRI EH: Equity Market Neutral Index								-0.64		-1.47		-3.25		-1.47		-14.90		-0.50		-1.86		-1.39		-0.49						-0.45		12/1/06

		Angelo Gordon		NM8F71511502		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								2.05		2.04		3.84		2.04		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66		1.07						1.32		1/1/08

		Farallon		NM8F67257002		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.06		-2.71		-4.45		-2.71		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68		1.03						0.01		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		NM8F71511302		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-0.59		73.96		-47.82		73.96		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20		-20.25						-14.29		3/1/07

		Stark		NM8F67256902		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA								-3.08		-3.46		-4.99		-3.46		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05		-3.00						-3.85		9/1/07

		Multi-Risk Allocation		NM8G05000000		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		NM8F68080602		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19

		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index								-0.03		-0.11		-0.18		-0.11		-0.10														-0.95		4/1/19





Absolute Returns - RAW DATA

		Structure
		Market Value
		% of Total
		Month
		3 Months
		Fiscal YTD
		YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years
		10 Years
		20 Years
		30 Years
		ITD
		Inception Date


		Total Fund		16,622,501,825.21		100.00		1.53		2.20		16.08		2.20		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00		7.00		6.30		8.27		8.87		6/1/85



		Blackrock Equity Transition		101,083.06		0.00		-0.38		6.21		12.82		6.21		14.75		11.70		5.12										5.92		8/1/16

		NTGI ACWI X US		3,074,947.02		0.02		-3.19		-4.33		2.97		-4.33		5.28		-1.29		0.05		2.55		1.60						1.89		1/1/11

		SSGA ACWI IMI		1,325,223,417.78		7.97		2.67		5.29		31.42		5.29		57.45		12.18		12.95										13.44		10/1/16

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		58,967,823.29		0.35		2.88		-3.19		-21.26		-3.19		-15.50		-7.66		-2.70										0.57		7/1/16

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21		0.04																										8/1/19

		DFA		5,244.48		0.00		0.00		8.62		54.52		8.62		54.59																10/1/10

		Kayne Anderson SCC		352,901,759.23		2.12		2.70		6.00		32.47		6.00		58.19														15.59		9/1/18

		TimesSquare		237,213,438.96		1.43		-3.53		-0.60		35.89		-0.60		80.52		18.82		18.76		18.18		13.92						13.11		4/1/05

		Portable Alpha Composite		5,233,911.94		0.03		0.01		0.69		5.63		0.69		-0.75		5.96		6.73		9.53		11.43						6.15		10/1/07

		Acadian Intl Equity		358,160,909.91		2.15		4.08		6.44		30.03		6.44		53.31														7.66		5/1/18

		KBI		1,314,301.08		0.01		-3.00		-4.46		2.68		-4.46		4.98		1.86		4.28		6.09		4.25						4.79		4/1/10

		MFS		237,229,624.42		1.43		2.50		-2.14		16.75		-2.14		34.25		9.59		11.71		10.20		10.05						10.20		4/1/10

		Principal		199,248,149.23		1.20		3.12		5.34		32.06		5.34		58.92		4.28		9.57		10.02		8.88						5.78		12/1/07

		Schroder		744,376.72		0.00		-2.81		-4.80		0.24		-4.80		2.07		-5.29		1.79		3.32								6.23		5/1/12

		AXIOM INVESTORS		345,356,792.72		2.08		-3.18		-0.96		34.56		-0.96		63.81														23.45		1/1/19

		Russell Transition		1,750,686.66		0.01		-1.14		-1.48		2.10		-1.48		3.17		0.90		4.85		6.96		2.43						1.83		11/1/07

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		1,175,401,728.72		7.07		4.65		1.79		13.64		1.79		24.88		8.30		9.03										9.64		11/1/16

		TPG Axon		682,297.39		0.00		-0.44		-0.44		1.08		-0.44		-2.51		-8.12		-7.16		-4.39		-9.26						-8.03		12/1/07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		20,073,705.00		0.12		7.66		7.66		7.51		7.66		5.69														14.90		7/1/18

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		42,440,994.00		0.26		8.07		8.07		17.43		8.07		7.27														13.05		7/1/18

		Carlyle Partners V		2,928,048.00		0.02		4.43		4.43		4.37		4.43		-8.01		4.91		12.20		11.78		13.93						9.87		9/1/07

		Carlyle Partners VI		45,308,294.00		0.27		14.81		14.81		49.93		14.81		43.65		17.00		17.96		18.78								-2.02		11/1/13

		CCP IX		3,897,505.45		0.02		-3.17		4.12		15.26		4.12		7.96		-13.93		-7.38		-9.77		2.11						-0.03		1/1/09

		Century Focused FD IV		18,771,279.00		0.11		7.47		7.47		7.78		7.47		3.19		8.11		7.18		5.29								5.20		3/1/16

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		97,086,959.94		0.58		-3.17		7.25		21.52		7.25		15.67		16.46		23.93										17.63		1/1/17

		CVC V		1,185,730.93		0.01		-3.17		9.19		66.45		9.19		66.14		56.30		60.96		61.38		34.39								7/1/08

		CVC VII		93,053,858.41		0.56		-3.17		12.24		33.61		12.24		26.08														35.44		9/1/18

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		13,998,494.42		0.08		0.00		0.00		6.81		0.00																6.81		7/1/20

		Fountainvest Fund III		76,036,689.00		0.46		2.68		2.68		43.37		2.68		24.63		13.48														3/1/17

		GBOF IV		5,345,403.43		0.03		13.28		29.04		46.37		29.04		20.65		12.19		20.26		18.60								8.09		5/1/11

		GTCR X		2,284,322.00		0.01		0.00		23.54		132.58		23.54		153.52		44.68		38.85		38.01								28.14		7/1/11

		GTCR XI		57,317,357.00		0.34		0.00		94.65		372.28		94.65		322.31		104.87		81.07		65.96								46.69		9/1/14

		Hellman Arrow 1		3,497,111.00		0.02		0.00		0.00				0.00																0.00		10/1/20

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		5,322.00		0.00		-99.84																						-99.84		2/1/21

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		3,614.00		0.00																										2/1/21

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		7,858,262.00		0.05		0.00		0.00		21.45		0.00		12.40														31.34		5/1/18

		HFCP VI		389,877.00		0.00		2.26		2.26		75.38		2.26		31.49		1.56		7.77		8.61		21.88						17.09		6/1/07

		HFCP VII		9,581,448.23		0.06		6.18		6.18		50.58		6.18		27.63		27.80		37.21		33.30								22.66		8/1/11

		KELSO X		39,825,883.00		0.24		0.00		21.53		42.60		21.53		22.39														14.09		3/1/19

		KIA IX		32,901,231.00		0.20		0.00		14.81		36.24		14.81		23.93		15.18		17.11		18.25								18.64		10/1/15

		KIA VIII		5,300,278.00		0.03		0.00		15.03		36.67		15.03		21.77		2.96		3.45		2.36		6.34						1.93		11/1/07

		KRG IV		1,477,702.91		0.01		6.87		6.87		48.62		6.87		188.43		109.67		1,218.07		794.31		216.71						120.32		3/1/08

		LinCap VI		8,382,946.00		0.05		13.33		13.33		26.90		13.33		34.76		44.51		41.31		34.50								21.60		12/1/12

		Lincolnshire IV		7,167,350.54		0.04		-0.03		-0.03		-0.87		-0.03		-1.29		66.06		50.66		40.58		20.85								8/1/09

		MDCP VI		12,519,949.00		0.08		0.00		6.06		37.81		6.06		13.53		30.92		27.58		27.17		31.83						22.21		5/1/08

		MONTAGU VI		-45,833.42		0.00																										4/1/21

		Nordic VII		150,164.52		0.00		31.23		30.19		68.06		30.19		15.53		2.14		7.74		6.81		6.07						3.25		9/1/08

		ON DEARBRN VIII		11,808,837.00		0.07		0.00		27.20				27.20																27.20		12/1/20

		Onex III		6,442,957.00		0.04		12.94		12.94		41.76		12.94		-17.00		-13.83		-1.11		2.18		8.84								12/1/08

		Onex IV		31,414,688.00		0.19		9.75		9.75		50.28		9.75		27.76		15.27		12.13		10.71								-5.00		11/1/14

		ONEX V		41,324,573.00		0.25		14.62		14.62		29.29		14.62		-5.03														-17.62		12/1/18

		Patria PE Fund VI		15,497,399.50		0.09		17.22		17.22		29.57		17.22		4.09														-48.66		1/1/19

		PEP VI		1,817,921.00		0.01		11.64		11.64		71.82		11.64		53.47		4.33		4.61		4.31		7.46						4.54		3/1/07

		PETERSHILL		61,782,033.06		0.37		0.00		0.00		58.55		0.00		35.85		23.62												20.11		8/1/17

		PETERSHILL IV		5,273,968.28		0.03		0.00		0.00		-72.95		0.00		-72.95														-72.95		4/1/20

		Pine Bridge Passport I		100,356,880.00		0.60		0.00		0.00		5.38		0.00		-0.87		5.90		4.51										4.47		7/1/16

		RCP Fund of One		55,672,167.79		0.33		0.00		0.00		18.67		0.00		26.73		9.57		-3.04										-3.04		4/1/17

		Resolute II		9,612,468.00		0.06		10.11		10.11		14.45		10.11		4.86		1.34		3.98		2.08		7.94						3.88		2/1/07

		Resolute III		22,280,670.00		0.13		12.45		12.45		43.67		12.45		37.12		25.11		24.99		24.11								19.78		8/1/14

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		20,132,512.00		0.12		0.00		6.17		-9.19		6.17		-15.43		5.37		7.85		3.02								2.87		1/1/16

		Sun Capital V		3,467,368.00		0.02		0.00		5.79		9.47		5.79		-14.69		-22.64		-19.33		-16.01		-4.31						-3.95		5/1/07

		The Resolute Fund IV		80,998,403.00		0.49		8.28		8.28		48.01		8.28		49.26														50.26		10/1/18

		TPG Asia V		4,503,048.11		0.03		0.00		3.17		15.70		3.17		7.33		3.87		10.55		11.75		8.92						5.14		8/1/08

		TPG VI		4,779,833.20		0.03		0.00		-0.01		-0.04		-0.01		-15.13		-5.33		-1.33		0.11		7.13						-9.04		4/1/08

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		58,108,584.00		0.35		0.00		4.96		8.31		4.96		7.57														-5.95		4/1/19

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		99,057,651.00		0.60		0.00		9.88		27.40		9.88		21.72		17.53		15.73		7.76								5.50		1/1/16

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		31,953,895.00		0.19		0.00		3.09		11.20		3.09		8.10		20.65		16.83										10.21		8/1/16

		DFJ X		17,143,328.00		0.10		1.91		1.91		6.73		1.91		6.36		-1.87		-2.26		-3.12		4.24						2.68		7/1/10

		IVP XIII		11,261,084.00		0.07		24.33		24.33		33.10		24.33		28.64		12.56		8.79		5.58		10.97						10.43		10/1/10

		IVP XIV		33,941,497.90		0.20		8.57		8.57		20.79		8.57		10.19		4.50		1.95		0.18								11.17		2/1/13

		JMI VI		472,702.00		0.00		0.00		-0.51		7.67		-0.51		13.51		139.50		87.58		68.64		43.69						29.37		7/1/07

		JMI VII		1,729,253.00		0.01		100,000.00		203,182.38		288,689.34		203,182.38		261,627.18		1,628.98		812.05		498.49		155.02						151.14		2/1/11

		NEA 13		12,385,540.00		0.07		-0.35		79.97		187.15		79.97		206.69		51.36		32.46		29.61		24.52						19.19		5/1/09

		NEA 14		35,394,010.67		0.21		0.00		22.69		36.47		22.69		22.55		22.27		19.74		18.09								15.34		6/1/12

		TCV IX LP		108,918,005.00		0.66		41.50		41.50		137.72		41.50		133.16		46.74		31.71										25.42		1/1/17

		TCV VII LP		11,713,817.96		0.07		24.82		24.82		101.39		24.82		108.52		42.89		43.41		42.96		33.97						23.88		10/1/08

		TCV X LP		70,534,197.01		0.42		30.35		30.35		92.66		30.35		88.63														15.94		3/1/19

		Trinity Ventures XII		53,765,535.00		0.32		0.00		18.14		37.33		18.14		26.70		36.72		33.90										21.45		5/1/16

		Coller V		854,935.00		0.01		0.00		-5.69		-27.94		-5.69		-43.07		-15.94		-21.75		-18.92		-4.35						-3.33		12/1/06

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		795.40		0.00		6.50		106.69				106.69																		11/1/15

		PINEBRIDGE HY		205,107,218.19		1.23		-0.49		-0.09		12.15		-0.09		26.07														6.77		10/1/18

		Ellington HF		204,023,921.40		1.23		0.41		4.64		20.71		4.64		4.27		4.11		4.39										4.19		1/1/17

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		177,147,079.91		1.07		4.19		10.24		27.57		10.24		12.76		1.80		3.26		6.06								4.17		11/1/15

		ANCHORAGE		152,211,454.00		0.92		0.98		7.58		10.31		7.58																13.90		6/1/20

		Canyon Value		40,558,244.00		0.24		3.53		7.74		25.20		7.74		5.32		2.46		4.52		6.67		6.04						6.22		12/1/07

		King Street		4,383,374.49		0.03		-0.09		-0.24		7.94		-0.24		4.32		6.56		7.06		6.47		5.55						6.55		6/1/07

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		141,736,631.79		0.85		1.61		6.05				6.05																21.57		8/1/20

		Silver Point		43,789,536.98		0.26		3.27		10.17		26.79		10.17		18.57		6.90		7.27		8.68		8.20						6.92		2/1/07

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		377,952,301.79		2.27		-2.01		-4.03		5.49		-4.03		17.63		3.70		3.80		4.77								4.19		8/1/15

		AOF II		25,856,874.73		0.16		7.13		7.13		22.81		7.13		16.79		14.07		12.37		12.27								11.20		7/1/15

		EURO RE DEBT II		1,831,031.59		0.01		-1.32		-70.12		-65.81		-70.12		-66.56		-30.54		-19.15		-16.75								-10.08		9/1/13

		EURO RE Debt III		67,340,179.66		0.41		-1.37		-3.71		11.78		-3.71		10.23		4.86		8.44										6.53		10/1/16

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		39,424,602.46		0.24		-5.25		-5.25		-2.19		-5.25		1.36		5.13		6.68		7.46								8.74		12/1/15

		Selene II		4,386,829.00		0.03		10.74		10.74		18.36		10.74		11.99		9.24		8.26		8.50								8.82		7/1/11

		Tennenbaum		1.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.93		37.62										37.62		4/1/17

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		137,200,047.00		0.83		0.00		6.22		17.14		6.22		17.14														17.14		4/1/20

		Atalaya SOF VI		29,030,988.63		0.17		0.00		24.66		48.41		24.66		48.06		24.17		19.88		17.36								15.71		10/1/15

		Cerberus Global RPL		108,802,900.00		0.65		0.00		3.43		16.30		3.43		1.94		5.80												6.17		11/1/17

		Cheyne V		83,918,053.35		0.50		-4.29		-4.85		-0.91		-4.85		-0.69		5.59												5.28		9/1/17

		CIP IV		635,829.41		0.00		0.00		31.65		40.11		31.65		12.16		6.78		19.06		20.00		14.28						10.61		12/1/06

		EAGLE POINT		102,237,485.46		0.62		0.00		15.71		34.95		15.71		9.22		1.70												1.77		11/1/17

		GOF IV		31,312,873.00		0.19		0.00		2.25		6.81		2.25		-24.12		-10.33		-6.50		-4.91								-2.70		12/1/14

		HIG II		1,320,858.79		0.01		18.50		18.50		26.50		18.50		4.06		9.35		8.20		7.62		5.43						4.49		7/1/10

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		225,337,367.85		1.36		1.54		8.08		28.05		8.08		-5.12														-3.60		1/1/20

		OCM EPF III		15,807,896.00		0.10		0.00		4.73		12.53		4.73		-1.56		0.94		7.66		9.18								8.35		11/1/11

		OCM VII		104,632.83		0.00		0.00		11.01		12.48		11.01		6.98		-1.14		-1.29		1.02		1.66						3.01		7/1/07

		OCM VIIb		57,205.00		0.00		0.00		-0.41		-72.36		-0.41		-72.54		-40.76		-31.51		-24.65		-11.45						-6.32		6/1/08

		OCM VIII		553,965.00		0.00		0.00		15.52		33.01		15.52		-18.76		-20.27		-10.10		-6.12		-0.11						0.84		10/1/09

		TPG III		16,782,085.00		0.10		2.54		2.54		9.49		2.54		-1.48		6.73		8.41		9.78								-9.63		2/1/14

		WOF II		577,714.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		42.27		0.00		28.10		26.23		36.65		34.04		24.22						20.94		11/1/07

		WOF III		6,045,472.00		0.04		0.00		0.00		14.68		0.00		4.57		-3.20		-2.78		2.13								-3.55		2/1/13



		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		273,344,035.00		1.64		-0.64		-3.22		2.81		-3.22		6.14														4.64		5/1/19

		LGIMA CREDIT OVERLAY		-208,267.76		0.00																										5/1/20

		BlackRock Core		1,067,828,131.18		6.42		-0.92		-3.15		-0.34		-3.15		4.79		5.63		4.59		3.87		4.13		5.09				5.56		7/1/95

		MACKAY SHIELDS		-1.35		0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00																		7/1/12

		Prudential		638,899,190.15		3.84		-1.03		-3.46		-1.93		-3.46		1.43		4.65		3.78		3.08								3.57		6/1/12

		AQR SPF		2,851,188.16		0.02		0.00		0.00		-0.02		0.00		-48.98														-45.68		1/1/20

		Dorsal		77,585,318.64		0.47		4.90		5.27		10.84		5.27																10.84		6/1/20

		ELLIOTT		60,545,519.54		0.36		0.00		3.67		10.85		3.67		12.66														10.77		1/1/20

		Garda		54,532,750.17		0.33		-1.85		1.71		9.07		1.71																9.07		7/1/20

		Glazer		63,375,820.17		0.38		2.82		26.64		58.44		26.64																58.44		6/1/20

		Marshall Wace Eureka		57,203,472.23		0.34		4.74		7.15				7.15																14.41		8/1/20

		Millenium		35,767,185.00		0.22		2.08		5.53				5.53																9.30		10/1/20

		Pacific AA		76,057,863.63		0.46		0.70		3.90		8.65		3.90																8.65		6/1/20

		Pharo Gaia Fund		43,357,139.02		0.26		-4.92		-0.56		8.39		-0.56																8.39		6/1/20

		SYSTEMATICA		44,951,374.97		0.27		1.91		7.04		-0.11		7.04																-0.11		6/1/20

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		226,079,431.45		1.36		-1.55		-6.44		-6.92		-6.44		-4.15		7.32		2.77		4.02								5.25		9/1/14

		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		0.25		-1.30		-3.52		-2.59		-3.52		0.07														2.34		1/1/20

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		414,581,101.55		2.49		-0.34		-2.53		-0.91		-2.53		1.59														4.02		5/1/19

		Manulife		0.33		0.00		-2.94		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.05		2.02		2.18		2.05								3.01		5/1/11

		Cash		60,339,857.36		0.36		-1.31		0.17		4.61		0.17		5.43		5.48		4.77		4.43		3.43		4.23		4.47		4.74		3/1/89

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		0.00		0.00		0.00		3.54		0.00		33.94														1,248.52		8/1/19

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		104,924,529.31		0.63		-0.48		-1.28		-2.06		-1.28		0.93														-4.60		8/1/19

		Security Capital Alpha		40,761,538.29		0.25		6.04		5.84		29.89		5.84		52.17														52.17		4/1/20

		DFA REIT		153,786,302.51		0.93		4.15		5.96		19.40		5.96		34.07		8.03												6.67		5/1/17

		Security Capital Beta		127,566,852.32		0.77		4.38		7.50		20.98		7.50		29.84														29.84		4/1/20

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		94,946,128.10		0.57		0.00		-0.07		-4.98		-0.07		-10.03														0.74		11/1/18

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		139,926,312.07		0.84		0.00		1.38		5.76		1.38		1.17														6.61		8/1/18

		Rockpoint Fund II		83,330,152.00		0.50		2.96		2.96		5.43		2.96		0.44		9.58												7.58		9/1/17

		ROCKPOINT III		7,896,744.00		0.05		0.40		0.40		-2.75		0.40																		11/1/19

		Sarofim		88,242,809.00		0.53		3.18		3.18		-4.21		3.18		-4.97		-0.71												-0.65		10/1/17

		Stockbridge NLF		31,665,485.47		0.19		0.00																						0.00		2/1/21

		BPG VIII		2,654.00		0.00		11.75		11.75		48.60		11.75		165.40																12/1/07

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		17,726,750.94		0.11		0.00		-0.64		348.60		-0.64																		1/1/20

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		44,314,398.83		0.27		0.00		2.06		16.95		2.06		3.86		6.65		5.37										2.41		10/1/16

		Rockwood IX		6,543,825.56		0.04		0.00		1.96		1.40		1.96		-29.61		-10.18		-2.20		0.40								-34.02		12/1/12

		Rockwood VIII		0.01		0.00		0.00																								3/1/09

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		9,693,899.38		0.06		-3.17		35.39		31.43		35.39		-54.65														-34.98		5/1/19

		BREP Europe III		3,008,879.91		0.02		0.00		-0.26		-6.63		-0.26		-6.57		-11.60		-0.67		-2.83		7.20								10/1/08

		BREP VII		14,463,703.80		0.09		0.00		0.18		-7.82		0.18		-20.32		-2.88		2.24		3.26								9.12		9/1/12

		Carlyle Realty V		5,904,086.00		0.04		0.00		3.71		5.54		3.71		5.39		8.61		9.03		9.62		14.40						11.43		5/1/07

		Carlyle Realty VI		1,517,906.00		0.01		0.00		1.25		-6.46		1.25		-19.71		-11.19		-8.23		-4.99								6.08		10/1/11

		Harrison ST RE VII		52,090,203.00		0.31		10.71		10.71		9.16		10.71		7.88														0.05		4/1/19

		Harrison Street VI		75,998,511.00		0.46		11.73		11.73		10.58		11.73		10.59		9.44		4.02										-0.71		1/1/17

		Harrison Street VIII		13,067,304.00		0.08		0.00																						0.00		3/1/21

		HSREP V		33,161,543.00		0.20		6.42		6.42		7.42		6.42		7.77		9.80		11.62		11.09								7.56		4/1/15

		KSL IV		54,963,999.51		0.33		15.46		15.46		29.47		15.46		0.24		10.34		10.05		-1.22								-1.22		4/1/16

		North Haven VII		1,315,210.00		0.01		0.00		-8.76		12.69		-8.76		-9.02		7.58		9.60		10.03		11.91						-3.77		6/1/09

		Perella Weinberg III		82,688,342.89		0.50		-20.75		16.78		25.02		16.78		18.21		20.46		31.21										27.26		11/1/16

		SOF IX		7,208,996.00		0.04		0.27		0.27		-7.71		0.27		-14.85		-4.31		-1.57		1.59								10.23		3/1/13

		SOF VIII		1,822,360.00		0.01		39.29		39.29		16.86		39.29		-4.18		-3.65		-0.74		-1.86		5.29						5.85		10/1/09

		SOF X		17,760,961.00		0.11		3.83		3.83		-1.68		3.83		-5.76		4.55		7.19		8.92								11.70		10/1/15

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		33,408,789.00		0.20		9.81		9.81		2.52		9.81		-4.86		33.18												47.38		9/1/17

		Wheelock II		12,472,068.00		0.08		0.00		0.00		17.63		0.00		-12.89		6.78		9.94		10.86								8.10		8/1/14

		WSREF VI		9,421,519.00		0.06		-0.77		-0.77		-0.12		-0.77		-10.68		-2.36		0.25		-1.22		5.40						-15.01		4/1/09

		Para RL AS CSH OVRLY		226,905,461.10		1.37		1.97		5.90		21.64		5.90		35.63														8.11		5/1/19

		Deutsche Listed Infrastructure		101,294,709.16		0.61		6.70		4.85		11.83		4.85		24.72		9.89		7.75										7.22		9/1/16

		Harvest MLP		247,833,699.11		1.49		6.56		18.46		31.07		18.46		73.88		-1.60		-5.97		0.79								-5.25		6/1/14

		PIMCO TIPS 		520,221,878.14		3.13		0.24		-1.53		3.92		-1.53		9.46		6.05												5.26		11/1/17

		PIMCO Commodities		221,598,547.22		1.33		-1.85		11.36		41.82		11.36		56.15		0.59												0.75		1/1/18

		ACM II		27,684,343.64		0.17		-4.50		-4.50		-8.89		-4.50		-10.01		-7.51		-7.29										-7.00		9/1/16

		Four Corners FF		68,036,959.00		0.41		0.00		-3.59				-3.59																-15.28		10/1/20

		P&P IV		30,048,481.00		0.18		3.10		3.10		7.47		3.10		6.74		10.83		14.45		10.47								9.07		7/1/15

		Tillridge		17,561,372.00		0.11		0.00		-4.95		-9.67		-4.95		-26.53		-16.70														2/1/17

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		43,456,119.55		0.26		-2.98		-3.75		3.55		-3.75		4.77		6.46		14.63		12.79								10.42		8/1/15

		ARDIAN V		8,521,312.37		0.05		3.92		3.24		13.99		3.24		12.62														-9.19		1/1/19

		BIF II		46,264,860.54		0.28		0.00		7.40		12.33		7.40		9.99		7.55		8.71		9.49								1.50		11/1/13

		BROOKFIELD III		60,573,129.56		0.36		0.00		5.96		11.75		5.96		6.85		9.31		10.11										10.41		6/1/16

		IFM		163,404,572.32		0.98		0.24		3.06		5.55		3.06		4.32		12.04		12.32		12.86								10.93		5/1/15

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		51,437,218.39		0.31		4.59		4.59		5.15		4.59																5.15		7/1/20

		ANTIN III		74,452,060.12		0.45		-1.80		-2.58		12.11		-2.58		12.38		7.81		-21.17										-20.62		2/1/17

		KKR II		41,545,378.00		0.25		0.00		12.49		23.82		12.49		45.55		20.76		21.03		16.27								12.84		12/1/14

		MINA III		3,793,611.00		0.02		0.00		-11.18		-27.03		-11.18		-30.60		-71.48												-76.86		10/1/17

		BEP Legacy A LP		90,741.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		2.41														11.18		6/1/18

		EnCap IX		6,544,696.40		0.04		0.00		0.00		4.86		0.00		-48.42		-25.50		-19.46		-8.20								-13.46		1/1/13

		EnCap VII		677,779.57		0.00		0.00		0.00		9.21		0.00		-51.47		-19.29		-22.61		-18.31		-10.59						-7.71		9/1/07

		EnCap VIII		4,851,077.52		0.03		0.00		0.00		15.94		0.00		-25.82		-24.60		-19.69		-11.04		-7.22						-5.56		11/1/10

		ENCAP XI		23,460,288.33		0.14		0.00		2.18		-4.85		2.18		-28.85		-21.22												-25.97		8/1/17

		First Reserve XII		1,619,767.00		0.01		-22.88		-22.88		-46.29		-22.88		-60.74		-36.45		-29.74		-26.77		-17.96						-17.31		11/1/08

		Kayne Anderson V		3,282,886.00		0.02		0.00		-0.24		13.22		-0.24		4.75		-4.36		-12.23		-13.13		-1.40								7/1/09

		Lime Rock III		14,522,670.00		0.09		-7.97		-7.97		1.26		-7.97		-43.63		-24.48		-19.29		-7.61								-10.94		1/1/14

		NGP IX LP		857,623.00		0.01		0.00		62.32		61.87		62.32		35.95		64.09		48.36		37.72		20.66						12.67		12/1/07

		NGP XI		32,854,213.00		0.20		0.00		2.78		2.45		2.78		-21.87		-9.77		-1.57		2.55								-4.08		11/1/14

		NGP XII		40,183,289.00		0.24		0.00		6.48		18.51		6.48		-4.81		-0.75												-1.96		12/1/17

		Quantum IV		142,804.75		0.00		0.00		0.00		-4.82		0.00		-15.26		-34.89		-28.01		-24.10		-8.36						-17.86		1/1/07

		Quantum V		6,913,139.16		0.04		0.00		0.00		35.65		0.00		-32.95		-26.39		-16.34		-8.28		-1.19						-8.34		10/1/08

		Riverstone IV		1,340,775.00		0.01		0.00		13.17		55.46		13.17		-28.42		-18.43		-13.04		-10.22		-5.99						-5.07		3/1/08

		EnCap III		24,077,962.13		0.14		5.07		5.07		5.45		5.07		-5.68		-1.19		8.45		8.03								-8.41		7/1/14

		Carlyle Power Partners II		54,454,642.00		0.33		0.00		3.69		14.74		3.69		0.63		9.38		7.27		6.12								2.29		2/1/16

		DCPF VI LP		10,083,594.89		0.06		-2.12		-2.12		-0.60		-2.12		-14.16		-8.39		-5.94		-1.28								-2.43		5/1/12

		DCPF VI O&G LP		816,809.81		0.00		-0.52		-0.52		-7.61		-0.52		-22.04		0.02		-0.80		6.98								5.42		12/1/13

		Lime Rock V		1,397,806.00		0.01		0.00		-14.64		-12.54		-14.64		-27.08		-24.15		-13.00		-10.03		-9.16						-9.01		10/1/08

		Lime Rock VI		4,739,171.00		0.03		0.00		4.98		6.55		4.98		-31.10		-28.14		-21.32		-15.44								-7.23		11/1/12

		NGP X LP		3,303,394.00		0.02		0.00		-8.77		-14.35		-8.77		-37.66		-26.43		-18.28		-9.91								-5.33		1/1/12

		Riverstone V		9,584,213.00		0.06		0.00		-4.52		-3.97		-4.52		-46.82		-32.49		-22.67		-17.38								-8.78		5/1/12

		Riverstone II		1,197,239.00		0.01		0.00		-6.27		-21.23		-6.27		-27.87		-14.01		-10.36		-5.55		-1.39						-1.06		6/1/08

		Angelo Gordon		1,030,609.00		0.01		2.24		2.61		5.52		2.61		-8.96		4.06		4.27		4.11		3.95						4.33		1/1/08

		Farallon		253,068.00		0.00		0.12		-2.14		-2.78		-2.14		-12.95		-5.53		-2.23		-0.23		3.92						3.35		12/1/06

		Och-Ziff		2,934.19		0.00		-0.41		74.52		-46.15		74.52		-78.00		-50.23		-40.94		-34.75		-17.36						-11.03		3/1/07

		Stark		485,568.19		0.00		-2.89		-2.89		-3.31		-2.89		-5.53		-1.41		0.34		0.40		-0.12						-0.74		9/1/07

		Zia Risk Parity FD LP		1,620,127,069.26		9.75		1.05		-1.57		18.70		-1.57		28.29														7.68		4/1/19





Manager Selection RAW DATA 

		Structure
		Structure
		Market Value
		Fiscal YTD
		1 Year
		3 Years
		4 Years
		5 Years


		Total Fund 				16,622,501,825.21		16.08		21.58		7.02		7.52		8.00



		Blackrock Equity Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		101,083.06		-18.68		-42.83		-0.20		-7.55

		NTGI ACWI X US		Excess Return VS MSCI ACWI ex US IMI Net		3,074,947.02		-26.94		-46.66		-7.81		-9.02		-7.29

		Portable Alpha Composite		Excess Return VS S&P 500 - Total Return + 1%		5,233,911.94		-24.93		-58.10		-11.84		-10.36		-7.78

		DFA		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Value Index		5,244.48		-11.20		-42.47

		KBI		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Value Net Dividend Index		1,314,301.08		-26.92		-40.73		0.01		-0.06		-0.49

		Schroder		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Small Cap Net Index		744,376.72		-34.88		-59.92		-11.61		-8.58		-7.18

		Russell Transition		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		1,750,686.66		-32.04		-55.22		-5.58		-5.96		-5.10

		SSGA ACWI IMI		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Investable Market Net Index		1,325,223,417.78		-0.08		-0.13		0.28		0.27

		Parametric Gbl Equity Overlay		Excess Return VS Parametric Global Equities BM		58,967,823.29		-0.79		-0.08		1.40		0.86

		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		LGIMA GLB EQ OVRLY		7,191,335.21

		Kayne Anderson SCC		Excess Return VS Russell 2000 Index		352,901,759.23		-22.89		-36.65

		TimesSquare		Excess Return VS Russell 2500 Growth Index		237,213,438.96		-5.23		-6.98		-1.13		-1.18		-1.74

		Acadian Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		358,160,909.91		4.19		8.75

		MFS		Excess Return VS MSCI EAFE Net Dividend Index		237,229,624.42		-9.09		-10.32		3.57		3.56		1.35

		Principal		Excess Return VS MSCI World Ex US Small Cap Net Index		199,248,149.23		-3.69		-6.25		-2.61		-0.73		-0.53

		AXIOM INVESTORS		Excess Return VS MSCI Emerging Markets Net Dividend Index		345,356,792.72		0.43		5.42

		Blackrock Low Vol Intl Equity		Excess Return VS MSCI All Country World Minimum Volatility Net Index		1,175,401,728.72		0.30		0.52		0.47		0.50

		TPG Axon		Excess Return VS Equity Long Short Benchmark		682,297.39		-31.62		-32.96		-17.48		-16.95		-15.07

		ALTARIS CON PTRNS IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,073,705.00		-31.29		-22.16

		ALTARIS HLTH PART IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		42,440,994.00		-21.37		-20.58

		Carlyle Partners V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,928,048.00		-34.42		-35.86		-14.43		-7.29		-6.25

		Carlyle Partners VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		45,308,294.00		11.13		15.81		-2.34		-1.53		0.74

		CCP IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,897,505.45		-23.53		-19.89		-33.28		-26.87		-27.80

		Century Focused FD IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		18,771,279.00		-31.02		-24.65		-11.24		-12.31		-12.74

		Charterhouse Cap Partners X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		97,086,959.94		-17.28		-12.18		-2.89		4.44

		CVC V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,185,730.93		27.66		38.29		36.95		41.47		43.35

		CVC VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		93,053,858.41		-5.18		-1.76

		Enchantment PH Co-Invest		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		13,998,494.42		-31.98

		Fountainvest Fund III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		76,036,689.00		4.57		-3.21		-5.86

		GBOF IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,345,403.43		7.58		-7.19		-7.15		0.77		0.57

		GTCR X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		2,284,322.00		93.78		125.67		25.34		19.36		19.98

		GTCR XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		57,317,357.00		333.48		294.47		85.53		61.58		47.93

		Hellman Arrow 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,497,111.00

		HELLMAN SAMSN HCKY 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,322.00

		HELLMAN SAMSN SHIELD		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,614.00

		HELM & FRID SPOCK 1		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,858,262.00		-17.34		-15.45

		HFCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		389,877.00		36.59		3.65		-17.79		-11.72		-9.42

		HFCP VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,581,448.23		11.79		-0.22		8.46		17.72		15.26

		KELSO X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		39,825,883.00		3.81		-5.45

		KIA IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		32,901,231.00		-2.56		-3.92		-4.17		-2.38		0.22

		KIA VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,300,278.00		-2.13		-6.07		-16.39		-16.04		-15.68

		KRG IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,477,702.91		9.83		160.59		90.32		1,198.58		776.28

		LinCap VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		8,382,946.00		-11.90		6.92		25.16		21.82		16.46

		Lincolnshire IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		7,167,350.54		-39.66		-29.13		46.72		31.17		22.55

		MDCP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		12,519,949.00		-0.99		-14.31		11.57		8.09		9.13

		MONTAGU VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		-45,833.42

		Nordic VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		150,164.52		29.27		-12.32		-17.20		-11.75		-11.23

		ON DEARBRN VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		11,808,837.00

		Onex III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		6,442,957.00		2.96		-44.84		-33.17		-20.60		-15.85

		Onex IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		31,414,688.00		11.48		-0.08		-4.08		-7.37		-7.32

		ONEX V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		41,324,573.00		-9.51		-32.87

		Patria PE Fund VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		15,497,399.50		-9.23		-23.75

		PEP VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		1,817,921.00		33.03		25.62		-15.02		-14.88		-13.72

		PETERSHILL		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		61,782,033.06		19.75		8.01		4.27

		PETERSHILL IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		5,273,968.28		-111.74		-100.79

		Pine Bridge Passport I		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		100,356,880.00		-33.42		-28.71		-13.44		-14.98

		RCP Fund of One		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		55,672,167.79		-20.12		-1.11		-9.78		-22.53

		Resolute II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		9,612,468.00		-24.34		-22.99		-18.00		-15.51		-15.95

		Resolute III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		22,280,670.00		4.88		9.27		5.77		5.50		6.07

		RRJ CAPITAL MASTER FUND III LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		20,132,512.00		-47.98		-43.27		-13.98		-11.64		-15.01

		Sun Capital V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		3,467,368.00		-29.33		-42.53		-41.99		-38.82		-34.05

		The Resolute Fund IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		80,998,403.00		9.21		21.41

		TPG Asia V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,503,048.11		-23.10		-20.51		-15.47		-8.94		-6.29

		TPG VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		4,779,833.20		-38.83		-42.98		-24.67		-20.82		-17.92

		WARBURG PINCUS GG		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		58,108,584.00		-30.49		-20.28

		Warburg Pincus PE XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		99,057,651.00		-11.40		-6.13		-1.82		-3.76		-10.28

		DFJ Fund XII, L.P.		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		31,953,895.00		-44.21		-42.90		-8.08		-7.39

		DFJ X		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		17,143,328.00		-48.68		-44.64		-30.60		-26.48		-22.15

		IVP XIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,261,084.00		-22.31		-22.35		-16.17		-15.44		-13.45

		IVP XIV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		33,941,497.90		-34.62		-40.80		-24.23		-22.28		-18.85

		JMI VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		472,702.00		-47.74		-37.48		110.77		63.36		49.61

		JMI VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		1,729,253.00		288,633.94		261,576.19		1,600.24		787.82		479.46

		NEA 13		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		12,385,540.00		131.75		155.70		22.63		8.24		10.58

		NEA 14		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		35,394,010.67		-18.94		-28.44		-6.46		-4.49		-0.94

		TCV IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		108,918,005.00		82.31		82.17		18.01		7.49

		TCV VII LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		11,713,817.96		45.98		57.53		14.16		19.19		23.92

		TCV X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		70,534,197.01		37.25		37.63

		Trinity Ventures XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Venture Capital Index 1Q in Arrears^		53,765,535.00		-18.08		-24.29		7.99		9.68

		Coller V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index 1QA^		854,935.00		-66.74		-70.92		-35.28		-41.24		-36.96

		GUGGENHEIM GLOBAL HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		795.40

		Parametric Credit Cash Ovrly		Excess Return VS Parametric Credit BM		273,344,035.00		-6.69		-16.86

		LGIMA Credit Beta Overlay 		Credit Beta Overlay		-208,267.76

		LAZARD EM MKT DEBT TR		Excess Return VS JP Morgan Emerging Markets SOV50 LM50 Bond Index~		377,952,301.79		2.35		3.09		2.04		0.45		0.64

		PINEBRIDGE HY		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global High Yield (USDH)		205,107,218.19		1.78		2.63

		Ellington HF		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		204,023,921.40		9.43		-1.51		-0.12		0.16

		Mudrick Stressed CR FKA CVC		Excess Return VS S&P LSTA Leveraged Loan 1MA		177,147,079.91		16.28		6.98		-2.43		-0.97		0.20

		ANCHORAGE		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		152,211,454.00		-7.21

		Canyon Value		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		40,558,244.00		7.68		-4.83		-2.66		-0.57		-0.05

		King Street		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		4,383,374.49		-9.59		-5.83		1.44		1.97		-0.26

		NAPIER PARK CLASS A		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		141,736,631.79

		Silver Point		Excess Return VS HFRI Credit 1M in Arrears^		43,789,536.98		9.26		8.42		1.78		2.19		1.95

		AOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		25,856,874.73		8.67		9.76		6.33		3.31		3.51

		EURO RE DEBT II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1,831,031.59		-79.96		-73.59		-38.28		-28.21		-25.51

		EURO RE Debt III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		67,340,179.66		-2.37		3.20		-2.87		-0.62

		Madison RE Debt Fund III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		39,424,602.46		-16.34		-5.66		-2.60		-2.38		-1.30

		Selene II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		4,386,829.00		4.21		4.97		1.51		-0.79		-0.26

		Tennenbaum		Excess Return VS Burgiss Mezzanine 1QA		1.00		-14.15		-7.02		43.19		28.56

		Wheeler Peak Rotational Credit		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		137,200,047.00		-0.49		12.50

		Atalaya SOF VI		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		29,030,988.63		30.78		43.42		19.92		14.34		10.86

		Cerberus Global RPL		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		108,802,900.00		-1.33		-2.70		1.55

		Cheyne V		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		83,918,053.35		-18.54		-5.33		1.34

		CIP IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		635,829.41		22.48		7.52		2.53		13.52		13.50

		EAGLE POINT		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		102,237,485.46		17.32		4.58		-2.55

		GOF IV		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		31,312,873.00		-10.82		-28.76		-14.57		-12.04		-11.40

		HIG II		Excess Return VS HFRI RV Fixed Income Asset Backed Index 1M in Arrears^		1,320,858.79		13.89		3.44		6.19		3.98		2.24

		NAPIER PARK CLASS B		Excess Return VS HFRI ED Distressed Restructuring Index 1M in Arrears^		225,337,367.85		-0.91		-26.10

		OCM EPF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		15,807,896.00		-5.10		-6.20		-3.31		2.12		2.68

		OCM VII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		104,632.83		-5.15		2.34		-5.39		-6.82		-5.47

		OCM VIIb		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		57,205.00		-89.99		-77.18		-45.01		-37.05		-31.14

		OCM VIII		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		553,965.00		15.38		-23.40		-24.52		-15.64		-12.62

		TPG III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		16,782,085.00		-8.14		-6.12		2.49		2.87		3.28

		WOF II		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		577,714.00		24.64		23.46		21.98		31.11		27.54

		WOF III		Excess Return VS Burgiss Distressed 1QA		6,045,472.00		-2.94		-0.07		-7.45		-8.32		-4.37

		MACKAY SHIELDS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		-1.35

		Manulife		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		0.33		0.90		-1.45		-2.30		-1.67		-1.24

		Parametric Risk Mitigation O/L		Excess Return VS Parametric Fixed Income BM		226,079,431.45		-4.96		-4.96		2.71		-1.02		0.89

		Parametric Bonds Plus		Parametric Bonds Plus		41,823,226.30		-2.59		0.07

		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		LGIMA OVRLY COLL		34,196.78		3.54		33.94

		LGIMA TAA OVERLAY		Excess Return VS ICE BofA US 3 Month Treasury Bill Index G0O1		104,924,529.31		-2.06		0.93

		BlackRock Core		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		1,067,828,131.18		1.79		4.08		0.97		0.81		0.76

		Prudential		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index		638,899,190.15		0.19		0.72		0.00		0.00		-0.03

		Blackrock Glb Fixed Income		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (USDH)		414,581,101.55		-0.02		0.09

		AQR SPF		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		2,851,188.16		-0.43		-49.74

		Dorsal		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		77,585,318.64		10.42

		ELLIOTT		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		60,545,519.54		10.44		11.91

		Garda		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		54,532,750.17		8.65

		Glazer		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		63,375,820.17		58.03

		Marshall Wace Eureka		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		57,203,472.23

		Millenium		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		35,767,185.00

		Pacific AA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		76,057,863.63		8.24

		Pharo Gaia Fund		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		43,357,139.02		7.98

		SYSTEMATICA		Excess Return VS Libor + 30 bps 1 MA		44,951,374.97		-0.52

		Cash		Excess Return VS Cash Dynamic Benchmark		60,339,857.36		0.28		0.30		0.28		0.30		0.30

		Security Capital Alpha		Excess Return VS Wilshire US REITS		40,761,538.29		8.02		17.43

		DFA REIT		Excess Return VS S&P Global REIT Index		153,786,302.51		-3.86		-3.32		0.97

		Security Capital Beta		Excess Return VS Wilshire Global REIT Total Return Index		127,566,852.32		-1.72		-4.91

		GEM RLTY EVERGREEN		Excess Return VS NCREIF ODCE +1% 1QA		94,946,128.10		-5.94		-12.22

		NEW ROCK CORE FUND		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		139,926,312.07		5.55		-0.02

		Rockpoint Fund II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		83,330,152.00		5.22		-0.74		4.66

		ROCKPOINT III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,896,744.00		-2.96

		Sarofim		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		88,242,809.00		-4.42		-6.16		-5.63

		Stockbridge NLF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		31,665,485.47

		BPG VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		2,654.00		48.39		164.21

		ROCKWOOD CAP RE XI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,726,750.94		348.39

		ROCKWOOD CAPITAL RE PARTNERS X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		44,314,398.83		16.74		2.68		1.73		-0.22

		Rockwood IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		6,543,825.56		1.19		-30.80		-15.10		-7.78		-5.82

		Rockwood VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		0.01

		Aermont Cap Re Fd IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,693,899.38		31.22		-55.83

		BREP Europe III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		3,008,879.91		-6.84		-7.76		-16.51		-6.25		-9.04

		BREP VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		14,463,703.80		-8.02		-21.51		-7.79		-3.34		-2.96

		Carlyle Realty V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		5,904,086.00		5.33		4.20		3.69		3.45		3.41

		Carlyle Realty VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,517,906.00		-6.66		-20.90		-16.10		-13.81		-11.20

		Harrison ST RE VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		52,090,203.00		8.95		6.69

		Harrison Street VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		75,998,511.00		10.38		9.40		4.53		-1.56

		Harrison Street VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		13,067,304.00

		HSREP V		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,161,543.00		7.21		6.58		4.88		6.03		4.88

		KSL IV		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		54,963,999.51		29.26		-0.94		5.43		4.47		-7.43

		North Haven VII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,315,210.00		12.48		-10.21		2.66		4.01		3.81

		Perella Weinberg III		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		82,688,342.89		24.81		17.03		15.54		25.63

		SOF IX		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		7,208,996.00		-7.92		-16.04		-9.23		-7.16		-4.62

		SOF VIII		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		1,822,360.00		16.65		-5.37		-8.57		-6.32		-8.08

		SOF X		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		17,760,961.00		-1.88		-6.94		-0.37		1.61		2.70

		Starwood Global Opp Fund XI LP		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		33,408,789.00		2.31		-6.05		28.26

		Wheelock II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		12,472,068.00		17.43		-14.08		1.86		4.35		4.64

		WSREF VI		Excess Return VS NCREIF Open End Diversified Core Equity Fd 1Q in Arrears^		9,421,519.00		-0.33		-11.87		-7.28		-5.34		-7.43

		Real Assets Cash Overlay		Excess Return VS Real Assets BM		226,905,461.10		-0.27		0.26

		Harvest MLP		Excess Return VS Alerian MLP Index		247,833,699.11		-4.20		-29.25		1.39		1.60		2.10

		PIMCO TIPS		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Treasury: US TIPS Index		520,221,878.14		0.76		1.92		0.38

		PIMCO Commodities		Excess Return VS Bloomberg Commodity Index Total Return		221,598,547.22		13.31		21.11		0.79

		Deutsche Global Infrastructure 		Excess Return VS Dow Jones Brookfield Global Infrastructure Index		101,294,709.16		0.06		-0.29		1.90		1.06

		ACM II		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Q In Arrears Index^		27,684,343.64		-12.08		-13.09		-12.37		-12.49

		Four Corners FF		Excess Return VS NCREIF Farmland 1Quarter Arrears Index^		68,036,959.00

		P&P IV		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		30,048,481.00		-41.49		-2.60		6.09		6.46		1.60

		Tillridge		Excess Return VS S&P Global Agribusiness 1QA		17,561,372.00		-58.62		-35.88		-21.44

		ARDIAN INFRASTRUCTURE IV		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		43,456,119.55		-14.93		10.94		2.22		7.41		4.34

		ARDIAN V		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		8,521,312.37		-4.49		18.78

		BIF II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		46,264,860.54		-6.15		16.16		3.32		1.48		1.05

		BROOKFIELD III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		60,573,129.56		-6.73		13.02		5.08		2.88

		IFM		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		163,404,572.32		-12.93		10.49		7.80		5.09		4.42

		Mass Ascension Co-Invest		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		51,437,218.39		-13.32

		ANTIN III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		74,452,060.12		-6.36		18.55		3.58		-28.40

		KKR II		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		41,545,378.00		5.35		51.72		16.53		13.81		7.83

		MINA III		Excess Return VS DJ Brookfield Global Infra 1QA		3,793,611.00		-45.51		-24.43		-75.72

		BEP Legacy A LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		90,741.00		-10.88		16.02

		EnCap IX		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,544,696.40		-6.02		-34.81		-18.61		-15.98		-8.36

		EnCap VII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		677,779.57		-1.68		-37.86		-12.40		-19.13		-18.47

		EnCap VIII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,851,077.52		5.06		-12.21		-17.71		-16.21		-11.20

		ENCAP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		23,460,288.33		-15.74		-15.24		-14.33

		First Reserve XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,619,767.00		-57.17		-47.13		-29.56		-26.26		-26.93

		Kayne Anderson V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,282,886.00		2.34		18.36		2.53		-8.75		-13.29

		Lime Rock III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		14,522,670.00		-9.62		-30.02		-17.59		-15.81		-7.77

		NGP IX LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		857,623.00		50.98		49.56		70.97		51.84		37.56

		NGP XI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		32,854,213.00		-8.43		-8.26		-2.89		1.91		2.39

		NGP XII		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		40,183,289.00		7.62		8.80		6.14

		Quantum IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		142,804.75		-15.70		-1.65		-28.00		-24.52		-24.26

		Quantum V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		6,913,139.16		24.77		-19.34		-19.50		-12.86		-8.44

		Riverstone IV		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,340,775.00		44.57		-14.81		-11.55		-9.56		-10.38

		EnCap III		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		24,077,962.13		-5.43		7.93		5.70		11.94		7.88

		Carlyle Power Partners II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		54,454,642.00		3.86		14.24		16.27		10.75		5.96

		DCPF VI LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		10,083,594.89		-11.48		-0.55		-1.50		-2.46		-1.44

		DCPF VI O&G LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		816,809.81		-18.49		-8.43		6.91		2.68		6.82

		Lime Rock V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,397,806.00		-23.42		-13.47		-17.27		-9.52		-10.19

		Lime Rock VI		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		4,739,171.00		-4.34		-17.49		-21.25		-17.83		-15.60

		NGP X LP		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		3,303,394.00		-25.23		-24.05		-19.54		-14.80		-10.07

		Riverstone V		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		9,584,213.00		-14.86		-33.21		-25.61		-19.19		-17.54

		Riverstone II		Excess Return VS Cambridge Associates Natural Resource Index 1QA^~		1,197,239.00		-32.11		-14.26		-7.13		-6.88		-5.70

		Angelo Gordon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		1,030,609.00		3.84		-11.42		0.36		0.66		0.66

		Farallon		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		253,068.00		-4.45		-15.40		-9.23		-5.85		-3.68

		Och-Ziff		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		2,934.19		-47.82		-80.45		-53.93		-44.55		-38.20

		Stark		Excess Return VS Libor + 2% 1 MA		485,568.19		-4.99		-7.99		-5.11		-3.27		-3.05

		Multi-Risk Allocation		Excess Return VS Wilshire Risk Parity 15 PCT Target Volatility Index		1,620,127,069.26		-0.18		-0.10





Peer Rankings 

		Universe Name		Start Date		End Date				PERA 		Ranking		Number Of Observations		r_1		r_2		r_3		r_4		r_5		r_6		r_7		r_8		r_9		r_10		r_11		r_12		r_13		r_14		r_15		r_16		r_17		r_18		r_19		r_20		r_21		r_22		r_23		r_24		r_25		r_26		r_27		r_28		r_29		r_30		r_31		r_32		r_33		r_34		r_35		r_36		r_37		r_38		r_39		r_40		r_41		r_42		r_43		r_44		r_45		r_46		r_47		r_48		r_49		r_50		r_51		r_52		r_53		r_54		r_55		r_56		r_57		r_58		r_59		r_60		r_61		r_62		r_63		r_64		r_65		r_66		r_67		r_68		r_69		r_70		r_71		r_72		r_73		r_74		r_75		r_76		r_77		r_78		r_79		r_80		r_81		r_82		r_83		r_84		r_85		r_86		r_87		r_88		r_89		r_90		r_91		r_92		r_93		r_94		r_95		r_96		r_97		r_98		r_99

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2020-04-01		2021-03-31		1 Year		3.09		99th		83		5.0526		4.7818		4.7057		4.648		4.6336		4.6055		4.5205		4.4842		4.4677		4.4489		4.4415		4.3738		4.3057		4.2648		4.2474		4.2384		4.2331		4.1543		4.127		4.1174		4.0906		4.0367		4.0226		4.0099		4.0042		4.0004		3.9938		3.9929		3.9893		3.9883		3.9792		3.9655		3.9612		3.9604		3.96		3.955		3.9506		3.9475		3.932		3.9223		3.9012		3.8879		3.8769		3.8511		3.8424		3.8372		3.8202		3.8067		3.802		3.7829		3.7721		3.7598		3.7471		3.7373		3.7325		3.723		3.7164		3.7141		3.7029		3.6851		3.6846		3.6838		3.6718		3.6657		3.6586		3.639		3.6184		3.6136		3.597		3.5829		3.5778		3.574		3.5708		3.5654		3.5552		3.5465		3.5442		3.5403		3.5336		3.5277		3.52		3.5104		3.5022		3.5021		3.4922		3.4854		3.4773		3.4629		3.4461		3.4428		3.4206		3.3836		3.3518		3.3468		3.3423		3.3274		3.2751		3.2262		3.168

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2019-04-01		2021-03-31		2 Year						83		1.7239		1.4342		1.2845		1.2544		1.2471		1.233		1.2276		1.216		1.2071		1.2047		1.2012		1.195		1.179		1.1671		1.1622		1.1608		1.1546		1.1478		1.1454		1.1376		1.1253		1.1219		1.119		1.1157		1.1139		1.1081		1.0944		1.0811		1.0769		1.0714		1.0668		1.0626		1.0555		1.0428		1.0371		1.0343		1.032		1.0288		1.0243		1.0215		1.0186		1.0166		1.0111		0.9974		0.9967		0.9903		0.9872		0.9831		0.9765		0.9751		0.9745		0.9741		0.9728		0.9663		0.9529		0.952		0.9516		0.949		0.9458		0.9427		0.938		0.9374		0.936		0.9353		0.9352		0.9346		0.933		0.9245		0.9211		0.916		0.9062		0.895		0.8938		0.8898		0.8871		0.8846		0.8806		0.8767		0.8748		0.8734		0.8675		0.8581		0.8511		0.8453		0.839		0.8357		0.8309		0.8222		0.8161		0.8107		0.7973		0.7874		0.7776		0.7558		0.7292		0.7051		0.6966		0.6076		0.449

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2018-04-01		2021-03-31		3 Year		0.7		55th		83		1.4049		1.1483		1.0392		1.0242		0.9839		0.9609		0.9536		0.9494		0.9466		0.945		0.9441		0.9263		0.9184		0.9158		0.9134		0.9077		0.9037		0.9032		0.9024		0.9012		0.8995		0.8964		0.8811		0.8741		0.8705		0.8676		0.8623		0.8481		0.8328		0.8286		0.8278		0.8252		0.8203		0.8178		0.8151		0.8126		0.8101		0.8024		0.7751		0.7667		0.7646		0.7642		0.7601		0.7497		0.7479		0.7469		0.7333		0.7212		0.7195		0.7176		0.7152		0.7073		0.7028		0.702		0.7008		0.6988		0.6978		0.697		0.6959		0.6941		0.6915		0.6887		0.6864		0.6839		0.6812		0.6783		0.6757		0.6736		0.6721		0.6688		0.6643		0.662		0.6599		0.6586		0.6581		0.6548		0.6476		0.6468		0.6374		0.6341		0.6334		0.6319		0.6279		0.6216		0.6173		0.6157		0.6154		0.614		0.6082		0.5687		0.5529		0.5464		0.5377		0.5232		0.5215		0.5177		0.505		0.4552		0.3818

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2017-04-01		2021-03-31		4 Year		0.86		51st		83		1.6138		1.3534		1.227		1.1929		1.1503		1.1464		1.1361		1.1218		1.1082		1.0941		1.0709		1.0673		1.0591		1.0543		1.0529		1.0516		1.0504		1.0466		1.0428		1.0405		1.0399		1.039		1.0357		1.032		1.0244		1.0133		1.0004		0.9858		0.9849		0.9831		0.9763		0.9659		0.9582		0.9564		0.945		0.9388		0.9365		0.9326		0.9224		0.9188		0.9067		0.8989		0.8944		0.8844		0.8812		0.8755		0.8723		0.8701		0.868		0.8666		0.8645		0.8543		0.8477		0.8447		0.8401		0.8365		0.8357		0.8347		0.834		0.8331		0.8308		0.8293		0.8286		0.822		0.8119		0.8046		0.8038		0.8016		0.7971		0.7931		0.7911		0.7906		0.79		0.7879		0.7869		0.7853		0.7814		0.7776		0.7716		0.7655		0.7611		0.7578		0.753		0.7399		0.7359		0.7344		0.7284		0.7172		0.7158		0.7023		0.6958		0.6859		0.6726		0.6622		0.6509		0.6458		0.6263		0.592		0.5564

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2016-04-01		2021-03-31		5 Year		1.02		48th 		83		1.7965		1.553		1.4338		1.3928		1.3547		1.3541		1.327		1.2964		1.2736		1.2622		1.2565		1.2489		1.2459		1.2388		1.2305		1.2266		1.2206		1.2162		1.2004		1.1882		1.1853		1.1838		1.1794		1.1745		1.1699		1.1659		1.1624		1.1608		1.1466		1.1351		1.1284		1.1254		1.1218		1.093		1.0862		1.0818		1.0766		1.0715		1.0665		1.0623		1.0601		1.0509		1.0388		1.0346		1.0329		1.027		1.0216		1.0184		1.0159		1.0083		1.0074		1.0072		1.0025		0.9956		0.9914		0.9885		0.9871		0.9858		0.9815		0.9741		0.9677		0.9625		0.9589		0.9573		0.9562		0.9541		0.9515		0.9508		0.9502		0.9479		0.944		0.9407		0.9343		0.9311		0.9293		0.9283		0.9271		0.9216		0.9184		0.9137		0.9075		0.9023		0.9015		0.8928		0.889		0.8845		0.8796		0.872		0.8507		0.8468		0.8424		0.8359		0.8301		0.8274		0.8035		0.7919		0.7758		0.7598		0.7465

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2015-04-01		2021-03-31		6 Year						80		1.4182		1.2403		1.1326		1.0906		1.0602		1.0556		1.0543		1.0519		1.0445		1.0231		1.0199		1.0178		1.0083		0.988		0.9837		0.9813		0.9727		0.9609		0.9552		0.9476		0.9405		0.9366		0.9358		0.9339		0.9312		0.926		0.9218		0.9177		0.8988		0.8962		0.8914		0.8801		0.8628		0.8559		0.8513		0.8486		0.8455		0.8386		0.8339		0.8313		0.8258		0.8174		0.8121		0.8072		0.8025		0.7989		0.7972		0.7965		0.7958		0.7924		0.7843		0.7719		0.7714		0.7704		0.7689		0.7672		0.7647		0.7508		0.7471		0.7458		0.7441		0.7426		0.7423		0.7399		0.7375		0.7358		0.7316		0.7303		0.7292		0.7261		0.7206		0.7201		0.7187		0.7179		0.716		0.7108		0.7053		0.704		0.7021		0.6995		0.6992		0.6981		0.6967		0.6945		0.691		0.6849		0.6789		0.675		0.6708		0.6646		0.6611		0.641		0.6314		0.6267		0.6124		0.5797		0.5654		0.5564		0.5305

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2014-04-01		2021-03-31		7 Year						80		1.421		1.2788		1.1875		1.1226		1.1041		1.0982		1.0846		1.0657		1.0478		1.0456		1.0433		1.042		1.036		1.0201		1.0099		1.0067		1.0044		1.0012		0.9978		0.9966		0.9941		0.9856		0.9738		0.9721		0.9547		0.9489		0.9459		0.9393		0.9354		0.9345		0.9316		0.9184		0.8914		0.8902		0.878		0.8698		0.8656		0.859		0.8565		0.8549		0.8541		0.8522		0.8458		0.8418		0.84		0.8391		0.8376		0.8352		0.8238		0.8144		0.8076		0.8017		0.7925		0.7896		0.7877		0.7858		0.7843		0.7837		0.7793		0.7729		0.7671		0.7661		0.7657		0.7639		0.7619		0.7608		0.7607		0.7565		0.7542		0.7528		0.75		0.7414		0.7398		0.7381		0.7347		0.7293		0.7243		0.722		0.7201		0.7152		0.7024		0.7017		0.7007		0.699		0.6974		0.6972		0.6944		0.6925		0.6918		0.6911		0.6856		0.6797		0.6733		0.664		0.6483		0.6205		0.6037		0.5784		0.5402

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2013-04-01		2021-03-31		8 Year						77		1.5394		1.3813		1.2961		1.2801		1.2488		1.2143		1.1915		1.185		1.1656		1.1545		1.1482		1.1452		1.1445		1.1375		1.1331		1.1304		1.1217		1.1097		1.0969		1.0862		1.0819		1.0809		1.0775		1.071		1.0612		1.058		1.0499		1.0381		1.0237		1.0066		1.0015		0.999		0.994		0.9858		0.9809		0.9764		0.9709		0.9642		0.9588		0.9555		0.9532		0.9484		0.9467		0.9444		0.9409		0.9362		0.9288		0.9241		0.9184		0.9067		0.9061		0.9011		0.8963		0.8946		0.8839		0.8777		0.8749		0.8744		0.8728		0.8718		0.8696		0.8664		0.8657		0.8654		0.8649		0.8638		0.8611		0.8608		0.8583		0.8549		0.8543		0.8486		0.8436		0.84		0.838		0.8338		0.8312		0.8298		0.829		0.8254		0.8215		0.8186		0.8172		0.8164		0.81		0.797		0.781		0.78		0.7648		0.7546		0.75		0.7402		0.7245		0.7006		0.6784		0.6763		0.6757		0.6748		0.6368

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2012-04-01		2021-03-31		9 Year						75		1.5859		1.4604		1.4055		1.3775		1.3168		1.2649		1.2287		1.2182		1.2023		1.1942		1.1928		1.189		1.1807		1.173		1.1672		1.1645		1.1632		1.1617		1.1586		1.1485		1.1449		1.1407		1.1319		1.1294		1.1203		1.1095		1.1017		1.1005		1.0892		1.0744		1.067		1.0629		1.0529		1.0411		1.0391		1.0341		1.0314		1.0299		1.0209		1.0154		1.011		1.0072		1.0042		1.0022		0.9991		0.9938		0.989		0.9828		0.9769		0.9726		0.9715		0.9648		0.9564		0.9514		0.9458		0.9399		0.9339		0.9281		0.9239		0.9221		0.9219		0.9217		0.9212		0.9195		0.9159		0.907		0.9048		0.9041		0.9028		0.8986		0.8953		0.8929		0.8915		0.8912		0.8908		0.89		0.8886		0.8873		0.883		0.8777		0.8745		0.8707		0.8635		0.8544		0.8471		0.8371		0.8312		0.8292		0.8246		0.816		0.8079		0.8005		0.7853		0.7668		0.7538		0.7498		0.7321		0.7113		0.6655

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2011-04-01		2021-03-31		10 Year		0.86		58th 		75		1.3741		1.3188		1.2797		1.1989		1.1725		1.1404		1.1098		1.1024		1.0873		1.0761		1.07		1.0684		1.0673		1.0627		1.0549		1.0498		1.0414		1.0354		1.033		1.0236		1.0185		1.0139		1.0073		0.9972		0.9938		0.9904		0.9803		0.9761		0.9734		0.9693		0.9592		0.958		0.9572		0.9551		0.9497		0.9472		0.9434		0.9379		0.9333		0.9279		0.9202		0.9108		0.907		0.9049		0.9039		0.9029		0.8931		0.8901		0.8899		0.8894		0.8848		0.8805		0.8768		0.8744		0.8728		0.8715		0.868		0.8566		0.8518		0.8452		0.8378		0.8359		0.8319		0.8279		0.8248		0.8231		0.8218		0.8188		0.8138		0.8113		0.8093		0.8077		0.8065		0.8015		0.7995		0.7983		0.7958		0.7942		0.7911		0.7876		0.7856		0.7772		0.7717		0.7691		0.7681		0.7607		0.7564		0.7553		0.7518		0.7444		0.7393		0.7382		0.7375		0.7129		0.6896		0.6795		0.6679		0.6541		0.6099

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2006-04-01		2021-03-31		15 Year						65		0.8106		0.7912		0.7546		0.7452		0.7409		0.7394		0.7291		0.716		0.7031		0.6963		0.6931		0.6889		0.6838		0.678		0.6743		0.6719		0.6713		0.6691		0.6665		0.6642		0.6576		0.6499		0.6471		0.6456		0.645		0.644		0.6402		0.633		0.6311		0.6299		0.6285		0.6276		0.6263		0.6227		0.6212		0.6209		0.6175		0.6146		0.6121		0.6111		0.609		0.6052		0.6011		0.5968		0.592		0.5905		0.5901		0.5878		0.5866		0.5862		0.5841		0.5808		0.5759		0.5732		0.5701		0.5654		0.564		0.5634		0.5614		0.5606		0.5605		0.5601		0.5575		0.5526		0.5522		0.5514		0.5491		0.5485		0.5483		0.5481		0.5445		0.5395		0.5351		0.5331		0.533		0.533		0.5302		0.5239		0.517		0.5122		0.5119		0.5067		0.5002		0.495		0.4922		0.4907		0.4859		0.4823		0.4799		0.4669		0.4581		0.4572		0.4554		0.4534		0.4514		0.4396		0.4245		0.4185		0.414

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		2001-04-01		2021-03-31		20 Year						57		0.8038		0.7805		0.7582		0.7379		0.7204		0.7114		0.7072		0.704		0.7011		0.7001		0.697		0.6888		0.6828		0.679		0.676		0.6732		0.6722		0.6711		0.6681		0.6622		0.6508		0.6459		0.6459		0.6437		0.6408		0.6374		0.6339		0.6303		0.628		0.6277		0.6274		0.6271		0.6264		0.6258		0.6253		0.6248		0.6244		0.6234		0.6218		0.6188		0.6151		0.6088		0.6031		0.6026		0.6015		0.5992		0.5979		0.5975		0.596		0.5944		0.5934		0.5925		0.592		0.5888		0.5818		0.579		0.5784		0.5778		0.5771		0.5762		0.5749		0.5727		0.5708		0.5692		0.5664		0.5631		0.561		0.5585		0.5522		0.5481		0.5476		0.5452		0.5414		0.5401		0.5394		0.5351		0.5317		0.5314		0.5309		0.5299		0.5262		0.5208		0.5184		0.5162		0.5117		0.5085		0.5082		0.5077		0.507		0.5025		0.4965		0.4912		0.4856		0.4779		0.4729		0.4726		0.4639		0.4488		0.4286

		InvMetrics Public DB > $1B Net		1996-04-01		2021-03-31		25 Year						41		0.7485		0.7129		0.6892		0.6775		0.6658		0.6648		0.6638		0.6628		0.6616		0.6604		0.6589		0.6574		0.6541		0.6492		0.6442		0.6332		0.6223		0.615		0.6116		0.6081		0.6075		0.607		0.6066		0.6064		0.6062		0.6035		0.6008		0.5989		0.5979		0.5968		0.5955		0.5942		0.5923		0.5898		0.5873		0.5861		0.5849		0.5842		0.5838		0.5835		0.5792		0.5749		0.5725		0.5718		0.571		0.5676		0.5642		0.5621		0.5614		0.5607		0.5606		0.5606		0.5605		0.5604		0.5603		0.5596		0.559		0.558		0.5567		0.5554		0.5538		0.5522		0.5504		0.5485		0.5466		0.5465		0.5463		0.5456		0.5444		0.5431		0.5423		0.5415		0.5405		0.5392		0.538		0.5366		0.5352		0.5327		0.5291		0.5255		0.5253		0.525		0.5165		0.4997		0.4829		0.482		0.4812		0.4801		0.4788		0.4775		0.4716		0.4657		0.4604		0.4556		0.4509		0.4506		0.4503		0.4041		0.3121







Net Value Add from Investment Activities = $3,820,177,209 

Slide 17

Ongoing Oversight: Net Value Add
September 2017 – March 2021



1 
 

        
 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

PERA BOARD MEETING – May 27, 2021 
 
 

 
 

Total Retiree Payroll = $1,328,048,678  Total Contributions: $ 689,492,661  

  ** Due to adjustments to Employer reports contributions amounts are subject to change 
 

 

 

 

$107,162,938 
$107,429,935 

$125,753,801 

$108,731,788 
$108,909,101 

$109,149,202 
$109,340,688 

$109,517,192 
$110,425,590 

$110,483,274 
$110,415,668 

$110,729,501 

$50,290,287 

$53,085,022 

$74,542,931 

$52,973,816 

$55,599,379 

$55,068,682 
$53,598,032 

$69,551,925 

$56,693,317 
$54,657,013 

$58,065,430 

$55,366,827 

 $30,000,000
 $40,000,000
 $50,000,000
 $60,000,000
 $70,000,000
 $80,000,000
 $90,000,000

 $100,000,000
 $110,000,000
 $120,000,000
 $130,000,000
 $140,000,000

Retiree Payroll vs: Total Contributions - May 2020 - April 2021

 Retiree Payroll Contributions

$(1,122,293,597)

$586,117,356 

$536,176,241 

Benefit Payments

Employee/Employer Contributions

Investment Portfolio Transfers for Benefit Payments

FY20 Contributions: Investment Income & Contributions thru April 2021



2 
 

 

** Total Refunds Paid during this period was $39,116,521   

 

 

VACANCY REPORT 

Position Division Date Vacated Status 
Attorney Legal Division 4/30/2019 On Hold 
Chief Financial Officer III ASD 5/2/2020 Pending Interview 
Executive Director Executive 2/12/2021  
Retirement Specialist I Member Services 5/15/2021 Pending Hire 
Financial Coordinator-O Investments 5/29/2021 Pending Posting 
IT Database Administrator II IT 5/29/2021 Pending Posting 
 Chief Investment Officer Investments 6/4/2021  

 
 PERA has 87 authorized FTE and currently has 7 vacancies 

 
ADDITIONS/DEPARTURES/PROMOTIONS 

Employee Position/Division Date Started/Vacated Status 

 Clayton Cleek Investment Associate 5/29/2021 New Hire 
Aaron Kayser Financial Analyst Advanced 5/29/2021 Promotion 
Fatima Ruiz Retirement Specialist II/Disability Division 5/15/2021 Promotion 

Anapuma Kodali IT Database Administrator II 5/29/2021 Departure 
Dominic Garcia Chief Investment Officer 6/4/2021 Departure 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$1,726,791 

$2,358,657 

$3,418,096 
$2,981,675 

$3,668,438 

$4,804,593 

$2,440,169 

$3,403,319 
$3,272,002 

$2,991,181 
$3,227,076 

$4,824,524 

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

Refunds May 2020 - April 2021



3 
 

2021 AIR TIME PURCHASES  2021 AIR TIME PURCHASES 
Plan Type May Purchases 

 
No. of Months May Purchases 

State Plan 3 19 1 5 
Municipal Plan 2 0 2 2 
Municipal Plan 3 8 3 5 
Municipal Plan 4 0 4 5 
Municipal Detention Plan 1 0 5 3 
Municipal Fire Plan 5 1 6 2 
Municipal Police Plan 4 1 7 0 
Municipal Police Plan 5 7 8 1 
State Police/Corrections Plan 2 9 1 
  10 0 

  11 2 
TOTAL: 38 12 12  

 TOTAL: 38 
 

 

 

Independent Contracts Reviewed – April 2021 

Entity 
# of Contracts Reviewed 

April 2021 
Office of the Thirteenth Judicial District Attorney                      1 
Quay County  1 
Administrative Office of the Courts   1 
New Mexico Educational Retirement Board  1 
Second Judicial District Court 1 
New Mexico Public Employees Retirement Association 1 
New Mexico State Fair 2 
New Mexico Rehabilitation Center  1 
New Mexico Legislative Finance Committee 1 
New Mexico Administrative Office of the Courts 2 
New Mexico Office of the Second Judicial District Attorney 1 
City of Hobbs 1 
New Mexico Public Education Department 1 

Total: 15 
  

Reviewed, but “Not in Pay Status/ Not Retired   
Second Judicial District Court 1 

Total: 1 
  
Not Reviewed  
New Mexico Legislative Finance Committee – Decided not to proceed with 
contract                 

1 

Total: 1 
  
Total Contracts Reviewed  18 
  

 



4 

PERA SmartSave Items of Interest – April 2021 
County by Region  North - Chris Day Individual Meetings Tele-outreach In Person 

Colfax 4 
Mora 1 
Rio Arriba 4 
San Juan 2 7 
San Miguel 3 
Santa Fe 10 15 
Taos 2 5 
Union 1 

County by Region  Central - Paul Lium Individual Meetings Tele-outreach In Person 
Bernalillo 3 52 
Cibola 1 
Curry 3 
McKinley 2 
Roosevelt 1  

County by Region  South - Linda Miller Individual Meetings Tele-outreach In Person 

Chaves 3 
Dona Ana 20 
Eddy 9 
Grant 4 
Lincoln 1 
Luna 4 
Otero 2 
Sierra 1 

SmartSave Assets as of 4/30/2021 - $796,694,370.67 
SmartSave Participants as of 4/30/2021 – 23,027 

Chief Investment Officer Hiring Dates 
2013 
CIO Departure August 2013 
Job Posting Published August 2013 
Interviews Conducted November 2013 
CIO Hired January 2014 

2017 
CIO Departure March 2017 
Job Posting Published April 1, 2017 to April 28, 2017 
Posting Closed April 28, 2017 
Phone Interviews Conducted – With Executive Director May 30, 2017 to June 2, 2017 
Video Interviews Conducted – With ED; Deputy ED; 4 Board members June 13, 2017 
Interviews in Person; Santa Fe PERA Offices June 22, 2017 to June 30, 2017 
CIO Hired August 26, 2017 



1 

CHIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER 

State of New Mexico Public Employees Retirement Association 

PERA New Mexico is a multi-employer public pension plan serving 90,000+ members with an 

externally managed portfolio of approximately $13.4 billion.  Under the direction of the 

Executive Director, and working collaboratively with the PERA Board of Trustees (Board), the 

Chief Investment Officer (CIO) is responsible for the overall management and administration of 

the PERA investment program, including a voluntary deferred compensation plan covering 

approximately 17,000 employees.  The CIO has extensive latitude for initiative and independent 

judgment. 

The CIO is responsible for working closely with the Investment Committee and the Board, as 

well as maintaining effective communications and relationships with legislative oversight 

bodies, PERA investment advisors and consultants.  The CIO is expected to provide leadership in 

strategic planning, execution of the Board’s Investment Policy and management of Investment 

staff while maintaining a high level commitment to ethical management, governance and 

business practices. 

Education and Experience: 

Master’s degree in Finance, Economics or Business Administration required 

A CFA or CAIA designation is strongly preferred 

Experience working collaboratively with Board of Trustees  

Seven years of progressively responsible experience as a CIO or a senior member of an 

investment team for a large, complex investment portfolio with multiple asset classes 

for a pension plan, endowment or related financial institution 

Experience working with a public pension plan with assets of at least $5 billion and a 

demonstrated record of portfolio growth preferred 

Significant experience managing a staff of skilled financial professionals 

Broad understanding of institutional investing, modern portfolio theory, advanced 

portfolio construction and risk management skills 

Fundamental accounting skills and experience working with actuaries is preferred 

Misc: 

The position is based in the Santa Fe, NM office of PERA and reports to the Executive 

Director 

2013 CIO Job Description and Posting



2 

This is a policy making exempt, at-will position 

Salary range is $150,000 to $210,000 

To Apply: 

Please send a current resume and cover letter by 5:00 p.m. (MST), Friday, September 20, 2013 

to Susan Pittard at Public Employees Retirement Association of New Mexico, P.O. Box 2123, 

Santa Fe, NM  87504-2123.  Applications may also be emailed to susan.pittard@state.nm.us.  

Only candidates chosen to participate in interviews will be contacted. 

PERA New Mexico is committed to the principles of equal employment and workforce 

diversity. 

mailto:susan.pittard@state.nm.us


2017 CIO Job Description and Posting 

1 
 

CHIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER 

Public Employees Retirement Association of New Mexico 

 

The Public Employees Retirement Association of New Mexico (PERA) is a multi-employer public 
pension plan serving 90,000+ members with an externally managed portfolio of approximately 
$14.6 billion.  Working collaboratively with the PERA Board of Trustees (Board), the Chief 
Investment Officer (CIO) is responsible for the overall management and administration of the 
PERA investment program, including PERA Smart Save, a supplemental deferred compensation 
457b plan, with approximately 20,000 participants and $550 million in assets. 

The mission of the Board of PERA is to preserve, protect, and administer the Trust to meet its 
current and future obligations and provide quality services to Association members. 

The CIO is responsible for directing the management of the investment portfolio within the 
policies and goals established by the Board, while working closely with the Investment 
Committee of the Board, and maintaining effective relationships with government agencies 
including the New Mexico State Legislature and Executive branch, PERA investment advisors and 
consultants.  The CIO is responsible for the development of an innovative, long-term and 
comprehensive investment vision and strategy. The CIO is expected to provide leadership and 
management for 10 Investment staff while maintaining a high level commitment to ethical 
governance and business practices. The CIO will primarily be held accountable for, and measured 
by, investment performance and generating returns in excess of appropriate benchmarks to 
meet the actuarial assumed rate of return, while appropriately managing risks.  

Minimum Qualifications: 

• Master’s degree in Finance, Economics or Business Administration required 
• A CFA or CAIA designation strongly preferred 
• Experience working with a Board of Trustees  
• Experience working with a public pension plan or endowment with assets of at least $5 

billion and a demonstrated record of portfolio growth required 
• Ten years of progressively responsible experience as a CIO or a senior member of an 

investment team for a large, complex investment portfolio with multiple asset classes; 
relevant professional certifications may substitute for years of experience 

• Proven experience in developing and implementing an overall investment strategy and 
vision 



2017 CIO Job Description and Posting 

2 
 

• Proven ability to formulate and recommend investment policies and strategies to 
effectively manage the fund to enhance returns and reduce risk 

• Private sector investment experience preferred 
• Significant experience managing a staff of skilled financial professionals 
• Broad understanding of institutional investing, modern portfolio theory, advanced 

portfolio construction and risk management 
• Fundamental knowledge of pension accounting principles and experience working with 

actuarial concepts is preferred 

Key attributes of the CIO include but are not limited to: 

• Solid executive presence and strong interpersonal skills; ability to interact effectively with 
Board members, PERA staff, outside consultants, Association members and public officials 

• Strong leadership skills 
• Ability to foster a team environment and exhibit qualities of flexibility and adaptability 
• Goal orientation with the ability to handle multiple priorities successfully 

Misc: 

• The position is based in Santa Fe, NM and reports to the Executive Director. 
• This is a policy making exempt, at-will position 
• Salary range is $150,000 to $240,000 

To Apply: 

Please send a current resume and cover letter by 5:00 p.m. (MST), Friday, April 28, 2017, to Trish 
Winter at Public Employees Retirement Association of New Mexico, 33 Plaza La Prensa, Santa Fe, 
NM  87507-2123.  Applications may also be emailed to PatriciaB.Winter@state.nm.us.  Only 
candidates chosen to participate in interviews will be contacted. 

PERA New Mexico is committed to the principles of equal employment and workforce diversity. 

 

mailto:PatriciaB.Winter@state.nm.us


 
 

RETIREE HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY BOARD MEETING 
May 4, 2021 

 
 
The regular board meeting of the Board of Directors for the Retiree Health Care Authority was 
held on May 4, 2021 at 9:30 am via Go-To Meeting due to the Governors Executive Order 2020-
004 declaring a state of public health emergency due to COVID-19.  
 

Committee Reports: 
- Executive Committee met to discuss the agenda.  
- The Finance Committee also met, and all items discussed are on the agenda. 
- The Wellness Committee will meet in the next 3-4 weeks 

 
 

The Executive Directors update included the following: 
- HR updates/Operations/COVID-19 

o The June meeting will be in person, potentially at the PERA Building in Santa Fe 
o SPO has lifted the hiring freeze and other personnel actions, this will streamline 

the hiring process significantly.  
o PERA will assume the duties and responsibilities for HR services for RHCA’s 26 

employees with a relatively small charge. PERA has 2 dedicated HR employees. 
There has been a delay in the approval process. 

- Pharmacy Benefit Management Consultant RFP – interviews are scheduled May 20-21. 
A recommendation will be brought to the June meeting. 

- MHPAEA Compliance - On April 2, the Labor, Health and Human Services, and 
Treasury Departments issued FAQs Set 45 in response to amendments to the Mental 
Health Parity and Addiction Equity Act (MHPAEA) enacted through the Consolidated 
Appropriations Act, 2021. It requires plans to report mental health and substance abuse 
disorder (SUD) benefits to offer those benefits in parity with medical/surgical benefits. 
Under these amendments, the NMRHCA is required to perform and document 
comparative analyses of the design and application of non-quantitative treatment 
limitations. Segal has clarified that this means the NMRHCA is supposed to be ready to 
provide information as soon as the Department of Labor starts to collect it. This includes 
how the plan designs work, how the agency treats copayments, coinsurance and other 
cost-sharing issues for mental health parity. It is likely staff will recommend that the 
board request an exemption to this because of the additional cost involved. A 
recommendation will be made to the board at either its June or July meeting. 

- Legislative – The Legislative Council Service met and assigned chairmanships, of most 
importance is IPOC and LFC. As a result of SB345, per diem will decrease for board 
members. In-person meetings 4 hours are longer are now $95, and less than 4 hours are 
$45. Virtual meetings are also $45.  

- In regard to the Opioid Litigation, staff is awaiting feedback from the AG’s office on 
whether it would be acceptable to pursue litigation or settlement 

- State of New Mexico, Ex. Rel., Hector Balderas, AG v. Bristol-Myers Squib Company, 
et al - NMRHCA received a subpoena after the April board meeting. This litigation has 
been ongoing for the last 4-5 years. It requests a lot of information, fairly broadly, 
covering the last 20 years regarding Plavix, a blood thinner used for heart attacks. The 



 
 

38-page subpoena lists a significant number of documents and other information. The 
NMRHCA’s response, prepared by the Rodey Firm, objects to everything outside of a 
copy of the NMRHCA’s organizational chart, strategic plan, and requests for information 
for its formularies. 

- Virtual Wellness Event – Was completed April 22-23, 300 people registered, but 
attendance was less than that. The event was successful and able to reach people in 
Farmington, Raton and Roswell.  

 
SIC report on Fund Balance – 

• As of March 31, 2021 - $987.8 million.  
 
FY 21 Q3 Budget Review 
 

 
2022 Preliminary Plan Discussion 
Reviewed recommendations that will be made at the Annual Retreat 

1. Pre-Medicare/Medicare Supplement Plan Rates: Long-term solvency projections 
include annual 8% and 6% respective rate increases. Changes are based on the overall 
loss ratio, which has not been calculated at this point. 

2.  Pre-Medicare Plan Design -- Senate Bill 317, No Behavioral Health Cost Sharing: 
According to Dr. Madalena, elimination of cost sharing for behavioral health services 
is projected to exceed $2.7 million annually. This includes $1.3 million in prescription 
spend and $1.4 million in medical spend.   

3.  Pre-Medicare Plan Design – Hinge Health (BCBS) Pilot Program: Designed to 
provide physical rehabilitation. Will be presented to Wellness Committee for 
recommendation. Estimated savings are $1.8 million. 

4.  Broad Performance Medicare Network (Medicare Supplement): NMRHCA staff is 
evaluating ESI’s Board Performance Medicare Network, aimed at providing deeper 
discounts from 90-day providers and leverage a pharmacy’s performance. The 
pharmacies that perform best, pay less, and those that don’t perform as well pay more 
Direct and Indirect Remuneration, which is passed on to NMRHCA. Staff will make a 
final recommendation at the annual meeting. Estimated savings are $600,000 through 
June 2022. 

 
Delta Dental Network Enhancement 
 
Action Items:  
FY21/22 Contracts Amendments  - Approved 
 
The next meeting will be on June 1, 2021 at 9:30 am (potentially in person). 
 



1.
2.

a. Normal
b. Deferred
c. Reciprocity to ERA
d. Non-Duty Death
e. Non-Duty Disability
f. Reciprocity to PERA

3.
a.

4.
a.
b.
c.
d.
e.

5.
a.

6.
a. SmartSave Committee June 8, 2021
b. June 8, 2021
c. Rules & Administration Committee June 8, 2021
d. June 8, 2021
d. June 8, 2021 1:00pm

Any person with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any 
other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact Trish 
Winter at 505-476-9305 or patriciab.winter@state.nm.us at least one week prior to the meeting, or as soon as 
possible.  Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats.  
Please contact Ms. Winter if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed.

Setting of Meetings:   June 2021 Meetings

Affidavits for Free Military Service:

Disability Review Committee

Audit & Budget Committee

Resolutions

Austin Baca-Ray - 12 months

9:00am

Jon R. Whitsitt - 11 months
Roger Ortega - 13 months
Damion C. Bradford - 13 months
Mason D. Blinsturb - 9 months

AdHoc Executive Director Committee

following SmartSave Committee
following Audit & Budget Committee

The City of Jal adopted Resolution No. 2021-33 to adopt the PERA Smart Save Deferred Compensation 
Plan to offer to its employees.

 

May 27, 2021
PERA  Board Meeting

CONSENT AGENDA

Duty & Non Duty Deaths

Ratification of Retirements - Benefits processed through: 4/1/2021
Approval of Minutes: April 29, 2021

following Rules & Administration Com



 

PERA Board Meeting Minutes; April 29, 2021                                                                                                               1 
 

New Mexico  
Public Employees Retirement Association  

Board Meeting 
April 29, 2021 

 
1. Call to Order 
This meeting of the New Mexico PERA Board was held on the date cited above via Zoom tele/video 
conferencing. Acting Chair Francis Page called the meeting to order at approximately 9.04 a.m. 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by David Roybal. 
 
2. Roll call 
The meeting attendance met quorum with the following members present; 
 
Board Members Present 
Francis Page, Acting Chair 
Lawrence Davis 
Tim Eichenberg 
Paula Fisher 
John Melia [in at 9:10am – out at 11:50am] 
Loretta Naranjo Lopez [out at 11:40am] 
Steve Neel 
Shirley Ragin [out at 11:10am] 
Roberto Ramirez 
Diana Rosales Ortiz 
David Roybal 
Maggie Toulouse Oliver [out at 9:50am] 
 
Staff 
Greg Trujillo, Acting Executive Director 
Susan Pittard, General Counsel 
Trish Winter, Executive Assistant 
Anna Williams, CFO 
Dominic Garcia, CIO 
Kristin Varela, Deputy CIO 
LeAnne Larranaga Ruffy, Head of Equity 
Misty Schoeppner, Deputy General Counsel 
Geraldine Garduno, Asst. General Counsel 
Karyn Lujan, SmartSave Plan Manager 
Marlena Riggs, Budget Manager 
Jessica Perea, IT User Admin  
 
Other 
Tom Toth, Wilshire Consulting 
Ernie Marquez, AES 
John Bylsma, AES 
Connor Jorgenson, LFC 
 
 
 
 



 

PERA Board Meeting Minutes; April 29, 2021                                                                                                               2 
 

3. Approval of agenda 
Paula Fisher moved to approve the agenda. The motion was seconded by Maggie Toulouse Oliver.  

 
Loretta Naranjo Lopez proposed that next month’s meeting agenda should include “to terminate 

Reed Smith for cause due to unmitigated conflict of interest and professional irresponsibility.” Acting 
Chair Page requested they meet after the meeting to discuss that.  
 

Steve Neel moved to amend the agenda by removing Item 7D and move it to the Rules Committee 
agenda. He argued that there are a number of conflicts of interest with Board members that are members 
of the RPENM that would require them to recuse themselves during voting on the item. He also stated 
that the item should have the opinion of the Attorney General as to its legality. Lawrence Davis seconded 
the motion.  
 

Acting Chair Page stated that a motion had already been made and called for the vote. General 
Counsel, Susan Pittard explained that an amendment surpasses the motion and needs to be voted on first.  
 

Mr. Neel quoted Section 3.3 of the Board Policies under Conflicts which stated that any action that 
lacks complete independence diminishes the confidence of the public in the membership and integrity of 
the Board. He reiterated that several Board members have memberships in the organizations under item 
7D and thus should not be voting on the item. He further stated that the Board was circumventing the 
committee process and that the item should first go to the Rules Committee for vetting and then get the 
opinion of the Attorney General.  
 

Ms. Naranjo Lopez stated that there was no conflict of interest because the Board members were 
not allowed to be members of RPENM due to a legal case from two years ago. There was no issue with 
AFSCME because they continued to take out dues.  
 

Mr. Davis concurred with Mr. Neel that there were conflicts of interests. He pointed out that this 
could get to a State Ethics Board complaint issue. It therefore needs to be vetted by a subcommittee first 
before being brought to the full committee. Mr. Davis further stated that this is not a priority for the Board 
and they should be focusing more on the Executive Director Charter and on investments. Mr. Neel echoed 
Mr. Davis’ sentiments. 
 

Tim Eichenberg stated that Mr. Davis and Mr. Neel’s arguments would be appropriate when they 
reach that particular item on the agenda. This discussion should be for whether to amend the motion or 
not.  
 

Ms. Pittard reiterated that since there are two motions on the floor, the Board has to first vote on 
the motion to amend the agenda and then vote on the motion to approve the agenda. Ms. Naranjo Lopez 
recounted that in the past, she had asked to amend the agenda and it wasn’t voted on since a Board 
member did not agree with the amendment. The Board had gone ahead with the vote to approve the 
agenda. Responding to Ms. Naranjo Lopez, Ms. Pittard stated that this is the same procedure used each 
time when approving the agenda. She would provide a citation later.  
 
 

Acting Chair Page called the vote on the motion to amend the agenda and remove item 7D. The 
motion failed by a roll call vote of 7 to 5 as follows; 

 
 



 

PERA Board Meeting Minutes; April 29, 2021                                                                                                               3 
 

Francis Page  No 
Lawrence Davis  Yes 
Tim Eichenberg  No 
Paula Fisher  No 
John Melia  Yes 
Loretta Naranjo Lopez   No 
Steve Neel  Yes 
Shirley Ragin  Yes 
Roberto Ramirez  No 
Diana Rosales Ortiz  No 
David Roybal  Yes 
Maggie Toulouse Oliver  No response 
 
Motion to approve the agenda by Paula Fisher, seconded by Shirley Ragin. The motion passed by a roll 
call vote of 7 to 5 as follows; 
 
Francis Page  Yes 
Lawrence Davis  No 
Tim Eichenberg  Yes 
Paula Fisher  Yes 
John Melia  No 
Loretta Naranjo Lopez   Yes 
Steve Neel  No 
Shirley Ragin  No 
Roberto Ramirez  Yes 
Diana Rosales Ortiz  Yes 
David Roybal  No 
Maggie Toulouse Oliver  No response 
 
4. Approval of Consent Agenda 
 
 Loretta Naranjo Lopez moved to remove minutes from Consent Agenda and approve the revised 
Consent Agenda. The motion was seconded by Paula Fisher. The motion passed unanimously as follows; 
 
Francis Page  Yes 
Lawrence Davis  Yes 
Tim Eichenberg  Yes 
Paula Fisher  Yes 
John Melia  Yes 
Loretta Naranjo Lopez   Yes 
Steve Neel  Yes 
Shirley Ragin  Yes 
Roberto Ramirez  Yes 
Diana Rosales Ortiz  Yes 
David Roybal  Yes 
Maggie Toulouse Oliver  Yes 
 
5. Reports of Committees 
 
 



 

PERA Board Meeting Minutes; April 29, 2021                                                                                                               4 
 

A. AdHoc Executive Director Search Committee 
 1. Executive Director Job Announcement Schedule. 
 
 Ms. Pittard presented the amended Executive Director job advertisement that was approved by the 
Rules Committee. She reported that it has the correct hyperlink for the PERA website which has the long 
job description and other information relevant to the job search.  
 
 It will be first published on May 3 in Pensions and Investments and on subsequent Sunday 
publications of the Albuquerque Journal and Santa Fe New Mexican. It will also be posted on other 
business industry websites. 
 
 Steve Neel moved to approve. Lawrence Davis seconded the motion.  
 
 Ms. Naranjo Lopez proposed to add a board member’s name to the advertising of the position 
since she did not trust staff. She moved to have to a board member’s name included in the email and 
proposed the Chair’s name.  
 
 John Melia requested the board members to act with decorum and be professional. He added that 
staff had worked hard and did an excellent job for the Board. The additional email could be included 
without making personal attacks as that was inappropriate for a public board.  
 
 Ms. Naranjo Lopez moved to include the Board Chair’s email in the job ad for 2021 PERA 
Executive Director search. Diana Rosales Ortiz echoed Mr. Melia’s sentiments and stated that a board 
member’s email could be added for transparency. She seconded the motion. 
 
 Ms. Pittard explained that if the above motion to amend the published job ad passes, the Board 
would also need to amend the timeline. This is because they will have to pull the advertisement from 
Pensions and Investments (P&I) and it will be published again two weeks later. The Rules Committee had 
directed that the job ad be forwarded to P&I on April 26 for publication on May 3. Making changes to the 
job ad would mean a delay at P&I.  
 
 Ms. Fisher stated that the Rules Committee would like to stick to the set timeline. She suggested 
that any changes be forwarded to Ms. Winter who will then include them and forward them to P&I. This 
will avoid having to pull back the job ad.  
 
 Acting Chair Page called the vote. The motion to add the Board Chair’s email to the job 
description as posted failed by roll call vote of 9 to 2 as follows; 
 
Francis Page  No 
Lawrence Davis  No 
Tim Eichenberg  No 
Paula Fisher  No 
John Melia  No 
Loretta Naranjo Lopez   Yes 
Steve Neel  No 
Shirley Ragin  No 
Roberto Ramirez  No 
Diana Rosales Ortiz  Yes 
David Roybal  No 
Maggie Toulouse Oliver   No response 



 

PERA Board Meeting Minutes; April 29, 2021                                                                                                               5 
 

 
 The motion to approve the Executive Director job announcement schedule passed by roll call vote 
of 11 to 1 as follows; 
 
Francis Page  Yes 
Lawrence Davis  Yes 
Tim Eichenberg  Yes 
Paula Fisher  Yes 
John Melia  Yes 
Loretta Naranjo Lopez   No 
Steve Neel  Yes 
Shirley Ragin  Yes 
Roberto Ramirez  Yes 
Diana Rosales Ortiz  Yes 
David Roybal  Yes 
Maggie Toulouse Oliver  No response 
 
5. A. 2. Updated Timeline. 
 
 Ms. Pittard reported that the timeline was discussed in detail during the Rules Committee. The 
P&I advertisement will run for four weeks beginning May 3. There will also be Sunday publications in 
other newspapers. Other national pension organizations are also being to post the Executive Director 
position.  
 
 The deadline for receiving all applications is June 1, 2021. A database will be set up with the 
resumes and applications received by the deadline. The AdHoc Committee will then assess the process for 
how the Board will review the applications and provide finalists for interviews.  
 
 Lawrence Davis moved to approve the updated timeline. Steve Neel seconded the motion. The 
motion passed by a unanimous roll call vote as follows; 
 
Francis Page  Yes 
Lawrence Davis  Yes 
Tim Eichenberg  Yes 
Paula Fisher  Yes 
John Melia  Yes 
Loretta Naranjo Lopez   Yes 
Steve Neel  Yes 
Shirley Ragin  Yes 
Roberto Ramirez  Yes 
Diana Rosales Ortiz  Yes 
David Roybal  Yes 
Maggie Toulouse Oliver  No response 
 
 
6. Unfinished Business 
 A. Election of 2021 Board Officers 
 1. Board Chair Election. 
 



 

PERA Board Meeting Minutes; April 29, 2021                                                                                                               6 
 

 The three candidates running for Board Chair were Paula Fisher, David Roybal, and Loretta 
Naranjo Lopez detailed their platforms. 
 
 Ms. Naranjo Lopez stated that each of the past four months, the rules require a majority not a 
plurality to designate a Chair. She pointed out that nobody was trying to build a consensus and suggested 
that they put it back on the agenda only when a candidate is supported by a petition or by seven members.  
 
Acting Chair Page called the vote.  
David Roybal - 6; Paula Fisher - 5; Loretta Naranjo Lopez – 1. Majority of 7 not achieved. Board Chair 
not elected. 
 
Francis Page  Paula Fisher 
Lawrence Davis   David Roybal 
Tim Eichenberg  Paula Fisher 
Paula Fisher  Paula Fisher 
John Melia   David Roybal 
Loretta Naranjo Lopez     Loretta Naranjo Lopez 
Steve Neel   David Roybal 
Shirley Ragin   David Roybal 
Roberto Ramirez  Paula Fisher 
Diana Rosales Ortiz  Paula Fisher 
David Roybal   David Roybal 
Maggie Toulouse Oliver          David Roybal 
 
6. B. Items removed from Consent Agenda if necessary. 
 
 Ms. Naranjo Lopez stated that she would not be approving the minutes since there had been no 
effective process to ensure accuracy and completeness of the Board minutes. She further stated that if a 
member would like to make a statement for the record, that section of the minutes needs to be verbatim.  
The motion also needs to be verbatim. She would therefore be voting no on the motion to approve the 
minutes.  
 
 Lawrence Davis moved to approve the March 25, 2021 minutes. Paula Fisher seconded the 
motion. The motion passed by a roll call vote of 11 to 1, as follows; 
 
Francis Page  Yes 
Lawrence Davis  Yes 
Tim Eichenberg  Yes 
Paula Fisher  Yes 
John Melia  Yes 
Loretta Naranjo Lopez   No 
Steve Neel  Yes 
Shirley Ragin  Yes 
Roberto Ramirez  Yes 
Diana Rosales Ortiz  Yes 
David Roybal  Yes 
Maggie Toulouse Oliver  (Left meeting) 
 
 
 



 

PERA Board Meeting Minutes; April 29, 2021                                                                                                               7 
 

7. New Business. 
Administrative Appeal 
 1. Salina Yardman. 
 
 Motion to recess to Executive Session passed by a roll call vote. Board Recessed to Executive 
Session NMSA 1978, §10-15-1 (H) (3). 
 
Francis Page Yes 
Lawrence Davis Yes 
Tim Eichenberg Yes 
Paula Fisher Yes 
John Melia No response 
Loretta Naranjo Lopez  Yes 
Steve Neel Yes 
Shirley Ragin Yes 
Roberto Ramirez Yes 
Diana Rosales Ortiz Yes 
David Roybal Yes 
 
Executive session from 9:58am to 10:20am. 
 
Board reconvened to Regular Session with the following members present; 
 
Francis Page  
Lawrence Davis  
Paula Fisher  
John Melia  
Loretta Naranjo Lopez   
Steve Neel  
Shirley Ragin  
Roberto Ramirez 
Diana Rosales Ortiz 
David Roybal 
 
7. A. Final Decision on Administrative Appeal. 
 
 1. Salina Yardman- PERA ID 25457 
 
 David Roybal moved to adopt the Hearing Officer’s recommendation, findings of fact and 
conclusions of law, approve the Hearing Officer’s recommended decision and deny the claimant’s appeal 
of the denial of disability benefits. Lawrence Davis seconded the motion.  
 
 The motion passed by a unanimous vote as follows; 
 
Francis Page Yes 
Lawrence Davis Yes 
Tim Eichenberg No response 
Paula Fisher Yes 
John Melia Yes 
Loretta Naranjo Lopez  Yes 



 

PERA Board Meeting Minutes; April 29, 2021                                                                                                               8 
 

Steve Neel Yes 
Shirley Ragin Yes 
Roberto Ramirez Yes 
Diana Rosales Ortiz Yes 
David Roybal Yes 
 
7. B. Approval of FY22 Operating Budget 
 
 1. Approval of 1.5% Legislative Compensation Increase for Exempt Employees. 
 
 Lawrence Davis moved to approve the FY22 Operating Budget. Diana Rosales Ortiz seconded the 
motion.  
 
 Chief Financial Officer, Anna Williams gave an overview of the operating budget that is due to 
LFC and DFA by May 1. Ms. Williams reported that PERA’s FY22 operating budget is based on the 
agency’s appropriation requests of $36.2 million.  
 
 Ms. Williams gave a summary of PERA’s FY22 operating budget.  
  
 Ms. Williams reported that the OPBUD-3 shows the revenue sources for PERA, which is interests 
and investments, as well as a breakdown of expenditures by category.  
 
 Ms. Naranjo Lopez expressed concern on the salaries provided to staff and added that she would 
not vote on the operating budget. She pointed out that staff would get the benefit of the 1.5% legislative 
increase even though their salaries were not in equity with the rest of the state employees. She also 
suggested that studies be done to determine whether staff should be considered as part of state 
employment.  
 
 Mr. Davis clarified to all members that the 1.5% increase was built within the budget as had been 
approved by the Governor. It was not disguised in any way.  
 
 Chief Investment Officer, Dominic Garcia gave an overview of the new hires and reported that 
two of them are expected to start in May. Both are qualified and reputable.  
 
 Mr. Neel pointed out that the PERA staff are managing $16 billion in assets and so the focus 
should be on paying market rate compensation. He further noted that PERA’s compensations are below 
the regional and national average. Therefore, they should put more focus on retaining high quality talent.  
 
 Mr. Garcia thanked Mr. Neel for his comments and stated that PERA had a problem retaining high 
quality talent because the compensation did not match that of its competitors. He suggested that the Board 
should see the data to compare and contrast.  
 
 Ms. Fisher noted that from the presented financial summaries, there was a big difference in pay for 
the same title, Retirement Specialists 2. She asked how their pays were based.  
 
 Responding to Ms. Fisher, Ms. Williams explained that there is Retirement Special 1 and 
Retirement Special 2. The pay varies from individual to individual as some may have stayed with PERA 
for a long time and thus had their pay increased. For others, it might be due to legislative experience and 
how much they were being paid when working at another agency before coming over to PERA.  
 



 

PERA Board Meeting Minutes; April 29, 2021                                                                                                               9 
 

 Acting Executive Director, Greg Trujillo further explained that the appropriate placement method 
is also followed under the State Personnel Act. Even though individuals might be in the same 
classification, their years of experience and education are also considered, which may account for 
discrepancy within the same range. Mr. Trujillo also indicated that he had included the resumes of both 
new investment hires in his Executive Director report.  
 
 Ms. Naranjo Lopez stated that PERA has a $6 billion unfunded liability that is supposed to be paid 
within 25 years and reach to a hundred percent but they are no longer able to do that. She disagreed with 
Mr. Neel’s sentiments and stated that they need to show that PERA’s pays good salaries and have an 
independent person do it because the data can be manipulated. They need to show that they are looking at 
a pension and salaries that are equivalent to the State.  
 
 Ms. Naranjo Lopez also stated that the Board needs to look at how employees get increases since 
the other state employees only get it when the Legislative Session happens and they approve it. She 
further indicated that the Board need to be careful not to treat other employees differently. She also 
appreciated and commended Ms. Williams for being professional in her work.  
 
 Acting Chair Page called the vote. The motion to approve the FY22 Operating Budget passed by a 
roll call vote of 10 to 1 as follows;  
 
Francis Page  Yes 
Lawrence Davis  Yes 
Tim Eichenberg  Yes 
Paula Fisher  Yes 
John Melia  Yes 
Loretta Naranjo Lopez   No 
Steve Neel  Yes 
Shirley Ragin  Yes 
Roberto Ramirez  Yes 
Diana Rosales Ortiz  Yes 
David Roybal  Yes 
 
 Lawrence Davis moved to approve Legislative Compensation increase. Paula Fisher seconded the 
motion. The motion passed by a roll call vote of 10 to 1 as follows; 
 
Francis Page  Yes 
Lawrence Davis  Yes 
Tim Eichenberg  Yes  
Paula Fisher  Yes 
John Melia  Yes 
Loretta Naranjo Lopez   No 
Steve Neel  Yes 
Shirley Ragin  Yes 
Roberto Ramirez  Yes 
Diana Rosales Ortiz  Yes 
David Roybal  Yes 
 
7. C. 2021 Election Report 
 
 



 

PERA Board Meeting Minutes; April 29, 2021                                                                                                               10 
 

 1. Approval of Nominating Petition Counts and Candidate for State Position.  
 
 Ernie Marquez with Automated Election Services, presented the report of the petition verification 
process and read out the members who were requesting petition as follows; 
 

i. Kenneth Figueroa  
ii. Claudia Armijo  

iii. Margaret Aragon de Chavez 
 
For the Municipal Position, they were; 
 

i. Darren Sanchez  
ii. John Melia  

iii. Monica Sandoval  
iv. Valeria Barela 

 
 Two candidates returned nominated positions for the State position either in person or by fax or 
email and those were; Claudio Armijo and Kenneth Figueroa.  
 
Only one candidate, Valerie Barela, returned the petition for the Municipal position.  
 
 Ms. Aragon de Chavez had indicated that she would not be submitting any petition. No petitions 
were received from Mr. Sanchez, Mr. Melia, and Ms. Sandoval.  
 
 Mr. Marquez reported that they went through a verification process where they checked all the 
petitions and confirmed that all the signatures, including the electronic ones, were original. They verified 
and qualified as many petitions as they could and determined the following totals; 
 
For State position; 
 

i. Claudia Armijo got 68 petitions. The total number of signatures were 408 and 85 were rejected. 
Ms. Armijo got a total of 323 accepted signatures. She topped the ballot for the position.  

ii. Kenneth Figueroa had 20 petitions with 185 signatures. 21 signatures were rejected, 164 were 
accepted.  

 
For Municipal position;  
 

i. Valerie Barela got 42 petitions with 336 signatures. 40 were rejected, 296 were accepted. Ms. 
Barela will the Municipal Board member.  

 
 Ms. Rosales Ortiz noted that several signatures were ineligible and inquired if there was a way that 
the process can be improved such as AES having a portal where the petitions can be submitted. She also 
questioned why there were no signatures received electronically and wondered if there was one or 
different email addresses where all nominations were being sent. She also asked if it would be possible to 
have an auto reply. Ms. Rosales Ortiz also asked which email addresses were used for the positions and 
wondered if there was one exclusively for PERA for each of the positions.  
 
 Responding to Ms. Rosales Ortiz, Mr. Marquez stated that all candidates were sent a memo stating 
that this is the first time the electronic portion was being used. AES usually accepts only originals at the 
office. Three emails were sent out to each candidate where they could email their petitions.  



 

PERA Board Meeting Minutes; April 29, 2021                                                                                                               11 
 

 
 When petitions were received, each candidate got a reply, not an auto reply, confirming the receipt 
of their petitions. Mr. Marquez indicated that a website and portal could be created for such services.  
 
 Mr. Neel expressed concerns about the validity of electronic signatures and requested Mr. 
Marquez to explain how they ensure that the election is valid. Mr. Marquez reiterated that no electronic 
signatures were received. He further explained that electronic signatures are not actual signatures. They 
are just fax copies of the petitions.  
 
 Paula Fisher moved to approve the nominating petitions of the State candidates. Loretta Naranjo 
Lopez seconded the motion. The motion passed by a roll call vote of 10 to 0 as follows; 
 
Francis Page  Yes 
Lawrence Davis  Yes 
Tim Eichenberg  No response 
Paula Fisher  Yes 
John Melia  Yes 
Loretta Naranjo Lopez   Yes 
Steve Neel  Yes 
Shirley Ragin  Yes 
Roberto Ramirez  Yes 
Diana Rosales Ortiz  Yes 
David Roybal  Yes 
 
7. C. 2. Approval of Nominating Petition Counts for Municipal Position; Cancellation of Election, 
and Declaration of Winner pursuant to 2.80.200.70 (A) (6) NMAC.  
 
 Paula Fisher moved to approve nomination petition counts for Municipal position, cancellation of 
election and declaration of winner. Loretta Naranjo Lopez seconded the motion. The motion passed by a 
unanimous vote as follows;  
 
Francis Page Yes 
Lawrence Davis Yes 
Tim Eichenberg Yes 
Paula Fisher Yes 
John Melia Yes 
Loretta Naranjo Lopez  Yes 
Steve Neel Yes 
Shirley Ragin Yes 
Roberto Ramirez Yes 
Diana Rosales Ortiz Yes 
David Roybal Yes 
 
Acting Chair Page congratulated all the candidates on their elections.  
 
7. C. 3. 2020 Board Election Wrap-up.  
 
 Mr. Marquez thanked the Board for giving AES the chance to conduct the election.  
 



 

PERA Board Meeting Minutes; April 29, 2021                                                                                                               12 
 

 He reported that the percentage reflected on the 2020 report are based on the total balance issued 
for both Municipal and retired combined.  
 
 All ballots cast and processed through the vote tabulators, which contain members’ names and 
barcodes, are sealed in the AES offices. The sealed transfer cases will be kept in the warehouses for the 
retention required by PERA. Hard copies of the voting machine tabulator printouts and hand tally sheets 
for the 2020 election will be given to Mr. Trujillo, as well as an electronic copy of the daily summary 
reports. The daily summary reports were emailed to Mr. Trujillo on a daily basis.  
 
 Mr. Marquez pointed out that PERA would have a better election turnout if members had the 
choice of voting online. He stated that AES offers online voting services and they had done it in the past 
for the Association of Counties Board election. He suggested that for future elections, after AES had 
shown a good plan of how well it would work, members could be allowed to vote online or traditionally 
by mail.  
 
 Mr. Marquez also recommended that mail ballots be mailed out closer to the election since some 
members forget to mail about them when they are mailed out too early. If the ballots are mailed out with a 
deadline, the members would vote sooner and mail them back early enough.  
 
 Ms. Rosales Ortiz concurred with Mr. Marquez’s recommendation of doing online voting. She 
acknowledged that some people would still want to do paper and asked if it was possible to get a hybrid 
model for the State election this year to get an idea of how it works. She also asked if a hybrid would 
increase or reduce the cost of the 2021 election.  
  
 Responding to Ms. Rosales Ortiz, Mr. Marquez stated that the cost would increase because they 
would have to make sure that it is secure and working well. He also recommended that the Board still 
mail out ballots to every voter in case there are some who would not want to vote electronically.  
 
 John Bylsma, also with Automated Election Services, further stated that it is possible to do a 
hybrid for the upcoming 2021 State elections. Voters could be allowed to either vote by paper or 
electronically. They would need to have a registration portal and a voting portal separately to keep votes 
anonymous and also track who has voted to avoid double voting. Mr. Bylsma stated that such a project 
would take about 30 to 45 days to build and test.  
 
 Ms. Pittard cautioned the Board on changing things since they were in the middle of an election. 
She pointed out that the Board would need to refer back to the resolution passed with regards to the 
timeline since a rule change would also be required. She proposed that staff should look at this and report 
back at the next meeting the available options for changing things with a current election with the target 
being the 2022 election.  
 
 Acting Chair Page requested the Rules Committee to start that process. Ms. Rosales Ortiz agreed 
to be part of the process. She recognized Ms. Pittard’s concerns and pointed out that they would only be 
testing the hybrid model with one position.  
 
 Mr. Trujillo thanked Ms. Rosales Ortiz and Mr. Roberto Ramirez who had had just gone through 
the election cycle and brought up many improvement ideas. He also agreed that the election process needs 
to be reevaluated to make it more efficient.  
 
 



 

PERA Board Meeting Minutes; April 29, 2021                                                                                                               13 
 

7. D. Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) & Scope of Work (SOW) for Withholding of 
RPENM/AFSCME Membership dues from PERA retirement benefits effective July 1, 2021.  
 
 Acting Chair Page stated that he had placed this item on the agenda. He pointed out that the Board 
had removed dues for RPENM but had maintained them for AFSCME. He felt that was unfair and 
believed that they either do it for both groups or for none.  
 
 The Secretary of State had brought up the idea of doing an MOU with both groups. Acting Chair 
Page felt that was a good idea and helped work on the MOU and Scope of Work with Mr. Trujillo. 
Guidelines were set for the retired members and also an administrative fee was determined for the 
process. They would not do it for free.  
 
 Loretta Naranjo Lopez moved to approve the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) & Scope of 
Work (SOW) for Withholding of RPENM/AFSCME Membership dues from PERA retirement benefits 
effective July 1, 2021. Paula Fisher seconded the motion.  
 
 Mr. Davis reiterated that there were conflicts of interest since some Board members were members 
of and had benefitted from RPENM in one way or another. He stated that the Board should avoid any 
action which might create the appearance of giving preferential treatment. Board Policies and Procedures 
also state that a member who has any affiliation or received money from an organization should refrain 
from voting on that issue. Board members are also required to disclose any conflicts of interest.  
 
 Mr. Davis further disclosed that he is not a member of RPENM or AFSCME and had not received 
any aid either financially or in kind from them. He requested other Board members to disclose the same.  
 
 Acting Chair Page asked if Mr. Davis would do it for one group and not the other. Mr. Davis stated 
that he would not do it for any group and added that this is a clear anti donation clause which he felt was 
illegal. He further stated that if PERA will be collecting dues and memberships and make it an ancillary 
business, they should have LFC or the Department of Health do it. He added that if they are planning on 
collecting dues and fees, they should charge market rates.  
 
 Acting Chair Page clarified that the collection of fees would be done to offset the cost of the work 
they would be doing. He did not think it was illegal to do so. Mr. Davis disagreed with Acting Chair Page 
and insisted that they charge market rate and not costs if they are going to do it. He pointed out that it will 
ultimately be the Attorney General’s decision if the Board could run a side business collecting fees and 
charging a fee for it.  
 
 Mr. Neel concurred with Mr. Davis’ sentiments. He also disclosed that he had received any support 
from any of the two organizations and could vote on the item. He further reiterated that the item should 
have first gone to the Rules Committee and then to the Attorney General for an opinion. Otherwise, the 
Board was circumventing the process.  
 
 Ms. Naranjo Lopez called for the question and moved that the Board vote on the item. Ms. Pittard 
noted that several Board members wanted to air their views. She stated that this is a debatable motion and 
advised the Chair to allow people to speak. Mr. Eichenberg called a point of order and indicated that Ms. 
Naranjo Lopez did not have the floor when she called the question. Therefore, the discussion should 
continue and should stick within Robert’s Rules of Order that states that each person gets to speak once.  
 



 

PERA Board Meeting Minutes; April 29, 2021                                                                                                               14 
 

 Mr. Melia disclosed that he had not received any support from or had any affiliations with either 
RPENM or AFSCME. He also concurred with Mr. Davis’ sentiments that the PERA should not be 
collecting dues for anybody and seek the Attorney’s General opinion.  
 
 Mr. Melia also stated that last year, he voted to not support either organization. He however 
recognized that AFSCME has always backed the PERA Board. Mr. Melia also stated that RPENM had a 
poor leadership and Board. He gave the following points concerning RPENM; one, PERA had spent about 
$35,000 of members’ money on lawsuits started by RPENM against the Board. Two, PERA’s funds were 
not reimbursed from RPENM. Three, RPENM was spreading lies and misinformation against the PERA 
Board. He stated that working with such an organization was against their fiduciary duty. 
 
 Mr. Melia moved to amend the agreement and proposed that if PERA was going to collect dues for 
an organization, they should require an independent annual audit from the organizations to show where 
the dues are being spent. This would ensure that the Trust’s money and resources are not being used to 
fund lawsuits against the Trust fund, to buy alcohol, or to pay for lobbyists to lobby against the Trust. He 
also proposed that during the audit, they should continually monitor and adjust their fees accordingly, 
taking into consideration the inflation cost of doing business. Lawrence Davis seconded the motion.  
 
 Mr. Davis reminded Board members who had not disclosed their affiliations or potential conflicts 
of interest with the two organizations that as State elected officials, they have to comply with State Ethics 
rules. Not disclosing such information might lead to raising issues with the commission that deals with 
such.  
 
 Mr. Roybal stated that he had no conflicts of interests or affiliations with either organization.  
 
  Acting Chair Page disclosed that he had joined RPENM but had been retired for 11 years. RPENM 
helped him with his campaign but he felt that he does not owe them anything. He also felt that he had not 
conflicts of interest and did not recuse himself from voting.  
 
The motion to amend the MOU failed by a roll call vote of 6 to 4 as follows;  
 
Francis Page No 
Lawrence Davis Yes 
Tim Eichenberg No 
Paula Fisher No 
John Melia Yes 
Loretta Naranjo Lopez  No 
Steve Neel Yes 
Roberto Ramirez No 
Diana Rosales Ortiz No 
David Roybal Yes 
 
 Acting Chair Page stated that the agreement is contingent upon the Attorney General’s opinion as 
stated on Section six of the MOU. Ms. Pittard explained that Section six of the MOU was not an approval 
of the MOU specifically. It is the concept that it will be going to the Attorney General’s office and it will 
be provided to the AG as part of the request.  
 
 The motion to approve the MOU and Scope of Work passed by a roll call vote of 6 to 4 as follows; 
 
 



 

PERA Board Meeting Minutes; April 29, 2021                                                                                                               15 
 

Francis Page Yes 
Lawrence Davis No 
Tim Eichenberg Yes 
Paula Fisher Yes 
John Melia No 
Loretta Naranjo Lopez  Yes 
Steve Neel No 
Roberto Ramirez Yes 
Diana Rosales Ortiz Yes 
David Roybal No 
 
7. E. CIO Report 
 
 Mr. Garcia provided the update on the portfolio and reported that with regards to markets, through 
the first quarter through March 31, markets had been mixed. There was a continued strong equity 
performance. However, there was a decline in returns in bonds since the interest rates had backed up an 
increase.  This resulted in a mixed return profile that was positive from stocks but negative from bonds.  
 
 For the medium term three years, four years, and five years, the total fund is a little above 7% for 
three years, which is slightly behind the benchmark. For four years, the Trust fund is at about 7.5%, which 
is ahead of benchmark. For five years, the fund is at 8%, also ahead the benchmark.  
 
 With regards to portable alpha, the portfolio has continued to exceed benchmark since inception. 
March was slightly down with about 66 basis points while April has shown a strong performance and 
might continue to exceed the benchmark. A few allocations will be added to the program over the next 
quarter. Some add-on movements will be done in May and then a follow-up in June, July, August, 
thereafter. 
 
 Mr. Davis recognized that the program is working for portable alpha. He however had a few 
complications with it and requested that they put it on the agenda for the review of the investment policy 
statement. He felt that a few things needed to be tweaked and the process reviewed. Acting Chair Page 
concurred with Mr. Davis. 
 
 Mr. Neel also agreed that they’ll be reviewing the investment policy in the near term. It will not be 
reviewed in May since the May agenda is currently full.  
 
7. F. Executive Director’s Report.  
 
 Mr. Trujillo reported that there were 10 vacancies last month. Five new hires will be starting on 
Monday. There was also a verbal offer for the investment group. They are also recruiting for a staff 
position in Death and Disability Unit.  
 
 Pertaining to a clause in Senate Bill 72 that allowed for adult and juvenile probation officers, and 
juvenile correctional officers to join the State Police enhanced plan, there is a formal process for this 
where the members must elect to participate in the new plan. Electronic ballots are out to those three 
populations. A total of about 760 members will be voting. They have until Monday at 11:59 PM to 
complete that election. The results will be brought back for the Board to ratify the election.  
 
 Senate Bill 315, the same process will be applied for the motor trans cops and the special 
investigation cops to move from State General Plan 3 to the State Police Plan.  



 

PERA Board Meeting Minutes; April 29, 2021                                                                                                               16 
 

 
 Mr. Trujillo also reported that he will send the Board an update on litigation with regards to 
RPENM and lawsuits against Susan Pittard and Wayne Propst. He received a notification that the lawsuits 
had been dismissed. He will send a formal memo to the Board and inform them by writing.  
 
 Mr. Davis thanked all staff and especially Mr. Trujillo for carrying out both the responsibilities of 
Acting Executive Director and Deputy Director. Ms. Fisher also commended Mr. Trujillo on his work. 
She also appreciated the staff’s hard work. Ms. Rosales Ortiz echoed Ms. Fishers sentiments. Acting 
Chair Page also thanked the staff and recognized the good job they do.  
 
8. Public Comment. 
 
There were no comments from the public. 
 
9. Adjournment  
 
With no further business to discuss, Acting Chair Page adjourned the meeting at approximately 11.55 AM. 
 

Approved by:  
 
 

 
     Francis Page, Acting Chair 
     PERA Board of Trustees 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
Greg Trujillo, Acting Executive Director 

 
Attached Exhibit(s): 
Exhibit 1:  Consent Agenda 
Exhibit 2: Election Report 
Exhibit 3: AFSCME & RPENM MOU’s and SOW’s 
Exhibit 4: CIO Report 
Exhibit 5: ED Report 
  

 



Last Name First Name Retirement 
Date

ALIGARBES LUWIL 2021/05/01
ALLAWAY ROBERT 2021/05/01
ANAYA LINDA 2021/05/01
APODACA DAVID 2021/05/01
APODACA MICHAEL 2021/05/01
APPLETON JASON 2021/05/01
ARCHULETA JESSE 2021/05/01
ASH JONATHAN 2021/05/01
BAIRD GREGORY 2021/05/01
BARELA AARON 2021/05/01
BARLEY HEIDI 2021/05/01
BLAKE DARYL 2021/05/01
BLAN JOE 2021/05/01
CAMPBELL CLAY 2021/05/01
CARTER STEVEN 2021/05/01
CASADOS DORIS 2021/05/01
CASADOS MADELINE 2021/05/01
CHADBORN WILLIAM 2021/05/01
CHAVEZ ANNA 2021/05/01
CHAVEZ TIMOTHY 2021/05/01
CLIFFORD WILLIAM 2021/05/01
COBURN KENNETH 2021/05/01
COLLINS LISA 2021/05/01
COMINS JAMES 2021/05/01
COOPER THOMAS 2021/05/01
CORDOVA RAYMOND 2021/05/01
CRISWELL GABRIEL 2021/05/01
CRUZ DOMINGO 2021/05/01
CUNNINGHAM RALF 2021/05/01
DAVIDSON MARGARET 2021/05/01
Davis Jon 2021/05/01

Ratification Report

Middle Name

H.

A
E.

S.
C
J.

J
T.
A.

M
E.
M

P.
T.
E

F.
O.
A.

A
J.

K.
C.
E

M
L.
A

E.
E.
S.

 5/21/2021 7:53:28 AM



DE LA CRUZ RAUL 2021/05/01
DE LA GARZA ARTHUR 2021/05/01
DeROY MARK 2021/05/01
DRISCOLL DIANA 2021/05/01
Espinosa Alfonso 2021/05/01
ESPINOSA VERONICA 2021/05/01
ESQUIBEL MICHAEL 2021/05/01
ESTRADA CARRIE 2021/05/01
ESTRADA PETE 2021/05/01
EWELL VERONICA 2021/05/01
FOJUD MALGORZATA 2021/05/01
FRENCH JAMES 2021/05/01
GABALDON JOHN 2021/05/01
GAITAN ADAM 2021/05/01
GARCIA ANNA 2021/05/01
GARCIA JUANITA 2021/05/01
GARCIA MARK 2021/05/01
GEE DAVID 2021/05/01
GOMEZ CHRISTOPHER 2021/05/01
GONZALES PHILLIP 2021/05/01
GOOCH RONDA 2021/05/01
GRAVES CYNTHIA 2021/05/01
GUTIERREZ SHIRLEY 2021/05/01
HABERMAN  - 
JONES

NINA 2021/05/01

HENDRIX MARY 2021/05/01
HENSLEY KEVIN 2021/05/01
HERRERA GERALD 2021/05/01
HINSLEY MELVA 2021/05/01
HUNT RUTH 2021/05/01
JENKINS JAMES 2021/05/01
JENKINS NADINE 2021/05/01
JOHNSON RAY 2021/05/01
JOLLEY JOHN 2021/05/01
JONES EMORY 2021/05/01
KARCHER KATHRYN 2021/05/01
KARNS KEVIN 2021/05/01

E.
C.

J.
J.

M
D.
M.

M.
H

A.

O.

A.
A
R.

E

L.

U.
T.

R

J

T.

L.
D
J.

W.
E.
P.

 5/21/2021 7:53:28 AM



Karwowski Valerie 2021/05/01
KELLY LESLIE 2021/05/01
KIM COREENA 2021/05/01
KRUEGER TYLER 2021/05/01
LACUESTA WESLEY 2021/05/01
LECLAIR JAMES 2021/05/01
LENHARDT KATHLEEN 2021/05/01
LIN FENG 2021/05/01
LOPEZ JANNA 2021/05/01
LOPEZ MARTHA 2021/05/01
LOPEZ PATRICK 2021/05/01
LOPEZ-SADLER LORRAINE 2021/05/01
LUJAN ROBERT 2021/05/01
MAES REBECCA 2021/05/01
MAGOURILOS FRANK 2021/05/01
MARTINEZ BARBARA 2021/05/01
MARTINEZ ELIZABETH 2021/05/01
MARTINEZ ERIC 2021/05/01
MARTINEZ LAWRENCE 2021/05/01
MEANS TOMMIE 2021/05/01
MILLER ALVIN 2021/05/01
MONTOYA DANA 2021/05/01
MORRISON KATHY 2021/05/01
NUNEZ ANNA 2021/05/01
PAPE THEODORE 2021/05/01
PRIMROSE RICHARD 2021/05/01
RANKIN BEVERLY 2021/05/01
REESE SHAUNE 2021/05/01
RIVERA LORETTA 2021/05/01
ROBEY TIMOTHY 2021/05/01
ROJAS ERNESTO 2021/05/01
SAFLEY JOHN 2021/05/01
SAINT-LOT LOUIS 2021/05/01
SALAZAR ERIC 2021/05/01
SALAZAR GINA 2021/05/01
SALAZAR-
MARTINEZ

BOBBETTE 2021/05/01

V.
R.
C.

A.
G.
S

W.
M.
G

L.
A.
M.

M
MEI.
R.

A
A.
R.

J.
L
E.

A.

A.

L.
N.

E.
K
R.

J.
D.
A.

J.
V.
J.

 5/21/2021 7:53:28 AM



SALCIDO SAL REY 2021/05/01
SANCHEZ DAVID 2021/05/01
SCHNEIDER KENNETH 2021/05/01
SEGURA LAWRENCE 2021/05/01
SHECKLER DEBORAH 2021/05/01
SIERRA PATRICIA 2021/05/01
SILVA MARIA 2021/05/01
SIMBALLA ANTHONY 2021/05/01
SISNEROS CHRISTINE 2021/05/01
SKERSICK DENNIS 2021/05/01
SLAVENS CAROL 2021/05/01
SMALL MAUREEN 2021/05/01
SOLIZ ANGELA 2021/05/01
SOUSA MICHAEL 2021/05/01
SUAREZ JOSEPH 2021/05/01
THATCHER DEAN 2021/05/01
THOMAS HOWARD 2021/05/01
TORRES EMILY 2021/05/01
TORRES RAYMOND 2021/05/01
TROUT TINA 2021/05/01
TRUJILLO FABIAN 2021/05/01
VALDEZ MANUEL 2021/05/01
VALLEJOS VIOLA 2021/05/01
VARGAS JIMMY 2021/05/01
VAUGHN ADAM 2021/05/01
VIGIL VERNA 2021/05/01
VILLESCAS DANNY 2021/05/01
WARREN MICHAEL 2021/05/01
WESTOVER MARCUS 2021/05/01
WHITE SAMUEL 2021/05/01
WOODARD GEORGE 2021/05/01
WOODWARD STEVEN 2021/05/01
WRAGE MARIAN 2021/05/01
YOUNG KARLA 2021/05/01

137

P.
L.
E.

C
F.
D.

P.
G.
S.

G.
D.
D.

T.
C.
M.

E.

V

J.
L.
S.

A
L.
J.

A.

E.
E.
I

J.

A.

L
L.
D.

 5/21/2021 7:53:28 AM














	May 2021 Board Meeting Agenda
	5.27.2021 Board Meeting Agenda.pdf

	Reports of Committees
	Investment Committee
	CIO Transition Planning.pdf


	CIO Report
	CIO Update - Monthly Summary and Q1 Scorecard.pdf

	Executive Director's Report
	May 2021 ED Report.pdf

	Consent Agenda
	May 2021 Consent Agenda.pdf
	4.29.2021 draft board minutes.pdf
	Ratification Report 2021-05-01.pdf
	City of Jal_Res. 2021-33.pdf


